
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3242 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers 
and discussion items.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see agenda back up for additional information.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see agenda back up for additional information.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see agenda back up for additional information.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Pending
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 01
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSFERS
FY2O11

12/28/2010
AMENDMENTS

c_) —
C

t __BA# ~ .~ ~ Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg #
Al 001 9800 981 9891 Reserves CAR Reserves $ 45,000

KEBOO3 001 1405 821 8102 Facilities Purchsd Serv-Bldg Impv $ 45,000

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

RE: Request from Facilities Management Department for budget augmentation of
$45,000 to address life safety issues at the Executive Office Building

Facilities Management Department (FMD) is requesting to use $45,000 in funds from the CAR
Reserve to address life safety issues at the Executive Office Building. These life safety issues
include upgrading all the doors to the two stairwells to meet code and upgrading the smoke purge
system for the stairwells. These issues were discovered during the design phase of a project to
replace the HVAC system in this building. That project has subsequently been cancelled and the
funding source for that project is not an appropriate source to fund these upgrades.

The balance in the CAR Reserve is $496,980 with a total of $320,500 in current Earmarks. If this
budget adjustment is approved, the CAR Reserve balance will be $451,980 with Earmarks of
$320,500. FMD was not budgeted funding in FY 11 for this project and is not considered routine
or planned maintenance. PBO recommends approval of this request.

cc: Leroy Neffis, Rodney Rhoades, PBO
Roger El Khoury, John Carr, Amy Draper, Richard Avery, FMD
Danny Hobby, Executive Manager

\

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of Commissioners Court

FROM: Diana A. Ramirez, Sr. Budget Analyst

DATE: December 20, 2010

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S, P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748. Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-96~1 • Fax; (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: EOB-15-1 IX-2R
File: 102

TO: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and

FROM: Roger A. El Khouiy, M.S., P.E., Director

DATE: December 16, 2010

SUBJECT: Funding Issue * EOB Life Safety Items

Facilities Management Department (FMD) uncovered several life safety items during the design
stage for the EOB HVAC project. As you know, the EOB FIVAC project was subsequently
cancelled and funding reallocated to the 700 Lavaca Building. Even though the Executive Office
Building will not be retained long term, it is still necessaiy to correct these life safety issues that
have been identified as a result of the previous design services. The items to be corrected include
upgrading all of the doors to the two stairwells to meet codes and upgrade of the smoke purge
system for these stairwells. These items can be quickly corrected, but funding in the amount of
$45,000 is required. We have been informed that funding that was previously provided for design
of the HVAC system cannot be applied to this project.

Facilities Management Department requests your assistance in obtaining Commissioners Court
approval for Budget Adjustment #25070 to provide the needed funding for this critical project
from Capital Acquisition Resources reserves. Please direct any questions on this request to me at
extension 44579.

COPY TO:
Danny Hobby, Executive Manager, Emergency Services
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Richard Avery, AlA, LEED AP, Systems Project Manager, FMD
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, PBO
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO

Office

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Budget Adjustment: 25070

Fyr Budget Type: 201 1-Reg

PBO Category: Amendment

Just: Other

From Account
001-9800-98 1-989 1

Acct Desc
CAPITAL ACQUISTN RESERVES

Amount
45,000
45,000

Amount
45,000
45,000

Approvals
Originator
DepOffice
DepOfficeTo

Dept Approved By
14 AMY DRAPER
14 AMY DRAPER
14 AMY DRAPER

Date Approved
12/15/2010 09:48:43 AM
12/15/2010 09:48:44 AM
12/15/2010 09:48:45 AM

Page 1

/2/20,4

3

Author: 14- DRAPER, AMY Created: 12/15/2010 9:48:37 AM

Court Date: Tuesday, Dec 28 2010 Dept: RESERVES

Transfer from CAR Reserve to cover life safety issues at EOB

Project Proj Desc

To Account Project
001-1405-821-8102 PURCHSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM KEBOO3 EOB HVAC REPLACEMENT

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Allocated Reserve Status (001-9800-98 1 -9892)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$8,953,199 Beginning Balance

($18,768) District Attorney 10/19/10 Family Protection Fund
$4,443 Various 10/15/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
$4,051 Various 10/25/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($102,500) Medical Examiner 10/26/10 Financial Feasibility Study
($599,970) TNR 10/26/10 Hamilton Pool Cleanup Project

($3,975) CJP 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
($5,178) Civil Courts 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
$11,039 Various 11/1/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($230,498) TNR 11/9/10 McKinney Falls Grant Match
($3,500) Historical Commission 11/9/10 Historical Commission Grant match
$9,790 Various 11/10/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($168,117) Facilities 11/23/10 HVAC at EOB
$3,123 Various 11/23/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($170,000) Facilities 12/7/10 BEFIT - Data Center
($25,100) Facilities 12/14/10 Land
$161,390 Various 12/13/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
($1 5,987) County Attorney 12/14/10 Technical correction of liquidated P0

$7,803,442 Current_Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against Allocated Reserve Previously Identified:
Amount Explanation

($57,465) Receptionist Position Related Auditor’s Office in the 700 Lavaca Building
($200,000) Transition Planning

($25,885) ACC Internship Program
($200,000) Television Cable Service for Travis County
($185,439) Family Drug Treatment Court
($184,727) Drug Court Grant Reserves

($21,060) Cadaver Contract Increase
($57,137) DWI Court Program
($20,000) HAZMAT Allocated Reserves
($19,240) Landfill Leachate Discharge Abatement & Priority 2
($25,000) Cash Match for MHPD Expansion grant
($51,494) MHPD FY 11 Continuation funding
($50,000) Postage and Postage

($200,000) Managed Print Services
($255,000) Workforce Development Pilot Programs
($400,000) Civil Indigent Attorney Fees
($300,000) Indigent Attorney Fees for Capital Cases
($200,000) Transition Planning

($70,000) Redistricting
($1 75,000) Special Election for Senator Wentworth
($250,000) Conservation Easement

($2,947,447) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$4,855,995 Remaining Allocated Reserve Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Capital Acquisition Resources Account Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9891)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$496,980 Beginning Balance

$496,980 Current Reserve Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against CAR Identified During the FY11 Budget Process:
Amount Explanation

($135,000) Video Surveillance Phase 2 of 3
($95,500) Failing Vehicles
($90,000) Guardrails

($90,000) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$406,980 Remaining CAR Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Emergency Reserve Status (00 1-9800-981-9814)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$4,950,000 Beginning Balance

$4,950,000 Current Reserve Balance

Fuel & Utility Reserve Status (00 1-9800-981-9819)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,000,000 Beginning Balance

$1,000,000 Current Reserve Balance

Planning Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9821)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$2,100,000 Beginning Balance

$2,100,000 Current Reserve Balance

Juvenile Justice TYC (001-9800-981-9829)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$250,000 Beginning Balance

$250,000 Current Reserve Balance

Future Grant Requirements Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9837)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$596,369 Beginning Balance

$596,369 Current Reserve Balance

Smart Bldg. Facility Maintenance Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9838)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$51,280 Beginning Balance

$51,280 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Unallocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9898)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$48,595,756 Beginning Balance
($22,500,000) Facilities 12/14/10 Land

($754,400) ITS 12/21/10 Equipment
($3,948,400) TN R 12/21/10 Vehicles

$21,392,956 Current Reserve Balance

BEFIT Auditor Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9902)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,099,930 Beginning Balance

(111,697) ITS 11/9/10 BEFIT Personnel
(920,159) Auditor 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

(68,074) PBO 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

$0 Current Reserve Balance

r

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3241 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Travis Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, 
contracts and permissions to continue:

A. Update Certificate of Authority Form submitted to the Texas 
Department of Agriculture to allow Juvenile Probation's Food Services 
Manager authority to request school meal reimbursements under the 
National School Lunch/Breakfast Program; 

B. Permission to continue the Casey Family Programs Community and 
Family Reintegration Project in Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service until the forthcoming agreement is fully executed; 
and

C. Permission to continue the Comprehensive Energy Assistance  
Program and use Health and Human Services and Veterans Service's 
budget for related operating expenses until the forthcoming agreement 
is fully executed.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This week's grant packet includes three items.  Item A is a request from 
Juvenile Probation to include their recently filled Food Services Manager on 
the National School Lunch/Breakfast Program's Certificate of Authority 
Form in order for the position to request school meal reimbursement under 
the program.  The position was vacant at the time of the original 
submission.  Item B requests permission to continue Casey Family 
Programs Community and Family Reintegration Project in Health and 
Human Services and Veterans Service until the forthcoming agreement is 
fully executed.  The program focuses on youth with complex mental health 
challenges in the foster care system.  Item C requests permission to 
continue the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program until the 
forthcoming agreement is fully executed.  The program provides utility 
assistance and the repair, replacement or retrofit of heating and cooling 
appliances for eligible households.  The request includes an internal 
reallocation that will be transferred to the grant budget for grant personnel 

Item 02
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3241 Page 2

expenses and the use of department's budget for related operating 
expenses that will later will reclassified against the grant once funds are 
certified. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Additional  information is provided in each item's grant summary sheet.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No fiscal impact to Item A.  Items B and C are requesting permission to 
continue existing programs with internal Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service's resources while awaiting the forthcoming agreements.  
Once the grants are approved and funds certified, any applicable 
expenditure made during this time will be reclassified against grant funds.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 12/21/2010 9:40 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE
FY2OII

12/28/2010

The j~i/owing list represents those actions required by the Commissioners Courtfor departments to app/yfor, accept, or continue to operate ~grantprograms. This regular agenda item contains this
summa~y sheet, as well as backup material that is attachedfor clarification.

In-Kind Program PBO Auditor’s
Total FTEs Notes AssessmentDept Grant Title Period Award Page #

Other Actions

a 45 National School Lunch/Breakfast 7/1/2010- Request to allow the department’s Food Services Manager authority to R 5 11
Program 6/30/2011 request school meal reimbursements under the grant program.

Permission to Continue Information

Grant Period Personnel Operating Transfer/ Estimated Filled Auditor’s
Period Cost Contribution to Grant Total FTE Assessment Page #

$10,090 $10,090 $20,180 I R 5 16
Dept

b 58
Grant Title
Casey Family Program Community 1/1/11-
and Family Reintegration Project 12/31/11

c 58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance 1/1/2011-
Program 12/31/2011

58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance 1/1/2011-
Program* 12/31/2011

$84,508 $84,508 $169,016

$325,000

0 R EC

0 R EC

22

22

* This portion of the request will temporarily use General Fund resources for grant program related operating expenses. Expenses will be made in the General Fund

and reclassified against the grant once funds are available.

PBO Notes:
R - PBO recommends approval.
NR - PBO does not recommend approval
D - PBO recommends item be discussed.

CountyAuditor ‘~s Complexity Assessment measuring Impact to their Office ~s Resources/Workload
S - Simple
MC - Moderately Complex
C - Complex
EC - Extremely Complex

Grant Grant County
Match

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thefollowind is a list of<grants for which application has been submitted since October 1, 2010, and the notification ofaward has notjet been received.
American Recove~ and ReinvestmentAct (/IRRAJ) and Latge Multi year Grants are bold and italicized. Additional detailsfor these <grants are summarized on a separate pa<ge in the documen/~

Cm. Ct.
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date
24 Formula Grant - Indigent Defense 10/1/2010 - $446,456 $0 $0 $446,456 0 10/12/2010

Grants Program 9/30/2011

17 A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural 2/1/2011 - * $8000 $3,000 $2,000 $13,000 0 11/16/2010
Properties in Eastern Travis County 10/1/2012

49 Section6TraditionalGrantProposal- 9/1/2011- $74,976 $0 $25,877 $100,853 0 11/16/2010
Karst Study 8/31/2013

$521,432 $3,000 $27,877 $560,309 0

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



FY 2011 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

Thefoliowin<g is a list of<grants that hare been received 4y Travis Counly since October 1, 2010

American Recove~y and ReinvestmentAct (ARRA,) aizd La’<ge IV!ulti-jear Grants are bold and italicized. Additional detailsfor these <grants are summarized on a separate pa<ge in the
document.

Cm. Ct.
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

45 Travis County Eagle Resource Project 09/1/2010 - $49,884 $0 $0 $49,884 0 10/5/2010
8/31/2011

58 AtmosEnergySharetheWarmth 10/1/2010- $13,891 $0 $0 $13,891 0 10/12/2010
9/30/2011

39 Safe Havens: Supervised VisitationandSafe 10/1/2010- $400,000 $0 $0 $400,000 0.75 10/12/2010
Exchange Grant Program 9/30/2013

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court 9/1/2010 - $234,391 $0 $0 $234,391 4 10/26/2010
8/31/2011

55 OfficeofChildRepresentation 10/1/2010- $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010
9/30/2011

55 Office of Parental Representation 10/1/2010 - $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010
9/30/2011

58 Parentingin Recovery 9/30/2010- $500,000 $80,000 $45,000 $625,000 1 10/26/2010
9/29/2011

45 JuvenileTreatmentDrugCourt-OJJDP 10/1/2010- $424,979 $141,667 $0 $566,646 2.5 10/26/2010
9/30/2014

45 JuvenileTreatmentDrugCourt- 9/30/2010- $199,820 $0 $0 $199,820 0 10/26/2010
SAMHSA/CSAT 9/29/2011

37 2007 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant GAG)* 10/1/2006 - $203,845.50 $0 $0 $203,845.50 0 10/26/2010
3/31/2011

24 Travis County Veterans’s Court 9/1/2010- $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/16/2010
8/31/2011

39 Travis CountyAdultProbationDWlCourt 9/30/2010- $597,908 $0 $0 $597,908 3.45 11/16/2010
9/29/2013

58 Communities Putting Prevention to Work 6/1/2010 - $200,000 $0 $0 $200,000 1.5 11/16/2010
(Tobacco Free Workstite Policy) 2/29/2012

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

45 Leadership Academy Dual Diagnosis Unit - 10/1/2010 - $142,535 $47,512 $0 $190,047 1.82 11/23/2010
Residential Substance Abuse Treatment 9/30/2011
Program

24 Travis County Veteran’s Court 9/1/2010- $166,003 $0 $0 $166,003 2 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

24 DrugDiversion Court 9/1/2010- $188,422 $0 $0 $188,422 1 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

22 Family DrugTreatment Court 9/1/2010- $119,185 $0 $0 $119,185 1 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

37 2010 UASI Grant 8/1/2010- $475,000 $0 $0 $475,000 0 11/23/2010
7/31/2012

37 2010 ByrnejusticeAssistance Grant 10/1/2009- $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

37 2010 BrynejusticeAssistance Grant 10/1/2009- $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

58 TideIV-EChildWelfare Services 10/1/2010- $104,195.43 $205,012.95 $0 $309,208.38 0.75 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

58 Coming of Age (formerly RSVP) - Texas 9/1/2010 - $23,800 $23,800 $0 $47,600 0 11/30/2010
Department of Aging and Disability Services 8/31/2011
(DADS)

58 CorningofAge(formerlyknownas RSVP) 10/1/2010- $63,119 $18,936 $0 $82,055 0.14 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

37 State CriminalAlienAssistance Program 7/1/2008- $915,571 $0 $0 $915,571 0 11/30/2010
SCAAP 2010 6/30/2009

47 Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, 8/1/2010 - $350,000 $0 $0 $350,000 1 11/30/2010
Explosive (CBRNE) Strike Team 7/31/2012
Coordinator (UASI Award)

47 Hazardous Materials Equipment Purchase 8/1/2010 - $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/30/2010
and Maintenance (SHSP Award) 7/31/2012

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

49 Transportation EnhancementProgram 11/30/2010- $921,922 $230,498 $0 $1,152,420 0 11/30/2010
Completion

49 FY11 CAPCOG Travis County Expo Center 9/1/2010 - $29,590 $0 $0 $29,590 0 12/7/2010
Recycling Grant 7/31/2011

49 CAPCOGFYl0SolidWasteEnforcement 9/1/2010- $20,240 $0 $0 $20,240 0 12/14/2010
Grant* 7/31/2011

58 AmeriCorps* 8/1/2008- $228,040 $225,977 $0 $454,017 16 12/14/2010
7/31/2009

58 Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood 10/1/2010 - $4,000 $0 $0 $4,000 0.25 12/21/2010
Immunization 9/30/2011

58 DOE Weatherization Assistance Program 4/1/2010 - $186,929 $0 $0 $186,929 0 12/21/2010
3/31/2011

37 HomelandSecurityGrantProgram-Urban 9/1/2008- $136,234.36 $0 $0 $136,234.36 0 12/21/2010
Area Strategic Initiative (UASI) 1/15/2011

$7,308,074 $2,219,403 $45,000 $9,572,477 48.41
*Amended from original agreement.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

List also includes any items from FY 10 that have not yet been fully resolved. Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct. Has the
Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been
Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FTEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?

19 Family Violence $5,672 $5,672 $11,344 1.5 8/17/2010 9/28/2010 Pending
Accelerated Prosecution
Program

24 Drug Diversion Court $4,701 $4,701 $9,402 1 8/24/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
24 Travis County Veteran’s $6,982 $6,982 $13,964 1 8/24/2010 11/23/2010 Pending

Court
22 Family Drug Treatment $5,112 $5,112 $10,224 1 8/31/2010 11/23/2010 Pending

Court

58 Parentingin Recovery $12,976 $12,976 $12,976 1 9/21/2010 10/26/2010 Pending
(Personnel)

58 Parentingin Recovery $0 $0 $50,500 1 9/21/2010 10/26/2010 Pending
(Operating) *

22 FamilyDrugTreatment $5,132 $5,132 $10,264 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
Court

24 Drug Diversion Court $4,878 $4,878 $9,756 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
24 Travis County Veteran’s $7,222 $7,222 $14,444 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Pending

Court

19 Family Violence $22,811 $22,811 $45,622 1.5 10/5/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

37 Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 10/5/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

list also includes any items from FY 10 that have not yet been fully resolved. Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct. Has the
Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been
Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FTEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?

58 ATCIC - Marguerite $9,600 $9,600 $19,200 1 11/23/2010 Awaiting No
Casey Fopundation Contract
Community and Family
Reintegration Project

37 Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 12/7/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

19 Family Violence $23,589 $23,589 $47,178 1.5 12/14/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

23 Family Violence $21,263 $21,263 $42,526 0.5 12/21/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

Totals $156,180 $156,180 $349,884 18

Rcqucst is not a traditional permission to continue. Budget and expenditures will remain in the departments General Fund Budget until the contract is in place and reclassifications against the grant arc processed.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



‘I’RAVIS COUNTY FY 09 - FY 14 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) AND LARGE MuI:ro-yEAR GRANT
CONTRACTS

The potential impict in future years to the County’ is shown Fr planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the availability’ funding and
progress of the program. ARRA Grants are highlighted in bold.

Future year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts maybe reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a parucular year may not represent the actual grant term
allocation since terms may overlap the County’s Fiscal Year.

Grant Contracts approved by Commissioners Court FY09 FY 10 FY 11 Pt’ 12 FY 13 FY 14

Grant Award Add, County GranlAward Add County Grant Award Add. County Grant Award Add, County Grant Award Add County Grant Add Countytmpact Impact tmpact Impact Impact Award Impact
Dept Grant Title

Ciminal Justice Travis County Mental Public Defenders Office. To establish the $ 375000 $ 250,000 $ 250,000 $ 375,000 $ 125,000 $ 500,000 $ - $ 625,000 $ - $ 625,000 $ 625,000
Planning nation’s first stand alone Mental Health Public Defenders Office, Full

impact in FY 12 when grant is no longer available.

Ciminal Justice Office of Parental Representation. County impact is intended to be $ 300000 $ 307,743 $ 100,000 $ 102,360 $ 50,000 $ 152,360 $ - $ 152,360 $ - $ 152,360 $ - $ 152,360
Planning offset by reductions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. Full impact in

FY l2 when grant is no longer available. Impact amounts will be
updated to fake into account infernal reallocations and any potenfial
costs/savings to indigent attorneys fees that are centrally budgeted.

Cdminal Justice Office of Child Representation. County impact is intended fobs $ 300,000 $ 301812 $ 100,000 $ 102,358 $ 50,000 $ 152359 $ - $ 152,359 $ - $ 152,359 $ - $ 152,359
Planning offset by reducfions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees, FY 11 is last

year of grant. Impact amounts will be updated to take into account
internal reallocations and anypotential costs/savings to indigent
attorneys fees that are centrally budgeted.

Criminal Justice Travis County Information Management Strategy for Criminal $ - $ $ 487,359 $ $ $ 26,432 $ $ 26,432 $ - $ 26,432 $ 26,432
Planning Justice (ARRA). Includes technology funding for (Constables,

Records Management, Adult Probation, Juvenile Probation,
CourtAdministration, County Attorney’s Office, District
Attorney’s Office and Manor Police Department).

Facilities Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (ARRA).For $ $ 2,207,900 ~ 1,292,000 $ - $ $ $
Management Retrofit of the Travis County Executive Office Building HVAC

System. One-time grant and includes a $1.2 million County
contribution in FY10 to complete project.

Travis County 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (ARRA). One-time grant $ - $ $ 123,750 ~ $ 165,000 $ $ 165,000 $ $ - $ $
Sheriff’s Office for one-time capital purchases. Does not require a County

match or program to continue after grant term ends on 9/30/f 2.

Travis County Recovery Act - STOP Violence Against Women Act TC $ $ - $ 64,599 $ - $ - $ $ - $
Sheriffs Expedited Victims Restoration Grant (ARRA). One-time ARRA

OfficelCounty funding for laptops for TCSO and one-time funding for a Victim
Attorney’s Counselor, laptop computer, and operating expenses forthe

Office County Attorney’s Office. Grant ends March 2011, but for
simplification purposes the award is shown fully in 2010. No
County match or commitment after grant ends.

Community Recovery Act Combating Criminal Narcotics Activity Stemming $ - $ $ 143,750 $ $ 143,750 $ $ - $ $ - $ $
Supervision from the Southern Border of the US: Enhancing Southern

and Corrections Border Jails, Community Corrections and Detention Operations.
(ARRA) Grant will supplement department’s state funding to
help keep all current probation officer positions. This two year
funding goes to the State and there is no County obligation or
impact. Full amount of grant is believed to be spent by FY11.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



$ 342,793 $ $ 342,793 $ $ 342,793 ~ $ 342,793 $ $ 342,793 $ - $ 342,793 $ -

Transportation Local Transportation Project - Advanced Funding Agreement $ - $ $ 687,047 $ - $ - $ $ $ $ $
and Natural (ARRA). ARRA funding to upgrade 4 roads by milling and
Resources overlaying roadway. Grant is a one-time grant with the potential

for estimated $13,741 contribution from the Road and Bridge
Fund.

Health and 2009 Phase 27 ARRA Emergency Food and Shelter Program. $ 41,666 $ - $ - $ $ - - $ $ $ $ $
Human The grant is a one-year one-time grant for emergency utility

Services assistance that does not require a County match or program to
continue after termination.

Healthand Americorps. Grant matchis handled internally withinthe existing $ 288,139 $ - $ 298,297 $ - $ 298,297 $ - $ 298,297 $ - $ 298,297 $ 6 281,297 $
Human Services budget of the Texas AgriLife Extension Service. Assumes grant will

continue each year.
Health and Parentng in Recovery. FY09 is Year Two of a Potential Five Year $ 500,000 $ 77,726 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ - $ 580,000 $ $ 580,000

Human Services Grant. The full impact will occur in FY13 when grant funding is no
longer avallable.

Health and ARRA Texas Weatherization Assistance Program. Provide $ 2,311,350 TBD $ 2,187,544 TBD $ - $ $
Human weatherization services to low income households

Services
Health and Community Development Block Grant ARRA (CDBG-R) Funds to be $ 90,000 $ $ 136,300 $ - $ - $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Human Services used forapprox 39 waterconnections for Plain viewEstates,

Health and Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). Impact amounts are $ 833,133 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 S 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,390 $ 223,908
Human Services based on the amounts added for staff added in HHS and County

Auditor’s Of/ice to support the grant. The Auditor’s staffperson also
supports other large federal grants, but is only fisted here for
simplification, Actual amounts may vary by year. Assumes grant will
continue each year.

Health and Community Putting Prevention to Work (Tobacco Free Worksite $ $ $ $ 100,000 $ $ 100,000 $ - $ $ - $ $
Human Policy). Interlocal with the City ofAustin to receive ARRA funds

Services to development a tobacco free workstife policy for County
facilities. Includes 1.5 FTE to support program. In addition,
there are existing resources provided by the State that are
available through the employee clinic to help employee to quit
tobacco use. Ends Feb 2012.

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County upon termination of the grant. This amount does not include all costs related to the
administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current year with pending applications for the following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid duplication.

FY09 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14

Combined Totals
(Approved Applications Pending Notification + Approved Contracts) Add. County Add. County Add. County Add. County Grant Add, County Grant Add County

Grant Amount Grant Amount Grant AmountGrant Amount Impact Impact trppact Impact Amount Impact Amount Impact

Approved Applications Pending Notification (Potenfial Impact) $ - $ - $ 100,000 $ 25,000 $ 100,000 $ 25,000 $ - $ 125,000 $ $ 125,000 5 . $ 125,000
~ Approved Contracts $ 3,070,731 $ 1,161,189 S 8,619,525 $ 2,175,626 $ 4,828,764 $ 1,135,059 $ 2,272,470 $ 1,260,059 $ 1,507,470 $ 1,760,059 I!1!I1IJIIlIiI!I $1,760,059

$ 3,070,731 $ 1,161,189 $ 8,719,525 $ 2,200,626 $ 4,928,764 $1,160,059 $ 2,272,470 $ 1,385,059 $ 1,507,470 $ 1,885,059 #1l###### $1,885,059

District Attomey Intedocat Agreement for the AustinlTravis County Family Violence
Protection Team, Includes funding for the District Attorney’s Office,
County Attorney’s Office, Travis County Sheriff’s Office, and
Constable Pct 5. Grant is coordinated by the City ofAustin. It is
possible that the responsibility to apply for the Grant may fall to the
County for FY 11 and beyond.

Totals

SUMMA

9 3,010,131 91,161,109 9 0,619,525 9 2,115,626 9 4,020,764 61,135,059 9 2,272,470 9 1,260,059 9 1,507,410 9 1,760,059 #81184498 91,760,059

~Y OF APPR()\Tl’~D CONTRAC~1’S AND AP I ACVI’IONS

Combined Totals

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY FY09 FY14 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (AREA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR GRANT
APPLICATIONS THAT ARE PENDING AWARD NOTIFICATION

The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning p~rposcs only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the
availability funding and progress of the program. ARRA Grants are highlighted in bold.

Future year amounts arc estimated if nor known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not represent the
actual grant term allocation since terms may overlap the County’s Fiscal Year.

___________ ___________________________________________ FY09 FY10 FY11 _________

Add County Add, County Add, CountyGrant Award Grant Award Grant Award
Impact Impact Impact

$ - $ 100,000 $ 25,000 $ 100,000 $ 25~000

$0 $100,000 $25,000 $100,000 $25,000

Outstanding Grant Applications

Dept Grant Tife
Criminal Justice Mental Health Public Defender Expansion Grant Will add $

Planning two FTE, an attorney and case worker to the office. Travis
County would assume the full cost of the FTE after the
grant period has ended. This grant is in addition to the
current $625,000 grant with the Texas Task Force on
Indigent Defense

Totals

FY

Grant Awara

$

$0

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County upon termination of the grant, This amount does not include all
costs related to the administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current year with pending applications for the following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid

duplication.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: El Permission to Continue: El
Check One:

Contract Approval: El Status Report:

Department/Division: Juvenile Probation
Contact Person/Title: Michael Williams/Financial Analyst
Phone Number: I 854-7011

Grant Title:

Grant Period:
Grantor:
American Recovery

National School Lunch/Breakfast program

From: I 7/1/2010 j To: 6/30/2011
Texas Department of Agriculture

md Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant Yes: El No:[~

Check One:
Check One:
Type ofPayment:

One-Time Award:
Advance: El

Department Review Staff Initials Comments I
— I — I I

County Auditor DB
County Attorney I I JC

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 10 Progress To Date: FY 11

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/10 3/31/10 6/31/10 9/30/10 Measure
Average daily participation 510+ N/A N/A N/A N/A 510+
in the Program

Measures_For_Grant
Number of children enrolled 510+ N/A N/A N/A N/A 510+
in program
Outcome Impact Description Number of youth determines lunch and breakfast meals to be

reimbursement by the Texas Department ofAgriculture.

New: El Continuation: ~ Amendment: El

Grant Categories/
Funding Source
Personnel:

Federal
Funds

Ongoing Award: Li

Operating:

State
Funds

Reimbursement:

0

Capital Equipment:

Local
Funds

$250,000

Indirect Costs:

0

Coun~y
Match

Total:

0
0

FTEs:

0

In-Kind

0
0

0

$250,000
0

TOTAL

0
0

0

0
0

0
$250,000

$0
0
0

0

0
$0

0
$250,000

0

\I:SLdI (wnmI 100 02-fl I \kirn. Ir.o~Iemfl II 12-2\-I0 1uw~Ic Pn,Inuo!~ 11)0 llwAl~i I (nrn1 Sw,,rnn~ ~Lth~% 101 1.11010

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PBO Recommendation:
Juvenile Probation is requesting approval to include their recently filled Food Service Manager
on the Certification ofAuthority form provided to the Texas Department ofAgriculture that will
allow the position to request school lunch meal reimbursements from the National School
Lunch/Breakfast Program. The Food Service Manager position was vacant at the time the form
was originally submitted.

PBO recommends approval of the request.

1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

Travis County Juvenile Probations’ food services manager is the primary authorized
representative to request monthly reimbursements for the Breakfast Lunch program. At
the time of the application; the position was vacant so Deputy Chief Britt Canary was our
sole authorized representative. The current position is being filled by Rhoda Sween and the
department is requesting to add her as an authorized representative. The Texas
Department of Agriculture requires the county judge (as the contractual authority)
to sign the Certificate of Authority authorizing Rhoda Sween to request school meal
reimbursements. This is an ongoing grant to provide fmancial assistance to Travis County in
providing school age children with nutritious meals. The County is reimbursed based on the
number of meals served to qualified juveniles.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

The County is committed and required to provide meals to juveniles held in detention and
residential. This grant offsets food costs that would otherwise need to be funded by the County.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

There is no match required.
4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

The grant does not allow for indirect costs. The contract is strictly based on reimbursement for
qualified meals served.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

~I:SI~d]CircrnUrau~’FVO2 — V Vlcnk~-TransIentV 12—2R—IO Juwiule n,Iuuuu ul)AI3tuakflut (html ihmul,_ny ulu,uu fl! I (XX

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Providing meals to juveniles held in detention and residential will not stop if this contract ends.
If the contract ended, the County would incur the full cost for each meal served.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

N/A. This is not a new program.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your

~ department or office.

This grant reduces the overall cost to the County to provide required meals to juveniles held in
detention and residential

- ~ I:12-2S-lI)~P~o~ ~ Gr~~lYl I IDlY

\‘?3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

ESTELA P. MEDINA ADMINISTRATIVE

Chief Juvenile Probation Officer COURT SERVICES

DETENTION SERVICES
DOMESTIC RELATIONS

OFFICE
PROBATION SERVICES

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

TO: Travis Gatlin, PBO JUVENILE JUSTICE

Senior Budget Analyst

FROM: __________________
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

PREPARED BY: __________________

Michael Williams
Senior Financial Analyst

SUBJECT: Certificate of Authority signature for the National School Lunch/Breakfast program

DATE: December ,2010

The Texas Department ofAgriculture has awarded the Juvenile Probation Department for continuance
of the National School Lunch/Breakfast program and the USDA School Commodity Program. However
at the time of the award, the food service manager position was vacant (This position is the primary
staff to request reimbursements for meals) and Deputy Chief Britt Canary was the only representative
to make such requests. The cuffent position has been filled by Rhoda Sween and the department
is requesting to add her as an authorized representative. The Texas Department ofAgriculture requires
the County Judge (as the contractual authority) to sign the Certificate of Authority authorizing Rhoda
Sween (on behalf of the department) to request school meal reimbursements.

The purpose of this program is to offset the cost to the County for meals provided to juveniles held in
detention or the Leadership Academy a program of the Juvenile Probation Department. There is no County
match associated with this program.

Please review the Certification of Authority and place it on the Commissioner’s Court January 28th,
agenda for their consideration.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request.

CC: Jim Connolly
Britt Canary
Sylvia Mendoza
Michael Williams
DeDe Bell
Grant File

2515 South Congress Avenue 4 Austin, Texas 78704 4 (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Food and Nutrition Division
Certificate of Authority

This Is to certify that the following person(s):
Name of Authorized Representative (Type or print in the following order: prefix. Title
first name, middle name or initial, last name and suffix.)

Britt Canary DepUty Chief
E-mail Address Area Code and Telephone Number

Britt.Canary@co.travis.tx.us (512) 854-7541

~

Name of Authorized Representative (Type or print in the following order: prefix, Title
first name, middle name or initial, last name and suffix.)

Rhoda Sweert Food Services Manager
E-mail Address Area Code and Telephone Number

Rhoda.Sween co.travls.tx.us (512) 854-5669

I~- 8-ID
Signature — Authorized Representative Date of Signature

is (are> designated as an Authorized Representative of
Name of Contracting Organization
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department-Gardner Betts
Address (Street, City, State, ZIP Code)
2515 South Congress Avenue, Austin, TX. 78704-5594
Program (TX) No. Contract No. Commodity Agreement No.

TX—227-2009 75—F1017 75—227022A

The representative(s) designated above, and myself, acknowledge that each is Individually authorized on behalf of the
contracting organization to make written agreements with the Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) to operate a food program,
to sign documents or reports about the agreement and to present claims for reimbursement, when appropriate, to the agency.

By signing this document, we certify individually and collectively that to the best or our knowledge and belief, all documents
submitted physically or electronically on behalf of the above named contracting organization pursuant to our participation in
any and all programs administered by Food and Nutrition Division, TDA, arelwill be true and correct in all respects, that they
areiwill be completed according to the terms and conditions of existing agreements, including amendments, that records arelwill
be available to support any and all claims and that we will not submit claims (excluding amended(adjusted claims) for goods or
services for which we have already received payment. We recognize that we are fully responsible for any excess amounts which
may result from errors made in relation to the completion and submission of claims. We are also aware that deliberate
misrepresentation or withholding of information may result in prosecution under applicable state and federal statutes.

Name of Official of Contracting Organization (Type or print in the following order: Title
prefix, first name, middle name or initial, last name and suffix.)

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge
E-mail Address Area Code and Telephone Number

Sam.Biscoe@co.travis.tx.us (512) 854-9555

Signature — Official of Contracting Organization - Date of Signature

Deleted Authorized Representatives: A contracting organization may not have more than three (3) authorized representatives,
Including the official of the contracting agency. If you are deleting an authorized representative, list the name(s) of the
Individual(s) to be removed as authorized representative(s) below:

Name of Deleted Representative -- Name of Deleted Representative Name of Deleted Representative

For TDA Use Only
Received By Date Received

\‘~~~)

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: ~
Check One:

Contract Approval: LI Status Report: LI
Department/Division: Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
Contact Person/Title: j John C. Bradshaw/ Contract Specialist
Phone Number: I 854-4277

Casey Family Programs Community and Family Reintegration Project
From: I 1/1/11 To:

Casey Family Programs
12/31/li

Check One:
Check One:
Type ofPayment:

New: LI Continuation: ~ Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: LI Ongoing Award: ~
Advance: LI Reimbursement: ~

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:
Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs:

Federal
Funds

$0

State
Funds

$0

Local
Funds

57,979
22,021

$80,000
1.00

Courny
Match

$0

Permission to Continue Information
Funding Source (Account
number)

001-5868-611-0701

Personnel Operating Transfer!
Cost Contribution to Grant

Estimated Total

$10,090 $10,090 $20,180

Filled
FTE

1

Department Review Staff Initials Comments
County Auditor JC
County Attorney LI N/A

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: Li No: {≥≤]

Tn-Kind TOTAL
57,979
22,021

0

$0
0

$80,000
1.00

\l:S~d~ (~ i)~rn~5S~1ISPfl md mmIX Rng~m,~m Ir~;m.~

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 10 Progress To Date: FY 11

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/09 3/31/10 6/30/10 9/30/10 Measure
Total number of families served by 140 56* 39 43 64 140
the program (OCS — Children
FIRST)
*Includes carry-over clients from
FY09
Children served will be maintained 80% 74% 95% 75% 74% 80%
in their homes

Measures For_Grant
Number of youth w/family 20 5 3 7 6 20
screened for enrollment
Outcome Impact Description Youth and family are screened to determine eligibility for

services.
Number of youth w/family enrolled 12 5 2 5 2 12
Outcome Impact Description Youth with complex mental health needs and their families are

provided with traditional and non-traditional services.
Number of youth reintegrated into 5 0 3 0 5 5
family home

Outcome Impact Description The ultimate goal of the reintegration project is to prevent and/or
reduce the out-of-home placement of youth and maintain them in
their communities.

\~S~II ( ~ ~rn,Iy~~ ~rn~y

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PBO Recommendation:
This Permission to Continue will cover the salary and benefits cost of a Care Coordinator
position in HHS&VS to continue working on this grant until the grant contract is finally
executed. Upon execution of the grant the funding will be returned to the General Fund.

PBO recommends approval ofthis request.

1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the
grant fit into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program,
or is it enhancing an existing program?

In the 2011 MOU, Casey Family Programs is providing $80,000 to cover salary, benefits,
training, travel and office supplies for a Care Coordinator to work with clients referred to the
Office of Children’s Services (OCS) in Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans
Service (TCHHSVS). Part of the $80,000 will also be used for various client services.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding
requirements of the grant?

OCS provides clinical supervision and oversight for the project as well as office space and office
equipment for the Care Coordinator.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the
department propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

There is no match required other than the clinical oversight, office space and office equipment.
OCS will find the money internally for the office space and office equipment.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant
rules? If not, please explain why not.

The grant does not allow payment of indirect or administrative costs.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will
the program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo:
What is the proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use
departmental resources. If (2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources
are to be provided and what other programs will be discontinued as a result.

OCS would still refer clients for mental health services with or without the Casey funds.
Discontinuation ofthe grant would mean there would be one less Care Coordinator to handle
referrals.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into
this area.

NA

~~~

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for
your department or office.

The current performance measures for OCS include clients handled by the grant-funded Care
Coordinator.

~~SIaJr (w,e,~t-fts~,5MflISi X2-C~rn~wñiy and I an nRcinngnunn ICaeylarnilyMolDaknn

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North I.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: December 6, 2010

TO: Mem ers of the Commissioners Court

FROM: ~* 7~t1f~
herri E. Fleming, Executive Mana~

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Permission to continue funding the Care Coordinator position
funded by the Casey Family Programs grant

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on the request from Travis County Health and
Human Services and Veterans Service for permission to continue funding the Care
Coordinator position funded by the Casey Family Programs grant (known as the Casey
Family MOU) until the new grant contract is executed.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
The Casey Family MOU funds a Care Coordinator position in the Office of Children’s
Services within Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
(TCHHSVS). This Care Coordinator works with clients referred under The Community
and Family Reintegration Project. The goal of the reintegration project is to support the
reintegration of youth from therapeutic foster care to the community through the
provision of a comprehensive list of traditional and nontraditional services. The youth
served by this project have complex mental health needs and they and their families
require significant support to successfully manage the reintegration process. The
traditional services include assessments, training, education, counseling, and basic
needs. Nontraditional services include mentoring, parent coaching, enrichment
activities, and respite care. The project collaborates with Child Protective Services

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



2

(CPS) and remains the payor of last resort for all services and supports. The project
continues to serve youth and their families post CPS involvement.

Casey Family Programs has informed TCHHSVS that a new MOU is being drafted to
provide $80,000 in 2011 for salary, benefits and other expenses related to the Care
Coordinator. TCHHSVS is requesting approval to use $20,180 from the General Fund to
continue funding the Care Coordinator position until the new MOU is approved. This
money will be used to fund the revenue and expenditure budgets for two month’s worth
of salary and benefits. The grant will reimburse the General Fund upon execution of the
new MOU.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving the permission to continue.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The $20,180 will come from vacant slot 258, which is funded from salary line item 001-
5868-611-0701.
Issues and Opportunities;
The reintegration project has four main partners: TCHHSVS, the Texas Department of
Family and Protective Services (DFPS), the Casey Family Programs, and Austin Travis
County Integral Care (ATCIC). DFPS refers clients to TCHHSVS which screens, and if
eligible, assigns them to a Care Coordinator, The Care Coordinator, in collaboration
with the family, DFPS and community partners, arranges for services and supports
depending on the identified strengths and needs of the youth and family. The services
and supports come from a network of providers managed by ATCIC and available
community resources.

Background:
The ultimate goal of the reintegration project is to reduce the out-of-home placement of
youth involved in the child welfare system through the use of the wraparound process.

Cc: Andrea Colunga, Director, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHSVS
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Janice Cohoon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Diana Ramirez, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing
Office

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: El Permission to Continue: ~
Check One:

Contract Approval: El Status Report: C]
Department/Division: Health & Human Services 5 8/54
Contact Person/Title: Lisa Sindermann / Contract Specialist
PhoneNumber: I 541-8339

Grant Title:
Grant Period:

Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program
From: I 1/1/2011 I To: 12/31/2011

Grantor:
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: LI

Texas Department ofHousing and Community Affairs
No: ~

New: El Continuation: I~1 Amendment: El
One-Time Award: Li
Advance: El

Ongoing Award: j~
Reimbursement:

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:
Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs:

Federal
Funds
$246,445
1,032,006

$1,278,451
0

State
Funds

$0

Funding Source
(Account number)

Personnel
Cost

001-5854-611-0701 I $84,508

From 001-5854-611-6241
From 001-5857-611-6277
From 001-5857-611-6278

Department I Review Staff Initials Comments
— I — I

County Auditor EH
County Attorney I~] I I N/A

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 11 Progress To Date: FY 12

ApplicableDepart. Measure 12/31/10 3/31/11 6/31/11 9/30/11 Measure
Measures

Number of Households 12,392 3098 3098 3098 3098 12,392
receiving utility projected projected projected projected
assistance

~I:\SIaII I nIJC.uusg-IIIISaOII CliP PlC Pint Swnnury Stint ki.

Check One:
Check One:
Type ofPayment:

Local
Funds

County
Match In-Kind TOTAL

$246,445
1,032,006

$0 $0

0

Permission to Continue Information

$0
0

$1,278,451

Operating Transfer!
Contribution to Grant

0

Estimated Total

Use of General Fund Operatin ~ Budi~et for Grant Operating Expenditures
$84,508

Filled
FTE

To 001-5854-611-6231

$169,016

Same
Same

0

$300,000
$25,000

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Number of Households 50 0 - not 13 13 13 50
receiving CEAP Heating applicable projected projected projected
& Cooling assistance in this

grant
period

Measures For Grant
NumberofHouseholds 1470 0-not 368 368 368 1470
receiving utility applicable projected projected projected
assistance through the in this
three grant components, grant
Energy Crisis, Co-Pay period
and Elderly Disabled
Outcome Impact Utility assistance provided by this program is to address a household
Description energy crisis situation or provide copayment or multiple term energy

payments for the household in order to achieve energy self-
sufficiency.

Number of Households 50 0 - not 13 13 13 50
receiving assistance applicable projected projected projected
through the Heating & in this
Cooling component grant

period
Outcome Impact Replacing household heating and cooling appliances such as the
Description central air/heat units, window ales, refrigerators and water heaters

with energy savings appliances will reduce the heating and cooling
energy utility bills and lead to energy self-sufficiency for
households.

Outcome Impact
Description

PBO Recommendation:
This grant summary sheet and recommendation covers two different requests related to
continuing energy assistance activities using General Fund resources until the Comprehensive
Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) grant from the Texas Department of Housing and
Community Affairs (TDHCA) is executed.

One request is for a Permission to Continue funding eight temporary employees (case workers
and office assistants) to continue providing services provided by the grant program. This request
will result in the transfer of$169,016 from the department’s General Fund budget to the grant
budget to continue paying these employees for three months. Once the grant is executed, these
transfers will be reversed and the budget placed back in the General Fund for use for their
intended purpose.

The second request is to approve the use of General Fund operating budget to provide utility
assistance during the winter months when energy-related needs and/or repair or replacement of
household appliances may be required. The $325,000 requested is expected to fund energy
related expenditures through April 2011. Once the grant is executed, these expenditures will be
reclassified to the grant budget.

Still Cutrcnlfltwu cil.lfltS2OhI PLC (ira Strnultttt Stat

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PBO wishes to highlight to Commissioners Court that Ms. Fleming, HHS Executive Manager,
indicates in her memos summarizing these requests (attached) that TDHCA is waiting for the
federal government budget to pass and that the estimated timeframe for the grant to be executed
ranges through the second quarter of calendar year 2011. Given the pending change in
leadership in the U.S. Congress and the new majority’s focus on cutting programs to lower the
national deficit, PBO will not likely recommend further permissions to continue or the use of
General Fund resources for this grant project if significant progress is not documented by March
2011. PBO will recommend that HHS have a full discussion of the budget and policy issues that
will arise if the General Fund is not reimbursed for these expenditures due to a cut in this
program’s federal and state funding.
1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs has informed the department the
planning figure for the 2011 CEAP grant contract is $1,278,451. This funding provides
$246,445 for salary expenses related to the allowable tasks for the temporary workers, staff who
provides outreach activities and staff performing tasks relating to the Heating & Cooling
assistance component. This grant funding also provides for approximately $928,806 ofutility
assistance relating to the three utility component budgets and over $100,000 for the Heating &
Cooling component budget as well as $1,200 for training and travel expenses.

The program goal is to assist households in need to achieve energy self-sufficiency by providing
household heating and cooling energy utility assistance and addressing issues surrounding the
heating and cooling appliances in the household of low-income families or individuals. The
households may seek utility assistance to address an energy crisis situation or the situation may
need a copayment or multiple payment term which is provided by the program guidelines. The
department also utilizes the funding from this CEAP program for providing clients with case
management services to address other household issues other than those encompassing energy
needs and to repair, replace or retrofit the heating and cooling appliances in the household.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
No additional funds are required.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
There is no County match required and no commitment by the Court to fund services if funds are
discontinued.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
This grant’s funding source (Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs) only allows
for reimbursement costs related to salaries of current and/or temporary staff performing
allowable functions associated with case management, administrative and direct services support
(outreach). There is no indirect cost allocation.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
M:’S~li ( ~1)5~-WIS~2Oll (iE~J~ SS&~ ~

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Yes

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
N/A

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Family Support Services
division staff performs client eligibility interviews with clients seeking assistance provided by
this program and the other programs available through the department. These CEAP grant funds
provide household utility assistance through the three utility assistance program components and
assistance for costs associated with the repair, replacement or retrofit of the client’s eligible
household heating and cooling appliances.

The CEAP program funding represents the department’s largest program source for utility
assistance and the only program source for addressing the repair or replacement of some of the
household heating and cooling appliances. Funding made available from this program has a
dramatic impact on the number of requests that can be met by the department for utility
assistance and household_appliance issues from Travis County residents.

~ S~~m,~rv S ~

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



,~jL_.~L-L1

1OOECII~ PHL+:OI
TRAVIS COUNTY

PLANNING & bUDGET OFFICE

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North l.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

Date: December 14, 2010

TO: ME BERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT

//FROM: ‘..~.i ~ ‘ ~l/J4

Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Manag 4
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Permission to Continue salary expenses of temporary workers for the
2011 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) from the Texas
Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA).

Proposed Motion: Consider and take appropriate action on the request from Travis
County Health and Human Services & Veterans Services for permission to continue
funding temporary employees funded by the Comprehensive Energy Assistance
Program (CEAP) in the 2011 program year until a fully executed contract is obtained
from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs.

Program Summary: The department has requested permission to continue these
salaries in the amount of $169,016.for the eight temporary employees in the CEAP
grant for 2011 which will begin January 1, 2011. These caseworkers and office
specialist are needed to continue the services provided by this grant program pending
the approval of the grant contract. TDHCA has informed the department the first
allocation for this program is $1,278,451. While this allocation is approximately $2
million less than the grant award for the 2010 grant period, the department deems it
necessary to retain this staff for maintaining a level of continuity for serving the
residents of Travis County with this program assistance. Before TDHCA makes any
other program allocations, they are awaiting the Federal Government budget passage
along with evaluating and reallocating any unspent funding their agency has available
for this program. The department is also requesting a permission to use general funds
to administer the assistance payments. It is estimated the grant contract for the 2011

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



grant period may be available for execution during the first or second quarters of the
program period.

TCHHSVS is requesting approval to use $169,016 from the General Fund to continue
funding these eight temporary employees until there is a fully executed grant contract.
This funding will be used to fund the revenue and expenditure budgets for
approximately three month’s worth of salary and benefits. The grant will reimburse the
General Fund upon execution of the grant contract.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving the permission to continue.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The $1 69,016 will come from salary savings of vacant slots 171, 231, and 270. No
matching funds are required. The current contract period is from 01-01-10 and ends
12-31-10.

Issues and Opportunities: The department uses CEAP funds for direct assistance for
qualified clients in Travis County, allowable administrative and case management costs,
and allowable direct services support costs for outreach. The grant allows the
department to provide assistance to clients who are experiencing an energy-related
hardship. This program is designed to assist clients in obtaining energy self-sufficiency
and is consistent with the goal of the Travis County Health and Human Services and
Veterans Service Department. In the current program year, funds from the CEAP grant
were used to assist more than 5,342 households within Travis County.

cc: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Ellen Heath, Financial Analyst Ill, County Auditors Office
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Jim Lehrman, Division Director, Family Support Services

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North LH. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

Date: December 14, 2010

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSIQI\JERS COURT

FROM: 4~~44~L~ ~- ~f~b~(
Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Manager~
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Permission to use general fund operating allocations temporarily to
continue services for the 2011 Comprehensive Energy Assistance
Program (CEAP) from the Texas Department of Housing and Community
Affairs (TDHCA)

Proposed Motion: Consider and take appropriate action on the request from Travis
County Health and Human Services & Veterans Services for permission to continue
services of the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) in the 2011
program year with internal HHSVS resources until a fully executed contract is obtained
from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs.

Program Summary: The department has requested permission to continue these
services and use general fund operating resources for the past eight years regarding
this grant program received from the Texas Department of Housing and Community
Affairs. It has become necessary to implement this practice as historically the grant
contract from TDHCA is not ready for execution until sometime in the first or second
quarters of the new program period.

For the CEAP program, the delay in approving the contract would adversely impact
residents seeking utility assistance in the winter months when they are experiencing an
energy-related need and/or repair or replacement of the household appliances. The
CEAP grant is one of the largest funding sources used for qualified residents of Travis
County experiencing hardships due to rising energy costs and need. With the use of
the departmental general fund operating resources over the past eight years, the

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



department has had the opportunity to assist clients following the guidelines of the
CEAP program beginning in January of each year. In the current program year, funds
from the CEAP grant were used to assist more than 5,342 households within Travis
County to date.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: The department will allocate a total of $325,000 for this
permission to use general fund which is estimated to continue services through April,
2011 based on the expenditure trend from the 2010 grant period. There will be
$300,000 transferred from the Indigent Rent line item (001-5854-611-6241) into the
general fund utility assistance line item (001-5854-61 1-6231) to maintain utility
assistance for qualified clients per the 2011 CEAP guidelines. The department will also
use approximately $25,000 from the Housing Services line items of contracted services
(001-5857-611-6277) and supplies (001-5857-611-6278). The $25,000 represents a
combined total of expenditures from these line items and will be used as purchase
orders are processed. This is needed to continue services for assisting clients with
repair, replacement or retrofit of the household’s heating and cooling appliances.

TDHCA has informed the department that the first allocation for this program is
$1,278,451. The estimate is approximately $2 million less than the grant award of 2010
since there has been no budget passage at the Federal Government level. TDHCA
anticipates this should occur by the end of February 2011 at which time the agency will
be able to forecast funding for this program. It is anticipated the 2011 CEAP contract
will be available for approval by the end of March 2011. However as the negotiations
with TDHCA continue to occur, it may be necessary to request an extension of the
permission to use general funds depending on the length of contract negotiation and
need for additional funding.

All of the appropriate general fund expenditures will be reclassified as CEAP grant
expenditures when the grant budget is established by the County Auditors office,
resulting in a zero impact on the general fund resources. No matching funds are
required. The current contract period is from 01-01-10 and ends 12-31 -1 0.

Issues and Opportunities: The department uses CEAP funds for direct assistance for
qualified clients in Travis County, allowable administrative and case management costs,
and allowable direct services support costs for outreach. The grant allows the
department to provide assistance to clients who are experiencing an energy-related
hardship. This program is designed to assist clients in obtaining energy self-sufficiency
and is consistent with the goal of the Travis County Health and Human Services and
Veterans Service Department.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



cc: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Ellen Heath, Financial Analyst Ill, County Auditors Office
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Jim Lehrman, Division Director, Family Support Services

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3254 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action regarding the authorization of Senior 
Financial Analyst to invest in Investment Pools.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached backup.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached backup.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No financial impact.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 12/20/2010 3:44 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 12/20/2010 4:21 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/21/2010 2:02 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 3
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



OF

CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

Travis County Administration Building Phone: (512) 854-9085
314 W. 11th Street, Suite 540 Fax: (512) 854-4210
P.O. Box 1748 Email: maiy.mayes@co.travis.tx.us
Austin, Texas 78767

DATE: December 14, 2010

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

FROM: Deborah A. Laudermilk, Investment Manager

RE: Approval of Investment Pool Signature Authority for Reagan Grimes

Reagan Grimes is the new Senior Financial Analyst in Cash Investment/Management. In the
Travis County Investment Policy the Commissioners Court delegates investment authority for
Travis County to the Investment Manager, Assistant Investment Manager, and Senior Financial
Analyst. Reagan has been with us for three months and is experienced in investing and cash
management.

Attached are the forms authorizing Reagan to invest for Travis County in the three Local
Government Investment Pools in which Travis County is a participant. They are TexPool,
TexSTAR, and TexasDAILY, the overnight pool of TexasTERM.

Please authorize the forms to allow Reagan to invest for Travis County in TexasDAILY and
TexSTAR and authorize Judge Biscoe to sign the Resolution allowing him to invest in TexPool.

Thank you.

cc: Harvey Davis

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Te IDAIL. —

ape? oUo~s1ablished by the
Ter TERM Local~Governmeng Investment Pool

DESIGNATION OFAUTHORIZED PERSONNEL

AND STA TEMENT RECIPIENT

Instructions: Complete thisform to designate authorizedpersonnel. Thisform replaces all authorizedpersonnel previously onfile,
so all authorizedpersons must sign. Ifyou have any questions, please contact us at 1.866 839.8376.

Entity Name: _____

Trustee or Fiduciary: (Ifany)

Address: ______

III Change of Address

Travis County Federal Tax ID#: 1~j - £pOOL7 V~
Phone#&5~1a .S~ 19

Fax#:~ ~5 -9’)~

*This form applies to: ~1 All accounts ~ Specific accounts (Please List)

ERSONNEL:

The persons who appear in this section are designated as authorized personnel and are able to give the Fund direction to do the following:
• Open and close accounts;
• Request changes to wire/ACH instructions and other account information;
• Designate authorized personnel;
• Initiate the purchase and redemption of Fund shares on behalf of your entity.

Deborah A. Laudermilk Investment Manager

Print Name

Harvey Davis

Print Name

Leroy Nellis
Print Name

Reagan Grimes
Print Name

Title~ll.@i

Email Address e

Name: Deborah Laudermilk Mailing Address: _________________________________________

Title: Investment Manager (If d~ffèrent from above) _______________________________________________________

Phone #: (512) 854-9779 Email: deborah.laudermilk’ co.travis.tx.us

The recipient above either: []REPLACES or is in []ADDITION to the current statement recipient(s) on file for the account(s) notated above.

This section must be signed by either:
• currently authorized person as per Fund records, OR
• e ne cumbe ‘tin an a horized position. If applicable, please include documentation (board minutes, resolution, etc.) evidencing

• . .poi t of i~, - •nj -authorized position.

~af~3ICO

I~ 25’~I.I

Mail Form to: TexasDAILY Client Services Or Fax Form to: TexasDAILY Client

do PFMAsset Mgmt. LLC Services
P.O. Box 11760 # 1-888-535-0120
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1 760

FUND USE ONLY
DATE INITIALS1

Processed

Confirmed

~g~rah.laudermllk@co.travis.ix.us x
Email Address Signature

Assistant Investment Manager
Titlg~i~i

Email Address Signatu

Budget Manager

Sr. Financial Analyst
Title . .

reagan.grlmes@co.travls.tx.us
Email Address Signature

CERTIFECATION: The person who signs this section verifies the people listed above and designates them as authorized personnel on behalf of the Entity above.

x
Authorized Signature Date

., A

Print Name of Authorized Signatory
~5E ~SF~~z:~
Title/Position

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



~‘ex~DAILY —

aporifolic established by the
TerasTEJL4ILijcal Government Investment Pool

ADDITIONAL ADDENDiJM

ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL

AND STA TEMENT RECIPIENTS

Instructions: Please use this form to add additional Authorized Personnel or Statement Recipients ONLY when you need extra

space. This form will NOT be accepted by itself It must accompany the Designation ofAuthorized Personnel and Statement

Recipientform.

Phone #: ___________________ Email:

><
Signature

><
Signature

Signature

H

*The recipient above either DREPLACES or is in D ADDITION to the current statement recipient(s) on file for the account(s) notated above

Name: ______________________________________ Mailing Address:

Title: _________________________________________________ (If different from above>

Phone #: Email:
*The recipient above either:DREPLACES or is in D ADDITION to the current statement recipient(s) on file for the account(s) notated above.

Print Name Title

Print Name

Email Address

Title

[x
Signature

Print Name

Email Address

Title

Email Address

Title

Email Address

Title

Print Name

Print Name

Print Name

Print Name

Print Name

SignatureEmail Address

Title

Email Address

Title

Email Address

Title

Email Address

Signature

Name:

Title:

Signature

H
Signature

Mailing Address:

(If different from above)

2’~)~ I

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



nJf~iP©©

n .inv~~tsncnt S~rv1ce for Pub1k~ Fund’,

Resolution Authorizing Participation in TexPool
and Designating Authorized Representatives

WHEREAS, Travis County / 78310
(“Participant”) is a local government or state agency of the State of Texas and is empowered to delegate to the public funds
investment pools the authority to invest funds and to act as custodian of investments purchased with local investment funds;
and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Participant to invest local funds in investments that provide for the
preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and yield consistent with the Public Funds Investment Act; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Investment Pools (“TexPool”), public funds investment pools, were
created on behalf of entities whose investment objectives in order of priority are preservation and safety of principal,
liquidity, and yield consistent with the Public Funds Investment Act.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

A. That Participant shall enter into a Participation Agreement to establish an account in its name in TexPool, for the
purpose of transmitting local funds for investment in TexPool.

B. That the individuals, whose signatures appear in this Resolution, are authorized representatives of the Participant
and are each hereby authorized to transmit funds for investment in TexPool and are each further authorized to
withdraw funds from time to time, to issue letters of instruction, and to take all other actions deemed necessary or
appropriate for the investment of local funds.

List the authorized representatives of the Participant. These individuals will be issued Personal Identification
Numbers (PINs) to transact business via the phone with a Participant Services Representative.

1. Name: Deborah A. - udermilk Title: Investment Manager
Phone/Fax/Email: 51 ~~-9 79/ 512,854-j 21Q.deborah.Iaudermilk@co.travis.tx.us

Signature: )?~!51~~~ ,

2. Name: Harvey Davis — itle: Assistant Investment Manager
Phone/Fax/Email: 512-854-47~~’-854-421O I harvey.davis • co.travis.tx.us

Signature: _____

3. Name: Leroy Nelli Title: Budget Manager
Phone/Fax/Email:~ jr~~~i . .travis.tx.us

Signature: ,~?FA~W~4~4
4. Name: Reagan Grimes Title: Sr. Financial Analyst
Phone/Fax/Email: 51 2-85~~ 9085 / 512-; f-421 0 I reagan.grimes©co.travis.tx.us

Signature: _______

ORIGINALS REQUIRED TEX ENROLL
TexPool Participant Services • Federated investors Inc

1001 Texas Ave. Suite 1400 • Houston, TX 77002 . www tex~ool.corn • 1-866-839-7665
10/08

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



List the name of the Authorized Representative provided above that will have primary responsibility for performing
transactions and receiving confirmations and monthly statements under the Participation Agreement.

Name:

In addition and at the option of the Participant, one additional authorized representative can be designated to perform
inquiry only of selected information. This limited representative cannot make deposits or withdrawals. If the
Participant desires to designate a representative with inquiry rights only, complete the following information.

5. Name: _______________________________________________ Title:
Phone/Fax/Email:

C. That this resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until amended or revoked by the
Participant, and until TexPool receives a copy of any such amendment or revocation.

This resolution is hereby introduced and adopted by the Participant at its regular/special meeting held on the
Dayof ,20 ____

NAME OF
PARTICIPANT: __________________________________

BY: _____________________________________
Signature

Printed Name

Title

ATTEST: _______________________________________
Signature

Printed Name

Title

OFFICIAL SEAL

ORIGINALS REQUIRED TEX - ENROLL
TexPool Participant Services • Federated Investors Inc

1001 Texas Aye, Suite 1400 • Houston, TX 77002 • www.tex~ool corn. 1-866-839-7665
10/08

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TexSTAR ADDITIONIDELETION FORM FOR
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

PARTICIPANT NAME: Travis County LOCATION NUMBER: 22707

PART I: DELETIONS - Please enter the Authorized Representatives to be deleted

1.

2.

3.

PART II: ADDITIONS - Please enter the Authorized Representatives to be added

1. Name: Rea.an Grimes

Signature: ~

Title: Sr. Financial Analyst

Phone: 512-854-9085

Email: reaaan.arimes~co.travis.tx.us

1. Name: Debora2jA. Laudermilk

/ / /Signature: A ________

Title: Investment Manager

Official Seal of Participant
(required)

2. Name: Harve Davis

Signature:

Title: Assistant Investment Mana.er

elis3. Name: Ler’

~

Title: Budget Directo~

4. Name:

Signature:

Title:

Attested By:

Title: _____

2. Name:

Signature:

Title:

Phone:

Email:

PART Ill: APPROVALS - Please enter the names of all currently Authorized Representatives
to authorize the deletions and additions of the individuals above.

Mail originals to TexSTAR Participant Services ~ 325 North St. Paul Street, Suite 800 * Dallas, Texas 75201

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ADDITIONIDELETION FORM FOR
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

If you have any questions regarding this form or the Authorized Representatives currently on file

with TexSTAR for your entity, please contact TexSTAR Participant Services at 1-800-839-7827.

Forms with alterations (i.e. white out, mark out, etc.) will not be accepted
Mail originals to TexSTAR Participant Services * 325 North St. Paul Street, Suite 800 * Dallas, Texas 75201

PART IV: PRIMARY CONTACT [required] - If the Primary Contact on file with TexSTAR was deleted in

Part I of this form, please provide the name of the Authorized Representative that will be the Primary

Contact. The Primary Contact is the individual who will receive the daily transaction confirmations, monthly
statements, monthly newsletter, TexSTAR updates and other program mailings.

Name:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

PART V: INQUIRY ONLY [optional] - If an Inquiry Only Representative was deleted in Part I and you wish
to replace this representative or add an inquiry only representative to your TexSTAR account for the first
time, please list this individual below. This limited representative cannot make deposits or withdrawals or
sign Bank Information Sheets.

Name: ______________________________________ Title:_

Sig nature: ______________________________________ Phone:

Email:

Page 2

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3266 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REVISED 
RECOMMENDATIONS ON THE USE OF EXISTING CERTIFICATES OF 
OBLIGATION BALANCES.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached memo.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of recommendations in attached memo.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
None

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
FY 11 Certificates of Obligation increased beyond proposed FY 11 
Certificates of Obligations based on actual end of year balances in existing 
Certificates of Obligation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 12/21/2010 1:47 PM
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Completed 12/21/2010 1:48 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/21/2010 2:26 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 4
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

TO: Commissioners Court

FROM: Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Director~~

DATE: December21, 2010

SUBJECT: Update and Revised Recommendations of Use of Existing Certificates of
Obligation for FY 11 Capital Items

During the FY 11 budget process, the Commissioners Court approved the use of existing
COs for eligible capital projects. This exercise is conducted towards the end of the fiscal year
to maximize the accuracy and appropriateness of using bond funds for other legal purposes.
After the end of the fiscal year, PBO reviews the actual balances as provided by the County
Auditor’s Office in order to budget these balances as well as the recommendations made to
Court regarding added projects.

Most years, PBO completes the work of rebudgeting the CO and bond funds (400 accounts)
without any need to make changes to any of the budgets reported to Court during the budget
process. However, after reviewing the actual FY 10 balances in these funds, it will be
necessary to amend PBO’s recommendations. The impacted funds include 405, 506, 510,
513 and 517. The revised recommendations are based mostly on reductions in available
revenue between the fifth revenue estimate and the actual amounts available at year end.
The other change that requires a revision is due to additional required budgeted arbitrage.

PBO’s original recommendations decreased the proposed COby $4,117,800. These
recommendations were as follows:

• Fund 431 ($65,000) for a portion of the FY 11 HMAC and alternative paving program;
• Fund 435 ($65,000) for a portion of the FY 11 HMAC and alternative paving program;
• Fund 453 ($46,800) for landscape equipment for County parks;
• Fund 454 ($56,000) for various county vehicles and heavy equipment;
• Fund 456 ($23,500) for a TNR pick up;
• Fund 405 ($193,500) for various county vehicles and heavy equipment;
• Fund 506 ($633,500) for TCSO and Constable vehicles;
• Fund 510 ($700,000) for ITS projects;
• Fund 513 ($1,155,000) for TCSO vehicles;
• Fund 517 ($1,179,500) for TCSO and Constable vehicles.

The revised recommendation, listed below, total $3,404,800 and have been discussed with
the County Attorney and the County Auditor’s Office:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



• Fund 431 ($65,000) for a portion of the FY 11 HMAC and alternative paving program;
• Fund 433 ($43,000) for a portion of the FY 11 HMAC and alternative paving program;
• Fund 435 ($69,000) for a portion of the FY 11 HMAC and alternative paving program;
• Fund 449 ($51,000) for a portion of the FY 11 HMAC and alternative paving program;
• Fund 453 ($58,800) for landscape equipment and vehicles for County parks (includes

split funding);
• Fund 454 ($56,000) for various county vehicles and heavy equipment;
• Fund 456 ($37,000) for a TNR pick ups (includes split funding);
• Fund 458 ($45,000) for a TNR park equipment;
• Fund 469 ($77,000) for TCSO vehicles;
• Fund 405 ($1 10,000) for various county vehicles and equipment for parks;
• Fund 506 ($325,500) for TCSO and Constable vehicles;
• Fund 509 ($505,000) for Jail renovation projects;
• Fund 510 ($475,000) for ITS projects*;
• Fund 513 ($539,000) for TCSO vehicles;
• Fund 517 ($948,500) for TCSO and Constable vehicles.

In addition, P80 recommends changing the mix of ITS items in Fund 510 to better
correspond to the official statement requirements.

The FY 11 Proposed CO was $21,555,000. The recommendations in this memo will increase
the FY 11 Proposed CO to $22,270,000 (rounded to the nearest $5,000) However, please
note that the Court voted on December 14, 2010 to increase the FY 11 CO by $22,500,000
for real estate in Central Austin. The revised CO is now $44,800,000 (including additional
related issuance) without any other changes or modifications. P80 will be coming forward in
the next few weeks with a final FY 11 CO list for the Commissioners Court to approve.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding these recommendations. I will be
happy to sit down with you and go over any questions that you may have. P80 recommends
approval.

cc: Sydnia Crosbie
David Escamilla
Joe Gieselman
Joe Harlow
Carol Joseph
Nick Macik
Cynthia McDonald
Ladd Pattillo
P80
Nicki Riley
Susan Spataro
Donna Williams-Jones
Hannah York

2

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PROJECTS FUNDED FROM EXISTING
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

Fund 431
Allocated Reserve $ 68,469

TNR
TNR R&B - HMAC & Alternative Paving Projects 431-4941-808-8164 COROO1 65,000

Revised Allocated Reserve (Current H.T.E. balance) $3,469

Fund 433
Allocated Reserve $ 43,976

TNR
TNR R&B - HMAC & Alternative Paving Projects 433-4941-808-8164 COROOI 43,000

Revised Allocated Reserve (Proposed) $976

Fund 435
Allocated Reserve $ 69,205

TNR
TNR R&B - HMAC & Alternative Paving Projects 435-4941-808-8164 COROO1 65,000
TNR R&B - HMAC & Alternative Paving Projects 435-4941-808-8164 COROOI 4,000

Subtotal $69,000
Revised Allocated Reserve (Proposed) $205

Fund 449
Allocated Reserve $ 51,084

TNR
TNR R&B - HMAC & Alternative Paving Projects 435-4941-808-8164 COROOI 51,000

Revised Allocated Reserve (Proposed) $84

Fund 453
Allocated Reserve $ 59,633

TN R
TNR MOWER, RIDING (R12639, RI2640, R12641. R12642) 453-4945-809-8043 KEQOO1 46,800
TNR PICK UP (TNRI342P) 405-4996-808-8020 KEQOOI 12,000

Subtotal $58,800
Revised Allocated Reserve (Proposed) $833

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Fund 454
Allocated Reserve

PROJECTS FUNDED FROM EXISTING
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

TN R

$ 75,037

Constable Pct. 2-2011 Dodge Chargers (Black) Police Pursuit
Package (2133)
Constable Pct. 3-Patrol Package with emergency lights and
equipment

Subtotal
Revised Allocated Reserve

454-4996-803-8020 KEQOO1

454-4996-803-8020 KEQOO1

28,000

28,000

$56,000
$19,037

Fund 456
Allocated Reserve $ 37,493

TN R
TNR PICK UP (P2251P) 456-4996-808-8020 KEQOO1 23,500
TNR PICK UP (TNRI342P) 405-4996-808-8020 KEQOOI 13,500

Subtotal $37,000
Revised Allocated Reserve $493

Fund 458
Allocated Reserve

TNR

$50,277

MOWING DECK (MD2654, MD2655, MD2656, MD2677) $45,000

FRevised Allocated Reserve

Fund 469
Allocated Reserve $81,251

TNR
TCSO Law Enforcement (LE) Patrol Vehicle (2 replacement
vehicles) 506-4996-803-8020 KEQOOI 77,000

Revised Allocated Reserve $ 4,251

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PROJECTS FUNDED FROM EXISTING
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

Fund 506
Allocated Reserve $ 345,257

TNR
TCSO Law Enforcement Patrol Vehicle (originally 15
replacement vehicles, now 7 with 6 recommended in new CO
and 2 in Fund 469) 506-4996-803-8020 KEQ0O1 $269,500
Constable Pct 5 -4 door sedan vehicle (2199) 506-4996-803-8020 KEQOO1 $56,000

Subtotal $325,500
Revised Allocated Reserve (Current H.T.E. balance) $19,757

Fund 509
Allocated Reserve $ 505,121

TCSO
FY 11 Projects on Three Year Program (Year 2) 505,000

Subtotal $505,000
Revised Allocated Reserve si 21

Fund 510
Allocated Reserve $ 475,854

ITS
Dell R510 Server, dual quad core processors, 32GB RAM,
8x600GB hard drive (14 of the 20) $175,000
Identity Mgmt: Software, hardware NEW CO
SAN storage increase hardware $300,000

Subtotal $475,000
Revised Allocated Reserve $854

Fund 513
Allocated Reserve 5 573,892

TNR

TCSO Law Enforcement Patrol Vehicle (originally 30
replacement vehicles, now 14 with 16 recommended in new CO) 513-4996-803-8020 KEQOO1 $539,000

Revised Allocated Reserve $34,892

Fund 405
Allocated Reserve

TNR
TNR PICK UP (2054)
TNR PICK UP (1904, 2003)
TNR PICK UP (1873)
TNR PICK UP (TNRI342P) Now recommended from Funds
453 and 456
TNR STRIPER FIELD RIDING (ST2701, ST2702)

Subtotal
Revised Allocated Reserve (Current H.T.E. balance)

405-4996-808-8020
405-4996-808-8020
405-4996-808-8020

$ 110,645

NEW CO
$71,000

NEW CO

KEQOOI
KEQOO1
KEQOOI

405-4996-808-8020 KEQOOI above
405-4996-808-8043 KEQOO1 39,000

$110,000
$645

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PROJECTS FUNDED FROM EXISTING
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

Fund 517
Allocated Reserve $ 3,272,643

TNR

TCSO Law Enforcement Patrol Vehicle (originally 27
replacement vehicles, now 21 with 6 recommended in new CC) 517-4996-803-8020 KEQOO1 $808,500
Constable Pct. 4-CHEVY IMPALA/PATROL VEHICLE CAR
FULL 4DR PP FRT WD (2134) 517-4996-803-8020 KEQOO1 $28,000
Constable Pct. 4-CHEVY IMPALA CAR FULL 4DR PP FRT WD
PP 517-4996-803-8020 KEQOO1 $56,000
Constable Pct. 4-FORD CROWN VIC CAR FULL 4D PP 517-4996-803-8020 KEQOO1 $56,000

Subtotal $948,500
Revised Allocated Reserve $2,324,143

TOTAL PROJECTS RECOMMENDED FOR FUNDING FROM EXISTING CO’s $ 3,404,800

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session December 28, 2010 Work Session _____ ~-_____

(Date) (Date)

I. Request made by: ~ ‘

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-4718
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney.

Requested text:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $470,558.23, for the period of
December 10, 2010 to December 16, 2010.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner or County Judge

II. Additional Information:

A. Backup memorandum is attached.

B. Affected agencies and officials.

Dan Mansour 854-9499
Susan Spataro 854-9125
Rodney Rhoades 854-9106

Ill. Required Authorizations: Checked if applicable:

_______ Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)_______ Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

________ County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)_______ County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Item 05
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: December 28, 2010

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County’s Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: December 10, 2010 to December 16, 2010

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $470,558.23

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $470,558.23.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

DECEMBER 10, 2010 TO DECEMBER 16, 2010

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor
for transfer of funds.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims

Page 4. Notification of amount of request from United
Health Care (UHC).

Page 5. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 6. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 7. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

December 28, 2010
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County’s Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM:
TO:

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

December 10,2010
December 16, 2010

$ 470,558.23

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (0 this week totaling $0.00) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($73,732.77) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($7,179.71).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

ii~1~i~L~ /~//7/,u

Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period’s check register attached.

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*: $ 1,419,166.73
bank withdrawal correction $ (2,850.00)

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT: December21, 2010 $ (945,893.77)

October 5, 2010 adj $ 135.10
Adjust to balance per UHC $ 0.17

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK**: $ 470,558.23

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE $ -

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 470,558.23

bane Blankenship, Director, 44RMDd Date

‘~1j~: ~

Dan Mansour, Risk Manager Date

6~d~4 ~ -/)
Cindy Purinto/Ben~fit Contract Administrator Date

~ C~ I~ /~ ~
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

/

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Paid Claims vs Weekly Claims Budget of $818,811.85

$1,656,000.00

C

0
E

~ $818,000.00

$(20,000.00)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

II1~ I II III
Commissioners Court Date

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FYI I Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Date $ 8,131,416.06 $ 9,006,930.31

Paid Claims less Total Weekly Budget $ (875,514.25)

note; Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

Pd Claims # of FY 2011 % FY 2010%
‘~‘ Period from Period To Voting Budgeted Total ofLarge of Budget of Budget

Session Date Request Weekly Claims Large ClaimsAmount Claims Spent Spent
1 10/1/2010 1017/2010 10/19/2010 $ 486,507.45 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 49,999.05 1.14% 1.34%
2 10/8/2010 10/14/2010 10/26/2010 $ 1,067,933.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 10/15/2010 10/21/2010 11/2/2010 $ 474,168.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 10/22/2010 10/28/2010 11/9/2010 $ 1,046,388.94 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 94,485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 10/29/2010 11/4/2010 11/16/2010 $ 450,447.03 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%
6 11/5/2010 11/11/2010 11/23/2010 $ 1,028,242.13 $ 818,811.85 3 $123,628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11/12/2010 11/18/2010 11/30/2010 $ 639,563.92 $ 818,811.85 3 $ 139,913.93 12.20% 13.27%
8 11/19/2010 11/25/2010 12/7/2010 $ 863,593.47 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 131,362.53 14.23% 15.49%
~ :11/26/2010 12/2/2010 12/14/2010 $ 658,118.37 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 75,075.28 15.77% 17.37%
10 12/3/2010 12/9/2010 12/21/2010 $ 945,893.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
11 12/10/2010 12/16/2010 12/28/2010 $ 470,558.23 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%

3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



~~ii (I~UiU) ~orman IvIc[~ee - UMU b/kNKIN(~ KbF’ I ~IU __________ Page 1

From: <SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
To: <NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX. US>
Date: 12/17/2010 4:54 AM
Subject: UHC BANKING REPTS/C

TO: NORMAN MCREE FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128 ABS
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 201 0-12-17 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,419,166.73

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2010-12-16 $546,016.23
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: $1,938,718.00
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: $00.00

= UNDER DEPOSIT: $1,392,701.77

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: $26,464.96
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS: $00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,419,166.73

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2010-12-10

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $47,795.55 $00.00 $47,795.55

TOTAL: $47,795.55 $00.00 $47,795.55

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2010-12-13

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $230,908.38 $00.00 $230,908.38

Page: 1 of 2

V

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



UNITED HEALTHCP~RE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 20101216

CONTRNBR PLN ID TRANS ANT SRSDESG NBR CHK NBR GRP ID CLM ACCT NBR ISS DT TRANS TIP CD TRANS DT WK END DT

701254 632 $ 1.99 QG 60013346 AA — — 1 12/13/2010 — 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 1.99 QG 60013346AA 5 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 1.88 QG 70012474AH 9 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 1.88 QG 20013867 Al 11 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 1.84 QG 20012398 A 11 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 1.82 QG 40013915 Al 3 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 1.71 QG 60013346AH 6 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 1.70 QG 60013346AA 5 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 0.01 QG 60013346AE 8 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 0.01 QG 60013346AH 6 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ 0.01 QG 60013346 AH 6 12/13/2010 100 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ (9.00) RE 50486350 AA 5 10/1/2009 50 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ (12.50) RK 80048680 A 10 12/9/2010 50 12/15/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ (95.73) RH 40993870 AE 7 12/10/2010 50 12/16/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ (98.88) U4 2464540 AF 12 6/25/2010 50 12/13/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ (295.47) 28 3040528 AE 9 12/9/2010 50 12/14/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $(1,500.00) 26 214899AA 8 12/14/2010 50 12/17/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ (1,825.13) U4 59772590 AH 1 12/7/2010 50 12/13/2010 12/16/2010
701254 632 $ (3,343.00) 26 214162 Al 2 12/14/2010 50 12/17/2010 12/16/2010

470,558.23

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 12/16/2010

CLAIM TRANS
CONTR_# TRANS_AMT SRS cHK_# GRP AC~CT# ISSDA TE CODE TRANS_DATE

Total: $0.00

12/17/2010 9:12:31 AM

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 12/16/2010

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 72,512.38
RR

526-1145-522.45-29 4,258.20

Total CEPO $76,770.58
EPO

EE

526-1145-522.45-20 156,784.13

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 13,544.88

Total EPO $170,329.01
PPo

EE

526-1145-522.45-25 200,387.52
RR

526-1145-522.45-26 23,071.12

Total PPO $223,458.64
Grand Total $470,558.23

Friday, December 17, 2010 Page 1 of 1

r~

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



#

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session 12/28/10 Work Session ______________

(Date) (Date)

Request made by: ‘

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-9106
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS FOR
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT:

A. PROPOSED ROUTINE PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS; AND

B. NON-ROUTINE REQUEST FROM THE TRAVIS COUNTY JUSTICE OF PEACE
PCT 5 FOR A VARIANCE TO TRAVIS COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 10.03009,
VOLUNTARY JOB CHANGE.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

Additional Information

A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (original and eight copies of request and backup).

B. List all of the agencies or official names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of request and backup to
each party listed.

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-9106
Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD Phone #854-9170
Todd L. Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD Phone # 854-2744
Herb Evans, Justice of the Peace, Pct 5 Phone # 854-9049

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

______Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)

_______Purchasing Office (854-9700)______County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)_______County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Item 6
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Hu jn= so e en e rtment

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor • P.0.Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203

December 17, 2010

December 28, 2010

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

VIA:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget

Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD

Weekly Personnel Amendments

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

A. Routine Personnel Actions — Pages 2 —7.

B. Non-Routine Personnel Action — Pages 7 - 10.
JP Pct 5 requests approval for a voluntary job change which is above midpoint Travis County Code § 10.03009,
from Court Clerk II Sr, PG l6to Court Clerk I, PG 13. HRMD has reviewed supporting documentation. PBO has
sufficient funds.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

RRIDBITLO

Attachments
cc: Planning and Budget Department

County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)

DATE:

TO:

ITEM#:

//

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS --- ROUTINE

NEW HIRES
Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests HRMD Recommends

LevellSalary LevellSalary
Constable 6 Office Manager Sr 21 I Level 5 I $59,716.80 21 / Level 5 / $59,716.80

5
Juvenile 201 Office Asst 8 I $22,880.00 8 I $22,880.00

Probation
Juvenile 252 Office Specialist Sr 12 I Level 4 I $31,657.60 12 I Level 4 I $31,657.60

Probation
Juvenile 599 Juvenile Detention 12 I Level I I $29,099.20 12 / Level 1 I $29,099.20
Probation Ofcr l**

* Temporary to Regular ** Actual vs Authorized

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS
Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. HRMD **Tempora,.y

Requests Recommends Status Type
GradelSalary GradelSalary Code

Probate Court 50016 Law Clerk I 14/ $18.00 14 / $18.00 05

Tax Collector 20114 Administrative 11 /$12.70 11 /$12.70 02
Asst_I

~Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than
6 mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits).

TEMPORARY PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS I TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS

Dept. Slot — Position Dept. Slot — Position Comments
(From) Title — Salary (To) Title —Salary

Fac Mgmt Slot 50070 I Office Fac Mgmt Slot 50070 I Office Hourly rate change.
Specialist I Grd 10 I Specialist I Grd 10 I
$12.30 $14.54

December 28, 2010 2

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



CAREER LADDERS - POPS
Dept. Slot Current New Current Proposed Comments

Position Position Annual Annual Current HRMD Practice
TitlelGrade TitlelGrade Salary Salary

Sheriff 273 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Officer* I Officer Sr* / Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 275 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Officer* I Officer Sr* I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 314 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Officer* I Officer Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 315 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Officer* I Officer Sr* I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1282 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Officer* I Officer Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1746 Deputy Deputy $51,475.42 $56,506.11 Career Ladder. Peace
Sheriff Law Sheriff Sr Officer Pay Scale

Enforcement* Law Enfrcmt (POPS).
/Grd72 /Grd74

TNR 319 Park Ranger* Park Ranger $44,291.10 $47,480.16 Career Ladder. Peace
I Grd 60 Sr I Grd 62 Officer Pay Scale

(POPS).
~ Actual vs Authorized

CAREER LADDERS - NON-POPS
Dept. Slot Current New Current Proposed Comments

Position Position Annual Annual Current HRMD Practice
TitlelGrade TitlelGrade Salary Salary

District 30** Attorney IV* Attorney V* $72,861.53 $77,956.53 Career Ladder. Pay is at
Atty I Grd 26 I Grd 27 minimum of pay grade.

District 38 Attorney 111* Attorney lV* $63,638.50 $72,861.57 Career Ladder. Pay is at
Atty I Grd 24 I Grd 26 minimum of pay grade.

~ Actual vs Authorized ~ Authorized slot is green-circled. PBO confirmed funding.

December 28, 2010 3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



CAREER LADDERS - NON-POPS

Dept. Slot Current New Current Proposed Comments

Position Position Annual Annual Current HRMD Practice

TitlelGrade TitlelGrade Salary Salary

District 43 Attorney V* Attorney VI $83,188.89 $87,348.33 Career Ladder. Pay is
Atty IGrd27 IGrd28 between minand

midpoint of pay grade.
District 245 Attorney V* Attorney VI $82,636.32 $86,768.14 Career Ladder. Pay is

Atty I Grd 27 / Grd 28 between mm and
midpoint of pay grade.

District 262 Attorney V* Attorney VI $83,188.89 $87,348.33 Career Ladder. Pay is
Atty /Grd27 IGrd28 between mm and

midpoint of pay grade.
* Actual vs Authorized ~ Authorized slot is green-circled. PBO confirmed funding.

PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS I TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept. Slot — Position Title Dept. Slot — Position Title Comments

(From) — Grade — Salary (To) — Grade — Salary
ITS Slot 101 / Systems ITS Slot 17/ Customer Lateral transfer.

Engineer Ill / Grd 27 / Support Mgr/ Grd 27 / Employee transferred to
$81,499.72 $87,612.00 different slot, different

position, same
department, same pay
grade. Pay is between
mm and midpoint of pay
grade.

Juvenile Slot 483 I Juvenile Juvenile Slot 369 / Juvenile Promotion. Pay is
Probation Probation Ofcr Ill! Probation Case Work Mgr/ between mm and

Grd 16 / $41,152.12 Grd 19/$47,324.94 midpoint of pay grade.
Sheriff Slot 54 I Sergeant Sheriff Slot 112 / Sergeant POPS lateral transfer.

Certified Peace Ofcr* Certified Peace Ofcr / Employee transferred to
I Grd 88 / $85,772.96 Grd 88 / $85,772.96 different slot, same

position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

Sheriff Slot 217 I Cert Peace Sheriff Slot 498 I Cert Peace POPS lateral transfer.
Officer Sr I Grd 84 I Officer Sr I Grd 84 I Employee transferred to
$50,784.66 $50,784.66 different slot, same

position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

* Actual vs Authorized

December28, 2010 4

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS 1 VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS I TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept. Slot — Position Title Dept~. Slot — Position Title Comments

(From) — Grade — Salary (To) — Grade — Salary
Sheriff Slot 393 / Cert Peace Sheriff Slot 54 / Sergeant Promotion. Peace

Officer Sr I Grd 84 I Corrections I Grd 88 I Officer Pay Scale
$54,658.03 $75,683.92 (POPS).

Sheriff Slot 498 / Cert Peace Sheriff Slot 217 / Cert Peace POPS lateral transfer.
Officer Sr / Grd 84 / Officer Sr / Grd 84 / Employee transferred to
$53,187.26 $53,187.26 different slot, same

position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

Sheriff Slot 663 / Cadet / Sheriff Slot 1529 / Cadet* / POPS lateral transfer.
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 Grd 80 / $34,594.77 Employee transferred to

different slot, same
position, same
department, same pay

~ grade, retains current
pay.

Sheriff Slot 666 / Telecomm Sheriff Slot 1676 / Telecomm Promotion. Pay is
9-1-1 Spec Sr/ 9-1-1 Spec Supv/ between midpoint and
Grd 15 / $45,257.12 Grd 16 / $47,519.98 max of pay grade.

Sheriff Slot 669 / Telecomm Sheriff Slot 1194 / Telecomm Lateral transfer.
9-1-1 Spec Sr* / 9-1-1 Spec Sr / Employee transferred to
Grd 15 / $42,745.46 Grd 15 I $42,745.46 different slot, same

position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

Sheriff Slot 708 / Office Sheriff Slot 753 / Office Lateral transfer.
Specialist Sr/ Grd 12 Specialist Sr/ Grd 12 Employee transferred to
I $36,909.21 / $36,909.21 different slot, same

position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

Sheriff Slot 893 I Corrections Sheriff Slot 1442 I Security Voluntary job change.
Officer* I Grd 81 I Coord I Grd 12 I Transition from Peace
$39,706.37 $34,621.60 Officer Pay Scale

(POPS) to Classified
Pay Scale. Pay is at
midpoint of pay grade.

~ Actual vs Authorized

5December 28, 2010

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS 1 TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept. Slot — Position Title Dept. Slot — Position Title Comments

(From) — Grade — Salary (To) — Grade — Salary
Sheriff Slot 1060 / Sheriff Slot 1301 I POPS lateral transfer.

Corrections Officer Sr Corrections Officer Employee transferred to
I Grd 83 I $45,382.90 Sr* I Grd 83 I different slot, same

$45,382.90 position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

Sheriff Slot 1144 / Sheriff Slot 1459 I POPS lateral transfer.
Corrections Officer Sr Corrections Officer Employee transferred to
I Grd 83 / $43,159.58 Sr* / Grd 83/ different slot, same

$43,159.58 position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

Sheriff Slot 1194 / Telecomm Sheriff Slot 669 / Telecomm Lateral transfer.
9-1-1 Spec Sr / 9-1-1 Spec Sr* / Employee transferred to
Grd 15 / $44,424.38 Grd 15 / $44,424.38 different slot, same

position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

Sheriff Slot 1442 / Security Sheriff Slot 695 / Security Lateral transfer.
Coord / Grd 12 I Coord / Grd 12 I Employee transferred to
$34,821.31 $34,821.31 different slot, same

position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

Sheriff Slot 1740 / Sheriff Slot 1827 / Deputy Promotion. Peace
Corrections Officer Sheriff Law Officer Pay Scale
Sr* / Grd 83 I Enforcement / Grd 72 (POPS).
$51,268.46 / $53,555.22

Sheriff Slot 1816/ Cadet* / Sheriff Slot 1639 / Security Voluntary job change.
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 Coord / Grd 12 / Transition from Peace

$30,804.80 Officer Pay Scale
(POPS) to Classified
Pay Scale. Pay is
between mm and
midpoint of pay grade.

Tax Slot 121 I Tax Tax Slot 120 I Tax Promotion. Pay is at
Collector Specialist II I Grd 14 I Collector Specialist Ill I Grd 15 I minimum of pay grade.

$32,345.46 $34,608.50
~ Actual vs Authorized

December 28, 2010 6

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS I TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept. Slot — Position Title Dept. Slot — Position Title Comments

(From) — Grade — Salary (To) — Grade — Salary
TNR Slot 1 I Exec Mgr- TNR Slot 10/ Exec Mgr- Lateral transfer.

Trans & Nat Resc I TNR Succession I Employee transferred to
Grd 32 I $144,710.46 Grd 32 / $144,710.46 different slot, to

Succession position,
same department, same
pay grade, retains
current pay. Ending on
1/31/11.

TNR Slot 10 / Public Works TNR Slot I / Exec Mgr- Promotion. Pay is
Dir* I Grd 32 / Trans & Nat Resc / between midpoint and
$141,570.66 Grd 32 I $144,570.66 max of pay grade.

~ Actual vs Authorized

~1SECTION B. NON-ROUTINE PERSONNEL ACTION

NON-ROUTINE — Voluntary Job Change
Dept. Slot — Position Dept. Slot — Position Comments

(From) Title — Grade — (To) Title — Grade —

Salary Salary
JP Pct 4 Slot 5/ Court JP Pct 5 Slot 13/ Court Voluntary job change. Pay is

Clerk II Sr/Grd 16 Clerk I /Grd 13/ 10% greater than midpoint.
I $42,705.44 $40,746.99 Travis County Code

§ 10.03009.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. I Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3

December 28, 2010 7

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



~icr~r ‘~*—c~~ ~-

Hu~ResoWcë~Managt~m~ntDepi~nt
~ ~ ~

~ ~~ ~

1010 Lavaca Street, 2~ Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 I (512) 854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

DATE: December 17, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning & Budget Office

Diane Blankenship, Director of Human Resources

JP 5 Non-Routine Voluntary Job Change, Slot 13

HRMD requests Commissioners Court to discuss and consider the following action.

JP 5 Office’s Request:

JP 5’s Office requests approval to employ one Court Clerk I (Pay Grade 13) at a salary
of $40,746.99. The employee is currently employed at another office within Travis
County as a Court Clerk II Senior (Pay Grade 16) at a salary of $42,705.44. Since the
employee would be voluntarily moving to a job in a lower pay grade, the action would
fall under the Voluntary Job Change policy §10.03009. The specifics of the proposed
action are shown below:

Dept
Slot#
Title
PG

From To

Dept
Slot#
Title
PG

JP4
5
Court Clerk II Senior
16

JP 5
13
Court Clerk I
13

Salary $42,705.44 Salary $40,746.99

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Policy:

Travis County Code §10.03009 states that Elected/Appointed Officials and Department
Heads have flexibility in determining the amount of pay adjustment accompanying a
voluntary job change . When not returning to a former position, the amount of the
adjustment may be from minimum to midpoint, or a decrease of 5% for each pay grade
that the position is lower than the former position.

Issues:

To align with policy, JP 5 can either pay $36,614.58 (5% decrease per grade) or
between $30,238.83 and $37,042.72 (between minimum and midpoint of the proposed
pay grade). The former would result in a reduction in salary in the amount of $6,090.86.
The latter, if applied to midpoint, would result in a reduction in salary in the amount of
$5,662.72. JP 5 is proposing a reduction in salary in the amount of $1,958.45.

The intent of policy §10.03009 is to ensure that employees moving from jobs with
greater responsibilities to jobs with lesser responsibilities receive a decrease in pay that
is consistent with the reduction in responsibilities.

Recommendation:

HRMD has met with the department and recommends approval of the proposed salary
action accompanying this voluntary job change. A salary of $40,746.99, which is 10%
above the midpoint of the proposed pay grade, represents the maximum amount at
which an Office can hire a new employee as a routine action. We believe that this is an
appropriate pay level for an employee with the advanced skills and experience that this
employee possesses. The employee would receive a 4.6% salary reduction, which is
appropriate considering the reduction in job responsibilities in this instance. The
Planning and Budget Office has confirmed that sufficient funding is available.

2

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



To: Sam Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct One
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct Two
Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct Three
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct Four

From: Herb Evans, Justice of the Peace, Precinct F~~

Date: December 17, 2010

Re: Non-Routine Salary for Court Clerk I/Slot 13

JP5 would like to fill slot 13, which is a Court Clerk I at a salary of $40,746.99
which is 10% above midpoint allowed for this pay grade. The clerk in question has 11
years of directly related Justice of the Peace experience. This individual currently holds a
Court Clerk II position with another JP, but would like to transition back to JP5 to expand

‘knowledge of JP business with the particular functions that occur here at JP5 such as
jail call, cite and release procedures and examining trials, would also have an
opportunity for advancement here.

JP5 does not currently have a Court Clerk II position to offer this individual, but
fully intends to promote the employee to a Court Clerk II when a slot becomes available.
We also sees this individual in a management role in the foreseeable future. JP5 has the
funds available in the current budget to accommodate this salary without requesting
additional funds from PBO. Due to this individual’s experience, knowledge and ability
we feel that the salary proposed is appropriate.

fl

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session December 28, 2010 Work Session

____________

(Date) (Date)

I. Requestmadeby: \j.—’ \ss?/
Rodney Rhoades, PBO Director phone 4-9106
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney

Requested Text:

Discuss and take appropriate action to

A. Receive the Dependent Audit Report conducted by Sagebrush Solutions

B. Discontinue the prerequisite of a spouse residing with the employee to be eligible as a
dependent; and no longer require the use of a valid driver’s license to document a
spouse’s residence in a marriage recognized by state law.

C. Direct staff to take action described for only one of the options shown below;

1) Notify employees of a 10- day reconciliation period to meet all audit requirements
to avoid their dependents retroactive termination back to October 1, 2010.
Remove any dependents for which documentation has not been supplied
effective Oct. 1, 2010. Claims paid after October 1, 2010 will be recovered by
the Fund and become the responsibility of the employee. Authorize HRMD to
hire a 02 status temporary employee to conduct the reconciliation to complete
resolution of all outstanding cases.

2) Immediately terminate employee’s dependents coverage back to October 1,
2010 who did not complete or respond to audit instructions that were published
and discussed for six months. Claims paid after October 1, 2010 will be
recovered by the Fund and become the responsibility of the employee.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

II. Additional Information

A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

Item 7
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD Phone #854-9170
Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefit Manager Phone #854-9499
Cindy Purinton, Benefit Administrator Phone #854-9626

Ill. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

_x Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

_x Human Resources Department (854-9165)

x Purchasing Office (854-9700)

_x County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

x’ County Auditors Office (854-9125)

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



rHuman Resources’Management

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 200 • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 I FAX(512

Backup Memorandum

DATE: December 28, 2010

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: Diane Blankenship, HRMD Director
Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefit Manager
Cindy Purinton, Benefit Administrator

Subject: Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund
Dependent Audit Report and Staff Follow-up Recommendation

Proposed Motion

Consider and take appropriate action to:

A. Receive the Dependent Audit Report conducted by Sagebrush Solutions

B. Discontinue the prerequisite of a spouse residing with the employee to be
eligible as a dependent; and no longer require the use of a valid driver’s license
to document a spouse’s residence in a marriage recognized by state law.

C. Direct staff to take action described for only one of the options shown below;

1) Notify employees of a 10- day reconciliation period to meet all audit
requirements to avoid their dependents retroactive termination back to
October 1, 2010. Remove any dependents for which documentation has
not been supplied effective Oct. 1, 2010. Claims paid after October 1,
2010 will be recovered by the Fund and become the responsibility of the
employee. Authorize HRMD to hire a 02 status temporary employee to
conduct the reconciliation to complete resolution of all outstanding
cases.

2) Immediately terminate employee’s dependents coverage back to October
1,2010 who did not complete or respond to audit instructions that were
published and discussed for six months. Claims paid after October 1,
2010 will be recovered by the Fund and become the responsibility of the
employee.

12/21/10 agenda backup deep audit follow-up 12-10 draft 1 1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Staff Recommendations

The following staff recommendations were developed from Sagebrush’s final report,

A. Sagebrush Solution’s Dependent Audit accomplished its purpose of
eliminating ineligible dependents; educating employees on who is an
eligible dependent and what documents are necessary to establish
eligibility.

B. Marriages, recognized by state law should not require co-habitation to
establish a spouse’s eligibility. A valid driver’s license documents name and
age, but not necessarily address, and that was the purpose of requiring it in
the first place. In co-habitation arrangements not recognized by state law,
documents that support the required six month co-habitation rule are limited
and therefore reasonable to use the driver’s license.

C. Option C- 1. Authorize a 10 day reconciliation period for employees with
covered dependents under the health plan. Those who fail to validate
dependent eligibility at the end of ten days will experience retroactive
termination to October 1, 2010, and all claims paid from that date will be
recovered thus the responsibility of the employee. A campaign of
communication, instruction and one-on-one assistance will be provided with
temporary staff hired to work full time to achieve 100% or near 100%
compliance.

S urn mary

On May 11, 2010 the Commissioners Court approved a dependent audit after the
FY 2011 Open Enrollment. The audit was the first since becoming self-funded in 2001,
and necessary to verify eligibility for dependents on the plan at the close of open
enrollment.

The Court also approved the following,
• Revised definition of dependents
• Documentation that would be required to validate eligibility.
• Only dependents of active employees were to be audited.

Prior to, and during the course of Open Enrollment information about the audit was
disseminated to employees to help them fully understand the purpose, goal and
process the audit would take. The identifiable documentation that would be needed
to substantiate eligibility was explained just prior to the start of Sagebrush Solutions
audit.

Attachment I describes the results of the audit as reported by Sagebrush. A
summary of their report appears in Budget and Fiscal Impact.

12/21/10 agenda backup deep audit follow-up 12-10 draft I 2

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



HRMD statistical reports indicate cooperation by Travis County employees in this
difficult task. As with any mass operation there were some employees who did not
comply or respond as Attachment 3 shows. Approximately 270 employees did not
respond to the audit request to produce dependent verification; and 239 did not
complete the process. The nature of pending or incomplete information is described
in the ReasonlComment page.

Budget and Fiscal Impact

Audit results were reported using information from the health funds claim’s history.
Using $266.261mo as an average per month cost per a covered dependent, (based on
actual dependent costs from FY10) projected savings from just the 19 dependents
that have been voluntarily terminated from the health plan, could be estimated at
approximately $61,000 annually.

• If all the unverified dependents were removed the projected savings could
be estimated at $642,000 annually, IF all of the dependents had health
coverage, which they did not.

Funding source for the 02 status temporary employee working from January 3,
2Ollto approximately mid-February would be the Hospital and Insurance Fund and
require approximately $7,000.

Background

The audit concluded on Nov, 19th however Sagebrush continued accepting
documents through Nov 23’ At that point we still had a significant number of
dependents for which no documentation was submitted. Reports prepared by
Sagebrush and internally by HRMD indicate that in most instances driver’s licenses
for spouse address verification or the Sagebrush cover sheet were the missing
documentation needed. Other missing documents varied from among dependent
verification documents required by the audit.

Temporary staff will work in county offices on a published schedule so employees
can bring their verification documents for review and check off if acceptable.
Otherwise employees and staff will arrange for verification forms that are acceptable.

Lessons Learned for Future Communication Campaigns
• Three pages of instructions is too much, we should put all the important

information on the first page.

• There are between 450 and 500 employees who do not have access to, or do
not regularly use county e-mail service, or are limited to receiving only internal
emails. This number is significant for communications and will be factored in
when communicating with the departments.

• There was considerable confusion by employees on the difference between a
beneficiary and a dependent that is covered on the plan. This is an education
opportunity before our next open enrollment.

12/21/10 agenda backup deep audit follow-up 12-10 draft 1 3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



• County employees tend to wait until the deadline to complete this type of
project, just like they do for open enrollment. A form of incentive for early
completion of the program may help this issue.

• The “entitlement mentality” showed itself during this project. Employees were
outraged that we would ask them to supply this documentation, since we had
not requested it in the past.

• The requirement that spouses share a residence was problematic. We found
many legally married spouses have different addresses on their driver’s
licenses for many legitimate reasons.

The lessons learned will serve in training staff and in developing educational
programs for employees.

Attachment I Sagebrush final report

Attachment 2 Report summary by HRMD

12/21/10 agenda backup deep audit follow-up 12-10 draft 1 4

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Sagebrush 1520 Addison Road

— s o i u t i o n s SuitelOO
Addison, TX 75001

December 6, 2010

Ms. Cindy Purinton, Benefit Administrator
Travis County HRMD
1010 Lavaca Street
Austin, TX 78701

RE: Dependent Eligibility Audit — FINAL REPORT

Dear Ms. Purinton:

Thank you for selecting Sagebrush Solutions to assist you with the audit ofthe dependents covered
under the Travis County Health and Welfare plans. We value your business and hope that we will
have the opportunity to work with you in the future.

Enclosed is the Final Audit Report. As you recall, the scope ofthis audit was limited in nature. Our
role was fourfold:

Assist the County in developing communications to County employees relative to the
collection ofdocumentation for the audit

• Collect and review documentation from County employees needed to verify the eligibility of
their covered dependents.

• Produce reports that will provide the following infomiation:

o A weekly report and a final report ofthose employees who requested removal of
dependents during the course ofthe audit

o A report identifying those employees who successfully submitted documentation to
verify dependents,

o A report ofthose employees who submitted documentation, but additional
information is needed,

o A report ofthose employees who submitted no documentation,

• Provide all documentation collected during the audit on CD.

The scope ofour audit did not include a review ofthe programs or procedures currently in place by
the County or a review ofthe eligibility requirements for dependent coverage. However, we have
included several recommendations that if implemented, should result in the reduction in the number of
ineligible dependents covered under the plan going forward.

5

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Dependent Eligibility Audit — FINAL REPORT
December 6, 2010
Page 2 of 5

Recommendations:

1. The County should distribute to its employees the results of the audit and the
savings realized by the audit. This will allow employees to see the results of their
effort and how they benefited.

2. The County should develop rules wherein employees are assessed specific
penalties and sanctions for intentional acts of fraud. Intentionally adding
ineligible dependents should be included in these rules. These rules should be
distributed to County employees.

3. The County should consider conducting random dependent eligibility audits.
Employees should also be informed that these audits would be conducted and that
employees found covering ineligible dependents would be held accountable and
will face the applicable sanction. The number of random audits conducted could
be as few as one randomly selected employee per month. This is at the discretion
of the county. However, the number of audits should not be disclosed to
employees. With the possibility of an audit and known sanctions, employees will
be less likely to intentionally add ineligible dependents. Employees will also be
more likely to remove ineligible dependents more timely.

4. Verification documentation should be collected for all newly added dependents.
Dependents added by employees through the County’s self-service enrollment
system should be placed in a pending status until documentation sufficient to
verify the dependent’s eligibility is provided by the employee.

5. Employees should be educated on the cost of healthcare and other employer
offered benefits and encouraged to report fraud by coworkers.

6. A “Fraud Hotline” should be established where employees are able to
anonymously report incidences of fraud. This could be by telephone, email, or
through the use of a “Suggestion Box”.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (512) 251-4023.

Sincerely,

JOE H. GOLSON, CEBS, CGBA
Project Manager
Sagebrush Solutions
(512) 251-4023
(512) 940-9102 - MOBILE

4

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Dependent Eligibility Audit — FINAL REPORT
December 6, 2010
Page 3 of 5

Summary of Results:

Total Employees Covering Dependent as Reported by County: 2,711
Total Dependents Covered As Reported by County: 5,758
Total Dependents Fully Verified: 4,716
Total Dependents With No Documentation 519
Total Dependents With Incomplete Documentation 349
Total Dependents Dis-enrolled: 174
Total Dependents with Health Insurance — NOT VERIFIED:

No Response: 182
Dis-enrolled: 19
Total: 201

Estimated Savin2s: $642,219.12*

* Based on information provided by Travis County, the average cost per covered
dependent for health care is $266.26 per month or approximately $3,195 annually. The
total number of dependents who were voluntarily dropped and dependents for whom no
documentation was submitted equals 201. Assuming all of these dependents are removed
from the health plan, the savings would be approximately $642,219.12, annually. If no
dependents are removed other than those 19 dependents that were voluntarily dropped,
the annual savings would be approximately $60,796.28. These totals do not include those
dependents that were removed during the Open Enrolment Period. Many of these
dependents could have been dropped in anticipation of the audit. However, since there is
no confirmed evidence of the number, those potential savings are not included.

7

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Dependent Eligibility Audit — FINAL REPORT
December 6, 2010
Page 4 of 5

AUDIT RESULTS

Refer to the attached EXCEL spreadsheets. The report has the following 5 tabs.

TAB I: Dis-enrolled - Dependents Voluntarily Removed by Employee.

• Employees with Health Coverage - 19

• Employees with Vision!Life Only - 10

• Employees with Dental/Life Only - 14

• Employees with Life Coverage Only - 131

TAB II: No Response - Dependents Ineligible because employee submitted no
documentation.

• Employees with Health Coverage - 182

• Employees with Vision/Life Only - 14

• Employees with Dental/Life Only - 29

• Employees with Life Coverage Only - 294

TAB III: Incomplete — Dependents where insufficient documentation was
submitted. Sagebrush could not verify eligibility.

• Lacking Covered Dependent List Only - 71

• Lacking Drivers’ License - 71

• Lacking Address Verification - 35

• Lacking Marriage Certificate - 40

• Lacking Birth Certificate - 74

• Dependents Over the age of 26 - 15

Combination of Reasons - 43

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Dependent Eligibility Audit — FINAL REPORT
December 6, 2010
Page 5 of 5

TAB IV: Completed — Dependents where full documentation was submitted.

• TotalCount - 4716

TAB V: Combined - Combined list of all employees followed their enrolled
dependents.

. TotalCount - 2711

COMPACT DISK

A CD-ROM containing all employee documentation that was collected by Sagebrush
Solutions during the Audit will be sent separately.

q

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ATTACHMENT 2

HRMD DEPENDENT AUDIT SUMMARY
Dependent Audit Results - Received No Response

# of Employees 270
# of Employees with Deps on Life Ins Only 156
#of Dependents 519
# of Dependents with Life Ins Only 277

# Employees with Deps on Health 99

# of Deps with Health Coverage 183
# of Deps with Vision Coverage 137
# of Deps with Dental Coverage 168
# of Deps with Life Insurance Only 277

Dependent Audit Results - Received Incomplete Response
#of Employees 239
# of Employees with Deps on Life Ins Only 96
#of Dependents 348
# of Dependents with Life Ins Only 130

# Employees with Deps on Health 116

# of Deps with Health Coverage 157
# of Deps with Vision Coverage 146
# of Deps with Dental Coverage 173
# of Deps with Life Insurance Only 130

______

fl)

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



REASONICOMMENT Total
NEED DRIVERS LICENSE 73
NEED COVERED DEPENDENT LIST 72
NEED BIRTH CERTIFICATE 53
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. DRIVERS LICENSE SUBMITTED ADDRESS DOESN’T MATCH. 30
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. RECEIVED DRIVERS LICENSE ADDRESS DOES NOT MATCH. 20
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE AND DRIVERS LICENSE 16
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE 14
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. DRIVERS LICENSE SUBMITTED ADDRESS DOESN’T MATCH. 10
THIS IS ONE OF 2 DEPENDENTS OVER THE AGE OF 26. 9
NEED BIRTH CERTIFICATE. NO PARENT NAME ON BIRTH CERTIFICATE SUBMITTED. 8
NEED COVERED DEPENDENT LIST AND DRIVERS LICENSE 8
NEED MORE DOCUMENTATION TO VERIFY RELATIONSHIP 7
NEED BIRTH CERTIFICATE. CANNOT READ COPY SENT. 5
THIS IS ONE OF 2 DEPENDENTS OVER THE AGE OF 26. 4
THIS IS ONE OF THE 2 DEPENDENTS OVER AGE OF 26. 4
NEED CLEARER COPY OF BIRTH CERTIFICATE.RECEIVED ILEGIBLE COPY. 3
NEED DRIVERS LICENSE AND COVERED DEPENDENT LIST. 3
NEED VERIFICATION OF RELATIONSHIP. EMPLOYEE NAME NOT ON BIRTH CERTIFICATE. 3
NEED MORE DOCUMENTATION TO VERIFY RELATIONSHIP 3
NEED VERIFICATION OF RELATIONSHIP. EMPLOYEE NAME NOT ON BIRTH CERTIFICATE. 3
NEED BIRTH CERTIFICATE.RECEIVED AFFIDAVIT. 2
NEED BIRTH CERTIFICATES. COURT ORDER SUBMITTED DOESN’T SHOW THE CHILDS AGE. 2
NEED CLEARER COPY OF DRIVER’S LICENSE. RECEIVED ILEGIBLE COPY. 2
NEED DRIVERS LICENSE. CANNOT READ THE COPY SUBM ITT 2
NEED VERIFICATION OF RELATIONSHIP. 2
NO DOCUMENTATION WAS SENT IN FOR THIS DEPENDENT 2
THIS DEPENDENT IS 26. 2
THIS IS ONE OF THE 3 DEPENDENTS OVER AGE OF 26. 2
NEED MORE DOCUMENTATION TO VERIFY RELATIONSHIP. 2
NEED VERIFICATION OF RELATIONSHIP. 2
NO DOCUMENTATION WAS SENT IN FOR THIS DEPENDENT 2
THIS DEPENDENT IS 26. 2
THIS IS ONE OF THE 3 DEPENDENTS OVER AGE OF 26. 2
NEED BIRTH CERTIFICATE. RECEIVED OUTPATIENT CARD. 1
NEED BIRTH CERTIFICATE.RECEIVED CERTIFICATE OF CITIZENSHIP. 1
NEED CLEARER COPY OF MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE.RECEIVED ILLEGIBLE COPY.
NEED COVERED DEPENDENT LIST AND CURRENT DRIVER’S LICENSE. DRIVER’S LICENSE EXPIRED 1
NEED COVERED DEPENDENT LIST AND DOCUMENTATION TO VERIFY RELATIONSHIP. 1
NEED COVERED DEPENDENT LIST.ALSO,NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS.RECEIVED DRIVER’S LI’ 1
NEED COVERED DEPENDENT LIST;DRIVER’S LICENSE; MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE. 1
NEED DECLARATION OF INFORMAL MARRIAGE.
NEED DOCUMENTATION TO VERIFY RELATIONSHIP.RECEIVED 1
NEED DOMESTIC PARTNER’S DRIVER’S LICENSE TO VERIFY DOMESTIC PARTNER’S CHILD. 1
NEED DRIVERS LICENSE. ADDRESS DOESN’T MATCH. 1
NEED DRIVERS LICENSE. APPRAISAL WAS SUBMITTED FROM A PRIVATE COMPANY 1
NEED DRIVERS LICENSE. UTILITY BILL WAS SENT IN. 1
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE AND DRIVERS LICENSE. CANNOT READ MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE 51 1
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE AND VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. DRIVERS LICENSE SUBMITTED Al 1
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE. NEWS PAPER ANNOUNCEMENT WAS SUBMITTED. 1
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE. PRINT OUT FROM INTERNET WAS SUBMITTED. 1
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE. PRINT OUT FROM INTERNET WAS SUBMITTED. ALSO NEED DRIVEF 1
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE. RECEIVED PRINT OUT OFF OF INTERNET. 1
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE.RECEIVED A SWORN NOTE. 1
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. DRIVERS LICENSE SUBMITTED ADDRESS DOESN’T MATCH. ALS 1

/1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. DRIVERS LICENSE SUBMITTED, ADDRESS DIDN’T MATCH. I
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. RECEIVED LETTER FROM CHASE. 1
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS.RECEIVED DRIVER’S LICENSE AND TAX RETURN FORM-ADDRES 1
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS.RECEIVED DRIVER’S LICENSE-ADDRESS DOES NOT MATCH. 1
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS.RECEIVED TEMPORARY PERMIT-ADDRESS DOES NOT MATCH. 1
THIS DPENDENT CHILD IS OVER 26. 1
THIS IS ONE OF 2 DEPENDENTS OVER THE AGE OF 26. ADDRESS VERIFICATION NEEDED. 1
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE. RECEIVED PRINT OUT OFF OF INTERNET. 1
NEED MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE.RECEIVED A SWORN NOTE. 1
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. DRIVERS LICENSE SUBMITTED ADDRESS DOESN’T MATCH. ALS
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. DRIVERS LICENSE SUBMITTED, ADDRESS DIDN’T MATCH. 1
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS. RECEIVED LETTER FROM CHASE. 1
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS.RECEIVED DRIVERS LICENSE AND TAX RETURN FORM-ADDRES 1
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS.RECEIVED DRIVER’S LICENSE-ADDRESS DOES NOT MATCH.
NEED VERIFICATION OF ADDRESS.RECEIVED TEMPORARY PERMIT-ADDRESS DOES NOT MATCH. 1
THIS DPENDENT CHILD IS OVER 26. 1
THIS IS ONE OF 2 DEPENDENTS OVER THE AGE OF 26. 1
THIS IS ONE OF 2 DEPENDENTS OVER THE AGE OF 26. ADDRESS VERIFICATION NEEDED.

Grand Total 348

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Dependent Audit Results

Received No Response
Has Life Insurance Coverage Only
Covered on Health Insurance
Covered on Dental Insurance
Covered on Vision Insurance

Received Incomplete Response
Has Life Insurance Coverage Only
Covered on Health Insurance
Covered on Dental Insurance
Covered on Vision Insurance

# of Employees Dependents Covered by those Employees
270 519
156 277
99 183
100 168
76 137

# of Employees Dependents Covered by those Employees
239 348
96
116
124
112

130
157
173
146

/3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 8
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3217 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: CW Michael Brunner, Purchasing, 49700
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve contract award for Toner Cartridges - Remanufactured, IFB No. 
B110045RG, to the low bidder, V-Quest Office and Machine Supplies.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.  This contract will provide toner 
cartridges for use in all county departments.  

IFB B110045-RG was issued on November 11, 2010.  Six bids were 
received on December 6, 2010.  Transportation and Natural Resources 
recommends award to the low bidder, V-Quest Office and Machine 
Supplies.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $32,475.99 has been 
spent against this requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: Estimated Quantity-as need requirements
Contract Type: Annual
Contract Period: December 28, 2010 through December 28, 2011

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent:  4
Responses Received:  1
HUB Information:  Vendor is a HUB.
% HUB Subcontractor:  100

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
 Funding Account(s): 001-4901-621-3001 and 099-4901-621-3001.

Item 9
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3217 Page 2

 Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement.
Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 12/16/2010 3:16 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 12:56 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Patricia Estrada Completed 12/20/2010 2:32 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



C

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 1 11h Floor
P. 0. Box 1748

-•-r —IAustin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697 c- —

—:
December 9, 2010 I l I

C)

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County,.Eijrchasing Agent

--- ( y

FROM: Joseph P. Gieselman(eutive Manager

SUBJECT: Award of Solicitation B 11 0045RG
Toner Cartridges - Remanufactured

TNR has reviewed the above mentioned bids and recommends award to the single bidder, V-Quest Office
Machines and Supplies.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for Remanufactured Toner Cartridges is 204/073. The budgeted line
items are 001-4901-621-3001 and 099-4901-621-3001.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at (512) 854-7670.

JJPG:cj
/Contract File

/

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY C
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 1-4901-621.30-01
001 GENERAL FUND

• . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 01 COMMON MANAGEMNT FUNCTION
• • : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
• . : 01 OFFICE EQUIP,FURN, & SUPP

12/14/10
10:47:53

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd • .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

31,756
32,206 11/24/2010

204.81
846.46

.00
1, 585.06

24 .89
43.13

2,704.35
29, 501.65

F8=Misc inquiry
F12 =Cancel

F5 =Encunthrances
F1O=Detail trans

F7=Project data
F11=Acct activity list

8.4%
91.6

F24=More keys

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



C CGM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

99-4901-621.30-01
099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND

49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 01 COMMON MANAGEMNT FUNCTION

62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)

30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
01 OFFICE EQUIP,FURN, & SUPP

12/14/10
10:48:11

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuiubrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F1l=Acct activity list

41, 197
42,136 10/01/2010

431.72
1,610.68

.00
2,49554

37.35
64 . 70

4,639.99
37,496.01

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

11.0%
89. 0

F24=More keys

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Bid B I 0045-RG

Bi 10045-RG-1-49 Panasonic UG5540 Remanufactured

Suppher Unit Price Qty/U nit I Total PrceAttcfDocs

V-Quest Office Machines & Surplies First Offer - $68.95 16 / each j $1,103.20 Y

Agency Product Code: Supplier Product Code: VQUUG554O
Agency Notes:

.,.........

Supplier Totals

V-Quest Office Machines & Supplies $48,829.60 (49/49 items)

Bid Contact Tara Brown Address 4159-A E. University Avenue
sales@v-guesttx.com Georgetown, TX 78626
Ph 512-763-8800

Qualifications CISV HUB

gency Note Supplier Notes:

**

Dec 7, 2010 11:21:08 AM CST BidSync. LLC p. 8

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3219 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lolly Jones, Purchasing, 854-4204
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve contract awards for Medical and Surgical Supplies, IFB No. 
B100273-OJ, to the qualified bidders:

A. Moore Medical - Primary; and

B. .Central Texas Medical Equipment & Supplies - Secondary

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with departments and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

On August 30, 2010, IFB #B100273-OJ was issued through BidSync.  Six 
(6) bids were received on September 20, 2010.   Two (2) bids were 
considered non-responsive because they did not meet bid requirements.

The Sheriffs Office and the Juvenile Court recommend awarding a Primary 
contract for Medical and Surgical Supplies to Moore Medical, Farmington, 
CT.  They also recommend a Secondary contract be awarded to Central 
Texas Medical Equipment & Supplies, Austin, TX.  In accordance with 
Special Provisions, Paragraph 4, entitled "Method of Award", the 
solicitation allowed the County to make two (2) contract awards to a 
primary and secondary bidder based on the lowest prices.  The primary 
contractor will be used and given the first opportunity to respond to the 
County's needs.

Purchasing conducted a vendor check on delinquent taxes for Central 
Texas Medical Equipment & Supplies.  Information obtained from the Tax 
Office showed no accounts under the contractor’s business reflecting 
delinquent taxes.

As a note to the Court, the Secondary vendor - Central Texas Medical 
Equipment & Supplies, is a HUB vendor.

Item 10
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3219 Page 2

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $131,404.51 has been 
spent against this requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: Estimated Quantity
Contract Type: Annual Contract
Contract Period: December 31, 2010 through December 30, 2011

Contract Modification Information: N/A
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period:   

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent:  83
Responses Received:  6
HUB Information:  Secondary Vendor is a HUB
% HUB Subcontractor:  
Special Contract Considerations: N/A

___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 X  Comments:  Funds are made available at the time a purchase order is 

issued for medical and surgical supplies.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding Information: 001-4512-593-3051 (Juvenile Court) and 001-3749-
581-3051 (Sheriff)
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
 Funding Account(s): 
 Comments: 

Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 12/16/2010 11:49 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 12:58 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Patricia Estrada Completed 12/20/2010 2:33 PM

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3219 Page 3

County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



I

November,c., 2010

Cyd Grimes
Purchasing Agent

LP.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COURT SERVICES

DETENTION SERVICES
PROBATION SERVICES

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
UBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES
IOMESTIC RELATIONS OFFICE

JUVENILElUSTICE
ALNATIVEEDU4DN

,.— PRGRAM ‘z

(Th_L- .. —----..

L_.1 rm ‘S., .-‘

—- —

4CD

RE: Invitation for Bid #B100273-OJ

Travis County Juvenile Probation is currently contracting with Central Texas Medical Equipment and Alliance
Medical Inc. for Medical and Surgical Supplies. Those contracts expired October 1, 2010 and were extended until
November 30, 2010. Juvenile Probation would like to award the bid to a primary and secondary vendor. The
department recommends awarding the Bid to Moore Medical as the primary vendor and to Central Texas Medical
Equipment as the secondary vendor.

All the products meet the specifications requested by our department. The following details the Commodity/Sub-
Commodity codes and funding information:

Commodity/Sub-Commodity Codes
Account Number

193 /048
001-4512-593-3051

Also, our department would like to include in the contract express or overnight delivery charges. The following
details the Commodity/Sub-Commodity codes and funding information:

Commodity/Sub-Commodity Codes
Account Number

962/113
001-4512-593-6014

If you need additional information in order to proceed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

cc: Britt Canary
Camett Moore
Sylvia Mendoza
Alan Miller

EPM: gc

TRAvIs COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTh1ENT

ESTELA P. MEDINA
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

DATE:

TO:

FROM:
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

2515 South Congress Avenue 4. Austin, Texas 78704 4. (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



JAMES N. SYLVESTER
Chief Deputy

GREG HAMILTON
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF

PO. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9770

www.tcsheriff.org

PHYLLIS CLAIR
Major — Law Enforcement

DARREN LONG•

Major - Corrections

MARK SAWA
Major - Administration & Support

November 22, 2010

TO:

THRU:

FROM:

RE:

Lolly Jones, Travis County Purchasing

I recommend that Moore Medical be awarded the contract as the primary vendor and Central

Texas Medical Supply and Equipment be selected as the secondary vendor for medical and

surgical supplies.

CC: Ron Rizzato
Maria Wedhorn

QWQ
iYHOE\fld

( :d hi

Safety, lntegritij, Tradition of Service iJ:ZD

Mark Sawa, Major Administrati and upp,’rBureau

Mike Summ Pecto, mm t Tr tment Services

Bid #B100273-OJ, Medical/Surgical Supplies

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1VS COUItV Bd B1Oi27:$<)J

Bid Tabulation Packet
for

Solicitation B100273-OJ

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL SUPPLIES

-cV CT.

Travis County

Sc 24, 3:28:53 PM CDT ESdSync. LLC

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Bd B I 002 13Oi

Bid #B100273-OJ - MEDICAL AND SURGICAL SUPPLIES

Creation Date Aug 10, 2010

Start Date Aug 30, 2010 1:57:12 PM CDT

End Date Sep 20, 2010 3:00:00 PM CDT

Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

B100273-OJ-l-0l B100273-OJ

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

central texas medical equipment First Offer 48 OD% 1 I percentage 48 00% Y

Agency Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Moore Medical fAdi I IirsPi’fzz 1S.00% 1/ percentage 18.00% Y V
Agency Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Discount does not apply to vaccines. See terms
and conditions in the catalog that will apply to the
entire bid. (Special charges -ship on ice, hazadous
fees and dorp ship fees. Items shipped direct from
the manf. may have additional freight added to the
invoice.

Alliance Medical Inc. First Offer - l5.00% 1 / percentage 15.00% V

Agency Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Boundtree Medical First Offer 10 OO% 1 / percentage 10 00% V

_____

VMoore Martini Medicgj Inc First Offer S 00% 1 / percentage 5 00% Y

[Moore Mart niMechcal Inc Aft2500%1/percentage 5 00% V V
Agency Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Bid Notes Discount does not apply to vaccines. See terms and conditions in the catalog that will apply
to the entire bid. (Special charges -ship on ice, hazadous fees and dorp ship fees. Items
shipped direct from the manf. may have additional freight added to the invoice.

Supplier Notes:
Discount does not apply to vaccines. See terms and
conditions in the catalog that will apply to the entire
bid. (Special charges -ship on ice, hazadous fees and
dorp ship fees. Items shipped direct from the manf.
may have additional freight added to the invoice.

$0.00

Agency Product Code:
Agency Notes:

Agency Product Code:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

:SUipPer Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Bid Contact Bonnie Irish
bsamsel@mooremedical.com
Ph 800-234-1464
Fax 877-354-5916

Supplier Totals

r_cILciJ $0.00

Agency Notes:

Address 1690 New Britain Ave
Farmington, CT 06032

Boundtree Medical

Bid Contact Frank Hartsell
fhartsell@boundtree.com
Ph 000-000-0000

Address 5000 Tuttle Crossing Blvd
Dublin, OH 43016

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Sep 24, 2010 3:28:53 PM CDI BiSync. 1.1(1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Bk] Br OO273OJ

$0.00

Bid Contact Kathy Moore Address 26500 West Agoura Rd. Ste. 102
kathy@mooremartinimedical.com Calabasas, CA 91302
Ph 866-706-6664
Fax 818-225-1596

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Alliance Medical Inc. $0.00

Bid Contact Beth Hagenhoff Address dba AilMed
hagenhoffb@aIlmed.net 4715 Scrugg Station Road
Ph 888-633-6908 Jefferson City, MO 65109
Fax 800-425-5633

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

central texas medical eg!jpment $0.00

Bid Contact Charles Miller Address 8212 Georgian Drive
Ph 512-451-9704 Austin, TX 78753
Fax 512-451-9760

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Sep 24, 2010 3:28:53 PM CDT BidSync, LLC p. 3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3175 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing, 854-9853
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve renewal of Interlocal Agreement No. IL060254RE, University of 
Texas at Austin, for Workforce Development.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
This interlocal agreement with The University of Texas at Austin’s Ray 
Marshall Center offers independent confirmation of the benefits Travis 
County creates through its investments in workforce development through 
eight agencies in the area.
This Modification No. 7 renews the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011. Contract 
funds are not to exceed $28,400 for this renewal period.
Modification No. 6 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010. Funds for this 
period were not to exceed $28,400.
Modification No. 5 increased the contract amount by $10,000, from $18,400 
to $28,400.
Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. Contract funds 
were not to exceed $18,400 for this renewal period.
Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008. Contract funds 
were not to exceed $18,400 for this renewal period.
Modification No. 2 increased the contract by $10,000, from $8,400 to 
$18,400. The additional funding supported more in-depth analysis of the 
impact of REM services, using a quasi-experimental approach comparing 
outcomes for program participants to comparable individuals who did not 
receive services.
Modification No. 1 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007. Contract funds 
were not to exceed $8,400.

Item 11
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3175 Page 2

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  12  months $15,960.00 has been 
spent against this contract / requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $45,999
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement
Contract Period: June 1, 2006 - December 31, 2006

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: N/A
Modification Type: Bilateral
Modification Period: January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011   

Solicitation-Related Information:  N/A
Solicitations Sent:  
Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  
Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  519407
 Funding Account(s): 00158916116294
 Comments: 

Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified __X_ by 

Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 12/21/2010 2:09 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/21/2010 2:08 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 12/21/2010 2:42 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3175 Page 3

Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



mAkiV-U lr Ji5’

I MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO. .O60254RE - Workforce Development PagI’l of 9 Pages

ISSUED BY; PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Elizabeth Corey DATE PREPARED:

TELEPHONE: 512-854-9853
Travis County Purchasing Office FAX: 512-854-9185 December 7, 2010

314 West 11th Street, Room 400

Austin, Texas 78701

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Office of Sponsored Projects
June 1, 2006

The University of Texas at Austin

North Office Building, Suite 4.300

101 E. 27th Street

Austin, Texas 78712

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: June 1. 2006- December 31, 2006 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 1, 2010- December 39jO

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $45,999 Cunent Modified Amount $28,400

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in

the attachment:

1) Contract is renewed for an additional twelve-month period, from January 1, 2011 through

December 31, 2011,
2) Due to an unavoidable interruption in Contractor’s access to data, the time period to complete the

services for the 2010 Renewal Term is extended to January 31, 2011.

The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification, all of which is hereby made a part of the

Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Contract, as amended.

contractor: Complete your portion of the signature block below on all.originuls and return all signed originals to Travis County. -

A fully-executed original wifi bercturned’to you for your records.

C DBA
iversity of Texas at AustinLEGAL BUSINESS

SIGNATURE

ea_.v_L4t21-1._a_1
C CORPORATION

BY:________________________________________________
C OTHER

Jeanette Holmes DATE:
PRINT NAME

TrTLE:ASsOCiate Director, OSP December 7, 2010

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS C UNTY TEXAS 7 L

BY: V.
CYD V. UK1MlS,.F’.M., IKAViS UUF1 y ru fl/jJU /UJNi

DATE:

/ /

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________

SAMUELT. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L060254RE

Page 2 of 9

2011 RENEWAL AND AMENDMENT #7 OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT # 1L060254RE
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND

TEE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN -

RAY MARSHALL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF HUMAN RESOURCES
2011 Renewal Term

This Renewal and Amendment of Interlocal Agreement No. 1L060254RE (“2011 Renewal”) is entered into by the
following Parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the State ofTexas (“County”), and the University of
Texas at Austin - Ray Marshall Center for the Study of Human Resources (“Contractor”).

RECITALS

County and Contractor entered into an agreement to provide services for the care of indigents, for public health
education and information and/or for other authorized services (“Agreement”) the Initial Term of which began June
1, 2006, and terminated December31, 2006 (“Initial Agreement Term”).

Under the Agreement, Contractor agreed to provide personal and professional services for the care of indigents and
other qualified recipients and/or for public health education and information, in accordance with the terms of the
Agreement, thus providing services which further a public puipose.

The Agreement provides for renewal and amendment of the agreement by the written agreement of the Parties.

By written agreement pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the Parties have previously amended and renewed the
Agreement for additional terms continuing through December 31, 2010.

The Parties desire to renew the Agreement for an additional one-year term, and to make certain additional changes
to the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good and
adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to renew and amend the Agreement as follows:

1.0 2011 RENEWAL TERM

1.1 2011 Renewal Term. Pursuant to Section 2.2, “Renewal Term,” the Parties hereby agree to
renew the Agreement for an additional one-year term beginning January 1, 2011, and continuing through December
31, 2011 (“2011 Renewal Term”).

1.2 2011 Renewal Term Contractor Services. In accordance with Section 11.1.1, “County’s
Satisfaction,” during the 2011 Renewal Term, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by
County, through County Department, services and activities in accordance with the terms and conditions stated in
this Agreement as renewed and amended in this 2011 Renewal.

2.0 2011 RENEWAL TERM AGREEMENT FUNDS

2.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties hereby agree to amend Section 13.1, “Maximum Funds,” to show
that the maximum funds provided by County for the 2011 Renewal Term under the terms of this 2011 Renewal will
be an amount not to exceed the following:

$ 28,400.00

2.2 2011 Renewal Term Fiscal Year Limitations on Funding. The Parties agree to amend Section
13.1.2(a) by adding the following:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L060254RE
Page3 of9

13.1.2(a)-il During the 2011 Renewal Term, the fiscal year limitations under
13.1.2(a) shall be:

(i) January 1, 2011 -September30, 2011:

$ 21,300.00 (75% of Original Agreement Funds Total)

(ii) October 1,2011 -December31, 2011

$ 7,100.00 (25% of Original Agreement Funds Total)

for a TOTAL AGREEMENT AMOUNT: $28,400.00

All applicable provisions of the Agreement, as amended, shall be amended to reflect the amounts shoi in
the above Section 2.2 as to the 2011 Renewal Term. All provisions of Section 13.1.2(a) not related to the
amounts will remain in fill force and effect as to the 2011 Renewal Tenn.

3.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

3.1 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend the Agreement as to the 2011 Renewal Term by adding
the “2011 Renewal Term Work Statement, Performance Measures and Program Budget,” attached to this 2011
Renewal as Exhibit 1 and hereby made a part of the Agreement, as amended, constituting promised performance by
Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Agreement, as amended.

4.0 OTHER PROVISIONS

4.1 Insurance. The Parties agree that the requirements for insurance for the 2011 Renewal Term will
continue as set forth in the Agreement, as amended. Contractor agrees to provide current documentation of such
insurance as required under the Agreement.

4.2 LimItations. Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the performance required under this
2011 Renewal is performable only during the 2011 Renewal Term, and performance requirements and payment
shall not carry over from one Agreement term to another.

4.3 Update. Within thirty (30) days of execution of this 2011 Renewal, Contractor agrees to provide
Department, with a copy to the Purchasing Agent, current updates of all policies, materials and other information
required under the Agreement, including, but not limited to, the following:

4.3.1 Update of any policies and procedures
4.3.2 Updated W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form
4.3.3 Change of Identity Information (Name, Address, Etc.), where applicable

4.4 Debarment. Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. Contractor, by signing this 2011
Renewal, hereby certifies and represents that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principals:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) have not within a three-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or
had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense
in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State
antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or
destruction or records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L060254RE

Page 4 of 9

(c) are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses
enumerated in paragraph (b); and

(d) have not within a three year period preceding this Agreement had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Section 4.4, Contractor shall
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this Agreement for
County’s consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination
of this Agreement by County.

4.5 Certification and Representations. By signing this 2011 Renewal, Contractor certifies and
represents that all certifications and representations under the Agreement continue to be in full force and effect.
Contractor also acknowledges and agrees that it has read all terms and provisions of the Agreement and understands
and agrees that, to the extent not specifically changed by this 2011 Renewal, those terms and conditions remain in
full force and effect for the 2011 Renewal Term.

4.6 Conifict of Interest Questionnaire. Required updating of the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire
shall remain in force as applicable.

4.7 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX.
LOC. G0V9 CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the Commissioners
Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this Contract. The
Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any
time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the
authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment.

5.0 2010 RENEWAL TERM AMENDMENT

5.1 2010 Renewal Term. The Parties agree that the Agreement was renewed by the Parties for an
additional one-year term beginning January 1,2010, and continuing through December 31, 2010 (“2010 Renewal
Term”).

5.2 2010 Renewal Term Amendment.

5.2.1 Extension. The Parties agree to extend the time period for completion of the services and
activities set forth for the 2010 Renewal Term to allow Contractor to complete performance no later than
January31, 2011.

5.2.2 Comrensation. It is agreed that there will be no additional consideration or cost for this
extension, but that the Parties agree to allow this additional time period for completion of the 2010
Renewal Term requirements because of an unavoidable interruption in Contractor’s access to data necessary
for completion of the task set forth for the 2010 Renewal Term.

5.2.3 Limitation. This extension of time applies only to the completion of the requirements set
forth in the 2010 Renewal, and does not operate to extend or change any other obligations of Contractor or
County under the Contract, nor does it apply to change any requirements set forth in this 2011 Renewal as
to requirements for the 2011 Renewal Term.

6.0 INCORPORATION

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L060254RE

Page 5 of 9

6.1 County and Contractor hereby incorporate the Agreement into this 2011 Renewal. Except for the
changes made in this 2011 Renewal, County and Contractor hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of the
Agreement as amended herein. The Agreement, with the changes made in this 2011 Renewal, constitutes the entire
agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations
between the Parties.

7.0 EFFECTWE DATE

7.1 This 2011 Renewal is effective January 1, 2011, when it is approved and signed by both Parties.
This Agreement, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the Parties, or
until the termination date.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILA60254RE

Page 6 of 9

EXUIBIT 1

2011 RENEWAL TERM
WORK STATEMENT. PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND BUDGET

Travis County (“County”) and The University of Texas at Austin -

Ray Marshall Center for the Study of Human Resources (“Center”)

PURPOSE

A. General Purpose. Center will provide consulting and evaluation services under the terms of
this Agreement to evaluate the impact of local investments in workforce development.

B. Approach. In order to accomplish the Purpose of this Agreement, Center will conduct an
outcomes and impact evaluation of selected workforce development services funded by Travis
County.

II. OVERVIEW OF EVALUATION. Activities which will be conducted by Center include the
following:

A. Rapid Employment Model.

1. General Descrit,tion. An outcome and impact evaluation of the The Rapid Employment Model
Project (“Project”) that was initiated by Travis County as a collaborative effort of the County and
Workforce Solutions - Greater Area Workforce Board to decrease the amount of time an individual
is out of work.

(a) Key Evaluation Ouestions. Key evaluation questions include:

- How effective is the model as measured by.
- reduced time unemployed,
- reduced unemployment insurance payments,

increased eligibility for UI benefits,
- employment retention, and
- increased earnings?

- How do key participant outcomes compare to those for similar, nonparticipating
individuals?

- Which services are most effective and why?

- What changes can be made to services/treatments to improve outcomes for participants?

(b) Outcome Evaluation: Center will document Project results in terms of the number of
clients completing training, number placed in employment, wages earned and other
outputs/outcomes that can be determined largely through linked administrative data.

(c) Impact Evaluation. Center evaluators will use a quasi-experimental design to match
REM clients with similar individuals receiving other workforce services available in the
region. By comparing the employment outcomes and receipt of UI and public benefits
between participants and non-participants, evaluators will estimate the impacts of REM.
in addition, evaluators will compare outcomes for REM participants in different
occupational training programs to determine which may have been more effective at
connecting participants to employment.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L060254RE
Page 7 of 9

(d) Information. Information for this outcome evaluation on REM participants in 2006,
2007,2008, and 2009 will come from:

- Administrative database maintained by each Provider
- The Texas Workforce Information System of Texas (“TWISr’)
- Unemployment Insurance (“UI”) wage records
- Unemployment Insurance (“UI”) claim records
- Other sources, such as TANF and Food Stamp records

B. Other Workforce DeveloDment Services.

1. Outcome Evaluation: Center also will replicate the approach described above in part ILA. 1. (b)
to evaluate outcomes of other workforce development services purchased by Travis County,
including:

a. Austin Academy
b. Austin Area Urban League
c. American YouthWorks
d. Capital IDEA
e. Crime Prevention Institute
f. Goodwill Industries of Central Texas - Ready to Work
g. Skillpoint Alliance — Construction Gateway
h. Workforce Solutions — Gainful Employment Model (GEM)

2. Impact Evaluation: The impact analysis component will employ a quasi-experimental design,
similar to that described in Part H.A. 1 .(c).

C. Other Activities.

1. Center researchers also will explore the feasibility and cost of alternative approaches for
measuring employment and earnings for self-employed individuals.

2. Center researchers will continue to explore measurement and other issues involved with
adding a return-on-investment (ROI) analysis component to the existing impact evaluations of
REM and other workforce development services.

III. TASKS AND TIMELINES. Additional tasks and applicable timelines are as follows:

A. Finalization. Center will finalize the Project work plan and timeline, which includes any
changes to the following:

1. Report templates and the analysis plan with the approval ofCounty.

2. Defmitions of outcome measures with the approval of County.

3. Protocols for the collection and transmittal of data.

B. For relevant data, Center will:

I. Establish and maintain data linkages with state and other administrative databases to track
participants and create comparison group(s);

2. Collect data and prepare research files for analysis; and

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



IL.060254RE

Page 8 of 9

3. Analyze data collected.

C. Draft Report. Center will:

1. Prepare the draft evaluation report; and

2. Submit the draft to County for review and comment.

D. Briefing. Center will brief County and service providers on evaluation findings and
recommendations.

E. Final Report. Center will prepare and disseminate the final evaluation report incorporating
comments as necessary and appropriate as determined by County.

IV. DELIVERABLES. Center will provide the following deliverables by the due dates indicated
below. (These dates are estimates and may be affected by delays in getting access to certain data
and other unforeseen events.)

Deliverable

Expanded Work Plan March 2011

Preliminary Findings September 2011

Draft Evaluation Report November 2011

Final Evaluation Report December 2011

Provider and Funder Briefing December2011

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L060254RE
Page 9 of 9

V. BUDGET

A. Direct Costs

Salaries $ 17,556
Fringe24% 4,213
Data Purchases 1,750
SupDlies** 1,177
Total Direct Costs $24,696

*Data Purchases include cost to access and obtain Unemployment Insurance wage and claim
records from TWC for tracking of employment, retention, earnings and benefit receipt ofprogram
clients.
**Supplies include cost of office supplies and other consumables.

B. Indirect Costs

Indirect Costs @ 15% $3,704

AGREEMENT TOTAL: $28.400

C. Payment Schedule

Payments will be made based upon receipt of deliverables by County as follows:

Deliverable % of Total Cost Indirect Cost
Work Plan 20% $4,939.20 $740.80
Preliminary Findings 20% $4,939.20 $740.80
Draft Report 20% $4,939.20 $740.80
Final Report 20% $4,939.20 $740.80
Provider & Funder Briefln 20% $4,939.20 $740.80
TOTAL: 100% $24,696.00 $3,704.00

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3207 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Diana Gonzalez, Purchasing, 854-5860
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 07AE0311DG, Professional 
Engineering Services for Slaughter Lane Improvements to Hanrahan 
Pritchard Engineering.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.   

TNR requests the approval of Modification No. Four for the above contract.  
Modification No. Four is for Additional Services for Design of the Goodnight 
Ranch portion of the project, which will result in awarding a construction 
contract next year to include two lanes of the project completed from the 
current terminus of Slaughter Lane to approximately 4000 feet east to the 
future Vertex Lane.  

Due to the current status of the housing market, the private developer 
cannot fulfil his obligation to pay for his 50% share of the construction of a 
4 lane roadway at this time. However, under the terms of a new agreement 
being drafted by the County Attorney's Office, the developer agrees to
deposit funds from the sale of lots over a period of time, into an escrow 
account to pay for the construction of the remaining two lanes. 

This new roadway will improve access to Blazier Elementary School which 
is currently accessed from Nuckles Crossing.  This Change Order will 
increase the contract from $648,821.70 to $827,171.70, an increase of 
$178,350.00.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  12  months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount:  $589,920.00

Item 13
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3207 Page 2

Contract Type:  Professional Engineering Services
Contract Period:  Throughout Project Duration

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount:  $178,350.00
Modification Type:   Professional Engineering Services
Modification Period:  Throughout Project Duration

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent:  0
Responses Received:  N/A  
HUB Information:  N/A
% HUB Subcontractor: N/A  

Special Contract Considerations:  N/A
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:   Copy is attached originals are being routed for 

signatures.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:   519354
 Funding Account(s):  475-4994-750-8164    X4R003

 508-4931-808-8164    05B01R
Comments: 
Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 12/20/2010 11:44 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 12:44 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Patricia Estrada Completed 12/20/2010 1:35 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: O7AEO311DG PAGE 1 OF 6 PAGES

Engineering Services for Slaughter Lane Improvements

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Diana Gonzalez
DATE PREPARED:

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400
TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 December 1, 2010AUSTIN, TX 78701
FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering Four CONTRACT:

8333 Cross Park Drive
Austin, Texas 78754 September 18, 2007
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: September 18, 2007 thru Project CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: September 18, 2007 thru Project
Completion Completion

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $ 589,920.00 Current Modified Amount $ 827,1 71.70

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above referenced contract is modified to reflect the changes as set forth below:
A. The purpose of this modification is to remove Exhibit 1, — Compensation for Professional Services and Schedule of Payments,

and replace it with the Exhibit 1 attached hereto, and made a part hereof.

B. Replacement of this Exhibit 1 effects the following Sections: DRII\FT
(1.) Section 1 — Compensation for Basic Services

Paragraph 1.1, The fixed fee for the perfonnance of the Basic Services has changed from $554,920.00 to $709,420.00 an
increase of $154,500.00.
Paragraph 1.1.1, Add Phase 2 (Goodnight Ranch Design Services) Additional Services in the amount of $154,500.00.

(2.) Section 4— Reimbursable Expenses
Paragraph 4.1, Divides Reimbursable Expenses into Two Phases: Phase 1 in the amount of $93,901.70 (original reimbursables)
and ands Phase 2 (Goodnight Ranch Design Services) in the amount of $23,850.00.

(3.) Section 5 — Total Agreement Sum
Paragraph 5.1, The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum (comprised of Basic Services, Reimbursable Expenses and
Additional Services) changes from Not to Exceed $648,821.70 to $821,171.70 (as amended by Modification No. 3 dated January
28, 2009) an increase of $178,350.00.

C. Reference Appendix A, Scope of Services. This Appendix A is hereby amended to include the Additional Services for Goodnight
Ranch Design Services, and shall be performed in accordance with, and at the prices outlined in the attached letter from Hanrahan
Pritchard Engineering, Inc. dated October 26, 2010, attached hereto and made a part hereof. All original terms, conditions and scope
of the contract remain in effect.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged
and in full force and effect.

Note to Vendor:

X Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.
DO NOT ex4iite and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:4?%. LI DEA

-?‘7 [W)RPORATION

TURE LI OTHER

BY: 1_p M. 4/t.J, P
.. DATEPRINT NAME

TITLE: Pl1’L ia/io/aoeO
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:______________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:______________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Contract No. O7AEO31IDG
Mod No. 4

EXhIBIT 1 Page 2 of 6

COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS
(ACTUAL COST OF SERVICES METHOD)

SECTION 1- COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES

1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services shall be the sum of$ 709,420.00.

1.1.1 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided herein, the payments for the
phases described below shall be:

PHASE 1

(1) Design Phase: includes:
Phase 1: 30% Design Complete $217,110.00
Phase 2: 60% Design Complete $137,110.00
Phase 3: 90% Design Complete $137,110.00
Phase 4: 100% Design Complete $ 54,590.00

(ii) Construction Phase: (includes bidding & award services) $ 9,000.00

PHASE 2 (Goodnight Ranch, added per Mod #4)

Work Product 1 - 30% Complete Design Documents $ 46,350.00
Work Product 2 - 60% Complete Design Documents $ 45,350.00
Work Product 3 - 90% Complete Design Documents $ 45,350.00
Work Product 4— 100% Complete Design $ 14,450.00

SECTION 2- FIXED FEE

2.1 The CONSULTANT and the COUNTY acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the
Basic Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the various
phases of work provided for under this Agreement.

2.2 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT’s services as either “Basic” or
“Additional” services, the decision of the EXECUTIVE MANAGER shall be final and binding on the
CONSULTANT.

SECTION 3- COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by CONSULTANT not specifically
described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement).

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT under a
written amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional
Services shall be authorized in advance in writing by the Travis County Purchasing Agent upon the

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Contract No. 07AE031 1 DG
Mod No. 4

recommendation of the EXECUTIVE MANAGER. Page 3 of 6

3.3 For the performance of the Additional Services, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT under a
separate written agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional services shall
be authorized in advance in writing by the Travis County Purchasing Agent upon the recommendation
of the EXECUTIVE MANAGER.

3.4 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the performance of
the Additional Services shall be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2.

3.5 The CONSULTANT shall be compensated for the Additional Services; provided, however, that the
CONSULTANT shall not be compensated for work made necessary by the CONSI.JLTANVs errors or
omissions.

SECTION 4- REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

4.1 The CONSULTANT shall be reimbursed for non-labor and subcontract expenses incurred in the
performance of the Basic Services under this Agreement at invoice cost plus a ten percent (10%) fee.
Detailed requirements for Reimbursable Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses.

PHASE 1
REIMBURSABLES TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED: $ 93g901.70

PhASE 2 (Goodnight Ranch)
REIMBURSABLES TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED: $ 23,850.00

SECTIONS-TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM

5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Basic Services of$ 709,420.00
plus the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable Expenses (as listed in paragraph 4.1 above) of $ 117,751.70,
shall not exceed $ 827,171.70

SECTION 6-SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

6.1 Payments shall be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the Scope of
Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a Correct and Complete invoice, as defined in paragraph
14.10, by the Transportation and Natural Resources Department.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Contract No. O7AEO3IIDG
Mod No. 4

Page 4 of 6

Hanrahan • Pritchard Engineering, Inc. HPE
8333 Cross Park Drive Phone: 512.459-4734
Austin, Texas 78754 Fax: 512.459.4752

E—MaiL ! OflQ

October 26, 2010

Mr. Massoud Mortazavi, P.E.
Travis County TNR
411W. 13th st.
Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Slaughter Lane Improvements (Contract No. PSO7O3IIDG)
Request for Additional Services No. 4 — West Extension (Phase 1)

Dear Mr. Mortazavi:

We hereby request a modification to the above contract for services associated with Slaughter
Lane West, Phase I — the extension of Slaughter Lane from its present terminus to the
proposed Vertex Boulevard, a distance of approximately 4,050 linear feet from centerline to
centerline. Phase 1 and Vertex Boulevard will provide relief to current traffic congestion on
Nuckols Crossing for an existing A(SD elementary school, and a planned AISD middle school
in the vicinity.

The proposed portion of Slaughter Lane will traverse much of the Goodnight Ranch property,
for which right of way has already been dedicated. Also, approximately 1,530 linear feet of the
proposed Slaughter Lane West has been designed to 90% as part of an engineering services
agreement with Austin Goocinight Ranch, Ltd. We anticipate adding to those existing plans as
part of the requested additional services, and revising them to show lane transitions.

It is our understanding that Slaughter Lane West Phase I will consist of two lanes of the MAD
6 roadway. Phase 2, which will consist of an additional two lanes, will be the responsibility of
others as development occurs on Goodnight Ranch. The final two lanes of the MAD-6
roadway will be constructed at an indeterminate future date. Exhibit A to this Request for
Additional Services

Our Phase I design must account for the additional future lanes, but the plans will show the
scope of construction to include only the two Phase I lanes to be built. Existing Slaughter
Lane is a four-lane section, so a transition to two lanes as well as realignment of Bluff Springs
Road and Old Lockhart Highway will be included in the Phase I plans.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Contract No. 07AE031 1 DG
Mod No.4

Page 5 of 6

Mr. Massoud Mortazavi, RE. -2- October 26, 2010

Scope of Work — Slaughter Lane West Extension Phase I

Work Product I — 30% Complete Design Documents
Per Exhibit A attached hereto.

Lump Sum Fee of $46,350.00

Work Product 2—60% Complete Design Documents
Per Exhibit A attached hereto.

Lump Sum Fee of $46,350.00

Work Product 3—90% Complete Design Documents
Per Exhibit A attached hereto.

Lump Sum Fee of $45,350.00

Work Product 4—100% Complete Design Documents
Per Exhibit A attached hereto.

Lump Sum Fee of $14,450.00

Work Product 5— Construction Contract Bidding Services
Per Exhibit A attached hereto.

Lump Sum Fee of $3,000.00

TOTAL FEE: $154,500.00

Reimbursables:
Geotechnical Engineering1: $ 8,100.00
Surveying2: $ 8,000.00
Reproduction3: $ 3,750.00
Environmental4: $ 4,000,00
Total Reimbursables: $23,850.00

1Assumes 9 borings and geotechnical report with recommended pavement sections.
2Assumes 6 sets of field notes and a ROW strip map.
3Plan reproduction at each stage for review; 10 sets at 100% approval for bidding.
4Update to Environmental and Cultural Resources Survey.

Total Requested for Additional Services: $178,350.00

All other terms and conditions of Contract No. 07AE031 IDG are applicable to this additional
work.

Offered By:
Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering, Inc.

/

4-

——Lawrence M. Hanrahan, P.E. — Principal

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



/
7

/
:
U

!UjI

/
/
/
/

END
PR

O
JE

C

/

/

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411W. 13th St.
Eleventh Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4626

November 19, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

THROUGH: —Joseph P.,.G4elman, Executive Manager

FROM S’teve anilla, NR Public Works Director

Subject: Request for Slaughter Lane Desigll Contract Modification
Contract # 070311 DG

The bond program that was approved by voters in November 2005 included funding for a public-private
partnership to design and construct the extension of Slaughter Lane from it current terminus at Old
Lockhart Highway (aka Bluff Springs Road) to Thaxton Road (aka McKinney Falls Parkway). The
County entered into a Participation Agreement with Goodnight Ranch Development in December 2006
wherein the Developer took the lead on completing the engineering design for the portion of the project
that crosses his property. The engineering firm of Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering, Inc. was selected by
the Developer and approved by TNR to perform this work. In June 2007 the Court approved TNR’s
recommendation for an Exemption Order to enable TNR to also use Hanrahan Pritchard to provide
engineering services for the balance of Slaughter Lane, extending from Goodnight Ranch eastward to
Thaxton Road. This was recommended because Hanrahan-Pritchard had developed exceptional
knowledge about the existing topography, drainage and subsurface conditions, proposed design criteria,
County standards, and TNR expectations.

At this time the Developer of the Goodnight Ranch is unable to fully fund his portion of the Public-
Private project but he does have adequate funds to pay for his share of the engineering costs. TNR and
the County Attorney’s Office are in the process of revising the Goodnight Ranch Participation
Agreement and T’NR will be managing the project from this point forward. It is important to the
community that we complete the design so that a construction contract can be awarded next year and at
least two lanes of the project completed between the current terminus of Slaughter Lane and the eastern
boundary of Goodnight Ranch. This new roadway will improve access to Blazier Elementary School
which is currently accessed from Nuckles Crossing, a two lane County Road with multiple near-ninety
degree curves. To complete the project design as quickly as possible TNR recommends modifving our
design contract with Hanrahan-Pritchard because of their firsthand knowledge of project challenges and
requirements and ability to provide design continuity, effective utilization of technical information they
already developed, and more efficient delivery of design products.

TNR and Purchasing staff have met with a principle of Hanrahan-Pritchard and the design fee for these
additional services has been negotiated. (see attached). Funding for the contract modification is to be
shared between the County and the Developer of Goodnight Ranch. Prior to approval of the Contract
Modification the Developer shall provide his share of the Contract Modification costs with the County.
(See attached correspondence).

R22 IL)
c43

.jJ
0

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000519354

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: BRUNILDA CRUE 854-7679 REASON: 53933 ROADS-CIp MOD PD#376250 CONT O7AEO311DG

SHIP TO LOCATION: AS INDICATED BELOW SUOGESTED VENDOR: 69876 HANRAHAN PRITCHARD ENOINEERING

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUNBER

PHASE 1 - 30% DESIGN COMPLETE 46350.00 DDL 1.0000 46350.00
HOD #4. ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO COMPLETE DESIGN
OF SLAUGHTER LANE AND EXTEND THE CURRENT
TERMINUS AT OLD LOCKHART HWY (BLUFF SPRINGS
ROAD) TO TMAXTON ROAD )MCKINNEY FALLS PKWY)
THIS AMOUNT WILL INCREASE THE CONTRACT
FROM $648,821.70 TO $827,171.70.

COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS /CDNSTRUCTION
SUBCOMMDD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: Al STOCK ND: 968-054-00239

2 PHASE 2 — 60% DESIGN CDMPLETE 45350.00 DDL 1.0000 45350.00
COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
SUBCDMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: Al STOCK ND: 968-054-00240

3 PHASE 3 - 90% DESIGN COMPLETE 45350.00 DDL 1.0000 45350.00
COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
SUBCOMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: Al STOCK ND: 968-054-00241

4 PHASE 4 — 100% DESIGN COMPLETE 14450.00 DOL 1.0000 14450.00
CDMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
SUBCOMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: Al STOCK ND: 968-054-00242

5 CONSTRUCTION PHASE 3000.00 DOD 1.0000 3000.00
COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
SUBCOMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: Al STOCK ND: 968-054-00243

6 REIMBURSABLES 23850.00 DDL 1.0000 23850.00
COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
SUBCOMMDD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: Al STOCK ND: 968-054-00244

PROJECT
CAPITAL OUTLAY X4R003
PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS SLAUGHTER LN EAST IMPRVMT
CAPITAL OUTLAY OSBO1R
PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS 2005 Bond Road/ROW Proj’s
CAPITAL OUTLAY X4R003
PURCH SVC-INFRASTKCTR RDS SLAUGHTER LN EAST IHPRVMT

DATE: 12/15/10

DELIVER BY DATE: 12/15/10

LINE # ACCOUNT
1 47549947508164

1 50849318088164

2 47549947508164

REQUISITION TOTAL: 178350.00

ACCDUNT INFORMATION

36.00

64.00

36.00

AMOUNT
16686.00

29664.00

16326.00

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000519354

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REASON: 53933 ROADS-CIP MOD P08376250 CONT O7AEO311DG

SUGGESTED VENDOR: 69876 HANRAHAN PRITCHARD ENGINEERING

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

CAPITAL OUTLAY
PORCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PORCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PORCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PORCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PORCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PORCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PORCH SVC-IHFRASTRCTR
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PORCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PORCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR

PROJECT
O5HO1R

2005 Bond
X4RQ03

SLAUGHTER
O5BO1R

2005 Bond
X4RQQ3

SLAUGHTER
OSBO1R

2005 Bond
X4R003

SLAUGHTER
O5BO1R

2005 Bond
X4R003

SLAUGHTER
OSBO1R

2005 Bond

REQOISITIOW COMMENTS:

20101215 RT

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

REQUISITION BY: BRONILDA CHOE 854-7679

SHIP TO LOCATION: AS INDICATED BELOW

DATE: 12/15/10

DELIVER BY DATE: 12/15/10

LINE 8 ACCOUNT
2 50849318088164

3 47549947508164

3 50849318088164

4 47549947508164

4 50849318088164

5 47549947508164

5 50849318088164

6 47549947508164

6 50849318088164

RDS

RDS

RDS

RDS

RDS

RDS

RDS

RDS

RDS

Road/ROW Proj’s

LN EAST IMPRVHT

Road/ROW Proj’s

LW EAST IHPRVHT

Road/ROW Proj’s

LW EAST IHPRVMT

Road/ROW Proj’s

LW EAST IHPRVMT

Road/ROW Proj’s

64.00

36.00

64.00

36.00

64.00

36.00

64.00

41.21

58.79

AMOUNT
29024.00

16326.00

29024.00

5202.00

9248.00

1080.00

1920.00

9828.52

14021.48

178350.00

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY 12/16/10
Account Balance Inquiry 15:44:26

Fiscal Year : 2011
Account number : 475-4994-750.81-64
Fund : 475 CONTRACTUAL CAPITAL PROJ
Department : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
Division : 94 PRIVTE AGNCY CNTRCT-ROADS
Basic activity : 75 CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Sub activity : 0 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
Element 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
Object : 64 PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS

Budget 526,779
Encumbered amount . 779.35
Pre-encumbered amount 65,448.52
Expenditures . 00

Total expenditures . 66,227.87
Balance 460,551.13

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit F12=Cance].

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



P1655101 TRAVIS cou 12/16/10
Account Balance Inquiry 15:44:46

Fiscal Year 2011
Account number : 508-4931-808.81-64
Fund 508 U/T ROAD BONDS, 2007
Department : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
Division : 31 RD CAPACITY/BRIDGE REPLMT
Basic activity : 80 CAPITAL PROJECTS
Sub activity : 8 INFRA&ENV SVS (TRANS&RDS)
Element : 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
Object : 64 PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RIDS

Budget . . : 10,657,426
Encumbered amount : 7,100,522.35
Pre-encurnbered amount : 112,901.48
Expenditures . : 566,279.89-

Total expenditures : 6,647,143.94
Balance : 4,010,282.06

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3220 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lee Perry, Purchasing, 854-9724
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 10K00250LP, for Milton 
Reimers Ranch Park to STR Constructors .

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
TNR requests the approval of Change Order number one (1) for the above 
contract. This Change Order is for drilling a water well pilot hole, provide 
roadway modifications and adjust quantities for the pedestrian trail. This 
Change Order will increase the contract by $175,460.89 from 
$3,799,911.18 to $3,975,372.07.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $357,121.04 has been 
spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: 3,799,911.18
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: Through Completion

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $175,460.89
Modification Type: Construction  
Modification Period: Through Completion   

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: N/A  
Responses Received: N/A  
HUB Information: N/A
% HUB Subcontractor: N/A  

Special Contract Considerations:

Item 14
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3220 Page 2

 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been    

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  518437
 Funding Account(s): 464-4945-809-8120
 Comments:

Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified  X   Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 12/15/2010 4:33 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 1:01 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Patricia Estrada Completed 12/20/2010 2:34 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Materials(S) NET OVERRUN!(UNDERRUN)
Services(S)

TOTAL
The compensation and/or time extension provided by this Change Order constitutes full and complete satisfaction for all direct and indirect
costs, and interest related thereto, which has been or may be incurred In connection with this change to the Contract. By affixing my signature
to this Change Order, as the Contractor’s duly appointed representative, on behalf of the Contractor I hereby waive any rights to seek
additional funds or relief of any nature for any event or circumstance arising from this Change Order.

REQUESTED BY: NOTICE to the CONTRACTOR:
This is your authority to proceed with this work
at the rates named above,

TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR
CHANGE ORDER REQUEST FORM

CHANGE ORDER NO. I

Project Name: Milton Reimers Ranch Park

Contractor: STR Constructors, Ltd Contract No.: 1OKOO25OLP

Change Order Description:
Add Bid Item 121 and 157
Add qty to Bid Item 6
Modify entrance road

This change order is reguested for the following reason(s):

CURRENT CHANGE ORDER QUANTITIES REVISED CONTRACT QUANTITIES CURRENT CONTRACT QUANTITIES
BID ITEM BID ITEM UNIT C.O. UNIT C.O. UNIT NEW UNIT PREVIOUS

NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE QTY PRICE(S) AMOUNT QTY PRICE(S) AMOUNT QTY PRICE(S) AMOUNT
121 Water Well Pilot Hole LS 1.00 11890.00 11,890.00 1 $ 11890.00 $ 11.890,00 - $ -

6 Pedestrain Trail same as Bid item SF 39,339.00 3.51 138,079.89 64,042.00 $ 3.51 $ 224,787.42 24,703 $ 3.51 $ 86,707.53
156 Repair & modify entrance Road LS 1.00 4,611.00 4,611.00 1 $ 4,611.00 $ 4,611.00 - $ -

er ranger scope items 1) entrance
2) Ditch left first hill 3) first left curve - - $ - -

157 Add data wire to extg trenches LF 12,000.00 1.74 20,880.00 12000 $ 1.74 20,880.00 - $ -- - - $ - - $
. - - - $ - - $

- -
- $ - - $.. - - $ - - S -- - - $ - -- - - - - $- - - $ - - $- - - $ - - $- - $ - - $

TOTAL $ 175,460.89 262,168.42

TIME Extension:

86,707.53

S 175,460.89

0 Days

Contractor Date

RECOMM D D F R APPROVAL BY:

aa/

,ate

Date

‘o’i(
Public Works Director Date

APPROVED:

9L
TNR Executive Manager (,// -1 Date

Purchasing Agent Date

County Judge Date
10/11/2010

ChgOrdei’ Nol

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Corn 3pondence Page 1 of 1

September 23, 2010

Roger Schuck
Travis County - Public Works Division
411 W. 13th Street
Austin, Texas 78767
USA
Phone: (512) 854-7587

Project

Subject

Dear Roger Schuck:

The cost for Item #121 - Water Well Pilot Hole (500ft) is as follows:

Subcontractor Cost $ 11,500.00

Insurance & Bond $ 390.00

Total Cost $ 11,890.00

Thank you for your assistance with this item.

Sincerely,

Gilbert Bolding
Senior Project Manager

cc Gilbert Bolding (STR Constructors LTD)

Correspondence No. 00001

STR Constructors LTD
15500 Hwy 29 West Liberty Hill, TX 78642

Phone: (512) 515-0254 Fax: (512) 515-0534

[1002] 1002 - Milton Reimers Ranch Park Project (B100250-LP)

Item #121 Water Well Pilot Hole

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 131h Street
Executive Office Building, 1 1th Floor
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

December 7, 2010

-u -H
MEMORANDUM

. jj

TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent C..i ()

-c

FROM Joseph P Gieselm-n, Executive Manager -

SUBJECT: Modification #1 — Reimers Ranch Park
Contract #1 OKOO25OLP
P0 #454796

TNR requests the approval of change order number one (1) for the above contract. This
modification is to drill a water well pilot hole, provide roadway modifications and adjust
quantities for the pedestrian trail. This modification will increase the above contract by
$175,460.89 from $3,799,911.18 to $3,975,372.07. The $175,460.89 is encumbered under
requisition number 518437 and the commodity/sub-commodity is 988/064 and 988/098.

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Brunilda Cruz at
extension 47679.

BC:JPG:bc

Lee Perry, Purchasing
Roger Schuck, TNR
Brunilda Cruz, TNR

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY TNR
CHANGE ORDER LOG

PROJECT NAME: Reimers Ranch Park CONTRACT NUMBER: 1OKOO25OLP

VENDOR: STR Constructors ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: $ 3,799,911.18

C.O. CO. CUMULATIVE ADJUSTED CONTRACT CUM Court/Purchasing
No. Date DESCRIPTION $+!(-) C.O. AMOUNTS (%) AMOUNT (%) Approval Date

CO #1. To add test well pilot hole, additional
pedestrian trail quantities and modify roadway

1 10/19/2010 entrance 175,46089 175,460.89 4.62°/s $ 3,975,372.07 4.02%
2 175,460.89 0.00% $ 3,975,372.07 4.62%

175,460.89 0.00% $ 3,975,372.07 4.62%

175,460.89 0.00% $ 3,975,372.07 4.62%
175,460.89 0.00% $ 3,975,372.07 4.62%

175,460.89 0.00% $ 3,975,372.07 4.62%
175,460.89 0.00% $ 3,975,372.07 4.62%

12/7/2010
PLANNING AND ENGINEERING SERVICES Change Order Log STR

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



P.O. Number : 454796
Change nbr : Date

Status : 5 PARTIALLY RCVD AND INVCED
Type : P PURCHASE ORDER
Date : 9/20/10

Vendor : 77568 STR CONSTRUCTORS LTD
Ship to . . : Z1 TNR ADMIN - 11TH FLR
Invoice to . :
Buyer . . . : CONTRACT
Confirm by : SHERRY LASKOWSKI
Ship via
F.O.B. .

Freight
Contract nbr : 1OKOO25OLP

Payment Discount : 0.00%
Terms : Nbr days disc due : Net
Requisition Nbr

12/15/10
14:10 : 52

Ordered . . : 3799911.18
Invoiced : 357121.04
Liquidated : 357121.04
Balance . . : 3442790.14

Last rec : 12/14/10 CRUZB
Last mv : 11/30/10 HUFFH

Freight amt
Adjustment
Sales tax : 0.00%

F2=Items F3=Exit F8=Remarks F9=Invoices F12=Cance].
F16=Rec/Inv Comments F18=Receipt Inq

F13=Vendor inquiry
F24=More Keys

P1310101 TRAVIS COUNTY
Purchase Order Inquiry

Addt’l tax
Retainage %
Deliver by

Order Discount
User ID .

Date posted

0 . 00%
0. 00%

6/10/10
0.00%

WILL lAD 0
9/20/10

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 12/15/10
Purchase Requisition 12:59:48

Number : 0000518437
Type : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : AUDITOR APPROVAL
Reason : 53936 MOD PO#454796 CONT*10K00250LP ATTN: LEE
By : DONNA WILLIAMS 854-7677
Date : 12/06/10
Vendor : 77568 STR CONSTRUCTORS LTD
Contract nbr . .

Ship to : Z9 TNR EAST METRO PARK
Deliver by date . : 12/06/10
Buyer
Fiscal year code . : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 166687.84 DOL REIMERS RANCH PARK CONSTRUCTION
— CO#l TO ADD TEST WELL

HOLE AND TRAIL QUANTITIES +
COliUVIENTS EXIST Total: 175460.89
F3=Exit F7=A].ternate view F9Print
F1O=Approva]. info F12=Cancel F20=Conunents

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3221 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: David Walch, Purchasing, 854-6663
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve twelve month extension (modification no. 7) to contract no. 
IL070209VR, Envisions Central Texas, for Regional Planning Activities .

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.
Through this agreement, Envision Central Texas provides a regional planning 
effort studying the future growth in Central Texas, as it relates to the environment, 
land use, transportation and communities.
This Modification No. 7 extends the term of the contract from January 1, 2011 
through December 31, 2011 and provides the 2011 program work deliverables at a 
cost of $25,000.
Modification No. 6 Was an administrative modification changing the contractor's 
address.
Modification No. 5 extended the term of the contract from January 1, 2010 through 
December 31, 2010 and provided the 2010 program work deliverables at a cost of 
$25,000.00. 
Modification No. 4 revised the 2009 program work deliverables. 
Modification No. 3 extended the contract from January 1, 2009 through December 
31, 2009, and provided the 2009 program work deliverables at a cost of 
$25,000.00.
Modification No. 2 extended the contract expiration date from March 27, 2008 
through December 31, 2008, and provided the 2008 program work deliverables at a 
cost of $25,000.00.
Modification No. 1 was processed internally as an administrative modification.  
The contractor facility and mailing address changed.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  12  months $25,000.00 has been 
spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $25,000.00

Item 15
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3221 Page 2

Contract Type: Professional Services
Contract Period: Upon execution through March 27, 2008.

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $25,000.00
Modification Type:      Bi-Lateral
Modification Period:   January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011

Solicitation-Related Information:  N/A
Solicitations Sent:  
Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  

Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
 Funding Account(s):     001-4905-621.75-01
 Comments:  Funds to be transferred from Allocated Reserves per Court 

Minutes 12/14/10
Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 12/16/2010 1:40 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 1:08 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Patricia Estrada Completed 12/20/2010 2:34 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 1L070209VR - Regional Planning/Studying
PAGE 1 OF...JL PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: David Waich DATE PREPARED:
314W. 11TH ST., RM 400 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 8544185

December 6, 2010

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Envision Central Texas 7 CONTRACT:

6800 Burleson Road, Ste 310
March, 27 2007

Austin, Texas 78744
Attn: Diane Miller
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 03/27/07 -03/31/08 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 01/01/11 -12/31/11

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $ 25,000.00 Current ModIfied Amount $ 125,000.00

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above referenced contract is modified to reflect the changes as
set forth below:

A. The purpose of this modification is to extend the term of this contract from January 1, 2011 through
December 31, 2011.

B. In accordance with the contract extension of Services Agreement, Attachment 3 — Is hereby deleted
in its entirety and replaced with the revised Attachment 3, Envision Central Texas Deliverables for
2011 Contract with Travis County effective January 01, 2011, attached hereto, and made a part hereof.
The modified program deliverables have been agreed upon by both parties

C. The County agrees to pay Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) to contractor for services to
be provided in FY20 11 in accordance with revised Attachment 3, Envision Central Texas Deliverables
for 2011 Contract with Travis County.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, provisions and modifications of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

NoteItoVendoi:

lxi €oniplete and execute (sign) your pardon ofihe si urebIocksectIên below for all copies and to Tl’avls

I I DO NOexecute aud return to Travis (Soun Re Info vJucordii

C DBA

RPORATION
BY:

TURE C OTHER

BY:
PRINT NAME

DATE:

]TrLE: Xt(PLI4W4 t) fr.fqO-‘

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_________________
CYE V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_______________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Modification No. 7 page 2 of Attachment — 3 1L070209VR

Envision Central Texas Deliverables for

2011 Contract with Travis County

• I. Improving coordination of regional infrastructure

Envision Central Texas will continue the Coordination of Regional Infrastructure initiative that was launched in 2009. This initiativ
includes a regional dialogue to help inform the hard choices that must be made by regional leaders about infrastructure in order
to maintain the quality of life and competitiveness of Central Texas and better educate the public about these tradeoffs. It will als
focus on developing strategies to better coordinate the infrastructure in the region to gain efficiencies, effectiveness and cost
reductions.

Goal: Increase communication and coordination among infrastructure providers in the Central Texas Region as well as educate
decision makers and the public about the complexity and interconnectedness of infrastructure decisions and the need for greatet
efficiency, especially in a time of limited resources.

Deliverables:

Quarter I January- March 2011:
• Begin outreach and demonstration site tasks connected with the $3.7 million federal Sustainable

Communities Regional Planning Grant. As a key member of the regional consortium which secured the HUD
DOT-EPA grant, ECT will help accomplish the committed work in association with the regional consortium of
CAMPO, Austin, Round Rock, San Marcos, UT Austin, ACCD, Texas State and IBM. Travis County will be invited tc
be a Partner in the grant and will also be involved in the grant execution. The grant will be used to develop cutting-
edge tools and plans that provide the information we need to make the investments that will help us create the
region we want.

• Post on the ECT website and distribute electronic and hard copies of the two conservation case studies
developed in 2010 by the Natural Infrastructure Committee on the Onion Creek Trail in Travis County and
the Daistrom Ranch Conservation Easement in Hays County to all key jurisdictions and agencies in Central
Texas to facilitate additional conservation activities.

Quarter Il April - June 2011:
• Continue outreach and demonstration site tasks connected with the $3.7 million federal Sustainable

Communities Regional Planning Grant. As a key member of the regional consortium which secured the HUD-DOT
EPA grant, ECT will help accomplish the committed work in association with the regional consortium of CAMPO,
Austin, Round Rock, San Marcos, UT Austin, ACCD, Texas State and IBM.

• Research “best practices” and plan a structured, inclusive public dialogue around the approaches to
regional governance that emerged at the 2010 Regional Infrastructure Forums.

• Convene Regional Planner Roundtable I with an audience of approximately 40 agency and jurisdiction planners about
quality growth issues in Central Texas. These meetings center on the challenges of planning for sustainable growth in
Central Texas and increasing mobility.

• Convene Sixth Annual ECT Community Stewardship Awards Luncheon on May 6 where outstanding and
innovative people, projects and processes are spotlighted before an audience of regional leaders. The event will
feature a well known keynote speaker on regional infrastructure coordination.

• Schedule and conduct at a presentation about the use and value of the Central Texas Greenprint for Growth in both
Travis and Williamson Counties.

Quarter III July - September 2011:
• Continue outreach and demonstration site tasks connected with the $3.7 million federal Sustainable

Communities Regional Planning Grant. As a key member of the regional consortium which secured the HUD-DOT
EPA grant, ECT will help accomplish the committed work in association with the regional consortium of CAMPO,
Austin, Round Rock, San Marcos, UT Austin, ACCD, Texas State and IBM.

• Convene a structured and inclusive public dialogue around the approaches to regional governance that
emerged at the 2010 Regional Infrastructure Forums.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Modification No. 7 page 3 Of 4 1L070209VR

Quarter IV October - December 2011:
• Continue outreach and demonstration site tasks connected with the $3.7 million federal Sustainable

Communities Regional Planning Grant. As a key member of the regional consortium which secured the HUD-DOT
EPA grant, ECT will help accomplish the committed work in association with the regional consortium of CAMPO,
Austin, Round Rock, San Marcos, UT Austin, ACCD, Texas State and IBM.

• Convene Regional Planner Roundtable II with an audience of approximately 40 agency and jurisdiction planners.

• II. Advocating for policies, tools and resources to support the Vision

ECT will continue its legislative advocacy work about county growth management, transportation funding and water
management.

Goal: Secure tools through the Texas legislature for the Central Texas Region to enable improved multi-modal
transportation systems and more sustainable land use patterns.

Quarter I January- March 2011:
• Convene working groups and communicate with regional and state experts and leaders, Central Texas legislative

delegation members and others to advance potential transportation funding legislation in the 82’ Texas
Legislative Session. Be available to offer testimony as appropriate.

• Convene working groups and communicate with regional and state experts and leaders, Central Texas legislative
delegation members and others to advance potential enhanced county growth management authority
legislation in the 82 Texas Legislative Session. Be available to offer testimony as appropriate.

• Convene working groups and communicate with regional and state experts and leaders, Central Texas legislative
delegation members and others to advance potential improved water management legislation in the 82 Texa
Legislative Session. Be available to offer testimony as appropriate.

Quarter II April - June 2011:
• Create Vision Principles Guide for new programs/projects. ECT will create, distribute and promote a Vision

Principles Guide so that public and private entities can gauge how their projects or programs measure up against
the key tenets of the Vision.

Quarter iii July - September 2011:
• The ECT Community Design Committee will complete a case study about new developments in Central Texas

in order to facilitate understanding throughout the region about different development types — their financing,
regulations, strengths, weaknesses and lessons learned.

• The ECT Natural Infrastructure Committee will complete a case study about conservation initiatives in Central Texas in
order to facilitate understanding throughout the region about the processes and products of public and private-initiated land
conservation efforts.

Quarter IV October - December 2011:
• Convene a Legislative Preview Luncheon Forum of about 400 people featuring members of the Texas iegislatur

and reviewing the 82Iid Legislature’s results and previewing the issues that are expected to be important to the
region at the 83nd Texas Legislative Session.

Iii. ECT Implementation Committees - ECT will work to advance its vision and accomplish its 2011 Program of Work
through the work of its four Committees made up of Central Texas volunteers.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Modification No. 7 page 4 Of 4 1L070209VR

All year:

A. Community Design Committee

B. Community Outreach Committee

C. Natural Infrastructure Committee (note- co-chaired by Travis County employee Melinda MaNia)

D. Transportation and Land Use Committee

Contact:

Sally W. Campbell

Executive Director

Envision Central Texas

scam bell@ envisipncentraltexas.orcj

512-916-6037

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



CERTIFIED MINUTES EXCERPT

The Travis County Commissioners’ Court convened on December 14, 2010.  The 
following Items were considered:

29. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING RENEWAL OF 
CONTRACT WITH ENVISION CENTRAL TEXAS.  (10:05 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Sally Campbell, Executive Director, Envision 
Central Texas.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Davis to direct 
appropriate County Staff to prepare an appropriate contract, including these
deliverables; to have this on the Court's Agenda either December 21 or 28, 2010, 
and I would recommend that we just take the money from Allocated Reserve.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Karen Huber yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez absent

I, Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk of the Commissioners’ 
Court of Travis County, Texas, do hereby certify that the above is correct information 
from the Proceedings of the Commissioners’ Court of Travis County, Texas.

Witness my hand and seal, this the 15th day of December, 2010.

DANA DeBEAUVOIR
County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk
of the Commissioners’ Court of
Travis County, Texas

By:________________________________
Gillian Porter, Deputy

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3232 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lolly Jones, Purchasing, 854-4204
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve contract award for Property and Boiler/Machinery Insurance for 
Travis County, RFP No. P110034-OJ, to the qualified offeror, Key & 
Piskuran Insurance Agency.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Proposals were opened on November 22, 2010, for Property and 
Boiler/Machinery Insurance.  Three vendors responded: Key & Piskuran, 
Arlington, Texas (our current contractor), Wells Fargo Insurance Services, 
Dallas, Texas, and The NIA Group, LLC, Milfort, Connecticut.  The 
evaluation team consisting of members from HRMD evaluated the 
responses.  A copy of the evaluation matrix is attached.

The Purchasing Office concurs with HRMD's recommendation to award a 
contract to Key and Piskuran based on the premium offered and full-
required coverage limits handled by a single carrier that is an admitted 
standard carrier.  The total premium for property and boiler/machinery is 
$389,343.00, which includes engineering services to be provided by 
Affiliated FM, the proposed underwriter with whom we now have property 
insurance.  The premium rate is .04391 per $100 of property covered per 
year, without the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act (TRIA) and based on a total 
insured value of $733,627,162 (includes building contents, EDP, equipment 
and business interruption per specs).

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $427,980.00 has been 
spent against this requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $389,343.00 Annually (Fixed Amount)
Contract Type: Requirements

Item 16
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3232 Page 2

Contract Period: January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: 22
Responses Received: 3 
HUB Information:  N//A
% HUB Subcontractor: N/A  
Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding Information: 525-1140-522-4408
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 518407
 Funding Account(s): 
 Comments: 

Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 12/17/2010 2:25 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 1:12 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Patricia Estrada Completed 12/20/2010 2:34 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca S• nd Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165 I FAX(512) 854-4203

Memorandum

LJ

It is the recommendation of Risk Management that the contract be awarded to Key and Piskuran
Insurance Agency, Inc. with Affiliated FM as the carrier. The recommendation is based on the
premium and full-required coverage limits handled by a single carrier that is an admitted
standard carrier. The total premium for property and boiler/machinery is $389,343.00, which
includes engineering services to be provided by Affiliated FM. Staff does not recommend
accepting the optional (certified or non-certified) Terrorism Coverage. This expense is paid from
Risk Fund line item # 525-1140-522-4408. If you have any questions please call me at 854-9650.
Thank you.

CC: Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD
Lolly Jones/Purchasing

To: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent

From: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager, HRMD
William Paterson, Risk/Safety Specialist Sr.

Re: Property and Boiler/Machinery Insurance RFP Proposal Review

After reviewing the Three proposals submitted.

.-tJ
December 3, 1I.O

.1

rTI —‘ -

-H

(i) )
oE!

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



EVALUATION MATRIX
PROPERTY AND BOILERIMACHINERY INSURANCE

RFP #P110034-OJ

FIRM:
S Key & Piskuran Insurance Agency I Wells Fargo Insurance Services The NIAGrou,LLj

EVALUATION FACTORS: POINTS

31 Premium 25 22.5 25 5

3.2 Broad coverage and qualityof
15 15 125 10coverage afforded.

3.3 Policy terms and conditions. 15 12.5 8.5 10

3.4 The manner in which performance
parameters (Part II, Section B, page 19)

15 12 5 9.5 7.5are met and the extent, if any, to which
these parameters are excedded.

3.5 Compliance with Specific
Requirements (Part II, Section C, page 10 9.5 8 6.520)

3.6 Claim handling practices 10 10 10 10
3.7 Completeness of proposal relative to

5 1 3 5requirements

3.8 Financial Condition, reputation and
experience with public entities; and
operational strength of the qualified 5 5 5 4insurance company as evidenced by it’s
A.M. Best’s rating. I

I TOTAL POINTSj 100 92 79 5 56 5
S

5

S 555

S
S

S

S

S
S

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITICN NBR: 0100518407

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL

REQUISITION BY: MAROIE SOLANO 854-9239 REASON: CONTRACT RENEWAL DATE: 12/05/10

SHIP TO LOCATION: HUMAN RESOURCES MOT. SUGOESTED VENDOR: 52929 KEY AND PISKURAN INSURANCE DELIVER BY DATE: 1/01/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND

NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOH COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 PROPERTY & BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE 359143.00 DOL 1.0000 389341.00

JANUARY 1, 2011 - DECEMBER 31, 2011

COMMODITY: MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES

SUBCOMMOD: PROPERTY/BROILER MACN INS

REQUISITION TOTAL: 389343.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE if ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT

1 52511405224408 INSURANCE PREMIUMS 100.00 389343.00

Property

389343.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3236 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing, 854-9853
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 6) to interlocal 
agreement IL070171RE, Austin Travis County Mental Health Mental 
Retardation Center, dba Austin Travis County Integral Care, for mental 
health services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
Through this interlocal agreement, Austin Travis County Mental Health 
Mental Retardation Center, dba Austin Travis County Integral Care 
(ATCIC) serves as the lead in assessment, planning, and evaluation 
functions relative to mental health, mental retardation, and substance 
abuse services. ATCIC is also responsible for the provision of certain 
mental health and mental retardation services, either as direct provider, or 
through subcontracts with other providers.
This Modification No. 6 renews the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011. Contract 
funds are not to exceed $1,436,054 for this renewal period. The work 
statement and budget for 2011 are included as attachments to the 
modification.
Modification No. 5 increased the agreement amount from $1,411,054 to 
$1,436,054, an increase of $25,000, to help fund the Mayor’s Mental Health 
Task Force Monitoring Committee. The work statement and budget for 
2010 were attached.
Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010. Contract funds 
were not to exceed $1,411,054.
Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. Contract funds 
were not to exceed $1,411,054.
Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008. Contract funds 

Item 17
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PURCHASING OFFICE ITEMS Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3236 Page 2

were not to exceed $1,411,054.
Modification No. 1 added $400,000 to fund the Mobile Crisis Outreach 
Team during the FY’07 budget, and increased the contract amount from 
$1,011,054 to $1,411,054.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  twelve months $1,195,878.33 has 
been spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $1,011,054
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement
Contract Period: January 1, 2007 - December 31, 2007

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: N/A
Modification Type: Bilateral
Modification Period: January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011 

Solicitation-Related Information:  N/A
Solicitations Sent:  
Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  

Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 12/20/2010 2:53 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 4:43 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 12/21/2010 8:46 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North LH. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: December 10, 2010

TO: Me bers of the Commissioners Court

FROM: -.

Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Manr
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Austin Travis County Integral Care interlocal agreement

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve renewing the interlocal agreement with
Austin Travis County Integral Care for general mental health and mental retardation
services for calendar year 2011.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Under this Interlocal (sometimes referred to as the Main or Grand interlocal), Austin
Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) is required to serve as the lead in assessment,
planning, and evaluation functions relative to mental health, mental retardation, and
substance abuse services in support of the Community Action Network process. ATCIC
uses funding from the County, and the City of Austin under a separate agreement, to
fulfill its obligations as the designated Mental Health and Mental Retardation Authority in
Travis County. ATCIC also is responsible for the provision of certain mental health and
mental retardation services, either as a direct provider or through subcontracts with
other providers, for the priority populations defined by the Texas Department of State
Health Services. The priority populations include adult diagnoses of schizophrenia, bi
polar disorder or clinically severe depression and children with severe and persistent

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



2

mental illness, including those with current or previous involvement in the criminal
justice system.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving this interlocal agreement.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The 2011 interlocal agreement is for $1,411,054. This agreement follows the calendar
year.

Issues and Opportunities:
The 2011 agreement includes the following programs:

Infant-Parent Program: Early childhood intervention program for children ages 0-3 with
disabilities and/or developmental delays and their families.

Develormental Disabilities Service Coordination: Program providing assistance in
accessing medical, social, educational, and other appropriate services and supports for
individuals and families caring for persons with developmental disabilities.

Child and Family Services: Services include intensive outpatient services for youth
ages 3-17 that have a diagnosis of mental illness and exhibit severe emotional or social
disabilities. These services include group counseling, individual counseling, family
counseling, psychiatric consultation (as needed), care coordination using the
wraparound approach, information and referral services, home-based intervention and
school-based intervention.

Psychiatric and Counseling Services: Psychiatric medication services for adults—
includes ongoing psychiatric evaluation, medication maintenance, and medication
education.

Psychiatric Emergency Services: Psychiatric screening, evaluation, crisis outreach, and
short-term crisis intervention for adults—includes 24-hour emergency screening,
evaluation, and crisis intervention services.

The Inn: A 16-bed crisis respite program for persons experiencing moderate to severe
psychiatric crisis. This is a temporary residential program that offers a structured,
supervised environment.

Safe Haven: Shelter for homeless persons with mental illness and substance abuse
disorders. Provides shelter, showers, bedding, meals, nurse assessment, and linkage to
medical services.

Co-occurring Psychiatric and Substance Abuse Disorders (COPSD): Program provides
prevention, assessment, treatment, case management and outcome evaluation services
to adults who have a diagnosis of substance use and mental illness.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



3

Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT): MCOT will work in conjunction with ATCIC’s
Psychiatric Emergency Services and the Crisis Intervention Teams of the Austin Police
Department and Travis County Sheriff’s Office to provide assessments, interventions,
brief follow-up and service linkage to both adults and children. MCOT will be available to
respond swiftly to clients at the site of the crisis in non-clinical, community settings.

Background:
The Commissioners Court has renewed this interlocal each calendar year since 1997. It
was a three-way agreement that also included the City of Austin. However, the city
decided to contract separately with ATCIC for various services beginning 6/1/06.

Cc: Andrea Colunga, Director, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHS/VS
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Mike Crawford, Senior Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Diana Ramirez, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Elizabeth Corey, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing
Office

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1J H pi I’
%__-

x
j

CD C) rt H CD D H CD C) 0

W

m

C 0
0 I! 0 C
0 ‘H p 8 0
-

o
cd

p
o

C) CD CD C I I

O
tT

i

D
’O 0 •1 I

C
D

C
D

C
D

c-
cr

CD
o

-
•

o
4

0
%

L
3

.
tj

) j
C

D
1_
.

CD
CD 0 CD CD I

o

0

CD CD C
l)

C
CD

0
0 0 CD 0 C 0I I I

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



IL.070171 RE
Modification No.6

Page 2 of49

RENEWAL AND AMENDMENT OF
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY AND
AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER

DOING BUSINESS AS AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE FOR
GENERAL MENTAL HEALTH, MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES

(2011 Renewal Term)

This Renewal and Amendment (“Renewal”) of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, the initial tenn of which was
effective January 1, 2007, and terminated December 31,2007 (“Interlocal”), is entered into by the following parties:
Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”), and Austin-Travis County Mental Health
Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. Austin Travis County Integral Care (“Cents?’), the Mental Health and Mental
Retardation Authonty designated by the State of Texas for Travis County and the incoiporated municipalities
therein pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapters 531 and 534, and other applicable statutes.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, County and Center (collectively referred to herein as the “Parties,”) entered into the Interlocal to
provide mental health, mental retardation, and substance abuse services for indigents and other qualified recipients,
with the Initial Term beginning January 1,2007, and ending December 31,2007 (“Initial Term”).

WHEREAS, the Interlocal provides for renewal and changes to the agreement when set forth in writing and signed
by both Parties.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Interlocal, the Parties have agreed to extend the agreement through
December 31,2010 (“2010 Agreement Tenn”).

WHEREAS, County and Center now desire to renew the Interlocal for an additional one-year term and to amend
the Interlocal to reflect mutually agreed upon changes in the terms.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good and
adequate consideration as specified herein, the parties agree to amend the Interlocal as followa:

1.0 AGREEMENT TERM

1.1 2011 Renewal Term. Pursuant to Section 2.2 of the Interlocal, the Parties hereby agree to renew
the Interlocal for an additional one-year term beginning January 1, 2011, and continuing through December 31,
2011 (“2011 Renewal Term”), unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms of the Interlocal, as amended.

2.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

2.1 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, “Attachments,” by adding the following
to be applicable to the Interlocal performance during the 2011 Renewal Term:

42.1-Il Attachment A-Il 2011 Renewal Term Work Statement and
Performance Measures

4.2.3-11 Attachment C-il 2011 Renewal Term Program Budget

All other attachments not amended under this Section 2.0 shall remain in full force and effect The attachments
refeued to in this Section 2.0 are included in this 2011 Renewal as Exhibit 1, and are hereby made a part of the
Interlocal, as amended, and constitute promised performances by Center in accordance with the terms of the
Interlocal, as amended.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L070 17 iRE
Modification No.6

Page 3 of 49

3.0 AGREEMENT FUNDS

3.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree that the Maximum Amount of funds to be provided by
County for the 2011 Renewal Term shall be an amount not to exceed the following:

S1.411.054.0O

3.2 Hscal Year Limitation. The Parties agree that the amounts wider Sections 13.1.2(a) shall be as
follows:

(i) January 1, 2011 - September 30, 2011 S1.058.291.00

(ii) Octoberl,2011-Decernber3l,2011 S 352.763.0O

All other provisions of Section 13.1.2(a) shall remain in full force and effect.

4.0 OTHER PROVISIONS.

4.1 Insurance. The Parties agree that the requirements for insurance for the 2011 Renewal Term
will continue as set forth in the Interlocal. Center agrees to provide current documentation of such insurance as
required under Section 5.7 of the Interlocal.

4.2 Limitations. Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the performance required under this
2011 Renewal is performable only during the 2011 Renewal Term, and performance requirements and payment
shall not carry over from one agreement term to another.

4.3 Update. Within fifteen (15) days of execution of this 2011 Renewal, Center agrees to provide
Department, with a copy to the Purchasing Agent, current updates of all policies, materials and other
information required under the Interlocal, including , but not limited to, the following:

4.3.1 Completed 2011 Ethics Affidavit
4.3.2 Proof of Insurance
4.3.3 Update of any policies and procedures
4.3.4 Updated W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form
4.3.5 Updated tRS 990 Form
4.3.6 Change of Identity Infonnation (Name, Address, Etc.), where applicable

4.4 Debarment. Susnension and Other Resnonslbilltv Matters. By signing this 2011 Renewal,
Center certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principles continue to meet compliance
requirements under 15 CFR Part 26, “Government-wide Debarment and Suspension” requirements as set forth in
the Interlocal.

4.5 Certification and Warranty. By signing this 2011 Renewal, Center certifies and warrants
that all certifications and warranties under the Interlocal continue to be in full force and effect. Center also
acknowledges and agrees that it has read all terms and provisions of the Interlocal and understands and agrees
that, to the extent not specifically changed by this 2011 Renewal, those terms and conditions remain in full force
and effect for the 2011 Renewal Term.

4.6 ForfeIture of Aareement. For the 2011 Renewal Term, the provisions of the Interlocal
relating to Forfeiture of Contract and the Key Contracting Person list will reference the 2011 Ethics Affidavit
and Key Contracting Persons list set forth in Exhibit 2 of this 2011 Renewal, to be completed by Center as a part
of this 2011 Renewal.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



11.0701 7IRE
Modification No.6

Page 4 of 49

4.7 Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire. For the 2011 Renewal Term, the provisions of the
Interlocal relating to the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is deleted and the following substituted:

Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire. If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government
Code, the Contractor shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk,
Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Contractor shall update this
Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the duration of this Agreement as required by Chapter
176 of the Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on this submitted Questionnaire
becomes incomplete or inaccurate, the Contractor shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The
Contractor should note that the law requires the County to provide access to this Questionnaire on the
official Travis County Internet website.

5.0 iNCORPORATION

5.1 County and Center hereby incorporate the Interlocal, as amended, into this 2011 Renewal.
Except for the changes made in this 2011 Renewal, County and Center hereby ratify all the tenns and conditions
of the Interlocal as amended. The Interlocal, as amended, with the changes made in this 2011 Renewal
constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral
agreements or representations between the Parties.

6.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

6.1 This 2011 Renewal is effective January 1, 2011, when it is approved and signed by both
Parties. This Interlocal, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or tenninated in writing by the
Parties, or until the termination date.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



EXRIBrr i

ATTACHMENT A-li
2011 RENEWAL TERM WORK STATEMENT AND

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

ILO7OI7IRE
Modification No.6

Page 5 of49

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



IU)70 17 IRE
Modification No.6

Page 6 of 49

WORK STATEMENT AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES

JANUARY 1, 2011 - DECEMBER 31, 2011

I. CONTRACTOR

Agency Name: Austin Travis County Integral Care

Address: 1430 Collier Street, Austin, Texas 78704; P.O. Box 3548, Austin, Texas

78764-3548

Phone: (512) 447-4141; Fax: (512) 440-4081

Contact Person: (Programmatic) Charles Hamson, COO/CFO
Office: (512) 440-4001 Fax: (512) 440-4081

Contact Person: (Financial) Della Thompson, Budget & Analysis Director
Office: (512) 440-4006 Fax: (512) 440-4081

Contact Person: (Program Evaluation) Lorraine Aguirre, Program Evaluator
Office: (512) 440-4049 Fax: (512) 440-4081

II. MISSION AND VISION OF AGENCY

Vision: A caring and healthy community that supports individuals and families in achieving self-
reliance and self-determination.

Mission: To improve the lives ofpeople affected by behavioral health and developmental and/or
intellectual challenges.

(See ATCIC FY 2011-2013 Strategic Plan)

III.PROGRAMS:

1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L070 17 IRE
Modification No.6

Page7of49

A. Early Childhood Intervention

Contact Persons: Laurie E. Ruddy, Program Manager

Phone Number: (512) 472-3142

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Developmental Delays or Disabilities Infant-Parent Program —

Early Childhood Intervention
(Ed)

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services:

Inadequate supports and resources for consumers and families caring for persons
with developmental delays or disabilities.

Insufficient health care options for persons with delays or disabilities.

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

Increased supports and resources (especially specialized assistance) available for
consumers and families caring for persons with developmental delays or
disabilities.
Access to de-centralized services (i.e., working with schools, or other community
settings).
Access to formal services and informal supports in natural environments (i.e.,
schools, home, etc.) which are strength-based.
Access to services that are culturally competent.
Customer input (“parents as partners”) on: service satisfaction, service delivery,
and system change via community forums or similar strategies.
Access to services that are cost-effective and evidence-based.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services.

‘Program services to be provided to clients:
2

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



R07017 iRE
Modification No.6

Page 8 of49

Infant Parent Program-ECI offers a variety of service options. These are
community-based services which include, but are not limited to:
speech/language, occupational and physical therapies, developmental services,
and service coordination. Infant Parent Program-ECI offers comprehensive
bilingual services including assessment and intervention in Spanish, for
families whose primary language is not English. Infant Parent Program-ECI
provides on-site hearing testing and the services of a pediatric audiologist.

•Target population to be served:

The target population is any family in Travis County who has a child, age
birth to three, who is experiencing a delay in his/her growth or development,
who is at risk for delay due to medical or environmental factors, or whose
development is atypical.

•Service eligibility requirements:

All children under the age of three who meet Early Childhood Intervention
(ECI) guidelines are eligible for service. Beginning January 1, 2005, cost to
families will vary depending on ability to pay. Under ECI policies, all
families who have children with disabilities are served through a designated
provider. Infant Parent Program-ECI is part of an ECI central referral
network to assure that each family has services that are accessible.

•IIours of program operation:

Consumers served are from Travis County. The program is located at 1717
West 10th Street, Austin, Texas. Consumers are served in natural
environments, such as the child’s home, in community child care facilities, or
other locations of the family’s choice. Business hours are from 8:00 AM to
5:00 PM, Monday through Friday. Service hours are individualized to meet
the needs of the family.

•Description of staffing:

3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RE
Modification No.6

Page 9 of 49

An adequate number of staff is maintained to meet the needs of the children
and families served as determined by the Individualized Family Service Plans
(IFSPs). Each staff member is required to have a minimum of 10 hours of
continuing education and/or in-service training per year.

Staff members who provide direct services to consumers are licensed when
required by state professional bodies. Licensed or certified staff positions
include physical therapist, occupational therapist, occupational therapist
assistant, early intervention specialists, social workers, dieticians,
audiologists, and speech pathologists. Administrative and support staff are
required to have training based on their positions. Staffing patterns are
available upon request.

•Quantity of services that will be provided to clients:

Services are delivered in accordance with the Individualized Family Service
Plan (1FSP) and vary based on the child and family’s outcomes and needs.

B. Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination

Contact Person: Elaine Whitlock, Associate Director
Phone Number: (512) 483-5861

1. Service CategorylType Service Title:
Developmental Disabilities Developmental Disabilities Service

Coordination

2. Scope of Services:
a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed services:
Inadequate available supports and resources for individuals and their families caring for persons
with developmental disabilities

b) Desired community impacts(s) that wifi result as a consequence of services:
• Reduction in request for institutional care and psychiatric hospitalization due to

behavioral issues
• Increase in the number of individuals who remain in the community with appropriate

supports
4

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



llJ)70 17 IRE
Modification No.6

Page 10 of49

Strengthening of the individual and families’ natural and community support systems.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:
The plan of services and supports for an individual or family (if the individual is a

minor) is based upon a person-directed planning process that describes: the individual’s desired
outcomes; and the services and supports, including service coordination, services duration and
frequency.

• Services and supports to be provided to individuals:
Assistance in accessing medical, social, educational, and other appropriate services and

supports that will help a consumer achieve quality of life and community participation
acceptable to the individual/family as described in the person directed plan. Service coordination
functions are:

Assessment—identifying the consumer’s needs and the services and
supports that address those needs as they relate to the nature of the
consumer’s presenting problem and disability;

Service planning and coordination—identifying, arranging and
advocating, collaborating with other agencies, and linking to the delivery
of outcome-focused services and supports that address the consumer’s
needs and desires;

Monitoring—ensuring that the consumer receives needed services,
evaluating the effectiveness and adequacy of services and determining if
identified outcomes are meeting the individual’s needs and desires; and

Crisis prevention and management—linking and assisting the consumer to
secure services and supports that will prevent or manage a crisis.

• Target population to be served:
Individuals identified as the priority population by the Texas Department ofAging and

Disabilities Services, which consists of: persons with mental retardation, as defined by the
Texas Health and Safety Code §591.003, individuals with pervasive developmental disorder;
individuals with a related condition who are eligible for ICF/MR programs; HCS (Home and
Community Based Services) program or TxHmL (Texas Home Living program); or nursing

5

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L0701 71 RE
Modification No.6

Page 11 of49

facility residents eligible for specialized services pursuant to Section 191 9(e)(7) of the Social
Security Act; and children who are eligible for Early Childhood Intervention Services.

Service Eligibility Requirements
Individuals in the target population who are residents ofTravis County, meet diagnostic

eligibility criteria through and assessment and give written voluntary consent for services.
Services are provided on a sliding fee scale and no one is refused services based upon an
inability to pay.

• Hours of operation:
Service hours are Monday through Friday, 8:OOam—5:OOpm and by appointment.

• Geographical area from which the clients wifi come and site(s) where services wifi
be provided:
The services are provided in a variety of community based settings, including but not

limited to, the consumer or family home, schools, other social services programs and offices,
and other locations. Developmental Disabilities program staff is located at 5225 North
Lamar, Austin, Texas 78751.

• Description of Staffing:
The Developmental Disabilities service coordination unit includes the Associate Director,

two supervisors, and administrative support professional and approximately 14 service
coordinators. All service coordinators have at least a bachelor’s degree in a human services field
and have received training concerning case management activities.

• Indicate the quantity of services that will be provided to clients:
Duration, intensity and frequency of services is based upon assessment and described in

the person directed or family directed plan.

C. Psychiatric and Counseling Services

Contact Person: Rosa Hernandez, Program Manager

Phone Number: (512) 804-3600

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
6

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RE
Modificalion No.6

Page 12 of49

Adult Mental Health Behavioral Health Services

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

Psychiatric and Counseling Services serves adults who are in need of ongoing
psychiatric services.

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services:

According to the Community Action Network’s report, Prescription for
Weliness (2001). it is estimated that 21% of Travis County residents have a
mental illness. Human and economic costs, ranging from diminished
functioning to premature death, can occur with mental disorders, making the
accessibility of appropriate treatment “essential for the viability of the
community” (CAN, 2001). While not solely a psychiatric issue,80 to 90
percent of people who die by suicide are suffering from a diagnosable mental
illness (http://www.cdc.gov/omh/AMH/factsheets/mental.htm). In Travis
County, the suicide rate in 2004 was 11.4 per 100,000 residents
(http://www.mmhtfinc.org/).

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

Reduction in adult suicide rate.
Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests.
Reduction in need for crisis intervention services.
Reduction in need for crisis respite services.
Reduction in need for in-patient services.
Increased percentage of individuals with mental illness who remain stable and
in the community through mental health support services.
Increased percentage of individuals who are not arrested or re-arrested.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

•Describe program services to be provided to clients:

7

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L070 17 IRE
Modification No.6

Page 13 of49

Psychiatrists at Psychiatric and Counseling Services provide evaluation,
medication maintenance, and medication education to ATCIC consumers,
including those who are dually diagnosed with a substance use disorder
and mental illness and/or mental retardation. Nurses provide medication
monitoring to include medication education as well as providing ongoing
assessments and evaluations as they work closely with the consumer’s
physician. Licensed therapists provide both individual and group
counseling.
The service provider and the consumer collaboratively develop these
services.

•Target population to be served:

Texas Department of State Health Services Target Population; adults with
diagnoses of schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder or clinically severe
depression. Target population does not exclude those with current or
previous involvement with the criminal justice system.

•Service eliglbifity requirements:

Consumers must be residents of the Austin/Travis County area, be able to
engage in outpatient services, and must provide written consent for
evaluation and care unless involuntarily committed by the Court. Services
are provided on a sliding fee scale. No one is refused service because of
inability to pay.

•Hours of program services:

Hours of service are Monday- Friday, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM.

•Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where
services will be provided:

Consumers served are from Austin/Travis County. Site address is 1631 D
East 2’ Street, Austin, Texas, 78702

• Description of services:

8

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L070171 RE
Modification No.6

Page 14 of49

Psychiatric and counseling services are staffed by both licensed and
non-licensed mental health professionals, licensed nurses, and
psychiatrists. All staff is trained in working with persons with severe
mental illnesses and co-occurring substance use disorders. An
adequate number of staff is maintained to meet the needs of the
children and family served as determined by the individualized service
plans. Staff provides support services to assess the mental health
needs of those individuals who are not in crisis. (Crisis Services for
adults are provided through Psychiatric Emergency Services.) The
psychiatrists and nurses monitor the effectiveness of the medication
and provide information about the benefits, risks, and potential side
effects. Service Coordinators provide support for this service by
addressing the importance of compliance with the prescribed
medication regimen in individual monitoring sessions and providing
individual service plan agreements that insure consumer feedback and
participation with the treatment interventions provided. Psychiatric
Rehabilitation Therapists provide the community support services in
the home or other locations that provide an in-vivo experience to assist
in shaping successful behaviors towards consumer identified goals.
Licensing and continuing education requirements vary according to the
individual, specific to the stipulations ofhis or her profession.

• Quantity of services that will be provided to clients:

Consumers are provided with the frequency and quantity of services
necessary to maintain community life. At a minimum, consumers are
seen every 90 days for medication monitoring by their attending
psychiatrists.

Consumers receive a minimum of 20 minutes of service every 90 days
of medication monitoring from their attending psychiatrists. Each
consumer receives a full psychiatric evaluation when entering as a first
time consumer. Each consumer receives an initial treatment plan
appointment, usually of thirty-minute duration, and quarterly treatment
plan evaluations and reviews, for thirty minutes. Other appointments
are available with nurses for medication consultations on an as needed
basis. As well, consumers can make appointments with the service
coordinator for assistance with other needs. Appointments with nurses
can be made within a two-week period, while service coordinator

9

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7OI7IRE
Muticatiozi No.6

Page 15 o149

appointments can be made within one working week. The clinic
provides unscheduled service requests as “walk ins” where a consumer
is seen when there is a “no show” appointment or cancellation.

D. Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES)

Contact Person: Sherry Blyth, Associate Director

Phone Number: (512) 703-1331

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE PROGRAM TITLE:
Psychiatric Crisis Services Psychiatric Emergency

Services (PES)
2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) provides professional psychiatric
screening, evaluation, and short-term crisis intervention for individuals, their
families, and/or their significant others.

Adults and children in psychiatric crisis, persons apprehended by law
enforcement, persons referred by Brackenridge Hospital and other local hospitals,
and individuals seeking in-patient admission to Austin State Hospital and private
psychiatric hospitals utilize PES.

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.

According to the Community Action Network’s report, Prescription for
Weilness (2001). it is estimated that 21% of Travis County residents have a
mental illness. Human and economic costs, ranging from diminished
functioning to premature death, can occur with mental disorders, making the
accessibility of appropriate treatment “essential for the viability of the
community” (CAN, 2001). While not solely a psychiatric issue, 80 to 90
percent of people who die by suicide are suffering from a diagnosable mental
illness (http://www.cdc.gov/omh/AMH/factsheets/mental.htm). In Travis
County, the suicide rate in 2004 was 11.4 per 100,000 residents
(http://www.mmhtfmc.org/).

10

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RE
Modification No.6

Page 16of49

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of
program services:

Reduction in adult suicide rate.
Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests.
Reduction in hospital bed days.

c) Specific strategies (plan of action) that wifl be used in the delivery of
services.

•Program services to be provided to clients:

• 24-hour crisis walk-in services.
• Psychiatric screening and assessment
• Brief crisis intervention services
• 24-hour information and referral to appropriate community services.
• On-site psychiatric and nursing services including evaluation and

medication prescription.
• Transportation assistance to alternative sites or programs on a limited

basis.

•Target population to be served:

Texas Department of State Health Services Priority Population is the
target population to be served including adults diagnoses of schizophrenia,
bi-polar disorder or clinically severe depression and children with severe
and persistent mental illness, not excluding those with current or previous
involvement with the criminal justice system. Anyone in psychiatric
emergency can receive triage and assessment through PBS, regardless of
their meeting DSHS priority population criteria.

•Service eligibifity requirements:

All persons who request assessment and/or demonstrate need of
psychiatric emergency services. No one is refused services due to inability
to pay. All services comply with required State licensure and/or other
standards.

11

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L070171R.E
Modification No.6

Page 17 of49

.Ilours of program services:

Hours of service are 24-hours a day, 365 days a year.

•Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where
services will be provided:

Consumers served are from Austin/Travis County. Site address is Nadine
L. Jay Center, 56 East Avenue, Austin, Texas 78701.

•Descriptlon of staffing:

PES is staffed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week with licensed staff that is
specifically trained in assisting consumers in crisis. Psychiatric services
are available on site and through an on call system. Staffing patterns are
available upon request.

Licensing and continuing education requirements vary according to the
individual, specific to the stipulations ofhis or her profession.

• Quantity of services that will be provided to clients:

Services are provided as needed on an emergency basis.

E. The Inn

Contact Person: Sherry Blyth, Associate Director

Phone Number: (512) 703-1331

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Psychiatric Crisis Services The Inn

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

12

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7OI7TRE
Modification No.6

Page 18 of49

The Inn is a 16-bed crisis residential program that provides a structured
environment for persons in crisis or experiencing acute psychiatric distress. The
Inn is designed to stabilize the immediate psychiatric crisis and link consumer
with continuity of care resources post discharge.

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.

According to the Community Action Network’s report, Prescription for
Wellness (2001), it is estimated that 21% of Travis County residents have a
mental illness. Human and economic costs, ranging from diminished
functioning to premature death, can occur with mental disorders, making the
accessibility of appropriate treatment “essential for the viability of the
community” (CAN, 2001). While not solely a psychiatric issue, 80 to 90
percent of people who die by suicide are suffering from a diagnosable mental
illness (htty://www.cdc.gov/omhIAMH/factsheets/mental .htm). In Travis
County, the suicide rate in 2004 was 11.4 per 100,000 residents,
(http://www.mmhtfinc.org/).

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of
program services:

Reduction in adult suicide rate.
Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests

Reduction in hospital bed days.

c) Specific strategies that wifi be used in the delivery of services:

•Program services to be provided to clients:

The Inn is a short term crisis residential program that offers a structured,
supervised environment for adult consumers with severe and persistent
mental illness in moderate to severe psychiatric crisis. Consumers in other
ATCIC day programs utilize this service when their living situation is
negatively impacting their ability to participate. Supportive counseling,
group socialization, skills training, medication maintenance, and
coordination of care with primary treatment units are provided.

13

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O17IRE
Modification No.6

Page 19 of 49

•Target population to be served:

Texas Department of State Health Services Priority Population is the
target population to be served including adults with diagnoses of
schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder or clinically severe depression, not
excluding those with current or previous involvement with the criminal
justice system. Eligible persons also includes individuals outside the target
population who meet crisis residential services criteria.

•Service eligibility requirements:

Eligible consumers are persons who meet the Texas Department of State
Health Services Priority Population including adults with diagnoses of
schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder or clinically severe depression and! or
high risk for psychiatric decompensation. Eligible persons also includes
individuals outside the target population who meet crisis residential
services criteria.

•Hours of program services:

24-hours a day, 365 days a year.

•Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where
services wifi be provided:

Consumers served are Austinfrravis County residents. Services are
provided at the Nadine L. Jay Center, 56 East Avenue, Austin, Texas
78701.

•Description of staffing:

Staff working at the Inn are have specialized training in mental illness and
substance use disorders. Clinical, nursing and psychiatric services are
provided through staff at Psychiatric Emergency Services. Staffing
patterns are available upon request. The Inn is staffed with licensed
nurses 24/7.

14

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



IL070i71 RE
Modification No.6

Page 20 of 49

•Quantity of services that will be provided to clients:

Consumers receive an average of 2-10 consecutive days of services.

F. Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT)

Contact Person: Sherry Blyth, Associate Director Program Title: Mobile
Phone Number: 703-1331 Crisis Outreach Team

(MCOT)
1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE

Psychiatric Crisis Services

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

The Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT) serves residents of Travis County
who are experiencing psychiatric crisis. MCOT is designed to respond swiftly and
go out to the individual in the community. As part of ATCIC’s continuum of
comprehensive psychiatric crisis services, the team works in close conjunction
with ATCIC’s Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) and the Crisis Intervention
Teams (CIT) of Austin Police Department (APD) and Travis County Sheriff’s
Department (TCSO).

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.

According to the Community Action Network’s report, Prescription for
Weliness (2001). it is estimated that 21% of Travis County residents have a
mental illness. Human and economic costs, ranging from diminished
functioning to premature death, can occur with mental disorders, making the
accessibility of appropriate treatment “essential for the viability of the
community” (CAN, 2001). While not solely a psychiatric issue, 80 to 90
percent of people who die by suicide are suffering from a diagnosable mental

15

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O17IRE
Modification No.6

Page2I of49

illness (http://www.cdc.gov/omhIAMH/factsheets/mental.htm). In Travis
County, the suicide rate in 2004 was 11.4 per 100,000 residents,
(http://www.rnmhffinc.orW).

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of
program services:

Reduction in adult suicide rate.
Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests
Reduction in hospital bed days

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

•Program services to be provided to clients:

MCOT provides a combination of crisis services including psychiatric
assessments, crisis intervention services, brief follow-up and service
linkage to adults,children and adolescents in non-clinical, community
settings. MCOT screens and assesses for imminent risk and need for in
patient hospitalization.

•Target population to be served:

Eligible consumers are residents of Travis County who are experiencing
psychiatric crisis. Texas Department of State Health Services Priority
Population is the target population to be served including adults, children,
and adolescents with diagnoses of schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder or
clinically severe depression, not excluding those with current or previous
involvement with the criminal justice system. Eligible persons also
include individuals outside the target population who meet MCOT
services criteria.

16

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RE
Modification No.6

Page 22 of49

•Service eligibility requirements:

Eligible consumers are residents of Travis County who are experiencing
psychiatric crisis. Eligible persons also include individuals outside the
target population who meet MCOT services criteria. These services are
designed to reach individuals at their place of residence, school and/or
other community-based safe locations. Children’s crisis services are
flexible, multi-faceted, and immediately accessible services provided to
children and adolescents at high risk for hospitalization or out-of-home
placement . The services link children and families with intensive
evidenced-based treatments designed to be family-focused, intensive, and
time-limited.

•Hours of program services:

24-hours a day, 365 days a year.

•Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where
services wifi be provided:

Consumers are served in the community setting in Travis County. The
program offices are at the Nadine L. Jay Center, 56 East Avenue, Austin,
Texas 78701.

•Description of staffing:

MCOT is staffed by licensed clinicians on all shifts. MCOT also has a
licensed prescriber who provides psychiatric evaluations and medications.
MCOT staff have specialized training in mental illness and substance use
disorders. Clinical and psychiatric services are provided in the community
and in close conjunction with Psychiatric Emergency Services, The Inn,
and Next Step Crisis Respite. Staffing patterns are available upon request.

•Quantity of services that wifi be provided to clients:

Consumers receive an average of 1-4 visits within a 30 day period.

17

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L07017 iRE
Modification No.6

Page 23 of49

G. Child and Family Services

Contact Person: Arturo Hernandez, Director
Phone Number: (512) 440-4068

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Children’s Mental Health Services Child and Family Services

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

a) Critical Condition(s) that wifi be addressed by the provision of proposed
services:

According to the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services, 1 in 5 children
in the United States has a mental, emotional or behavioral problem In addition,
two-thirds of these children do not receive the help they need (tJSDHHS). Data
from the Texas Council on Offenders With medical and Mental illnesses
(TCOOMMI) Biennial Report indicate that 25% of all youth in the juvenile
justice system have a mental illness. In addition, there is a correlation of
children’s mental health problems related to child maltreatment, family dynamics,
divorce, domestic violence and other family/environmental stresses.

According to the National Institute of Mental Health, suicide was the 3rd leading
cause of death among young people 15 to 24 years of age (rate of 10.4 per
100,000, or .01%) in the United States. The suicide rate among children ages 10
14 was 1.5 per 100,000, with four times more males committing suicide than
females. The suicide rate among adolescents aged 15-19 was 8.2 per 100,000,
with five times more males committing suicide than females.
(http://www.nimh.nih.gov/researchlsuifact.cfrn).

The Systems of Care model of service delivery, and the wraparound approach to
service planning and coordination is identified as a best practice in the provision
of services to children with a severe emotional disturbance. In support of Travis
County’s efforts in continuing to develop a Systems of Care model, children and
their families will be provided access to this service delivery model as
appropriate. The utilization of the Systems of Care model will help ensure that

18

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171R.E
Modification No.6

Page 24 of 49

children and families receive services based on family strengths, and that they
will have access to a variety of both formal and informal supports.

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

•Reduction of abusive family dynamics in children and families.
•Improved school behavior.
•Decrease in re-arrest rates for youth with mental impairments who have been
arrested in the past.
•Improved social and emotional functioning of children and families.
•Reduction of youth suicide rate.
•Decrease in co-occurring substance use.
•Access to care coordination services using the wraparound approach.
•Access to de-centralized services (i.e., working with schools, or other
community settings).
•Access to formal services and informal supports in natural environments
(i.e., schools, home, etc.) which are strength-based.
•Access to services that are culturally competent
•Customer input (“parents as partners”) on: service satisfaction, service
delivery, and system change via community forums or similar strategies.
•Access to services that are cost-effective and evidence-based.
•Maintenance and expansion of collaborations among child-serving agencies.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

•Program services to be provided to clients:

1. Intensive outpatient Services.

These services include: individual and family counseling and skills
trainings, psychiatric evaluations and medication maintenance (as needed),
care coordination/intensive case management using the wraparound
approach, information and referral services, home-based intervention and
school-based intervention.

•Target population to be served:

19

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7OI 71RE
Modification No.6

Page 25 of49

Intensive outpatient services are provided to children between the ages of 3
and 18 who have a diagnosis of mental illness who exhibit severe emotional
or social disabilities that are life-threatening or require prolonged intervention.

•Servlce eligibility requirements:

Outpatient services are available to children ages 3 through 17 with a
diagnosis of mental illness who exhibit serious emotional, behavioral or
mental disorders and who: (1) have a serious functional impairment; or (2) are
at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care environment due to
psychiatric symptoms; or (3) are enrolled in a school system’s special
education program because of serious emotional disturbance.

•Hours of program services:

Outpatient services are available between 8 AM and 6:30 PM, Monday through
Thursday and between 8 AM and 5PM on Friday, with flexibility in evening
scheduling as needed and 24 hour availability, as needed, in case of
emergency. However, home-based services are provided at times and dates
convenient to the family receiving services.

Psychiatric emergency services are available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year
through the Psychiatric Emergency Services program.

•Geographical area from which the clients wifi come and site(s) where
services wifi be provided:

The services are provided to Austin/Travis County residents. Services are
provided at various locations including: ATCIC’s Child and Family Services
Building at 105 W. Riverside Drive, Austin, Texas 78704, North Lamar
Professional Building (NLPB) at 5225 North Lamar, Austin, Texas, individual
families’ homes, schools, Department ofFamily & Protective Services offices,
Juvenile Court offices, and other locations as needed within the community.

•Description of staffing:

Child and Family Services staff includes board certified child and adolescent
psychiatrists and licensed therapists, qualified mental health professionals,

20

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O17IRE
Modification No.6

Page 26 of49

intensive case managers and a parent partner. We have bilingual staff for our
Spanish speaking families. Staffing patterns are available upon request.

•Indicate the quantity of services that will be provided to clients

Intensive outpatient services are based on the individual needs of the child.

H. COPSD PROGRAM

Contact Person: Guy Maddox, Senior Program Manager
Phone Number: (512) 804-3527

1. SERVICE CATEGORY)TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Co-Occurring Use Disorders COPSD Program

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

a) Critical Condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.

Substance use substantially impacts our Community as evidenced by the direct
relationship between substance use and the following areas:
• unstable family relationships
• criminal activity
• arrests for non-violent crimes
• incarceration
• homelessness
• decreased worker productivity

There is a known and observed relationship between the transmission of diseases
such as HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis and Hepatitis and behaviors associated with
substance use.

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program services:

Reduction in the rate of substance use in the community by development of a
continuum of care for Travis Country residents, which includes prevention,
assessment, treatment, case management and outcome evaluation.

21

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



IIO7O171R.E
Modification No.6

Page 27 of49

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

Program services to be provided to clients:

Services provided at COPSD are for adults (age 18 and older) seeking
chemical dependency and mental health services who have a diagnosis of
substance use disorders 4mental illnesses. Consumers accessing services
will be assessed prior to admission in order to determine appropriate level of
care and other psychosocial needs. Generally the treatment episode is
between four to six months based on the consumer’s needs. The COPSD
program expects to serve 280 unduplicated consumers this year. The length
of time in services depends on individual consumer needs and review of
progress by the treatment team. Services presently include 12-Step Recovery
groups, addiction education, individual counseling, cognitive behavioral
education, relapse prevention, Good Chemistry Groups, referral for
HIV/AJDS and/or Tuberculosis testing and treatment, and structured
discharge planning. Services are provided in a gender and culturally specific
manner. Individuals receive services as determined by the recommendation of
level of care. The COPSD Program functions out of the Oak Springs facility
which is licensed by the Texas Department of State Health Services (TDSHS).
It should be noted that current funding, regulatory, or managed care demands
might influence the structure and type of services available at this site in the
future.

Target population to be served:

A common high risk factor is that many consumers served have no sober
social support or families. Consumers are referred to support groups,
introduced to support groups within the community, provided skills training
and psychosocial education about how to successfully manage both or all of
their illnesses at one time.

• Service eligibility requirements:

Consumers must be 18 years or age; physically and mentally able to
participate in the program; willing and able to comply with treatment
activities and rules; and must not be actively homicidal, suicidal or at risk for

22

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L07017 iRE
Modification No.6

Page 28 of49

violent behavior. Consumers are charged on a sliding fee scale basis. No one
is refused treatment due to an inability to pay.

• Hours of program services:
Program hours are currently 8am —5pm, Monday through Friday and 24/7 on-
call.

• Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where services will be
provided:

Services are primarily provided in the community. Target areas for consumers
to be served are Austin-Travis County and surrounding counties in Central
Texas. Consumers from anywhere in Texas are eligible for services if an
appropriate referral to ATCIC has been made.

• Description of Staffing:

All staff members with direct care consumer contact have formal training
(college courses or accredited workshops) in substance use disorders and co
occurring mental illnesses. COPSD Specialists carry a caseload as defined by
DSHS and are LCDC’s or QMHP’s).

• Quantity of services that will be provided to clients:

COPSD consumers receive a minimum of 4 hours of services per week. The
focus of all treatment is on abstinence &/or harm reduction until abstinent
from alcohol and other drugs, and teaching individuals adaptive strategies for
managing interpersonal situations, negative affective states and leisure time.
These skills are taught through interactive discussions, modeling of skills and
homework.

I. Safe Haven

Contact Person: David Goniez, Program Manager

Phone Number: (512) 804-3550 or 478-5644

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
23

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RE
Modification No.6

Page 29 of49

Homeless Safe Haven
Mental Health
Co-Occurring Diagnoses

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

a) Critical condition(s) that wifi be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.

Provide shelter for homeless persons with mental illness and co-occurring
substance use disorders. Traditional shelter environments are usually difficult for
these individuals to access and to remain in services.

b) Desired community impact(s) that wifi result as a consequence of program
services:

Increase in the number of homeless persons with severe mental illness and co
occurring substance use disorders who receive shelter.

c) Specific strategies that wifi be used In the delivery of services:

•Program services to be provided to clients

Low demand shelter is provided at the Safe Haven. It is a 16-bed program
which provides a 24-hour staff supervised safe environment with showers,
toilets, beds and linens, three nutritious meals per day, nurse assessment, and
linkage to needed medical services. When an individual expresses willingness
to accept linkage to additional community supports, linkage is provided to
those services.

• Target population to be served:

The target population consists of adults who fit the HUD definition of
“homeless” and who have symptoms or diagnoses of severe mental illness.
Individuals with co-occurring substance use disorders are also eligible.

•Service eligibility requirements:

24

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



11070 17 IRE
Modification No.6

Page 30 of49

Consumers must be 18 years of age, homeless and have behavioral health
disorders.

• Hours of program services:

The Safe Haven is a program that provides 24-hour shelter, 7 days per week.

•Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where
services will be provided:

The ACCESS Outreach Team, which can be contacted at 478-5644, provides
outreach services and screening for persons identified as potential Safe Haven
Program participants. Outreach is performed in Austin/Travis County, mainly
in traditional day and night shelters and greenbelt areas. The Safe Haven
program is located at 5307 Riverside Street, Austin, Texas, 78741 (On Faro
St.).

•Descrlption of staffing:

All staff members with direct care consumer contact have had formal training
(college courses or accredited workshops) in substance use disorders and
mental illness services. They are familiar with the needs of homeless
individuals and are trained in the philosophy of “low demand shelter.”
Staffing patterns are available upon request.

•Quantlty of services that will be provided to clients:

Services are provided 24 hours per day for up to 16 persons per day.

25

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7OI7IRE
Modification No.6

Page3l of49

2011 PERFORMANCE MEASURES

JANUARY 1, 2011 - DECEMBER 31,2011

1. Infant-Parent Program

a. Outcome measure(s):

1. OUTCOME: Ninety-five percent (95%) of children with developmental delays or
developmental disabilities make measurable progress in their development.

MEASURE: Day-C or Hawaii Early Learning Profile (H.E.L.P.) Strands or other
assessments in deficit areas used at baseline, and at one (1) year of service.

2. OUTCOME: Maintain customer satisfaction of 90% or better as measured by the
MHSIP Consumer Survey for Children and Families.

MEASURE: MHSIP Consumer Survey for Children and Families, provided to
families of consumers served, with a target return rate of 20%.

b. Output measure:

OUTPUT: Provide services to 802 unduplicated consumers.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software.

c. Customer satisfaction measured:

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a bi-annual basis, using an instrument designed by
the Mental Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP). Results of consumer
satisfaction are generated through ATCIC’s Quality Management (QM) function and
shared Center wide via the Center Intranet. Results are reviewed by the Quality
Leadership Team (QLT) on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified
problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT), as a Quality
Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution.

26

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7OI7IRE
Modification No.6

Page 32 of49

d. Demographic data that will be collected:

Demographic data are collected in the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports
describing demographic infomiation are generated by ATCIC’s QM function. Reports
summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served.

2. Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination

a. Outcome measure(s):

1. OUTCOME: 98% of individuals/families receive linkage to services and supports
identified in plan.

MEASURE: Documentation of identified services received.

2. OUTCOME: Maintain a customer satisfaction rate of 90% or better as measured by
ATCIC-DD Services Satisfaction Survey.

MEASURE: ATCIC — DD Services Satisfaction Survey, conducted in an interview
setting by an individual contracted by, but external to, the Center.

b. Output measure(s):

1. OUTPUT: Provide services to 320 unduplicated consumers.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software.

c. Customer satisfaction measured:

Customer satisfaction for consumers identified as having a developmental disability is
measured by use of an instrument designed by ATCIC’s Development Disabilities
Division and ATCIC’s Quality Management (QM) function. The instrument is tailored
to the needs of persons with mental retardation/developmental disabilities. Consumer
satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis with this instrument. Results of consumer
satisfaction are generated on a quarterly basis through ATCIC’s Quality Management
(QM) function and shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. Results are reviewed by the
Quality Leadership Team on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified

27

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



11-070171 RE
Modification No.6

Page33 of49

problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT), as a Quality
Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution.

d. Demographic data that will be collected:

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports
describing demographic information are generated by ATCIC’s QM function. Reports
summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served.

3. Psychiatric and Counseling Services

a. Outcome measure(s):

1. OUTCOME: Maintain 97% or more Psychiatric and Counseling Services ATCIC
priority population consumers stable and in the community.

MEASURE: Track public psychiatric hospitalization rate at Psychiatric and
Counseling Services.

2. OUTCOME: Maintain a consumer satisfaction rate of 90% or better as measured by
the MHSIP Consumer Survey.

MEASURE: MHSIP Consumer Survey

b. Output measure(s):

1. OUTPUT: 4,500 unduplicated consumers will be served at Psychiatric and
Counseling Services.

MEASURE: Management Information system (MIS) Anasazi Software

2. OUTPUT: 37,500 consumer hours of service.

MEASURE: Management Information system (MIS) Anasazi Software.

28

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RE
ModificationNO. 6

Page 34 of49

c. Customer satisfaction measures:

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a bi-annual basis, using an instrument designed by
the Mental Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP). Results of consumer
satisfaction are generated through ATCIC’s Quality Management (QM) function and
shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. Results are reviewed by the Quality
Leadership Team (QL1) on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified
problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT), as a Quality
Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution.

d. Demographic data that will be collected:

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports
describing demographic information are generated by ATCIC’s QM function. Reports
summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served.

4. Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES)

a. Outcome measure(s):

1. OUTCOME: Maintain youth and adult suicide rates of less than 1% among PES
consumers who have been served within the last 48 hours.

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews.

2. OUTCOME: Maintain youth and adult suicide rates of less than 1% among PES
consumers who have been served within the last 30 days.

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews.

3. OUTCOME: Maintain customer satisfaction of 90% or better as measured by the
Client Satisfaction Questionnaire 8 (CSQ-8).

29

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RB
Modification No.6

Page 35 of49

MEASURE: CSQ-8.

b. Output measure(s):

1. OUTPUT: 4,000 unduplicated adults and 400 unduplicated children will be served
byPES.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi.

c. Customer satisfaction measures.

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis, using the Client Satisfaction
Questionnaire-8. Results of consumer satisfaction are generated through ATCIC’s
Quality Management (QM) function and shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet.
Results are reviewed by the Quality Leadership Team (QLT) on a monthly basis, which
allows implementation of continuous quality improvement regarding consumer
satisfaction. Any identified problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement
Team (QIT), as a Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution.

d. Demographic data that will be collected:

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports
describing demographic information are generated by ATCIC’s QM function. Reports
summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers sewed.

5. The Inn

a. Outcome measure(s):

1. OUTCOME: Maintain adult suicide rates of less than 1% among The Inn consumers
who have been served within the last 48 hours.

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews.

2. OUTCOME: Maintain adult suicide rates of less than 1% among The Inn consumers
who have been served within the last 30 days.

30

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7OI71RE
Modification No.6

Page 36 of49

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews.

3. OUTCOME: Maintain customer satisfaction of 90% or better as measured by Client
Satisfaction Questionnaire 8 (CSQ-8).

MEASURE: CSQ-8

b. Output measure(s):

1. OUTPUT: 4,000 Bed days will be provided by The Inn.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software.

2. OUTPUT: Provide services to 400 unduplicated consumers at The Inn.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software.

c. Customer satisfaction measures.

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis, using the Client Satisfaction
Questionnaire-8. Results of consumer satisfaction are generated through ATCIC’s
Quality Management (QM) function and shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet.
Results are reviewed by the Quality Leadership Team (QLT) on a monthly basis, which
allows implementation of continuous quality improvement regarding consumer
satisfaction. Any identified problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement
Team (QIT), as a Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution.

d. Demographic data that wifi be collected:

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports
describing demographic information are generated through ATCIC’s QM function.
Reports summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served.

6. Children’s Mental Health Services

a. Outcome measure(s):

31

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7OI71RE
Modification No.6

Page 37 of49

1. OUTCOME: 35% of all children with moderate to high functioning impairment will
have clinically acceptable or improving functioning.

MEASURE: Child and Adolescent Texas Recommended Assessment Guidelines
(CA-TRAG) - baseline at entry to program, second assessment at 90 days of services,
and 90 days thereafter.

2. OUTCOME: Parent and child satisfaction.

• Parent Satisfaction Target: 90% of parents responding to survey will be satisfied with
services.

• Child Satisfaction Target: 90% of children responding to survey will be satisfied
with services.

MEASURE: MHSIP Consumer Survey for Children and Families.

3. OUTCOME: A Network of traditional and non-traditional providers will be
maintained (within funding parameters) to support the wraparound approach.

MEASURE: List of Network providers.

b. Output measure(s):

1. OUTPUT: Services will be provided to 1,093 unduplicated consumers for individual
counseling, family counseling, group counseling, care coordination and psychiatric
services (ages 3-17 years).

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software.

c. Customer satisfaction measures:

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a bi-annual basis, using an instrument designed
by the Mental Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP). Results of consumer
satisfaction are generated through ATCIC’s Quality Management (QM) function and
shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. Results are reviewed by the Quality
Leadership Team (QLT) on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified

32

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RE
Modification No.6

Page 38 of49

problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT), as a
Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution.

d. Demographic data that wifi be collected:

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports
describing demographic information are generated through ATCIC’s QM fimction.
Reports summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served.

7. Co-Occurring Psychiatric and Substance Use Disorders (COPSD)

a. Outcome measure(s):
1. OUTCOME: Sixty-five percent (65%) of 280 unduplicated consumers will show no

arrests between admission and discharge.

MEASURE: TDSHS BHTPS Adult Re-arrest Report (AFR).

2. OUTCOME: Maintain a consumer satisfaction rate of 90% or better.

MEASURE: MHSIP Consumer Satisfaction Survey

b. Output measure(s):

1. OUTPUT: COPSD will serve 280 unduplicated consumers.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software.

c. Consumer satisfaction measures:

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a bi-annual basis, using an instrument designed by
the Mental Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP). Results of consumer
satisfaction are generated through ATCIC’s Quality Management (QM) function and
shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. Results are reviewed by the Quality
Leadership Team (QLT) on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified
problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT), as a Quality
Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution.

33

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



IL.070171RE
Modification No 6

Page 39 of49

d. Demographic data that wifi be collected:

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports
describing demographic information are generated by ATCIC’s QM function. Reports
summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served.

8. Safe Haven

a. Outcome measure(s):

1. OUTCOME: Ninety percent (90%) of consumers will be successfully linked to
mainstream (regular Adult Mental Health and/or Dual Diagnoses) services by their
time of discharge from Safe Haven.

MEASURE: Safe Haven Discharge Report.

2. OUTCOME: Maintain a consumer satisfaction rate of 90% or better.

MEASURE: Client Satisfaction Questionnaire 8 (CSQ-8)

b. Output measure(s):

1. OUTPUT: 45 unduplicated consumers will be served by the Safe Haven Program.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software.

2. OUTPUT: 5,625 bed days will be provided by the Safe Haven Program.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software.

c. Consumer satisfaction measures:

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis, using the Client Satisfaction
Questionnaire-8. Results of consumer satisfaction are generated through ATCIC’s
Quality Management (QM) function and shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet.
Results are reviewed by the Quality Leadership Team (QLT) on a monthly basis, which

34

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RE
Modification No.6

Page 40 of 49

allows implementation of continuous quality improvement regarding consumer
satisfaction. Any identified problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement
Team (QIT), as a Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution.

d. Demographic data that will be collected:

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports
describing demographic information are generated through ATCIC’s QM function.
Reports summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served.

9. Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT)

a. Outcome measure(s):

1. OUTCOME: Maintain 75% youth and adults in the community setting within 48
hours of MCOT service.

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews.

2. OUTCOME: Maintain youth and adult suicide rates of less than 1% among MCOT
consumers who have been served within the last 30 days.

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews.

3. OUTCOME: Maintain consumer satisfaction of 90% or better as measured by the
Client Satisfaction Questionnaire 8 (CSQ-8).

MEASURE: CSQ-8.

4. OUTCOME: 95% of consumers referred to MCOT by APD, TCSO, and other local
law enforcement agencies seen face-to-face by MCOT within 24 hours of referral

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi or other available
database and/or reports maintained by ATCIC.

5. OUTCOME: 15% or less of consumers are hospitalized within 30 days of initial
MCOT services.

35

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1L070 17 iRE
ModificationNo. 6

Page 41 of49

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi or other available
database and/or reports maintained by ATCIC.

6. OUTCOME: 95% consumers identified as Emergent seen within 1 hour of PES
dispatch.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi or other available
database and/or reports maintained by ATCIC.

b. Output measure(s):

2. OUTPUT: 500 unduplicated adults and 60 unduplicated children will be served by
MCOT. 150 unduplicated adults and 10 unduplicated children served by MCOT will
be individuals not currently open to ATCIC services.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi.

3. OUPUT: 400 Hotline calls will be referred to MCOT.

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi or other available
database maintained by ATCIC.

c. Customer satisfaction measures.

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis, using the Client Satisfaction
Questionnaire-8. Results of consumer satisfaction are generated through ATCIC’s
Quality Management (QM) function and shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet.
Results are reviewed by the Quality Leadership Team (QLT) on a monthly basis, which
allows implementation of continuous quality improvement regarding consumer
satisfaction. Any identified problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement
Team (QIT), as a Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution.

d. Demographic data that will be collected:

36

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7O171RE
Modification No.6

Page 42 of49

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports
describing demographic information are generated by ATCIC’s QM function. Reports
summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served.

Performance Measures Reporting Requirements:
a) Quarterly Interlocal and Quarterly Interlocal Demographic Reports

(1) Due by the 15th of the month following the end of the previous quarter (1/15,
4/15, 7/15, 10/15)

b) Annual Report
(1) Submitted upon completion

c) Consumer Satisfaction — measured by the Client Satisfaction Questionnaire-8
(1) Results of consumer satisfaction reported quarterly for each program identified in

the work statement

Reports will be submitted to County Contract Manager: Laura Peveto TCHHSIVS - Office of
Children Services P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767

37

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1

ATTACHMENT C-il
2011 RENEWAL TERM PROGRAM BUDGET

1L070 17 IRE
Modification No.6

Page 43 of49

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7OI7IRE
Modification No.6

Page 44 of49

PERSONNEL
Salaries (insert total from attached wrksheet)
FICA: rate x salaries
Retirement 0.00
Insurance: cost/month X FTE’s 0.00
Worke?s Compensation: rate x salaries 0.00
Unemployment: rate x salaries 0.00
Dther Benefits (specify) 0.00

0.00
0.00

OPERATING EXPENSES
Equipment Rental 0.00
Occupancy Expenses (lnduding rent. utilities, building
maintenance, etc.) 0.00
Postage 0.00
Telephone 0.00
Staff Travel 0.00
PrintinglDupllcation 0.00
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of
agency operations) 0.00
AudIt/Accounting 0.00
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted
Expenses form) 0.00
SubscrlotlonsfMemberships 0.00

0.00
lnsuranc&Bonding 0.00
Other (specify) 0.00

0.00
0.00

DIRECT ASSISTANCE
Drugs/MedIcine 0.00
Food/Beverage 0.00
Other 0.00

ATCIC ServIces 1,411,054.00 1.411,054.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

EQU1PMENTICAPITAL OUTLAY
(SpecIfy) 0.00

0.00
0.00

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) $1,411,054.00 $0.00 $1,411,054.00
Not.: Grand TOt& do.. not include program Incom.

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care

2011 Budget ATCIC Main Interlocal
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL

Main- Budget Nov 2005 Final

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



EXHIBIT 2

2011 RENEWAL TERM EThICS AFFIDAVIT

ILO7O17IRE
Modification No.6

Page 45 of49

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO7OI7IRE
Modification No.6

Page 46 of49

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF TRAVIS }

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: izfi/io

NameofAffiant: rLU—Q

Title of Afflant: I e --- e ‘ o r

Business Name of Contractor: 1 rn n- d flTC C-

County of Contractor: L? C

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Afliant is authorized by Contractor to make this Affidavit for Contractor.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this Affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this invitation
for bids which is attached to this affidavit as Attachment A.

5. Affiant has personally read Attachment A to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Attachment A with whom
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately
before the date of this affidavit whos ame has not already been disclosed.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by ,)1MC)i )O’v> on )- I L.- , 2O.L.

_______

Ui1QJj) C’Rt

Notary

ik,State of Texas

MYM!RES1 Qc\O ?-
-

Typed or printed name ofnotary

My commission expires: 1 — 1 7— 3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ILO/Ol 7IRE
Modification No.6

Page 47 of49

Contractor acknowledges that Contractor is doing business, or has done business, during the 365-
day period immediately prior to the date of this Affidavit with the following key persons and
warrants that these are the only such key persons:

If no one is listed above, Contractor warrants that Contractor is not doing business, and has not
done business, during the 365-day period immediately prior to the date of this Affidavit with any
key person.

2

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



11.0701 7JRE
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS Modification No.6

October 13 2010

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held HoldinR Office/Position Individual is Assøciated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
Executive Assistant Cheiyl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheiyl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Chris Fanuel
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Saner Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Gariy Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duafle
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Shem E. Fleming
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols’
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Maiy Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Purchasing Agent AssistantIV.Diana Gonzalez ILO7OI7IRE
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Periy Modiç,catio4n9Nof 6
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker g

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assisiant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monna C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Loren Breland
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Nancy Barchus, CPPB
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis*

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10
Executive Assistant Kelly Darby 01/15/il
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/il

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3253 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing, 854-9853
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. PS070092RE, First Southwest 
Asset Management.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Travis County Auditor’s Office requires arbitrage calculations to be 
performed on a recurring and as-needed basis. Arbitrage rebate calculation 
services assist the department with bond issues (both revenue and general 
obligation bonds), variable rate issues, and certificates of obligation.
This Modification No. 1 reduces the per issuance fee from $2,000 to 
$1,400.
Travis County is signing this Modification No. 2 first in order to authorize 
2010 fees at the new reduced rate.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last twelve months, $47,980 has been 
spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: As needed
Contract Type: Professional Services
Contract Period: January 1, 2007 - December 31, 2007

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: N/A 
Modification Type: Bilateral 
Modification Period: January 1, 2010 - December 31, 2010  

Solicitation-Related Information: N/A
Solicitations Sent:  
Responses Received:  

Item 18
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PURCHASING OFFICE ITEMS Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3253 Page 2

HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  
Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 4:24 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 4:11 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 12/21/2010 8:46 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO. PSO70092RE — Arbitrage Calculation Services Page 1 of 2 Pages

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Elizabeth Corey DATE PREPARED:

TELEPHONE: 512-854-9853
Travis County Purchasing Office FAX: 512-854-9185 December 20, 2010
314 West 11th Street, Room 400
Austin, Texas 78701 ID: 3253, Court Date: 12/28/10

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

1 CONTRACT:

First Southwest Asset Management January 1, 2007

325 North St. Paul Street, Suite 800
Dallas, Texas 75201

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 1, 2007 - December 31. 2007 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 1, 2010 - December 31. 2010

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $ As needed Current Modified Amount $ As needed

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as
well as those more completely set forth in the attachment:

Recitals
First Southwest Asset Management (Contractor) and Travis County, Texas (County) entered into a contract for Contractor to
determine to what extent, if any, County is required to rebate investment earnings from investable bond proceeds pursuant to
Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code. Commissioners Court of County has exempted this contract from complying with
the competitive procurement process under TEx. LOG. GOv. CODE ANN., § 262 et seq. as one for personal and professional
services.

Agreement

In consideration of Travis County’s extension and amendment of this Contract, Contractor and Travis County agree
to amend the contract as follows:

1.0 Section 1.0 TERM OF CONTRACT is deleted and the following section is inserted in its place:

1.0 TERJ’I OF CONTRACT: The contract shall be effective January 1, 2007 and shall remain in effect until
December 31, 2007, or until the services are completed whichever is earlier unless either party terminates this
contract in compliance with its terms. This contract renews each January 1 for an additional term of one year.

2.0 Section 2.7 Cost Proposal of Attachment A is amended by deleting the pricing charts and the following
chart on page 2 is inserted in its place:

The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification, all of which is hereby made a part of the
Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Contract, as amended.

Contractor Complete your portion of the signature block below on all origzi 14Pu1d originals to Travis County
A fully-executed original will be returned to you for your records

DDBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:

U CORPORATION
BY:________________________________________________

SIGNATURE U OTHER

PRINT NAME
DATE:

TITLE:_____________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



MODIFICATION NO.2 To CONTRACT NO. PSO70092RE — Arbitrage Calculation Services Page 2 of 2 Pages

Description Annual Fee
ANNUAL FEE $1,400
COMPREHENSIVEARBITRA GE COMPLIANCE SER VICES INCLUDE:
. Commingled Funds Analysis & Calculations
• Spending Exception Analysis & Calculations
. Yield Restriction Analysis & Calculations
. Debt Service Fund and Reserve Fund Allocations
. Transferred Proceeds Calculations INCLUDED

. Universal Cap Calculations

. Preparation of all Required IRS Paperwork and IRS Assistance

. Retention of Calculation Records

. Timely Delivery of Rebate Calculations and On-Site Meetings, as Appropriate
OTHER SERVICES AVAILABLE:
IRS Refund Request Prepare of refund request package, and assistance in $750
Responding to_subsequent_IRS_Infomiation_Requests
Commercial Paper Calculations Per allocated issue $1,600

If County provides the calculation data in a spreadsheet or electronic text file format, the annual fee stated
above is reduced by 10%.

3.0 Upon execution of this modification, the contract is modified as provided in this Modification No. 1 effective November
24, 2010.

4.0 County and Contractor ratify all terms and conditions of this Contract as amended herein.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3218 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: David Walch, Purchasing, 854-6663
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve contract awards for Travis County Crime Victim’s Fund service 
providers, RFS No. S10291DW to the highest qualified respondents:

A. PS110056DW --Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual 
Assault Survival Center d/b/a Safeplace.

B. ; and PS110057DW --Youth and Family Alliance d/b/a Lifeworks
C. ; and PS110058DW - For The Love of Christi
D. ; and PS110059DW - Center for Child Protection
E. ; and PS110060DW - CASA of Travis County
F. ; and PS110061DW - Austin Travis County Mental Health and 

Mental Retardation Center d/b/a Austin Travis County
Integral Care

G. ; and PS110062DW - Texas RioGrande Legal Aid. Inc.
H. ; and PS110063DW - Austin Child Guidance Center
I. ; and PS110064DW - Austin Academy
J. ; and PS110065DW - Volunteer Legal Services
K. ; and PS110066DW - Travis County Juvenile Probation 

Department
L. ; and PS110067DW - YWCA of Greater Austin

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

The above listed agencies provide various services to crime victims within 
Travis County. Funding for these services is generated through accrued 
fees from education classes provided by Travis County's Counseling and 
Education Services.  Each year a portion of these fees are designated for 
the Crime Victims' Fund.  For FY2011, $169,487.00 has been designated 
for the Crime Victims' Fund. 

The initial term of these contracts shall be January 1, 2011  through 
December 31, 2011.  Contingent upon available funds from the FY2012 

Item 20
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3218 Page 2

Crime Victims' Fund, and dependent upon the approval of each agency's 
FY2012 Abbreviated Application by the Application Review Committee, 
these contracts shall automatically renew January 1, 2012 through 
December 31, 2012

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: See "Attachment A: Contract Amounts and

 Requisition Numbers"
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement
Contract Period: 1/1/2011 - 12/31/2011

Contract Modification Information: N/A
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period:   

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: N/A
Responses Received:  12
HUB Information:  Not Applicable
% HUB Subcontractor:  Not Applicable

Special Contract Considerations: N/A
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 _x__  Comments:  All applicants awarded contracts. Original contract 

documents being routed for internal approvals and will be provided for court 
approval upon receipt.   

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  (See "Attachment A: Contract Amounts 

and Requisition Numbers")
 Funding Account(s):  001-4010-586-6290

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3218 Page 3

 Comments: 
Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified _x__ Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 12/16/2010 1:35 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/20/2010 12:55 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Patricia Estrada Completed 12/20/2010 2:32 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Justice & Public Safety Division
Travis County Counseling & Education Services

Caryl Clarke Colburn, Director, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX  78767 (512) 854•9540

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO:  CYD GRIMES, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT     
DAVID WALCH, ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT

FROM:  CARYL CLARKE COLBURN, CES DIRECTOR

SUBJECT:  2011-2012-FIRST YEAR CYCLE OF TWO YEAR CRIME VICTIMS FUND CONTRACTS

DATE:  DECEMBER 15, 2010

CC:  ROGER JEFFERIES, EXECUTIVE MANAGER, JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY    
TERESA GOFF, CES PROGRAM MANAGER

I have attached a matrix with the recommendations to the Commissioners Court of local agencies to 
receive Travis County Crime Victims Fund (CVF) contracts for the calendar year of 2011. The 
recommended amounts for each agency are included in the matrix. For the past twenty-three years the 
Counseling & Education Services (CES) Department has coordinated the CVF Application Review 
Committee which reviews applications submitted by local agencies in seeking funding for programs that 
support crime victims. Recommendations are then made to the Commissioners Court who approve the 
two year contracts.

The CES general fund budget has $169,487 for the CVF in 2011 in line item 001-4010-586-6290 
OUTSIDE AGENCY CONTRACTS. A new RFS was released for a two year contract cycle to begin in 
2011 and 2012. 

Each agency’s application was scored by each one of the committee members. An average was 
determined for each agency and if their score fell into an acceptable range, which all did, their funding 
amount was recommended for 2011. CES is requesting that the Purchasing Office submit the 
recommendations to the County Attorney’s Office to create contracts, then submit them to the 
Commissioners Court for approval. Please feel free to call me for any additional information.

Attachment: Travis County Crime Victims Fund 2011 Matrix 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Crime Victims Fund 2011 Matrix 
Contract Term:  January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011

PS110056DW Safeplace $30,666.00
PS110057DW Lifeworks $20,507.00
PS110058DW For The Love of Christi $33,075.00
PS110059DW Ctr. For Child Protection $10,378.00
PS110060DW CASA $18,676.00
PS110061DW ATCIC-ATCMHMR $13,410.00
PS110062DW Texas RioGrande Legal Aid $10,677.00
PS110063DW Austin Child Guidance Ctr $5,250.00
PS110064DW Austin Academy $8,386.00
PS110065DW Volunteer Legal Services $5,757.00
PS110066DW Juv. Prob Pot of Gold $7,705.00
PS110067DW YWCA $5,000.00

TOTAL $169,487.00

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ATTACHMENT A: Contract Amounts and Requisition Numbers.

Contractor

Total 

Points Scoring%

FY10 

Allocation
FY11 

Request
FY11 Award 

Recommendation Contract Number REQ #
Total Possible Score 2075

Safeplace 1967 94.80% 24,796.63$     $30,666.00 $30,666.00 PS110056DW 519375
Lifeworks 1955 94.22% 19,530.00$     $20,507.00 $20,507.00 PS110057DW 519380
For The Love of Christi 1924 92.72% 31,500.00$     $33,075.00 $33,075.00 PS110058DW 519382
Ctr. For Child Protection 1916 92.34% 9,884.00$       $10,378.00 $10,378.00 PS110059DW 519385
CASA 1886 90.89% 17,787.00$     $18,676.00 $18,676.00 PS110060DW 519390
ATCIC-ATCMHMR 1828 88.10% 12,772.00$     $13,410.00 $13,410.00 PS110061DW 519391
Texas RioGrande Legal Aid 1810 87.23% 10,168.00$     $10,677.00 $10,677.00 PS110062DW 519393
Austin Child Guidance Ctr 1785 86.02% 5,000.00$       $5,250.00 $5,250.00 PS110063DW 519394
Austin Academy 1774 85.49% 7,987.00$       $8,386.00 $8,386.00 PS110064DW 519396
Volunteer Legal Services 1742 83.95% 5,483.00$       $5,757.00 $5,757.00 PS110065DW 519398
Juv. Prob Pot of Gold 1680 80.96% 12,099.00$     $12,704.00 $7,705.00 PS110066DW
YWCA 1484 71.52% -$                $5,000.00 $5,000.00 PS110067DW 519401

157,006.63$   $174,486.00 $169,487.00

RFS 100291DW -- Travis County Crime Victims' Fund

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0056DW
 
PAGE 10F49
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AND
 
TRAVIS COUNTY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND SEXUAL ASSAULT
 

SURVIVAL CENTER, DIB/AI SAFEPLACE
 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0056DW
 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056D\V 
PAGE20F49 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
TRAVIS COUNTY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND SEXUAL ASSAULT
 

SURVIVAL CENTER, DIB/A SAFEPLACE
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and the Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual 
Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace (hereinafter "Contractor"), (both County and Contractor collectively 
referred to herein as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under
 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes.
 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. Lac. GOy'T CODE ANN. § 262.024.
 

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Crime victim" means (i) a young person or adult who experiences sexual, or domestic violence as a 
result of the criminal acts of another person; (ii) the legal guardian of a victim, whether or not a legal 
relationship between the guardian and the victim exists in situations where the victim has a guardian because of 
the age of the victim or the physical or mental incompetence of the victim; and (iii) the parent, child, or other 
close family member or a significant person sharing a relationship with the crime victim. 

1.5 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.6 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 3 OF49 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1, 2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1,2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31,2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, all services and activities for crime victims ("Services and Activities") in accordance with the 
terms of Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime 
Victims' Fund FY 20011 Contract Application, Quarterly Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure 
Report, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance with the Assurances, Certifications, and all 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 4 OF 49 

other statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the services funded under this contract; and in 
accordance with all other terms and conditions stated in this Contract. Subject to the restrictions and 
limitations set forth in Subsections 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 of this Contract, the contract funds provided shall be 
used to supplement staff salaries as specifically provided in Contractor's Proposal, which is attached 
hereto as part of Attachment A. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.P.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on
 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllOOS6DW
 
PAGESOF49
 

3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.10 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term ofthis contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllOOS6DW
 
PAGE60F49
 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance ofthis Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager ofthe location ofthe bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy ofthat 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said form(s), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 7 OF 49 

shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a 
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 
termination of this contract, or other action as determined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

J.14.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities performed under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Reform Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance of Form W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including termination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of 
payment if payment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment information required by County in its Purchase Order. 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE80F49 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

FIFTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY THREE DOLLARS ($15,333) on January 1,2011; 
FIFTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY THREE DOLLARS ($15,333) on August 1,2011. 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, shall not exceed THIRTY 
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SIXTY SIX DOLLARS ($30,666). The total amount of funds to be paid to 
Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1, 2012 through December 31 , 
2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County based 
upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial 
term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE90F49 

funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (10) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSmILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end ofthe contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
information. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 ofthis contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient information, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient information. 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGEIOOF49 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Infonnation Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all infonnation that identifies recipients and personnel and any other infonnation 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Perfonnance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following infonnation: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any infonnation, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its perfonnance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/tennination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perfonn periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the tenns of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's perfonnance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's perfonnance under the tenns of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the perfonnance of an annual fmancial, 
and compliance or perfonnance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's perfonnance under this 
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations: 

242955-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110056DW 
PAGE 11 OF 49 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day ofContractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review: 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees: 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or 
their designees: and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 120F49 

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or fonnat 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the perfonnance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
perfonnance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
perfonnance records pertinent to the perfonnance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the tenns of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 13 OF49 

shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description of the claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 14 OF 49 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (l0) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 15 OF 49 

(a) Form B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) Form A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
FormsAandB 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor of Travis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor ofTravis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,0001$300,0001$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllO056DW 
PAGE 160F49 

aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 170F49 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial term or the renewal term, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perform services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs of performance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, ifthere is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for performance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the performance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 180F49 

date oftennination of this Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early termination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and detennined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the terms of this contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise detennined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract term. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days of termination of this contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon termination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perform the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit 1" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full performance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 19 OF 49 

18.1 Accurate Infonnation. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and infonnation submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or infonnation shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, infonnation, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perfonn the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perfonn under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all tenns, perfonnances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render perfonnances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for perfonnance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debannent, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in tennination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10056DW 
PAGE 20 OF 49 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
Lac. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0	 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0	 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1.	 Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

2.	 Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 
3.	 Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 21 OF 49 

4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State of Texas without regard 
to the conflicts oflaw principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully perfonnable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not pennissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the perfonnance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE220F49 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

Linda Herbert
 
Counseling Services Director
 

Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace
 
P.O. Box 19454
 

Austin, Texas 78760
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome ofany election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 12.0, 13.0, 15.0, 16.0, 17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 23 OF 49 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. CIY. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution ofthe dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. CIY. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision ofthis 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision of this contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 24 OF 49 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words ofany gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otherwise. 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Intewretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision fonn to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as detennined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of "line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (l0) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If detennined to be necessary, at 
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract. Exhibits. or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the tenns, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order of precedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services; 
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations; 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 25 OF 49 

29.2.3 Specifications; 
29.2.4 Special Tenns and Conditions; 
29.2.5 General Tenns and Conditions. 

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY 

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where 
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor's name or 
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee 
identification number and other important infonnation affecting Contractor's status. 

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. 

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by 
Travis County of any immunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis 
County hereby retains all of its affinnative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the 
execution of this contract, nor any conduct of any County representative relating to this contract shall be 
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by 
operation of law. 

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES 

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the 
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have committed an 
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or 
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled 
Substances Act. If it is determined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may 
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at 
least ten (10) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further 
infonnation concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found 
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties 
involving any direct contact with clients. 

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any 
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee having direct 
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures. 
As used in this Subsection 32.2 "employee or employees" shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence 
of Subsection 32.1. 

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact, 
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance 
with this Section 32.0. 

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS 

If specific qualifications are set forth in job descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related 
to providing services and performing activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required 
qualifications will be assigned to perfonn the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or 
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County. 

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 26 OF 49 

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate 
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a 
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result ofwar, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event offorce majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event of force majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event offorce majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event offorce majeure ends and Contractor is performing 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 27 OF49 

file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information 
which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

Executed on this day of ---', 2010 

Travis County Domestic Violence Travis County 
and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

Julia Spann 
Executive Director 

By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge .. 

Date: _ Date: _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _ 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

242955-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110056DW 
PAGE280F49 

ATTACHMENT A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CRlME VICTIMS FUND 
PSll0056DW 
PAGE 29 OF 49 

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 1, 2011 through December 31,2011 

COVER SHEET 
Name of person submitting application, Title, Address & Phone: 

Applicant Organization: SafePlace 

Linda Herbert 
Counseling Services Director 

P.O. Box 19454 
Austin, TX 78760 

Phone: 512.356.1538 

Primary Contact Name: Linda Herbert Phone: 512.356.1538 

Title: Counseling Services Director Fax: 512.385.0662 E-Mail: lherbert@SafePlace.org 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10056DW 
FY 2011 TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (programmatic) PAGE 30 OF 49 

Applicant: Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

I.	 Name and General Description of Organization: (Limit organizational description to a half page.) 
Mission Statement: SafePlace exists to end sexual and domestic violence through safety, healing, 
prevention and social change. For 36 years, SafePlace has served as the leading non-profit provider in 
Austin/Travis County of a wide range of services to women, youth and men hurt by rape, sexual abuse and 
domestic violence. Our clients are from diverse backgrounds and sectors of the community, and include 
traditionally-underserved populations. 

Our services include a 24-hour crisis hotline, 105-bed Family Shelter, support for recent rape survivors at 
local hospitals, 48 units of transitional housing, therapeutic counseling, and case management, among 
other programs. We also offer education, training and violence prevention services in schools and to the 
community. Further, working with others, we advance alternatives to the attitudes, behaviors and policies 
that perpetuate the acceptance of intimate violence, especially violence against women. 

SafePlace has approximately 140 full-time and part-time staff; and 150-175 active volunteers serve 
throughout our agency. The 2010 SafePlace budget is $8,450,401, and our fiscal year is the same as the 
calendar year. SafePlace is governed by a 12-18 member Board of Directors. The Board is responsible for: 
setting and ensuring the mission, vision and strategic plan of the agency; developing and approving 
policy; and ensuring financial and program oversight. 

II.	 Program Description: 
a.	 Describe specifically the program's objectives and activities for which TCCVF is being sought, 

Proposals will be evaluated on one (1) of the following types ofservices: Direct Services, Indirect 
Services or Prevention Services. 

SafePlace is requesting IT 2011 TCCVF funding for our Counseling Services program, which provides 
direct services to adult and youth victims of sexual and domestic violence. These direct services include: 
individual, group and family counseling; phone counseling; play therapy; talk therapy; parental 
coaching; trauma symptom management; assessment and referral for psychiatric services; safety 
planning; and crisis intervention. Our agency has provided therapeutic counseling in Austin/Travis 
County for over 30 years. Historically, there is a large need for the Counseling Services program, 
which is exacerbated by the declining availability of free and accessible mental health services. 

The Counseling Services program addresses the needs of sexual and domestic violence victims by 
helping them to heal, develop healthy behaviors and skills, and ultimately break cycles of violence. 
Program services help victims rebuild a sense of security, confidence, safety and personal power, 
which may have been lost as a result of abuse. Counseling also helps victims to function productively 
in their daily lives, understand the effects of abuse, and not blame themselves for the violence. Since 
so much of the abuse has occurred within trusted relationships, counseling focuses on trust issues and 
building skills for developing safe and healthy relationships. 

b.	 Explain how this proposedprogram will benefit, and/or impact, Travis County crime victims and the 
Travis County community. 

Sexual and domestic violence hurt thousands of people each year in Austin/Travis County. A combined 
total of 10,557 family violence cases and 1,140 rape/sexual assault cases were reported in 2009 (1). There 
were 1,777 confirmed victims of child abuse/neglect in Travis County in September 2008-August 2009 (2). 

Studies show that domestic/sexual violence in adulthood and childhood has long-term harmful effects on 
the mental health of survivors, even after they escape the abuse. Abused women experience 50%-70% 
more stress-related and other health problems, as compared to non-abused women. Among the 
conditions experienced by abuse survivors are depression, anxiety disorders and post-traumatic stress 
disorder (3), (4). 

(1) Data provided by Austin Police Department and Travis County Sheriffs Office staff in e-mails to SafePlace staff, May 
2010. Please note that these numbers are subject to small changes as investigations are cleared and re-opened by law 
enforcement. 

(2) Texas Department of Family and Protective Services, 2009 Data Book, accessed October 2010 from: 
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/About!Data Books and Annual Reports/default.asp. 

(3) Intimate Partner Violence and Physical Health Consequences. Campbell, et. a1. Internal Medicine. 2002; 162:1157-1163. 

1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
FY 2011 TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (programmatic) PAGE 31 OF 49 

Applicant: Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

When the effects of abuse are not addressed, harmful consequences include continued mental health 
issues, future victimization and/or perpetration of violence, among others. (5) Research indicates that 
counseling is beneficial for domestic and sexual violence victims (6). SafePlace's extensive experience in 
providing counseling to victims concurs with these findings. 

The Counseling Services program serves youth and adults living in the Austin/Travis County community, 
and in SafePlace's shelter and transitional housing. The need for the program is tremendous. We 
average230 calls a month requesting services, and 10-20 people walk-in for counseling intakes weekly. 

As noted above, the program provides the following direct services: individual, group and family 
counseling; phone counseling; play therapy; talk therapy; parental coaching; trauma symptom 
management; assessment and referral for psychiatric services; safety planning; and crisis intervention. 

The program offers an array of services to best meet the diverse needs and circumstances of clients. Some 
survivors need group counseling, others benefit from phone counseling, and some need a combination of 
services. Program services are confidential and free of charge. Services are provided throughout the year 
on a weekly basis during the day, with most support groups held in the evenings. 

Clients are referred to the program by SafePlace staff or other agencies, or refer themselves (often after 
reading our website and/or other informational materials). Also, two days a week, people seeking 
counseling can come to SafePlace without an appointment and meet in person with a counselor for intake, 
safety planning, information and referral. This process ensures counselor accessibility to survivors, 
addressing their needs in a timely manner. 

Phone counseling sessions use a client-directed, outcome-informed approach, and focus on safety, 
emotional well-being, and the client's level of functioning. Counselors assess the crisis faced by the client, 
identify their most immediate needs, explore options for addressing those needs, and provide support for 
implementing needed changes. Phone counseling is primarily used by those unable to come to SafePlace 
for services, usually due to issues related to transportation, child care and disabilities. 

Group counseling enables clients to give and receive support, and decrease the shame and isolation 
survivors often feel. Groups are offered for specific populations such as survivors with substance abuse 
issues, male survivors, monolingual Spanish speakers, parents, the incarcerated, and incest survivors; and 
are held at SafePlace and other locations in the community. 

Individual counseling provides an opportunity for survivors to process traumatic material and learn ways 
to manage the effects of domestic and sexual violence. Family counseling focuses on relationships and 
overall functioning of the family. 

The Counseling Services program is innovative and unique in the community in that it is the only one of 
its scope providing free therapeutic counseling services specifically designed and designated for domestic 
and sexual violence victims. While there are other local counseling providers that serve victims, to our 
knowledge, they do not offer the array of services that SafePlace provides, and/or do not have our 
extensive expertise in the domestic/sexual violence field. 

c.	 IdentifY and describe the targeted population and project including the total unduplicated number of 
clients to receive services through proposedprogram/project in H'hich TCCVF is being requested. 

The Counseling Services program serves youth (ages 3-17) and adults either living in the Austin/Travis 
County community, or in SafePlace's shelter and transitional housing. Clients are from diverse 

(4) The Long-term Health Outcomes of Childhood Abuse: An Overview and a Call to Action. Springer KW, Sheridan J, Kuo 
D, et. al. Journal of General Internal Medicine. 2003; 18:864--870. 

(5) Schechter, S. "Expanding Solutions for Domestic Violence and Poverty: What Battered Women Vlith Abused Children 
Need from Their Advocates". National Resource Center on Domestic Violence (2000). UNICEF, The Body Shop 
International and the Secretariat for the United Nations Secretary-General's Study on Violence against Children. "Behind 
Closed Doors: The Impact of Domestic Violence on Children" (2006). 

(6) Westbury, E. & Tutty, L.M. (1999). The efficacy of group treatment for survivors of childhood abuse. Child Abuse and 
Neglect, 23, 1, 31-44. Crisis Intervention and Counseling by Telephone. Lester, Da\id (Ed.). Charles C. Thomas (publisher); 
Springfield, IL, 2002. 

10/19/10 2 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
FY 2011 TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (programmatic) PAGE 32 OF 49 

Applicant: Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

backgrounds and sectors of the community, and include traditionally-underserved populations such as 
people of color and individuals with disabilities. Most clients lack the financial means to pay for fee-based 
behavioral health services. 

In 2011, we estimate that approximately 1,600 adults and youth will be served in Counseling Services. The 
2011 output and outcome goals for the program are included in Attachment B (Performance Objectives) 

d. Explain if, and/or how, volunteers would be utilized in this proposedprogram. 
Counseling Services trains approximately seven students a year from Counseling and Social Work 
programs at The University of Texas at Austin, S1. Edward's University and Texas State University 
through its highly-ranked, graduate-level volunteer internship program. Students serve at SafePlace 
for 20 hours per week for two semesters. These volunteers enable us to increase the number of people 
we can serve. It also prepares those who will soon be entering the workforce to better serve 
domestic/sexual violence victims. 

e. Describe any specific inter-agency collaborations this projected program will involve. 
1. Who will be the collaborating agencies? 
Staff of the Counseling Services program participates in the Central Texas Coalition Against Human 
Trafficking and the Behavioral Health Planning Partnership through the Community Action 
Network. We also work with the: Travis County Correctional Complex; Austin Recovery; Child 
Protective Services; Refugee Services; Parents in Recovery; LifeWorks; Communities in Schools; 
The University of Texas at Austin; St. Edward's University; Texas State University; Austin Police 
Department/Victim Services; and the Travis County Sheriffs Office. 

2. How will the collaboration enhance this specific program? / 
3. What have the past collaborations between these agencies accomplished? 
Through our involvement in the Central Texas Coalition Against Human Trafficking and Refugee 
Services, we learn ways to better meet the needs of trafficking victims, and also prioritize services 
for trafficking victims who have been sexually assaulted. Child Protective Services and SafePlace 
work together to provide training to staff, and continuity of services for survivors. 

Our participation in the Behavioral Health Planning Partnership enables us to work with other 
service providers to improve communication, create better community access to behavioral health 
services, and address gaps in services. We receive referrals and work with the Austin Police 
Department/Victim Services and the Travis County Sheriffs Office. 

Our collaborations at Austin Recovery and with Parents in Recovery enable us to reach 
underserved trauma victims in recovery from substance abuse. We are using an innovative, 
evidence-based group curriculum entitled Seeking Safety, which integrates both issues and 
promotes safety, accountability and skill-building. 

By working with the Travis County Correctional Complex (TCCC), we are able to offer support 
groups at the jail for incarcerated women who are victims of severe sexual and domestic violence. 
Many of these women were victimized since childhood, and have never received help with these 
issues. They are participants in TCCC's PRIDE (People Recognizing the Inherent Dignity of 
Everyone) program, which assists them in building stronger relationships with their children and 
families through resources addressing their physical, emotional and spiritual needs. 

Currently, LifeWorks, Communities In Schools and SafePlace are collaborating to create a Shared 
Psychiatric Services Model for children and their families. We are submitting a private grant 
proposal for funding to begin in 2011. This project will create more psychiatric services and 
better access to services for those without resources. 

As noted above, students from The University of Texas at Austin, St. Edward's University and 
Texas State University serve as volunteer interns in the Counseling Services program. 

4. Will there be shared resources (i.e., volunteers, space, activities)? 
The Travis County Correctional Complex and Austin Recovery provide space and referrals for the support 
groups, and SafePlace provides the staff which facilitates the groups. Child Protective Services and SafePlace 
provide training to our respective agencies' staff. The University of Texas at Austin, S1. Edward's University 

3 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
FY 2011 TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (programmatic) PAGE 33 OF 49 

Applicant: Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

and Texas State University students serve as volunteer interns at SafePlace, and we provide them with 
training, supervision, office space and other resources. If the abovementioned Shared Psychiatric Services 
Model collaboration with LifeWorks and Communities In Schools is funded, this project will involve 
shared services and other resources among our three agencies. 

As detailed above, our collaborations and sharing of resources with these victim-serving entities avoids 
duplication of services, increases senrice capacity, and maximizes service impact. 

m. Staff Qualifications: 
Counseling Services program staff are master's-level counselors (or equivalent expertise) who are 
experienced in working with people victimized by \riolence and trauma, and include persons who are 
bilingual in English and Spanish. Social Work, Professional Counselor, and Marriage and Family 
disciplines are represented by the staff. Some counselors have advanced training in trauma counseling 
techniques, including Somatic Experiencing, Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing, and Body
Centered Experiential Therapy. 

Maya Amos, Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence survivors), LMSW. 
Ms. Amos joined the staff of SafePlace in 2008. 

Anna Bauer, Bilingual Counselor (prO\rides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence survivors), 
LMSW. Ms. Bauer began working at SafePlace in 2008. 

Ana Maria Cabezas, Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence survivors), 
M.A. in Health Psychology, LPC track. Ms. Cabezas joined the staff of SafePlace in 2010. 

Lee Ann Cameron, Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence survivors), 
LBSW, and working toward a master's degree in Rehabilitation and Counseling. Ms. Cameron has been a 
SafePlace staff member for 14 years. 

Lourdes Carrillo, Bilingual Counseling Services Manager (supervises several Counselors, and also 
maintains a part-time counseling caseload), LMSW, and LCSW in Illinois. Ms. Carrillo joined the staff of 
SafePlace in 2008. 

Christina Conrad, Phone Counselor (provides counseling via phone to domestic/sexual violence 
survivors), B.A. in Organizational/Interpersonal Communications, and working toward an M.A. in 
Professional Counseling (by December 2010). Ms. Conrad has been with SafePlace for four years. 

Elizabeth Deanda, Bilingual Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence 
survivors), LMSW. Ms. Deanda joined the staff of SafePlace in 2008. 

Linda Gutierrez, Bilingual Phone Counselor (provides counseling via phone to domestic/sexual violence 
survivors), B.A. in Psychology, and working toward an M.A. in Professional Counseling (community 
counseling/LPC track, by May 2011). National Counselor Examination for Licensed Professional 
Counselor (LPC) and National Certified Counselor licensure scheduled for Fall 2010. Ms. Gutierrez began 
working at SafePlace in 2010. 

Kristin Hensley, Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence survivors), LPC, 
registered play therapist and certified in somatic experiencing. Ms. Hensley joined the staff of SafePlace in 
2007. 

Linda Herbert, Counseling Services Director (oversees program design, operations and evaluation, and 
provides supervision), LPC Supervisor. Ms. Herbert has been a SafePlace staff member for 18 years. 

Mayra Hernandez, Bilingual Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence 
survivors), MSSW. Ms. Hernandez joined the staff of SafePlace in 2009. 

Mittie Knox, Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence survivors), LCSW. 
Ms. Knox has been with SafePlace since 2001. 

4 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
FY 2011 TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (programmatic) PAGE 34 OF 49 

Applicant: Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

Matthew Litschi, Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence survivors), LPC 
Intern. Mr. Litschi began at SafePlace in 2008. 

Sarah Reidy, Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence survivors), LCSW. 
Ms. Reidy has been a SafePlace staff member for four years. 

Emily Rudenick, Counseling Services Manager (supervises some Counselors, and also maintains a part
time caseload of clients), LPC Supervisor. Ms. Rudenickjoined the staff of SafePlace in 2010. 

Joanna Slauter, Counseling Intake Coordinator (provides eligibility screening and intake by phone for 
those seeking counseling services, as well as some phone counseling), B.A. in Psychology. Ms. Slauter has 
been with SafePlace since 2005. 

Sue Ann Snyder, Counseling Services Manager (supervises some Counselors, and also maintains a part
time caseload of clients), LCSW Supervisor. Ms. Snyder has been a staff member of SafePlace for 18 years. 

Orlando Zapata, Bilingual Counselor (provides face-to-face counseling to domestic/sexual violence 
survivors), MS in Marriage and Family Therapy, and PSSSP (Psychological Services for Spanish-Speaking 
Populations) certification, LPC Intern. Mr. Zapata joined the staff of SafePlace in 2008. 

5 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
FY 2011 TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (programmatic) PAGE 35 OF 49 

Applicant: Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

BUDGET AND FUNDING INFORMATION 
IV. Amount of Funding Requested: On a separate page please submit the amount ofTCCVF being requested.
 
Provide a line item budget fully detailing the total projected costs for the proposed program/project, including line items
 
for the amount requested from TCCVF (see NOTE). For example, if the requested amount is for one line item only, e.g.,
 
a partial salary, include the cost of the total salary and all related costs for employee benefits, detailing the percentage of
 
salary for which TCCVF will cover. In the event TCCVF may be matched, please indicate.
 
NOTE: For those proposers who were awarded a FYlO contract, in which it was renewed for an additional twelve
 
(12) month term (the "FI'll term '?, the amount requested shall not be greater than the FYll term amountplus 5%. 

SafePlace is requesting $30,666 in FY 2011 TCCVF funding for the Counseling Services program. This 
amount represents the FY 2010 amount awarded to SafePlace ($29,206) plus 5% ($1,460). Below please 
find a line item budget which includes projected costs for Counseling Services for calendar year 2011. 

Funders of Counseling Services in 2010 include the: Texas Office of the Attorney General; Lowe 
Foundation; City of Austin; Topfer Family Foundation; U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development; St. David's Foundation; and the Texas Health and Human Services Commission, among 
other sources. While the availability of private and governmental funding can change, we anticipate 
approaching these and/or other potential funders for support of the program in 2011 and/or future years. 
Please also see below for additional information regarding program sustainability. 

2011 Counseling Services budget (projected costs) 

FY 2011 TCCVF SafePlace 2011 projected Total 

Personnel 

Salaries 

Counselor $35,020 $35,020 

Counselor $35,535 $35,535 
Counseling Services Manager $44,805 $44,805 

Counseling Intake Coordinator $35,890 $35,890 

Counseling Services Manager $49,378 $49,378 

Counselor $35,175 $35,175 
Counselor $35,720 $35,720 

Counseling Services Director $54,590 $54,590 
Counselor (TCCVF request is 86% of salary) $30,666 $4,869 $35,535 
Counselor $40,752 $40,752 

Counselor $40,093 $40,093 
Counselor $35,020 $35,020 

Counselor $35,535 $35,535 
Counselor $40,572 $40,572 
Counseling Services Manager $48,410 $48,410 

Counselor $35,535 $35,535 
Phone Counselor $17,510 $17,510 

Phone Counselor $17,250 $17,250 

Total Salaries $30,666 $641,659 $672,325 

Benefits 

FICA@7.65% So $51,432 $51,432 

Other benefits (health, dental, etc.) $0 $118,016 $118,016 

Total Benefits $0 $169,448 $169,448 

Total Personnel $30,666 $811,107 $841,773 

610/19/10 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110056DW 
FY 2011 TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (Programmatic) PAGE 36 OF 49 

Applicant: Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

Professional Fees and Contracts $0 $3,669 $3,669 

Direct Client Assistance $28,200 $28,200 

Program Supplies $0 $5,114 $5,114 

Printing and Publications $0 $3,653 $3,653 

Facility Costs $0 $37,836 $37,836 

Communications $0 $7,894 $7,894 

Equipment Purchases, Rental & Maintenance $0 $8,023 $8,023 
Training and Conferences $0 $5,650 $5,650 

Transportation Costs $0 $1,000 $1,000 

Subscriptions and Dues $0 $1,889 $1,889 

Other Costs $0 $11,397 $11,397 

Total budget $30,666 $925,432 $956,098 

With regard to sustainability/future funding for the program, SafePlace receives and works to build upon 
annual support from individuals and the governmental, foundation, corporate, faith-based and other 
sectors. We have a team of experienced fundraising staff who engage in ongoing activities to enhance our 
sustainability and ensure diverse revenue sources for Counseling Services and our other programs. These 
activities include conducting fundraising events, direct mail appeals, and partnerships with corporations 
and community organizations. We also have a major gifts program to increase and sustain annual gifts 
from individual donors. In addition, SafePlace submits at least 70 public and private grant applications 
each year. Our fundraising activities are enhanced by our website/social media. 

V. Financial Information: Describe organization's internal financial controls. Explain items such as: 
independent audits, segregation of duties, check signing limits/authority, processing of fmancial documents, 
and any additional accounting checks and balances incorporated to ensure prudent expenditures of all funds. 

The funding for Counseling Services (and SafePlace's other programs) will be tracked in an accurate way 
and with the following internal control system. SafePlace is governed by a 12-18 member Board of 
Directors. The Board is responsible for: setting and ensuring the mission, vision and strategic plan of the 
agency; developing and approving policy; and ensuring financial and program oversight. Administrative 
staff ensure that the agency operates within the parameters set by the Board and budget constraints. In 
addition, SafePlace has a well-developed system of internal controls in place that follow generally 
accepted accounting principles. An independent financial audit is conducted annually, with new auditors 
selected every three to four years. 

SafePlace's Finance Department consists of the Chief Financial Officer, Grants Financial Manager, and 
Receivable/Payable Coordinator. Segregation of duties is accomplished through assignment of 
responsibility for signing checks, reconciling accounts, and managing payables and receivables to 
different people. SafePlace has adopted and adheres to fiscal policies that ensure prudent and effective 
stewardship of all funds and assets. Oversight of the Finance Department is provided by the Chief 
Financial Officer. SafePlace utilizes Sage MIP funding accounting software, which allows for accurate 
accounting of multiple funding sources. 

VI. Summary of Agencv's Other Funding Sources: Please fill out Exhibit A to this application or use 
a similar fonnat to summarize all of the agency's funding sources. 

Attached please find: the Exhibit A document that includes the funding sources for the Counseling Services 
program; and the August 2010 financial statements for SafePlace which summarize our agency's funding 
sources, per our phone conversation with David Walch on 10/18/10. 

7 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
FY 2011 TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (programmatic) PAGE 37 OF 49 

Applicant: Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

PERFORMANCE AND EVALUATION 

VII. Performance Objectives: The annual performance objectives should directly correspond with 
the TCCVF amount being requested. Please use the format of the TCCVF Quarterly Reports Form, 
Attachment B (Quarterly Performance Report) and Attachment C (Quarterly Expenditure Report) to 
the application to indicate anticipated performance objectives. 

Describe methods of date collection for outputs and methods used to measure outcomes. 

Please see the enclosed Attachment B and Attachment C documents. The proposed annual performance 
objectives, as detailed in Attachment B. are clear. achievable, and measurable. Please see the Performance 
Evaluation section below for information regarding data collection and methods used to measure outcomes. 

VIII. Performance Evaluation: The performance evaluation should address the following two areas: 
1.	 Evaluation: describe how your agency will evaluate this program's performance in achieving 

program goals. 

The Counseling Services program uses. on an ongoing basis, the following extensive and clear evaluation 
methods and tools. For youth counseling clients, SafePlace uses the Goal Attainment Scale (GAS) 
evaluation tool. It evaluates youth in the following six areas: recognition that they are not to blame (for 
the abuse/assault); ability to identify feelings/needs; coping skills; symptomatic levels of trauma; 
boundaries; and relationships/interactions. 

The tool has behavioral indicators for each goal and each age group: preschool (3-5 years); school-age (6
12 years); and adolescent (13-17 years). Counselors score youth by the third counseling session to obtain a 
baseline, choosing two or three GAS goals applicable to each client, and then score the youth again after 
nine sessions of counseling have been provided. 

Adult counseling clients are given a survey to complete after three or more sessions of counseling. The 
survey is designed to evaluate their knowledge of: the dynamics and impact of abuse/assault; safety 
planning; healthy coping strategies; knowledge of community resources; and satisfaction with services. 

Phone counseling clients are given an Outcome Rating Scale during the first and fifth counseling sessions. 
It is a lO-point scale (l=lowest level offunctioning and lO=highest level of functioning) in which clients 
rate themselves and their progress in the areas of safety and emotional well-being. The scores received 
after the fifth counseling session are compared to the baseline scores that were received after the first 
counseling session, to determine progress. 

Documentation related to the output and outcome goals for the program will be maintained in the 
following ways. Data from the Goal Attainment Scales, surveys and Outcome Rating Scales is compiled 
and analyzed quarterly. Counseling Services data and other agency program data is tracked and 
maintained in SafePlace's comprehensive database, through which reports are generated for agency staff, 
funders, and our Board of Directors. All program counselors also document ongoing progress for 
individual, family and phone counseling clients in a case file. In addition, counselors attend weekly 
individual and group supervision meetings, where issues regarding clients and the program are discussed. 

2.	 Quality Assurance: describe the process for identifying problems or other issues in service delivery, 
designing activities to overcome these problems, and following up to ensure corrective actions have 
been effective. 

Supervisors review client files and go over caseloads regularly with staff. Written process recordings and 
direct observation by supervisors are used for training purposes. Adult counseling client surveys are read to 
see if there are trends that indicate that staff may need more training, and it is provided as needed. Weekly 
schedules and montWy staff reports are used to monitor job expectations. Input is used from clients, 
supervisors, and peers to evaluate staff annually. Employee work plans are created if there are areas that 
need improvement. Behavioral goals are set that are measurable and monitored to ensure the corrective 
actions have been effective. 

8 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



=-~ 

~~ 
QO
'Coo 
trl~ 

g~ 
Attachment 1, Exhibit A't"'"i~ 

Travis County Crime Victims Fund (TCCVF)~~ FY 2011 Contract Application 

Program Funding Summary 
Agency Name: SafePlace 
Program Name: Counseling Services 
Phone: 512.356.1538 (contact person: linda Herbert, Counseling Services Director) 
Fax: 512.385.0662 

Funding Sources Grant/Contract Name Funding Period 

Funding 
Amount (for 

calendar year 
2010)* 

Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) Family Violence Program 2010 $122,127 
U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development 
(HUD) Supportive Housing Program 2010 $90,641 
Texas Office of the Attorney General (OAG) Other Victim Assistance Grants program 2010 $26,074 

OAG 
Sexual Assault Prevention & Crisis Services 
program 2010 $84.494 

City of Austin Social Services 2010 $197,047 
Travis County Social Services 2010 $64,369 
United Way Community Investment Grant 2010 $39,5°0 
Impact Austin N/A 2010 $21,000 
St. David's Foundation N/A 2010 $90,000 
Topfer Family Foundation N/A 2010 $35,000 
Lowe Foundation N/A 2010 $20,000 
Public/philanthropic support N/A 2010 $158,846 
Other revenues N/A 2010 $7,000 

Total funding $956,098 

* SafePlace's fiscal year is the same as the calendar year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII00S6DW 

SAFEPLACE 
PAGE 39 OF 49 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 
From 1/1/2010 Through 8/31/2010 

Total $ Budget % Budget 

YTD Actual Budget Remaining Remaining 

Revenues 

Governmental Grants and Contracts 2,510,274 3,886,420 1,376,146 35.40% 

Pass Through Governmental Grants 221,790 296,218 74,428 25.12% 

Philanthropic Grants and Contracts 999,427 1,140,000 140,573 12.33% 

Contributions and Public Support 680,521 1,179,910 499,389 42.32% 

Special Fund Raising Events 118,256 288,540 170,284 59.01% 

United Way Designations 62,894 132,000 69,106 52.35% 

Sales In-Kind Gifts 31,084 95,000 63,916 67.27% 

Other In-Kind for Clients 191,155 205,000 13,845 6.75% 

*Institute 41,669 53,600 11,931 22.25% 

Client/Program Fees 102,578 142,000 39,422 27.76% 

Direct Client Assistance-Reimb. Funding 60,835 59,000 (1,835) (3.11)% 

Other Income 249,548 286,100 36,552 12.77% 

Personnel SaVings/Attrition 0 150,000 150,000 100.00% 

Reserve Funds 0 536,613 536,613 100.00% 

Total Revenues 5,270,031 8,450,401 3,180,370 34.42% 

Expenditures 

Personnel 3,877,354 6,049,310 2,171,956 35.90% 

Professional Fees and Contracts 301,035 376,390 75,355 20.02% 

Subcontracts with Partner Agencies 221,790 296,218 74,428 25.12% 

Direct Client Assistance 108,419 169,471 61,052 36.02% 

Direct Client Assistance-Reimb. Funding 54,904 59,000 4,096 6.94% 

Program Supplies and Expenses 78,849 132,530 53,680 40.50% 

Printing and Publication 28,126 86,810 58,684 67.60% 

Facility Costs 329,977 513,660 183,683 35.75% 

Communications 34,866 78,951 44,085 55.83% 

Equipment Purchases, Rental & Maintenance 72,323 103,909 31,586 30.39% 

Training and Conferences 44,927 49,722 4,796 9.64% 

Transportation Costs 28,968 56,640 27,672 48.85% 

Fundraising Events 60,458 87,480 27,022 30.88% 

*Institute 16,330 22,150 5,820 26.27% 

Awards, Meetings, and Recognition 2,162 13,401 11,239 83.86% 

Subscriptions and Dues 15,054 18,024 2,970 16.48% 

Other Client In-Kind 191,155 205,000 13,845 6.75% 

Other Expenses 15,986 131,735 115,749 87.86% 

Total Expenditures 5,482,682 8,450,401 2,967,719 35.12% 

Net Income/(Loss) (212,651 ) 0 212,651 

Pledge Adj - Gifts & Events 271,676 0 (271,676) 0.00% 

Net Income/(Loss) wi Pledge Adj 59,025 0 (59,025) 

-Includes expenditures and revenues generated from the proVision of professional training, technical assistance and 
consultation, sales of curricula and other materials. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10056DW 

SAFEPLACE PAGE 40 OF 49 

Balance Sheet 
As of 8/31/2010 

Beginning Year 

Current Year Balance YTD Change 

Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash 479,617 872,082 (392,465) 
Grants Receivable 392,484 356,829 35,655 
Pledges Receivable - Operating 283,730 12,054 271,676 
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 71,239 85,457 (14,217) 

Total Current Assets 1,227,070 1,326,421 (99,351 ) 
Long Term Assets 

Long Term Receivable 147,501 147,501 0 
Temp Restricted Pledges Receivable 193,303 331,014 (137,711) 

Total Long Term Assets 340,804 478,516 (137,711) 
Assets Held for Special Purposes 

Investment held for Capital Reserve 544,369 553,357 1,982 
Investment for Oper Reserve 2,813,256 2,792,282 10,004 

Total Assets Held for Special Purposes 3,357,625 3,345,639 11,986 
Property & Equipment 

Land 785,359 785,359 0 
Building and Improvements 11,832,983 11,832,983 0 
Furniture, Fixtures, and EqUipment 1,193,668 1,112,074 81,594 
Vehicles 73,134 73,134 0 
Accumulated Depreciation (5.318,014) (5,318,014) 0 

Total Property & Equipment 8,567,130 8,485,536 81,594 

Total Assets 13,492,630 13,636,112 (143,482) 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 160,444 188,730 (28,286) 
Accrued Salaries 34,455 34,455 0 
Accrued Vacation Pay 146,183 146,183 0 
Other Accrued Expenses 61,847 30,422 31,425 
Deferred Revenue 5,000 5,000 0 

Total Current Liabilities 407,929 404,790 3,139 
Long-Term Liabilities 

Capital Leases 123,232 123,232 0 
City of Austin-Forgivable Loans 300,000 300,000 0 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 423,232 423,232 0 
Net Assets 

Undesignated 3,629,958 3,629,958 0 
Designated for Property and Equipment 8,615,661 8,615,661 0 
Temporarily Restricted 562,471 562,471 0 
Current Year Income/(Loss) (146,622) 0 (146,622) 

Total Net Assets 12,661,468 12,808,090 (146,622) 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 13,492,630 13,636,112 (143,482) 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

PSll0056DW 
PAGE 41 OF49 

Contractor: ~S.!:a£~e~P....!ol~ac~e~ _ 
Program: Counseling Services 
Contract Period: FY 2011 (January 1, 2011 - December 31, 201l) 
Reporting Period: ,,-,N,-,-,/A~ 

Prepared by: Linda Herbert, Counseling Services Director 
_ 

Performance Annual 
Indicator Performance 

ObjectiveI 
OUTPUTS: 

Request for Assistance
 

Al
 

A 

Total Number of Victims requesting assistance 1,800 

400
 

A3
 

A2 Number of Self-Referrals 

Number of referrals from other agencies 1,400 

Crime Victims Receiving Assistance B. 

Number of crime victims receiving direct services from your program 1,600B.1 

Number of crime victims referred elsewhere for services 200B.2 

Total number of adults receiving direct services from Counseling Services 1,400 
(NOTE: This is a program-specific output goal set by SafePlace, as required in the FY2011 
TCCVF grant application). 

B.3 

Total number of youth receiving direct services from Counseling Services 200 
(NOTE: This is a program-specific output goal set by SafePlace, as required in the FY2011 
TCCVF grant application). 

BA 

Volunteer Involvement (if applicable)C. 

Number of volunteers working in your program. C.l 7 volunteers 

Number of volunteer's service hours worked. 4,200 hours C.2 
OUTCOMES: 
(NOTE: These are program-specific outcome goals set by SafePlace, as required in the FY20 11 TCCVF grant 
application). 

D.1 Percentage of youth clients who will demonstrate improvement on targeted goals by raising 80% 
their Goal Attainment Scale scores after receiving nine counseling sessions. 

D.2 Percentage of adult clients who complete a survey who will report an increased understanding 90% 
of the dynamics and impact of abuse/assault. 
Percentage of adult clients who complete a survey who will report an increased ability to 90%D.3 
manage the effects of trauma. 
Percentage ofphone counseling clients who will increase their safety. DA 80% 

Percentage of phone counseling clients who will increase their emotional well-being. D.5 80% 

* Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or equipment.
 
These include: Child Protective Services; Travis County Correctional Complex; Austin Recovery; LifeWorks; The
 
University of Texas at Austin; St. Edward's University; Texas State University; and Communities In Schools.
 

** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share resources. 
These include: Central Texas Coalition Against Human Trafficking; the Behavioral Health Planning Partnership; Refugee 
Services; Parents in Recovery; Austin Police DepartmentNictim Services; and the Travis County Sheriffs Office. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
ATTACHMENT C PAGE 42 OF 49 

QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT 
TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTORIPROGRAM: Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a 
SafeP1ace / Counseling Services program 

REPORTING PERIOD:N	 _,,--,-,,-o-,,-,ta""p""'p=li=ca=b=le=---

TOTAL ALLOCAnON =$3"-,,0=,6'-"'.6,,,--6-- C) 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $ Not applicable 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $ Not applicable 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $ Not applicable 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $ Not applicable 

Subrnittedby: .~(Ex~t.Mhl1e ~\V~L-{o1/
 
~ 

Date submitted: (D . I g. '}-() I () 

c) SafeP1ace is requesting $30,666 to provide the services outlined in Attachment B, and in this FY 2011 TCCVF 
proposal. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 43 OF49 

RFS #SI00291-DW	 PAGE 18 OF 54 

ATTACHMENT 5
 
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGffiILITY, AND VOLUNTARY
 

EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS
 
Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right 
to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each 
covered contractor must also screen each of its covered subcontractors. 

In this certification "contractor" refers to both contractor and subcontractor; "contract" refers to both contract and subcontract. 

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms: 

I.	 The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered 
into. If it is later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other 
remedies available to the federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or 
debarment. 

2.	 The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time 
the potential contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed 
circumstances. 

3.	 The words "covered contract," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principle," "proposal," and 
"voluntarily excluded," as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of 
federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549. 

4.	 The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not 
knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable. 

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? __YES ~O 

5.	 The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled "Certification 
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts "without modification, in all 
covered subcontracts"; and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts. 

6.	 A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain 
certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract's initiation and upon each renewal. 

7.	 Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good 
faith the certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to 
exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course ofbusiness dealings. 

8.	 Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a 
covered subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 
transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue 
available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR 
COVERED CONTRACTS 

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor: 

Q The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission ofthis certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently 
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any 
federal department or agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County. 

D The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the 
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach 
the explanation(s) to this certification. 

Name of Contractor Vendor J.D. or Social Security No. 
Travis County Domestic Violence and 74-1977853 
Sexual Assault Survival Center, d/b/a SafePlace 

'~t~ 
10-18- ?Oro	 Julia Spann, Executive Director 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



------------------------------

----------------------------

PSll0056DW 
PAGE 44 OF 49 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor:
 
Program: _
 

Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

Perfonnance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. 

A.I Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.1 Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.I Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

C.2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.I 

D.2 

D.3 

E. 

E.1 

E.2 

*Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.

** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 45 OF49 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention: Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTOR/PROGRAM: _ 

REPORTING PERIOD: _ 

TOTAL ALLOCATION $,------ 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $,------ 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNIJ'J"G OF QUARTER $------ 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $------ 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $------ 

Submitted by: _ 

Signatureffitle 

Date submitted: _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 46 OF 49 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1, 2011 to March 31, 2011
 
MEETING: January 20,2011
 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011
 
First Pay Out: January 2011
 

Second Quarter: April 1,2011 to June 30, 2011
 
MEETING: April 21, 2011
 
Report Due Date: July 31,2011
 

Third Quarter: July 1,2011 to September 30, 2011
 
MEETING: July 21,2011
 
Report Due Date: October 31,2011
 
Second Pay Out: August 2011
 

Fourth Quarter: October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011
 
MEETING: October 20, 2011
 
Report Due Date: January 31, 2012
 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m.
 
CES Service Center
 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A
 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor
 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllOOS6DW 
PAGE 47 OF 49 

ATTACHMENT E
 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor: _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on __,20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 48 OF 49 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13,2010
 

CURRENT 
Name of Individual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant... Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker* 
Commissioner, Precinct I Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant... Chris Fanuel 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer. Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant... Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant. Lori Duarte* 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant... Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant... Norma Guerra 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division Jooo Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0056DW 
PAGE 49 OF 49 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson'" 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, c.p.M. 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent : Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM'" 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. '" 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP'" 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Scott Worthington 
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis· 

CES Director. Caryl Clarke Colburn 
Program Manager. Teresa Goff 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name of Individual 

Position Held Holding OfficelPosition Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10 
Executive Assistant... Kelly Darby 01/15/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. RoBack 05/31/11 

'" - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW
 
PAGE 10F57
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

AND 
YOUTH AND FAMILY ALLIANCE, CBA LIFEWORKS
 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0057DW
 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE20F57 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
YOUTH AND FAMILY ALLIANCE, DBA LIFEWORKS
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis
 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and the Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks
 
(hereinafter "Contractor"), (both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the "Parties").
 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes. 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. Lac. GOy'T CODE ANN. § 262.024. 

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Crime victim" means (i) a person who suffers physical, emotional, or sexual abuse, or rape, and/or 
family violence, as a result of the criminal acts of another person; (ii) The legal guardian of a victim, whether 
or not a legal relationship between the guardian and the victim exists in situations where the victim has a 
guardian because of the age of the victim or the physical or mental incompetence of the victim; and (iii) the 
parent, child, or other close family member or a significant person sharing a relationship with the crime victim. 

1.5 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.6 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE30F57 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to
 
this Contract and marked Attachment E.
 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1, 2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1, 2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31, 2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, counseling, education and related services and activities for crime victims ("Services and 
Activities") in accordance with the terms of Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime Victims' 
Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund FY 20011 Contract Application, Quarterly 
Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance 
with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE40F57 

services funded under this contract; and in accordance with all other terms and conditions stated in this 
Contract. Subject to the restrictions and limitations set forth in Subsections 3.4 and 3.5 of this Contract, 
the contract funds provided hereunder shall be used to supplement staff salaries, benefits, and 
operational costs of providing the comprehensive array of services to crime victims described in the 
Contractor's Proposal which is attached hereto as part of Attachment A. Contract funds shall not be 
used in connection with services to persons who are not crime victims as defined in Subsection 1.4 
hereof. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 c.p.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under tlns contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's Proposal attached hereto;
 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10057DW 
PAGE 5 OF 57 

304.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on
 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
30404 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year
 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
304.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation
 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal;
 
304.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose;
 
304.7 any state, local, or federal taxes;
 
304.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
304.9 legislative consulting services;
 
304.10 federal consulting services;
 
304.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or
 
304.12 legal services provided to Contractor.
 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms ofthis contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (l0) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (l0) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 6 OF 57. 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.1 0.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fIscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Fonn 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said formes), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a fonn 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 7 OF 57 

are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 
shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a 
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 
tennination of this contract, or other action as detennined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

1.14.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities performed under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Reform Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance of Form W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including termination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of 
payment if payment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment inforn1ation required by County in its Purchase Order. 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110057DW
 
PAGE 8 OF 57
 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Ouarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly
 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in
 
Attachment D to this contract.
 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory perfonnance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the tenns and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

TEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THREE DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($10,253.50) on
 
January 1,2011;
 
TEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THREE DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($10,253.50) on
 
August 1,2011.
 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial tenn, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, shall not exceed TWENTY 
THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED SEVEN DOLLARS ($20,507). The total amount of funds to be paid to 
Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal tenn, January 1,2012 through December 31, 
2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount detennined by County based 
upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory perfonnance of services and activities, as detennined by County, throughout the initial 
tenn. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or perfonnances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial tenn, or any renewal tenn, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Perfonnance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory perfonnance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will detennine whether Contractor's perfonnance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the tenns, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any tenn, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
detennined necessary by County, including; (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the tenn, condition or provision; (b) suspension or tennination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW
 
PAGE90F57
 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 
funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (10) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and
 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the infonnation on which Contractor relies to detennine the
 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by
 
Contractor, until a perfonnance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved
 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later.
 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain andlor create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in confonnance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in confonnance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
infonnation relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Infonnation Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
infonnation. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient infonnation, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient infonnation. 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0057DW 
PAGE lOOF 57 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to
 
mask infonnation identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation
 
duties in any way.
 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Infonnation Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all infonnation that identifies recipients and personnel and any other infonnation 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Perfonnance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following infonnation: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of
 
any changes to any infonnation, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require
 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and,
 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County.
 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and detennination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a tennination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its perfoffi1ance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably detennined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perfonn periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the tenns of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's perfonnance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's perfonnance under the tenns of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for tennination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110057DW 
PAGE 11 OF 57 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the perfonnance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or perfonnance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's perfonnance under this 
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations: 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews perfonned under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
tennination of this contract, as detennined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
perfonnance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and perfonnances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's perfonnance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and perfonnances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to pennit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
infonnation necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

1003 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the perfonnance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

1003.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review; 

10.3.2 provision of adeguate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees; 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other infonnation directly available to County representatives or 
their designees; and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 12 OF 57 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way
 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or fonnat
 
prescribed by County.
 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the perfonnance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liabJe for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 13 o.~ 57 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 
shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description of the claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternateinsurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0057DW 
PAGE 140F57 

deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (10) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shaIl show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbreIla coverage that foIlows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5. 1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the foIlowing endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110057DW 
PAGE 15 OF 57 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 
(a) Form B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) Forn1 A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
Forms A and B 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor ofTravis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Fonn CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Fonn CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any fonn of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Fonn TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (FonTI TE 9901B) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,000/$300,000/$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

242959-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110057DW 
PAGE 160F 57 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of$l,OOO,OOO per claim and $3,000,000 
aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
tenninated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any tenn or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the tenns of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms ofthis Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any tenn or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 17 OF 57 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Conumssioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial tenn or the renewal tern1, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perfonn services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs of perfonnance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment ofa trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to confonn to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the tennination; the effective date 
of the tennination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be tenninated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for performance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's cIaim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
tennination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be tenninated. In the event 
of tennination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the tennination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for term.ination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as detennined by County, prior to the effective date of tennination, or prior to any extended tennination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the perfommnce of this contract or the part of this contract to be tenninated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 18 OF 57 

circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective
 
date of tennination of this Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's
 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract.
 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early termination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract,
 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of
 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined by County to be
 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the tenns of this contract.
 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County
 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise detennined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be
 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract.
 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget
 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next
 
contract tenn.
 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days oftermination of this contract, any and all unused funds,
 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County.
 

15.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon termination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perform the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit I" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full performance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 19 OF 57 

18.1 Accurate Infonnation. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and infonnation submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or infonnation shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, infonnation, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perfonn the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perfonn under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all tenns, perfonnances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render perfonnances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for performance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE200F57 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
LOC. GOVT CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be
 
effective.
 

20.0	 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval ofthe other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0	 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21 .1 Contract. This contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1.	 Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

2.	 Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 
3.	 Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 21 OF 57 

4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State ofTexas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully perfonnable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under tltis Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not pennissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the perfonnance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 22 OF 57 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all
 
notices hereunder shall be:
 

Anita lung
 
Director of Counseling Services
 

Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks
 
3700 South First Street
 
Austin, Texas 78704
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in
 
compliance with this Section 24.0.
 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities perfonned 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the perfonnance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local goverrmlents, or the goverrunent of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 12.0, 13.0, 15.0, 16.0, 17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share infonnation with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE230F57 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific wlitten description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. lfthis final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (l0) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. Crv. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. Crv. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision of this contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 24 OF 57 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otherwise. 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Interpretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of "line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (l0) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at 
the sole determination ofManager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract, Exhibits, or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order of precedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services; 
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations; 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 25 OF 57 

29.2.3 Specifications; 
29.2.4 Special Terms and Conditions; 
29.2.5 General Terms and Conditions. 

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY 

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where 
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor's name or 
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee 
identification number and other important information affecting Contractor's status. 

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. 

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by 
Travis County of any itmnunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis 
County hereby retains all of its affinnative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the 
execution of this contract, nor any conduct of any County representative relating to this contract shall be 
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by 
operation of law. 

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES 

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the 
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have committed an 
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or 
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled 
Substances Act. If it is detennined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may 
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at 
least ten (10) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further 
information concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found 
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties 
involving any direct contact with clients. 

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any 
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee having direct 
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures. 
As used in this Subsection 32.2 "employee or employees" shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence 
of Subsection 32.1. 

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact, 
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance 
with this Section 32.0. 

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS 

If specific qualifications are set forth injob descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related 
to providing services and perfonning activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required 
qualifications will be assigned to perform the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or 
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County. 

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057D\V 
PAGE260F57 

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate 
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a 
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identi tied. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased fonnat. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event offorce majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure perfonnance and to shorten the duration of the event of force majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event of force majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for tennination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event of force mqj eure ends and Contractor is performing 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 27 OF 57 

file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release infonnation 
which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

Executed on this day of . 2010 

Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks Travis County 

Susan McDowell By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Executive Director Travis County Judge 

Date: _ Date: _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _ 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

242959-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0057DW 
PAGE 28 O~' 57 

ATTACHMENT A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE290F57 

Cover Page 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS· FUND
FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

Contract Period: January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011 
Application Due Date: October 20, 2010 

Applicanfs Name: Youth and Family Alliance, dba lifeWorks 

Person Submitting Application: 
Susan McDowell 
Executive Director 
3700 South First Street, 
Austin Texas 78704 
512.735.2453 

.~
 ~o / \tS //0
 
Signature Date 

Primary Contact: 
Anita Jung 
Title: Director of Counseling Services 
Phone: 512.735.2124 
Fax: 512.735.2185 
E-Mail: anita.jung@lifeworksaustin.org 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10057n\V 
PAGE 30 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba lIteWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS' FUND
 
UFEWORKS' FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

I. NAME A~ID DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION 

LifeWorks is applying for Travis County Crime Victims Funding in the amount of $20,507 
to continue to provide essential direct services to crime victims in Travis County. LifeWorks 
has provided these needed services with Travis County Crime Victims Funds for 15 years. 

LifeWorks' mission is to transition youth and families from crisis to safety and success. The 
organization provides the most comprehensive network of services for youth and families 
in Austin. LifeWorks has over 162 years experience providing mental health counseling and 
social services to Austin families. The organization has eight service sites, 151 employees, 
and more than 400 volunteers. 

LifeWorks provides a safety net of support to more than 10,000 youth and families every 
year. Most often, the people who seek help from LifeWorks are dealing with complex 
problems and require more than one type of service. The organization has developed a 
range, or continuum, of services to address the multiple needs of families through three 
divisions including Counseling, Housing and Homeless, and Education. LifeWorks is the 
primary source of free and affordable counseling to Travis County youth and families. It 
provides strengths-based, solution-focused counseling to those who present with a broad 
range of issues, including victimization, family conflict, abuse, and depression. 

LifeWorks has unique service strengths that enhance the support given to crime victims 
within Travis County: 3 accessible sites; at least one bilingual counselor at each site; 
commitment to quality with accreditation through the Counsel on Accreditation for 
Services to Children and Families; Access to a broad range of support services such as 
shelter, GED and teen parent support; a strong history of evaluation and successful 
outcomes; and a strong plan for sustainability. 

II. PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 

a. Objectives and Activities 

Counseling services in Travis County are extremely limited due to the cost of 
comprehensive health insurance, reduced mental health benefits and restricted services 
provided by Austin Travis County Integral Care. LifeWorks is the largest local provider of 
grant-funded and affordable counseling services to youth and families. Counseling services 
for youth and families focus on empowering clients to identify internal and external 
resources and/or abilities to create effective solutions. Counseling services are also 
designed to target immediate and latent effects from the victimization of crime. 

The objective of the Youth and Adult Counseling program is to stabilize clients' crises, 
build upon existing coping skills and create new coping skills related to the client 

1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 31 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance. aDa L1leVVUIl'.:> 

Attachment 1- Application 

victimization. The program serves youth and adult victims of crime in Travis County and 
their families and adult victims of crime through the following services. LifeWorks is 
seeking funding to continue providing direct services outlined in the chart below. The 
program will also continue to provide the outlined indirect and crime prevention services. 

Services to 'Victims 
ofCrime 

Activities 

DIRECT SERVICES 

Immediate Crisis 
Intervention 

and 
Counseling 

• 24-hour hotline - phone counseling 
• Immediate crisis counseling for walk-ins 
• Immediate support, counseling and shelter for runaways 
• Re-unification of youth with families (referred by police) 

• FolJow-up services 
• Family-directed treatment/action plans (includes youth and 

family's strengths, desired outcomes, and time frames for 
completing tasks) 

• Reassessment and update of action plans 
• Youth Self-Assessment and Caretaker Assessment of Youth 

Individual 
Treatment! 

Action Planning 
and Assessment 

Counseling 
Services 

• Brief counseling services for up to three months 

• Extension of counseling for 90 days based on reassessment 
• Admission to LifeWorks' Emergency Shelter for youth victims 

of crime who are between the ages of 10 and 17 

• Education for youth care workers about benefits under the 
Texas Crime Victims Compensation Act 

• Short-term Emergency Shelter (30 days) 
• Transition to longer-term shelter through Lifeworks' 

Transitional Living and Supportive Housing programs 

• Crime Victim's Compensation Education and Assistance 
• Attendance at court with family 

• Linkages with appropriate community resources 
• Attendance at the Travis County Community Resource 

Coordination Group 

• l\Jotary services for official documents. 

• Assessment of client goal achievement 

• Long-term planning/services 
• Client contacts made within 75-105 days after case closure 
• Calls (eight attempts made) and letters sent 

Emergency Shelter 
Respite 

Admissions 

Case Management 
Services 

Closing/Discharge 
Planning 

Follow-Up Services 

2
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 32 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba lIteWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

INDIRECT SERVICES 

Information and 
Referral Services 

• Staff provide appropriate community referrals and/or 
information regarding each person's area(s) of interest or need 

Record 
Keeping/File 
Maintenance 

• Files kept by counselors, which include background 
information, activities, progress and closing information 

,CRIME. .. 

PREVENTION 
.. 

PROGRAM 

.. 

Additional 
Optional 

Crime Prevention 
Services 

• Universal child abuse and neglect crime prevention activities 
(i.e. participation in county-wide outreach events such as 
health fairs, family nights, parent summits, community and 
neighborhood festivals, etc.) 

• Youth and parent skills-based groups focusing on social skills, 
and abuse and neglect prevention 

b. Community Benefit 

b.1. Community Need 

Approximately 5 out of 6 people will become victims of attempted or completed violent 
crime at least once in their lives (Community Action Network Victims of Violent Crime, July 
2009). The prevalence of violence in Texas and the AustinlTravis County Community is 
astounding. In 2009, there were 123,621 violent crimes in Texas. During the same year in 
Austin alone, there were 52,050 violent crimes committed including 265 cases of rape and 
2,322 cases of aggravated assault (Texas Department of Public Safety Crime in Texas 
Annual Report, 2009). 

In 2009, Texas law enforcement agencies reported 196,713 family violence incidents 
involving 212,106 victims. In 2009, Texas saw 280 children die (5 in Travis County) from 
abuse or neglect and there were 1,777 confirmed victims of child abuse/neglect in Travis 
County (Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Annual Data Book, 2009). 

In 2008, more than 60% of our nation's children (ages 17 and younger) were exposed to 
violence directly or indirectly in the last year (Child Trends Data Bank). Children are more 
likely to be exposed to violence and crime than are adults. This exposure often leads to 
attachment problems, depression, anxiety, aggression and conduct problems, regressive 
behavior as well as increased academic problems, deiinquency and involvement in the 
juvenile justice system (Finkelhor, D., Turner, H., Ormrod, R., Hamby, S., & Kracke, K. 
Children's exposure to violence: A comprehensive national survey. U.S. Department of 
Justice, 2009). 

3
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110057DW 
PAGE 33 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LiteWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

There is a tremendous need for counseling, support, mental health services and 
safety/shelter for victims and their families. The following table shows state and local 
statistics for Rape and Sexual Assault, Child Abuse and Neglect, Domestic Violence and 
Hate Crimes. 

Type of Violence Statistic Source 
... 

There were 8,286 rape victims in 
Texas in 2009, an increase of 
1.5% from the previous year. 

.. 

Texas Department of Public 
Safety, Crime in Texas Annual 
Report,2009 
Texas Department of Public 
Safety, Crime in Texas Annual 
Report, 2009 
National Crime Victims Research 
and Treatment Center 

; . 

Texas Department of Family and 
Protective Services, Data book 
2009 
Texas Department of Family and 
Protective Services, Data book 
2009 

Texas Department of Family and 
Protective Services, Data book 
2009 

.:.,'" ; •...... 

. 

... , ...... ' 

Rape and Sexual 
Assault 

There were 265 rape victims in 
Austin alone during 2009. 

There are more than 330,000 
rapes in Texas each year, which 
includes 226,000 children and 
104,000 adults. 

In 2009, there were 68,326 
confirmed victims of child abuse 
and neglect in Texas. 
There were 1,777 victims of child 
abuse and neglect in Travis 
County, a rate of 8.1/1000 
children per year in 2009. There 
were 6,341 Investigations 
completed. 
2,086 children in Travis County 
were entering or placed in 
substitute care (1,218) and or 
reported to be in foster care 
(868). 

. .... ..... 

Child Abuse and 
Neglect 

Domestic Violence 
There were 196,713 family 
violence incidents in Texas with 
212,106 victims in 2009. 
There were 9,176 family violence 
cases reported in Travis County. 

There were 2,322 aggravated 
assaults in Austin in 2009. 

Texas Department of Public 
Safety, Crimes in Texas Annual 
Report, 2009 
Community Action Network 
Victims of Violent Crime 
July 2009 
Austin Police Department, 
Annual Crime Reoort 2009 

4
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 34 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance. dba LifeWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

47% of all Texans report 
experiencing domestic violence, 
with 74% who have either 
experienced domestic violence or 
knew someone who had. 

Texas Council on Family 
Violence 

31 % of all Texans report having 
been severely abused during their 
lifetime. 

Texas Council on Family 
Violence 

Hate Crimes 
There were 166 incidents with 
175 victims of hate crime in the 
state of Texas in 2009. 

Texas Department of Public 
Safety, Crime in Texas Annual 
Report, 2009 

Community 
Priorities 

The 2009-2010 Travis County 
Community Plan for Criminal 
Justice Related activities ranks 
mental health services to victims 
of crime as one of the highest 
priorities. 

The Capital Area Council of 
Governments (CAPGOG) 

b.2. Program Benefit/Impact 

The Youth and Adult Counseling Program benefits or impacts the Travis County crime 
victims and the Travis County community in the following ways: 

•	 Experience - LifeWorks' staff have worked with victims of crime in Austin, Texas since 
1969. LifeWorks is the largest local provider of grant-funded and affordable counseling 
services to youth and families. Within the last ten years, LifeWorks' counseling 
program has served over 15,000 families. The agency has close to a century of 
experience delivering counseling services, and over twenty five years of delivering crisis 
intervention, skills-based groups, parenting classes, case management, information and 
referrals, and assessments to youth and families experiencing crises, conflict and 
victimization. Staff are well-trained and knowledgeable about how to work with 
victims, are well connected and aware of community resources and work closely with 
the Austin Police Department and Victim Services. 

Of the 1,248 Youth and Adult Counseling clients served in FY 2010,783 or 63% have 
been considered a victim at some point. 753 or 60% of individuals received treatment 
under Services to At Risk Youth (STAR) funding through Texas Department of Family 
and Protective Services (TDFPS) targeting problems such as family conflict, truancy, 
runaway, and delinquent offenses. 

•	 Quality and Success - LifeWorks' Youth and Adult Counseling Program has a long 
history of successful and high quality services. Internal quality assurance surveys from 
LifeWorks' FY 2010 revealed that 95% of counseling clients and 93% of shelter clients 
were satisfied or highly satisfied with services and 94% of counseling clients and 96% 
of shelter clients would use LifeWorks again. 

5
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE350F57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

In FY 2010, LifeWorks conducted follow-ups on 884 families and 87% reported that 
the problem that originally brought them to LifeWorks was better. 96% of the families 
reported that the services they had received helped. In the last ten fiscal years, 
LifeWorks has conducted follow-ups on 12,634 families. Of those reached, more than 
85% have reported positive affect at case closing. 

•	 Special Needs - LifeWorks' staff have experience working with clients who speak 
other languages including Spanish, Vietnamese and sign languages and the agency 
employs bilingual staff and works with interpreters when necessary. Staff are trained 
and experienced in matters of cultural diversity, which increases their understanding of 
and produces effective results with clients of diverse backgrounds and income levels. 

•	 Accessibility - LifeWorks has multiple sites from which they can serve clients. These 
include East, South and North Austin. All sites are on bus routes and have evening 
counseling hours for those whose crises may occur during the evening. 

•	 Continuity of Care - Clients may easily access a broad range of other LifeWorks 
services, including youth shelter, GED, and teen parent support. LifeWorks has received 
a grant from the Depart of Justice, Office of Violence Against Women that started 
October 1, 2010. LifeWorks is partnering with SafePlace to provide services for youth 
hurt by dating or domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking. Services provided 
include counseling, school groups, safety planning, advocacy and peer support. 
LifeWorks youth who are victims of violence will be able to access these services. 

•	 Innovation - The Youth and Adult Counseling Program is innovative and/or unique in 
numerous ways. Some examples of this innovation include the following: 

1.	 The program utilizes a strength-based. solution-oriented approach. which 
focuses on using the client's strengths to increase coping skills and create effective 
solutions. This approach is respectful of and empowering for clients, and 
strengthens their capacity to respond to crises in healthier ways. 

2.	 The program staff work with the whole family to prevent the cycle of domestic 
violence from continuing in the Travis County community. 

3.	 The program provides skills-based groups for parents and high-risk youth, which 
focus on social skills and abuse prevention. The youth that attend LifeWorks' 
summer camp groups participate in drama/art performances to present the skills 
and prevention information they learned. LifeWorks' group coordinator and 
counselors also identify families who may need counseling support and refer them 
for additional services. 

4.	 LifeWorks is partnering with two other agencies in the community to provide 
increased access to psychiatric care and clinical care management for youth and 
their families. LifeWorks will serve as the contract manager for these foundation 

6
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 36 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

funds that pay for a Clinical Care Manager and a Psychiatrist who will work with 
youth and their families within Travis County. 

•	 Accreditation - LifeWorks has made a commitment to providing the highest 
standards of service and maintains accreditation through the Council on 
Accreditation for Services to Children and Families to ensure the highest degree of 
quality and clinical integrity. 

c. Target Population 

The Youth and Adult Counseling Program will continue to target the youth, adults, and 
families that are not being funded elsewhere in Travis County with presenting concerns of 
physical, emotional, and/or sexual abuse, abduction and/or family violence. 

LifeWorks' Youth and Adult Counseling Program targets individual adults as well as 
families with youth in at-risk situations, ages newborn to 17, and adults who have 
experienced: 

1.	 physical, emotional, or sexual abuse; or rape 
2.	 domestic violence 
3.	 running away from home 
4.	 being "pushed-out" of their family's home 
5.	 abduction and being returned 
6.	 truancy 
7.	 abandonment 
8.	 neglect 
9. delinquent behavior
 
1O. family conflict
 

For the contract period January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011, LifeWorks' Youth and 
Adult Counseling Program proposes to serve the following number of unduplicated clients. 

OUTPUT MEASURES 
.' 

Direct Services for Crime Victims 

Information and Referral Services for Crime 
Victims (Indirect Services) 

Total Number of Crime Victims requesting 
assistance 

. 
TARGET LEVEL '. 

.c.:,	 '.', .: 

309 

132 

441 

7
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE370F57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LileWorKs 
Attachment 1- Application 

d. Use of Volunteers 

Trained volunteers and local university interns supplement the services offered through 
Youth and Adult Counseling by providing direct services to victims including counseling, 
advocacy, telephone crisis intervention, and assistance with Victims Compensation 
applications. Volunteers/Interns are provided with an extensive orientation and training 
that includes: key agency policies and procedures, crime victims compensation benefits, 
one-on-one training and direction in the counseling of youth, adults and families as well as 
the supervision of youth, training on child abuse recognition and mandated reporting, 
telephone and crisis counseling, conflict mediation, confidentiality, and substance abuse. 

e. Collaboration with Local Agencies 

e.1. Collaborating Agencies 

LifeWorks has developed solid collaborative relationships with numerous service providers 
in Travis County to ensure efficient and effective service delivery. LifeWorks staff work 
closely with victim service agencies, including Travis County Juvenile Court, the Austin 
Police Department, and the Texas Department of Family and Protective and Services to 
overcome barriers to service delivery. LifeWorks maintains formal/informal collaborations 
with several AustinlTravis County organizations including, the Austin Police Department, 
APD Victim Services, Travis County Sheriff's Department, Travis County Integral Care and 
Psychiatric Emergency System, the Travis County District Attorney's Office, the Domestic 
Relations Office and People's Community Clinic. 

Seton Topfer Community Clinic is a major LifeWorks' collaborator and both agencies share 
a building in North Austin. Crime Victims seen for medical services are directly referred to 
LifeWorks counseling staff located in the same building. A major accomplishment of this 
collaboration includes clients who are seeking medical care being able to access counseling 
services within hours from their medical appointment. A common waiting room area also 
helps facilitate these transitions. LifeWorks South Site is located across a parking lot from 
Seton Kozmetsky (South) Clinic. This has also resulted in an influx of clients from the Seton 
Clinic to LifeWorks. 

e.2. Enhancement of Collaboration for Youth and Adult Counseling Program 

LifeWorks has several collaborative partners which work together to enhance and simplify 
services for those needing counseling and other resources. APD officers and Constables 
bring runaway youth directly to LifeWorks 24 hours a day (rather than to Juvenile Court). 
Whenever possible, LifeWorks staff reunify youth with their families or a relative. When it 
is not safe for youth to return home, a report is made to Child Protective Services and 
other LifeWorks services are offered. 

LifeWorks coordinates with Safe Place's Sexual Assault Division when adolescents have 
encountered recent sexual assault or are still suffering from former child sexual abuse. 

8
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE380F57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LiteWorkS 
Attachment 1- Application 

Adolescents and children are referred directly to a counseling group to address issues of 
sexual trauma. Safe Place in return refers adolescents to LifeWorks when there is a need 
for emergency shelter. Families are also referred to Safe Place to register for their 
Educational Forum to gain knowledge and information about the effects of sexual abuse, 
sexual violence, and the healing process. 

LifeWorks' Counseling Division staff actively participate in the AustinfTravis County Family 
Violence Task Force and one staff member has recently served as the co-chair. The mission 
of the AustinfTravis County Family Violence Task Force is to reduce domestic violence and 
promote community safety. The members seek to achieve this mission by increasing victim 
safety through creating an interagency forum for collaboration, and education of the Travis 
County community to foster victim focused systems. Representatives meet monthly and 
include advocates, law enforcement and professionals that work in the family violence 
community. 

LifeWorks is an active member of the Children's Mental Health Planning Partnership and of 
the Behavioral Health Planning Partnership. LifeWorks is an active member of Austin/ 
Travis County's Community Resource Coordinating Group (CRCG), which is funded 
through the Children's Mental Health Partnership and helps to facilitate shared resources 
brought to the table by various social service providers. The CRCG case manages youth 
who have either exhausted their resource options in the community or do not meet the 
criteria to access needed services. Representatives of TCJC, TYC, DFPS, TEA Region XIII, the 
Arc of Austin - Project CHANCE, Travis County Integral Care, LifeWorks, Austin Child 
Guidance Center, Health Department, Texas Rehabilitation Commission, school counselors 
and families in need all bring strengths and resources to the table. A LifeWorks' staff 
member currently serves as the vice chair for the CRCG. The CRCG meets twice per 
month, with one of the meetings being held at the South LifeWorks location. 

As stated previously, LifeWorks has two new collaborative initiatives that will benefit 
victims in the Travis County community. LifeWorks is working towards a collaboration with 
Communities in Schools -Central Texas and SafePlace to provide increased access to 
psychiatric care for youth and their families. LifeWorks is also partnering with SafePlace, 
through an OVW grant, to provide services for youth hurt by dating or domestic violence, 
sexual assault, or stalking. Services provided include counseling, school groups, safety 
planning, advocacy and peer support. 

LifeWorks' staff will continue to attend the Travis County Counseling and Education 
Center's quarterly Advisory Board meetings to identify measures of program effectiveness, 
establish common definitions of services, and collaborate on projects. During the past few 
years, LifeWorks' Counseling Division Director and staff have been diligent in attending 
every quarterly meeting and have collaborated with other social service agencies. 

9
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE390F57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

e.3. Accomplishments of Past Collaborations 

APD Officers and 
Constables 

Safe Place's Sexual 
Assault Division 

Austin Police 
Department's 

Juvenile Crime Unit 

• In FY10, LifeWorks reunified 32 runaway youth with their 
families. 

•	 Due to the effectiveness and efficiency of the on-going 
collaboration between LifeWorks and APD, officers are able 
to immediately drop youth off at LifeWorks. The youth are 
left in a safe and stable environment and the officers are 
able to get back to serving the community. 

•	 When youth are reunified with their families, the direct result 
is a reduction in the usage of juvenile facilities. 

•	 Safe Place consistently refers youth to LifeWorks counseling 
and shelter programs. 

•	 APD refers parents to the LifeWorks' Counseling program as 
a beneficial alternative to parents using the justice system to 
address problems within the family. 

•	 APD is one of the only departments that will accept reports 
on 17-year old runaways. This allows parents to positively 
use the justice system to take a more active role with older 
teens and access services through LifeWorks Counseling 
program. 

e. 4. Shared Resources 

LifeWorks shares resources with the following agencies: 

•	 Community Resource Coordination Group: coordination of client services, financial 
resources, and meeting space; 

•	 Seton Topfer Community Clinic: space, resources, referrals; 
•	 Texas Department of Family and Protective Services: financial resources, referrals; 
•	 Street Outreach Collaborators: financial resources, programming space, training and 

training space, cooking facilities, medical services, outreach, food, and clothing; 
•	 Passages Collaborators: case management financial services, training, space, 

information and referrals; 
•	 Domestic Relations Office: resources and referrals; 
•	 Children's and Adult Mental Health Planning Groups: space, resources and referrals; 
•	 Texas Network of Youth Services: training, training space, and technical assistance. 

III. STAFF QUALIFICATIONS 

LifeWorks' Youth and Adult Counseling staff have been successfully managing the Travis 
County Crime Victims Fund Grant for 15 years. LifeWorks is nationally recognized for its 
services to youth and families and its employees provide training statewide, nationally and 
internationally on providing crisis intervention and emergency care services. 

10
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE400F57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba L1TeVVorK~ 

Attachment 1- Application 

Division Director of Counseling Services, Anita Jung, M.S., LPC, LPA, DAPA has over 19 
years experience in counseling youth and their families. She has conducted individual and 
group-based crisis intervention and been responsible for management and supervision of 
professional counselors and interns. She holds a Master's Degree in Counseling and is a 
national and international presenter for family therapy, brief therapy, and Milton H. 
Erickson approaches. Ms. Jung is a diplomat of the American Psychotherapy Association 
and is also a State certified educator in Germany. As Director of Counseling services, Ms. 
Jung is responsible for supervision of the Program Coordinators, the management of 
counseling services, budgeting, contract compliance, program planning, resource 
development, agency collaboration, advocacy, and the oversight of program evaluation. 

Program Coordinators I Counselor II's, Robert Thurlow, LCSW, provides direct services 
to victims of crime and provides supervision for the East and North team. LeShawn 
Arbucke, LCSW, provides direct services to the South team. Both Coordinators provide 
individual and family counseling, crisis counseling, information and referral, case 
management services, and follow up services. 

Counselor I (4 Positions) Staff have pre-advanced licensure and are working toward their 
advanced license. They provide office-based individual and family counseling, receive 
telephone crisis calls, and conduct case coordination, information/referral, follow-up, and 
case management services. 

Counselor \I (4 positions) Staff have advanced licensure, provide intern supervIsion, 
provide office-based individual and family counseling, receive telephone crisis calls, and 
conduct case coordination, information/referral, follow-up, and case management services. 

Counselor 11\ (1 position) Staff has advanced licensure as well as certification to provide 
advanced licensure supervision. The Counselor III position supervises other staff and interns 
as well as provides clinical training and consultation. This position provides office-based 
individual and family counseling, receives telephone crisis calls, and conducts case 
coordination, information/referral, follow-up, and case management services. 

Prevention Specialist (1 position) Staff is responsible for the development, planning and 
implementation of all Universal Child Abuse Prevention outreach programs and activities as 
well as youth and parent skills-based groups. 

Summer Counselor (1 position) In addition to the regular duties of a Counselor I, the 
Summer counselor assists the Prevention Specialist in running the day camps during the 
summer, which includes facilitating and planning camp activities. 

Program management is provided by the Chief Program Officer, database support by the 
LifeWorks; Database Manager and Data Base Assistant and grant and contract support 
is provided by the Manager of Grants and Contracts. Office Management and Program 
Support includes a Billing Specialist, three Office Managers, one at the South, North 
and East Sites, and five Administrative Assistants who provide data entry, client contact 
and support. 

11
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllOO57DW 
PAGE 41 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LiteWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

Volunteers and Student Interns: LifeWorks utilizes 12 Master's level interns annually 
who come from the University of Texas, St. Edwards University, Texas State and other local 
universities. These interns provide at least 1,500 hours of service work hours. Students are 
closely supervised and receive at least 370 hours of training. They provide crisis 
intervention, phone counseling, intake and assessment, information and referral, 
counseling, and follow-up services as well as case coordination. LifeWorks has an excellent 
reputation for its instruction of counseling students and the utilization of volunteers in a 
high quality capacity. 

IV. AMOUNT OF FUNDING REQUESTED 

LifeWorks is requesting funding in the amount of $20,507 from the Travis County Crime 
Victims' Fund. These funds will be used to supplement staff salaries and operational costs 
to produce the comprehensive array of service to victims of crime. Please refer to 
Enclosure 1- LifeWorks TCCVF 2011 Budget. 

V. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

LifeWorks has managed the Travis County Crime Victims Fund contract and budget for 
over 15 years and currently manages 33 governmental contracts and additional private 
foundation grants. LifeWorks' 2009 audit expressed an unqualified opinion that the 
financial record represented fairly the financial position of LifeWorks and no management 
letter was necessary, indicating no reportable conditions existed. We do not anticipate any 
findings, reportable conditions, or material weaknesses in the FY2010 audit. The renewal 
of more than 95% of federal and state funded grants over the years is testament to 
LifeWorks' ability to effectively manage governmental contracts. LifeWorks' Chief 
Operating Officer and Director of Finance have over 58 years experience with budgets, 
grants and contracts. The Chief Financial Officer is a CPA with over 20 years experience in 
both for-and non-profit organizations. This experience helps facilitate successful 
management of contracts. 

Management - LifeWorks uses an accrual-based fund accounting system in which all 
grants, contracts, and other support are maintained separately. The Chief Financial Officer, 
Manager of Grants and Contracts and Program Directors are charged with developing an 
operations budget for each program, grant or contract and for the agency as a whole, 
which upon approval by the Board of Directors, becomes the basis for expenditure levels. 

Procedures and Documentation - The fiscal procedures and documentation of 
transactions are in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures (GAAP) 
and methods prescribed in "Accounting and Financial Reporting: A Guide for United Ways 
and Not-for-Profit Human Services Organizations." The procedures are in compliance with 
Office of Budget and Management Circular A-122, Cost Accounting Principles for Non
Profit Organizations. 

12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE420F57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, aDa lITeVVUI"'~ 

Attachment 1- Application 

Reporting and Regulations - To insure that Federal and State Laws and regulations, and 
grant/contract terms are met, monthly and year to date reports are prepared by the Chief 
Financial Officer for the Board of Directors, Finance Committee. Reports generated include 
Income Statements and Balance Sheets, Trial Balances, Account Detail, Budget Comparison 
Reports, Expenditure journals, Receipt journals, and Cash Flow Analysis. These reports can 
be produced for each fund, contract year, program, site, or for the agency as a whole. 

The Cash Management System has been designed to incorporate safeguards to insure 
the proper disposition of funds and separation of duties. All cash receipts are logged 
immediately (checks are stamped for deposit only) upon receipt by the Office Manager, 
who then delivers them to the Accounting Assistant. The Accounting Assistant prepares 
deposits as needed to insure timely deposits to the bank minimizing the amount of monies 
kept on site. The Director of Finance reviews all cash receipt logs and compares them to 
deposit records and bank statements as a means of checks and balances for assurance of 
accurate reporting on all financial statements. Checks and cash are kept in a locked, 
fireproof safe. Bank reconciliations are performed by an external contract bookkeeper who 
compares receipts, logs, and deposit records to the bank statements. All cash receipts are 
deposited intact and for full amounts. 

Expenditure request forms are submitted at the beginning of the disbursement process by 
the staff requesting the purchase of goods or services. All requests are signed by a 
program or administrative management staff for approval. The Accounts Payable Manager 
processes these requests and routine invoices received and forwards them to the Director 
of Finance for review and approval of the allocations of the disbursements. Invoices 
selected for payment are reviewed by the Director of Finance and checks are produced 
weekly. The Executive Director and/or one authorized management staff member or Board 
Member must co-sign all checks over $5,000 and all payroll checks. Monthly budgetary 
comparisons are made in order to predict future planning and adjustment needs. 

Annual Audit - An annual audit of LifeWorks is conducted by Certified Public Accountants 
and is presented to the Board of Directors and sent to funding sources. The FY 2010 audit 
of LifeWorks was conducted by: 

Atchley & Associates 
Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors 
6850 Austin Center Boulevard, Suite 180 
Austin, Texas 78731-3129 

A copy of the 2009 audit is available. A copy of the 2010 audit will be available by 
November 3D, 2010. We do not anticipate any findings, reportable conditions, or material 
weaknesses. This audit is conducted in compliance with Budget and Management Circular 
A-'j 33, Auditing Guidelines for NPO's. 

Payroll - All LifeWorks staff positions are identified on budgets approved by the Board of 
Directors and their time assessed to a specific program. Time sheets detail the hours 
worked and are used to generate the employee payroll, accrued benefit ledger, and to 

13
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 43 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

properly assess the labor costs to the appropriate program and cost center. An employee's 
supervisor must approve payroll time sheets. The Payroll Manager reviews and enters all 
payroll information. The Accounting Assistant and the Human Resource Director review 
and certify the information. All position and/or pay rate changes are submitted to the 
Human Resources Director as well as being approved by both the Direct Supervisor and the 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) before being implemented. The Payroll Manager generates all 
applicable reporting and payments before submitting them to the CFO for approval. Payroll 
is processed semi-monthly. 

Financial Documents - LifeWorks has operated for over 30 years with multiple federal, 
state and local governmental funding sources and has never had unresolved audit 
exceptions. Cost accounting and fund tracking is a routine aspect of the fiscal 
management systems as described above. LifeWorks uses MIP Non Profit Series Pro 
Software to manage the fiscal system. It is a system designed for non-profit, fund 
accounting. These books are kept and reports routinely generated including: Cash 
Receipts Journal, Payroll Journal, Monthly Revenue and Expenditure to Budget Comparison 
Reports, Cash Disbursements Journal, General Ledger, Accounts Payable Ledger, Accounts 
Receivable Ledger, and Balance Sheets. 

Cash Flow - LifeWorks uses an accrual based method of accounting. Cash received in 
advance of being earned is reported as deferred support. Cash not received when earned 
is reported as grants receivable. LifeWorks maintains a Board-designated fund to insure 
sufficient cash flow to cover monthly expenditures, most of which occur on a 
reimbursement basis. Monthly expenditure reports are completed prior to issuing cash 
requests from funding sources so that cash-on-hand can be deducted from anticipated 
cash needs in order to prevent the accumulation of excess cash. Although the cash 
balance may only be sufficient to cover one month of operating expense, LifeWorks takes 
advantage of several Federal and State automated systems whereby reimbursement and 
cash draw-downs can be accomplished within a matter of days to insure adequate cash 
flow. LifeWorks also has a line of credit with Treaty Oak Bank that will allow short-term 
borrowing if necessary. 

Budgets are developed on an annual, quarterly and monthly basis to incorporate changing 
fiscal years, new contracts earned and fund balance information. Expense assessments to 
funding sources are conducted according to the budget and in accordance with the 
approved expenditure plan in the contract or grant. In the event of a disallowed cost for a 
specific funding source, the cost will be reassessed to the appropriate funding source or to 
the agency's general fund. The agency's general fund is controlled by the Board of 
Directors and is supported by fund raising efforts, donations and earned funds. 

Vi. SUMMARY OF AGENCY'S OTHER FUNDiNG 50URCE5 

See Exhibit A - FY 2011 Agency Funding Summary 

14
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 44 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba lIteWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

VII. PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES 

See Attachment B - TCCVF 2011 Quarterly Performance Report Form 

VIII. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Internal Evaluation and Documentation of Proposed Program Measures 

Youth and Adult Counseling staff consistently monitor and evaluate the progress made in 
meeting all proposed program measures. Staff are responsible for collecting relevant 
information and for entering this information into a database. Information that is vital for 
tracking outcomes is collected at the time of intake, during the provision of services, and at 
case closing by the assigned counselor. Client files are also maintained electronically to 
enable tracking of attendance and fee payments. Hard copies of data are maintained in 
client files and group charts. A reporting calendar and financial reports are maintained. 

The program uses the following evaluation forms: 

1.	 Adult Caretaker Assessment of Youth and Self and Youth Assessment of self (both with 
clinician's evaluation/comment); 

2.	 Initial Action Plan, with scale scores identifying individualized goals and the clinician's 
assignment of current coping skills measure; 

3.	 Action Review Plan, with scale scores identifying progress on goals and the clinician's 
assessment of progress on coping skills; 

4.	 Closing Summary, measuring progress or completion of goals, success in overcoming 
the client's presenting problem and the clinician's assessment of coping skills; 

5.	 Follow-up Form, with hard copies of data maintained in client files. 

LifeWorks projects the following performance objectives and program measures for the 
Fiscal Year 2011. 

Performance Objectives - Outputs 

•	 LifeWorks will receive 441 requests for assistance from crime victims 
o	 102 of these requests will be self referrals 
o	 339 will be referrals from other agencies 

•	 309 crime victims requesting assistance will receive direct services from LifeWorks 
Counseling Program through the TCCVF grant 

15
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 45 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LiteWorKs 
Attachment 1- Application 

•	 132 crime victims requesting assistance will be provided information and referral 
services through LifeWorks' Counseling Program 

•	 12 volunteers will work in the LifeWorks Counseling Program 
o	 Volunteers will work a total of 1,500 hours 
o	 35 volunteer training sessions will be held 
o	 12 volunteers will be trained 
o	 The volunteers will receive 370 training hours 

•	 LifeWorks Counseling Program will share resources with 8 agencies 

Name of Agency Shared Resources 

1.Community Resource Coordination Group Meeting Space, Service resource 

2. Texas Department of Family and Protective 
Services 

Financial Resources 

3. Street Outreach Collaborators: Local Area 
Churches, United Area Partners, Safe Place, 
Peoples Community Clinic 

Programming space, facilities, 
training, medical services, 
cooking facilities/dinners, and 
financial resources 

4. Passages Collaborators: Caritas, LifeWorks, 
Salvation Army, Foundation for the Homeless 

Financial Resources, case management 
services, information and referral 

5. Austin Police DepartmentlTravis County 
ConstableslTravis County Juvenile Court 

Financial resources, Training 

6. Children's Mental Health Planning Group Space, resources 

7. Texas Network of Youth Services Trainings, library, technical assistance 

8. Behavioral Health Planning Partnership Space, resources 

•	 LifeWorks will work closely with and receive referrals from 10 additional agencies 
including: 

1.	 AustinfTravis county Mental Health & Mental Retardation Child & Adolescent Psychiatric 
Emergency Team 

2.	 Austin Child Guidance Center 
3.	 Austin Independent School District 
4.	 Travis County Sheriff's Department 
5.	 Texas Runaway Hotline 
6.	 Travis County Juvenile Court Probation Department 
7.	 Communities in Schools - Central Texas 
8.	 Travis County Victim Services 
9.	 Domestic Relations / JC 
10. SafePlace 

16
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 46 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LiteWorks 
Attachment 1- Application 

Program Measures - Outcomes 

•	 80% or 198 out of 247 crime victims will report improvement In their presenting 
problem at case closure. 

•	 80% or 198 out of 247 crime victims will report improvement In coping skills 
(resiliency) at case closure. 

Out of the 309 crime victims who receive services through LifeWorks Counseling Program, 
80% (or 247) of these will close their case during FY11. 80% (or 198) of these clients will 
report improvement in their presenting problem and coping skills at the time of case 
closure. 

The outcome measures are evaluated using the initial Action Plan, Action Review Plans and 
the Closing Summary. In addition to monitoring clients at intake, throughout service 
provision and at case closing, staff conduct follow-up evaluations with all clients. 
LifeWorks' counseling performance evaluation for victims is conducted 75-105 days after 
program completion through follow-up phone calls. The evaluation process is closely tied 
to service strategies and is family-oriented and client-centered. Clients respond to 
questions and report on the success/outcome. Services are deemed effective if and when 
clients report that the situation has improved. Staff will make eight attempts to reach 
clients for follow-up. 

Program Coordinators monitor monthly productivity reports on the status of victims' 
performance measures, which are used for the quarterly reports. All collected data is used 
by the Division Director and leadership team to revise the way services are provided and 
follow-ups are completed to improve staff training, analyze neighborhoods to be targeted, 
and advocate for populations in need of services. 

17
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 47 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 
Enclosure 1- Budget 

Youth and Adult Counselino 
Crime Victim Services Annual Salary TCCVF Funds % TCFV Other Funds % Other Project Total 

Position Title 
Agency Management Positions 
Chief Program Officer-Varnell, .9 FTE 66,871 267 0.40% 669 1.0% 936 
Data Base Manager - Wood 41,952 168 0.40% 420 1.0% 588 
Manager of Grants and Contracts - Cormie, .6 FTE 29,126 437 1.50% 583 2.0% 1,020 

Youth and Adult Counseling Services 

Division Director - Jung 52,179 783 1.50% 1,044 2.0% 1,827 
CounselorlProgram Coordinator - Thurlow 43,335 650 1.50% 867 2.0% 1,517 
Counselor/Program Coordinator - Arbuckle, .775 FTE 34,959 524 1.50% 699 2.0% 1,223 
Counselor III - Speir 43,218 864 2.00% 1,513 3.5% 2,377 
Counselor I - Colburn 45,946 689 1.50% 1,378 3.0% 2,067 
Counselor I - Pinon 34,207 684 2.00% 1,197 3.5% 1,881 
Counselor II - Harrington, .5 FTE 16,292 326 2.00% 570 3.5% 896 
Counselor I - Schneider 35,827 717 2.00% 1,254 3.5% 1,971 
Counselor II - Kern 36,021 720 2.00% - 1,261 3.5% 1,981 
Counselor I  Rivera 35,988 720 2.00% 1,260 3.5% 1,980 
Counselor II - Del Toro 37,821 756 2.00% 1,324 3.5% 2,080 
Counselor II - Vacant 35,988 720 2.00% 1,260 3.5% 1,980 
Prevention Specialist - Baez-Kaman 34,757 0 0.00% 1,043 3.0% 1,043 
Summer Counselor I, .33 FTE 6,000 0 0.00% 180 3.0% 180 
Data Base Assistant, .5 FTE 14,409 216 1.50% 288 2.0% 504 
Billing Specialist, .25 FTE, Reese 7,597 114 1.50% 152 2.0% 266 
Office Manager II, South, Lopez 31,756 476 1.50% 635 2.0% 1,111 
Office Manager II, East, Pardo 34,547 518 1.50% 691 2.0% 1,209 
Office Manager I, North, Rodriquez 26,520 398 1.50% 530 2.0% 928 
Admin. Asst., East, .5 FTE, Silerio 11,861 178 1.50% 237 2.0% 415 
Admin. Asst., East, Franklin 22,589 339 1.50% 452 2.0% 791 
Admin. Asst., South, .5 FTE, Baca 11,861 178 1.50% 237 2.0% 415 
Admin. Asst., South, Herrera 23,722 356 1.50% 474 2.0% 830 
Admin. Asst., North, .5 FTE, Cruz 11,861 178 1.50% 237 2.0% 415 

Volunteer/Student Intern 38,210 0 0.0% 14,520 38.0% 14,520 
Volunteer/Student Intern 38,210 0 0.0% 14,520 38.0% 14,520 
Volunteer/Student Intern 38,210 0 0.0% 14,520 38.0% 14,520 
Volunteer/Student Intern 38,210 0 0.0% 14,520 38.0% 14,520 
Volunteer/Student Intern 38,210 0 0.0% 14,520 38.0% 14,520 

Number of employee FTE's 0.332 2.460 2.7920 

TOTAL SALARIES 11,976 93,055 105,031 

Fringes 
FICA @ 7.65% of 95% of total salaries 870 1,565 2,435 
Un. Emp. Ins, @ 4.93% x 9,000 x # of employees 147 1,092 1,239 
WCI @ .6% of salaries 72 194 266 
Health Insurance, $332/FTE/month 1,323 2,231 3,554 
Life, Vision, Dentallnsurance/EAP, $20.341monthlemployee 81 137 218 
Retirement @ 1.5% of total salaries 180 307 487 

FRINGE TOTAL 2,673 5,526 8,199 

PERSONNEL TOTAL 14,649 98,581 113,230 

TRAVEL Total ill .L522 U1.5. 
Local Transportation, $300/FTE/year 100 738 838 
Traininq Fees/Costs, $3501FTENear 116 861 977 

Equipment - Total .0 ill ill 
Purchased equipment, software, $240/FTE - 590 590 

,.. •.__1:_- .,._... _1 
.;tUtJ'f-'IIt;',;) .Vl.QI 

.",.
~ 

A 11:"7 
~ 

A "710 
~ 

Supplies - Office - $550lFTE/year 183 1,353 1,536 
Supplies - Program, $95/FTE per month 378 2,804 3,182 

Contractual - Total ill U1.5. 2..06.0 
Security, $39 /FTEImonth 155 1,151 1,306 
Contract Labor (Interpreters), $270/FTE 90 664 754 

OTHER - Total 1.5Z.9 1.1Ji83. 13....2.62 
Occupanev, 185 sq. feetiFTE at $7.81 per square foot 480 3,554 4,034 

Equipment Maintenance, $337/FTE 
Vehicle Maintenance, $561FTE 

112 

19 
829 
138 

941 
157 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW
 
PAGE 48 OF 57
 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 
Enclosure 1- Budget 

Insurance, $509 per FTE 169
 1,252 1,421 
Communications, $602 per FTE 200
 1,481 1,681 
Direct Assistance, $34 per FTE 11
 84
 95
 
Postage, $26 per FTE
 74
 
Recruitment. Printing/Advertising, $250/FTE
 

10
 64
 
83
 615
 698
 

Licenses, Dues, Subscriptions, Miscellaneous, $2001FTE 66
 492
 558
 
Software Support and Licensing $3301FTE
 110
 812
 922
 
Buildinq and Equipment Depreciation, $960/FTE
 319
 2,362 2,681 

BUDGET TOTAL 118,42517.250 135.675 

INDIRECT COST, 27.2% of Salarv Costs 3.257 25.311 28.568 

BUDGET TOTAL 20,507 143.736 164.243 

Revenue Sources 164,243 
Travis County Crime Victims Fund 20,507 20,507 
In-kind Volunteer/Student Intern Hours 72,600 72,600 
Runaway and Homeless Youth Act 3,554 3,554 
Capital Area United Way 67,582 67,582 
Total Proiect Revenue 20,507 143,736 164,243 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE490F57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 
Attachment B 

Attachment B - Quarterly Performance Report 

Contractor: Travis County Counseling & Educational Services 
Program: Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks Youth and Adult Counseling 
Contract Period: 1/1/11 to 12/31/11 Reporting Period: 1/1/11 to 12/31/11 
Prepared by: Corie Cormie, Manager of Grants and Contracts 

Current Year To Annual Performance 
Performance Indicators Quarter Date Obiective 

Outputs 

a. Request for Assistance 
a1. Total Number Crime victims requesting assistance 441 
a2. Number of Self-Referrals 102 
a3. Number of referrals from other agencies / sources 339 

b. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 
309b1. Number of crime victims receiving direct services from program 

b2. Number of crime victims referred elsewhere for services 132 
b3. Percent of crime victims reporting improvement in presenting 
problem at case closure. 80% or 198 of 247 
b4. Percent of crime victims reporting improvement in coping 
skills (resiliency) at case closure. 80% or 198 of 247 

c. Volunteer Involvement 
c1. Number of Volunteers workinq in program 12 

1500c2. Number of volunteer-service hours worked 

d. Volunteer Training 
35d1. Number of Volunteer training sessions held 
12d2. Number of volunteers trained 

370d3. Number of total volunteer training hours 

e. Volunteer Involvement 
el. Number of agencies with whom program shares resources 8 
e2. Number of agencies with whom program works closely but 
does not share resources 10 

f4. List other agencies with whom program shares resources 
Name of Agency Shared Resources 

Meeting Space, Service resources1.Community Resource Coordination Group 
Financial Resources2. Texas Department of Family and Protective Services 

3. Street Outreach Collaborators: Local Area Churches, United Programming space, facilities, training, medical services, cooking 
Area Partners, Safe Place, Peoples Community Clinic facilities/dinners, and financial resources 

Financial Resources, case management services, information and 
Foundation for the Homeless 
4. Passages Collaborators: Caritas, LifeWorks, Salvation Army, 

referral 
5. Austin Police DepartmentlTravis County ConstablesfTravis Financial resources, Training 
6. Children's Mental Health Planning Group Space, resources 

Trainings, library, technical assistance7. Texas Network of Youth Services 
Space, resources8. Behavioral Health Planning Partnership 

f4. List other agencies with whom program works closely, receives referrals, but does not share resources 
Name of Agency 

1. AustinfTravis County Mental Health & Mental Retardation; 6. Travis County Juvenile Court Probation Department 
7. Communities in Schools - Central Texas2. Austin Child Guidance Center 
8. Travis County Victims Services3. Austin Independent School District (AISD) 
9. Domestic Relations/JC4. Travis County Sheriff's Department 
10. Safe Place5. Texas Runaway Hotline 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TCCVF 2011 
Exhibit A - Funding Summary 

PSl10057DW 
PAGE 50 O]T 57 

Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 

Exhibit A 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 
LifeWorks FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

FY 2011 AGENCY FUNDING SUMMARY
 

Agency Name: Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 
Program Name: Youth and Adult Counseling 
Phone: 512.735.2400 
Fax: 512.735.2452 

Funding
 
Funding Sources
 Grant/Contract Name Funding Period Amount 

c, ,""Federal>! '''', .. ''", I," "",, ,,5':;" ' " ,:"", ,', ,,:'" ,::""""",'\" ,,", " "".':,;,":'; ,'-',i,';- ,', '$;:2;6611 ,724 ;
.'IKunaway and Homeless YOuth Act - ljaSIC 

Center, Transitional Living, Street Outreach, 
U.S. Department of Health and Transitional Living Services for Pregnant and 
Human Services Parentinq Youth 9/1/10-8/31/11 $ 706,000 
U.S. Housing and Urban
 
Development
 10/1/10-9/30/11 $ 212,969Supportive Housing 
U.S. Housing and Urban Supportive Housing / Salvation Army 
Development $ 32,400Subcontract 10/1/10-9/30/11 
Housing Authority of Central 
Austin UfeWorks Services to HACA Residents 6/1/10-5/31/11 $ 105,000 

10/1/10-9/30/11 $ 69,960U.S. Department of Labor WIA/Goodwill 
City of Austin HPRP Fiscal Agent Pass Through 9/1/1 0-8/31/11 $ 983,920 

9/1/10-8/31/11 $ 500,000TCHCA HPRP Homelessness Prevention and Rapid Rehousing 
Emergency Shelter Grant Program 9/1/10-8/31/11 $ 51,475 

State":,,!:;(',f\':' :-' ','" :," ;-', Ie ,":,~.? ,';"'" - ',' -"Co, ,-"i,t':"",' 
TDHCA - ESGP 

,$'~;2;870;609; 

Texas Department of Family and
 
Protective Services
 9/1/10-8/31/11Services to At-Risk Youth Basic $ 538,428 
Texas Department of Family and Services to At-Risk Youth Universal Child
 
Protective Services
 Abuse Prevention 9/1/10-8/31/11 $ 41,500 
Texas Department of Family and 
Protective Services Preparation for Adult Living Services 9/1/10-8/31/11 $ 209,000 
Texas Department of Family and 
Protective Services 9/1/10-8/31/11Foster Care Transitional Services $ 725,989 

$ 188,459Youth Prevention Selective 9/1/1 0-8/31 /11DSHS YPS 
$ 128,431Youth Prevention Universal 9/1/10-8/31/11DSHS YPU 

Texas Department ot Criminal 
Justice, Criminal Justice 
Assistance Division Battering Intervention and Prevention Services 9/1/1 0-8/31/11 $ 75,000 
Texas uepartment or Family and I Emergency Shelter and TranSitional LIVing 
Protective Services $ 963,802Placement Fees 7/1/09-6/30/10 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 51 OF 57 

TCCVF 2011 Youth and Family Alliance, dba LifeWorks 
Exhibit A - Funding Summary 

City/County .' ,,', , .";';;,, .. '.. " i'; . " .. :... :.. ,., ':" "1 :$f1~564,538. '" , 

Family and Individual Support, Education, 
Youth Development and Housing and 

City of Austin Homeless Services, ECHO 10/1/10-9/30/11 $ 590,023 
Counseling, Housing, Youth Development, 

Travis County ABE/ESL 1/1/11-12/31/11 $ 340,502 
City of Austin HHSP (Footsteps) 10/1/10-9/30/11 $ 252,771 
City of Austin Bridges Program 10/1/10-9/30/11 $ 317,454 
Travis Juvenile Court Shelter 
Fees Emergency Shelter Placement 1/1/11-12/31/11 $ 43,281 
Travis County Crime Victims Crime Victims' Services, Youth and Adult 
Fund Counseling 1/1/11-12/31/11 $ 20,507 

Client,Fees for Service .' •.... i'. . ' /\lA·'." . ,>./. ,:.' "",'" :;-}':0, <'.:l;'.; 7/1/.10~6/30/rl':': '$"::',415;872 

Foundations·' .. '. '. :'. '.".' .' ,".'.,' ;.';.""~'," ;'':. ,'"'' ',·,t!>:' ,'" :$,,:':''''"568,'401.' 
"'. 

MSDF Foster Care Transitions NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 125,660 
PPC - St. Davids Foundation NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 80,111 
Dell  Literacy Literacy 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 25,000 
Dell  Real Talk REAL Talk 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 25,000 
Ross Foundation GED 7/1/10-6130/11 $ 5,000 
Holmes Foundation Youth Resource Center 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 12,500 
Mills/Dennis NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 15,000 
Hancock NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 30,000 
Misc LEC Literacy 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 50,000 

3M NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 7,000 
RGK NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 50,000 

KLE Younq Moms and Babies Program 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 25,000 
Religious Coalition for the Hon Young Moms and Babies Program 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 63,630 
Hammill NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 10,000 
Applied Materials NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 5,000 
Meredith NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 15,000 
Pacey NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 10,000 
ECG NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 3,000 
Arnold NA 7/1/1 0-6/30/11 $ 1,500 
Miscellaneous NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 9,000 
Weir NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 1,000 

CapitalArea United Way';., I,Li"·.. '." ',', .. ":,,',.' <,'i,>;';'. >:':';::, 7/1/1 0~6/30/11/. ,$,';': 334,475' 

Contributions;" ""',> '" ....... ,. I~: ,.'.' , ' 
. ".'.< ", "'c' :>.c<' I{et,·,.. •. f,,:: $::": 474,899'.c >,"', . 

Capital Campaign NA 7/1/1 0-6/30/11 $ 124,899 
Contributions NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 275,000 
United Way Designations NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 30,000 
Leap Membership / Other NA 7/1/1 0-6/30/11 $ 25,000 
Season for Caring I\lA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 20,000 

Events .'" .. ', ".'.'" 
' .. NA 

, ,. ',:,C ", ,'::;.' 7/1/10-6130/11 ,.' '$ ""'555;000:. ,'. '.' 

iviiseeiianoLis '. "," . "C" ,,'" ,'L,•. , ""."" ." ",. ',. '.,0:~,'":": ':''''', ". ;:- ;;,<~:, ~V~:Bi3GO -
.' . , .'~ 

CarryOver!ln ','.',',' ',.' ',. '" ... >':" ".' <. ,:,",.,~ ,"': ' ',\, >,:" •.c, , " . "'., "",' '':,;': , '},',><,'",: :$ ,.' ·250~363: 

St. Davids Youth and Adult Counseling Services 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 150,000 
General Foundation NA 7/1/10-6/30/11 $ 100,363 

Total Funding "." 

. ':.' . "", '., .,."J., <$ 9,704,181· 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



------------------------------

----------------------------

PSll0057DW 
PAGE 52 OF 57 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor:
 
Program: _
 

Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

I 
Perfonnance 

Indicator 

A. Request for Assistance 

A.I Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.l Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

Col Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

I C.2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.l 

D.2 

D.3 

E. 

E.l 

E.2 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 

I 

* Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.
 
** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS11OOS7DW 
PAGE 53 OF 57 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager
 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services
 

CONTRACTOR/PROGRAM:	 _ 

REPORTING PERIOD:	 _ 

TOTAL ALLOCATION $------ 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $._-----

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $._-----

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $------ 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $._-----

Submitted by: _ 

Signature/Title 

Date submitted:	 _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10057DW 
PAGE 54 OF 57 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1, 2011 to March 31, 2011 
MEETING: January 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011 
First Pay Out: January 2011 

Second Quarter: April 1, 2011 to June 30,2011 
MEETING: April 21, 2011 
Report Due Date: July 31, 2011 

Third Quarter: July 1,2011 to September 30, 2011 
MEETING: July 21, 2011 
Report Due Date: October 31, 2011 
Second Pay Out: August 2011 

Fourth Quarter: October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011 
MEETING: October 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: January 31, 2012 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m. 
CES Service Center 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll 0057D\V 
PAGE550F57 

ATTACHMENT E
 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor:, _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit I to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period inuuediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on __, 20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 560F57 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13, 2010
 

CURRENT 
Name of Individual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant.. Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker* 
Commissioner, Precinct I Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant.. Chris Fanuel 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant... Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant.. Lori Duarte* 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant... Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant... Nonna Guerra 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
ChiefInfonnation Officer. Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0057DW 
PAGE 57 OF 57 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prel11a Gregerson*
 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .1asoll Walker
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jolm E. Pena, CTPM*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
 
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Scott Worthington
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Jennifer Francis*
 

CES Director. Caryl Clarke Colburn
 
Program Manager. Teresa Goff
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name ofIndividual 

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/2811 0 
Executive Assistant... Kelly Darby 01/15111 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26111 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30111 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW
 
PAGE 1 OF57
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

AND 

FOR THE LOVE OF CHRISTI, INC.
 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0058DW
 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllOOS8DW 
PAGE20FS7 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
FOR THE LOVE OF CHRISTI, INC.
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and FOR THE LOVE OF CHRISTI, INC. (hereinafter 
"Contractor"), (both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under
 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes.
 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. Lac. GOV'T CODE ANN. § 262.024.
 

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0	 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1	 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2	 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3	 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Crime victim" means (i) a person who suffers death, injury or loss as a result of the criminal acts of 
another person; (ii) The legal guardian of a victim, whether or not a legal relationship between the guardian and 
the victim exists in situations where the victim has a guardian because of the age of the victim or the physical or 
mental incompetence of the victim; and (iii) the parent, child, or other close family member or a significant 
person sharing a relationship with the crime victim. 

1.5 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.6	 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW
 
PAGE30F57
 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Tenn. This Contract shall commence on January 1,2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial tenn of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless tenninated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Tenn. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial tenn, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1,2012 for an additional tenn of 12 months, through December 31,2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Tenn and the Renewal 
Tenn shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perfonn, in a satisfactory manner as detennined by 
County, bereavement support services for crime victims and other persons who have lost loved ones 
("Services and Activities") in accordance with the tenns of Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime 
Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund FY 20011 Contract Application, Quarterly 
Perfonnance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance 
with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW 
PAGE40F57 

services funded under this contract; and in accordance with all other terms and conditions stated in this 
Contract. Subject to the restrictions and limitations set forth in Subsections 3.3,304 and 3.5 of this 
Contract, the contract funds will help sustain Contractor's staff. Contract funds shall not be used in 
connection with services to persons who are not crime victims as defmed in Subsection 104 hereof. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this contract. 

304 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 304. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

304.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
304.2 the costs oftrave1 and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions;
 
304.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on
 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW
 
PAGE50F57
 

3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.10 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration ofthis Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE60F57 

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11	 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12	 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13	 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said form(s), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 
shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a 
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE70F57 

tennination of this contract, or other action as detennined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

J.14.l Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities performed under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Reform Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance of Form W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including tennination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of 
payment if payment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment information required by County in its Purchase Order. 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 8 OF 57 

incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory perfonnance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the tenns and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

SIXTEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY SEVEN DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($16,537.50)
 
on January I, 20 II;
 
SIXTEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY SEVEN DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($16,537.50)
 
on August I, 20 II .
 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial tenn, January I, 20II through December 31, 20 II, shall not exceed THIRTY 
THREE THOUSAND SEVENTY FNE DOLLARS ($33,075). The total amount of funds to be paid to 
Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal tenn, January I, 2012 through December 31, 
2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount detennined by County based 
upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory perfonnance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial 
tenn. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or perfonnances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial tenn, or any renewal tenn, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Perfonnance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory perfonnance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's perfonnance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the tenns, conditions and provisions ofthis contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any tenn, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the tenn, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE90F57 

funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (10) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain andlor create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
information. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient information, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient information. 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGEIOOF57 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Infonnation Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all infonnation that identifies recipients and personnel and any other infonnation 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Perfonnance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following infonnation: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any infonnation, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and detennination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1,2012 through December 31,2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its perfonnance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination ofthis contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment ifthe renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perfonn periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the tenns of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's perfonnance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's perfonnance under the tenns of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the perfonnance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or perfonnance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's perfonnance under this 
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations: 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW 
PAGE 11 OF 57 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review: 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees: 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or 
their designees: and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 12 OF 57 

lOA Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertin~nt to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110058DW 
PAGE 13 OF 57 

shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description of the claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and perfonning activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW 
PAGE 14 OF 57 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perfonn activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (10) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the fonn of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or perfonning activities under the tenns of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Fonn 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Fonn 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW 
PAGE 15 OF 57 

(a) Fonn B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) Fonn A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
Fonns AandB 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor of Travis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Fonn CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Fonn CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Fonn CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any fonn of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Fonn TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Fonn TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (Fonn TE 9901B) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,0001$300,0001$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of$l,OOO,OOO per claim and $3,000,000 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 160F 57 

aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated.. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 170F57 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial term or the renewal term, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perform services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs of performance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for performance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event oftermination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the performance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSlI0058DW 
PAGE 180F57 

date oftennination ofthis Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early termination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the tenns of this contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise detennined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to tenninate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract tenn. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days oftermination of this contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon tennination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision ofthis contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perfonn the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit 1" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full perfonnance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all perfonnance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 190F 57 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

18.1 Accurate Infonnation. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and information submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or infonnation shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, information, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perform the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perform under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render performances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for performance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date ofthis contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 20 OF 57 

19.0	 AMENDMENTS 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the tenns of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0	 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0	 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised perfonnances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1.	 Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 21 OF 57 

2. Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 
3. Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 
4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State ofTexas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully performable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the performance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or pennitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110058DW 
PAGE 22 OF 57 

Austin, Texas 78767 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

Erin Spalding, LMSW, Program Director
 
For the Love of Christi, Inc.
 

2306 Hancock Drive
 
Austin, Texas 78756
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 12.0, 13.0, 15.0, 16.0, 17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE230F57 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (l0) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (l0) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. ClY. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. ClY. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution ofthe dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision of this contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 24 OF 57 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otherwise. 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Intemretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of "line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (10) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at 
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract. Exhibits, or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Lan{!l1al!e in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order of precedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services; 
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations; 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 25 OF 57 

29.2.3 Specifications; 
29.2.4 Special Tenns and Conditions; 
29.2.5 General Tenns and Conditions. 

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY 

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where 
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor's name or 
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee 
identification number and other important infonnation affecting Contractor's status. 

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. 

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by 
Travis County of any immunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis 
County hereby retains all of its affinnative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the 
execution of this contract, nor any conduct of any County representative relating to this contract shall be 
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by 
operation of law. 

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES 

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the 
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have committed an 
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or 
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled 
Substances Act. If it is determined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may 
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at 
least ten (l0) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further 
infonnation concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found 
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties 
involving any direct contact with clients. 

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any 
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee having direct 
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures. 
As used in this Subsection 32.2 "employee or employees" shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence 
of Subsection 32.1. 

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact, 
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance 
with this Section 32.0. 

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS 

If specific qualifications are set forth in job descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related 
to providing services and performing activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required 
qualifications will be assigned to perfonn the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or 
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County. 

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 26 OF 57 

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate 
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a 
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event of force majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event of force majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event offorce majeure shall promptly notify the other party ofthe 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event offorce majeure ends and Contractor is performing 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW 
PAGE270F57 

file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information 
which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

Executed on this day of ---', 2010 

For the Love of Christi, Inc. Travis County 

Erin Spalding, Program Director By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: _ Date: _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

242882-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW 
PAGE280F57 

Attachment A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
RFS#Sl00291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. PAGE290F57 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND 

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 1,2011 to December 31,2011, 
APPLICATION DUE DATE: October 20,2010 

To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree ofcomparability, Travis County requires 
that proposals be submitted along with a completed TCCVF CONTRACTAPPLICATION. FAXED, 
ELECTRONIC SUBMISSIONS AND LATE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED 

Name of person submitting application, Title, Address & Phone: 

Erin Spalding, LMSW, Program Director 
For the Love of Christi, Inc. 
2306 Hancock Drive 
Austin, Texas 78756 
(512) 467-2600 

Primary Contact Name: Erin Spalding, LMSW Phone: 467-2600 
Title: Program Director Fax: (512) 672-7033 E-Mail: erin@christicenter.org 

Part I - Name and Description of Organization 

Part II- Program Description 
Includes list of collaborating agencies 

Part III  Staff Qualifications 

Part IV - Amount of Funding Requested 

Part V  Financial Infonnation 

Part VI  Summary of Agency's Other Funding Sources 
-Attachment l/Exhibit A 

Part VII - Perfonnance Objectives: 
-Attachment B 
-Attachment C 

Part VIII - Petfonnance Evaluation 

Part IX - Fonns 

*** Items in bold are new additions to our program*** 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllOOS8DW 
PAGE300F57 

Part 1- Narne and Description of
 
Organization
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058D\,,"
RFS#SI00291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. PAGE 31 OF 57 

I. Name and Description of Organization: 

For the Love of Christi, Inc. (The Christi Center) is a nonprofit, non-denominational grief support organization in 
Central Austin whose mission is to provide love, comfort, hope, and ongoing support to those who are adjusting 
to life after the death of a loved one. Since 1987 we have helped over 75,000 Central Texans heal after loss. In 
addition to grief support services, we continue to educate the general public, professionals, and organizations 
about grief and its effects on personal relationships, job performance, and individual quality of life. There are no 
fees for Christi Center services and we strive to reach all parts of the community regardless of race, ethnicity, 
gender, sexual orientation or socioeconomic status. 

The Christi Center was founded by Susan and Don Cox after the tragic loss of their 20-year-old daughter, Christi, 
who was killed by a hit-and-run drunk driver on October 26, 1985. In the two years following Christi's death, 
they realized that the Austin community was lacking an affordable support system to help individuals and families 
deal with the pain oftheir loss. Today, the Christi Center has developed into a vital non-profit committed to 
providing free services for children, teens and adults who have lost a loved one. In addition, our organization 
offers support groups specifically designed to help victims of crime and those who have lost a loved one to 
suicide. We help victims understand the criminal justice system through education, connection with other 
agencies, and support throughout the criminal justice process including court accompaniment, crime victim's 
rights training, assistance with Texas VINE and applications for Crime Victims Compensation. 

Our services help the bereaved adjust to a world without their loved one(s) and regain a sense of balance that 
promotes growth and a renewed sense of hope. Static grieving or avoidance of the grieving process can lead to job 
loss, division of the family, disruption in school and other risky behaviors such as drug and alcohol abuse. We 
help members face the devastation of loss and move through healthy grieving, thereby preventing our members 
from spiraling into further despair. For the Love of Christi will continue to provide direct and indirect services to 
adults, children, and teens through referrals from law enforcement agencies, victims' assistance groups, funeral 
homes, churches, hospitals, schools, universities, businesses, civic and service organizations, and collaborating 
agencies. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW
 
PAGE 32 OF 57
 

Part II Program Description
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW
RFS#Sl00291-DW	 For the Love of Christi, Inc. PAGE 33 Ol<~ 57 

n.	 Program Description: 

a.	 For the Love of Christi works with the bereaved and the community to help crime victims' survivors with the 
following objectives: 

.:. To provide love, comfort, hope, and ongoing emotional support 

.:. To help members understand the criminal justice system 

.:. To provide court accompaniment 

.:. To prevent job loss, drug and alcohol abuse, the break up of the family, and school drop outs 

.:. To educate the community about issues related to the criminal justice system, death, and the grieving 
process 

.:. To reach out to the underserved segments of our community by providing satellite grief support groups 
that are both culturally responsive and geographically accessible 

.:.	 To educate and train AISD counselors to address the needs of youth faced with loss - including 
suicide, loss of a parent to incarceration, and other losses stemming from major family transitions 
snch as family violence, displacement, etc. 

•:.	 To honor members' loved ones with special events 

Our program activities include the following: 

.:.	 Weekly grief support group meetings for adults 

.:.	 Bi-weekly meetings designed specifically for teens ages 13-18 

.:.	 Bi-week1y Kids Who Kare meetings for children ages 5-12 

.:.	 Bi-weekly meetings for Crime Victims 

.:.	 Weekly Suicide Support Meetings 

.:.	 Weekly grief support group meetings at Austin Recovery Center 

.:.	 Monthly meetings at the Austin Recovery for outpatient men 

.:.	 Monthly meetings at Texas Star Recovery (private treatment center) 

.:.	 Monthly meetings at Communities for Recovery at Austin State Hospital 

.:.	 Monthly general grief support group in East Austin 

.:.	 Bi-month1y grief support group in East Austin for Spanish speakers 

.:.	 Individual support for Spanish-speaking families 

.:.	 Court accompaniment 

.:.	 One-on-one support 

.:.	 Grief presentations and workshops 

•	 School crisis support services 
Churches and other agencies serving crime victims and others who have lost a loved one 

• PATH Seminars
 
.:. Education and training
 

•	 Victims' services groups 
•	 Panels for university students studying to be mental health clinicians at the University of Texas, 

Southwestern University, and Huston-Tillotson University 
•	 East Austin Collaborative Meeting 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058nl-V 
RFS#SI00291-DW	 For the Love of Christi, Inc. PAGE340F57 

•	 Panels for churches and other non-denominational support service agencies with clients facing 
loss. 

•	 Volunteer support group facilitators 
•	 College and university interns - St. Edwards University, Texas State University, University of Texas 

at Austin, Southwestern University, Waldorf School of Art Therapy 

.:.	 Lending library 

.:.	 Annual events 

•	 Memorial Tree Dedication - 900 trees have been planted since 1991 

•	 Holiday parties for the Kids Who Kare group 
•	 Holiday Remembrance Service held at St. Edward's University 
•	 Volunteer Appreciation Brunch 
•	 Retreats for children, teens, women, and men 
•	 Memorial Day celebration of the lives of lost loved ones 

b.	 Our programs and services benefit grieving survivors of crime. We help anyone who has lost a loved one and 
provide unique groups for our members who are victims of crime. We help them learn skills to adjust to a 
"new normal" and return to productive, contented lives. 

We support crime victims by providing a sense of community and the knowledge that they do not have to go 
through their grief alone. The Christi Center is a safe place that allows members to understand the 
universality of grief by connecting to others who have faced a similar loss. The understanding that comes 
from talking to people who have experienced a related tragedy helps to alleviate stress and prevent the 
negative impact of grief on individuals, families, and the community. Our crime victim and suicide groups 
have developed a remarkable sense of community that provides support outside of the agency setting. These 
relationships help members find strength through court proceedings, difficult memorial dates, ongoing family 
problems, and illness. They also provide encouragement to move forward by participating in meaningful 
community events such as Crime Victims Rights Week and the Suicide Prevention Walk. All of this support 
is facilitated by our Crime Victim Advocate and developed through on-going group participation. 

For the Love of Christi also provides advocacy services for grieving survivors of crime victims. We help 
victims face the trauma of their loss and deal with emotional turmoil, family discord, financial burdens, and 
frustrations with the criminal justice process. The Christi Center helps crime victims navigate the legal and 
criminal justice system by offering court accompaniment, letter writing campaigns, family education about 
the process, and connection to other agencies. The grief process is extremely difficult for crime victims who 
face a host of challenges including: an absent suspect, lack of evidence, long delays in the prosecutorial 
process, and the confusing dynamics of the legal system. We work with crime victims throughout the entire 
process. The Christi Center is the sole provider of free, ongoing grief support services in Travis County. Our 
crime victims' services stand out because they meet the practical and judicial needs of our members while 
helping them face the traumatic loss of a loved one. 

The Christi Center also educates the Austin-area community about death and loss. We provide community 
bereavement education to churches, schools, universities, organizations, and companies that have been 
affected by a death loss. We provide training to law enforcement agencies, victims' services organizations, 
and collaborating agencies, helping them understand how to communicate with and support victims who are 
devastated by a traumatic loss. 

c.	 The Christi Center's target population for crime victims includes family members and other grieving 
individuals affected by criminal acts such as homicide, driving while intoxicated, overdose, involuntary 
manslaughter, car accidents, murder/suicide, and child abuse. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058n,v
RFS#Sl00291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. PAGE350F57 

Our organization also works with countless citizens of Travis County who seek our services following the 
death of a loved one due to accidents, heart attacks, tenninal illness and other health problems. The support 
these members find at the Christi Center helps them confront their grief, thereby preventing negative coping 
behaviors such as alcoholism, drug abuse and family violence. This program will serve approximately 
3,800 people in 2011. 

For the Love of Christi further expands its crime prevention efforts by offering free grief support groups and 
individual sessions to children and adolescents dealing with the loss of a loved one at local elementary, 
middle, high schools. Our support has been expanded to include individual and group services for 
children mourning the loss of a parent to incarceration. These youth are faced with a world full of 
disenfranchised grief that has limited available outlets. Through art therapy, counseling and peer-based 
support, kids and teens facing loss fmd support and increased coping skills. The Christi Center's efforts 
provide a safe place for kids and teens to explore their emotions and to heal in positive ways that do not 
involve self-destructive behaviors or criminality. 

d.	 Approximately 90 volunteers will provide approximately 11,000 hours of services for the following:
 

.:. Grant research & grant writing
 

.:. Design and implementation of evaluation survey
 

.:. Database implementation and revision
 

.:. Court accompaniment
 

.:. Support group facilitation
 

.:.	 Spanish-language support group facilitation 

.:.	 Service on several committees 

.:.	 Individual and group support for various elementary, middle and high schools 

.:. Community and professional groups
 

.:. One-on-one support
 

.:. Panel presentations
 

.:. Facility maintenance
 

.:. Organizing and conducting retreats
 

.:. Helping with special events
 

.:. Administrative support
 

.:. Fundraising
 

.:. Remembrance rituals
 

.:. Legacy Society development
 

.:. Graphic design
 

.:. Video filming/editing
 

.:. E-newsletter and newsletter development
 

e. The Christi Center collaborates with several state and local agencies and organizations listed below: 

1.	 We will continue to collaborate with the agencies and organizations below as well as new agencies that 
seek our assistance: 

Aeencies with Shared Resources: 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllOOS8DW
RFS#SI00291-DW	 For the Love of Christi, Inc. 

PAGE360FS7 

1.	 Austin Area Interreligious Ministries - referrals, collaboration 
2.	 Austin Child Guidance Center - collaboration 
3.	 Austin Children's Shelter - training, ongoing collaboration, referrals 
4.	 Austin Recovery - location and clients for grief/addiction groups 
5.	 Bastrop Sheriff's Department - victim services training 

6.	 Capital Area Mental Health - space for Spanish groups 
7.	 Cedar Park Victims Services - volunteer training 

8.	 Communities in Schools - training, presentations, networking 
9.	 Cook Elementary School- individual and group grief support 

10.	 Covington Middle School- individual and group grief support 
11.	 Garcia Middle School- individual and group grief support 

12.	 Gardner Betts Juvenile Probation - training, presentations 
13.	 Governor of Texas' Office - Victims Rights Week 
14.	 Greater Mount Zion Baptist Church - space for East Austin group 
15.	 Hospice Austin - referrals, collaboration 

16.	 Huston-Tillotson University - referrals, training and panel presentations 
17.	 Lance Armstrong Foundation - referrals and space for SpanishlEast Austin group 
18.	 Lockhart Police Department - victim services training 
19.	 Lone Star Hospice (Round Rock) - referrals, ongoing collaboration 
20.	 McCallum High School- individual and group grief support 

21.	 National Campaign to Stop Red Light Running - collaboration 

22.	 Parents of Murdered Children - referrals 
23.	 Pease Elementary School- individual and group grief support 

24.	 People Against Violent Crime - crime victim's rights training 
25.	 Project Impact/Mental Health Task Force of Austin - emergency preparedness for victims 
26.	 Round Rock Police Department - victim services training 
27.	 Texas Crime Victims Clearinghouse - training, workshops 
28.	 The Austin Academy - griefeducation/training 
29.	 Travis County Sheriff Department - victim services training 
30.	 Trinity United Methodist Church - referrals, shared facility for event 

31.	 Universities & Colleges: University ofTexas at Austin, St. Edward's University, Austin Community College, 
Episcopal Seminary, Southwest Texas State University, Southwestern University - internships, training, 
presentations 

32.	 Westlake High School- Underage Drinking Prevention Taskforce presentation 
33.	 Williams Elementary School- individual and group grief support 

Agencies for Referrals and Networking: 

1.	 Attorney General's Office - networking 

2.	 Austin Police Department - victim services (referrals) 
3.	 Children's Advocacy Center - referrals, information for victims 

4.	 Churches (numerous) - grief presentations, referrals 
5.	 Communities in Schools - referrals 

6.	 Correctional Managed Health Care Advisory Committee - reviewing reports for recommendations and 
testifying at public hearings 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DWRFS#SI00291-DW	 For the Love of Christi, Inc. 
PAGE 37 OF 57 

7.	 Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) - referrals 
8.	 DARE Program - awareness about DWI 
9.	 Hospitals - Brackenridge, Seton, South Austin, St. David's, Shoal Creek - referrals 
10.	 LifeWorks - referrals, networking 
11.	 Legal Aid Society of Texas - assistance and advice 
12.	 Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) - referrals, victims services, collaboration 

13.	 Parents Anonymous - referrals 

14.	 Ronald McDonald House Charities - referrals 
15.	 SafePlace - referrals 
16.	 Settlement Home - referrals 

17.	 Survivors of Suicide - networking 
18.	 Texas Board of Pardons and Paroles - victims' rights and issues. 
19.	 Texas Council on Family Violence - networking 

20.	 Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Victim's Services Division - victims' rights and issues 
21.	 Travis County District Attorney's Office - victim services, court accompaniment 
22.	 United Way First Call for Help - referrals 
23.	 Wonders & Worries, Inc. - referrals 
24.	 YWCA - referrals 

2.	 We partner with other agencies to ensure that crime victims receive continuous services to meet all of 
their needs. The grief process is an arduous journey and concurrent issues must be addressed to facilitate 
our member's movement toward healing. We also use our connections with other organizations to remain 
up-to-date on crime victims' issues and services. 

3.	 Our past collaborations have accomplished the following: 

.:.	 Provided emotional support for individuals and families in grief. 

•:.	 Provided victims' services training for law enforcement agencies and crime victim service agencies. 

•:.	 Connected crime victims with case management services 

.:.	 Provided grief training for allied professionals, companies, schools, churches, and other
 
organizations.
 

•:.	 Provided additional resources to crime victims involved in civil litigation 

.:.	 Connected students with additional school and family resources 

.:.	 Conducted support groups for at-risk students who experienced losses due to gang activity, violence, 
or crime. 

•:. Served as a volunteer training worksite and provided internships for area colleges and university 
students majoring in social work, psychology, pre-law, and family counseling. 

•:.	 Provided Victim's Rights Training for Crime Victims 

.:.	 Provided individual counseling for children faced with death loss and loss to incarceration 

.:.	 Provided services to underserved populations within our community 

.:.	 Provided services to Spanish speaking children faced with loss of a parent - often stemming 
from earlier crime and/or loss 

4.	 For the Love of Christi will continue to provide facilitators, interns, volunteers, and trainers for activities 
with other agencies. Panel presentations, trainings and event support will also be available to 
collaborating agencies. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058D\V
 
PAGE 38 OF 57
 

Part III - Staff Qualifications
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058D'"
RFS#Sl00291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. PAGE390F57 

m. Staff Qualifications: 

Susan Cox, FounderlBoard of Directors, assists in fundraising, events, facilitates meetings, and provides 
workshops and training on grief. Her extensive bereavement training includes disaster and terrorism response, 
community chaplaincy training, as well as expertise in traumatic grief for men, women, and children. She earned 
her certification from the LBJ School of Public Affairs for the Management of Nonprofit Organizations in 1995. 
Under her leadership, For the Love of Christi has been honored with many awards and is recognized for its 
expertise in the areas of bereavement support, education, and advocacy for victims of crime. Susan's recognition 
includes the Volunteer of the Year Award from the State of Texas, Best Program of the Year Award in the State 
of Texas for a self-help support by the Governor's Conference, and severalawards for support of crime victims by 
the Austin Police Department Victims' Services and Texas Board of Criminal Justice. 

Don Cox, Founder, facilitates men's retreats and weekly adult support group sessions. He conducts one-on-one 
meetings with family members of victims, provides court accompaniment, and speaks on bereavement issues for 
civic organization and businesses. He served on the Travis County Sheriffs Victim Assistance Board and served 
on the Crime Victims' Institute's Advisory Council of the Office of the Attorney General from February 2001 
through January 2003. Mr. Cox earned a B.B.A. at St. Edwards University, and a M.Ed. at Southwest Texas State 
University, and a Distinguished Alumnus Award from St. Edwards University. He was one of the recipients of 
the 2004 American Red Cross Heroes of Central Texas award and the 2005 Lumen Gentium Award (Light of the 
World) presented by Bishop Gregory Aymond. 

Cathy Collins, Crime Victim Advocate/Senior Intake Specialist, has been with The Christi Center since 1990 
after her brother was murdered. She is a trained LCDC counselor and has been a facilitator since 1995. She serves 
on panels and collaborates with various crime victim agencies educating professionals and volunteers on the 
needs of crime victims. As Senior Intake Counselor, she provides valuable information, comfort, and support to 
first-time callers seeking bereavement services. Additionally, she does court accompaniment, facilitates adult 
support groups for the organization and offers ongoing support and assistance to bereaved individuals. 

James R. Shields, Board President, is an active member in the Christi Center's weekly adult grief groups. He 
has served on The Christi Centers's Board of Directors since 2006, including his role as Chair of the Financial 
Steering Committee in 2008. James has been active in the United Way, serving on boards in both New Mexico 
and Texas. Roles included campaign chair, vice-president and president. He served recently on the boards of the 
Georgetown Community Resource Center and the Georgetown Rotary Club. Mr. Shields was also a board 
member and board president for the Arizona/New Mexico Telephone Association. James is retired from a 28-year 
career at GTENerizon; his work included operations, sales, engineering, and construction. He graduated from 
Stephen F. Austin State University in 1976, with a degree in business management. Mr. Shields is married to 
wife, Mary, and has two sons, Matthew and Michael. His daughter, Amy, died on October 17, 2004. 

Erin Spalding L.M.S.W., Program Director joined For the Love of Christi as an employee in January 2008, 
after volunteering for the Center throughout 2007. She earned her Bachelor's in Psychology and her Master's in 
Social Work from the University of Texas at Austin. She has worked in a variety of social service settings 
including support for the HIV/AIDS and LGBT communities, case management and adult education services in 
East Austin, counseling for youth with cognitive, developmental and behavioral disorders, and hospice services. 
Her clinical experience during her career has focused on providing services for underserved and minority 
populations and teens, particularly in the areas of grief and loss. 

*We do not use any subcontractors for our crime victim services. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW
 
PAGE 40 OF 57
 

Part IV - Amount of FUl1ding
 
Requested
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
RFS#Sl00291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. PAGE 41 OF 57 

IV. Amount ofFunding Requested: 

Grant Period: January 1st through December 31st, 2011 
Budget Summary: 

Salary 

Program Director-
Licensed Professional, 
LMSW50% 
Senior Intake Specialist 
20% 

Fringe 
Pro ram Director 
Senior Intake S ecialist 

FT/P 
T* 

FT 
$44,380 $22,190 $22,190 

PT 30 
$32,760 $26,210 $6,550 

Sa/a Total $77,140 $48,400 $28,740 

$6,795 $3,595 $3,200 
$5,905 $4,770 $1,135 

Frin e Total $12,700 $8,365 $4,335 
Total Budget - Grant Request (5% increase) $89,840 $56,765 $33,075 

We are requesting $33,075 from the Travis County Crime Victims' Fund. Support from TCCVS will provide our 
organization with the funding needed to continue our support of crime victims and their families by helping 
sustain the staff essential to our programs and activities including; general support group meetings, crime victim 
and suicide specific support group meetings, one-on-one emotional support, individual and group support in 
elementary, middle and high schools, education and clarification of the judicial system for crime victims, court 
accompaniment, retreats and events. All activities support our crime victims and prevent other grieving members 
from turning to risky,behaviors that could lead to unhealthy and/or criminal conduct. In the last two years, we 
have been able to increase our services with additional suicide support groups, individual and group services in an 
increased number of schools and additional services to those faced with addiction. These additional services 
have been made possible without significantly increasing cost due to trained facilitators and Master's level 
interns supervised under the license of the Program Director and through direct supervision of our Crime 
Victim Advocate. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW
 
PAGE 42 OF 57
 

Part V - Financial Information
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DWRFS#Sl00291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. 
PAGE 43 OF 57 

v. Financial Information: 

Our President of the Board, James Shields & Board Treasurer, Beverly Straub, CPA, oversee financial 
management for the organization in conjunction with Erin Spalding, Program Director and Cara Fox, Director of 
Development. Beverly Straub, reviews all [mancial records and nonprofit data in concert with the Board of 
Directors Finance Committee under the leadership of Kate von Alt, Finance Committee Chair. 

For the Love of Christi has retained Games and Company, PLLC, Certified Public Accountants who are currently 
conducting an independent financial audit for fiscal year 2009. As a matter of practice, The Christi Center 
segregates financial functions from grief support services by contracting with an independent CPA, Margie 
Monroe. Ms. Monroe maintains our bookkeeping and financial documents in preparation for our annual audit. 
Check signing authority (requiring two signatures if $500 or more) is limited to the Program Director, the Board 
President, the Board Vice-President, the Board Treasurer, and the Founder (a board member). 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE440F57 

Part VI - Sllmmary ofAgency's
 
Other Funding Sources
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS#SlO0291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. 
PSll0058DW 
PAGE 45 OF 57 

VI. Summary of Agency Funding Sources: 

Agency Name: For the Love of Christi, Inc. 

Program Name: Crime Victims Grief Support Services 

Phone: 512-467-2600 Fax: 512-672-7033 

Funding Source Grant/Contract Name 
Funding 
Period 

Funding 
Amount 

Fidelity Charitable Gift Fund Funding towards Building 2010 250.00 

Greg K. Crouch Foundation Funding for Building Addition 2010-2011 200,000.00 

HEB Volunteer Appreciation Dinner 2010 1,000.00 

Office of the Attorney General Crime Victims' Services 
Sept 2010 to 

Sept 2011 50,000.00 

Travis County Counseling and 
Education Services Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 

Jan. 2010 to 
Dec 2010 31,500.00 

We Will Not Forget SAJE, Inc Unrestricted Funds 2010 

Total 
Program 

" Funding: 

100,000.00 

$382,750.00 

Funding Source Description 
Funding 
Period 

Funding 
Amount 

Board Contributions Unrestricted individual donations 
Jan 1,2010 to 
Sept 30, 2010 26,502.00 

Business/Corporate Donations Unrestricted donations 
Jan 1,2010 to 
Sept 30, 2010 

9,284.27 

Employee/Employer Match Unrestricted donations 
Jan 1,2010 to 
Sept 30,2010 

1,761.27 

Individual Contributions Unrestricted individual donations 
Jan 1, 2010 to 
Sept 30, 2010 

36,255.08 

In-Kind Donations Donations of equipment and services 
Jan 1, 2010 to 
Sept 30, 2010 

11,362.67 

Merchandise Sales Coffee mugs, Angel Decorations etc. Jan 1, 2010 to 
Sept 30, 2010 

327.60 

Nonprofit Unrestricted donation Jan 1,2010 to 
Sept 30, 2010 

425.00 

Special Events/Activities Events and workshops Jan 1,2010 to 
Sept 30, 2010 

550.05 

Third Party Fundraisers 
Proceeds from outside agency 
fund raisers 

Jan 1, 2010 to 
Sept 30, 2010 

7,207.58 

United Way State Employee Charitable Campaign 
Jan 1,2010 to 
Sept 30, 2010 

5,173.52 

Total 
Program 
Funding: 

98,849.04 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW
 
PAGE 46 OF 57
 

Part VII - Performance Objectives
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS#S 100291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. PSll0058DW 
PAGE 47 OF 57 

Vll. Performance Objectives: 

Please refer to Annual Performance fudicators below. We will serve an estimated 2,200 crime victims, families, 
and friends by assisting them through court accompaniment, education on the court process, and assistance in 
dealing with emotional issues associated with the criminal act and the loss of their loved one(s). We also will 
provide educational workshops to the general public on the issues of the bereaved and crime victims, as well as 
provide training for allied professionals working with crime victims. Specific trainings for AISD counselors 
and personnel in conjunction with our crisis intervention services will promote increased recognition of 
need and knowledgeable services to children and teens experiencing loss. fudirect services include training 
and instruction for interns whose fields of study include social work, psychology, communication and pre-law. 
We also provide grief support and educational programs for the families, friends, co-workers, and others 
associated with crime victims. These people include students, administrators, faculty, and staff of schools and 
businesses that have been affected by the death of a student or co-worker that has occurred due to a crime. 

We have amended the annual performance indicators on the quarterly report to reflect our members that receive 
grief support; which serves as crime prevention services by decreasing the emotional distress that can lead to 
alcoholism, drug abuse, family violence 'and other negative or criminal behavior. We will provide an estimated 
1,600 members with these valuable crime prevention services. 

The Christi Center tracks, member participation in various programs and events. We maintain records of 
attendance in group meetings, workshops, presentations, training sessIons, and volunteer support. We also record 
other data, including the number of ed~cational packets ,and information provided, as well as specific services 
such as court accompaniment and one-on-one emotional support. 

Our 90 volunteers will perform 11,000 service hours to help with program delivery. Volunteer activities include 
the following: serving on panels for educational presentations, facilitating support group meetings and retreats, 
managing our programs and services, fundraising, meeting with individual students in AISD, serving on 
committees for annual events, survey development, graphic design, helping with administrative duties, and 
maintaining the facilities at the Christi Center. 

We anticipate holding 20 volunteer training sessions, including training allied professionals, facilitators, and 
interns. For facilitator training, 25 volunteers attend approximately 50 hours of training. 

Our organization receives referrals from various law enforcement entities, crime victims' support agencies, 
churches, allied professionals, schools, and other businesses when a tragedy caused by violence has occurred. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS#Sl00291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. PSll0058DW 
PAGE480F57 

Attachment B
 
Annual Performance Indicators
 

Contractor: For the Love of Christi, Inc. 

Program: Victims' Services/Grief Support 

Contract Period: January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011 

Reporting Period: N/A 

Prepared by: Erin Spalding, LMSW Program Director 

YEAR ANNUAL 
CURRENT TO PERFORMANCE 

Performance Indicators: QUARTER DATE OBJECTIVE 

A.	 Requests for Assistance 
Al Total number of crime victims 

requesting assistance. 600 

A2 Number of self-referrals. 25 

A3 Number of referrals from other agencies. 575 

B.	 Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 
B.1	 Number of crime victims receiving 

direct services from your progranl. 2,200 

B.2	 Number of crime victims referred 
elsewhere for services. 20 

C.	 Volunteer Involvement 
C.l	 Number of volunteers working in your program. 90 
C.2	 Number of volunteer service hours worked. 11,000 

D.	 Volunteer Training 
D.1	 Number of volunteer training sessions held. 20 

D.2	 Total number of volunteers attending training. 30 

D.3	 Number of training hours. 50 

E.	 Interagency Cooperation 
E.l	 Number of agencies with whom
 

you share resources. * 33
 
E.2	 Number of agencies with whom you work
 

closely, but do not share resources.** 24
 

F.	 Individuals Receiving Prevention Services 
F.l	 Number of members receiving
 

prevention services. 1,600
 

F.2	 Percentage ofgroup participants reporting
 
mental/emotional improvement. 80%
 

*Provide list of agencies with whom you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or equipment. 
**Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share resources. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE490F57 

ATTACHMENTC
 

QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention: Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 

CONTRACTORIPROGRAM: __...::.F-=O...=.R::....:'I=.='HE=-=L=O--'-VE.=...:O=F::....C=HRI==S=T=I,:z..:;IN=-:....;::C;.;... _ 

REPORTING PERIOD:. January 1, 2011-December 30,2011 

TOTAL ALLOCATION $ 33,075 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $ . N/A 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $ N/A 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITRES FOR QUARTER $ N/A 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $ N/A 

Date Submitted: ID-;:)o-ID 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058D\,V 
PAGE 50 O}<' 57
 

Part VIII - Performance Evaluation
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS#S100291-DW For the Love of Christi, Inc. PSll0058DW 
PAGE 51 OF' 57 

VIII. Performance Evaluation: 

For the Love of Christi is recognized as a resource for its guidance in the areas of bereavement, grief support, and 
training for crime victims. We conduct program evaluations for members, facilitators, presentation/workshop 
attendees. Additionally, we receive numerous letters of support and personal interviews with our members that 
reveal the value of our services to crime victims. 

In addition, a qualitative study that uses a random sample of past and present Christi Center members utilizing 
online survey software to determine best practice procedures for all of our members including, but not limited to 
crime victims is in development. This new strategy for survey utilization is being implemented after an extremely 
low return rate of the mailed test survey. This computer based survey will be developed throughout the Spring 
2011 semester by Master's level clinical and research students under supervision of the Program Director and Dr. 
Richard Schott, of the LBJ School. The survey will then be transmitted to participants in conjunction with our 
eNewslettter. This study will provide us with data we can utilize to broaden and improve our support services and 
reach underserved populations within the Austin community. 

This information guides us in program development and in assessing the evolving needs of crime victims and 
their families. 

Program Measures 

. Program indicators show improved outcomes when the bereaved have access to a receptive and understanding 
environment, which is conducive to the healing process. The following indicators are used to assess the services 
for our crime victim program: 

.:.	 Positive changes in the attitudes of crime victims' families and their ability to adjust to life after the 
trauma of death of loved one(s); 

.:.	 Increased demand for our services to promote healing for grieving students in AISD; 

.:.	 Increased knowledge about the criminal justice system and what to expect during each phase of the 
process; 

.:.	 Modified behavior and ability to deal with frustrations resulting from delays of legal proceedings and 
difficulties with court decisions; 

.:.	 Increased interagency awareness of our direct and indirect services for crime victims; 

.:.	 Improved coping skills ofvictims' families dealing with and understanding the grieving process; 

.:.	 Better communications and cooperation between victims' families and the legal community; 

.:.	 Amplified level of volunteerism within the organization to help others through the griefprocess. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



----------------------------

PSll0058DW 
PAGE 52 OF 57 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor: _
 
Program: _
 

Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

Performance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. 

A.I Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

Ao2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.I Number ofcrime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.I Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

Co2 Number ofvolunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.I 

D.2 

D.3 

E. 

E.1 
Eo2 

* Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.

** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE 53 OF' 57 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTORIPROGRAM:	 _ 

REPORTING PERIOD:	 _ 

TOTAL ALLOCAnON $,------ 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $,------ 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $._-----

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $,------ 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $------ 

Submitted by: _ 
Signaturerritle 

Date submitted:	 _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll00S8DW 
PAGE540FS7 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1,2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1,2011 to March 31,2011 
MEETING: January 20,2011 
Report Due Date: April 30,2011 
First Pay Out: January 2011 

Second Quarter: April 1,2011 to June 30, 2011 
MEETING: April 21 ,2011 
Report Due Date: July 31,2011 

Third Quarter: July 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011 
MEETING: July 21, 2011 
Report Due Date: October 31,2011 
Second Pay Out: August 2011 

Fourth Quarter: October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011 
MEETING: October 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: January 31, 2012 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m. 
CES Service Center 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0058DW 
PAGE 55 OF 57 

ATTACHMENT E 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name ofContractor:, _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRmED AND SWORN TO before me by on __,20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110058DW 
PAGE 56 OF 57 

ATTACHMENT E. Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13.2010
 

CURRENT 
Name ofIndividual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding OfficelPosition Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
 
Executive Assistant.. Melissa Velasquez
 
Executive Assistant.. Josie Z. Zavala
 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker·
 
Commissioner, Precinct I Ron Davis
 
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
 
Executive Assistant.. Chris Fanuel
 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez
 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
 
Executive Assistant... Garry Brown
 
Executive Assistant... Lori Duarte·
 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
 
Executive Assistant... Edith Moreida
 
Executive Assistant.. Norma Guerra
 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith
 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
 
County Auditor Susan Spataro
 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant
 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
 
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman
 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
 
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
 
ChiefInformation Officer Joe Harlow
 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols·
 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0058DW 
PAGE570F57 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson·
 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM·
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.·
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTp·
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
 
HUB Coordinator. Sylvia Lopez
 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
 
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Jennifer Francis·
 

CES Director. Caryl Clarke Colburn
 
Program Manager. Teresa Goff
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name of Individual 

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10 
Executive Assistant... Kelly Darby 01/15111 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11 

• - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW
 
PAGE 1 OF51
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AND
 
CENTER FOR CHILD PROTECTION
 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0059DW
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 3 OF51 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1,2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1, 2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31,2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, forensic interviews, clinical services, educational services and other services and activities 
related to child protection for crime victims during the investigation and prosecution of cases ("Services 
and Activities") in accordance with the terms of Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime Victims' 
Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund FY 20011 Contract Application, Quarterly 
Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance 

242839-1 3 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE40F51 

with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the 
services funded under this contract; and in accordance with all other terms and conditions stated in this 
Contract. Subject to the restrictions and limitations set forth in Subsections 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 of this 
Contract, the contract funds provided hereunder shall be used to supplement Contractor's staff salaries 
as described in Contractor's Proposal which is attached hereto as part of Attachment A. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 

242839-1 4 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE50F51 

3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.10 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms ofthis contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms ofthis contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

242839-1 5 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE60F51 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances ofwaste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Fonn and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said formes), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 

242839-1 6 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE70F51 

shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a 
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 
termination of this contract, or other action as determined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

3.14.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities performed under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Reform Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance of Form W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including termination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of 
payment if payment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment information required by County in its Purchase Order. 

242839-1 7 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI100S9DW 
PAGE80FSI 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

Five Thousand One Hundred Eighty Nine Dollars ($5,189)) on January 1,2011; 
Five Thousand One Hundred Eighty Nine Dollars ($5,189) on August 1, 2011. 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1,2011 through December 31,2011, shall not exceed Ten Thousand 
Three Hundred Seventy Eight Dollars ($10,378). The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services 
rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1,2012 through December 31, 2012, shall be 
contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County based upon County's 
evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY20 12 Application, and based upon Contractor's 
satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 
funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 

242839-1 8 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 9 OF 51 

shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (l0) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the infonnation on which Contractor relies to detennine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a perfonnance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in confonnance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in confonnance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
infonnation relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Infonnation Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
infonnation. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient infonnation, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient infonnation. 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask infonnation identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

242839-1 9 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10059DW 
PAGE 10 OF 51 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Information Act, COLtm) agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all information that identifies recipients and personnel and any other information 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Performance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following information: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any information, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its performance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the terms of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's performance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's performance under the terms of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or performance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's performance under this 
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations: 

242839-1 10 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110059DW 
PAGE 11 OF51 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the proj ected submission date of each audit required by thIS 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review: 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees: 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or 
their designees: and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

242839-1 11 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 12 OF51 

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, aU expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay aU of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 

242839-1 12 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 13 OF51 

shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description ofthe claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

242839-1 13 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 14 OF 51 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (lO) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 

242839-1 14 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 15 OF 51 

(a) FOTIn B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) FOTIn A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
FOTIns AandB 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor ofTravis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (FoTIn CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (FoTIn CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (FoTIn CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any fOTIn of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (FoTIn TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (FoTIn TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (FoTIn TE 9901B) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: Ifno transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,000/$300,000/$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of$I,OOO,OOO per claim and $3,000,000 

242839-1 15 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 160F 51 

aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

242839-1 16 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 17 OF 51 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial term or the renewal term, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perform services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs ofperformance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination ofCounty's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for performance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the performance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 

242839-1 17 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 18 OF 51 

date oftermination of this Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early termination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision ofthis contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the terms of this contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise determined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract term. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days of termination of this contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.1 0 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon termination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perform the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit I" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full performance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

242839-1 18 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 190F 51 

18.1 Accurate Information. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and information submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or information shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, information, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perform the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perform under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render performances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for performance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

242839-1 19 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10059DW 
PAGE 20 OF 51 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHmITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the tenns of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives ofthe parties to this contract. 

21.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised perfonnances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1. Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

2. Attachment B, Quarterly Perfonnance Report; 
3. Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 

242839-1 20 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 21 OF 51 

4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State ofTexas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully perfonnable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the perfonnance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

242839-1 21 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 22 OF 51 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

Center for Child Protection
 
Attention Sandra A. Martin, Chief Executive Officer
 

8509 FM 969, Building 2
 
Austin, Texas 78724
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 12.0, 13.0, 15.0, 16.0, 17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

242839-1 22 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE230F51 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. CIv. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision of this contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otherwise. 

242839-1 23 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110059DW 
PAGE 24 OF 51 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Interpretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of"line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (10) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at 
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract. Exhibits, or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order ofprecedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 
29.2.2 
29.2.3 
29.2.4 
29.2.5 

Descriptions of Services; 
Descriptions of Organizations; 
Specifications; 
Special Terms and Conditions; 
General Terms and Conditions. 

242839-1 24 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 26 OF 51 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event offorce majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event of force majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event of force majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for termination. However, in light of the event offorce majeure, the County may elect in its sale 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event offorce majeure ends and Contractor is performing 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 
file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information 

242839-1 26 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 27 OF 51 

which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

Executed on this day of , 2010 

Center for Child Protection Travis County 

Sandra A. Martin By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Chief Executive Officer Travis County Judge 

Date: _ Date: _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _ 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

242839-1 27
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110059DW 
PAGE280F51 

ATTACHMENT A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE290F51 

Board of Directors 
Ian Ball, Presidenl 
Karen Shultz, Vice President 
Cindy French, Treasurer 
Scali Rllchie, Secretary 

Orlando Arriaga 
PatnclO SAyres 
Ben BemZln 
Sam H. BUllenl'orlh, III 
Lynn D. Cranford 
George A [dll'ardt 
/.:ath,. Enfinger 
Thomas Graham 
Maria Grolen 
Clim Hackney 
PatricIO Hayes 
LocI Jones 
DaVid Kim 
Ronya Ko::metsky 
ChnslJ LOll'ln 
Shelly II. Metschan 
Carol Ann Meyer 
Jeanne Parker 
".'ay Rawlins 
Maxme Roberls 
[di/h Royal 
Michael Shaunessy 
Tr01'IS Siebeneicher 
5cOII Siegel 
Su:anne Soares 
M(lIY Herr Toll)' 
Lisa J hickey 
Cerald4. "Jen)" Valde:: 
!\,fun IYilhur 
Mark /+'iIIIOII1S 
Tama Williamson 

Sandra,.l. ill/url/n, 
ChiefExecutive Of/IceI' 

Friends oj Christopl1er Guild 
Susun Hackney President 

Par/ner AgenCies 

-j ISD Police Departmem 
.-1 US/ln Police Department 
Bee COl'{' Polia Department 
ledur Park Police Departmem 
Departmem ofFamily & 
Protective Services 
/i'uv;s County Dis/riC! 

"I /lome)' 's Office 
Dell Children's Medical Center 

areentral Texas 
'havls COJlmy Sheriff's Office 
Pflugerville Police Department 
jonestown Police Department 
I.okell'ol' Police Department 
Leander Police Department 
MI/stang Ridge 

Police Department 
Sunset I cilley Police Department 
Logo l'ista Police Deportment 
Manor Police Department 
Rollmg'>I'ood Police Departmenl 
IYesl Lake Hills 

Police Deporlll1enl .~~\1i 
· ''''""~ii~;;;; 

",", ,,"\i 

CHILDREN'S 
AlliANCE· 

centerfor child protection 

October 19,2010 

Cyd V. Grimes, c.p .M. 
Purchasing Agent 
314 W. 11 th, Room 400 
Austin, TX 78767 

Dear Ms. Grimes: 

The Center for Child Protection is the first stop for child victims in Travis 
County who must enter the criminal justice system due to allegations of sexual 
abuse, physical abuse, or who are witnesses to violent crime such as rape or 
domestic violence, Since our inception in 1989, more than 10,600 children 
have received a forensic interview at the Center, where they have been able to 
disclose the details about their horrendous experience to a highly-trained 
professional in a child-friendly setting. Forensic interviews are recorded 
digitally with all investigating agencies present, so that the child does not have 
to repeat their nightmare over and over. The mission of the Center is to reduce 
the trauma to children during the investigation and prosecution of child abuse 
cases. 

We are respectfully requesting continued funding from the Travis County 
Crime Victims' Services Fund in support of our forensic interview program. As 
the sole provider of this service in the City of Austin and Travis County, the 
Center is in constant need of SUpp0l1 from the local community. 

Should you have any questions, or request additional information, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (512) 472-1164. On behalf of the children and families 
we serve, thank you for your continued support. 

Sincerely, 

C: Debbie Tate, Director of Development and Community Relations 

85 0 9 fm 969, building 2 Austin, Texas 7872 4 ....:::::... 
T 512-4721164 F 512-472,1167 www,centerforchildprotectionorg I I

A Private/Public Partnership with the Travis County District Attorney, Austin Police Department, ' 

Travis County Sheriff's Office, Austin Independent School District Police Department, .'.. . 
All Other Law Enforcement Jurisdictions In TraVIS County, Brr,.i_I dr CJclt .fAhu 

OU CkiU .... Ti•• 
FULL Texas Department of Family and Protective Services and Children's Hospital of AustinMIMlIER 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE300F51 

Table of Contents 

Cover Sheet '" P. 1 

Proposal 

Section I P. 2 

Section II P. 3 

Section III P. 7 

Section IV,V,VI, VII, VIII P. 8 

Line Item Budget 

Project Budget 

Attachment B: Performance Measures 

IRS Determination Letter 

Articles of Incorporation 

Attachment 1, Exhibit A: Program Funding Summary 

Attachment 2: HUB Declaration and List of Subcontractors 

Attachment 3: Ethics Affidavit 

Exhibit B: Key Contracting Persons List 

Attachment 5: Certification Regarding Debarment 

Conflict of Interest 

Amendment 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Center for Child Protection 1 
RFS #S100291-DW 

PSll0059DW 
PAGE 31 OF51 

Cover Sheet 

Primary Contact: 
Sandra A. Mm1in, Chief Executive Officer 
8509 FM 969, Building 2 
Austin, TX 78724 
P: (512) 472-1164 
F: (512) 472-1167 
smartin@centerforchildprotection.org 

Contact for this Application: 
Katherine Randow, Business Manager 
8509 FM 969 Building 2 
Austin, TX 78724 
P: (512) 472-1164 
F: (512) 472-1167 
krandow@centerforchildprotection.org 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 32 OF 51Center for Child Protection 2 

RFS #SI00291-DW 

PART III 
ATTACHMENT 1 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND 

FY2011 
CONTRACT APPLICATION 

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 1,2011 through December 31,2011 
APPLICADON DUE DATE: October 20, 2010 

I. Name and Description of Organization 

The children's advocacy center movement was born from the frustration and despair felt in many 
communities across the nation, none more so than in Austin after the senseless deaths of 
vulnerable children whose young lives could have been spared. Despite the fact that public 
agencies were mandated to investigate and intervene in child abuse cases, a lack of coordination 
and communication meant that children were not given access to justice. If they survived the 
abuse, they were forced to re-tell the horrors of what had been done to their small bodies up to 
fifteen times. Each time, they relived their trauma. Their description of what happened was 
delivered in the language of a child, which was dependent on their developmental level. Few 
prosecutors or law enforcement professionals know how to question children in a 
developmentally appropriate manner. As a result, children often experienced weakened 
credibility in legal proceedings. Then-District Attorney Ronnie Earle formed a steering 
committee to take action against these atrocities, and by 1989, the Center for Child Protection 
was incorporated as a 501 (c) 3 non-profit children's advocacy center. 

By 1990, the Center had received its tax-exempt status, and the first child was served in 1992 
after the successful formation of the Child Protection Team (CPT). The CPT includes all public 
agencies with a legal mandate to investigate and intervene in child abuse cases, with the Center 
serving as the community arm and only non-profit agency. The motivation behind the creation of 
the Center was both to streamline the investigation process in a manner that was tailored around 
the best interests of the child victim, as well as to involve the community in the campaign against 
child abuse. Since those early and difficult days, the Center has built its reputation among partner 
agencies as the expert in both child development and investigative teclmiques with children. The 
core service provided by the Center is the forensic interview, which is central to the investigation 
of civil and criminal cases. Detectives and caseworkers brought 739 children to the Center in 
2009 for a forensic interview. These included victims of physical abuse, victims of rape or sexual 
assault, and children who witnessed the abuse of a sibling, parent, or other violent crime such as 
homicide or kidnapping. Since our inception in 1989, more than 10,500 children have received a 
forensic interview at the Center. Programs have grown to include clinical and medical services as 
well. The Center's mission is to reduce the trauma to children during the investigation and 
prosecution of child abuse cases. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE330F51Center for Child Protection 3 

RFS #SI00291-DW 

II. Program Description 

The investigation and prosecution of child abuse cases is largely dependent upon the recorded 
verbal statement taken during the forensic interview. This type of interview is provided in a 
child-friendly environment by staff who are trained in child development and legally-sound 
investigative techniques with children of all ages. Center staff collaborates on each case with 
members of law enforcement, CPS, and the district attorney's office. Forensic interviewers are 
trained to gather facts from the child in a legally-sound yet child-friendly manner. Without this 
verbal and videotaped statement of the specific details of the violation, it is extremely difficult to 
prosecute a perpetrator of child abuse. 

Children who are witnesses to violent crime are also interviewed at the Center. Witnessing 
violence can be very traumatizing to children, and the investigation of a crime may hinge on 
their recollection of what they witnessed. Criminal investigators now bring most child witnesses 
to the Center for Child Protection to collect their statements regarding criminal acts they may 
have witnessed, such as domestic violence, homicide, kidnapping, rape and assault. 

In order to meet a variety of needs after victimization has occurred, the Center for Child 
Protection provides a comprehensive set of direct services to child victims and their protective 
family members at no cost to the family. To reflect the demographics of our community, these 
services are provided in both English and Spanish, and most are available with very little wait 
time. Aside from the forensic interview, Center services include individual, family, and group 
therapy, crisis counseling, court orientation, direct assistance, case management, parenting 
education and parent' coaching,' forensic medical exams, physical abuse assessments, and 
psychiatric services. Together, these services meet the emotional, educational, medical, and basic 
needs of victims and their protective family members. 

The Center is requesting $10.378 from the Travis County Crime Victims Fund, under the Direct 
Services category, to support our forensic interview program, the core service provided at the 
Center for Child Protection. The Center for Child Protection is the only non-profit agency in / 
Travis County with a legally-defined role in the investigation of child abuse and is the sole 
provider of forensic interviews in the city and county. 

a.	 Objectives and Activities 

The goal of forensic interview services is to ensure that the investigation and prosecution in 
cases of child abuse and neglect are conducted with the child victim's best interest as the primary 
focus of all pmiies involved. To accomplish this goal, the Center will implement the following 
objectives: 

•	 Provide child-friendly forensic interview services to 840 child victims in 2011, and; 
•	 Increase availability of forensic and support services to child victims and partnering
 

agencies by increasing the availability of forensic interviews.
 

Forensic interview activities include: 
•	 Digitally recorded forensic interviews for children, conducted by specially-trained
 

forensic interviewers; and,
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 34 OF 51 

Center for Child Protection 4 
RFS #S100291-DW 

• Case staffing among multidisciplinary team members, crisis intervention and resource
 
referrals for protective family members.
 

Note: There are no material modifications from the previous year's application. 

b. How Program Benefits Crime Victims 

The benefits for child victims receiving a forensic interview at the Center are numerous. Most 
child victims served through a children's advocacy center such as the Center will only be 
interviewed one time, which reduces the trauma experienced by that child during the 
investigation and prosecution of their case. The Center's collaborative model promotes cross
discipline communication prior to a child's interview, so that all necessary facts are gathered just 
one time. This interview is digitally recorded and burned to DVD, so that investigating partners 
have ongoing access to reference what was said during the child's forensic interview. In addition, 
receiving forensic interview services at the Center qualifies child victims and protective family 
members to receive numerous other services as needed, such as case management, therapy, 
psychiatric services and court education. As the sole provider of forensic interviews in Travis 
County, the Center is uniquely positioned to leverage resources from the community to help 
bolster services that would otherwise be provided by government entities. When victimized 
children and their protective caregivers receive the support they need, the entire community 
benefits from the increased health and well-being of its members. 

The services provided by the Center for Child Protection are a valuable asset to the City of 
Austin and Travis County because we are providing an unduplicated service, the forensic 
interview, to a historically under-repolied and undeserved segment of our community- child 
victims of abuse. In fact, the City and County have both declared the Center as the "sole 
provider" of forensic interview services to children. Additionally, we serve as the community 
representative on the Travis County Child Protection Team with other local agencies mandated 
to investigate and intervene in child abuse cases. Services provided at our Center are congruent 
with the goals of TCCVF because funds will be used to provide services to crime victims, abused 
children, as well as their protective family members. These services, which are provided at no 
cost and with no wait to the family, help children and their siblings and caregivers heal in the 
traumatic aftermath of abuse and move forward to become healthy and productive members of 
our community. 

c. Target Population 

The Center's services target victimized children and adolescents, and their protective caregivers. 
According to the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services, seven Travis County 
children were confirmed victims of abuse or neglect each day in 2009. A total of 1,777 
children were the confirmed victims of abuse and/or neglect that year. The Center served 1,484 
children and 1,123 adults in 2009. 

The demographics of the 739 children receiving forensic interview services in 2009 are below. 
We expect these demographics to remain fairly consistent over time. In 2011, we project 
providing forensic interview services to 840 children and adolescents. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 35 OF 51 Center for Child Protection 5 

RFS #SI00291-DW 

•	 69% sexual abuse 
•	 15% witnesses to violence or crime (homicide, domestic violence, kidnapping, rape 

and assault) 
•	 12% physical abuse 
•	 63% female 
•	 37% male 
•	 51 % Hispanic, 21 % White, 17% Black 
•	 15% Spanish-speaking 
•	 41 % of those reporting their income were living below the poverty level 

Note: Please see Performance Measures for other examples of unduplicated client outputs. 

d.	 Volunteers 

Volunteers have been a critical part of our mission since the very beginning and will continue to 
be integral to service provision as we expand in the near future. In 2009, approximately 349 
Center volunteers contributed almost 13,747 through their roles in clinical, administrative, 
leadership and support capacities. This is significant because volunteers have allowed us to 
provide services for families free of charge since our inception; almost half of the families who 
repOlied their income in 2009 fell below the Federal Poverty Guidelines. In 2009, we saved more 
than 295,000 in operational costs through volunteer support. 

Volunteers participate in forensic services as Family SupPOli Specialists. These volunteers 
provide support to the children prior to, and immediately following, their forensic interview. It is 
the responsibility of Family Support Specialists to greet the families upon alTival then interact 
closely with the children while our staff meets with their protective caregivers or legal guardians. 
Escorted to one of our tlu'ee child-friendly play areas, children and Family SuppOli Specialists 
engage in coloring, playing with Play-Doh, building legos, or a variety of other calming, 
enjoyable activities to help reduce children's anxiety before receiving services. This is 
significant because when children are not anxious, they are more likely to have a successful 
interview with our staff. Family SuppOli Specialists remain attentive to the child's needs and 
emotional state and report any unusual or concerning statements or behaviors to forensic 
interviewers and Center therapists to ensure the safety of each child. When no children are 
present, Family Support Specialists assist with program readiness tasks, such as creating arts and 
craft activities or preparing information packets for protective family members. Family Support 
Specialists receive a total often hours of direct services training. 

e.	 Describe intel'agency collaborations this program will involve 
i.	 Agency Partners 

The Center's inception was designed around collaboration between public and private entities 
that intervene on behalf of child abuse and neglect victims. Tlu'ough an interagency agreement 
renewed each April, the Center for Child Protection is part of an innovative and collaborative 
unit called the Child Protection Team (CPT). The CPT includes members from the Travis 
County District Attorney's Office, the Travis County Sheriffs Office, the Austin Independent 
School District Police Depariment, the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110059DW 
Center for Child Protection 6 PAGE360F51 
RFS #Sl00291-DW 

(CPS), Dell Children's Medical Center of Central Texas, the Austin Police Department, and all 
other law enforcement agencies in Travis County, including the police departments of 
Pflugerville, Jonestown, Lakeway, Cedar Park, Leander, Sunset Valley, Mustang Ridge, Lago 
Vista, Manor, Bee Cave, West Lake Hills, and Rollingwood. 

ii.	 How Collaboration Enhances Program 

When suspected child abuse is reported, the report goes to the Texas Depmiment of Family and 
Protective Services (CPS) or law enforcement. If the case is determined to be serious enough to 
walTant fmiher investigation, the child is scheduled for a forensic interview at the Center. The 
innovative nature of our collaboration allows agency partners to convene in one central location, 
the Center, in the best interests of the child and family. Here, information on the abuse can be 
collected in a legally-sound and child-friendly manner. Team members continue to collaborate 
throughout the duration of the case, creating the possibility to coordinate services to children and 
families in a manner that best meets their individual needs. With the strength of this 
collaboration and the sophistication of our case-tracking system, the Center is able to identify 
gaps in services for child victims of abuse and subsequently fill these gaps without duplicating 
services. Additionally, the collaboration prepares the team to meet any new needs that will arise 
as the result of any changes in policy, statute, or legislation. 

CPT agency partner co-location was successfully completed in May and June of 20 1O. The Child 
Abuse Units of Austin Police Department, Travis County Sheriffs Office, and Austin 
Independent School District Police Department, two investigative units of Child Protective 
Services and two CPS Special Investigators, and staff from the Travis County District Attorney's 
Office are now housed about 100 yards away from the Center for Child Protection. To illustrate 
the increase in collaboration as a result of co-location, monthly forensic interview averages from 
July, August and September increased by 25% over the months prior to co-location. 

iii. Past Collaborations 

Collaboration is at the core of every aspect of our programming. The Center for Child 
Protection's involvement in the Child Protection Team collaboration established a process for 
systemic change in the way that child abuse cases are investigated and prosecuted in Travis 
County, and sets the stage for a number of other projects that have benefited abused and 
neglected children in this community. Some of the examples include: 

•	 Travis County Child Fatality Review Team - The Travis County Child Fatality 
Review Team, which is comprised of prosecutors, child protective services workers, 
law enforcement, medical examiners, physicians, public health professionals, 
emergency services personnel, mental health professionals, and community 
representatives, is improving the community's response to child fatalities by 
examining the circumstances surrounding child deaths in Travis County at regularly 
scheduled meetings, and providing our community with accurate information on how 
and why children die in our community through the compilation of an annual repoli. 

•	 Austin Police Department's Internet Exploitation Investigations - Another result 
of the Child Protection Team collaboration is the enhancement of the Austin Police 
Department's Internet Exploitation investigation efforts. When Internet exploitation 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 37 OF 51 

Center for Child Protection 7 
RFS #SI00291-DW 

became a concern for children in Travis County, the Center worked with the Child 
Protection Team to identify equipment that was needed to enhance their efforts to 
detect and arrest perpetrators using the Internet to gain access to children. As a result, 
the Center was able to provide some of the needed equipment, thereby improving the 
protection of Travis County children from Internet exploitation. 

•	 Child Assessment Team at Children's Hospital (CATCH) - Another of our 
collaborative efforts is the Child Assessment Team at Dell Children's Medical Center 
of Central Texas. This group of nurses, physicians, social workers, Child Protective 
Services, law enforcement, prosecutors, and Center for Child Protection staff meets 
weekly to discuss and assess all inpatient cases of child abuse and neglect. This 
program staffed more cases in its first five months than were diagnosed and evaluated 
as child abuse the previous year. This process allows more immediate access to 
medical information and a collaborative assessment of the child's safety. 

•	 Drug Endangered Children Committee - In response to legislation, the Child 
Protection team developed a sub-committee to evaluate the specialized needs of 
children that are found in home that contain methamphetamine labs in our 
community. The needs for decontamination, assessment and intervention are different 
than the needs of many children that come into the system. This committee, in the 
early development stage, will use the model approach to bring to the table other 
divisions of law enforcement and other community professionals to develop a plan to 
respond collaboratively to the specific needs of these children. 

iv. Will there be shared resources 

Yes. All members of the Child Protection Team bring resources to the table on behalf of child 
victims in Travis County. We share equipment, space, training, technology, information, 
knowledge, experience, administrative support, office supplies, food, furnishings, community 
resources and volunteers. A 10,000 square foot training facility owned by the Center is utilized 
by our agency partners at no cost for a variety of meetings and trainings related to child 
protection. 

III. Staff Qualifications 

Director of Program Services, Amanda Van Hoozer, has a Bachelor of Arts degree in 
government. Her background as a Child Protective Services Investigations Supervisor has 
included extensive Department of Protective & Regulatory Services investigation and on-the-job 
training. She has over 20 years of relevant experience and has been at the Center since 1996. 
Ms. Van Hoozer provides program supervision. She also supervises the case-tracking system, 
coordinates training, and acts as liaison with frontline Child Protection Team members. 

Cyndi Cantu, Director for Forensic Services, has a Bachelor of Alis degree in Sociology. She 
has over fifteen years of experience in working with victims of child abuse, in crisis intervention 
and in case management. Ms. Cantu worked as a Child Protective Services caseworker for three 
years and has been conducting forensic interviews at the Center for Child Protection since 1995. 
Ms. Cantu, who is bilingual in Spanish and English, is responsible for training new forensic 
interviewers, outreach to the community and education of CPT members. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE380F51Center for Child Protection 8 

RFS #SI00291-DW 

IV.	 Amount of Funding Requested- Please see attached budget 

V.	 Financial Information: 

The Center for Child Protection's internal controls for financial and administrative oversight 
include segregation of duties to ensure a system of checks and balances, an annual independent 
audit of our financial statements, and internal control structures performed in accordance with 
OMB Circular A-133. Although grant funds are comingled in our DDA and savings accounts, 
the Center maintains a CUlTent restricted fund within the general accounting system and has 
requested and received authority for such from Travis County Counseling and Education 
Services Director on each of our prior contracts. The Chief Executive Officer approves all 
expenses and is the only staff member with check signing authority, up to $10,000. 

VI.	 Summary of Agency's Other Funding Sources- Please see Exhibit A 

VII.	 Performance Objectives- Please See Attachment B, Performance Report
 
Template
 

VIII.	 Performance Evaluation 

a.	 Evaluation 

The Center tracks all of its clients and services through the use of intake forms, evaluations, and 
statistical reports. When a family first arrives at the Center for a forensic interview, intake forms 
gather information on family structure, demographics and household income. These forms yield 
the data cited earlier, which aggregate our clients by abuse type, age, gender, and race, and 
socioeconomic status. These forms also indicate the total number of children and caregivers 
receiving Center services, which measure the Outputs in our Performance Measures. The 
Center's Program Coordinator is responsible for inputting all of this information and generating 
monthly, qumierly, and annual data reports. 

Post-interview evaluations ask caregivers to rate their experiences while at the Center. Below are 
some examples from the first half of 20 10: 

•	 100% of respondents indicated that they had a better understanding of what is happening 
with their child's case; 

•	 87% of respondents indicated that their current circumstances were improved by the
 
services they received at the Center;
 

•	 97% of respondents indicated that they got the help they needed at the Center for Child
 
Protection; and
 

•	 100% of respondents indicated that they would refer the Center to other families who
 
need help.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE390F51 

Center for Child Protection 9 
RFS #S100291-DW 

b. Quality Assurance 

Questions on the Center's evaluation tool address a variety of specific aspects of our program, 
ranging from the Center's facility to the volunteers who assist during each case. The responses 
to these questions are an integral part of helping us enhance our services to best meet client 
needs and are reflected in the Outcomes section of our Performance Measures. We also solicit 
feedback from members of our multidisciplinary team to ensure that our collaboration meets the 
needs of each of our respective agency partners. 

The Center is also able to track and evaluate program effectiveness through the Case Tracking 
System, developed in collaboration with the University of Texas at Austin's Management 
Information Sciences Department. The Case Tracking System incorporates applicable 
information from each of our agency partners and allows the Center to follow the progress of 
each child we serve, in addition to identifying gaps in services. 

Note: Please see attached Performance Measures for Output and Outcome projections in the 
Quarterly Report format. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE400F51 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND 
2011 FUNDING REQUEST 

CENTER FOR CHILD PROTECTION 

January 1,2011 - December 31,2011 
Line Item Budget 

Item Covered by TCCVS 
Forensic Interviewer V 

Salary $34,000 $10,378 
Taxes $2,601 $0 
Workman's Comp/Unemployment $2,591 $0 
Health Insurance $4,953 $0 
Retirement $1,020 $0 

$45,165 

TCCVS funds will provide 30% of this position's salary. When factoring in all expenses related 
to this position, TCCVF funds will provide 23% of the overall expense. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



--

Center for Child Protection (CCP) 

TCCES 2011 (1/1/2011-12/31/2011) 

Salaries: 

Director of Forensic Services 
Forensic Interviewer 1/ (AC) 
Forensic Interviewer 1/1 (MC) 
Forensic Interviewer IV (MS) 
Forensic Interviewer V (MR) 
Forensic Interviewer VI (MW) 

Benefits: 

Payroll Taxes 
Health Insurance 
Workman's Camp, Unemployment, etc. 

Total Salaries and Benefits 

Emergency Funds 
Translation 
Multidisciplinary Training 
Program Supplies 

Total Project Budget 

Project 
~et 

51,122 
37,062 
36,000 
37,080 
34,000 
36,000 

17,692 
29,719 
17,622 

296,297 

15,000 
5,000 

35,000 
10,000 

361,297 

I 

I 

Children's 
Advocacy Centers 

of Texas 

32,792 

2,509 
4,953 

40,254 

15,000 

55,254 

Secured Funding 

Victims of 
Crime Act 

30,000 

23,333 

53,333 

53,333 

RGK 
Foundation 

8,750 
13,354 

22,104 

22,104 

Pending Funding 

TCCES 

10,378 

10,378 

10,378 

CCP 
Unrestricted 

Funds 

21,122 
4,270 
27,250 
23,726 
23,622 

15,183 
24,766 
17,622 

157,561 

15,000 
5,000 

20,000 
10,000 

207,561 

""CI""CI>111 
~~ 
I:.'!'.l= 
~~ 
'"""'C 
O~ 
~~ 
!.II 

'""" 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059D\V 
PAGE 42 OF 51 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor: Center for Child Protection 
Program: Center for Child Protection 
Contract Period: l/lII1-I2/311J 1 
RepOIting Period: N/A 
Prepared by: Collin Cook, Program Coordinator 

Performance Indicator 
CURRENT 
QUARTER 

YEAR TO 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
PERFORMANCE 

OBJECTIVE* 

A. 
A.I 

A.2 

A.3 

Services at the point of forensic interview 
Number of unduplicated children 
served at the point of interview 
Number of unduplicated adults 
served at the point of interview 
Number of children and adults provided 
face-to-face crisis intervention at the 

_ 1,220 

point of interview 

B. 
B.I 

Group Services 
Number of unduplicated adults provided_~ 

specialized group services 
_ 200 

C. 
C.l 

C.2 

Volunteer Involvement 
N umber of volunteers providing 
services to victims of crime 
Number of volunteer service hours 

60 

5,000 

N/A 

N/A 

D. 
0.1 
D.2 
0.3 

Volunteer Training 
Number of hours in volunteer orientation 
Number of hours in volunteer training 
Number of volunteers attending training _~~ 

_ 

_ 

88 
360 
60 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

E. Volunteer Involvement 
E.I N umber of agencies with whom you 

share resources ** 11 N/A 
E.2 Number of agencies with whom you 

work closely, but do not share 
resources *** 4 N/A 

*This percentage, 3%, was calculated by dividing the amount ofTCCVF funding, $10,378, into 
the total project budget of$361,297. 

** The Center for Child Protection participates in a close collaboration with agencies that 
investigate and prosecute child abuse cases under the auspices of the Child Protection Team, 
including Austin Police Depmiment, Travis County Sheriffs Office, Child Protective Services, 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110059DW 
PAGE 43 OF51 

District Attorney's Office, and Dell Children's Medical Center. Additionally, the outlying law 
enforcement jurisdictions in Travis County including Manor, Pflugerville, Mustang Ridge, 
Sunset Valley, West Lake Hills, Rollingwood, Lakeway, Jonestown, Lago Vista, Leander, Bee 
Cave and AISD Police Departments are also members of the Child Protection Team. All partner 
agencies on the Child Protection Team share resources such as office space, volunteers, 
reception, and training. 

*** Additionally, the Center works collaboratively with other organizations that work with 
similar child populations, including Austin Children's Shelter, CASA of Travis County, and 
Austin Independent School District. We also have a relationship with Texas Child Study Center, 
which enables us to provide psychiatric services to child victims. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0059DW 
PAGE440F51 

Internal Revenue Service 
Department of the Treasury 
P. O. Box 2508 

Date: April 16, 2004 Cincinnati, OH 45201 

Person to Contact: 
Center for Child Protection Kathy Masters 10# 31-04015 
dba The Travis County Children's Advocacy Center, Inc. Customer Service Representative 
% Michael Torres Toll Free Telephone Number: 
1110 E. 32nd Street 
Austin, TX 78722-2211 

6:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST 

877-829-5500 
Fax Number: 

513-263-3756 
Federal Identification Number: 

74-2562585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

This is in response to the amendment to your organization's Articles of Incorporation filed with the state on 
November 24, 2004. We have updated our records to reflect the name change shown above. 

In July 1990 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt from federal income 
tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently exempt under section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private 
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in 
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1 )(A)(vi). 

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated 
in the application. If your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or purposes 
have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt status and 
foundation status of your organization. 

Your organization is required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax. only if its 
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th 
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty 
of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for the 
delay. 

All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance 
Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a 
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act 
(FUTA). 

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the 
Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes. 

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, 
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and gift 
tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



I 

PSll0059DW 
PAGE 45 OF 51 

ATTACHMENT 1
 
EXHIBIT A
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 
FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY
 

Agency Name: Center for Child Protection
 
Program Name: Forensic Interview
 
Phone: (512)472-1164
 
Fax: (512) 472-1167
 

$100001/1/11 12/31/11 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

Funding Sources Grant/Contract Name 

Office of the Governor, Salaries 
II Criminal Justice Division 

) Travis County Unrestricted Operations 
I Travis County Counseling Salaries 

II& Education Services i 
Office of the Attorney Salaries I 
General I 

I Children's Advocacy Salaries 

Funding Period Funding 
Amount 

9/1/1 0-8/31/1 0 $80,000 

10/1/10-9/30/11 ~,ooo . 
1/1/11-12/31/]] $10'3781 

9/1 /1 0-8/3!!1] I $50,000 I 

9/1 /1 0-8/31/11 $202,269 
. I 

I\ Centels of Texas, Inc . I 

All 

Cit 

National Children's !Salaries 

Salaries 
Operations 
Operations 
Unrestricted Operations 
Unrestricted Operations 
Unrestricted Operations 

, 

$270,518 
$367,839 
$15,000 

$375,000 I 

$3,800 
$920,000 

$1,500 

10/1/10-9/31/11 
N/A 
N/A 

1/1/11-12/31/11 
1/1/1 1-12/3 1/11 
1/1/11-12/3 1/11 

LUmestricted Operations 1/1 /1 1-12/3 1/1 1 

Total Program Funding $2,406,304 

I 

~ 

~ 
~ 
~erest Earned 

L 
~ I 

I 

lance 
y of Austin 
undation Grants 
rpOl'ate Grants 
nations 
i1d Membership Dues 
ndraising 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



------------------------------

PSll0059DW 
PAGE 46 OF 51 

ATTACHMENTB
 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT
 

Contractor: 
Program: _ 
Contract Period: _ 
Reporting Period: _ 
Prepared by: _ 

Performance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. 

A.I Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.I Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.I Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

Co2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.I 

Do2 

D.3 

E. 

E.I 

E.2 

'" Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.
 
""" Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1l0059DW 
PAGE470F51 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager
 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services
 

CONTRACTOR/PROGRAM:	 _ 

REPORTING PERIOD:	 _ 

TOTAL ALLOCAnON $------ 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $------ 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $------ 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $------ 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $------ 

Submitted by: _ 

Signature/Title 

Date submitted:	 _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE480F51 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1,2011 to March 31, 2011 
MEETING: January 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011 
First Pay Out: January 2011 

Second Quarter: April 1,2011 to June 30, 2011 
MEETING: April 21,2011 
Report Due Date: July 31,2011 

Third Quarter: July 1,2011 to September 30, 2011 
MEETING: July 21, 2011 
Report Due Date: October 31, 2011 
Second Pay Out: August 2011 

Fourth quarter: October 1,2011 to December 31, 2011 
MEETING: October 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: January 31,2012 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m. 
CES Service Center 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE490F51 

ATTACHMENT E
 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title ofAffiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor: _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

I.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit I. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit I to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on __, 20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My conumssion expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10059DW 
PAGE 500F 51 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13, 2010
 

CURRENT 
Name of Individual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant... Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant.. Cheryl Aker* 
Commissioner, Precinct I Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant... Chris Fanuel 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant... Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant.. Lori Duarte* 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant... Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant.. Norma Guerra 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
ChiefInformation Officer Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0059DW 
PAGE 51 OF 51 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*
 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. *
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
 
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
 
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Jennifer Francis*
 

CES Director. Caryl Clarke Colburn
 
Program Manager Teresa Goff
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name ofIndividual 

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28110 
Executive Assistant... Kelly Darby 0 1115/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30111 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW
 
PAGE 1 OFSO
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AND
 
CASA OF TRAVIS COUNTY, INC.
 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0060DW
 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 2 OF SO 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
CASA OF TRAVIS COUNTY, INC.
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and the CASA of Travis County, Inc. (hereinafter 
"Contractor"), (both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes. 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. Lac. GOy'T CODE ANN. § 262.024. 

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0	 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1	 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2	 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3	 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Crime victim" means (i) a child who suffers abuse or neglect as a result of the criminal acts of another 
person; (ii) the legal guardian of a victim, whether or not a legal relationship between the guardian and the 
victim exists in situations where the victim has a guardian because of the age of the victim or the physical or 
mental incompetence of the victim; and (iii) the parent, child, or other close family member or a significant 
person sharing a relationship with the crime victim. 

1.5 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.6	 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGE30F50 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Tenn. This Contract shall commence on January 1, 2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1, 2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31,2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, children advocacy services in the court and foster care systems, including court, educational, 
medical, and social settings, and related services and activities for crime victims in the child advocacy 
program ("Services and Activities") in accordance with the terms of Attachments A-D, titled Request 
for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund FY 20011 Contract Application, 
Quarterly Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGE40FSO 

accordance with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other statements made by Contractor in its 
proposal for the services funded under this contract; and in accordance with all other terms and 
conditions stated in this Contract. Subject to the restrictions and limitations set forth in Subsections 3.4 
and 3.5 of this Contract, the contract funds provided hereunder shall be used to supplement the salary, 
benefits and mileage costs for one direct service staffperson working for Contractor as specifically 
described in Contractor's Proposal, which is attached hereto as part of Attachment A. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this Contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's Proposal;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGES OF 50 

such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.1 0 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

243117-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW
 
PAGE60F50
 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.1 0.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said formes), 
and a copy of any fmal document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGE70FSO 

shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 fonn. Failure to provide a 
W-9 fonn or new W-9 fonn as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 
tennination of this contract, or other action as detennined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 fonn are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

J.14.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities perfonned under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Refonn Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance ofFonn W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had ajudgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including tennination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract tenn, and during any renewal tenn, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities perfonned by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following infonnation: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar infonnation for place of 
payment ifpayment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment infonnation required by County in its Purchase Order. 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW
 
PAGE80F50
 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

NINE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY EIGHT DOLLARS ($9,338) on January 1,2011; 
NINE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY EIGHT DOLLARS ($9,338) on August 1,2011. 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, shall not exceed EIGHTEEN 
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY SIX DOLLARS ($18,676). The total amount of funds to be paid to 
Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1,2012 through December 31, 
2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County based 
upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial 
term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 9 OF 50 

funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (10) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
information. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient information, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient information. 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGEIOOF50 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Infonnation Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all infonnation that identifies recipients and personnel and any other infonnation 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Perfonnance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following infonnation: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any infonnation, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a tennination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its perfonnance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/tennination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perfonn periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the tenns of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's perfonnance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's perfonnance under the tenns of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the perfonnance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or perfonnance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's perfonnance under this 
contract, subj ect to the following conditions and limitations: 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE 11 OF SO 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 IfContractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 Ifthe amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review; 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees; 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or 
their designees; and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 12 OF 50 

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 13 OF 50 

shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description of the claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 14 OF 50 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state ofTexas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (10) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state ofTexas and include 
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE 150.""' 50 

(a) Form B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) Form A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
Forms AandB 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor of Travis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor ofTravis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: Ifno transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence ofpersonal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,000/$300,000/$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of$I,OOO,OOO per claim and $3,000,000 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE 16 OF 50 

aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 17 OF 50 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial tenn or the renewal tenn, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perfonn services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs of perfonnance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to confonn to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for perfonnance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in perfonnance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the perfonnance ofthis contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 180F 50 

date ofteffilination of this Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early teffilination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the teffils of this contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise determined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract teffil. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days of termination of this contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.1 0 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon termination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perfoffil the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit I" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full perfoffilance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all perfoffilance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

243117-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE 190F 50 

18.1 Accurate Infonnation. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and infonnation submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or infonnation shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, infonnation, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perfonn the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perfonn under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all tenns, performances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render perfonnances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for perfonnance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debannent, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 20 OF SO 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHmITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This Contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this Contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this Contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this Contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1. Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

2. Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 
3. Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 21 OF 50 

4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State ofTexas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully perfonnable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not pennissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the perfonnance ofobligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, c.p.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 22 OF 50 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

Laura D. Wolf
 
Executive Director
 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
7701 North Lamar Boulevard, Suite 300
 

Austin, Texas 78752
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0,6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 12.0, 13.0, 15.0, 16.0, 17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE 23 OF 50 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice ofdispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, ifmediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. Clv. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision of this contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text ofthis Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGE240F50 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otherwise. 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Interpretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of "line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (l0) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at 
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract. Exhibits, or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order of precedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services; 
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations; 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE 25 OF 50 

29.2.3 Specifications; 
29.2.4 Special Tenns and Conditions; 
29.2.5 General Tenns and Conditions. 

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY 

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where 
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor's name or 
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee 
identification number and other important infonnation affecting Contractor's status. 

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. 

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by 
Travis County of any immunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis 
County hereby retains all of its affinnative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the 
execution of this contract, nor any conduct of any County representative relating to this contract shall be 
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by 
operation of law. 

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES 

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the 
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have committed an 
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or 
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled 
Substances Act. If it is determined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may 
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at 
least ten (10) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further 
infonnation concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found 
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties 
involving any direct contact with clients. 

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any 
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee having direct 
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures. 
As used in this Subsection 32.2 "employee or employees" shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence 
of Subsection 32.1. 

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact, 
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance 
with this Section 32.0. 

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS 

If specific qualifications are set forth injob descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related 
to providing services and performing activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required 
qualifications will be assigned to perfonn the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or 
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County. 

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION 

243117-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 26 OF 50 

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate 
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a 
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event of force majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event offorce majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event of force majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event offorce majeure ends and Contractor is performing 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGE270F50 

file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information 
which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

Executed on this day of ...., 2010 

CASA of Travis County, Inc. Travis County 

Laura D. Wolf By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Executive Director Travis County Judge 

Date: _ Date: _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _ 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

243117-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE280F50 

ATTACHMENT A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE 29 OF 50 

Travis County Crime Victims Fund
 

FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Contract Period: January 1,2011 through December 31,2011 
Application Due Date: October 20,2010 3:00PM CST 

Primary Contact Name: Laura D. Wolf Phone: 512-539-2665 
Title: Executive Director Fax: 512-459-4550 Email: laura.wolf@casatravis.org 

Address: 7701 N Lamar Blvd Ste 301, Austin TX 78752 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
Page 1 of 12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 30 OF 50 

I. Name and Description of Organization: 

Name: Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) of Travis County 

Mission: CASA of Travis County exists to promote and protect the best interest 
of children who have been abused or neglected, by training volunteers to advocate 
for them in courts, in schools, and in our community to help them fmd safe, 
permanent and loving homes. 

Description: CASA volunteer advocates are appointed by Travis County judges 
to speak up for the best interests of children in the court and foster care systems. 
The CASA role extends beyond the courtroom into placement, educational, 
therapeutic and medical areas when appropriate, helping to provide stability and 
safety to children. CASA of Travis County is the only service provider offering 
child victims of abuse and neglect free, long-term, individualized advocacy and 
support in court as well as educational, medical and social settings. 

Without CASA services, judges rely solely on Child Protective Services (CPS) 
caseworkers and attorneys for the children to provide the court with pertinent 
information so that the judge can make decisions that will determine the 
placement and outcomes for children. CASA advocates provide a much needed 
service by representing the best interests of children in court as a third-party not 
bound by the same constraints or pressures as CPS or attorneys. 

History: CASA of Travis County was founded in 1985 and was the fourth CASA 
program launched in Texas. Now in our 25 th year, CASA of Travis County 
supports more than 440 volunteers and serves almost 1,200 children annually. 

II. Program Description: 

a. Program Objectives and Activities: CASA of Travis County provides 
Direct Services to children who have been abused and neglected in Travis 
County through the Child Advocacy Program. The Travis County courts 
appoint CASA to cases of child abuse and neglect which require intensive 
advocacy. Once appointed, children are assigned to Child Advocacy 
Specialists (CASA staff) and volunteer advocates. 

CASA volunteers are recruited from the community to provide support and 
advocacy to children. All volunteers must pass the standard CASA volunteer 
application and training program, which includes criminal background checks, 
reference checks, 30 hours of classroom training and court observation. Once 
volunteers complete the training program, they are sworn-in by a judge to 
protect and promote the best interest of each child they will represent. Each 
volunteer is assigned to a Child Advocacy Specialist who will offer 
continuous support and guidance as the volunteer works on a case. 

CASA of Travis County, Inc. 
Page 2 of 12 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 31 OF 50 

CASA volunteers are assigned to one child or sibling group at a time and 
commit to serve for at least one year. Volunteers spend approximately 20 
hours each month working with or on behalf of a child. Volunteers and staff 
make frequent visits with the children, ensure they are safe in their current 
placement, build trust with the children and families and investigate the case. 
CASA is often able to uncover information that would not otherwise be 
presented in court because of our unique role and our ability to gain trust and 
confidence with the children and their caregivers. The children and their 
families recognize that CASA is not part of CPS and that we are only working 
for them, to make sure their best interests are represented in court and to help 
them find a safe and permanent placement. 

CASA is present at all court hearings and advocate for the children, whether 
that be a recommendation that they be moved to a new foster home, that they 
receive additional or new educational services, that they attend therapy or 
counseling sessions, that they visit with their biological parents, etc. CASA 
volunteers also write and submit court reports to the judges outlining any 
concerns or recommendations they have for the children. 

CASA advocates are not only a courtroom representative, but also a case 
monitor to ensure court-ordered services are followed, a mediator to facilitate 
communication and interaction between different parties and governmental 
offices, and a continual resource to identify, recommend and secure services 
from other community providers or organizations. 

The services CASA volunteers and staff provide extend far beyond the 
courtroom into every aspect of a child's life. For example, CASA advocates 
frequently visit with teachers or principals to secure additional educational 
services or help create individualized educational plans for each child 
experiencing trouble in school. CASA advocates are also able to obtain a 
child's medical records from their doctors, in order to make informed 
decisions about the child's healthcare needs. 

b. Benefit/Impact: In 2009, the Department of Family and Protective Services 
(DFPS) received 11,956 allegations of abuse or neglect in Travis County. 
Child Protective Services (CPS) completed 6,341 investigations and 
confIrmed 1,777 child victims in Travis County. 

In 2009, the Travis County judges who hear CPS cases saw approximately 
1,417 child victims. CASA of Travis County was appointed to 1,106 children, 
or about 78% of the children who need a strong voice in court. 

Most children who enter the child welfare system do so because of alleged 
abuse or neglect by their primary caregiver. This situation frequently leaves 
children without a strong adult in their lives to make sure they are safe and 
that their needs are met. CASA volunteers work with one child or sibling 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
Page 3 of 12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE 32 OF SO 

group at a time for a minimum of one year. Alternatvely, Texas CPS average 
34.7 cases per caseworker. Additionally, Travis County CPS caseworkers 
experienced a 28% turnover rate in 2009, meaning that children often 
transition between caseworkers, decreasing the ability of CPS caseworkers to 
give individualized attention and support to each child. 

Research continues to show that children who experience abuse or neglect are 
at greater risk of experiencing drug and alcohol abuse, depression, liver 
disease, heart disease, domestic violence and sexually transmitted diseases 
among other health and social problems. A U.S. Department of Justice study 
found that abused and neglected children are 59% more likely to become 
juvenile delinquents, 28% more likely to be arrested as adults and 30% more 
likely to become violent criminals. 

Studies perfonned to evaluate the effectiveness of CASA representation show 
that CASA involvement increases positive outcomes for children, improves 
the representation for the child, increases services provided to children, 
decreases the number of foster placements, increases the rates of adoption and 
decreases the likelihood of children re-entering the child welfare system. 

Travis County judges heavily rely on the recommendations of CASA because 
they know that we represent only the children and have their best interests at 
heart. A Texas CASA Judicial Survey showed that 94% of Texas judges say 
that having a CASA advocate on a child's case provides a better opportunity 
for a positive outcome. Judges also reported (63%) that the infonnation 
CASA presents in court frequently influences their court orders. This means 
that CASA can provide the court with new or additional infonnation that CPS 
or attorneys cannot provide, allowing the judges to make the most infonned 
decisions possible for the children. 

Travis County judges continue to urge CASA to retain and recruit more 
volunteers so that we can one day serve every child in Travis County who 
needs a CASA advocate. Judge Darlene Byrne of the 126th District Court 
praises CASA of Travis County: 

"I believe that CASA brings a magnificent strength to the courtroom on 
behalf of children. I know I can count on the courage of CASA staff and 
volunteer advocates to speak for the best interest of children and to make 
recommendations that are creative and go beyond the typical or 
boilerplate. As I say to CASA volunteers when I administer the oath to 
them, 'if you don't have the courage, who will?'" 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
Page 4 of 12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 33 OF 50 

c. Target Population: CASA provides services to all children from birth to age 
18 to whom we are appointed by the Travis County judges. In 2009, the 
population served by CASA included: 39% Hispanic, 29% African-American, 
15% Caucasian, 7% Bi/Multi-racial, and 10% Other/Unknown. 

In 2011, CASA expects to serve 1,200 unduplicated child victims appointed to the 
organization by the Travis County judges. 

d. Volunteer Involvement: Because CASA relies on volunteers to complete our 
direct advocacy services, a detailed description of how CASA utilizes volunteers 
is included in section (a) above. To summarize, CASA volunteers are community 
members who complete 30 hours of specialized training. After being sworn-in by 
the court, a CASA volunteer is matched with a Child Advocacy Specialist on staff 
and assigned to a case. Working together, our staff and volunteers research each 
child's case, make frequent visits and talk with all pertinent parties involved 
including biological parents, foster parents, teachers, therapists, doctors, lawyers, 
relatives and potential placements among others. 

Their [mdings are then reported to the judge on the case. A 2008 survey of 
CASA volunteers in Texas by The Office of Survey Research (OSR) at the 
University of Texas found that 55% strongly agree that judges give serious 
consideration to their court reports. 

In 2009, CASA supported 444 volunteers, who were supervised by 18 Child 
Advocate Specialists on staff, each staffmember supervising approximately 25 
volunteers at anyone time. 

These volunteers reported more than 21,000 hours and 163,000 donated miles on 
behalf of child victims of abuse and neglect. However, we believe the actual 
amount of hours and miles is much larger than reported, since most volunteers 
report anecdotally working an average of20 hours every month, which would 
yield 106,560 hours in a year for 444 active volunteers. In addition, according to 
the OSR report above, 40% of volunteers say they plan on volunteering for longer 
than two years, even though CASA only requests them to serve for one year. 

Based on rates from the Independent Sector, CASA of Travis County leveraged 
over $437,000 in donated volunteer time in 2009, a true testament to the 
dedication ofour volunteers. 

e. Collaboration: 

1.	 Collaborating Agencies: CASA of Travis County coordinates and 
collaborates with other local providers so as to provide the most complete 
continuum of care to children. We routinely work with Child Protective 
Services (CPS), Any Baby Can, Austin Children's Shelter, Austin 
Recovery, Foundation Communities, Helping Hand Home, LifeWorks, 

CASA of Travis County, Inc. 
Page 5 of 12 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 34 OF 50 

Marywood, SafePlace, Settlement Home and the Center for Child 
Protection. We are also involved in several community task forces, 
including the Travis County Disproportionality Advisory Board, Ready by 
21 Coalition and Foster Care Alumni. 

The Executive Director of CASA is a member of the executive committee 
of the Travis County Model Court for Children and Families, is a member 
of the Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court Advisory Committee 
and serves on the Guiding Coalition for the work being led by Travis 
County Juvenile Probation on services to crossover youth. 

CASA of Travis County participates in the Travis County Crime Victims' 
Fund quarterly meetings to discuss opportunities and available resources. 

2.	 Enhancement ofProgram: CASA of Travis County has a long history of 
collaborating with other local human service organizations so as to 
provide the most complete advocacy and support to the children we serve. 
Our ability to identify, locate and communicate with other agencies 
continues to enhance our program as we provide the best resources and 
information to our clients. 

Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court 
CASA participates in the innovative Family Drug Treatment Court. 
Throughout the Drug Court process parents are provided with in- and out
patient services, have weekly court hearings to track progress, are able to 
visit with their children more often and receive the constant support of 
community providers. CASA participated in all stages of the planning 
process, observed a model Drug Treatment Court in Omaha, Nebraska 
with the other partners in this project and is now actively serving parents 
and their children. CASA's role is unique in this collaboration so as to 
ensure that while parents go through recovery, and potentially relapse, the 
children remain in a safe home where their needs are met. 

Travis County Transition Court 
In October, 2010, a pilot initiative for youth ages 14-18 will be launched 
in	 the Travis County Courts. CASA has played a leading role in 
developing Transition Court and it is a requirement of the court that all 
participants have a CASA to advocate for them. The Transition Court will 
provide hearings that engage youth and meet their need, empowering them 
to work toward achievement of a permanency plan. Led by Travis County 
Associate Judge John Hathaway, the Transition Court is designed to 
increase the number of older youth transitioning to adoption, non-CPS 
Permanent Managing Conservatorship, reunification, or safe and 
sustainable independence at age 18-thus reducing the number of youth 
leaving foster care who become homeless or incarcerated. Transition 
Court is a youth-centered initiative, offering an environment in which the 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
Page 6 of 12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 35 OF 50 

youth feels empowered. It is also family-centered, with a focus on 
connecting youth to family members and other supportive adults who 
commit to providing healthy, long-term adult relationships with the youth. 
Participation in Transition Court will be voluntary for the youth. The pilot 
program will begin with 8 youth participants. The program is based on a 
best practices model in Chicago. 

Transitioning Youth Meet-ups 
CASA collaborates with local business leaders and employers with Meet
ups for older youth ages 14 to 18 transitioning to adulthood. These 
monthly events focus on education, life skills and job skills and feature 
hands-on learning experiences, including job interview tips from local 
business leaders and mock interviews with actual local employers. All 
youth in the county's foster care system, not just youth served by CASA, 
are invited to these events. Settlement Home in particular has many youth 
attending every month, as well as Austin Children's Shelter and 
LifeWorks. 

3.	 Past Collaborations: 
Through collaboration with other organizations, CASA has been able to 
participate in several different outreach opportunities that help raise 
awareness of the needs of children who have been abused and neglected 
and those children in foster care. 

CASA has been a community partner in the annual Light of Hope event in 
April raising awareness of child abuse and neglect as well as resources 
available to families since at least 2002. 

CASA has participated in Adoption Day each November since at least 
2002, where children are adopted for little to no cost to the adopting 
parents. This event is publicized and raises awareness in the community 
for the need of more adoptive homes. 

CASA was involved in the 2008 Raise Me Up Campaign, led by Casey 
Family Programs. The campaign was aimed at sparking community 
involvement and raising awareness to help Texas' 17,400 children in 
foster care. 

CASA participated for several years in the Travis County Crime Victims' 
Task Force, which has since disbanded. 

4.	 Shared Resources: 
Our training facility, which seats up to 100, is offered to other non-profits 
and civic organizations. In addition, CASA hosts regularly recurring 
meetings and trainings with attorneys for children and families along with 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
Page 7 of 12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 36 OF SO 

DFPS. The Center for Child Protection and Austin Children's Shelter 
extends open invitations to our staff for shared trainings. 

III. Program Staff Qualifications: 
Laura Wolf, Executive Director 

Senior Policy Director, Texas Council on Family Violence, Austin, TX 
Chief Operating Officer, SafePlace, Austin, TX 
Attorney, Brown McCarroll, L.L.P., Austin, TX 
ill, University of Texas School of Law, Austin, TX 
BA, Psychology, Smith College, Northampton, MA 

Key S. Richardson, Program Director 
MSSW, University of Texas, Austin, TX 
BS, Sociology, Southwestern University, Georgetown, TX 

Lydia A. Garcia, Director of Training 
BA, Social Work, S1. Edward's University, Austin, TX 

Melia Graber, Volunteer Coordinator 
MSSW, Social Work, The University of Texas at Austin, Austin, TX 
BA, History, Baylor University, Waco, TX 

Sonia Kotecha, Community Outreach Liaison 
MA, Social Work, University of Houston, Houston, TX 
BA, Sociology Honors and Ethnic Studies, The University of Texas at Austin, 
Austin, TX 

Brian Campbell, Program Liaison 
BFA, Communication Design, Texas State University, San Marcos, TX 

Carolyn Nicewarner, Volunteer Retention Support 
BA, English, Bethel College, McKenzie, TN 

Mary Nicosia, Volunteer Retention Support 
BSW, The University of Texas at Austin, Austin, TX 

Sarah Christofferson, Team Leader/Child Advocacy Specialist 
BA, Sociology/Communications, Southwestern University, Georgetown, TX 

Ryan Miller, Team Leader/Child Advocacy Specialist - Transitioning Youth Specialist 
BA, Anthropology and Religion, Wake Forest University, Winston-Salem, NC 

Wendy Morse, Team Leader/Child Advocacy Specialist 
MA, International Studies, University of Denver, Denver, CO 
BA, International Studies, University of Denver, Denver, CO 

Lucia White, Team Leader/Child Advocacy Specialist 
MA, Psychology, Memphis State University, Memphis, TN 
BS, Psychology, University of Scranton, Scranton, PA 

Lori Askew, Child Advocacy Specialist 
BBA, Marketing, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX 

Megan Basham, Child Advocacy Specialist 
MSW, University ofPennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA 

CASA of Travis County, Inc. 
Page 8 of 12 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 37 OF 50 

BA, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL 
Katie Eaton, Child Advocacy Specialist 

BA, Interdisciplinary Degree in International Relations/Anthropology, 
Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI 

Erin Findley 
MSSW, Social Work, The University of Texas at Austin, Austin, TX 
BA, Social WorklMinor Christian Studies, University of Mary Hardin-Baylor, 
Houston, TX 

Veronica Forsyth, Child Advocacy Specialist 
MS, Human Resources Management, Houston Baptist University, Houston, TX 
BS, Industrial Relations, ITESO, Guadalajara, Jalisco, MEXICO 

Quana Green, Child Advocacy Specialist 
BA, Political Science, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL 

Ebony Jackson, Child Advocacy Specialist 
MSW, Texas State University, San Marcos, TX 
BSW, Texas State University, San Marcos, TX 

Erik Lugo, Child Advocacy Specialist 
BA, Psychology and Philosophy, Baylor University, Waco, TX 

Elizabeth Lalla, Child Advocacy Specialist 
BA, Psychology, Southwestern University, Georgetown, TX 

Fran Markowski, Child Advocacy Specialist 
MSW, Our Lady of the Lake University, San Antonio, TX 
BA, Psychology, University of Texas at Austin 

Lisa Medlin, Child Advocacy Specialist 
JD, St. Mary's University School of Law, San Antonio, TX 
BS, Recreation, Park and Tourism Sciences, Texas A&M University, College 
Station, TX 

Lyndsey Norman, Child Advocacy Specialist - Family Drug Treatment Court Specialist 
BA, Spanish, Anthropology & Latin American Studies, University of Arkansas, 
Fayetteville,AR 

Alejandra Pena 
BA, Forensic Science, St. Edward's University, Austin, TX 

Charron Sumler, Child Advocacy Specialist 
BA, Psychology, St. Edward's University, Austin, TX 

Kamini Verma, Child Advocacy Specialist 
BA, Psychology and English, Southwestern University, Georgetown, TX 

NashiellY Victoria, Child Advocacy Specialist 
BA, Anthropology, University of Florida 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
Page 9 of 12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGE 38 OF SO 

IV.	 Amount of Funding Requested: CASA of Travis County respectfully requests 
$18,676 to support our Child Advocacy Program, which is the allotted 5% 
increase over our FYI 0 Contract. Please see Attachment A detailing the program 
budget. 

V.	 Financial Information: 
CASA of Travis County has segregation of financial duties to internally control 
fmancial infonnation and funds. Each financial duty is completed by a separate staff 
person, including opening the mail, entering donation records in Raiser's Edge (a 
donor database), and entering donation records in:MIP (a fmancial database). The 
fmancial officer, who is not a signature on the account, tracks the funding balances 
and prepares invoices for approval by the Executive Director prior to writing the 
checks. All checks are signed by the Executive Director, and any checks above 
$1,000 require two signatures. 

Monthly fmancial statements are made available for the Executive Director and 
Board ofDirectors to ensure proper revenue and expenditures. An annual 
independent audit is conducted following the end ofour fiscal year. 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
Page 10 of 12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10060DW 
PAGE 39 OF 50 

VI. Summary of Agency's Other Funding Sources: 

Please see Exhibit A attached. 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
Page 11 of 12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 40 OF 50 

VII.	 Performance Objectives: CASA of Travis County expects to serve 1,200 child 
victims of abuse and neglect. All children are referred to CASA by the Travis 
County courts. We estimate 500 active volunteers assigned to cases during the 
grant cycle. The volunteers will work directly with children and advocate for 
their best interests in court, in school and in their community. 

With $18,676 of funding from Travis County, we expect to serve 14 child victims 
and supervise 6 volunteer advocates in 2011. 

Please see Attachment B for detailed objectives. 

VIII.	 Performance Evaluation: 

Each quarter, the Child Advocacy Specialist and volunteer advocate determine if 
a child has improved or regressed in their legal, placement, educational, 
therapeutic and/or medical situations. These determinations are made based on 
personal observation and on discussions with professionals and others serving that 
child, including teachers, therapists, foster parents, etc. CASA of Travis County 
uses a specialized database to track client and volunteer information. This allows 
us to manage vital case information, produce activity reports, evaluate program . 
effectiveness and measure outcomes for the children we serve. In addition to 
tracking these outcomes, we also report the status and progress of individual 
children to judges in frequent court reports, along with concerns and 
recommendation we have for those children based on our assessment of their best 
interest. 

On a monthly basis, these statistics and outcomes are reported to the Program 
Director, the Executive Director and the Board of Directors. This enables CASA 
leadership to evaluate not only the number of children we are serving out of the 
total number of children in the court system in Travis County, but also the extent 
to which our advocacy efforts are making a difference for these children. 

CASA of Travis County, Inc.
 
Page 12 of 12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 41 OF 50 

ATTACHMENT A 

CASA of Travis County, Inc. 
AMOUNT OF FLINDING REQUESTED 

TC CVF% 

Travis County - Crime Victims Fund 
2011 Project Budget 

TC CVF REQUEST TOTAL 

18,676 

14,130 39%Salary 36,500 
Frinae 9,125 3,559 39% 

Mileage 2,950 987 33% 

18,676 38%Total Expenses 48,575 

Budget Narrative 
This contract will fund an average of 38% of the salary, fringe and mileage of one direct service staff person. The 
amount of $18,676 represents 5% more than our FY1 0 Contract and 1.20% of our total Child Advocacy Program 
budget of $1 ,555,170. As such, the Crime Victims Services contract will support direct services for 14 child victims 
and supervision of 6 volunteer advocates in 2011. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE420F50 

Exhibit A 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS Fund 
FY2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY 

Agency Name: CASA ofTravis County 
Program Name: Child Advocacy Program 
Phone: 512-459-2272 
Fax: 512-459-4550 

Funding Source Grant/Contract Name Funding Period Funding 
Amount 

Travis County (Pending) Crime Victims Compensation 1/1/11 - 12/31/11 18,676 
Travis County (Pending) Social Services Contract 1/1/11 - 12/31/11 85,000 
Federal Victims of Crime Act 7/1/10 - 6/30/11 184,110 
FederallNational CASA Expansion Grant 7/1/10 - 6/30/11 45,000 
Federal Children's Justice Act 10/1/10 - 9/30/11 49,242 
State/Texas CASA Crime Victims Compensation 9/1/1 0 - 8/31/11 341,298 
State/OAG Other Victims Assistance Grant 9/1/10 - 8/31/11 50,000 
State/Office ofthe 
Governor 

Criminal Justice Division 9/1/10- 8/31/11 16,871 

United Way 7/1/10- 6/30/11 110,500 
Contributions Individuals, Corporations 206,344 
Private Foundations 465,000 

Total Program Funding: 1,555,170 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGE 43 OF SO 

Attachment B 
Quarterly Performance Report 

Contractor: CASA of Travis County, Inc. 
Program: Child Advocacy Program 
Contract Period: January], 20 II - December 31, 20 I] 

Perfonnance Current Year- Annual TCCVF 
Indicator Quarter To- Perfonnance Perfonnance 

Date Objective Objective (1.20%) 
A. Request for 
Assistance 
A.] Total number of 1,200 ]4 
Victims requesting 
assistance. 
A.2 Number of Self- N/A N/A 
Referrals 
A.3 Number of 1,200 ]4 
referrals from other 
agencIes 

B. Crime Victims 
Receiving Assistance 
B.] Number of crime ],200 ]4 
victims receiving 
direct services from I 

your program. 
B.2 Number of crime N/A N/A 
victims referred 
elsewhere for services 

C. Volunteer 
Involvement 
C.] Number of 500 6 
volunteers working in I 

I 

your program. 
C.2 Number of 

, 

---t--;
! 60,000 720 

volunteer service 
hours worked. (500 

i 
I 
! 

vols x 10 hrs/mo x 
12mos/yr) I - r-
D. Program Specific 
Output 

i 
i 
i 

D. ] Number of I 
I 

385 4 
victims whose cases 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 44 OF SO 

closed. 

E. Program Specific 
Outcome 
E.1 Percentage of 
victims whose cases 
close due to adoption, 
family reunification, 
or permanent 
placement with a 
relative. 

85% 85% 

* CoordInatIng agencIes Include:
 
Child Protective Services (CPS), Austin Children's Shelter, Settlement Home, Helping Hand Home, LifeWorks,
 
SafePlace, Center for Child Protection, Travis County Disproportionality Advisory Group, Ready by 21 Coalition,
 
Foster Care Alumni, Travis County Crime Victims' Fund, Adoption Coalition of Texas.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



------------------------------

----------------------------

PSl10060DW 
PAGE 45 OF 50 

ATTACHMENT B
 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT
 

Contractor:
 
Program: _
 

Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

Perfonnance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Perfonnance 

Objective 
A 

Al Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

Ao2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.I Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.l Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

Co2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.I 

D.2 

Do3 

E. 

E.I 
E.2 

*Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.

** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGE460F50 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTO~PROGRAM:	 ___ 

REPORTING PERIOD:	 _ 

TOTAL ALLOCAnON $----------- 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $----------- 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $------------ 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $,----------- 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER	 $,----------- 

Submitted by: _ 

Signature/Title 

Date submitted:	 _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060DW 
PAGE 47 OF 50 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1,2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1, 2011 to March 31, 2011
 
MEETING: January 20,2011
 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011
 
First Pay Out: January 2011
 

Second Quarter: April 1,2011 to June 30,2011
 
MEETING: April 21,2011
 
Report Due Date: July 31,2011
 

Third Quarter: July 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011
 
MEETING: July 21, 2011
 
Report Due Date: October 31, 2011
 
Second Pay Out: August 2011
 

Fourth Quarter: October 1,2011 to December 31, 2011 
MEETING: October 20,2011 
Report Due Date: January 31,2012 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m. 
CES Service Center 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110060DW 
PAGE 48 O~~ 50 

ATTACHMENT E
 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor: _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on __, 20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0060DW 
PAGE 49 OF 50 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13,2010
 

CURRENT 
Name of Individual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant.. Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker* 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant... Chris Fanuel 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant... Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant... Lori Duarte* 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant... Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant... Nonna Guerra 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
ChiefInfonnation Officer. Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10060D"V 
PAGE 50 OF 50 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson'" 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV lason Walker 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia lones, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV lorge Talavera, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV lohn E. Pena, CTPM'" 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. '" 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP'" 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa 
HUB Specialist lerome Guerrero 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Scott Worthington 
Purchasing Business Analyst 1ennifer Francis '" 

CES Director. " Caryl Clarke Colburn 
Program Manager. Teresa Goff 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name of Individual 

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10 
Executive Assistant... Kelly Darby 01/15111 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26111 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11 

'" - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1l006lDW 
PAGEl OF 45 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

AND 
AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AND MENTAL RETARDATION
 

CENTER d/b/a
 
AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE
 

FOR 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0061DW 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 2 OF 45 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE
 

(FORMERLY TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AND MENTAL RETARDATION)
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH 
AND MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER d/b/a AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE 
(hereinafter "Contractor"), (both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under
 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes.
 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. Lac. GOV'T CODE ANN. § 262.024.
 

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Crime victim" means (i) a child from age 3 to 18 who suffers sexual, physical and/or emotional abuse; 
(ii) a child from age 3 to 18 who is a witness to crime such as sexual abuse, physical abuse, or family violence; 
(iii) The legal guardian of a victim, whether or not a legal relationship between the guardian and the victim 
exists in situations where the victim has a guardian because of the age of the victim or the physical or mental 
incompetence of the victim; and (iv) the parent, child, or other close family member or a significant person 
sharing a relationship with the crime victim. 

1.5 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.6 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 3 OF45 

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1,2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1, 2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31, 2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, individual and family therapy services, skills training, and related services and activities for 

243158-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE40F45 

crime victims in the outpatient therapy program ("Services and Activities") in accordance with the 
terms of Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime 
Victims' Fund FY 20011 Contract Application, Quarterly Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure 
Report, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance with the Assurances, Certifications, and all 
other statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the services funded under this contract; and in 
accordance with all other terms and conditions stated in this Contract. Subject to the restrictions and 
limitations set forth in Subsections 3.3, 3A and 3.5 of this Contract, the contract funds provided 
hereunder shall be used to supplement the Contractor's staff salaries and benefits as specifically 
described in Contractor's Proposal, which is attached hereto as Part of Attachment A. Contract funds 
shall not be allocated to staff salaries or benefits in connection with services provided to persons who 
are not crime victims as defined in Subsection lA hereof. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance ofthis contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this Contract. 

3A Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3A. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3A.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGES OF 45 

property, which are incurred by Contractor in perfonning services and activities under this contract, 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.10 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has detennined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County detennines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.1 0 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW
 
PAGE60F45
 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

3.1 0.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said forme s), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay ofpayments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE70F45 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 
shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a 
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 
termination of this contract, or other action as determined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

3.14.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities performed under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Reform Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance of Form W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including termination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of 
payment if payment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE80F45 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment information required by County in its Purchase Order. 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

SIX THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND FIVE DOLLARS ($6,705) on January 1, 2011; 
SIX THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND FIVE DOLLARS ($6,705) on August 1, 2011. 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, shall not exceed THIRTEEN 
THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED TEN DOLLARS ($13,410) The total amount of funds to be paid to 
Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 
2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County based 
upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial 
term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding ofpayment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE90F45 

whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 
funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (10) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the infonnation on which Contractor relies to detennine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a perfonnance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in confonnance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in confonnance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
infonnation relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
infonnation. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1,6.2,6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient infonnation, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient infonnation. 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGEIOOF45 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Information Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all infonnation that identifies recipients and personnel and any other information 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Performance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following information: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any information, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1,2012 through December 31,2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (l0% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its performance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the terms of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's performance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's performance under the terms of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110061DW 
PAGE 11 OF 45 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or performance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's performance under this 
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations: 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a public, non-profit agency, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review; 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees; 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or 
their designees; and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 12 OF 45 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 ofthis contract. 

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 13 OF 45 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 
shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description ofthe claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity t.hat made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110061DW 
PAGE 14 OF 45 

deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval, or by another appropriate organization for public non-profit 
agencies with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (10) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1l0061DW 
PAGE 15 OF 45 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 
(a) Form B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) Form A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
FormsAandB 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor of Travis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care ofthe 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 990IB) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,0001$300,0001$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 16 OF45 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 
aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out ofprofessional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 17 OF 45 

limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial term or the renewal term, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perform services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs of performance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for performance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 18 OF 45 

subcontracts related to the perfonnance of this contract or the part of this contract to be tenninated, and snau 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 
date oftennination ofthis Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early tennination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and detennined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the tenns of this contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise detennined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to tenninate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract tenn. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days of tennination of this contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.1 0 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon tennination ofthis contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perfonn the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit 1" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full perfonnance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all perfonnance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 19 OF 45

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

18.1 Accurate Infonnation. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and infonnation submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or infonnation shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, infonnation, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perfonn the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perfonn under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all tenns, perfonnances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render perfonnances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for perfonnance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debannent, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

243158-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE200F45 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHmITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXmBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0	 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0	 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This Contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this Contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this Contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this Contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1.	 Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

2.	 Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 21 OF45 

3. Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 
4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State of Texas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully performable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility oflitigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the perfonnance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 22 OF 45 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

Melody Palmer-Arizola, LPC
 
Associate Director
 

Austin Travis County Integral Care
 
105 W. Riverside, Suite 120
 

Austin, Texas 78704
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice ofthe change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance ofthis Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 12.0, 13.0, 15.0, 16.0, 17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 23 OF 45 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. CIv. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision ofthis contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 ofthis contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text ofthis Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 24 OF 45 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otherwise. 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Interpretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as detennined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of"line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a detennination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County detennines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (l0) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If detennined to be necessary, at 
the sole detennination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract. Exhibits. or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order ofprecedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services; 
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations; 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 25 OF 45 

29.2.3 Specifications; 
29.2.4 Special Tenns and Conditions; 
29.2.5 General Tenns and Conditions. 

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY 

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where 
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor's name or 
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee 
identification number and other important infonnation affecting Contractor's status. 

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. 

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by 
Travis County of any immunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis 
County hereby retains all of its affmnative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the 
execution of this contract, nor any conduct of any County representative relating to this contract shall be 
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by 
operation of law. 

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES 

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the 
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have committed an 
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or 
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled 
Substances Act. Ifit is determined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may 
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at 
least ten (10) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further 
infonnation concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found 
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties 
involving any direct contact with clients. 

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any 
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee having direct 
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures. 
As used in this Subsection 32.2 "employee or employees" shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence 
of Subsection 32.1. 

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact, 
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance 
with this Section 32.0. 

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS 

If specific qualifications are set forth injob descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related 
to providing services and perfonning activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required 
qualifications will be assigned to perfonn the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or 
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County. 

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSlI0061DW 
PAGE260F45 

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate 
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a 
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event offorce majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event of force majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event of force majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event of force majeure ends and Contractor is performing 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 27 OF 45 

file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information 
which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

Executed on this day of "2010 

Austin-Travis County Mental Travis County 
Health and Mental Retardation Center d/b/a 
Austin Travis County Integral Care 

Melody Palmer-Arizola, LPC By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Associate Director Travis County Judge 

Date: _ Date: _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

243158-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 28 OF 45 

ATTACHMENT A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 29 OF 45 

TRAVIS COUNTY COUNSELING CENTER
 
CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

Contract Request 
CONTRACT PERIOD: 1/01/11-12/31/11 
Organization: Austin Travis County Integral Care-Children and Family Services 
105 W. Riverside, Suite 120 
Austin, TX 78704 
512-804-3000 

Primary Contact Person: 
Melody Palmer-Arizola, LPC PH: 804-3055 
Associate Director FAX: 323-9544 
Melody.Palmer-Arizola @ATCIC.ORG 

Description of Organization 

Austin Travis County Integral Care (formerly Austin Travis County MHMR) was 
established in 1965 according to State Laws, regulations of the Texas 
Department of Mental Health and Mental Retardation and the articles of 
organization approved by its local government sponsoring agencies. ATCIC is a 
public non-profit agency and is designated by the State as the Mental Health and 
Mental Retardation Authority for Austin and Travis County. The Child and Family 
Services Division of ATCIC serve children with mental health concerns and their 
families. 

Oversight of Center operations is the responsibility of the nine-member Board of 
Trustees appointed by the three sponsoring agencies: The City of Austin, Travis 
County and the Austin Independent School District. The Board has established 
numerous advisory committees to serve as a resource to the Board in planning 
development, monitoring and evaluation of the Center's Programs. With this 
support, the ATCIC has served as a leader among the Mental Health and Mental 
Retardation Community Centers in the state. 

Mission 
The Child and Family Services division of ATCIC is committed to providing family 
centered services that are based on the strengths of the child and family. Within 
Child and Family Services, an array of therapeutic programs is available to meet 
the multiple needs of our ethnically and culturally diverse population of children 
and adolescents ages three through eighteen. 

2
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0061DW 
PAGE 30 OF 45 

ATCIC Child and Family Services
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION
 

Outpatient Therapy Program
 

Describe program yoU are seeking funding for: 
We are seeking funding for the Outpatient Therapy Program, which provides 
diagnostic assessment, individual and family therapy and skills training. These 
services may be provided in the home, in school, juvenile detention or our clinic 
office. Psychiatric services, which include medication monitoring and psychiatric 
evaluations, are also available; approximately 90 percent of our children receive 
these services. Services are provided in English and Spanish and our staff 
reflects the cultural and ethnic diversity of our consumers. Therapists work with 
children and families in ways that utilize the strengths of the family and with 
respect for their cultural heritage. 

Funding is being sought for Child and Family Services (CFS) to provide 
treatment to children who are victims and witnesses of crimes, such as sexual, 
physical and emotional abuse, as well as family violence. The therapeutic 
interventions focus on helping the child recover from trauma. Other goals of the 
Outpatient Therapy Program are to: provide professional therapy to children at 
the earliest age possible, facilitate improvement in healthy family functioning, 
break the cycle of abusive family dynamics and provide strong therapeutic 
support to children and families who have experienced trauma. 

This funding is vitally important due to the constant need in our community, which 
is evidenced by the following: ATCIC is currently funded by the Department of 
State Health Services (DSHS) to serve 502 children a month, but on average we 
stretch these dollars to serve 850 children. This State Performance Data is 
collected monthly. We also maintain a waiting list at CFS. On average we have 
about 15 children on the waitlist a month. These children can stay on the waitlist 
for several months, depending on the availability of the therapists. 

We have been very successful in placing therapists directly in schools within 
Travis County, these therapists are more readily able to identify and provide 
services to children who are victims of crime. Research indicates that many 
children who are victims, themselves become abusers if they don't receive 
appropriate and timely intervention. . 

Explain how this proposed program will benefit Travis County 

The majority of children that we have served with this grant have been victims 
and witnesses of crime within their own family units. In keeping with 
recommendations from experts in the field of violence and abuse, our goal is to 
help families break abusive cycles and develop healthy, positive interactions 
within the family and community. 

3
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 31 OF 45 

Clearly identify and specify whether services are direct, indirect. prevention 
or combination. 

The services provided by CFS are direct services. Individual and family therapy 
and skills training are offered directly to the child and their family. Parents can 
also receive Skills Training.The therapies offered focus on breaking the cycle of 
violence and abuse and preventing future episodes. Our staff have been trained 
to help victims create trauma narratives to foster healing 

Service recipients 

Services funded by the grant will include direct therapeutic services to 20 
unduplicated children and their families during the contract period. We choose 20 
children because we plan on providing services to 5 children per quarter. These 
five children constitute one forth of a therapist's caseload. We are requesting 
funding for 25% of the therapists salary. The children chosen for this grant will be 
fast tracked in to services, meaning they will not be placed on a waiting list for 
therapy. The target population is children between the ages of 3-17; the child 
must have been physically and/or sexually abused or traumatized by observing 
violence. The recipients of this program include children and families from 
diverse ethnic and cultural backgrounds. Without treatment, these children are at 
risk for long term psychological, emotional and social problems. 

4
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 32 OF45 

Examples of Past Service recipients: 

Client # 161783 

This is an eleven-year old Hispanic male who was recently reunited with his 
mother. He witnessed his father assault a neighbor and was sent to live with 
grandmother during the trial. Father is now in prison. CI has become violent, is 
fascinated with knives and has trouble sleeping. He was given the diagnosis of 
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder and oppositional defiant disorder. CI. is now 
taking Risperdal for mood stabilization and Seroquel for sleep. He is currently 
working on bonding with his mother, conflict resolution, safety issues, and 
learning how to identify and express his feelings. CI. has begun to attend school 
more regularly and behaviors at school are slowly improving. CI. continues to 
threaten mother and safety issues at home are still a concern. The family and 
therapist feel that progress will be made with time 

Client # 138243 

This is a thirteen-year-old. Caucasian female who was sexually abused over the 
Christmas Holidays by a 17 year old she met at a party. Client was brought in for 
services due to self-harm after the incident. She was diagnosed with Adjustment 
Disorder Depressed Type and Sexual Abuse of a Child. Since the incident she 
has become more defiant at home and school and started skipping classes. 
Since beginning therapy, her anxiety has increased since the investigation is 
ongoing. Client is currently on the waiting list to receive a Psychiatric Evaluation. 
Client is currently working on reducing anxiety and self-harm behaviors. She is 
learning stress management and relaxation techniques. Client will begin working 
on her trauma narrative once court proceedings are over. Father reports 
improved school behavior and attendance since therapy began 

Client # 168193 

Client is a four-year-old Hispanic Male who was removed from his parent's home 
at 3 months with a fractured arm and leg. He was adopted by his maternal 
grandmother and was brought in for services due to excessive temper tantrums. 
He was diagnosed with Attention Deficit Hyperactive Disorder and 
Physical/Sexual abuse of a child. Client and his brother were also sexually 
abused by a family friend while in the care of the grandmother, CPS is still 
involved. Client also has nightmares and no friends. The family is working on 
safety issues and communication skills. Client is participating in play and art 
therapy due to limited verbal skills. CI. has a scheduled Psychiatric appointment 
this month. Family is motivated to participate in services 

5 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 33 OF 45 

Volunteers 

We continue to have Psychiatric residents and fellows, who are supervised by 
our full time doctor. These residents usually work twenty hours a week and they 
see clients for medication management. 

Each year, CFS works with a large number of church and business volunteers 
who provide school clothing, school supplies and Christmas presents for our 
neediest children. 

Inter Agency Collaboration 

With it's almost 40 year history in Travis County, CFS has a large number of 
community agencies with whom we have close working relationships. These 
agencies include, Austin Independent School District, Manor Independent School 
District, Pflugerville Independent School District, Del Valle School District, 
Department of Regulatory and Protective Services, Travis County Food Bank, 
Phoenix Academy, Children's Advocacy Center, Safe Place, Salvation Army and 
Travis County Juvenile Detention Center. 

As we stated above, the collaboration with the school districts has been 
especially successful. Our many years of collaboration with the Juvenile 
Detention Center has lead to the development of two specialized therapeutic 
treatment teams housed at the detention center. CFS has a history of 
developing collaborations with community agencies and resources that benefits 
the needs of the children we serve. 

6
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 34 OF45 

Program Staff and Qualifications 

All staff that provides services to children funded by the grant has a Master's 
Degree in Counseling or Social Work and all are licensed by the state. The 
following full time therapists provide services at ATCIC Child and Family 
Services: 

Jennifer Berliner, Masters Degree in Social Work, Licensed Clinical Social 
Worker (LCSW) 

Bridget Speer, Masters of Art, 
Professional Counselor (LPC) 

Art Therapist Registered (ATC), Licensed 

Patricia Brunet, Masters Degree 
Professional Counselor (LPC) 

in Guidance and Counseling, Licensed 

Jennifer Mix, Masters Degree 
Professional Counselor (LPC) 

in Guidance and Counseling, Licensed 

Diane Greene, Masters Degree 
Professional Counselor (LPC) 

in Guidance and Counseling, Licensed 

Diana Verdin, Masters Degree in 
Professional Counselor (LPC) and LPA 

Guidance and Counseling, Licensed 

Sandra Husted, Masters Degree 
Professional Counselor, (LPC) 

in Guidance and Counseling, Licensed 

Amanda Smith, Masters Degree 
Professional Counselor (LPC) 

in Guidance and Counseling, Licensed 

7
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 35 OF 45 

Attachment C 
Funding Requested 

Amount Requested: $13410.00 

Line Item Budget: 

Salary for Therapist 
Salary 
Benefits 

$44714 
$ 6016 

Total $50730 

Total Funding Request $13410.00 

The funding request constitutes approximately 25% of a therapeutic staff 
salary. 

This year we again are requesting funding for staff that provides direct service to 
children who are victims of crimes of violence. 

8
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 36 OF 45 

Financial Information 

The Austin-Travis County Integral Care Center has established appropriate 
internal control systems through policies and procedures that ensure financial 
and administrative oversight of all financial record keeping. These policies and 
procedures cover the major accounting area of payroll, accounts payable, 
accounts receivable, financial reporting and budget. Internal control features 
such as segregation of duties within and between departments, designation of 
signature authority, documentation of financial transactions, and administrative 
monitoring of budget variance reports and operating analyses are included. 
These internal control functions are re-tested annually during an external 
financial audit by a designated CPA firm. For a summary of agency funding 
sources, please see Exhibit A. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
 
(see performance objectives-attachment B)
 

To measure the effectiveness of the treatment services provided, the Child and 
Adolescent Texas Recommended Authorization Guideline is adrninistered at the 
beginning of treatment and every ninety days later. The CA-TRAG which was 
implemented in June 2004, was developed in order to give public mental health 
agencies in Texas more quantifiable measures to gUide assessment and level of 
care. The goal of the CA-TRAG is two-fold. First, the goal is to develop 
systematic assessment process for measuring mental health services needs 
among children and adolescents based on their principal diagnosis and ten 
domains. The ten domains include: Ohio Youth Problem Severity Scale, Ohio 
Youth Functioning Scale, Risk of Self-Harm, Severe Disruptive or Aggressive 
Behavior, Family Resources, History of Psychiatric Treatment, Co-Occurring 
Substance Use, Juvenile Justice Involvement, School Behavior and 
Psychoactive Medication Treatment. Second, the aim is to propose a 
methodology for quantifying the assessment of service needs to allow reliable 
recommendations for authorization into the various levels of care with specified 
types and amounts of services. The Ohio Scales give us a wealth of useful and 
easily understandable information and with repeated administrations of the 
instrument we are able to track a client's progress over time. The CA-TRAG and 
behavioral observations of the child by the parent and/or teacher are utilized to 
measure the treatment impact. In addition, CFS will provide the Travis County 
Crime Victims' Fund with reports and progress updates on the clients it serves. 
Each quarter we will provide a description of the children (for example: what 
brought them into services, symptoms, diagnosis, progress, etc) we have served 
with this funding, as well as in each description provide detail as to whether their 
Ohio Scales Problem severity and functioning have improved. 

9 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1l0061DW 
PAGE370F45 

S100291- OW Page 11 of 53 

ATTACHMENT I. EXHIBIT A 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND 
FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY 

Agency Name: A -, (' ! (' ,
 
Program Name: t ~ I I \ D "} c: 111111 I '- -/ ~ 02.-.,/ I (. -t ')...
 
Phone: SIL )1ol..j-3000
 
Fax: "5I'1-!,lU-: ?f'1'"f
 

Funding Sources Grant/Contract Name Funding Period IFunding Amount I 
:3 '-t &"J, 00(' I I t='tJ I ~f:1'Jv~ CJI J/ 's:>. "" /<\ I, 
, ,1.(3'-1 '00PQ..III~ /,.1< /l. A,.) L~ ~I '"'' Q ",l.
 

iMt-I') ~ rAfZ,. r-o>/")--n. I'Anf
 '" I / /,'1 _ <l. /3 I I I t1- ~>too 

~(, 'I\'l,oo 
L-t1/('> 

SrA-l. Pe ~ I, i>C t't. oS'1.1hJ" ES ~ I JI,' - 11/ 'I I I 

e4 I I I I.' - .g /3/ I I , 1"1 os-l vO 
., --"--'" '1',/ ...,-11'11, If q I &&0.00 

"
A. M. l:"1L' /' .'LO'; f' 

" I ';" OI~.OO 

11.~ HA ~ M E'i)I C A \ \) 

IV\ \:1:)\ t A \ \') ~ "j,,-'\(1'31 
30& l~.ol>i. ... - "5l 31 "~ 

o;£1t.\,/IL~ CuA:lJ.i), MH #1fi)1 L/ 't q'-l'l" IJ'I ,/",- 9(/ 7/A "i) " 
, J ,n - ~ lall/. l~ '2,··41.00 

1N~t.jM (l.... '"n\N!=' nn...G' 'I 
1.vI,.J J:M.1:1"\""-,,,, ADM) I .... tit' 

tit IJ I., - <J I (I /. 1\4I~ 
I "'~' .00 

'I ,1/,) - ql~1 IIII~MHn~~~p,w,rP~~,"T ILfJ~ 'io3ou 
T'M'IHMI1. (..k""niADo\.- t..M 2., '"i"-IT J:l ,/,... - 911, 2//0-/,001• 

Ii)SH ~ ,'UI/.j)..vA I r .....l~r J:j I J,,, - ql"", I "S- 'Z. t.-:!. 00
 

~~~ '" l..-\ 131 •." l(. l-fl-~ r
 3''-\ ~~j, 0011/ I ) I. --g/:'JI /l 

Total Program 
Fundina: I '72-1 ~'iL/ ot> 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE380F45 

TRAVIS COUNTY COUNSELING CENTER
 
CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

ATTACHMENT B 

PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES 

Contractor: ATCIC Children's Services 
Program: Therapeutic Program for Young Children &Therapeutic Outpatient Program 
Contract Period: January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 
Reporting Period: January 1, 2011-December 31, 2011 
Prepared By: Melody Palmer-Arizola 

Performance Indicators 

A.	 Requests for Assistance 

A.1	 Total Number of Crime Victims 20
 
Requesting assistance
 

A.2	 Number of self-referrals info not currently tracked 
A.3	 Number of referrals from other info not currently tracked for all
 

agencies
 

B.	 Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 
8.1	 Number of crime victims receiving direct 20
 

services from program
 
8.2	 Number of crime victims referred crime victims residing outside of Travis 

elsewhere for services	 county and/or w/ private insurance 
are referred out 

C.	 Volunteer Involvement 
C.1	 Number of volunteers working 2
 

in program
 
C.2	 Number of volunteer service 600
 

hours worked
 
There is a number of church and business organizations that volunteer their time, to provide 
school clothing and Christmas Gifts to our children. These volunteers work through their 
organizations and we currently do not have the numbers or hours that these volunteers work on 
our behalf. We estimate conservatively that approximately 200 volunteers give 200 hours or 
more or their time for these events. These volunteers are not required to attend any training, as 
they do not have direct contact with the children. 

D.	 Volunteer Training 
D.1	 Number of volunteer training 1
 

sessions held
 
D.2	 Number of volunteers attending
 

per session
 
D.3	 Number of training hours 8
 

per session
 

1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 39 OF 45 

E. Interagency Cooperation 
E.1	 Number of agencies with whom 5
 

resources are shared
 
E.2	 Number of agencies with whom we 17
 

work closely but do not share
 
resources
 

F. Agencies with whom resources are shared: 

a)	 Texas Children's Mental Health Plan (Children's Partnership), TRIAD, 
Community Resource Coordination Group, Association of Spanish Speaking 
Therapist, and Travis County Juvenile court - These agencies utilize the agency 
conference room, office space, and technical equipment for interagency 
committees work with staff. MHMR staff is co-located at Travis County Juvenile 
Court to provide Intensive in-home family treatment 

b) 3 HMOs Medicaid Managed Care - Services are provided to the STAR Medicaid population. 
Under contract 

c) The Children's Partnership Grant Program - Office space is provided to partnership staff and 
interdisciplinary staffing teams. 

d) Manor School District and Pflugerville School District-we have MHMR therapists 
working in their Middle Schools two to three days a week. 

G.	 Agencies with whom ATCIC Children's Services works closely, but does not share 
resources with: 

a) CASA - Information is provided to CASA volunteers by ATCIC 
b) AISD - referrals received 
c) Austin Family House - coordination of treatment when chemical dependency is 

an issue. 
d)	 In addition to the above, the following groups and agencies routinely make 

referrals to our programs: 
1) Eanes School District; 2) Del Valle School District; 3) APD - Victims Services; 4) 
Communities in Schools; 5) Safe Place; 6) Youth Options; 7) Austin Child Guidance Center; 8) 
Child and Family Services, Inc.; 9) Children's Advocacy Center; 10) Lifeworks; 11) Seton East; 
12) Centex Childcare Mgt. System, 13) Child Inc. & other child care centers 

e)	 DPRS (Children's Protective Services) - referrals received 

PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES 

Each Year ATCIC serves at least 20 youth through the Crime Victim's Compensation Fund grant. 
Seventy percent of the youth have made progress, and of the seventy percent, ten percent have 
successfully completed our program. Twenty-five percent have shown some progress but 
continue to keep their appointments and work with the therapist on issues such as safety, family 
relationships, and communication skills in order to prepare for the more in-depth trauma 
counseling. Five percent of the youth/families were closed for non-attendance. 

2
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



----------------------------

PSll0061DW 
PAGE 40 OF 45 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor: _
 
Program: _
 
Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

I 

Performance 
Indicator 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. Request for Assistance 

A.I Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.I Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

I B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.l Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

Co2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

0.1 

D.2 

D.3 

E. 

E.I 
Eo2 

*Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.

** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 41 OF 45 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTO~PROGRAM:	 _ 

REPORTING PERIOD:	 _ 

TOTAL ALLOCATION $------------ 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES	 $._---------- 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $----------- 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $--------- 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $----------- 

Submitted by: _ 

SignaturetTitle 

Date submitted:	 _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 42 OF45 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1, 2011 to March 31, 2011 
MEETING: January 20,2011 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011 
First Pay Out: January 2011 

Second Quarter: Apri/1, 2011 to June 30, 2011 
MEETING: April 21,2011 
Report Due Date: July 31,2011 

Third Quarter: July 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011 
MEETING: July 21, 2011 
Report Due Date: October 31,2011 
Second Pay Out: August 2011 

Fourth quarter: October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011 
MEETING: October 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: January 31, 2012 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m. 
CES Service Center 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE430F45 

ATTACHMENT E
 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor: _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list ofkey contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit I to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on __, 20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110061DW 
PAGE 44 OF 45 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13,2010
 

CURRENT 
Name of Individual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant... Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker'" 
Commissioner, Precinct I Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant... Chris Fanuel 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant... Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant... Lori Duarte'" 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant... Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant... Norma Guerra 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
ChiefInformation Officer Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols'" 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0061DW 
PAGE 45 OF 45 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*
 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, c.p .M.
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
 
HUB Coordinator.. Sylvia Lopez
 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Scott Worthington
 
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis*
 
CES Director. Caryl Clarke Colburn
 
Program Manager. Teresa Goff
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name ofIndividual 

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/1 0 
Executive Assistant... Kelly Darby 01/15/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26111 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30111 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW
 
PAGE 1 OF 48
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AND 
TEXAS RIOGRANDE LEGAL AID, INC.
 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0062DW
 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE20F48 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
TEXAS RIOGRANDE LEGAL AID, INC.
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc.(hereinafter 
"Contractor"), (both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under
 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes.
 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. Lac. GOy'T CODE ANN. § 262.024.
 

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Crime victim" means (i) a person who is the victim of domestic violence or sexual assault as a result 
of the criminal acts of a spouse, significant other or partner; (ii) The legal guardian of a victim, whether or not 
a legal relationship between the guardian and the victim exists in situations where the victim has a guardian 
because of the age of the victim or the physical or mental incompetence ofthe victim; and (iii) the parent, child, 
or other close family member or a significant person sharing a relationship with the crime victim. 

1.5 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.6 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

243042-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 3 OF 48 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1, 2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1, 2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31,2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, direct legal representation and related services for low income and disadvantaged crime victims 
in Travis County, including services in obtaining divorces and separations, securing protective orders 
and restraining orders, advocating on behalf of victims in child custody cases, obtaining crime victim 
compensation, public housing and public benefits, other benefits, and providing educational services, as 
part of the "Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse" program ("LESA") ("Services and 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0062DW 
PAGE40F48 

Activities"), in accordance with the tenns of Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime Victims' 
Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund FY 20011 Contract Application, Quarterly 
Perfonnance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance 
with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the 
services funded under this contract; and in accordance with all other tenns and conditions stated in this 
Contract. Subject to the restrictions and limitations set forth in Subsections 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 of this 
Contract, the contract funds provided hereunder shall be used to supplement the salary and benefits of 
Contractor's staff as specifically described in Contractor's Proposal which is attached hereto as part of 
Attachment A. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper perfonnance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perfonn its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In perfonnance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in perfonnance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in confonnance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this Contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial perfonnance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0062DW
 
PAGESOF48
 

3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.10 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE60F48 

be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

3.1 0.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said form(s), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
fail ure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay ofpayments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0062DW 
PAGE70F48 

the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 
shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a 
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 
termination of this contract, or other action as determined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

1.14.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities performed under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Reform Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance of Form W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including termination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of 
payment ifpayment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW
 
PAGE 8 OF 48
 

3.16.5 Other payment information required by County in its Purchase Order. 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

FIVE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($5,338.50) on
 
January 1,2011;
 
FIVE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($5,338.50) on
 
August 1, 2011 .
 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, shall not exceed TEN 
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY SEVEN DOLLARS ($10,677). The total amount of funds to be paid 
to Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1,2012 through December 
31, 2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County 
based upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial 
term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE90F48 

whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 
funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (l0) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
information. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 ofthis contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient information, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient information. 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110062DW 
PAGE 10 OF 48 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Information Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all information that identifies recipients and personnel and any other information 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Performance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following information: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any information, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1, 2012 through December 31,2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its performance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment ifthe renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the terms of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's performance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's performance under the terms of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10062DW 
PAGE 11 OF 48 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or performance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's performance under this 
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations: 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review: 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees: 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or 
their designees: and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 12 OF48 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 13 OF48 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 
shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description of the claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 14 OF48 

deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 

. agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (l0) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110062DW 
PAGE 15 OF' 48 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 
(a) Form B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) Form A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
Forms AandB 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor of Travis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 990lB) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,0001$300,0001$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 16 OF 48 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 
aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 170F48 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial tenn or the renewal tenn, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perfonn services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs of perfonnance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to confonn to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may tenninate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to tenninate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for perfonnance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case ofpartial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in perfonnance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the performance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 180F48 

circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 
date oftermination ofthis Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early termination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the terms ofthis contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise determined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract term. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days of termination of this contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon termination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perform the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit 1" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full performance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 19 OF48 

18.1 Accurate Information. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and information submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or information shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, information, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perform the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perform under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render performances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for performance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10062DW 
PAGE 20 OF 48 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHffiITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
LaC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0	 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0	 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This Contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this Contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this Contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this Contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1.	 Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

2.	 Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 
3.	 Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 21 OF 48 

4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit I. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State of Texas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully performable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the performance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 22 OF' 48 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this Contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

David G. Hall
 
Executive Director
 

Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc.
 
300 S. Texas Blvd.
 

Weslaco, Texas 78596
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0,10.0,12.0,13.0,15.0,16.0,17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0062DW 
PAGE 23 OF 48 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (l0) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. CIv. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision of this contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 24 OF 48 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otherwise. 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Interpretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of "line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (10) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at 
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract, Exhibits. or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order of precedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services; 
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations; 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 25 o.F 48 

29.2.3 Specifications; 
29.2.4 Special Tenns and Conditions; 
29.2.5 General Tenns and Conditions. 

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY 

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where 
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor's name or 
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee 
identification number and other important infonnation affecting Contractor's status. 

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. 

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by 
Travis County of any immunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis 
County hereby retains all of its affinnative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the 
execution of this contract, nor any conduct ofany County representative relating to this contract shall be 
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by 
operation of law. 

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES 

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the 
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have committed an 
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or 
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled 
Substances Act. Ifit is determined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may 
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at 
least ten (10) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further 
infonnation concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found 
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties 
involving any direct contact with clients. 

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any 
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee having direct 
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures. 
As used in this Subsection 32.2 "employee or employees" shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence 
of Subsection 32.1. 

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact, 
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance 
with this Section 32.0. 

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS 

If specific qualifications are set forth in job descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related 
to providing services and performing activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required 
qualifications will be assigned to perfonn the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or 
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County. 

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 26 OF 48 

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case ofabuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate 
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a 
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event of force majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event of force majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event of force majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event of force majeure ends and Contractor is performing 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE270F48 

file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information 
which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

Executed on this day of --', 2010 

Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc. Travis County 

David G. Hall By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Executive Director Travis County Judge 

Date: _ Date: _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _ 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

243042-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 28 OF48 

ATTACHMENT A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 29 OF 48 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND (TCCVF) 

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 1,2011 through December 31,2011 

RFS #Sl00291-DW 

Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA) 
Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA) 

Primary Contact: Diana Rodriguez 
Title: Grants Manager 
Address: 300 S. Texas Blvd., Weslaco, TX 78596 
Phone Number: (956) 447-4824 
Fax: (956) 968-8823 
Email: drodriguez@trla.org 

Secondary Contact: Lisa Thompson 
Title: Development Director 
Address: 4920 N IH-35, Austin, TX 78751 
Phone Number: (512) 374-2792 
Fax: (512) 447-3940 
Email: Ithompson@trla.org 

Authorized Organization Representative: David G. Hall 
Title: Executive Director 
Address: 300 S. Texas Blvd, Weslaco, TX 78596 
Phone Number: (956) 447-4825 
Fax: (956) 968-8823 
Email: dhall@trla.org 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10062DW 
PAGE 30 OF 48 

RFS #S10029l-DW Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA)
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Legal Empowennent for Survivors of Abuse (LESA)
 

I. Name and Description of Organization: 

Established in 1970, Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA) is a nonprofit organization that 
provides free legal services to low-income and disadvantaged clients in a 68-county service area 
that covers the southwestern third of Texas, including the entire Texas-Mexico border region. 
TRLA's mission is to promote the dignity, self-sufficiency, safety and stability of low
income Texans by providing high quality legal services and related educational services. 
TRLA provides direct legal representation, operates hotlines, engages in comrmll1ity legal 
education, and supports other area service providers. TRLA collaborates with a number ofnonprofit 
organizations throughout the state including domestic violence shelters, community development 
corporations, and housing and other social service providers. 

In 2009, TRLA served over 22,000 low-income Texans confronting a broad variety of issues 
including: 

•	 economic self-sustainability, 
•	 domestic violence, 
•	 fair housing, 
•	 children's rights, 
•	 elder rights, 
•	 disability rights, 
•	 public benefits, 
•	 consumer protection, 
•	 environmental justice, 
•	 labor rights, and 
•	 homelessness. 

In order to protect their basic rights, clients contact TRLA for help navigating the civil legal 
system. Most of our clients seek a fair resolution to problems that clearly deserve attention: 
obtaining protective and restraining orders, divorce, child custody and support, preventing unfair 
evictions, protecting the disabled and homeless, probating wills, resolving benefits disputes
problems that can have a significant and lasting impact on people's lives. All ofTRLA's services 
are free and the screening process is designed to prioritize clients whose cases are life-altering or 
threatening. 

II. Program Description: 
a.	 Describe specifically the program's objectives and activities for which TCCVF is 

being sought. 

TRLA's Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA) program offers access to the
 
protections of the civil legal system for low-income victims of domestic violence and sexual assault
 
residing in Travis County and the 67 other counties served by TRLA.
 
The program consists of two major initiatives:
 

1.) partnering with crisis shelters to provide high quality legal services to victims arriving at the 
shelter; and 

1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110062DW 
PAGE 31 OF 48 

RFS #SI00291-DW Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TKLA)
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA)
 

2.) administering high quality legal services to victims who contact TRLA using the toll-free 
hotline or attending a legal clinic. 

In Travis County, victims of domestic violence and sexual assault access the LESA program 
through a partnership with Safeplace (emergency shelter) or by contacting TRLA directly. In 2009, 
the LESA program helped to obtain protective orders, divorces, crime victims' compensation, 
and child custody for over 3,100 victims of violence, including 392 victims in Travis County. 
These numbers do not reflect the hundreds of cases in which TRLA assisted victims with other legal 
needs such as housing, public benefits, and employment legal assistance. 

Direct Services 
The LESA program works directly with VIctIms of domestic violence and sexual assault in 
protective order proceedings, divorces, suits affecting the parent-child relationship, and applications 
for crime victims' compensation. Direct services are defined as legal advice or brief service, 
representation before specialized administrative entities, or full-scale civil legal representation. 

By helping a victim understand and navigate the court system, this program contributes to the future 
safety and stability of the victim and their children. Often, victims of domestic violence have had 
children with their abusive partner. In these cases, future contact between an abuse and hislher 
partner is highly likely. To prevent future violence it is essential that the contact between an abusive 
partner and the domestic violence survivor include supervised visitation of children, drug and 
alcohol treatment, battering intervention programs, counseling, etc. The LESA program ensures that 
the legal rights of the abuse survivor are addressed in a holistic and meaningful way. 

In addition to providing legal assistance to victims that contact TRLA directly, the LESA program 
partners with domestic violence shelters (including SafePlace in Travis County) to conduct legal 
needs assessment and safety planning immediately upon a victim's arrival at a local shelter. If the 
victim desires legal assistance, the shelter staff will input the client's information into TRLA's 
Client Tracking System (CTS), immediately connecting that client with a TRLA attorney. 

Objectives 
In Travis County, in 2011, the LESA program will provide high quality legal assistance to domestic 
violence and sexual assault victims by resolving 

•	 45 child custody or visitation issues; 
•	 140 divorce/separation issues; 
•	 45 protective order issues; and 
•	 170 crime victims' compensation applications. 
•	 An additional 135 victims' cases will be referred to private pro-bono attorneys. 

b.	 Explain how this proposed program will benefit, and/or impact, Travis County 
crime victims and the Travis County community. 

A research study published in the Journal of Contemporary Economic Policy in 2003 showed 
that a woman's access to legal aid is one of the main factors in reducing intimate partner 

2
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 32 OF 48 

RFS #S100291-DW Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA) 
FY 20 II Contract Application 

Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA) 

abuse over the long term. l Rising domestic violence incidents in Travis County, coupled with the 
added stress factors of rising prices and fewer housing alternatives for the poor, have generated 
more applicants for family law-related services at TRLA. Therefore, in addition to providing 
protective orders and divorce legal assistance, TRLA takes a holistic approach to address the 
other legal needs of domestic violence victims, including helping clients obtain victims' 
compensation, secure housing, and ensure upholding of employment rights By offering victims 
free, easy-access and high-quality legal services, the LESA program greatly increases victim 
safety, autonomy and the establishment of a life free from violence. 

Additionally, TRLA handles protective order cases arriving to the Travis County Attorney's 
Office where there is a conflict of interest. Victims who have minor criminal charges against 
them (such as bounced check charges or driving without insurance) cannot be assisted by the 
County Attorney and are referred to TRLA for help. This collaboration ensures that all Travis 
County victims receive assistance, regardless of their status with the County. 

c.	 Identify and describe the targeted population and project including the total 
unduplicated number of clients to receive services through proposed 
program/project in which TCCVF is being requested. 

The LESA program serves low-income victims of family violence and sexual assault. Eligible 
clients include many victims with dependants (such as children or dependant parents), seniors, and 
people with disabilities who have been victims of domestic violence. Also, battered immigrants and 
their children who reside in Travis County are included in this program. Additionally, this program 
serves victims of domestic violence who cannot be served by the Travis County Attorney or District 
Attorney due to a conflict of interest between the abuser and the DA' s office. 

In order to assist the diverse Travis County population, TRLA's staff includes Spanish-speaking 
attorneys, paralegals, secretaries, and receptionists. Furthermore, TRLA has a wide range of 
publications written in Spanish about various legal issues confronting the low-income population. 

The Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA) Program will provide direct services to 
approximately 400 Travis County victims of violence. An additional 135 victims will be referred 
to pro-bono attorneys. The total number of crime victims receiving some sort of legal assistance 
is 535. Of those 535, under this grant contract with Travis County Crime Victims' Fund, 
TRLA will directly serve 32 unduplicated victims of crime. 

LESA Pro~ram (Travis County) 

Number of clients served directly by the 
LESA Program 

400 
(Funding from TCCVF provides services 

for 32 of these clients.) 

Number of clients referred to other attorneys 
for legal assistance 

135 

1 Amy Farmer & Jill Tiefenthaler, Explaining the Recent Decline in Domestic Violence, 21 Contemporary Economic 
Policy 158,169 (2003). 

3 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 33 OF48 

RFS #S100291-DW Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA)
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA)
 

Total Number of clients receiving legal 
assistance 

535 

Additionally, TRLA estimates that approximately 45 percent of the 400 clients receiving direct 
legal services will be assisted by a TRLA social worker, and all of the clients will participate in 
safety planning. 

d. Explain if, and/or how, volunteers would be utilized in this proposed program. 

In Travis County, volunteers conduct the initial client intake at weekly legal clinics. These clinics 
take place from 6-8pm every Monday and Wednesday at Martin Middle School and Webb Middle 
School. Following an intake, the case is either referred to a TRLA attorney or to Volunteer Legal 
Services (VLS). VLS consists of pro-bono private attorneys that provide direct legal advice and 
representation in cases whenever possible. 

Volunteers also assist in interpreting for clients, translating documents, helping legal advocates 
prepare cases for litigation and obtaining various referrals and other services through community 
contacts and collaborations. Volunteers have been vital to the success of past cases. For example, in 
cases involving battered immigrant women, it is helpful to use volunteers from the same home 
country as the victim, to communicate effectively in the same language and provide the cultural 
sensitivity needed at times of duress. This process has been key to establishing a trusting 
relationship between the service provider and the victim. 

e.	 Describe any specific inter-agency collaboration this projected program will involve. 

Collaborating agencies 
Collaborations assist TRLA in more effectively serving low-income clients with civil legal needs. In 
Travis County, several of our collaborators use TRLA's custom in-house Client Tracking System 
(CTS) to conduct intake or to track the progress of a case (*indicated below with an asterisk). Other 
Travis County collaborators will take on or assist with particular cases involving a specific client's 
requirements. The following agencies in Travis County collaborate on the LESA program: 

•	 American Gateways (formerly the Political Asylum Project of Austin (PAPA)) provides 
legal services to obtain lawful permanent resident status for the victim and her children by 
assisting with the self-petition application or the battered spouse waiver. 

•	 Safeplace provides urgent emergency shelter and supportive housing, counseling services, 
school for the children, and medical treatment for the victim and the minor children.* 

•	 Austin Police Department (APD) Family Violence Protection Team provides assistance 
with filing criminal charges and other victims' services. 

•	 Volunteer Legal Services (VLS) provides volunteer attorneys who donate free legal advice 
and representation to low-income people in Travis County.* 

•	 The University of Texas Domestic Violence Clinic organizes law students to assist in 
representing victims of domestic violence with a variety of civil legal problems including 
custody, divorce, visitation, and procurement of protective orders. 

4
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 34 OF 48 

RFS #S100291-DW Texas RioGrande Legal AId (TRLA)
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA)
 

The LESA program in Travis County receives referrals from the following agencies: 
• Texas Advocacy Project (formerly Women's Advocacy Project) 
• American Gateways (formerly PAPA) 
• Safeplace 
• APD Family Violence Protection Team 
• CARlTAS 
• ARCH Homeless Resources 
• Texas Workforce Commission 
• Travis County Attorney's Office 
• Volunteer Legal Services 
• Travis County MHMR 
• The University ofTexas Domestic Violence Clinic 

Successful Collaborations 
Collaborations enhance the LESA program by providing rapid service provision and reduced 
duplication of services. Time is a critical element in legal cases involving violence. Strong 
collaborations between TRLA and the other service providers allow victims to receive protective 
orders and other legal assistance rapidly. Such collaborations between these agencies also prevent 
the client from having to repeat her abuse story with each service provider. 

Accomplishments 
Ongoing collaboration between these agencies has provided victims with rapid access to protective 
orders, orders of support, filing of criminal charges, ongoing supportive housing, and access to 
lawful permanent residency. The agencies are also able to exchange information with the use of 
client authorizations to strengthen immigration cases, family law cases and pending criminal 
charges against the victim's abuser. 

Shared Resources 
The collaborating agencies share volunteers, as the victim often prefers to use the same interpreter 
with each service provider. Space is also shared when the collaborating service providers meet to 
strategize and plan the individual cases on behalf of the victim. 

III. Staff Qualifications: 

In Travis County, attorney Carlos Guillermo Salinas is assigned to the LESA program. He 
works on the Domestic Violence/Family Law Team, where he assists low-income clients with 
family law matters including applications for family violence and sexual assault protective 
orders, applications under the Hague Convention, divorces, custody and child support 
proceedings. 

Mr. Salinas earned his B.S. in International Business at Georgetown University and his J.D. at 
the University of Texas. While in college and law school, he assisted victims of domestic 
violence at various agencies, including the San Francisco and Travis County District Attorney's 
Offices, Women's Advocacy Project, and Ayuda, Inc. After graduation, Mr. Salinas worked in 
the San Francisco Bay Area for three years as a staff attorney at a domestic violence agency 

5
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110062D'" 
PAGE 35 OF 48 

RFS #S100291-DW Texas RioGrande Legal r\.lU "llU-A)
 

FY 2011 Contract Application
 
Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA)
 

called CORA (Community Overcoming Relationship Abuse), where his main responsibility was 
the litigation of protective orders. He later worked at Knapp and Viola, P.c. as a family law 
attorney in San Mateo, California while he sat on the Board of Directors of CORA and served as 
a mentor attorney for the Legal Aid Society of San Mateo County's Pro Bono Panel. 

In addition to Mr. Salinas, paralegal Lori Barrios works with the LESA program in Travis 
County. Ms. Barrios has worked with Legal Aid since 1993 and she has over 15 years of 
experience working with victims of domestic violence. Mrs. Barrios is bi-lingual and works 
closely with the immigrant community. She is instrumental in training law clerks and paralegal 
volunteers on client intake and document preparation. Ms. Barrios also serves as a member of the 
APD Family Violence Protection Team. 

The Travis County LESA program also relies on one social worker, Theresa Secrest, LCSW, to 
assist victims in applying for Crime Victims Compensation. Ms. Secrest is a licensed clinic 
social worker with over ten years experience working with victims. Prior to working with TRLA, 
she worked for ten years with the Austin-Travis County MHMR. Ms. Secrest leads efforts to 
assist victims in filing their crime victims' compensation applications. 

April Kubik is a Volunteer Coordinator/Paralegal who supervises TRLA's family law legal 
intake clinics in Austin. Ms. Kubik has worked with legal aid since 1989. As part of this 
program, she supervises approximately 16 volunteers each week, and coordinates the referral of 
victims' cases to pro-bono attorneys at Volunteer Legal Services. 

In addition to the above-mentioned staff, TRLA has an extensive network of attorneys and 
paralegals serving our 68 county service area (including Travis County). TRLA's family law 
attorneys are some of the most qualified and experienced victims advocates in the state of Texas. 
In order to meet our overall objectives for this program, other attorneys may be assigned to 
victim's cases in Travis County. 

IV. Amount of Funding Requested: 

See attached. 

V. Financial Information: 

TRLA has procedures in place designed to provide reasonable assurance that the following 
objectives will be secured: 

•	 Adequately trained, competent personnel to properly document, record, account for and 
report financial transactions; 

•	 Proper authorization of transactions and activities; 
•	 Segregation of duties to ensure that no individual simultaneously has both the physical 

control and the record keeping responsibility for any asset, including, but not limited to, 
cash, client deposits, supplies and property. Duties also are segregated so that no individual 

6 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10062DW 
PAGE 36 OF' 48 

RFS #S100291-DW Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA)
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Legal Empowennent for Survivors of Abuse (LESA)
 

can initiate, execute and record a transaction without a second independent individual being 
involved in the process. 

•	 Design and use of adequate documents and records to help ensure the proper recording of 
transactions and events, such as pro-numbered documents and checks. 

.•	 Adequate safeguards over access to and use of assets and records, such as secured facilities 
and authorization for access to computer programs and data files. 

•	 Independent checks on performance and proper valuation of recorded amounts, such as 
clerical checks, reconciliations, comparison ofassets with recorded accountability, computer 
programmed controls, management review of reports and user review of computer
generated reports. 

TRLA is audited on an annual basis by independent auditors in accordance with generally 
accepted audited standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The 
audit is also performed in compliance with accounting and audit guidelines issued by the Legal 
Services Corporation and other federal, state, local government and private funders, and the U.S. 
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and 
Non-Profit Organizations. In planning and performing the audit, the auditor must consider 
TRLA's internal control in order to determine auditing procedures and to determine that there are 
no material weaknesses. 

VI. Summary of Agency's Other Funding Sources: 

See attached. 

VII. Performance Objectives: 

In 2011, the LESA program will provide direct services to approximately 400 Travis County 
victims of violence. Direct services under this contract are defined as legal assistance in 
obtaining protective orders, securing divorces/separation, filing for crime victims' compensation, 
and advocating on behalf ofthe victim in child custody matters. Additionally, approximately 135 
Travis County victims of violence will be referred to private pro bono attorneys to receive legal 
assistance. 

TRLA is requesting $10,168 from the TCCVF in order to directly serve 32 domestic 
violence and sexual assault victims in Travis County. Progress towards these goals will be 
monitored and regularly reported on in quarterly reports. Both quantitative and qualitative 
indicators will allow TRLA to evaluate the success of the program. These indicators include: 

•	 Number of crime victims requesting assistance 
•	 Number of crime victims receiving direct services in Travis County 
•	 Number of crime victims referred to pro-bono attorneys in Travis County 
•	 Number of unduplicated crime victims served under the TCCVF 
•	 Number of volunteers working in program 
•	 Number of hours worked by volunteers 

7
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 37 OF 48 

RFS #SI00291-DW Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TKLA)
 
FY 201] Contract Application
 

Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA)
 

• Number of agencies with whom we share resources 
• Number of agencies referring clients but not sharing resources 
• Client testimonials indicating high-quality legal assistance 

Please see Attachment B- Quarterly Performance Report for annual goals in relation to these 
indicators. Expected long-term outcomes of this project in Travis County include: 

• increased safety for crime victims and their children, 
• increased autonomy for domestic violence victims, and 
• decreased instances of repeat violence among domestic violence victims 

TRLA utilizes an innovative Client Tracking System (CTS) to conduct client intake and case 
management. The CTS is an extensive database of every client TRLA serves. The number of 
clients served under the LESA program and the outcomes of their cases are also tracked within 
the CTS. All quantitative data found on Attachment B is tracked in the CIS except for Volunteer 
Involvement, which is recorded separately by IRLA's Volunteer Coordinator. Client 
testimonials and other qualitative feedback from the LESA program are also logged within the 
CIS and sometimes recorded separately. 

VIII. Performance Evaluation: 

Effectiveness of the LESA program is measured using quantitative and qualitative data. Successful 
outcomes are gauged by the number of clients receiving direct legal assistance, as well as the 
feedback from these clients regarding their satisfaction with the services. 

IRLA's Grants Manager uses the CIS to monitor activities, conduct evaluations, and create 
reports. Data collected in the CIS is filtered to include cases only in Travis County that involve 
victims of crime. Once the data has been filtered, the Grants Manager can easily monitor the 
program and report on results. 

When problems are identified in the program, the Family Law Director, Kevin Dietz will hold 
meetings with program staff to discuss service delivery and determine ways to overcome these 
problems. Because IRLA has operated the LESA program for numerous years, we do not 
anticipate problems in delivery. Oftentimes, the only issue that may arise is the need for more 
attorneys that can take these cases. In order to address this issue, IRLA recruits private attorneys 
on an ongoing basis that are willing to become pro bono volunteers on family law cases. 

8
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE380F48 

RFS #SlO029l-DW Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA)
 
FY 2011 Funding Request
 

Legal Empowennent for Survivors of Abuse (LESA)
 

FY 2011 Funding Request 

Personnel 
Family Law Attorney (bilingual) 48,403 1.00 $ 48,403 $ 8,611 
Family Law Paralegal (bilingual) 44,275 0.54 $ 23,909 
Volunteer Coordinator / Paralegal 44,275 0.50 $ 22,138 
Social Worker 50,000 1.00 $ 50,000 
Personnel Benefits (24%) $ 34,668 $ 2,066 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10062DW 
PAGE 39 OF 48 

ATTACHMENT 1, EXHIBIT A 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 
FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY
 

Agency Name: Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc. (TRLA) 

Program Name: Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse (LESA) Program 

Phone: 512-374-2792 Fax: 512-447-3940 

Funding Source/Grant/Contract Name Funding Period 
Funding 
Amount 

ILegal Services Corporation - General Funding 01/01/2011-12/31/2011 $87,170 

Office of the Attorney General - Other Victim Assistance Grant 09/1/2010-08/30/2011 $62,000 

,Travis County: Counselinq EDU -TCCES 01/01/2011-12/31/2011 $10,677 

The Junior League of Austin - Volunteer Program 1% 1/2010-09/30/2011 $7,411 

APD Family Violence Protection Team - Victim Services 1/1/2011-12/31/2011 $11,859 

TOTAL Projected Revenue $179,117 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10062DW 
PAGE 40 OF 48 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor: Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA) 

Program: Legal Empowerment for Survivors of Abuse Program (LESA) - Travis County 

Contract Period: January 1,2011 to December 31,2011 

Report Period: 

Prepared By: Diana Rodriguez, Grants Manager 

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR CURRENT YEAR ANNUAL 
QUARTER TO PERFORMANCE 

DATE OBJECTIVE 

A.	 REQUESTS FOR ASSISTANCE 

AI. Total number of crime victims requesting 
assistance in Travis County 700 

A2. Number of self referrals 200 
A3. Number of referrals from other agencies 250 
A4. Number of referrals from other/ unknown sources 250 

CRIME VICTIMS RECEIVING B. 
ASSISTANCE 

B.l.	 Total number of crime victims receiving direct 
services* in Travis County 400 

B.l.a	 Total number of crime victims receiving direct 
services* in Travis County with TCCVF funds 32 

B.2.	 Total number of crime victims referred to pro
bono private attorneys for assistance 135 

B.3.	 Percentage of crime victims served that applied 
for Crime Victims' Compensation 43% 

C.	 VOLUNTEER INVOLVEMENT 

C.l.	 Number of volunteers working in program 48 

C.2.	 Number of hours worked by volunteers 2,500 

D.	 COLLABORATION 

0.1.	 Number of agencies with whom we share 
resources 2 

D.2.	 Number of agencies referring clients but not 
sharing resources 8 

*Direct services under this contract are defined as legal assistance in obtaining protective orders, 
securing divorces, advocating on behalf of the victim in child custody matters, and obtaining crime 
victim's compensation benefits. Legal assistance includes brief counsel and advice, limited 
representation before specialized administrative entities, or full-scale civil legal representation. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 41 OF 48 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Agencies with whom we share resources: 

NAME SHARED RESOURCE HOW? 
Volunteer Legal Services (VLS) Shared intake system	 TRLA performs legal intake for 

both organizations 

Safeplace Shared intake system	 A shelter advocate performs 
intake for both organizations 

Agencies from whom we received referrals: 

• Texas Advocacy Project (formerly Women's Advocacy Project) 
• American Gateways (formerly Political Asylum Project ofAustin) 
• Safeplace 
• APD Family Violence Protection Team 
• Caritas 
• ARCH Homeless Resources 
• Texas Workforce Commission 
• Travis County Attorney's Office 

Performance Current YTD Annual 
Indicators Quarter Objective 

OUTCOMES: 

1. % of victims receiving direct assistance from a 45% 
TRLA social worker 

2. % of victims receiving safety planning 100% 

Client Testimonial: 

xxx 15,2011 
David G. Hall, Executive Director Date 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 42 OJ:<' 48 

RF8 #8100291- DW PAGE 49 OF 53 

AITACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention: Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTOR/PROGRAM: ,t"",--S Ri:o tr-ru-.n.cl.e ~~ ~\ ~ I \A c... • 

REPORTING PERIOD: ~6\- v..re\\ Cb.b\'C... 

TOTAL ALLOCAnON 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER 

$ 14 ~ ~fU (Cl,\,\e.. 

$N%~\~~ 

$ NtS\- Mf~oJ>\c.. 

$ Net ~a,..b\~ 

Date submitted: 

Submitted by: __-=a--1J-=-__~_Id!_--':...-
Signatureffitle 

\ 0 l1.0 \L....:;,.7-0_~0 _ 

_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



----------------------------

PSll0062D\'" 
PAGE 4301<' 48 

ATTACHMENT B
 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT
 

Contractor: _
 
Program: _
 

Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

Perfonnance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. 

A.l Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.I Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.l Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

C.2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.l 

D.2 

D.3 

E. 

E.l 
E.2 

'" Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.

*'" Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 44 OF 48 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTOR/PROGRAM:	 _ 

REPORTING PERIOD:	 _ 

TOTAL ALLOCAnON $------ 

CUMULATNE EXPENDITURES $------ 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $,------ 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $,------ 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $------ 

Submitted by: _ 

Signature/Title 

Date submitted:	 _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 45 O.F 48
 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds
 
Quarterly
 

Advisory Board Meetings
 
For Contract Year 2011
 

(January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1, 2011 to March 31, 2011
 
MEETING: January 20,2011
 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011
 
First Pay Out: January 2011
 

Second Quarter: April 1,2011 to June 30, 2011
 
MEETII\lG: Apri/21,2011
 
Report Due Date: July 31,2011
 

Third Quarter: July 1,2011 to September 30, 2011
 
MEETING: July 21,2011
 
Report Due Date: October 31,2011
 
Second Pay Out: August 2011
 

Fourth Quarter: October 1, 2011 to December 31,2011
 
MEETING: October 20, 2011
 
Report Due Date: January 31,2012
 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m.
 
CES Service Center
 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A
 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor
 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllO062D\V 
PAGE 46 Of' 48 

ATTACHMENT E
 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor: _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on __, 20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 47 OF48 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13,2010
 

CURRENT 
Name ofIndividual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
 
Executive Assistant.. Melissa Velasquez
 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala
 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker*
 
Commissioner, Precinct I Ron Davis
 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
 
Executive Assistant... Chris Fanuel
 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez
 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
 
Executive Assistant.. Gany Brown
 
Executive Assistant... Lori Duarte*
 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
 
Executive Assistant.. Edith Moreida
 
Executive Assistant... Norrna Guerra
 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith
 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
ChiefInforrnation Officer Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0062DW 
PAGE 48 OF 48 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*
 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent.. Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, c.P.M.*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
 
HUB Coordinator. Sylvia Lopez
 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Scott Worthington
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Jennifer Francis*
 
CES Director. Caryl Clarke Colburn
 
Program Manager. Teresa Goff
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name of Individual 

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10 
Executive Assistant... Kelly Darby 0 1/15/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30111 
Purchasing Agent Assistant 11 Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW
 
PAGE 1 OF52
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

AND 
AUSTIN CHILD GUIDANCE CENTER
 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0063DW
 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 2 OF 52 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
AUSTIN CHILD GUIDANCE CENTER
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and the Austin Child Guidance Center (hereinafter 
"Contractor"), (both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under
 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes.
 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. Loc. GOy'T CODE ANN. § 262.024.
 

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Crime victim" means (i) a child under age 17 who has personally experienced or witnessed physical 
violence, sexual assault, and/or domestic violence, as a result of the criminal acts of another person and who is 
referred by the Travis County Domestic Relations Office to the Austin Child Guidance Center; (ii) The legal 
guardian of a victim, whether or not a legal relationship between the guardian and the victim exists in situations 
where the victim has a guardian because of the age of the victim or the physical or mental incompetence of the 
victim; and (iii) the parent, child, or other close family member or a significant person sharing a relationship 
with the crime victim. 

1.5 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.6 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 3 OF' 52 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1,2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end ofthe initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1, 2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31,2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, psychological and psychiatric therapy and related services and activities for crime victims in 
the "Kids in the Middle Project" (("Services and Activities") in accordance with the terms of 
Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County CrimeVictims' Fund 
FY 20011 Contract Application, Quarterly Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report, 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 4 OF 52 

Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other 
statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the services funded under this contract; and in 
accordance with all other terms and conditions stated in this Contract. Subject to the restrictions and 
limitations set forth in Subsections 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 of this Contract, the contract funds provided 
hereunder shall be used to pay a portion of the fees for psychological and psychiatric therapy services 
provided as part of the "Kids in the Middle Project." 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this Contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on 

243054-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE50F52 

such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.10 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term ofthis contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms ofthis contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Ovemayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW
 
PAGE60F52
 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said form(s), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 

243054-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE70F52 

shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 fonn. Failure to provide a 
W-9 fonn or new W-9 fonn as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 
termination of this contract, or other action as determined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 fonn are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

J.14.l Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities perfonned under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Refonn Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance ofFonn W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including termination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract tenn, and during any renewal tenn, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities perfonned by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or ,other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following infonnation: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number ofcontractor and similar infonnation for place of 
payment if payment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment infonnation required by County in its Purchase Order. 

243054-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE80F52 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Ouarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS ($2,625) on January 1, 2011; 
TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS ($2,625) on August 1, 2011. 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, shall not exceed FIVE 
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($5,250). The total amount of funds to be paid to 
Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 
2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County based 
upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial 
term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE90F52 

funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (10) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
information. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1,6.2,6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient information, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient information. 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE IOOF 52 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Information Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all information that identifies recipients and personnel and any other information 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Performance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following information: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any information, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1,2012 through December 31,2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its performance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the terms of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's performance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's performance under the terms of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or performance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's performance under this 
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations: 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 11 OF 52 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual fmancial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review: 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees: 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or 
their designees: and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0063DW 
PAGE 12 OF 52 

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 13 OF 52 

shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description of the claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 140F 52 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (10) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 15 OF 52 

(a) FOTIn B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) FOTIn A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
FOTInsA andB 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor of Travis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (FoTIn CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (FoTIn CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (FoTIn CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any fOTIn of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (FoTIn TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (FoTIn TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (FoTIn TE 990lB) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,000/$300,000/$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110063DW 
PAGE 16 OF 52 

aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 170.-' 52 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial term or the renewal term, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perform services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs of performance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution ofbankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for performance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the performance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 18 OF 52 

date oftennination of this Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early termination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and detennined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the terms of this contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise detennined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract term. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days oftennination of this contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon tennination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perform the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit 1" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full performance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 190F 52 

18.1 Accurate Infonnation. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and infonnation submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or infonnation shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, infonnation, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perfonn the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perfonn under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all terms, perfonnances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render perfonnances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for perfonnance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debannent, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) tenninated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in tennination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10063DW 
PAGE 20 OJ;' 52 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHmITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
Lac. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0	 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0	 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This Contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this Contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this Contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this Contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1.	 Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

2.	 Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 
3.	 Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 21 OF 52 

4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State of Texas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully performable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the performance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 22 OF 52 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

AnnaChoe
 
Financial Assistant
 

Austin Child Guidance Center
 
810 West 45th Street
 
Austin, Texas 78751
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0,10.0,12.0,13.0,15.0,16.0,17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 23 OF 52 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION
 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision of this contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE240F52 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otheIWise. 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Interpretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of "line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (l0) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at 
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract. Exhibits. or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order ofprecedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services; 
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations; 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0063DW 
PAGE 25 OF 52 

29.2.3 Specifications; 
29.2.4 Special Tenns and Conditions; 
29.2.5 General Tenns and Conditions. 

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY 

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where 
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor's name or 
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee 
identification number and other important information affecting Contractor's status. 

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. 

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by 
Travis County of any immunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis 
County hereby retains all of its afftnnative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the 
execution of this contract, nor any conduct of any County representative relating to this contract shall be 
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by 
operation of law. 

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES 

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the 
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have committed an 
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or 
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled 
Substances Act. If it is determined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may 
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at 
least ten (10) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further 
infonnation concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found 
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties 
involving any direct contact with clients. 

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any 
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee having direct 
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures. 
As used in this Subsection 32.2 "employee or employees" shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence 
of Subsection 32.1. 

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact, 
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance 
with this Section 32.0. 

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS 

If specific qualifications are set forth injob descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related 
to providing services and performing activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required 
qualifications will be assigned to perform the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or 
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County. 

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 26 OF 52 

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate 
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a 
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations wlder this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event of force majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event of force majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event of force majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event offorce majeure ends and Contractor is performing 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Governnlent Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 550 I Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110063D"V 
PAGE 27 OF 52 

file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information 
which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

Executed on this day of -', 2010 

Austin Child Guidance Center Travis County 

Donald J. Zappone, Dr.P.H. By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Executive Director Travis County Judge 

Date: _ Date: _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

243054-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 28 OF 52 

ATTACHMENT A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10063DW 
PAGE 29 OF 52 

PART III 
ATTACHMENT 1 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND 

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 1, 2011 through December 31,2011
 
APPLICATION DUE DATE: October 20,2010
 

To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree ojcomparability, Travis County 
requires that proposals be submitted along with a completed TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION FAXED, 
ELECTRONIC SUBMISSIONS AND LATE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 1 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE300F52 

Name of person submitting application, Title, Address & Phone: 

Primary Contact Name: Anna Choe Phone: (512) 451-2242 

Title: Financial Assistant 

Fax: (512) 454-9204 Email: achoe@austinchildguidance.org 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 2 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund to/20/20tO 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0063DW 
PAGE 31 D.F52 

I. Name and General Description of Organization: 

Austin Child Guidance Center 

Established in 1951, Austin Child Guidance Center plays a vital and unique role within the Austin/Travis 
County community as the only outpatient nonprofit facility of its kind offering an array of specialized 
mental health treatment for children and their families. The counseling and therapy services provided are 
available on a sliding fee scale and no one is denied services because of inability to pay. Each year, about 
80% of the families served are working poor or low-income who otherwise would not be able to access help 
to relieve mental illness. 

The mission of Austin Child Guidance Center is to improve the mental health of children and their families 
through early intervention, diagnosis, and treatment by helping them gain the emotional skills for meeting 
life's challenges. To achieve its mission, Austin Child Guidance Center employs a multidisciplinary team of 
psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers, and counselors. These professionals provide individual, group, 
and family therapy, psychological and psychiatric services, ADHD parent education, community 
consultations and presentations, and training of current and future mental health professionals. Services are 
available in English and Spanish. 

For over 50 years Austin Child Guidance Center has set the standard for improving and promoting the 
mental health of children experiencing emotional, behavioral, and social problems. Austin Child Guidance 
Center is responsible for many "firsts" including: (1) bringing the first child psychiatrist to Austin in 1951; 
(2) establishing a local day school for children too emotionally disturbed to be in a regular school setting; 
and (3) establishing the first sexual abuse treatment program in Travis County. Since its inception, Austin 
Child Guidance Center has provided mental health services to more than 100,000 children and their family 
members in Travis County and surrounding areas. Austin Child Guidance Center has trained more than 500 
mental health professionals pursuing master and doctorate degrees in the mental health field. Austin Child 
Guidance Center has been accredited by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare 
Organizations since 1986; this accreditation is held by most major hospitals. 

Each year, Austin Child Guidance Center's staff eases the grief, loss, trauma, abuse, neglect, depression, 
anxiety, parent-child relationship problems, and school issues encountered by more than 2,400 Austin-area 
children and adolescents up to age 17, and their family members. 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 3 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 32 OF 52 

II. Program Description: (INTEGRATE SPECIFICALLY WITH THE FUNDING REQUEST) 
a. Describe specifically the program's objectives and activities for which TCCVF is being sought. 

The following are the project's objectives and the measure outcomes desired for each. 

Objective Measurable Outcome 

1. To reduce symptomatic behavior in children 
involved in high conflict family litigation or family 
violence. 

A total of 50* children and family 
members, referred by the Travis County 
Domestic Relations Office, will receive one 
or all of the following: (a) individual 
therapy for children, (b) family therapy, (c) 
ADHD parenting groups for adults, and/or 
(d) psychiatric services for children. *Of 
these 50 children and family members, 20 
will be funded with the Travis County 
Crime Victims Fund. 

2a. To reduce levels of conflict in the family and 
between parents. 

2b. To increase respectful communication among 
family members. 

Of those receiving counseling and/or 
psychiatric services, at least 85% will make 
progress on their treatment plan goals. 

The method to evaluate the project's effectiveness is measured in several different ways. At a family's first 
counseling session at Austin Child Guidance Center, the assigned therapist and the family develop treatment 
plan goals together and monitor progress weekly until the end of treatment. Parents enrolled in ADHD 
parent education classes complete pre- and post-questionnaires to monitor change and the impact of the 
class. All ofthese measurements are collected and documented in the client's file. Summary results are 
collated, evaluated, and reviewed by staff in order to monitor the project's effectiveness and make 
improvements. These results are provided to staff, board members, donors, and other stakeholders. 

b. Explain how this proposed program will benefit, and/or impact, Travis County crime victims and the 
Travis County community. 

In protective order cases and SAPCRS (Suit Affecting the Parent Child Relationship), guardian ad litems are 
appointed by the judge to advocate for the child. Often, the guardian ad litems identify a number of families 
which could benefit from therapeutic mental health services. Unfortunately, many working poor and lower 
income families are unable to afford or access such help. The Kids in the Middle project, established by 
Austin Child Guidance Center and the Travis County Domestic Relations Office, addresses this need by 
providing a variety ofmental health services at no cost. In therapy the parents must confront the effect of 
their behaviors on their children. Children and family members work together to strengthen their 
relationships. 

Austin Child Guidance Center is the only nonprofit organization in Austin/Travis County whose sole focus 
is children's mental health. The Center treats a variety ofmental health issues, including trauma, violence, 
and family issues. The specific services provided by Austin Child Guidance Center in the Kids in the Middle 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 4 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 33 OF 52 

project include the following for children up to the age of 17 and their families. Services are customized to 
the needs ofthe family and may include some or all of the services below: 

1.	 Individual therapy is tailored to the developmental stage of the child and encourages identification 
of personal strengths, community and social support, and strengthening internal coping mechanisms 
to increase positive mental health. There is a special focus on how the individual child is dealing 
with the family changes. 

2.	 Because change cannot occur in a vacuum,/amily therapy extends to all family members and 
guardians in the child's life. Together they work to heal and learn new patterns of behavior without 
family conflict, violence, or abuse. 

3.	 In group therapy, participants work to improve peer relations, practice problem-solving skills, and 
build self-esteem. 

4.	 Parent education classes are offered covering ADHD topics. 
5.	 Psychological assessments are indicated for clients presenting with complicated symptoms or 

problems. These in-depth, empirically based assessments lasting up to 6-10 hours can answer 
questions regarding neurological processing issues, complicated differential diagnostics, or ways the 
child understands and relates to the world. Assessments identify specific problems and recommend 
the best treatment methods. 

6.	 Psychiatric services are available for identified children who present with numerous complicated 
symptoms and where psychotropic medication may be clinically indicated. A child psychiatrist 
performs evaluations and, if indicated, prescribes and monitors medication, as well as provides 
medical consultations. 

c. Identify and describe the targeted population and project including the total unduplicated number of 
clients to receive services through proposed program/project in which TCCVF is being requested. 

Children from families where there is a high conflict family litigation or a contentious divorce are an often 
overlooked and underserved population. Sometimes the family conflict involves physical violence 
escalating to the point of involving a court protective order. Help and protection for the spouse and the 
children in crisis are of primary concern, with referrals to local organizations being made to assist the family 
in dealing with the immediate effects of victimization and violence. 

The emotional and psychological impact of such contentious divorces can be devastating for a family. In the 
short-tenn, disagreements and fractured relationships can strain families. In the long-tenn, children and their 
families can mask their trauma, with emotions later appearing in the form of post-traumatic stress disorder 
or depression. For those families who experienced physical abuse or sexual violence, the long-term 
psychological effects of the tragedy or household violence can be just as devastating as the physical effects. 

The Kids in the Middle project is a collaboration between the Travis County Domestic Relations Office and 
the Austin Child Guidance Center working to reduce the level of conflict in families; reduce symptomatic 
behaviors in children; and to help parents develop working relationships to co-parent their children during a 
divorce, custody dispute, and/or court protective order. In order to better understand the needs of this 
vulnerable population, the Travis County Domestic Relations Office conducted a survey over a 3-month 
period in the fall of 2003. During that time period the Domestic Relations Office interviewed all children in 
Travis County from families with a protective order (n=39). According to the survey, 74% of the children 
interviewed reported failing grades in school and trouble concentrating; 56% reported trouble sleeping; 25% 
reported trouble with peers, fighting, and bullying; 8% reported involvement with the criminal justice 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 5 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110063DW 
PAGE 34 OF' 52 

system; and 5% reported suicidal ideations. As a result of these findings, the Domestic Relations Office 
identified several priorities with the most important one being the need for intensive mental health 
counseling and therapy services. As a local agency with expertise and specialization in children's mental 
health, Austin Child Guidance Center was selected to work with these families addressing issues such as 
trauma, violence, and family conflict. 

In 2005 the Kids in the Middle project was established by Travis County Domestic Relations Office and the 
Austin Child Guidance Center to help children up to age 17 and their families within the Domestic Relations 
Office system deal with the emotional trauma and/or violence they have experienced and help break the 
cycle of high conflict families and violence. The majority ofthe families are working poor and low-income 
who have limited access to critical mental health care services. Through an array ofmental health services 
including individual, family, and group therapy; psychological assessments; psychiatric evaluations and 
services; and ADHD parenting classes, the Kids In The Middle project focuses on: (I) reducing symptomatic 
behavior in children involved in high conflict family litigation or family violence, (2) helping parents 
develop working relationships to co-parent their children after a divorce or custody dispute, (3) reducing 
levels of conflict in the family and between parents; and (4) increasing respectful communication among 
family members. 

The following are the measurable goals ofthe Kids in the Middle project: 
1.	 A total of 50* individuals (including children and family members), referred by the Travis County 

Domestic Relations Office, will receive mental health services such as individual therapy, family 
therapy, group therapy, ADHD parenting classes, psychological assessments and consultations, 
and/or psychiatric evaluations and services. *Of these 50 children and family members, 20 will be 
funded with the Travis County Crime Victims Fund. 

2.	 Of those receiving therapy services, at least 85% will make progress on their treatment plan goals. 

Austin Child Guidance Center will work closely with the Domestic Relations Office in order to maximize 
referrals and serve the projected number of families. Progress on treatment plan goals, reduction in parent 
stress, and improved relationship with their child will be measured at the beginning and end of treatment, as 
well as monitored weekly by the therapist and the family. 

d. Explain if, and/or how, volunteers would be utilized in this proposed program. 

Each year, Austin Child Guidance Center has approximately 100 volunteer play leaders, usually students 
recruited from The University of Texas at Austin. Of the families receiving services at Austin Child 
Guidance Center, about 80% are working poor or low-income and home child care is not an option due to 
the additional expense. The volunteers are responsible for supervising children and siblings in the waiting 
room while they are waiting for their appointments or while their parents are meeting with a therapist. Play 
leaders are an integral part of the entire treatment of the child and family by creating a pleasant, structured, 
safe, and friendly environment. While playing with the children, play leaders observe the children's social 
skills with other children and adults. When necessary, play leaders can provide vital information about the 
children's interaction styles and playroom activities to therapists who are working with the children and 
their families. Volunteers must complete a one-hour orientation about how to interact with children, 
especially those with emotionallbehavioral problems, and undergo a criminal background check. 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 6 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 35 Of' 52 

In addition to play leaders, Austin Child Guidance Center has 12-18 graduate student interns yearly 
including psychology interns and practicum students, clinical and administrative social work interns, 
licensed professional counselor interns, and psychiatric residents. Most students volunteer 10-20 hours per 
week for 9-12 months. Under proper and experienced supervision, the graduate interns enable many more 
clients to receive critical mental health services; in tum, Austin Child Guidance Center is kept abreast of 
current trends and methodology in the mental health arena. 

e. Describe any specific inter-agency collaborations this projected program will involve. 
1. Who will be the collaborating agencies? 
2. How will the collaboration enhance the specific program? 
3. What have the past collaborations between these agencies accomplished? 
4. Will there be shared resources (i.e., volunteers, space, activities)? 

Kids in the Middle is a collaboration between Travis County Domestic Relations Office and Austin Child 
Guidance Center in which the Domestic Relations Office refers children, youth, and families involved in 
family violence and/or high conflict family litigation with the Travis County District Courts to Austin Child 
Guidance Center for outpatient mental health care services. 

In 2005 the Kids in the Middle project was established by Travis County Domestic Relations Office and the 
Austin Child Guidance Center to help children up to age 17 and their families within the Domestic Relations 
Office system deal with the emotional trauma and/or violence they have experienced and help break the 
cycle of high conflict families and violence. The majority of the families are working poor and low-income 
who have limited access to critical mental health care services. Through an array of mental health services 
including individual, family, and group therapy; psychological assessments; psychiatric evaluations and 
services; and ADHD parenting classes, the Kids In The Middle project focuses on: (l) reducing symptomatic 
behavior in children involved in high conflict family litigation or family violence, (2) helping parents 
develop working relationships to co-parent their children after a divorce or custody dispute, (3) reducing 
levels of conflict in the family and between parents; and (4) increasing respectful communication among 
family members. 

Additionally, Austin Child Guidance Center participates in the Travis County Victim Services Task Force. 
The purpose of this group is to educate the Austin/Travis County community and policy makers about the 
needs of victims, advocate for victim rights, and improve the delivery of victim services to individuals 
needing such services. Austin Child Guidance Center has close working relationships with the Austin Police 
Department Victim Services Unit and the Travis County Sheriffs Department. Material resources do not 
tend to be shared among these collaborations. However, the exchange of expertise is paramount in the 
survival of each of the above referenced partnerships. 

III. Staff Qualifications 

Individual therapy, family therapy, group therapy, and ADHD parenting classes offered to the families in 
the Kids In The Middle project are provided by licensed mental health professionals (i.e., licensed social 
workers, licensed professional counselors, psychologists, licensed marriage and family therapists) and/or 
graduate-level mental health interns under the supervision of a licensed professional. No one specific 
counselor solely provides services to the families of Kids in the Middle. Families referred by the Domestic 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 7 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 36 OF 52 

Relations Office are assigned to the next available therapist and stay in that therapist's care throughout 
treatment. All Austin Child Guidance Center therapists and counselors minimally have a graduate degree in 
mental health and have experience working with children, adolescents, and families having 
emotionallbehavioral problems, including those related to violence, abuse, and conflict. All therapists are at 
their highest level of licensure or are supervised by one at that level. Psychological services are provided by 
licensed psychologists. Clinical staffmembers are supervised by Director of Psychological Services, Lynn 
Henton, Ph.D. and Director of Program Services, Seanna Crosbie, LCSW. All psychiatric services are 
provided by Keith Caramelli, M.D., a board certified child and adolescent psychiatrist or by psychiatric 
residents under his supervision. Services are available in English and Spanish. 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 8 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10063DW 
PAGE 37 OF 52 

IV. Amount of Funding Requested 

Please see attached budget. 

V. Financial Information 

Annual budgets are prepared by staff and revised as necessary throughout the year to reflect actual funding 
levels. The Treasurer of the Board of Directors reviews the annual budget, completes any revisions, and 
makes recommendations to the Board. Austin Child Guidance Center operates within the financial 
constraints as delineated in budgets approved by the Board. 

A complete set of monthly financial statements (inclusive ofthe Balance Sheet; Budget versus Actual; and 
Profit and Loss) are prepared and distributed by staff to the Treasurer and members of the Board Finance 
Committee. A monthly Treasurer's Summary is distributed to the Board of Directors. 

An annual IRS 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) is prepared and signed by an 
independent CPA firm and is filed within the IRS deadline. An officer of the Board (either the President or 
Treasurer) is required to sign the Annual IRS 990. An annual financial audit of Austin Child Guidance 
Center is performed by an independent CPA firm and begins within thirty days of the ending of Austin 
Child Guidance Center's fiscal year. The Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer recommend to the 
Finance Committee an appropriate and qualified firm to perform the annual audit. The Board accepts the 
audit engagement letter from the auditor in Mayor June prior to the audit end. 

A draft of the results of the annual financial audit is presented by a representative of the CPA firm to the 
Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer, and the Finance Committee. Results of any and all compliance 
audits conducted by outside parties with reference to fiscal matters are presented to the Treasurer and the 
Finance Committee, who in tum report to the Board. 

The fee schedule for assessing clients the fee for services rendered is reviewed annually by the Executive 
Director and Chief Financial Officer and reported to the Finance Committee. Updates to the fee schedule are 
made on an as-needed basis and take into account federal poverty guidelines, operational costs, and local 
rates charged by other non profit providers in the community. When a client is unable to pay the full fee for 
service, either directly or through a third party reimbursement source, a reduced fee will be assessed on the 
sliding scale using the Federal Poverty Guidelines. 

The accounting system is structured to provide costs by budget line for each modality authorized. The 
individual records maintained as part of the accounting system include: (1) Cash Receipts Journal; (2) Cash 
Disbursements Journal; (3) General Journal; (4) General Ledger; and (5) Fund Center Spread Sheets. The 
accounting system is kept on a cash basis during the year, and is converted to an accrual basis at audit/end 
of year. When client fees are collected, the client is furnished a receipt showing the service being paid for, 
date of service, amount charged, amount paid and adjusted, and previous/current balance. All checks 
received are documented and endorsed upon receipt. All receipts are stored in a locked, fireproof file cabinet 
until a deposit is made. All receipts are deposited into the appropriate line account and recorded on the 
Revenue Journal. The petty cash fund is authorized to be $200.00 on an imprest basis; half ofthis amount is 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page9 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE380F52 

allocated for client fee change. The individual item limit per disbursement is $50.00. This may be exceeded 
with the Director's approval. The petty cash fund is replenished to its established amount as necessary by 
assigned administrative staff. The Center practices fund accounting and utilizes one bank account for 
operations. A separate bank account is maintained for payroll. Bank accounts and signatures are authorized 
by the Board of Directors. Additional operating accounts can be maintained to insure no account is greater 
than the FDIC $100,000 insured maximum. Each bank account is reconciled monthly by an individual other 
than the person(s) who prepares deposits, prepares checks, makes withdrawals, and signs checks. Bank 
reconciliations are reviewed by the Chief Financial Officer. 

All purchases are made in accordance with items authorized in the budget. Major purchases are made on a 
price comparison basis. Whenever possible, purchases are made from vendors offering discounts. The 
Executive Director is designated to approve all purchases. During the course of any fiscal year, expenses or 
purchases may need to be outside the original budget. No employee, officer or agent of Austin Child 
Guidance Center is permitted to participate in selection or in the award of purchases if a conflict of interest, 
real or apparent, will be involved. 

All disbursements are made by pre-numbered checks, excluding the petty cash imprest check; all numbered 
checks, including voided ones, are properly accounted for monthly. All disbursements are supported by an 
invoice and are filed numerically. Before a disbursement is made, the invoice is checked to insure accuracy. 
The invoice is marked "paid" to prevent the possibility of duplicate payment. These disbursements are 
reviewed by the Executive Assistant and initialed monthly. All disbursements by check are prepared by 
someone other than the individuals who sign the checks and all checks are countersigned by authorized 
individuals of Austin Child Guidance Center. 

Any audit findings as a result of a contract/funding source audit requiring corrective action will be reviewed 
for accuracy or need to supply other supporting documents. If the agency feels the audit is incorrect, an 
appeal will be made following the funding source's procedure. If after review a refund is due to the funding 
source, this amount will be forwarded within 30 days of receipt of the findings. 

VI. Summary of Agency's Other Funding Sources 
Please see Attachment 1, Exhibit A. 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 10 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSIJ0063DW 
I~AGE 39 OF 52 

VII. Performance Objectives 
Please see Attachment B for Perfonnance Indicator/Objectives and 2011 Perfonnance Report Definition 
Tool for description of methods of data collection for outputs and outcomes. 

Output D1 is the proposer's program specific output and outcome objective. 

VIII. Performance Evaluation 

1. Evaluation: Describe how your agency will evaluate this program's perfonnance in achieving program 
goals. 

Objective Measurable Outcome 

1. To reduce symptomatic behavior in children 
involved in high conflict family litigation or family 
violence. 

A total of 50* children and family 
members, referred by the Travis County 
Domestic Relations Office, will receive one 
or all of the following: (a) individual 
therapy for children, (b) family therapy, (c) 
ADHD parenting groups for adults, and/or 
(d) psychiatric services for children. *Of 
these 50 children and family members, 20 
will be funded with the Travis County 
Crime Victims Fund. 

2a. To reduce levels of conflict in the family and 
between parents. 

2b. To increase respectful communication among 
family members. 

Of those receiving counseling and/or 
psychiatric services, at least 85% will make 
progress on their treatment plan goals. 

The method to evaluate the project's effectiveness involves several different data. At a family's first 
counseling session at Austin Child Guidance Center, the assigned therapist and the family develop treatment 
plan goals together and monitor progress weekly until the end of treatment. Parents enrolled in parent 
education classes complete pre- and post-questionnaires to monitor change and the impact of the class. All 
of these measurements are collected and documented in the client's file. Summary results are collated, 
evaluated, and reviewed by staff in order to monitor the project's effectiveness and make improvements. 
These results are provided to staff, board members, donors, and other stakeholders. 

2.	 Quality Assurance: Describe the process for identifying problems or other issues in service delivery, 
designing activities to overcome these programs, and following up to ensure corrective actions have 
been effective. 

The Board establishes the annual strategic plan which Austin Child Guidance Center uses to guides the 
agency for the year and to ensure quality improvement. A set of Key Perfonnance Indicators (KPls) is 
developed in five strategic operating areas and progress on these goals is reported to the Board on a 
quarterly basis. These are also shared with staff. The KPIs are computerized and used for reporting, 
monitoring, and planning. Ongoing internal agency issues are handled throughout the supervisory channels 
of the management team and during staff team meetings. Satisfaction surveys are available to clients (in 
English and Spanish) at closure to provide consumer quality control input and follow-up calls are made by 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 11 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10063DW 
PAGE 40 OF 52 

staff to those who have not completed a form. The Finance Committee is very active with reviewing the 
agency financials each month and comparing them with the same documents during the prior year. This 
committee also monitors the grants calendar as well as development of any special events and those 
fundraising efforts at Austin Child Guidance Center. There is often a staff presentation at the beginning of 
each monthly Board meeting. The agency also has held national accreditation from the Joint Commission 
since 1986. 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 12 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 41 OF 52 

Austin Child Guidance Center 
Amount of Funding Requested from TCCVF 

Name of Project: Kids in the Middle 

Fringe Benefits related to 
above osition 
SalarieslWages for 

Fringe Benefits related to 
above osition 
Salaries/Wages for 

$30,660 $5,250 

$35,910 Total: 
$ 10,660 DRO 
$ 5,250 TCCVF 
$ 20,000 RGK 

.•..••.......

L· Name 

Travis County Domestic 
Relations Office 
Travis County Crime Victims 
Fund 
RGK Foundation Letter of 
Inquiry 

\\i.. .>"'" .. > ·· .. \i." 
$10,660 

$5,250 

$20,000 

.•.....•..•..~. 

> 

Approved 

Pending 

Pending 

1\ .... ·'!tvoe ;;;.~•. 
Government 

Government 

Foundation 

NOTE: Fundmg from RGK FoundatIon has not yet been 
confirmed for 2011. 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 13 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.

http:�.....�..�


PSll0063DW 
PAGE 42 OF 52 

ATTACHMENT 1, EXHIBIT A
 
TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY 

'Agency Name: Austin Child Guidance Center 
Program Name: Kids in the Middle 
Phone: (512) 451-2242 
Fax: (512) 454-9204 

Funding Sources Grant/Contract Name Funding Period Funding Amount 

United Way Capital Area 
Children's Outpatient 
lMental Health Services 

January 1,2011
December 31,2011 $151,198 

City of Austin 
Children's Outpatient 
Mental Health Services 

~anuary 1,2011
~ecember 31, 2011 $154,410 

Irravis County Health and 
~uman Services 

Children's Outpatient 
Mental Health Services 

~anuary 1,2011
~ecember 31,2011 $101,343 

Irravis County Substance 
~buse Services Division Substance Abuse Services 

~anuary 1,2011
~ecember 31, 2011 $164,651 

Irravis County Domestic 
lRelations Office Kids in the Middle 

~anuary 1, 2011
oc>ecember 31, 2011 $10,660 

United Way Capital Area 
Jnfant and Early Childhood 
Mental Health Services 

~anuary 1,2011
~ecember 31, 2011 $30,000 

lDell Foundation 
Jnfant and Early Childhood 
Mental Health Services 

~une 1, 201O-May 
31,2011 $25,000 

St. Luke's Episcopal 
Health Charities 

Infant and Early Childhood 
Mental Health Services 

!April 1, 2010-March 
31,2011 $10,000 

Austin Independent School 
District ACCESS 

Parenting with Love and 
Limits 

September 1, 2008
August 31, 2011 $206,411 

State ofTexas, Office of 
he Attorney General 

Crime Victims Recovery 
Project 

January 1,2010
December 31, 201 0 $50,000 

State of Texas, Department 
of Health and Human 
Services NextStep 

January 1, 2010
'December 31,2010 $70,000 

St. David's Community 
Health Foundation Psychological Services 

July 1, 201O-June 
30,2011 $176,575 

lPeople's Community Clinic 
TANDEM - Teenage 
Pregnancy Services 

January 1, 2010
December 31, 2010 $15,000 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 14 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110063D~T 

PAGE 43 OF 52 

Fees (Program) General Operating 
January 1,2011
December 31, 2011 $206,000 

Donation/Fundraisingl 
Events General Operating 

January 1,2011
December 31, 2011 $356,054 

Total Program 
Funding: $1,727,302 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 15 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 44 OF 52 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor: ~A~u~s~ti~n~C~h~i~ld~G~u~id~a~n~c~e:....::C~e~n~t~er~ _ 
Program: ~K=i=ds~in.:....t=h=e__"M=id::.::d=le~ _ 
Contract Period: __~Jan=u::::a~ry~l.>..:'2:=..:0~1~1,--~D~e~c~em~b~er~3~1~,c..:2~0~12.1 _ 
Reporting Period: _---"-N=A-"-- _ 
Prepared by: _ 

Performance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. 

A.l Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

200 

Ao2 Number of Self-Referrals 30 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 170 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.l Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

150 

B.l.a Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services funded by TCCVF 

20 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

50 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.l Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

100 

Co2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

1200 

D. 

D.l Number of victims completing services with 
an outcome measure at closure 

85% 

* Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or equipment. 
** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share resources. 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 16 of 17 

Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110063DW 
PAGE 45 OF 52 

**Austin Child Guidance Center collaborates with 3 projects: Office of Attorney General Crime Victims Recovery 
Project, Travis County Domestic Relations Office, and Travis County Crime Victims services. The Austin Child 
Guidance Center hopes to serve with Office of Attorney General Crime Victims Recovery Project funds of $50,000, 
Travis County Domestic Relations Office funds of $10,660, and Travis County Crime Victims funds of $5,250, 
approximately 35 clients per quarter, 10 clients per quarter, and 5 clients per quarter, respectively, for a yearly total of 
200 clients. 

Additionally, referrals are received from Austin Police Department Victims Services, Austin Independent School 
District, and Travis County Juvenile Justice Court. 

Austin Child Guidance Center Page 17 of 17 
Submitted to Travis County Crime Victims Fund 10/20/2010 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Crime Victims Services 
2011 Performance Report Definition Tool 

Austin Child Guidance Center - Kids in the Middle 

I 

Date Report was Generated: 1011912010	 
! 

I 

To assist you in completing this form, the red triangles located in the upper n'ght-hand side of some cells provide additional instructions related to the infOrm1tion requested. 

. . .	 . Each client has aunique ACGC# Data Specialist, 
Total number of victims requestmg ... . .. . File Maker Pro data system .. . I .

Output A1 . ta Clients Identified by name at Initial Intake . t f . t k d t Identifier; this kieps same name clients M. Moore & Exec. 
1-------- assls nce Inpu rom In a e ocumen s separate. , __ ~ ~_ Asst. J. Martinez 

FI M k Pdt . t k Each client has a unique ACGC# Data Specialist, ro
Output A2 Number of self-referrals Clients identified by name as self referrals I e a er t a a In a e identifier; this kJeps same name clients M. Moore & Exec. 

sys em t InpU	 I •
I-- separ~t~_~ ~ . Asst. J. Martinez 

. . . .. Each client has a unique ACGC# Data Specialist, 
Number of referrals from other Clients Identified by name and source of File Maker Pro data Intake 'd t'fi thO k I I' t M M &EOutput A3 .	 fit . t I en I rer; IS eeps same name c len s . oore xec. 
agencies re erra	 sys em Inpu t I A t J M rt' 

separ~~-,- __..L . .. _ SS. . a Inez 
Each client has aunique ACGC# Data Specialist, 

Number of crime victims receiving	 File Maker Pro data system 
Output 81	 Clients identified by name at initial intake identifier; this kJeps same name clients M. Moore &Exec.

direct services from your program	 input from intake documents 
separate. I Asst. J. Martinez 
Each client has aunique ACGC# IData Specialist, Number of crime victims referred Clients identified by name and referring File Maker Pro data system 

Output 82	 identifier; this kJeps same name clients M. Moore & Exec.
elsewhere for services source	 input from intake documents 

separate. I Asst. J. Martinez 

File Maker Pro data system I IAbove listed staff, INumber of volunteers working with
Output C1	 Total volunteers for the period as well as date from certain Monthly data re90rts list of volunteers child care, & 

your program 
additional sources	 ! proiect staff 

I IAbove listed staff, Number of volunteer's service hours	 File Maker Pro data system IMonthly data reRorts have service hours child care, &
Output C2	 Total volunteer service hours for the period 

worked	 as well as date from certain of volunteers I proiect staff 
additional sources	 , 

Number of victims completing services IVictims identified by name receiving File Maker Pro data measuresl File Maker Pro ~as specific ACGC Data Specialist, Output D1 measures for cldsures	 M. Moore & Exec.with an outcome measure at closure specialized services 
I	 Asst. J. Martinez 

Outcome Rate File Maker Pro date system Exec. Asst., J.
 
#1c treatment plan 90al(S) at 85%
 

Percent of victims making progress on IOutcome percent at closure 
closing reports	 Martinez 

ZS JIO 9t' 3DVd 
A\U£900nSd 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



------------------------------

----------------------------

PS110063DW 
PAGE 47 OF 52 

ATTACHMENT B
 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT
 

Contractor:
 
Program: _
 

Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

Performance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. 

A.l Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.l Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.l Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

C.2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.1 

D.2 

D.3 

E. 

E.l 

E.2 

* Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.
 
** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 48 OF 52 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTOillPROGRAM:	 _ 

REPORTING PERIOD:	 _ 

TOTAL ALLOCAnON $-------- 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $,--------- 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $,-------

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $------- 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $--------- 

Submitted by: _ 

SignaturefTitle 

Date submitted:	 _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063D\V 
PAGE490F52 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1, 2011 - December 31,2011) 

First Quarter: January 1,2011 to March 31, 2011
 
MEETING: January 20, 2011
 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011
 
First Pay Out: January 2011
 

Second Quarter: April 1, 2011 to June 30, 2011
 
MEETING: April 21,2011
 
Report Due Date: July 31, 2011
 

Third Quarter: July 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011
 
MEETING: July 21,2011
 
Report Due Date: October 31, 2011
 
Second Pay Out: August 2011
 

Fourth Quarter: October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011
 
MEETING: October 20, 2011
 
Report Due Date: January 31,2012
 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m. 
CES Service Center 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063D\V 
PAGE 50 Of' 52 

ATTACHMENT E 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor:, _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on __, 20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGES1 OF 52 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13, 2010
 

CURRENT 
Name of Individual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant... Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker* 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant... Chris Fanuel 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant... Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant... Lori Duarte* 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant.. Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant... Norma Guerra 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
ChiefInformation Officer. Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0063DW 
PAGE 52 OF 52 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*
 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent.. Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, c.P.M.*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
 
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Scott Worthington
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Jennifer Francis'"
 

CES Director. Caryl Clarke Colburn
 
Program Manager Teresa Goff
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name of Individual 

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10 
Executive Assistant... Kelly Darby 01/15/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rol1ack.. 05/31/11 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW
 
PAGE 1 OF 49
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AND
 
THE AUSTIN ACADEMY
 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0064DW
 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE20F49 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
THE AUSTIN ACADEMY
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and the Austin Academy (hereinafter "Contractor"), (both 
County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under
 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes.
 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. Loc. GOy'T CODE ANN. § 262.024.
 

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0	 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1	 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2	 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3	 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Crime victim" means (i) a person who suffers injury or loss as a result of the criminal acts of another 
person; (ii) The legal guardian of a victim, whether or not a legal relationship between the guardian and the 
victim exists in situations where the victim has a guardian because of the age of the victim or the physical or 
mental incompetence of the victim; and (iii) the parent, child, or other close family member or a significant 
person sharing a relationship with the crime victim. 

1.5 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank: that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.6	 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064D\V 
PAGE 3 OF 49 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1,2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1,2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31,2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, education, counseling and related services for low income crime victims, age 17 and older, in 
Austin and Travis County ("Services and Activities") in accordance with the terms ofAttachments A-D, 
titled Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund FY 20011 
Contract Application, Quarterly Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report, Advisory Board 
Meeting Schedule; in accordance with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other statements made by 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 4 OF' 49 

Contractor in its proposal for the services funded under this Contract; and in accordance with all other 
tenns and conditions stated in this Contract. Subject to the restrictions and limitations set forth in 
Subsections 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 of this Contract, the contract funds provided hereunder shall be used to pay 
a portion of the salary and benefits of Contractor's case manager as specifically described in 
Contractor's Proposal, which is attached hereto as part of Attachment A. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper perfonnance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perfonn its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In perfonnance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in perfonnance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in confonnance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this Contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial perfonnance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in perfonning services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DlV 
PAGE50F49 

3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.10 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (l0) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (l0) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (l0) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

243109-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064D'" 
PAGE60F49 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy ofthat 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said form(s), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064D'" 
PAGE 7 OF 49 

shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 fonn. Failure to provide a 
W-9 fonn or new W-9 fonn as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 
termination of this contract, or other action as determined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 fonn are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

J.14.l Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities perfonned under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Refonn Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance ofFonn W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including termination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract tenn, and during any renewal tenn, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities perfonned by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following infonnation: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar infonnation for place of 
payment if payment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment infonnation required by County in its Purchase Order. 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1l0064DlV 
PAGE 8 OF 49 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

FOUR THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED NINETY THREE DOLLARS ($4,193) on January 1,2011; 
FOUR THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED NINETY THREE DOLLARS ($4,193) on August 1,2011. 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1,2011 through December 31,2011, shall not exceed EIGHT 
THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY SIX DOLLARS ($8,386). The total amount of funds to be paid to 
Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1, 2012 through December 31 , 
2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County based 
upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial 
term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 

243109-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE90F49 

funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (l0) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
information. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2,6.1,6.2,6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient information, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient information. 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



psn0064D\V 
PAGE 10 O:F 49 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Infonnation Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all infonnation that identifies recipients and personnel and any other infonnation 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Performance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following infonnation: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any infonnation, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1,2012 through December 31,2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its perfonnance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/tennination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perfonn periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the tenns of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's perfonnance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's perfonnance under the tenns of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or perfonnance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's perfonnance under this 
contract, subj ect to the following conditions and limitations: 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE n 01" 49 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the proj ected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision ofaccess to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review: 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees: 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County r9Jresentatives or 
their designees: and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 12 OF 49 

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or termination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 13 OF 49 

shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description ofthe claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 140F49 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state ofTexas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (10) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the following endorsements in favor ofTravis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110064D"V 
PAGE 15 OF' 49 

(a) Fonn B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) Fonn A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
Fonns A and B 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor of Travis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Fonn CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Fonn CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Fonn CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any fonn of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Fonn TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Fonn TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (Fonn TE 9901B) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,000/$300,000/$500,000 may be provided in lieu ofbusiness automobile 
liability insurance. 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of$l,OOO,OOO per claim and $3,000,000 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 160F49 

aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 170F49 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial term or the renewal term, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perform services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs of performance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution ofbankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for performance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the performance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1l0064DW 
PAGE 18 OF 49 

date oftennination of this Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early termination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the tenns of this contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise detennined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract tenn. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days oftennination ofthis contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon termination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perfonn the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit 1" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full perfonnance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all perfonnance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSUU064DW 
PAGE 19 OF49 

18.1 Accurate Infonnation. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and infonnation submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or infonnation shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, infonnation, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perfonn the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perfonn under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all terms, perfonnances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render perfonnances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for perfonnance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debannent, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) tenninated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10064DW 
PAGE 20 OF 49 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHffiITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0	 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0	 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This Contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this Contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this Contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this Contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract: 

I.	 Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 20 II Contract Application; 

2.	 Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 
3.	 Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 

243109-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW' 
PAGE 21 Of' 49 

4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State of Texas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully perfonnable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the perfonnance of obligations under this contract, the County may tenninate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 220.' 49 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

Amy Loar, Executive Director
 
The Austin Academy
 

1640 D East 2nd Street, Suite 100
 
Austin, Texas 78702
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0,10.0,12.0,13.0,15.0,16.0,17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration ofthis Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 23 OF 49 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (l0) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope ofthe mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. Clv. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentia1ity. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision of this contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period oftime is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otherwise. 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE240F49 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Intemretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of"line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (10) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at 
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract. Exhibits, or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order ofprecedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services; 
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations; 
29.2.3 Specifications; 
29.2.4 Special Terms and Conditions; 
29.2.5 General Terms and Conditions. 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 25 D.F 49 

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY 

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where 
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor's name or 
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee 
identification number and other important information affecting Contractor's status. 

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. 

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by 
Travis County of any immunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis 
County hereby retains all of its affIrmative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the 
execution of this contract, nor any conduct of any County representative relating to this contract shall be 
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by 
operation of law. 

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES 

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the 
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have committed an 
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or 
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled 
Substances Act. If it is determined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may 
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at 
least ten (l0) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further 
information concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found 
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties 
involving any direct contact with clients. 

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any 
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee having direct 
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures. 
As used in this Subsection 32.2 "employee or employees" shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence 
of Subsection 32.1. 

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact, 
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance 
with this Section 32.0. 

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS 

If specific qualifications are set forth injob descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related 
to providing services and performing activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required 
qualifications will be assigned to perform the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or 
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County. 

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION 

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate 
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a 
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSlI0064DlV 
PAGE 26 OF 49 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent pennitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PIJBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event of force majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event offorce majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event of force majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County detennines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event offorce majeure ends and Contractor is perfonning 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 
file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10064DW 
PAGE 27 o.F 49 

which is excepted from disclosure illlder the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

Executed on this day of -', 2010 

The Austin Academy Travis County 

Amy Loar By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Executive Director Travis County Judge 

Date: _ Date:, _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _ 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M;, Purchasing Agent 

243109-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 28 OF 49 

ATTACHMENT A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10064D\V
S lO0291-DW 

PAGE 29 OF 49 

Attachment 1 

Travis County Crime Victinls Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Contract Period: January 1,2011 through December 31,2011
 
Application Due Date: October 20,2010 by 3:00 PM
 

The Austin Academy 
Executive Director -Amy Loar
 

President of the Board - James Buck
 

Primary Contact Name: Becky Rhodes
 
Title: Program Manager
 

Phone: 326-8655
 
FX: 326-8677
 

beckv(a~austinacademy.org 

1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10064DW 
S l00291-DW PAGE 30 OF 49 

I. Name and General Description of the Organization: 

The name of the organization is The Austin Academy. It is a community-based non-profit adult 
educational services organization. Its mission is to empower at-risk youth and economically 
disadvantaged adults by teaching them the long-term skills necessary to: *Acquire and retain gainful 
employment; *Meet the hiring criteria of local employers; *Achieve personal self-sufficiency; and 
*Contribute to their community in a positive manner. We are located in the Housing Authority of 
the City of Austin's old administrative building on East 2nd Street. We moved to this location to 
reach more people who can profit from our classes. 

The Austin Academy trains community members in the basic and intermediate levels of technology 
they need to obtain permanent employment and to progress in their careers. Our educational 
curricula combine workplace and life skills with real world examples. Not only do we want to be 
able to train clients in GED, Job Readiness, and Computer Literacy, but also to inspire them to 
become active citizens by volunteering in community agencies, becoming active in their children's 
school, registering to vote, and voting. We seek to break the cycle of poverty in Austin, 
incorporating into our academic curriculum the skills necessary for the economic and personal self
sufficiency of our clients. 

The Austin Academy has earned a reputation in the community for delivering on its proposed 
services. We also have memorandums of understanding with the Veterans' Administration, Any 
Baby Can, YWCA of Austin, Capital IDEA, ACC and the Housing Authority of the City of Austin 
to name a few. 

II. Program Description: 

We are again seeking funding from the Travis County Crime Victims Fund in order to pay a portion 
of our Case Manager's salary as a direct benefit to any victims in our program. The provision of the 
Case Manager's services would aid us in fulfilling our mission. Without the help of our Case 
Manager, we would not be able to aid our participants in securing childcare, emergency housing and 
food while they are undergoing training. For many of our clients, if they did not get this help they 
could not achieve the goal of personal and economic self-sufficiency. The funding we are seeking 
this year is $8,386, a 5% increase over last year. This increase would help pay part of the increase in 
our Case Manager's salary. We will complement this grant with our OVAG grant and part of our 
City Grant. The provision of the Case Manager's services would aid us in fulfilling our mission. 

The Austin Academy has four goals for the Case Manager in order to address the needs of our 
clients. First, we shall identify and provide both direct assistance and appropriate referrals to victims 
of crime. We will accomplish this by having our Case Manager interview each client who comes to 
us for assistance. When a crime victim is identified, they will be further assessed to determine the 
need for immediate assistance such as childcare, housing, and emergency financial assistance. In 
subsequent interviews, the victims' additional need for assistance will be monitored with the dual 
objective of allowing those who qualify for our programs to continue and providing appropriate 
referrals for those who are ineligible for our program. Through this funding, we will enhance our 
services to our clients and be able to provide more direct financial assistance to victims of crime. 

2
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
S I00291-DW PAGE 31 OF 49 

Second, The Austin Academy believes that offering our assistance as a "hand up" rather than a 
"hand-out." We encourage our clients to give back to the community through volunteering. If a 
client receives $250 or more of direct assistance, we ask that person for 16 hours of volunteer work 
at a health center, local school, library, church, parks and recreation, or any other community service 
center. This volunteer work builds self-esteem in our victims. Often the client continues the 
volunteer work after completing the 16 hours of required service. 

Third, we shall inform and prepare victims of crime to take advantage of community resources 
available to them. The Austin Academy provides Empowerment Classes for all of its participants 
with specially designed modules on Victims Assistance Empowerment for those who have suffered a 
crime. In our regular classes, we shall emphasize the services available to crime victims through our 
Community Based Organization partners, the City of Austin, and the state. In our specialized 
sessions for crime victims, we will work extensively on their rights and responsibilities, while 
enabling them to gain the self-confidence necessary to continue to live their lives without fear. 
Through this funding, we will be able to develop and deliver more counseling and Victims 
Assistance Empowerment sessions to victims. 

Fourth, we shall work with our community partners to disseminate information about crime victims 
programs and ensure a seamless delivery of referral services. The Austin Academy shall meet with 
its CBO partners to discuss each of our services for crime victims. We will identify the existing 
referral processes and streamline our delivery mechanisms while developing a plan for dissemination 
of crime victim information throughout the community. 

a. Program's Objectives and Activities: 

The Austin Academy provides our participants with the job skills needed for today's job market. 
Our strategy is to offer intensive individualized educational services leading to quick and measurable 
results over a short period of time. The Austin Academy's open entry/open exit, competency-based 
format accommodates the learning styles of diverse individuals. Participants move at their own pace 
while teachers provide one-on-one instruction in areas where individuals experience difficulty. We 
offer GED and Job Readiness classes. 

The Job Readiness curriculum consists of four major areas of instruction: Business Communications, 
Computer Literacy, Job Search Skills, and Workplace Math. We also offer counseling and job 
search training. Business Communication classes are broken down to Reading and Listening 
Strategies; Conflict Resolution; Working in Teams; Writing Messages, Memos, and Business 
Letters; Office Machines such as faxes, copiers, and telephones; and Typing and Ten-key. 

Under our Computer Literacy program, we teach Microsoft Office. In Microsoft Word, the 
participants learn to create documents, clip art, tables, and charts. In Microsoft Excel, they learn to 
apply mathematic functions to tables, charts, and spreadsheets. They will also learn to use the 
Internet and search for information in order to complete online job applications. All our participants 
will establish their own email accounts and learn to send and receive emails with attachments. 

The Career Services Manager assists participants in finding employment when they complete the 
program. The Career Services Manager meets with participants at least three times during their 
training to discuss individual goals and career objectives. The participants follow a job skills 
training curriculum to prepare them for the workplace. As participants near completion, the Career 
Services Manager matches appropriate candidates with job openings and guides them through the 
application process. In addition, clients maintain a Job Search Log that keeps the application process 

3 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
S lO0291-DW PAGE 32 OF49 

organized. Upon completion of our program, the Career Services Manager tracks our graduates for a 
minimum of six months after job placement to ensure job retention. 

In the Job Readiness component, clients research potential career fields and strengthen personal 
goals. They also learn to create effective resumes, to write cover letters, and to correctly complete 
job applications. The Austin Academy's Career Services Manager assists participants as they use 
newspapers, the Internet, and personal contacts to search for available job openings. Finally, clients 
learn and practice successful job interviewing techniques. 

The Austin Academy's Case Manager will interview crime victims to determine the need for 
childcare and emergency housing. She will meet with prospective participates initially at one of our 
Thursday orientation meetings. In subsequent interviews, she will monitor the continuing need for 
each victim's childcare and housing needs with the objective of keeping the person in the program 
until completion and until that person qualifies for employment. 

The services will be delivered directly to those who are victims of crime through classes. The 
classes are offered Monday through Thursday from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm, and from 8:00 to 5:00 pm 
on Friday. Our participants are disadvantaged, low-income youths and adults 17-years-old and 
older who reside in Austin and Travis County. We expect our program to provide the community 
with indirect services by preventing crime and by securing employment for victims of crime. 

In support of these educational and job-training programs, the Case Manager organizes the victim's 
assistance empowerment classes for those who have suffered from crime and for those on probation. 
The program is intended to prepare victims to take advantage of community assistance programs as 
well as to take control of their own lives. The Case Manager coordinates instruction on the 
following topics: identifying batterers, roadblocks to communication, effective communication 
techniques, building healthy relationships, self care, raising an emotionally healthy family, relational 
needs, identifying barriers to living violence-free, understanding domestic abuse, the effects of 
domestic violence, abuse and learning disabilities, how to help an abused friend, the dynamics of 
abusive relationships, when violence begins at home, children and violence, bullying and your child, 
restoring balance and reducing stress, how to deal with anger, parents, children and anger, addressing 
sexuality issues, identifying abuse and shaken baby syndrome. 

The Austin Academy will also increase awareness by encouraging students and staff to advocate and 
participate in community events to end violence. Our students have already participated in such 
community programs as Take Back the Night with Safe Place. 

b.	 Explain how this proposed program will benefit, and/or impact, Travis County 
crime victims and the Travis County community. 

There is a clear connection between education and earnings and an inverse relationship between 
education and crime. Higher levels of education and skill lead to higher-paying jobs and long-term 
careers in employment. Conversely, persons with higher levels of education are less likely to 
commit crimes. Moreover, educated parents encourage their children to complete their schooling so 
that educational achievement passes on to the next generation. 

Crime victims also gain self-confidence during the learning process. The Austin Academy trains 
them in the skills they need in order to be able to obtain a livable wage and to become self-sufficient. 

4 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII00640W
S l00291-DW 

PAGE 33 OF49 

c. Identify and describe the targeted population and project and the total 
unduplicated number of clients to receive services through proposed 
program/project in which TCCVF is being requested. 

The Austin Academy serves low-income individuals who seek to improve their job skills and 
academic levels. The majority of our clients have family incomes below 200% ofthe federal poverty 
level. We are located in the Housing Authority of the City of Austin's building at 1640B East 2nd 

Street, in the heart of East Austin near to two bus stops. The zip code is 78702, a high crime area. We 
hope to better serve our clients here. 

We have been particularly successful in reaching out to young parents, displaced homemakers and 
women struggling to support their families. Two thirds of our client population are female, many 
with dependent children. These women come to The Austin Academy with the goal of achieving 
self-sufficiency for their families. See the following chart for crime victims targeted. 

5 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1l0064D\V 
S lO0291-DW PAGE 34 OF 49 

Austin Police Department 

~ecords Management System 

Robbe Aggravated 

Rape ry Assault 

2 2 18 290 86378617 

78702 3 16 98 162 2,603 

78704 1 22 77 82 3,765 

78721 7 19 82 7,39 

78723 2 13 142 165 2,748 

78741 4 29 246 281 4,364 

78744 12 56 114 2,746 

78745 3 18 94 117 3,609 

78748 1 4 21 42 1,717 

78752 2 10 82 85 1,980 

78753 2 21 204 218 4,653 

78758 2 16 110 140 2,740 

78759 4 18 28 2,166 

7,254 

7,224 

2,627 

5,666 

10.450 

6,163 

7,020 

2,790 

3,939 

9,182 

6,097 

2,867 

1,153 

9,857 

10,989 

3.366 

8,414 

14,814 

8,909 

10,629 

4,507 

5,919 

13,835 

8,837 

5,033 

25 271 1,454 1,985 52,202 

6 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10064D\V 
S l00291-DW PAGE 35 OF 49 

Our center attracts a primarily Hispanic and Mexican-American population, who make up more than 
52% of our participants. African-Americans make up approximately 30% of the clients who utilize 
our services. We have also trained a substantial number of immigrants, particularly from Mexico, 
Central America, the Caribbean, Africa, and East/Southeast Asia. 

The Austin Academy's classroom brings together participants from a wide array of social categories 
including recent immigrants, young pregnant women and single parents, high school dropouts, older 
workers, TANF recipients, dislocated workers, ex-offenders, individuals re-entering the job market, 
displaced homemakers, disabled veterans, and recovering addicts. 

The total number of unduplicated clients to receive services through TCCVF would be between 30 
and 35. However, we are asking for $8,386 to be used as a portion of our Case Manager's salary so 
that she can proceed with her empowerment classes and aid our crime victim clients to seek the 
funding they need to finish their education. The housing, childcare, food, clothing, and the 
major portion of the Case Manager's salary will be paid by the OVAG grant. 

d.	 Explain if, and/or how, volunteers would be utilized in this proposed program. 

We are constantly recruiting volunteers. Our volunteers mentor and tutor our participants. Often 
they help answer phones and make copies for our teachers. They also help the participants in the 
computer lab. Members of the business community also come to the Center to perform mock 
interviews and use their expertise to contribute to our empowennent classes. Our evening classes 
have at least one long-term volunteer. We are bringing in volunteers through Volunteer Match, our 
website, the Literacy Coalition of Central Texas and the work of our outreach specialists. The 
resume of each volunteer is reviewed to find the ideal fit within our agency. We perform criminal 
background checks on suitable candidates. Volunteers undergo an orientation before starting work at 
our education center. We have been fortunate this year to obtain the volunteer services of several 
Dell teams for special projects. 

e.	 Describe any specific inter-agency collaborations this projected program will 
involve. 

el and e3: 

Safe Place provides intervention and education in the prevention of family violence and promotion 
of healthy relationships. They provide educational workshops to participants and are available as a 
crisis resource for those needing safe, emergency shelter. Caritas assists participants in paying their 
utility bills and by providing food assistance. Any Baby Can provides parenting classes at The 
Austin Academy and has parent support services available for participants. Frameworks CDC 
provides financial literacy classes. Educational classes on reproductive health and safe sex are 
taught by AIDS services ofAustin. Planned Parenthood has also provided classes for parents about 
talking with their children about sexuality. Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services 
provides food assistance and helps with utility bill payments. Dress for Success provides each 
female participant with professional clothing and professional networking opportunities. Prairie 
View A & M University Cooperative Extension Program provides budgeting and finance classes as 
well as health and nutrition workshops. The Underage Drinking Prevention Task Force provides 
educational classes to prevent underage drinking. Foundation Communities provides free tax 
services for our clients. 

7 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
S lO0291-DW PAGE 36 OF 49 

Community planning activities 2009-2010: 

Travis County Crime Victims Fund Quarterly meetings, Underage Drinking Prevention Task Force 
meetings, Central Texas Healthy Relationships Coalition meetings, African America Heritage 
Festival at Huston-Tillotson, Travis County Victims Services Task Force meetings, Education 
Attendance Forum at McCallum High School, Women's Resource Fair, East Austin Community 
Awareness Rally, Housing Authority of the City of Austin's Annual Mayfest, Office of the Attorney 
General Victims Services Conference, University of Texas Volunteer Fair, Dropout 
Prevention/Recovery Conference, Hopefest at Reagan High School, Community Collaboration 
meetings at Martin Middle School, East Austin Weed and Seed meetings, East Austin Provider 
meetings, Housing Authority of the City of Austin Back to School events, Helping the Aging, 
Needy, and Disabled awareness fair 

Not all individuals can satisfy their entire educational needs at The Austin Academy, which is why 
we attempt to refer everyone to the appropriate agencies. We test all prospective individuals prior to 
assigning them to any education program. The Austin Academy has no programs to serve those 
scoring less than a 3.0 grade level in reading and math. We try to refer those students to other 
agencies in the community. 

On the other end of the educational spectrum, The Austin Academy refers its GED and Computer 
graduates to Capital IDEA for advanced training for nursing, medical and pharmacology technicians, 
and high technology careers. Capital IDEA pays for the tuition and child care needs of its clients. 

This funding will help us determine the scope and needs of crime victims within our project area. 
We shall also be able to coordinate and consolidate services while disseminating crime victim 
support information to the area of the City of Austin that needs it most. 

e2. Collaboration enhancements 

Our collaborations with our partners in our empowerment classes help our participants to
 
succeed personally and economically after graduation from the program. See the chart below:
 

8
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
S I00291-DW PAGE 37 OF49 

PROJECT OUTCOMES 
OUTCOMES 

FOCUS AREA Along with individual and group 
counseling, Empowerment Sessions to 
be held 

Victims shall demonstrate increased, 
knowledge, comfort and satisfaction 
by: 

•	 Changes in knowledge 
•	 Changes in skills 

• Changes in attitude 

• Changes in self esteem 

• Changes in feelings of 
personal and family safety, 
changes in feelings of 
social support 

• Changes in views of the 
future 

As a result of this program, we hope 
to see the following changes 111 

behaviors as our participants 

•	 Rights of Victims •	 Demonstrating increased 
knowledge In the efTeets of 

Violence, Effects of Family 
•	 Understanding Domestic 

crime on the family and the 
Domestic Violence individual 

• Demonstrating increased 
Baby Syndrome 

•	 Identifying Abuse and Shaken 
knowledge of the rights of 
crime victims •	 How to help an abused friend 

• Demonstrating increased 
Domestic Violence 

•	 The effects of Family 
knowledge of servIces 
available to crime victims •	 Anger Management 101 

•	 Demonstrating increased 
knowledge of abuse 

•	 How to dcal with anger 
•	 Children, Parents and Anger 

•	 Demonstrating increased•	 EfTective Communication 
knowledge of FamilySkills 
Domestic Violence •	 Abuse and Learning 

•	 Demonstrating increasedDisabi lities 
knowledge of effects of anger 

•	 Demonstrating improved 
communication skills 

•	 Building Healthy • Expressing satisfaction with 
Relationships, services received 

•	 Restoring Balance and • Expressing feelings of 
Reducing Stress improved relationships with 

family
 
living Violence Free
 

•	 Identifying Barriers to 
•	 Expressing feelings of 

improved relationships with 
Healthy Family 

•	 Raising an Emotionally 
classmates and co-workers 

•	 Expressing less stressful•	 Self-Care 
feelings about home and 

Important, too. 
•	 Relational Needs are 

family 
•	 Expressing increased 

confidence 
•	 Expressing optimism for 

the future 

•	 Fill out crime victims' reports. 
•	 Seek community resources for crime victims. 
•	 Assist law enforcement in prosecutions 
•	 Pursue educational and career goals with optimism 
•	 Become involved in community service 
•	 Become active participants in community crime prevention events 
•	 Become involved in healthy pursuits with their families and friends 
•	 Assist other crime victims 111 their community through peer

interaction 

9 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0064D\V 
S l00291-DW PAGE 38 OF49 

e4. Shared resources : 
The Austin Academy shares all our resources with our collaborators. Their experts teach and 
counsel at our campus. They use our offices to counsel clients whom they share with The Austin 
Academy. We often open our classes to the clients of our collaborating agencies in the Austin 
community through health fairs and the Connections Parent-Child training classes. 

III. Staff Qualifications: 

Personnel: The program and administrative staff is wlder the day-to-day direction of Executive 
Director Amy Loar, and includes experience in leadership, adult education and literacy, job 
placement expertise, social work, marketing, fundraising, and operations. The staff consists of a 
total of7 full-time and 3 part-time employees. 

Amy Loar, Executive Director, is new to the Austin Academy having served in non-profit 
management for 10 years. She provides program oversight and management. Ms. Loar holds an 
M.S. degree from LBJ school of Public Affairs at UT and a BA in Governnlent and Psychology from 
UT. 

Tonya Locke, Financial Manager, has a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration from the 
University of Texas at Dallas. Tonya worked at Preston Park Animal Hospital as Hospital Manager 
from 1999 to 2002 and from 2002 to 2005 she was the Director of Operations at PAWS Shelter and 
Humane Society. In 2005 she joined The Austin Academy as the FinancelProgram Manager. She left 
in 2006 to start a family and returned to The Austin Academy as the Financial Manager in May 
2008. 

Joni Van Reenan, Lead Teacher, Computer and Adult Basic Education, teaches students in 
Workplace Competency, Computer Literacy, ABE and GED preparation. She has a B.A. in 
Psychology from the University of Houston, and an M.A. in Elementary Education from Southwest 
Texas State University. She worked as the Director of Education for Sylvan Learning Center for over 
two years. She has worked with The Austin Academy for about 6 years. 

Maggie Whitley, Career Services Manager, has over 5 years of experience in career services prior to 
coming to The Austin Academy, Maggie served as the Career Services Coordinator for three years at 
the Austin Business College. She has a proven record of success in helping students write strong 
resumes, in assisting them with the job search process, in preparing them for interviews, and in 
finding them long-term employment at a livable wage. 

Vernelle Elliott - Lead Teacher, has a B.S. in Education from Texas State University. She has been 
an instructor with the Austin Academy for over 10 years. During six of those years, she was the 
instructor and only full-time staff member at the Austin Academy North Center. She now serves as a 
lead instructor at The Austin Academy. Her experience includes 30 years ofteaching students from 
teenagers to adults in private, public, and non-profit settings. 

Michele Mulryan - Michele works as the program case manager and in outreach. She joined The 
Austin Academy in November 2008. She has a B.S. degree in Social Work from The University of 
Kansas. She has worked in Social Work since 2005 and in Austin since 2007. Michele has served as 
a Probation Officer in Travis County and also as a Social Worker in a Juvenile facility in Kansas. 

10 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 39 OF 49S l00291-DW 

IV. Amount Of Funding Requested: 

The Austin Academy requests $8386 to help fund our victims' assistance program. We are asking for an 
additional 5% over last year's grant to help with the increase in the Case Manager's salary and benefits. 

Case Manager's Salary $33,500 

Salary 
Funded by: 

%Of 
Funding 

Salary Health 
Insurance 

Life Ins. Employee 

Retirement 

Taxes Totals 

OVAG 79.85 $26,750 $2748 $53 $1605 $2073 $33,320 

CVF 20.15 $6750 $694 $14 $405 $523 $8386 

Totals 100% $33,500 $3442 $67 $2010 $2596 $41,616 

V. Financial Information: 

The Austin Academy utilizes internal controls for fiscal oversight. The Austin Academy 
conducts an annual independent audit. All disbursements are made by check. Each disbursement is 
initiated by the receipt of an approved invoice with documented receipt of goods or services, or a 
properly submitted request for expense reimbursement. The Executive Director must approve all 
purchases and general office expenses. Upon approval, the Executive Director will submit the 
invoice or request for reimbursement to the Financial Manager for processing and check issuance. 
The Financial Manager and the Program Manager are the only employees with the authority to 
prepare checks. The Executive Director has the only authority to sign checks for The Austin 
Academy. The Executive Director and a Board member must sign any check issued in excess of 
$999.99. 

The Executive Director opens all mail. The checks, along with any supporting 
documentation are submitted to the Financial Manager or the Program Manager for deposit 
preparation. All checks are restrictively endorsed immediately using the stamp reading "For Deposit 
Only, The Austin Academy". All invoices are reviewed, approved and submitted to the Financial 
Manager to be paid. The Financial Manager secures and maintains all accounting records for a 
period of no less than three years and in accordance with all contract agreements. 

The Financial Manager or Program Manager fills out duplicated deposit slips. Original 
deposit slips are given to the bank and duplicate deposit slips are retained by the Financial Manager 
for verification with the bank statement. The deposits are made within five business days after 
receipt. The Financial Manager also posts all receipts utilizing the accounting program currently in 
place utilizing Quick Books. The Executive Director reviews the bank reconciliation each month. 

VI. Summary of Agency's Other Funding Sources: 

SEE EXHIDIT A. 

11 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0064DW 
S l00291-DW PAGE 40 OF 49 

VII. Performance Evaluation: 

The Austin Academy tracks students both through carefully maintained records and personal contact. 
The Case Manager will utilize weekly interviews with each of the 30 participants who are crime victims. 
She will determine both the initial need and continuing need for emergency housing and/or daycare. The 
Case Manager has extensive knowledge of what community resources are available for participants of 
The Austin Academy and efficiently connects students to these resources. 

A separate set of procedures measure the academic performance of our participants. Accurate data and 
files will be collected to ensure that they meet contract requirements. On their first day, participants will 
provide proof of identity and income. At this point, the Case Manager will create hard copy portfolios. 
In addition, the client's name, along with pertinent information, will be entered into a centralized 
Microsoft Access database. As participants continue through the program, the administrative assistant 
adds their completed assignments and test scores to the database and their individual files. 

For monitoring purposes, clients will sign in and out daily. The Case Manager and teachers will report in 
individual files any contact with participants such as interviews, counseling sessions, phone calls, and 
correspondence. The Austin Academy also maintains careful exit records about post-training employment 
and salaries, position title, student status, and contact information. Follow-up occurs during and up to the 
first six months after a client graduates our program. 

In addition, we use a number of evaluative tools to monitor the success of the Workplace Competency 

and GED Programs. Staff members utilize standardized tests to measure reading and math skills at both 
the beginning and the end of the program. We administer the Test ofAdult Basic Education (TABE), one 
of the most widely recognized evaluative tools for adult education. These assessments are approved by 
the U.S. Department of Education and are widely used across the nation. Instructors assess client 
assignments and tests. These and important documents, including resumes and cover letters are 
maintained in individual client portfolios. To ensure that students are progressing satisfactorily through 
our programs, the instructors monitor each client's portfolio. 

The Case Manager tracks the overall training and development of each client; the Career Services 
Manager plays an active role in both steering and monitoring a participant's professional path. During the 
course of training the student must attend up to five career-counseling sessions. These sessions allow the 
Career Services Manager and the student to brainstonn and then focus on a desirable and appropriate 
occupation. Once the client is employed with an area business, the Career Services Manager will check 
with both the employer and student for updates. Should the client or employer feel that the match is not 
appropriate, the client will again meet with the Career Services Manager for other placement options. 

12
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S lO0291-DW PSll0064DW 
PAGE 41 OF 49 

VIII. Programs Objectives/Outputs 

See Attachment B 

13 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
S l00291-DW PAGE420F49 

EXHIBIT ,A 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FliND 
FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY 
Agency Name: The Austin Academy 
Program Name: Victims Assistance Empowennent Classes 
Phone: (512) 326-8655 
Fax: (512) 326-8677 

Funding Sources Grant/Contract Name Funding Period Funding 

Amount 

City of Austin Social 
Service Contract 

Job Readiness Program 10'01 ]0 93u J I 

I ] 10 \)~n ! i 

OJ il] , 
12 J i !Oi 

I)" i" : i' ()~. ') 'I 1 • 
\, 'j ,J f ~.l"", ) ")1 I I 

OJ 1 /11 1.2 31 11 
J' 

51 S1,906 

$43,609 

520,400 

$49.979 

$8386 

Travis County Social 
Service Contract 

Job Readiness Program 

Housing Authority of the 

City of Austin (HACA) 

HACA Job Readiness/GED 

Program 

Office of the Attorney 

General 

Other Victims Assistance 

Grant Program 

Travis County Crime Proposed Victims 

Victims Fund Assistance Empowennent 

Classes Grant 

0] 'iI! 10·· 11::q 10 $32.000Veterans Administration Intensive Services Program 

WorkSource Intensive Services Program OJ 01 ]0 11'3 ! 10 530.000 

LCRA Proposed Grant $1.000 

Lola Wright Proposed Grant S10.000 

Alice Kleburg Reynolds 

Foundation 

Proposed Grant 

1····,\· i '/1 ! \()f.l', " , . 

$7.000 

5)8/.750 

$10,000 

TEA Grant & Perfonnance 

Funding 

GED to College Program 

Dell Foundation Open Grant Award 

Contributions & Donations OJ )i (j'} 1'3! !()9 

i 

I olal Program I 

517.722 

Funding: I $499,752 

14
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllO064D\VS 100291-DW 
PAGE 43 OF 49 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor: _ 
Program: _ 

Contract Period: _ 
Reporting Period: _ 
Prepared by: _ 

Current 
Year Annual 

Quarter to Date 
Performance 

Objective 
Performance Indicator 

A. Request for Assistance 

1. Total Number of Crime Victims 35 to 45 
Requesting Assistance 

2. Number of Crime Victims Receiving 40 
Direct Services from our Program 

3. Number of referrals from other agencies N/A 

B. Crime Victims Assistance 

1. Number of Participants in Victims 30 
Empowerment Counseling Classes 

2. Number of Crime Victims Referred 40 
Elsewhere for Services 

C. Volunteer Involvement (Indirect help) 

1. Number of Volunteers Working in our 12 

Program 

2. Number of Volunteer Service Hours 2 hrs a week 

Worked 
3. Number of Our Participants Volunteering 20 

In the Community for 16 hours 

D. Additional Objectives 

1. Number of Agencies with Whom We 15 

Share Resources 

2. No. of Agencies with Whom We Work 30 

Closely But Do Not Share Resources 

3. Number of Participants with Job Placement 30 

Assistance 

• Provide list of agencies with whom you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or equipment.•• Provide 

list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share resources. 

15 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



------------------------------

----------------------------

PSlJ0064DW 
PAGE440F49 

ATTACHMENT B
 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT
 

Contractor:
 
Program: _
 

Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

Performance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. 

A.I Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.I Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.I Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

C.2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.I 

D.2 

D.3 

E. 

E.I 

E.2 

* Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.

** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 45 OF 49 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTO~PROGRAM:	 ___ 

REPORTING PERIOD:	 _ 

TOTAL ALLOCATION $------------ 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $------------ 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $------------ 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $,-------------

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER	 $,------------ 

Submitted by: __ 

SignaturelTitle 

Date submitted:	 _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0064DW 
PAGE 46 OF 49 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1,2011 to March 31, 2011 
MEETING: January 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011 
First Pay Out: January 2011 

Second Quarter: April 1,2011 to June 30, 2011 
MEETING: April 21,2011 
Report Due Date: July 31,2011 

Third Quarter: July 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011 
MEETING: July 21,2011 
Report Due Date: October 31,2011 
Second Pay Out: August 2011 

Fourth Quarter: October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011 
MEETING: October 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: January 31,2012 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m. 
CES Service Center 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0064D\V 
PAGE 47 OF49 

ATTACHMENT E
 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor: _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRffiED AND SWORN TO before me by on __,20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10064DW 
PAGE480F49 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13, 2010
 

CURRENT 
Name of Individual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding OfficelPosition Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant.. Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker* 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant.. Chris Fanuel 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer. Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant.. Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant... Lori Duarte* 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant... Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant.. Norma Guerra 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
ChiefInformation Officer Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0064DW 
PAGE490F49 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*
 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent.. Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .Jorge Talavera, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
 
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
 
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Jennifer Francis*
 

CES Director Caryl Clarke Colburn
 
Program Manager Teresa Goff
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name of Individual 

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10 
Executive Assistant.. Kelly Darby 01/15/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW
 
PAGEIOF41
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

AND 
VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES OF CENTRAL TEXAS 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0065DW
 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE40F41 

other statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the services funded under this contract; and in 
accordance with all other terms and conditions stated in this Contract. Subject to the restrictions and 
limitations set forth in Subsections 3.3,3.4 and 3.5 of this Contract, contract funds will be used to pay a 
portion of the salaries ofVolunteer Legal Services' staff, as specifically described in Contractor's 
proposal attached hereto. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.P.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 
3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on
 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 

242892-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII006SDW
 
PAGESOF41
 

3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.10 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term ofthis contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Ovemayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10065DlV 
PAGE60F41 

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 DtaJository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said formes), 
and a copy of any fmal document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 
shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a 
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW 
PAGE80F41 

incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($2,878.50) on
 
January 1, 2011;
 
TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($2,878.50) on
 
August 1,2011.
 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, shall not exceed FIVE 
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY SEVEN DOLLARS ($5,757). The total amount of funds to be paid 
to Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1,2012 through December 
31, 2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County 
based upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial 
term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

s.o EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 

242892-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW 
PAGE90F41 

funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (l0) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
information. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient information, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient information. 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS11006SDW 
PAGE 10 OF 41 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Information Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all information that identifies recipients and personnel and any other information 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Performance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following information: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any information, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1,2012 through December 31,2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its performance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the terms of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's performance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's performance under the terms of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or performance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's performance under this 
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations: 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII006SDW 
PAGE 11 OF41 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute ofCertified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review; 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County re.presentatives or their designees; 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or 
their designees; and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW 
PAGE 1 OF41 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AND
 
VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
 

FOR
 

CRIME VICTIMS' SERVICES
 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0065DW
 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1l006.5D~V 
PAGE 2 0."'41 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES OF CENTRAL 
TEXAS (hereinafter "Contractor"), (both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under
 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes.
 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. Lac. GOV'T CODE ANN. § 262.024.
 

Whereas, Contractor will provide persona1 and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Crime victim" means (i) a child who is a victim ofabuse or neglect, or an adult who suffers domestic 
violence, as a result of the criminal acts of another person; (ii) Grandparents or other adult kinship caregivers 
of children who have been victims of abuse or neglect; (iii) The legal guardian of a victim, whether or not a 
legal relationship between the guardian and the victim exists in situations where the victim has a guardian 
because of the age of the victim or the physical or mental incompetence of the victim; and (iv) the parent, child, 
or other close family member or a significant person sharing a relationship with the crime victim. 

1.5 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.6 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110065DW
 
PAGE 3 OF 41
 

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value ofmore than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.6.3 but does not include 

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.7 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.8 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.9 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.10 "Recipient" means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1,2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1,2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31,2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, all legal services and related activities as described in Contractor's Proposal for crime victims 
who are low income residents of Travis County ("Services and Activities") in accordance with the 
terms of Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime 
Victims' Fund FY 20011 Contract Application, Quarterly Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure 
Report, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance with the Assurances, Certifications, and all 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE40F41 

other statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the services funded under this contract; and in 
accordance with all other terms and conditions stated in this Contract. Subject to the restrictions and 
limitations set forth in Subsections 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 of this Contract, contract funds will be used to pay a 
portion of the salaries of Volunteer Legal Services' staff, as specifically described in Contractor's 
proposal attached hereto. 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights!ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on 
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract 
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification 
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 
3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set 
forth in this contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.2 the costs oftrave1 and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
sessions;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on
 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW
 
PAGE50F41
 

304.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
304.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
304.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 
304.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
304.9 legislative consulting services; 
304.10 federal consulting services; 
304.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
304.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Ovemayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (lO) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (lO) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DlV 
PAGE60F41 

3.1 0.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said form(s), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 
shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a 
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE70F41 

tennination of this contract, or other action as detennined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

J.14.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities performed under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Reform Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance of Form W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including tennination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this 
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of 
payment if payment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment information required by County in its Purchase Order. 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII006SDW 
PAGE80F41 

incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($2,878.50) on
 
January 1,2011;
 
TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($2,878.50) on
 
August 1,2011.
 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1,2011 through December 31,2011, shall not exceed FIVE 
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY SEVEN DOLLARS ($5,757). The total amount of funds to be paid 
to Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1, 2012 through December 
31, 2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County 
based upon County's evaluation of Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial 
term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 

242892-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE90F41 

funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (10) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about crime victims and 
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the 
victim's or recipient's eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by 
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved 
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and 
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject 
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of 
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other 
information. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient information, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient information. 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSl10065DW 
PAGE 10 OF 41 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Infonnation Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all infonnation that identifies recipients and personnel and any other infonnation 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Perfonnance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following infonnation: names of persons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any infonnation, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1,2012 through December 31,2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its perfonnance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perfonn periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the tenns of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's perfonnance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's perfonnance under the tenns of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for tennination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the perfonnance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or perfonnance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's perfonnance under this 
contract, subj ect to the following conditions and limitations: 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW 
PAGE 11 OF41 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review: 

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees: 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County rtmresentatives or 
their designees: and 

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE 12 OF41 

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or fIled against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE 13 OF41 

shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description of the claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address ofthe person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or perfonning activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE 14 OI<' 41 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (10) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



I'S110065D\V 
PAGE 15 OF41 

(a) Form B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) Form A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
Forms AandB 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor ofTravis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor ofTravis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence ofpersonal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,000/$300,000/$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE 160F41 

aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINAnON 

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW 
PAGE 170F41 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial tenn or the renewal tenn, as 
applicable; 

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perfonn services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs ofperfonnance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to confonn to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to tenninate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the tennination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may tenninate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for perfonnance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of tennination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case ofpartial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in perfonnance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as detennined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the perfonnance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065n\V 
PAGE 18 01<' 41 

date oftennination of this Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early tennination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and detennined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the terms of this contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise determined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract term. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days oftennination of this contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon termination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perform the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit 1" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full performance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE 19 OF41 

18.1 Accurate Infonnation. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and infonnation submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or infonnation shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, information, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perfonn the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perfonn under this contract. 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all tenns, performances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render perfonnances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for performance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE200F41 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHmITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHmIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1. Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

2. Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 
3. Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE 21 OF41 

4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State of Texas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully performable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the performance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSlLO065DVI 
PAGE220F41 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

Trish McAllister, Executive Director
 
Volunteer Legal Services of Central Texas
 

816 Congress Avenue, Suite 701
 
Austin, Texas 78701
 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance ofthis Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content oflegislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0,6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 12.0, 13.0,15.0, 16.0, 17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

242892-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll006SDW 
PAGE290F41SlO0291-DW 

PART III
 
ATTACHMENT 1
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

FY2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011
 
APPLICATION DUE DATE: October 20, 2009
 

To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree ofcomparability, Travis County 
requires that proposals be submitted with a completed TCCFV CONTRACT APPLICATION. FAXED, 
ELECTRONIC SUBMISSIONS AND LATE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

COVER SHEET - (Separate Sheet of Paper)
 
Name of person submitting application, Title, Address & Phone
 

Primary Contact Name: Trish McAllister Phone: (512) 476-5550, x303
 
Title: Executive Director Fax: (512) 322-0764 E-mail: tmcallister@vlsoct.org
 

I. Name and Description of Organization: 
Volunteer Legal Services of Central Texas ("VLS") is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization, founded in May 1981 to 
recruit volunteer attorneys to take the civil, non-fee generating cases of low-income Travis County residents on a 
pro bono basis. VLS clients live at or below 125% of the federal poverty guideline, although we retain discretion 
for those living at or below 187.5% of the federal poverty guideline when the case involves domestic violence. The 
majority of cases are referred to VLS through Texas RioGrande Legal Aid ("TRLA"). 

VLS is staffed by 7 employees: an executive director, an associate director, a staff attorney, two case placement 
coordinators, one of which is dedicated to domestic violence cases, and a program assistant. Typically, our annual 
budget ranges between $575,000 - 650,000 per year. 

II. Program Description: 
a.	 We are requesting grant funds to help Travis County victims ofdomestic violence who cannot afford an 

attorney. These funds will be used to help several groups of people: 
•	 Grandparents (or other adult kinship care-giver) obtain custody of their grandchildren who have been 

victims of abuse or neglect through an assisted pro se clinic. There is no other legal service provider in the 
community who provides services to grandparent who are trying to get custody of their grandchildren due 
to abuse or neglect by the parent. Without legal custody, it can be difficult to get the child enrolled in 
school or health care. Additionally, the parent (often drug or alcohol impaired) can come and pick up the 
child at any time, even ifthey haven't seen the child in years, and there is nothing the grandparent or police 
can do to stop them. 

•	 Adult victims ofdomestic who need to obtain a divorce from an abusive spouse. We have strong 
partnerships with other organizations providing assistance to victims, such as TRLA, Safeplace, and the 
Women's Advocacy Project to streamline the process for the applicant and avoid duplication of services. 

•	 Adult victims of domestic violence who need to obtain custody orders regarding children they have had 
with an abusive partner (non-spouse). 

•	 Undocumented children who have been abused or abandoned by their parents and who are living in the US 
with a non-relative US citizen. We are able to obtain Special Immigrant Juvenile status for these children 
by getting the non-relative US citizen custody of the child. The child can then become a US citizen and 
obtain all the benefits associated with citizenship, including a higher education. 

•	 We also have a program for all victims of violence and our kin care givers to get wills and pre-need 
documents in place so that in the event ofdeath, the client will have her wishes knows as to who will care 
for her children. 

2011 TCCVC Grant Application 
Page I of3 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065D\V 
PAGE300F41S100291- OW 

•	 Victims of violence who have other legal needs are provided an attorney to help resolve that matter. For 
example, it is not uncommon for a landlord to try to evict a victim of violence from her apartment simply 
because she is a victim of violence. VLS finds attorneys to help victims fight the eviction and avoid 
homelessness. 

b.	 Other than the Protective Order Division of the Travis County Attorney's Office, VLS is the largest legal 
service provider to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in Travis County. We are the only provider 
to help grandparents, or other people in possession ofanother person's child, get custody of those children. 
Additionally, as other legal resources for DV have declined in our community (for example, the closing of the 
civil litigation section at the Texas Advocacy Project), the number of people needing assistance has increased 
and the complexity of the cases has increased. Without this program, hundreds of victims would not receive the 
much needed legal assistance that they deserve and would have to face their batterer alone in court. 

c.	 The targeted populations are child victims of abuse or neglect in the possession ofa non-parent adult and adult 
victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in Travis County whose income are at or below 187.5% of the 
federal poverty guidelines. During 20 II, the total unduplicated number of domestic violence victims seeking 
divorce or related legal services who are projected to receive services through the entire program is 350, of 
which 30 would be funded by TCCVF. 

d.	 Last year, we recruited 65 attorney volunteers to take pro bono cases involving victims of domestic violence. 
VLS has a pool of over 1200 volunteer attorneys to advise and represent clients in a variety of important 
matters. 

During 2009, VLS volunteers provided 14,725 hours of free legal services, valued at $3,359,720 in uncharged 
fees, to benefit 4,415 people. The total fmancial benefit to VLS clients as a direct result ofpro bono legal 
services was $5,058,086. NOTE: Secondary beneficiaries of those receiving advice only at the evening clinics 
were not included in the total number ofpeople benefited. Total fmancial benefit to clients included 
$3,081,716 in costs avoided, $483,882 in lump sum awards and $41,458 monthly benefits over an average of 
three years. 

e.	 Our legal assistance for victims ofdomestic violence program works closely with the other major providers of 
assistance to victims of domestic violence in Travis County to provide immediate, effective and non-duplicative 
assistance. As ours is an ongoing program, we will continue our collaboration with these agencies. 

A.	 Collaborating agencies include Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, the Texas Advocacy Project, Texas Legal 
Services Center (elderly population), the Casey Family Foundation Kinship Coalition, American 
Gateways, the Family Violence Protection Team (including the Travis County Attorney's office) and 
SafePlace. 

B.	 The collaboration maximizes efficient use ofappropriate resources and helps domestic violence victims 
obtain protective orders and safety planning immediately upon application for services. Our collaboration 
with the Texas Legal Services Center and the Kinship Coalition ensures that grandparents will have a 
direct referral to VLS. 

C.	 Our collaborations with these agencies accomplish an ongoing safety net for victims in our community. If 
a victim is a conflict of interest with one organization, we are able to fmd another organization that can 
help. Representatives from the above named agencies meet regularly to discuss what our programs do, 
how we can work together effectively and to address any problems or new proposals to improve service 
that may arise. 

D.	 VLS and TRLA share resources through the on-going evening legal clinics. VLS arranges building use at 
local schools, recruits most of the volunteers who provide services, provides staff at each clinic, and pays 
for space, security and childcare costs. TRLA provides staff members and does all initial case review. 

III. Staff Qualifications 
Trish McAllister is our Executive Director and holds advanced degrees in business and law. She has been a licensed 
Texas attorney since 1994 and the majority of her experience in as a family law lawyer for low-income individuals. 
She has previously served as a statTattorney, family law team leader, and interim branch manager for TRLA. She 

2011 TCCVC Grant Application 
Page 2 of3 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110065DW 
PAGE 31 OF41SI00291 - DW 

also participates in the recruitment of volunteers, provides advice and assistance to volunteers as needed, and 
screens and refers clients. 

Doug Lawrence is our Staff Attorney. Doug is licensed in Ohio and Texas, having previously worked at Legal Aid 
of Northwest Texas prior to coming to VLS. He has a diverse background, with expertise in family law, housing, 
and probate matters. Hhe also has a background in dealing with elderly victims ofcrime and the homeless 
population. His primary duties are advising volunteer attorneys and clients but handles urgent matters and cases that 
are returned to us. 

Isabel Salazar is our Case Referral Coordinator. She grew up in the valley and speaks and writes Spanish fluently. 
She is very skilled in interviewing people and has a wonderful calming effect on them. Her primary duties include 
referral of domestic violence and sexual assault cases to volunteer attorneys for pro bono representation. She also 
assists with the kinship custody cases. 

IV. Amount of Fundin!! Requested: Total request is for $5,757.00. VLS is requesting funding for a portion of 
the salary and benefits of: 

• Our staff attorney who works with victims through direct representation when domestic violence cases are 
returned to VLS by volunteers when the case becomes too complex and by running in-house both an 
English and Spanish assisted pro se divorce clinic for domestic violence victims. The staff attorney is also 
the primary contact for attorney volunteers who need advice on handling domestic violence cases. 

• A bilingual case coordinator who is responsible for doing the intake, screening, and placement of cases 
involving victims ofdomestic violence and sexual assualt. The domestic violence case coordinator only 
works with clients who have been victims ofdomestic violence and sexual assault as these clients and cases 
take a significant amount of time. The DV case coordinator serves as the point person between the attorney 
volunteer and the client and also assists with obtaining other social services as needed. She also assists 
with the kinship custody cases. 

See Attachment A, our 2011 budget on a separate page as instructed. 

V. Financial Information:
 
VLS is annually audited. The Executive Director handles most of the finances for our smal1 organization. Check
 
writing authority is limited to $250 without a second signature by an officer of the Board of Directors. In addition,
 
an independent bookkeeper pays invoices by check, reviews al1 bank statements and reconciliations, and prepares al1
 
quarterly IRS and TWC reports. A Finance Committee of the Board of Directors will oversee the 201 Ibudgeting
 
process.
 

VI. Summary of Agency Funding Sources: See Attachment 1, Exhibit A. attached. 

VII. Performance Objectives:
 
See Attachment B, Projected 20 II Performance for program measures and performance objectives for the entire
 
program and for portion funded through TCCVF only.
 

VIII. Performance Evaluation:
 
VLS tracks each case referred to us through our client tracking system, Kemps Caseworks. We input client
 
information, including demographics, as well as information on the attorney to which the case was referred and the
 
status of the case. Tickles are set to prompt us to contact the attorney regarding the status of the case at least once
 
every three months. We update our information based on the feedback that the attorney gives us. We also send a
 
final disposition form at the close of the case to obtain more detailed information on case results. At that time, a
 
client satisfaction survey is also sent to the client. We respond to attorney and client questions as they arise via staff
 
attorney or through the Executive Director.
 

Each quarter, we determine if the program is meeting its stated goals by running statistics to see ifgoal are met. To 
date, we have always met our goals. However, if we were not meeting our goals, we would implement procedures 
to correct the issue such that goals would be met in the future. If a problem is identified, the program would be 
monitored on a monthly, rather than quarterly basis. 

20 II TCCVC Grant Application 
Page 3 on 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



..... 
~ 

s:~ 
QO Agency Requesting Funds: Volunteer Legal Services of Central Texas 
lrlM 
\C~ Program Name: 2011 Direct Services to Travis County Victims of Crime 
=~ 
S~ 
..... ~ 
~~ 

Program Expense 
Salaries: 
Executive Director 
Bilingual Case Referral Coord/Paralegal 
Staff Attorney 
Administrative Assistant 

Total Salaries 

Benefits: 
Bilingual Case Referral Coordinator 
Staff Attorney 
Administrative Assistant 

Total Benefits 

Legal Advice Clinic Costs 

Volunteer Recruitmentffraining 

Supplies, Postage, Copying 

PROGRAM TOTALS 

ATTACHMENT A
 
2011 TCCVCF PROGRAM BUDGET
 

Annual Program Cost 

$ 8,500 
$32,500 
$22,750 
$ 7,280 
$71,030 

$ 6,500 
$ 3,720 
$ 2,373 
$12,593 

$ 6,628 

$ 4,225 

$ 2,400 

$96,876 

TCCVF Request 

$ -0
$ 4,177 
$ 1,580 
$ -0
$ 5,757 

$ -0
$ -0
$ -0
$ -0

$ -0

$ -0

$ -0

$ 5,757 

Amount of Funding Requested 
2011 TCCVF Application 

Match Source Potential 

BCLS/CVCLS 
IOLTAlCVCLS 

BCLS/CVCLS 
IOLTAlCVCLS 

IOLTA = Interest on Lawyers' Trust Account funds administered by the Texas Equal Access to Justice Foundation 
BCLS = Basic Civil Legal Services funds administered by the Texas Equal Access to Justice Foundation 
CVCLS = Crime Victim Compensation Legal Services funds administered by the Texas Equal Access to Justice Foundation 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
RFS #SI00291-DW PAGE 33 OF41 

ATTACHMENT 1, EXHIBIT A 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND 
FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY 

Agency Name: Volunteer Legal Services of Central Texas 
Program Name: 2011 Direct Services to Travis County Victims of Crime 
Phone: (512) 476-5550, Ext 303 
Fax: (512) 322-0764 

Funding Sources Grant/Contract Name Funding Period Funding 
Amount 

Texas Equal Access 10LTA (Interest on September 1, 2010  $118,198 
to Justice Foundation Lawyers Trust Accounts) August 31, 2011 

Funds 
Texas Equal Access BCLS (Basic Civil Legal September 1, 2010  $90,578 
to Justice Foundation Services) Funds August 31,2011 
Texas Equal Access CVCLS (Crime Victims September 1, 2010  $28,047 
to Justice Foundation Compensation Legal August 31, 2011 

Services) Funds 
Travis County Bar Private Bar Association Calendar year $ 6,000 
Association 

Total Funding Sources $242,823 

NOTE: Funding sources from other fundraising efforts have not been included as dollar 
amounts vary greatly from year to year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065D\VRFS #S100291·DW 
PAGE 34 OF41ATTACHMENTB 

PROJECTED 2011 PERFORMANCE 

Contractor: Volunteer Legal Services of Central Texas 
Program: 2011 Direct Services to Travis County Victims of Crime 
Contract Period: January 1,2011 - December 31,2011 
Reporting Period: _ 

Prepared by: Trish McAllister 

YEAR ANNUAL 
CURRENT TO PERFORMANCE 

Performance Indicator: QUARTER DATE OBJECTIVE I 

A. Request for Assistance 
A.l Total number of domestic violence 36 

victims requesting assistance using 
this source ofDV funding. 

B.	 Victims Receiving Assistance 
B.1	 Number ofDV victims receiving 36 

direct services from your program. 
B.2.	 Number ofDV victims referred 

elsewhere for services. 4 

C.	 Volunteer Involvement 
C.l.	 Number of attorney volunteers providing 15 

direct services to DV victims. 
Co2. Number of volunteer hours worked 80 

D.	 Volunteer Training 
D.l.	 Number of volunteer training held 2 
D.2.	 Number of volunteers attending per session 40-75 
D.3.	 Number of training hours, per session 3-6 

E.	 Volunteer Involvement 
E.l.	 Number of agencies with whom you 

share resources. * 1 
E.2.	 Number of agencies with whom you 

work closely, but do not share 
resources** 8 

INOTE: TCCFV funds provide only a small percentage of funds VLS receives to assist domestic violence 
clients. The numbers shown reflect the percentage of clients served with these funds only. On average, VLS 
provides direct services to 175 - 200 domestic violence victims per year using pro bono attorneys, making us 
the largest provider of domestic violence services in Travis County. 
*Provide list of agencies with whom you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or equipment: 

• Texas RioGrande Legal Aid 
**Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share resources: 

•	 Advocacy Inc, Texas Advocacy Project, Political Asylum Project, Family Eldercare, Lawyer Referral Service of 
Central Texas, Austin Habitat for Humanity, Texas Legal Services Center and Casey Family Foundation Kinship 
Coalition 

1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
RFS #S100291·DW 

PAGE350F41 

Program Evaluation Method: 

Each year, we hold a nuts and bolts type continuing legal education training to recruit attorney volunteers and a 
specialized training on topics specific to domestic violence cases. Over the years, the trainings have come to 
have an excellent reputation in the community. The seminars are free to attorneys who agree to take two cases 
involving domestic violence within the next 12 months. The seminars are always held in December, thus 
allowing us to know how many new attorney volunteers we will have to help with these cases in the following 
calendar year. Although this has never happened, in the event that we did not recruit enough volunteers to 
handle the estimated number of cases that we expect to come in during the next year, we would hold an 
additional training to recruit volunteers and present at local law firms on the need for more attorneys. 

All information about our clients is kept in a client tracking system database, Kemps Caseworks Prime Version, 
which is specifically designed for legal service providers. We collect much information about the cases, 
including demographic data and case status update information. We also collect statistics on a weekly basis on 
the number of domestic violence cases placed that week, the number pending placement, and the number 
requiring a Spanish speaking attorney. We are easily able to run stats from this database to see if we are 
meeting our goals. Because we monitor cases on a weekly basis, we are able to quickly respond to any changes 
that need to be made to accomplish our goals. The simple fact is that because we are entirely a volunteer 
organization, the solution to increased demand of services is to recruit more attorneys, which we can easily do 
as mentioned above. 

2 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



------------------------------

----------------------------

PSll0065DW 
PAGE 36 OF 41 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor:
 
Program: _
 

Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

Performance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Perfonnance 

Objective 
A. 

A.I Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

Ao2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.1 Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

Bo2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.1 Number of volunteers working in your 
program. 

Co2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.1 

D.2 

D.3 

E. 

E.1 

Eo2 

*Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.
 
** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW 
PAGE 37 OF41 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention: Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTOWPROGRAM: ___ 

REPORTING PERIOD: ___ 

TOTAL ALLOCATION $,------------

CUMULATNE EXPENDITURES $------------

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER $------------

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $,------------- 

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER $,-------

Submitted by: _ 

Signaturerritle 

Date submitted: _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0065DW 
PAGE 38 OF41 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1,2011 to March 31, 2011
 
MEETING: January 20, 2011
 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011
 
First Pay Out: January 2011
 

Second Quarter: April 1, 2011 to June 30, 2011
 
MEETING: April 21,2011
 
Report Due Date: July 31, 2011
 

Third Quarter: July 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011
 
MEETING: July 21,2011
 
Report Due Date: October 31,2011
 
Second Pay Out: August 2011
 

Fourth Quarter: October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011 
MEETING: October 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: January 31,2012 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m. 
CES Service Center 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW 
PAGE390F41 

ATTACHMENT E 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor: _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period inunediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on __, 20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0065DW 
PAGE400F41 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13,2010
 

CURRENT 
Name of Individual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant... Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker* 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant... Chris Fanuel 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 '" Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant... Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant... Lori Duarte* 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant... Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant.. Nonna Guerra 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management " Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
Chief Infonnation Officer. Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division ., Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110065DW 
PAGE 41 OF41 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*
 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent.. Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. *
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
 
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
 
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Jennifer Francis*
 
CES Director Caryl Clarke Colburn
 
Program Manager. Teresa Goff
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name of Individual 

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10 
Executive Assistant... Kelly Darby 0 1/15/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Dona1d E. Rollack 05/31/11 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

FOR

CRIME VICTIMS’ SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. PS110066DW

PS110066DW
PAGE 1 0F35

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 2 OF 35

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter “Contract”) is entered into by the following parties: Travis
County, a political subdivision of Texas (“County”) and the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
(hereinafter “TCJPD” or “Contractor”), (both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the
“Parties”).

RECITALS

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes.

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
the competitive procurement process under TEx. Loc. GOv’T CODE ANN. § 262.024.

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
recipients.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS

In this Contract,

1.1 “Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor or her designee.

1.2 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.3 “Contract funds” means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract.

1.4 “Crime victim” means (i) a person who suffers injury or loss, as a result of property crimes committed
by another person who is a juvenile at the time he or she committed the criminal acts; (ii) The legal guardian of
a victim, whether or not a legal relationship between the guardian and the victim exists in situations where the
victim has a guardian because of the age of the victim or the physical or mental incompetence of the victim; and
(iii) the parent, child, or other close family member or a significant person sharing a relationship with the crime
victim.

1.5 “Depository account” means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract.

1.6 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1IOO66DW
PAGE 3 0F35

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a
calendar year;

1.6.3 but does not include

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about the Contract.

1.7 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to
this Contract and marked Attachment E.

1.8 “Manager” means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager ‘s authorized agent.

1.9 “Purchasing Agent” means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor.

1.10 “Recipient” means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract.

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1, 2011, and shall continue in full force and
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County,
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract.

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 13.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall
automatically renew on January 1, 2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31, 2012,
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in
accordance with the contract.

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal
Term shall constitute the Contract Period.

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities.

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor, through the Court Services Division shall perform, in a
satisfactory manner as determined by County, victimJoffender mediation program services and
activities (“Services and Activities”) for crime victims in accordance with the terms of Attachments A
D, titled Request for Crime Victims’ Services, and Travis County Crime Victims’ Fund FY 2011
Contract Application, Quarterly Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report, Advisory Board
Meeting Schedule; in accordance with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other statements made by

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 4 OF 35

Contractor in its proposal for the services funded under this contract; and in accordance with all other
terms and conditions stated in this Contract.

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract.

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, crime victim, or other recipient based on
race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract
services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification
requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services and the Texas Department of Health.

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are:

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under
this contract.

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds,
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by
Contractor from funds other than contract funds.

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable
under this contract:

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor’s proposal;
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
sessions;
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor’s proposal;
3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor’s proposal;
3.4.5 entertainment or gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose;
3.4.6 any state, local, or federal excise taxes;
3.4.7 Contractor’s insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor’s proposal.

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 5 OF 35

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor’s services under
this contract, including any amendments hereto.

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the tenns of this contract reflect a rate of
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this
contract.

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract.

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by
Contractor strictly in accordance with the tenns of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent
contract.

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts.

3.10 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures.

3.10.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor’s
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented,
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County.
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor’s performance of this Contract if
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor’s performance. Suspension shall be a
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County’s efforts to detect, investigate and prevent
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in
Contractor’s performance and shall immediately notif\j County of any identified instances of waste,
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor’s
performance.

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSi 10066DW
PAGE 6 OF 35

3.10.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement
authority, if the report is made in good faith.

3.11 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period.

3.12 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively,
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract.

3.13 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s)
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. 0. Box 1748, Austin, Texas
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information:

3.13.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of
payment if payment is to be made to a different address;

3.13.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in
Attachment A;

3.13.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services;

3.13.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number;

3.13.5 Other payment information required by County in its Purchase Order.

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.13. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0
of this contract.

3.14 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor’s authorized representative shall attend all quarterly
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in
Attachment D to this contract.

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon
Contractor’s satisfactory performance of services and Contractor’s full compliance with the terms and conditions
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule:

THREE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY TWO DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($3,852.50) on
January 1,2011;
THREE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY TWO DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($3,852.50) on
August 1,2011.

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by
Contractor during the initial term, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, shall not exceed SEVEN
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND FIVE DOLLARS ($7,705.00). The total amount of funds to be paid to

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 7 OF 35

Contractor for services rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1, 2012 through December 31,
2012, shall be contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County based
upon County’s evaluation of Contractor’s submitted Abbreviated FY20 12 Application, and based upon
Contractor’s satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial
term.

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before
or after the contract period.

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2
is amended pursuant to Section 16.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or construed
to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year budget for the
initial term, or any renewal term, respectively.

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this
contract are contingent upon Contractor’s full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract.
The County, through the Manager, will detennine whether Contractor’s performance is full and satisfactory,
based on Contractor’s compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor’s non-compliance with any term, condition or
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in
any provision of this contract or allowed by law.

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract
funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (10) working days of written
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with
Section 3 of this Contract.

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and for create and maintain all records about crime victims and
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to detennine the
victim’s or recipient’s eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later.

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain andlor create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3)
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period,
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding.

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS1100661JW
PAGE 8 OF 35

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by
Contractor.

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject
to the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other
information.

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts.

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County’s access to recipient information, including the
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited
from access to the recipient information.

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County’s monitoring and evaluation
duties in any way.

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Information Act, County agrees to
keep confidential at all times all infonnation that identifies recipients and personnel and any other information
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law.

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly
Performance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following information: names of persons served to date, social
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service.

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of
any changes to any information, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and,
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County.

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY20 12 Application
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County’s evaluation and determination of
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012.

9.0 MONITORING

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor’s compliance with the terms of
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor’s perfonnance under this contract. After each

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 9 OF 35

monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the report
notes deficiencies in Contractor’s performance under the terms of this contract, it shall include requirements and
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor’s failure to do so may be
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County’s sole discretion.

10.0 AUDITS

10.1 Annual Audit. Unless otherwise directed by County, Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for
the performance of an annual financial, and compliance or performance audit or review of contract funds and
Contractor’s performance under this contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations:

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of the County fiscal year.

10.1.2 If Contractor’s entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor’s entire budget is less than
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section
10.0. An audit or financial review will be made by the Travis County Auditor’s office. The audit or
financial review will be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and procedures
for Travis County, including Travis County departments, for each of the fiscal years in which
Contractor receives contract funds from County.

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either
Contractor’s entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise
administered Contract funds.

10.1.4 Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to consideration and
resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives.

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor,
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under
Section 4.2 and Contractor’s performance under this contract.

10.2 County Audits. Contractor agrees to permit the County Auditor’s office to audit or review Contractor’s
records, at no cost or charge, and to obtain, at no cost or charge, any documents, materials, or information
necessary to facilitate such audit or review.

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include:

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor’s facilities during Contractor’s regular business hours, to
enable County to conduct an audit or review;

10.3.2 provision of adeciuate and appropriate workspace to staff of the Travis County Auditor’s office;

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to such staff;

10.3.4 allowing such staff to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review.

This Subsection 10.3 is subiect to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract.

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 10 OF 35

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format
prescribed by County.

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager.
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for the payment(s) of any contract funds in
addition to the funds provided under Subsection 4.2.

12.0 SUSPENSION

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County’s satisfaction, as
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor.

13.0 TERMINATION

13.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at
any time for the following reasons:

13.1 .1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0;

13.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial term or the renewal term, as
applicable;

13.1.3 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or
regulations;

13.1.4 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant
continued expenditure of Contract funds.

13.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 21.0 of this Contract, the
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of
termination of County’s decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date
of the tennination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated.

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 11 OF 35

13.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in
Section 21.0 of this Contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is
a termination of significant funding upon which Contractor depends for performance under this Contract.
Contractor’s notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this
Subsection 13.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant
to this Subsection 13.3, upon finding that Contractor’s claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to
County’s satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof.

13.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which teniunation
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof.

13.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this
contract under Subsection 13.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related
to County’s reason(s) for termination as stated in the County’s notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of tenriination, or prior to any extended termination date
approved in writing by the Manager.

13.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon terminal ion or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or
subcontracts related to the performance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any
circumstances to Contractor or to any approved subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective date of
tennination of this Contract, or for any payments under this Contract.

13.7 Continued Obligation. In the event this Contract expires or is terminated, Contractor shall remain liable
to County for the payment(s) of any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined by County to be
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the terms of this Contract.
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount due to County from Contractor is paid in
full by Contractor.

13.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next
contract term.

13.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days of termination of this contract, any and all unused funds,
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County.

13.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon termination of this contract
under this Section 13.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests.

14.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT

14.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perform the services and activities required under this contract
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 12 0F35

breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist.

14.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of
any other rights or remedies under this Contract.

15.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES

15.1 Accurate Information. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and information submitted
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports,
documents, data or information shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility of Contractor
for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of their reports, documents, data, information, or services, nor
shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of such responsibility by County, or the assumption of
responsibility for any defect, error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor.

15.2 Legal Authority

15.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perform the
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perform under this contract.

15.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to
bind Contractor validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this contract and the
exhibits and attachments hereto.

15.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this Contract if there is a
dispute as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this Contract to enter into this
contract or to render performances under it. Contractor and any person signing this Contract are liable
to County for any money disbursed by County for performance of the provisions of this Contract, if
Contractor has in fact breached 15.2.1 or 15.2.2.

16.0 AMENDMENTS

16.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER,
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND,
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 13 0F35

CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND
PROCEDURES MANUAL.

16.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent.

16.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX.
LOC. GOVT CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment.

16.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be
effective.

17.0 ASSIGNABILITY

17.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee,
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court.

17.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 17.1 hereof, this Contract shall be binding upon the successors,
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this Contract.

18.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

181.1 Contract. This Contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated,
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this Contract. All oral and written
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this Contract that were made
prior to the execution of this Contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract.

181.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract:

1. Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims’ Services, and Travis County Crime Victims’ Fund
FY 2011 Contract Application;

2. Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report;
3. Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report;
4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and

19.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE

19.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State of Texas without regard
to the conflicts of law principles of this State.

19.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully performable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas,
exclusively.

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 14 0F35

19.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 19. These
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature,
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this
Section 19. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 19.

20.0 SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction,
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable
the substantial continuation of the performance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof.

21.0 NOTICES

21.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified.

21.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices
hereunder shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

and

Teresa Goff, Program Manager
Travis County Education Services
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

21.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all
notices hereunder shall be:

Estella Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
2515 South Congress Avenue

Austin, Texas 78704

21.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in
compliance with this Section 21.0.

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 15 0F35

22.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS

22.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant,
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor’s governing body who
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter.

22.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office,
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States.

22.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release
of contract funds.

22.4 Publicity, when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible.

22.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 13.0, 14.0, and 19.0 shall survive
the termination or expiration of this Contract.

22.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to
avoid duplication of services.

22.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be
deemed to be in compliance with Subsection 3.11.

23.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

23.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the Contractor andlor County have
been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract, the Contractor or County shall
then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the
dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor’s
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the
disputes at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the Contractor does
not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSi 10066DW
PAGE 16 OF 35

other authorized County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a
copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence,
outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a written notice of the final
resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of the initial written notice of dispute
by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor’s satisfaction,
Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing Agent.
The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the Manager. This Notice of Appeal must be
submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. Contractor then has
the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on
the Commissioners Court agenda.

23.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 23.1,
Contractor shall notify the Manager, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving the dispute
arising under this Contract, the Parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the provider of
mediators for mediation as described in the TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless
both Parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as
described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to
waive the confidentiality

24.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES

24.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties.

24.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday,
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the
computation. County’s holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to “days” mean calendar
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies “working days.”

24.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires
otherwise.

24.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall
not be used in construing this Contract.

24.5 Interpretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference,
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code.

25.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS

25.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 16.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met:

25.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer.

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 17 OF 35

25.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract,
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer.

25.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager.

25.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source.
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of “line item” and “program” as used in this provision,
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this
requirement to the Contractor’s request for transfer.

25.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program.

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section,
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (10) working days of written
request by County for such refund.

25.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for
approval.

26.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE

26.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract, Exhibits, or Attachments. In the event of
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms,
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail.

26.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent
or conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order of
precedence shall prevail and control:

26.2.1 Descriptions of Services;
26.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations;
26.2.3 Specifications;
26.2.4 Special Terms and Conditions;
26.2.5 General Terms and Conditions.

27.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES

27.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have con’m’iltted an
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled
Substances Act. If it is determined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at
least ten (10) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further
information concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties
involving any direct contact with clients.

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 180F35

27.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 27.1 of any employee having direct
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures.
As used in this Subsection 27.2 “employee or employees” shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence
of Subsection 27.1.

27.3 This Section 27.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact,
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance
with this Section 27.0.

28.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS

If specific qualifications are set forth in job descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related
to providing services and performing activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required
qualifications will be assigned to perform the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County.

29.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation.

30.0 DISCLOSURE

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of
all who have direct contact with clients.

31.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote.
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect
to such materials and publications.

32.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR

The parties expressly agree that for purposes of this Contract, Contractor is an independent contractor and
assumes all the rights, obligations, responsibilities, and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor.

33.0 FORCE MAJEURE

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from perfonnance for such
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party
experiencing the event of force majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are
within the party’s control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event of force majeure,
provided, however, the party experiencing an event of force maj cure shall promptly notify the other party of the

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSi 10066DW
PAGE 19 OF 35

event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 33.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a
ground for termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided,
however, the County shall make the payment once the event of force majeure ends and Contractor is performing
services and activities as required under this contract.

Executed on this

_________

day of ,2010

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department Travis County

Estella Medina By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Chief Probation Officer Travis County Judge

Date:_______________________________________ Date:________________

Approved as to Legal Form By:
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney

Funds Verified By:
County Auditor

Approved by Purchasing:
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

243292-1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSi10066DW
PAGE 20 OF 35

ATTACHMENT A,

Request for Crime Victims’ Services, and Travis County Crime Victims’ Fund
FY 2011 Contract Application

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 21 0F35

Pot ofOcild Gorni Appi ication to the Toivis County Crime Victims Fund
Januajyl,2011 December3l,201L

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION

CONTRACT PERIOD: Januaiy 1,2011 through December 31, 2011
APPLICATION DUE DATE: October 20, 2010

Attachment 1

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
Michael Williams, Financial Analyst, Sr.

2515 South Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704
512!85-701 1 phone

512/854-7097 fax
MichaeLWifliams@co.travis.tx.us

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 22 OF 35

Pot ofGold Grant Application to the Travis County Cnme Victims Fund
January 1,2011 December3l,2011

1. Name and Description of Organizatiors:

The mission of Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) is “to provide for public safety, while
cffcctivcly addressing the needs ofjuvcnilcs, families, and victims of crime” Juvenile Probation is responsible for
receiving and addressing all referrals generated from law enforcement investigations involving juveniles. TCJPD is
based on a model of “Balanced and Restorative Justice.” This model “enablers] offenders to make amends to their
victims and community; increase[s] offender competencies; [and] protect[sj the public through processes in which
individual victims, the community, and offenders are all active participants” Within this model, youth encountering
the juvenile justice system are served by a series of research-based programs designed to encourage attitudes needed to
become productive law-abiding citizens and develop skills necessary to succeed within the community at large.
Several divisions of TCJPD directly impact pre- adjudicated and adjudicated juveniles: Court Services, Probation
Services, and Detention and Residential Services. Within Court Services, juveniles are assessed for mental health
issues, substance abuse, and other mitigating factors hich may have led to their referral to Juvenile Probation. The
goal of Court Services Division is to hold pre-adjudicated juvenile offenders and their families accountable, while
building on their strengths, providing for community protection, and addressing the needs of crime victims.

2. Program Description

The Balanced and Restorative Justice model addresses issues of the victim, the offender, and the community. These
direct services are through the Pot of Gold Program, juveniles and crime vitims undergo victim/offender mediation.
Through victim/offender mediation, both parties are given opportunities to address the crime committed and negotiate
how the dispute will be resolved while at the same time investing in the community. Victims of crime are given the
opportunity to define the harm done to them; juvenile offenders are given the opportunity to understand the impact of
their behavior upon their victim. Through involvemer.t .n the decision-making process, the victim will have an
increased chance for recovery from the trauma of the c:rinle and the juvenile offender will have a higher stake in
choosing to create a positive end result.

TJCPD recognizes that restitution is a victim’s right, an avenue for justice, and a way of holding the juvenile offender
accountable for the victim’s losses. In the event that monetary restitution cannot be paid by the offender, the Pot of
Gold Program Coordinator negotiates for the offender to perform community service restitution with compensation of
$5.00 an hour. The money earned (up to $250) will go toward paying the victim. The types of community service
tasks performed by the offender include assisting the homeless arid elderly and cleaning graffiti from County and City
facilities. Juveniles under the age of 17, who have cornrriitted a property crime and have been assigned a public
defender, are eligible for the Pot of Gold Program.

Victim/offender mediation is the tool used for address in the needs of the victim while at the same time, reaching out
to the youth, helping them to formulate characteristics that will enable them to become assets to their community
rather than liabilities. The objective of the Pot of Gold Program is to increase the number of cases that are mediated
with financial restitution as an outcome.

Research indicates that juveniles who are connected to the community are less likely to do harm to the community.
Operating on the principles of Restorative Justice, juveniles are held accountable for their actions by accepting
responsibility and actively taking part in repairing harm done. Repairing harm, as defined by the victim of the crime,
not only makes direct amends to the victim, but also helps to rebuild the juvenile’s relationship with the community.

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJP[)) Court Services, with the assistance of volunteer mediators
from the Travis County Dispute Resolution Center (DC), provides victimoffender mediation services. Volunteer
mediators mediate between the victim and the juvenile cffeoder and his/her family. The victim is provided with the
opportunity to address all issues including financial lois, which often leads to a mediated agreement that includes
monetary restitution. Information directly from the DRC’s website states, “The DRC, in a cooperative effort with the
Travis County Juvenile Court, provides and coordinates volunteer mediators to perform mediations on-site at the
Juvenile Court. These sessions make it possible for alleed juvenile offenders and their vict.ms to meet face-to-face to
discuss the impact of the offense and to arrange for e;titution or another solution agreeable to both parties,”
(hjy4w11sttndrc orme hon s r nL php) [‘he collaboration bet een TCJPD and the DRC allows for an

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 23 OF 35

Pot ofGod 0mm Application to the Tmvis County Crime Victims Fund
January L2011 Dceember3l.2011

effective use of volunteers, a practical consolidation of efforts, efficient sharing of scare resources, and an outreach to
victims as we work together to accomplish common goals.

In the past, Pot of Gold money was not made availabk to the juvenile offender if their victim chose not to participate
in mediation, (but is still entitled to restitution). Juveniles who meet the eligibility criteria for Pot of Gold frequently
have difficulty securing paid work in order to make restitution payments. In order to close this gap, TCJPD is
proposing that these juveniles also be eligible for Pot of Gold funds for restitution. In those instances when the victim
is owed restitution, but does not want to participate in mediation, juveniles meeting the eligibility requirements would
be required to request Pot of Gold funds through their JPO, write a letter of apology to their victim, and attend a victim
impact panel. Once they have completed these requirements, they will be eiigible to receive $5.00 per hour for their
Community Service which will be forwarded to their victim for restitution.

As far as a crime prevention program goes, ‘[aj researh study of victims speaking on victim impact panels to
convicted drunk drivers found that 82 percent of victiris who told their stories to offenders said that speaking aided
them in their recovery (Mercer, 1995).. .Most offendets who complete evaluations after listening to a victim impact
panel indicate that their experiences were positive and educational, and contributed to a change in their attitudes and
perceptions about their crimes,” (accessed 09.18.09 at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/topics/courts/restorative
justice/promising-practices/victim-impaca-panels.htin). Changing perceptions in juvenile offenders, helping them to
become critical thinkers as they learn to empathize with others, is one tool toward crime prevention.

3. Staff Qualifications:

Marty Shurnaker Social Services Program Coordir,ator for the Pot ofGold.

-BS Education May 1976.
-MA Criminal Justice/Social Services August 1977.
-Trained mediator since April 1994.
-Employed at Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) since March 1988.
-Implementation of the Victim Offender Mediation program at TCJPD in April 1990.
-Victim Services Coordinator for TCJPD since Ma’,’ 2002.
-Supervises the Mediation Program at TCJPD.
-Conducts Victim Impact Panels fbr the Court.
-Attends Crime Victim Fund meetings quarterly
-Assists in program performance measures and outcomes.

3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 24 OF 35

Pot of Gold Grant Application to the Travis County Crime Victims Fund
January 1,2011 December3l,2011

4. Amount of Funding Requested

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT
Travis County Ct ime Vidiiii’s Fund Pa oposnl

I)etailed Budget

Category TCCVF Grantee In-kind Total
Personnel 0 0 0 0
Professional and Contractual 7,705 0 0 7,705
Travel and Training 0 0 0 0
Equipment 0 0 0 0
Supplies 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Charges 0 0
Indirect Costs 0 0 0 0

$7,705 $7,705
TOTAL 0 0

Budgt Narrative

TCJPD is respectll.il[y requesting $7,705 which will proide 31 juveniles the opportunity to make financial restitution to
their crime victims. The juvenile offenders earn the funcs by completing various forms of community service. The
juveniles are paid at the rate of $5.00 per hour, and they may earn up to $250 through the Pot of Gold funds.

As of Sept. 30, 2010, 47 juveniles have completed approximately 1,590 hours of community service, which has
resulted in $7.95 I being paid to victims. The Department anticipates an additional 10-15 juveniles to complete their
community service by December 31, 2010.

Juveniles participating in this program also have the oportuniy to participate in a mediation with their victim. If the
victim chooses not to participate in the voluntary niedation. the juvenile is still eligible to complete community service
through the Pot of Gold program.

In the past, the Department had only made Pot of Gokt participation available to non-adjudicated youth, however the
substantial increase in funding 2 years ago allowed us to expand the program to adjudicated juveniles. In addition to
CSR, these juveniles submit a request to participate through their probation officer, write a letter of apology to their
victim, and also a victim impact panel.

The department is actively seeking other sources of funding to ensure that all victims are adequately compensated.
Matching funds are not requested as part of this application. TCJPD staff has been assigned to ensure the accuracy of
data entry, performance evaluation, and fiscal accountability.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 25 OF 35

Pot of Gold Grant Application to the Travis County Crime Victims Fund
January 1.2011 December3I,2OIJ

5. Financial Information:

As a Travis County department, all Court Services accounting functions are reviewed and approved by departmental
financial staft prior to entry into tile Imaitcial system, this includes invuices piepared fbi payment to the victim. The
invoices are then processed for payment by the County Auditor, where checks are generated and signed.

The Financial Control Process as follows:

• Youth goes to mediation with the victim (if victim does not want to face the juvenile; the juvenile
meets with a victim panel) and determiris the type of community service and number of hours of
work to compensate the victim.

• Juvenile completes community service
.

$5 an hour up to 50 hours and Division Liaison prepares
the invoice.

• Juvenile’s probation officer submits documentation to the liaison that show that youth has completed
the necessary community service restitution hours.

• Division Liaison of the division forwards invoice to Financial Analyst Sr.
• Receive invoices from Financial Analyst Sr.
• Date Stamp Invoices.
• Review invoice Financial Analyst Sr.’s initials account coding.
• Forward to AP staff for processing.
• After AP staff have entered invoice into HTE system, it is given back to Lead Accountant for

approval in HTE.
• Then invoices are reviewed and approved in HTE and return to AP Staff
• AP staff look up the P0 number put. it on the invoice, receive it in HTE, use the RECEIVED in HTE

and FORWARD to AUDITORS stamp. Make a copy for the AP File, black out juvenile’s name (etc)
on original and forward them to the Auditor’s office for payment.

• AP reviews the invoice and checks ae approved two weeks later by Commissioner’s Court
(Depending if the cutoff date is met).

• Auditor’s office has i.p to 30 days to process an invoice once received.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



6. Summary of Agency’s Other Funding Sources

PS110066DW
PAGE 26 OF 35

Pot ofGold Giant Applicaort io the Travis County Crime Victims Fund
Januay 1,2011 Decernber3l,20I1

Agency Name:

Program Name:
Phone:

Fax:

Exhibit A

TRAVI6 COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY
TavsCouy)uvenile Probation Dpartmerit
Pot Of Sold
512854-7011

51 2-854-7097

Funding Sources Grant/Contract Name Funding Period Funding Amount
Texas Juvenile Probation

Commission State Aid Grant A and 5 09.01.10-08.31.11
Texasuvenie’robation

Commitment Reduction Program Grant C 09.01 .10-08.31.11 $2,231,541
Texas Juvenile Probation

Commission Progressive Sanctions .J?O Grant F” 09.01.10-08.31.11 $376,41f
Texas Juvenile Probation

Commission DraoflSO/PlSCentett Grant H
09.01 .10-08.31 11 5637,89.

Texas Juvenile Probation P1 ement G’ ot L $228 601Commission 09.01.10-08.31.11
Texas Juvenile Probation

Commission ..,pecial Neecs Diversionary Grant M
09.01.10-08,31.11 - $153.72.

Texas Juvenile Probation .

Commission Progressive Sanctiont l..P Grant 0 09.01.10-08.31.11 1O7,48
Texas Juvenile Probation .

Cornrviission intensive Community Basso Pilot Grant 0 09.01.10-08.31.11 5225,000
Texas Juvenile Probation

.

Commission Operational runcwig Grant V 09.01 .10-08.31.11
‘Texas Juvenile Probation

Commission JJAEP Oisctetionary GrantW 09.01.10-08.31.11 .a18,564

Texas Juvenile Probation
Commission tSI Commwl4y 8a1 (i’ant X 09.01.10-08.31.11 $137,481

Texas Juvenile Probation
Commission Community Corrections GrantY 09.01.10-08.31.11 $901,639

Texas Juvenile Probation . -

Commission Salary Adjustment Grant Z
09.01 .10-08.31 .11 $558,60C

United States Department of
. Commodities Program 07f01110-06,30u11

$12,60(
United Skates Department of .

ltur National chool Breakfat Lunch Program 07/01110-06.30.11

Independent School Districts jiAEPlSYs 09.0110-08.31.11 $1 10,00C

. . J.L________ 09.01.10-08.3111 $138,23
Office of Attorney General Access &V1saon 09.01.10-08.31 .11 $29,07(
Office of Attorney General State Disbursement Unit 09.01.10-08.31.11 $30,00(
Office of Aomeytner& Child Supcrt System 09.01.10-08.31.11 $200,44
TC Crime Victims’ Furicj+ Of GcId 01.01.11-12.31.11 $1 2,70

Office of the Governor Residental Programs oo.oi .10-08.31 .11 $103,888
Office of the Governor Eagle Resourc<: Project 09.01.10-08.31.11 $49.88’
Office of the Governor JJDP Front End TherapeutiD Services Program 09.01.10-08.3111 $28,00(
Office of the Governor Juvenile Assessmeri. Center 09.01.10-08.31.11 $87,04
Office of the Governor L)rug Court/lnl-lorre Services 09.01.10-08.31.11 $175,00(

Austin[fravis County Integralcare ornrnunity Partners for Children Coordinator 09.01,10-08.31.11
$73,71

SAMHSA SAT Juvenile Treatuent Drug Court Expansion 10.01.10-09.30.14 $799,37
OJJDP )JJDP_Juvenile Treatment Drug Court Expansion 10.01 .10-09.30.1’1 5424,9Th

+Estirnate

Total Program Funding: $9,O66,2O

6

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 27 OF 35

Po ofOold Graill Applieadon lo the Tra, . ,,ic v icums runa
January 1,2011 - December31, 2011

7. Performance Objectives: The annual performance objectives should directly correspond with the TCCVF
amount being requested. The format below will he used for the TCCVF Quarterly Reports Form, (Quarterly
Performance Report) and (Quarterly Expenditure Report) to this application.

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT
ATTACHMENT 4

Contractor:
— Travis County Juveniie

Program: Pot of Gold: VictimlOffendcr Mediation and Restitution Program
Contract Period: January 1, 201 1 to December 31, 201 1
Reporting Period: From: July 1, 2010 To:Sternber 30, 2010
Prepared Iy: Mike Wilhiarns Senior Financial _______

Performance indicators Current Year to Date Annual
Quarter Performance

Objective
1. Total number of victims/clients requesting assistance,

16 47 36

2. Total number of victims/clients receivng direct servks rorn
your services.

16 47 36

3. Total number of victims/clients referred elsewhere for
services. 1 — I

4. Total number of volunteers working ri your program. 10-12 wkly

5. Total number of volunteer hours rked. See Below

6. Amount of volunteer trairHng provided. See Below

7. Total number of staff hours worked. See Below

8. List any agencies you work closely with or share resorces See Below
and describe interaction

Name Shared Rrsoiirce Interaction

Dispute Resolution Center Volunteer mediators DRO provides volunteers for on
http://w.austindrcorg/ site mediations at

Gardner/Betts; DRC provides
training for their volunteers

Ii

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 28 OF 35

Pot of Gold Grant App!icaion to the Travis County Crime Victims Fund
January t.20L1 December3,2OII

QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND

Attention: Teresa Goff, CBS Program Manager
Travis County Counseling and Education Services

QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TRAVIS COUNTY FUNDS FOR THE
QUARTER ENDING: 9/30/2010

____________________________

TOTAL ALLOCATION: _iO99PQ

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURE: $7,951.17

* Juvenile Probation has recttwed both installmerts totaling $12,099

****.*********** **************** **************** **.* *********** **************** **************** ****************

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER 93.23

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES DURING QUARTER $2,045.40

BALANCE, END OF QUARTER $4,147.83

**************** **************** **************** *** k+********** **************** **************** ****************

SUBMITTED BY: Sylvia Mendoza, Financial Manager,_TCJPD
DATE SUBMITTED: 1012/2010

_____ _______

12

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 29 OF 35

Pot of Goki Grant Appllcaton to the Travis County Crime Victims Fund
January 1.2011—Deceniber3i,2011

Quarterly Performance Evaluation: Outline proposed program measures (outcomes), including the
annual perfbrmance objectives (outputs).

All mediations are carefully tracked using the Juvenile Probation Mediation Disposition Form. On this form, volunteer
hours are logged along with basic demographic data upon completion of mediation. Afler each session, participants
complete a Dispute Resolution Center Evaluation Form. Verification of attendance to victim impact panel
presentations and copies of letters of apology will also be attached to the applications for Pot of Gold funds.

The Victim Services Coordinator, Marty Shumaker, monitors all reports regularly to ensure consistency and continuity
in the delivery of services associated with the Pot of Gold funds. The Caseworker Database is an effective tool that
will be utilized more effIciently in this endeavor; a support stafjperson wi/i ensure all data is gathered and entered.
Quarterly performance reports will be submitted April 1, July 1, October 1, and January 1.

Contractor: Travis County Juvenile Probation
Program: Pot of Gold
Contract Period: January 1, 201 1 through December 31, 2011
Reporting Period: Quarterly
Prepared by: Michael Williams (Finance), Marty Shutuaker (Program Staff), and the Research Department

B.

B.1

Crime Victims Receiving Assistance

Number of crime victims receiving direct services
from your program through mediation

Number of crime victims receiving Pot of (loki
monies through Victim Impact Panel
presentations.

Current Year 2011 Annual
Performance Indicators Quarter To Performance

Date Objective
OUTPUTS:

A. Request for Assistance

A.1 Total Number of Victims contacted 16 47 30 —

A.2 Number ofNon-Court 6 26 18
A.3 Number of referrals fim other agencies 0 2

D. Juvenile involvement
D.1 Number of youth participating in mediations. 8 21 17
D.2 Number of youth attending victim impact panels. 8 26 14

B.2

C

Cl
C.2

1ohmteer Involvement

Number of mediators utilized.
Number of victim impact pae1 member meetings
on a quarterly basis.

10-12 weekly
6

10-12 weekly
2 per quarter

8

8

21

26

17

14

10-12 weekly
2

13

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 30 OF 35

Po of GokiGmm App iüor,fthe frnvis County Crune VItnm5 rwu
Janua,2O1IDecember31,2OL1

625 hours

7

1590 hours

7

1541 hours

3

Current Y 2011 Annual
Performance Indicators Quarter To Performance

Pc Qçtive
OUTCOMES:
% of victims served ofthose requesting assistance. 100% 100% 95%
% ofjuveniles that were referred to the program 98% 98% 98%

% ofjuveniles reporting that the experience was a 90% 90% 90%
learning one.
% of victims who report a successftul outcome in N/A N/A 90%
the Pot of Gold Program.

E.
E. I

E.2 Number of CSR sites utilized.

D3 Number of letters of a o1ogwnttenby1uv&ts 8 26f 14 —

Community Involvement
Number of CSR hours invested in
program/quarter.

14

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 31 OF 35

Pot of(lo]d Grant Application to the Travis County Crime Victims Fund
January 1,2011 December3I,2QII

Exhibit C

Travis County Crime Victims Fund
Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings

For Contract Year 2011

(January 1,2011 —December31, 2011)

(To be inserted upon contract award date)

First Quarter:
MEETING:
Report Due Date:
First Pay Out:

Second Quarter:
MEETING:
Report Due Date:

Third Quarter:
MEETING:
Report Due Date:
Second Pay Out:

Fourth Quarter:
MEETING:
Report Due Date:

*please bring your Quarterly Report from the previous quarter to the meeting if it is
already prepared

08/07

‘5

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110066DW
PAGE 32 OF 35

Po ofGold Grant Applicaion to the 1 ravis . ourny r.me victuns 1-und
January t,2011 Deember3I,2OI1

Exhibit D
Evaluation Factors

‘Evaluation Factor-Service Type-Proposals will_be scored on only one.

__________

1. Program Description describes how services directly address the victimization of a crime victim. 60
points

2. Program Description describes how services indirectly address the victimization of a Crime Victim. 50
points

3. Program description describes how Prevention services are provided. 35 points

*Each proposal should specially address one of the three program types above.

Evaluation Factor-Service Type-Propostls will be scored on all factors in this sectio

1. Proposed program’s annual performance objectives are clear, achievable, and measurable. 50 points

2. Clarity and extent of program’s evaluation method. 50 points

3. Documentation will be maintained related to the proposed victim service program objectives. 50 points

4. Program’s funding will be tracked in an accurate way and with an appropriate internal control systems. 35
points

5. Proposed Program is innovative and/or unique in the community. 35 points

6. Degree to which proposed services effectively use volunteers, consolidate efforts, share resources, and
work together to accomplish goals. 35 points

7. Degree to which there is demonstrated need for the proposed program in the community. 35 points

8. Degree to which applicant’s requested funding is reasonable. 20 points

9. Extent to which there are good possibilities for future funding from other funding sources. 10 points

10. Matching funds exist for requested program. 10 points

Bonus Points: If applicant thoroughly followed application process and the application was written clearly
and concisely. 25 points

Total Points: (Maximum 415 points)

*Each proposal should specially each of the 10 items above, if dcs not apply, the proposal should so
state.

16

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ATTACHMENT B

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT

PS110066DW

PAGE 33 OF 35

Contractor:

_____

Program:
Contract Period: —

Reporting Period:
Prepared by: —

Performance Current Year Annual
Indicator Quarter To Performance

Date Objective
A. Request for Assistance

A. 1 Total Number of Victims requesting
assistance

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance

B. 1 Number of crime victims receiving direct
services from your program

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere
for services

C. Volunteer Involvement

C. 1 Number of volunteers working in your
program.

C.2 Number of volunteer’s service hours
worked.

D.

D.1

D.2

D.3

E.

E. 1
E.2

* Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
equipment.
** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
resources.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ATTACHMENT C
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND

Attention: Teresa Goff, Manager
Travis County Counseling and Education Services

PS110066DW
PAGE 34 OF 35

CONTRACTOR/PROGRAM:

REPORTING PERIOD:

____

TOTAL ALLOCATION

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER

Submitted by:
Signature/Title

S

$

s

$

s

Date submitted:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ATE4CIIMENT P
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE

Travis County Crime Victims Funds
Quarterly

Advisory Board Meetings
For Contract Year 2011

(January 1, 2011 — December 31, 2011)

First Quarter: January 1 2011 to March 31, 2011
MEETING: January 20, 2011
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011
First Pay Out: January 2011

Second Quarter: April 1,2011 to June 30, 2011
MEETING: April21, 2011
Report Due Date: July 31, 2011

Third Quarter: July 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011
MEETING: July 21, 2011
Report Due Date: October 31, 2011
Second Pay Out: August 2011

Fourth Quarter: October 1,2011 to December31, 2011
MEETING: October 20, 2011
Report Due Date: January 31, 2012

All meetings are from 12 noon — 1:30 pm.
CES Service Center

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor

*please bring your Quarterly Report from the
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared

PSi 10066DW
PAGE 35 OF 35

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067D'V
 
PAGE 1 OF 44
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AND 
YWCA OF GREATER AUSTIN 

FOR 

CONTRACT NO. PSll0067DW 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0067DW 
PAGE20F44 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
 
YWCA OF GREATER AUSTIN
 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter "Contract") is entered into by the following parties: Travis 
County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County") and YWCA of Greater Austin (hereinafter "Contractor"), 
(both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients under
 
TEX. CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes.
 

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
 
the competitive procurement process under TEX. LOc. GOV'T CODE ANN. § 262.024.
 

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
 
recipients.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.
 

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

In this contract, 

1.1 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

1.2 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.3 "Contract funds" means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract. 

1.4 "Depository account" means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract 
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract. 

1.5 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.5.3 but does not include 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0067DW 
PAGE 3 OF 44 

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.5.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

1.6 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavit attached to 
this Contract and marked Attachment E. 

1.7 "Manager" means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager's authorized agent. 

1.8 "Purchasing Agent" means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor. 

1.9 "Recipient" means a person receiving program services under this Contract. 

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD 

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1, 2011, and shall continue in full force and 
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County, 
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract. 

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end ofthe initial term, or unless 
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall 
automatically renew on January 1, 2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31, 2012, 
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in 
accordance with the contract. 

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal 
Term shall constitute the Contract Period. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE 

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities. 

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by 
County, crime prevention services and activities under the Generation YW Program ("Services and 
Activities") in accordance with the terms of Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime Victims' 
Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund FY 20011 Contract Application, Quarterly 
Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance 
with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the 
services funded under this contract; and in accordance with all other terms and conditions stated in this 
Contract. Subject to the restrictions and limitations set forth in Subsections 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 of this 
Contract, the contract funds provided hereunder shall be used to supplement the salaries and benefits of 
Contractor's staff, as specifically described in Contractor's Proposal, which is attached hereto as part of 
Attachment A. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 4 OF 44 

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not 
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and 
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as 
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract. 

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in 
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments 
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 C.F.R. pts. 160 and 164 
as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 73. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, or recipient based on race, religion, 
color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance of all contract services and 
activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and certification requirements, 
health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
and the Texas Department of Health. 

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are: 

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this Contract; and 
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and 
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in
 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under 
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this Contract are paid in trust for 
the exclusive benefit of recipients in the interest of crime prevention and for the payment of allowable 
costs as set forth in this Contract. 

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for 
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds, 
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor 
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by 
Contractor from funds other than contract funds. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable 
under this contract: 

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
 
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
 
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal;
 
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
 
seSSIOns;
 
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on 
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year 
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation 
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose; 
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes; 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGES OF 44 

3.4.8 Contractor's insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor's proposal; 
3.4.9 legislative consulting services; 
3.4.10 federal consulting services; 
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or 
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor. 

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month 
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this 
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor's services under 
this contract, including any amendments hereto. 

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of 
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the 
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this 
contract. 

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment 
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold 
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount 
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract. 

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by 
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a 
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by 
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County 
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the 
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds 
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If 
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of 
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent 
contract. 

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Contract, should any expense or 
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing 
or monitoring, Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to 
Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said 
ten (10) working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made 
by County to Contractor under subsequent contracts. 

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies. 

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a County fund in favor of Contractor, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until 
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt. 

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor 
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the 
County, or a salary fund. 

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, "debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness 
arising from written contracts with the County. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE60F44 

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the 
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended. 

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures. 

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure 
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain 
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents 
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper 
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor's 
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented, 
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County. 
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor's performance of this Contract if 
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other 
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's performance. Suspension shall be a 
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate 
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County's efforts to detect, investigate and prevent 
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in 
Contractor's performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste, 
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor's 
performance. 

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation 
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement 
authority, if the report is made in good faith. 

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which 
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period. 

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form 

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed 
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each 
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor's fiscal year end, for each year in which contract 
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the 
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that 
application for extension of time to file (IRS Fonn 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said fonn(s), 
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor's 
failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this 
contract, at County's discretion. 

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form 
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor's status in a form 
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there 
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor 
shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a 
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Paragraph may result in delay of payment, suspension or 
termination of this contract, or other action as determined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof, as applicable. 

3.14 Taxes. 

242971-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067D\V 
PAGE 70F44 

1.14.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent 
in the payment ofproperty taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the 
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and 
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of 
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to 
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local 
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes. 
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any 
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law 
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker's 
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor including its personnel will not be treated as an 
employee of County with respect to services and activities performed under this Contract for federal 
and state tax purposes. Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax 
Reform Act of 1986, Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with 
issuance of Form W-2's to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of 
any of the above costs of Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating 
contract funds for partial payment of a person's salary. 

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any 
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien 
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by 
County up to and including termination of this contract. 

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively, 
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services 
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract. 

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s) 
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to recipients in the interest of crime prevention, pursuant to 
this contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colburn, CES Director, P. O. Box 1748, Austin, 
Texas 78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information: 

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of 
payment if payment is to be made to a different address; 

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in 
Attachment A; 

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services; 

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number; 

3.16.5 Other payment information required by County in its Purchase Order. 

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this 
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs 
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof, which are 
disallowed costs under Subsection 3.4 hereof except as specifically provided otherwise therein, or which are not 
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0 
of this contract. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW
 
PAGE80F44
 

3.17 Quarterly Advisorv Board Meetings. Contractor's authorized representative shall attend all quarterly 
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in 
Attachment D to this Contract. 

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon 
Contractor's satisfactory performance of services and Contractor's full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule: 

TWENTY FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2,500) on January 1,2011; 
TWNETY FNE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2,500) on August 1,2011. 

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the initial term, January 1, 2011 through December 31 , 2011 , shall not exceed FNE 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($5,000). The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by 
Contractor during the renewal term, January 1,2012 through December 31, 2012, shall be contingent upon 
continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County based upon County's evaluation of 
Contractor's submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon Contractor's satisfactory performance 
of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial term. 

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before 
or after the contract period. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2 
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2 
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or 
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year 
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively. 

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this 
contract are contingent upon Contractor's full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract. 
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor's performance is full and satisfactory, 
based on Contractor's compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with any term, condition or 
provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as 
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until 
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in 
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in 
any provision of this contract or allowed by law. 

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County 
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract 
funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments 
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (l0) working days of written 
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with 
Section 3 of this Contract. 

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 9 OF 44 

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and lor create and maintain all records about recipients, 
including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the recipient's eligibility, 
and records on all services provided to recipients by Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed 
and all questions arising from it are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the Contract period, 
whichever occurs later. 

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation 
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with 
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as 
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising therefrom are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3) 
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but 
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records 
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs 
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other 
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period, 
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding. 

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly 
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and 
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by 
Contractor. 

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other 
information relating to recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and regulations, applicable 
State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject to the Texas Public 
Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of access by County, 
through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other information. 

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws 
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth 
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts. 

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY 

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in 
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County's access to recipient infonnation, including the 
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited 
from access to the recipient information. 

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to 
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County's monitoring and evaluation 
duties in any way. 

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Information Act, County agrees to 
keep confidential at all times all information that identifies recipients and personnel and any other information 
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law. 

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

8.1 Quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly 
Performance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW' 
PAGE 1(lD)M4 

relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following information: names ofpersons served to date, social 
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service. 

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of 
any changes to any information, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require 
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and, 
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County. 

8.3 Abbreviated FY02012 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY2012 Application 
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County's evaluation and determination of 
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. 

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or 
more of Contractor's entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact 
Contractor's ability to meet its performance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify 
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition, 
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the 
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact 
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in 
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant 
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a 
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the 
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations 
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to 
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change 
to the semiannual payments. 

9.0 MONITORING 

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's compliance with the terms of 
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's performance under this contract. After each 
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If the report 
notes deficiencies in Contractor's performance under the terms of this contract, it shall include requirements and 
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor's failure to do so may be 
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County's sole discretion. 

10.0 AUDITS 

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial, 
and compliance or performance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor's performance under this 
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations: 

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this 
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor's fiscal year. Upon request of 
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends. 

10.1.2 If Contractor's entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange 
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor's entire budget is less than 
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section 
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is 
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or 
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllOO67DW 
PAGE 1:KDFW4 

procedures for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives 
contract funds from County. 

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either 
Contractor's entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise 
administered Contract funds. 

10.104 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20) 
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of 
Contractor's fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to 
consideration and resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor's 
failure to provide the required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or 
termination of this contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion. 

10.1.5 If the amount provided in Section 4.2 is less than $10,000.00, at the request of Contractor, 
Manager may, in the sole discretion of Manager, waive the requirement of Section 10.1 for the 
performance of an annual financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances 
rendered, after Manager has conducted an annual audit or review of contract funds provided under 
Section 4.2 and Contractor's performance under this contract. 

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual 
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract. 
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor's records, at 
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review. 

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any 
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include: 

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor's facilities during Contractor's regular business hours, to 
enable County to conduct an audit or review: 

10.3.2 provision of adeQuate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees: 

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or 
their designees: and 

10.304 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review. 

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract. 

1004 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or termination of this contract shall in no way 
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format 
prescribed by County. 

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this 
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for 
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and 
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager. 
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with 

242971-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllOO67DW 
PAGEUDN44 

applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility 
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s). 

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its 
officers, agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, 
brought before the Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative 
proceeding, including, but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys' fees 
("claims") for injury or death to any person, or for injury or destruction to any property, received or 
sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of, or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, 
volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in performing services and activities under this 
contract. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall apply to all claims relating to 
services and activities under this Contract whether such claims involve only the Contractor, the County 
and the Contractor, or the County, the Contractor and a third person or entity. This indemnification 
provision shall also apply to any claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing 
licenses, patents, or copy rights applicable to materials used or produced under this contract. 

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor's sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, 
Contractor shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and 
Contractor, or joint intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that 
portion of the above-described liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional 
act or omission. It is the expressed intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided 
for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the 
consequences of Contractor's negligence, and from the consequences of Contractor's intentional acts or 
omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional acts or omissions are solely Contractor's or 
jointly Contractor's and County's negligence or intentional acts or omissions, if the negligence or 
intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this contract, either directly or 
indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the intentional acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor include the 
Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, and 
consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim 
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, 
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants. 

12.3 Claims Notification. 

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is 
made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County 
in relation to the provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor 
shall give written notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after 
being notified of it or the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include: 

12.3.1.1 a written description of the claim; 
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made 
or threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of 
action or proceeding; 
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding; 
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or 
proceeding was instituted; and 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 13 OF 44 

12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or 
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in 
accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as 
otherwise directed by County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Contractor with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered 
by this Section 12. 

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for 
damages within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims. 

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or 
other liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof, within thirty (30) days after a claim is 
submitted by County. 

12.5 Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this contract. 

13.0 INSURANCE 

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing 
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards, 
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities 
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or 
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County. 

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under 
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and 
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be 
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of 
every tier who provide services or perform activities under this Contract. 

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this 
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope 
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any 
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the 
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, 
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 
certificate(s) of insurance. 

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor 
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier. 

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
ofB+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting 
Association with prior County approval. 

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW . 
PAGE 140F44 

evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting 
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County 
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (10) days from the 
date of execution of this contract. 

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the 
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to 
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof. 

13.5 Specific Reguirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its 
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to 
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier: 

13.5.1 Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance. 

13.5.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker's 
Compensation Act, as amended. 

13.5.1.2 Employer's liability limits are: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily 
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit. 

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include 
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304). 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Form 420601). 

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance. 

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance 
(a) Form B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence 
(b) Form A: $100,000 for each single occurrence. 
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000 
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy. 

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association 
Coverage: 
Forms AandB 
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year; 
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 15 OF 44 

(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every 
tier, for each year of this contract. 

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as 
follows: 

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract. 
(b) Products and completed operations. 
(c) Independent contractor coverage. 

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor of Travis County. The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Fonn CG 2404) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Fonn CG 0205) 
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Fonn CG 2010) 

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate 

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the 
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s). 

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance. 

13.6.1 If any fonn of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence. 

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Fonn TE 2046A) 
(b) Thirty (30) days notice of cancellation (Fonn TE 0202A) 
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (Fonn TE 990lB) 

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is 
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, 
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of: 

(a) $100,0001$300,0001$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile 
liability insurance. 

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance. 

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 
aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or anyone of its 
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services 
under this contract. 

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this 
contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year 
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is tenninated. The certificate(s) of 
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 160F44 

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance. 

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a 
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the 
amount of scheduled advances. 

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage 
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is 
tenninated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the 
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original 
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has 
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of 
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same 
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the 
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County. 

14.0 SUSPENSION 

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to 
deliver reports required under this Contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are 
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a 
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that 
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written 
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to 
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance 
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County's satisfaction, as 
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor. 

15.0 TERMINATION 

15.1 Reasons for Tennination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at 
any time for the following reasons: 

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Contract, including but not 
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0, failure to make corrections required 
under Section 9.0, and failure to comply with the audit or review requirements of Section 10.0; 

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to 
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial term or the renewal term, as 
applicable; 

IS .1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor's ability to 
perform services or activities under this Contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, 
or in the payment of costs of performance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or, 
Contractor is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject 
to the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor's 
property, or is subject to the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation 
proceedings by or against Contractor; 

242971-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 17 OF 44 

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state, or locallaws or 
regulations; 

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant 
continued expenditure of Contract funds. 

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the 
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of 
termination of County's decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date 
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by 
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is 
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for performance under this 
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract. 
Contractor's notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this 
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance oftermination pursuant 
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor's claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to 
County's satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the 
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both 
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the 
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination 
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event 
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds 
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this 
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related 
to County's reason(s) for termination as stated in the County's notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County 
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or prior to any extended termination date 
approved in writing by the Manager. 

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever 
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or 
subcontracts related to the performance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall 
immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any 
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor's creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective 
date of termination of this Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor's 
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract. 

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section 
14.0 of this contract, or of early termination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, 
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of 
this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined by County to be 
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the terms of this contract. 
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County 
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise determined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be 
construed to limit the County's remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10067DW 
PAGE 1801'-' 44 

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to tenninate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget 
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next 
contract term. 

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days of tennination of this contract, any and all unused funds, 
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County. 

15.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon tennination of this contract 
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable 
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were 
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests. 

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perform the services and activities required under this contract 
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such 
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or 
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or 
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or which may subsequently exist. 

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or 
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of 
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or 
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies under this Contract. 

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in "Exhibit 1" to the Ethics 
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date Contractor 
executed this Contract or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this 
contract by Contractor and prior to full performance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
contract and County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all 
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES 

18.1 Accurate Information. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and information submitted 
to County are and will continue to be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, 
documents, data or information shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of 
Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of 
their reports, documents, data, information, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of 
such responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, 
error, omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates. 

18.2 Legal Authority 

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal 
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perform the 
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perform under this contract. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 19 OJ' 44 

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing 
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she 
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to 
bind Contractor validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this contract and the 
exhibits and attachments hereto. 

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute 
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract 
or to render performances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County 
for any money disbursed by County for performance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has 
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2. 

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, it and its subcontractors: 

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency; 

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public 
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2; 
and 

18.3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall 
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County's 
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract 
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract. 

19.0 AMENDMENTS 

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS 
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHmITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN 
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED 
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND, 
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR 
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY 
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE 
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE200F44 

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or 
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent. 

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain 
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. 
LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the 
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under 
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request 
for Amendment. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for 
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be 
effective. 

20.0	 ASSIGNABILITY 

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without 
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee, 
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract. 

21.0	 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

21.1 Contract. This contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated, 
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this contract. All oral and written 
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this contract that were made 
prior to the execution of this contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this contract. 

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Contract as if fully copied and set forth herein verbatim, are hereby made a 
part of this Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor under this Contract: 

1.	 Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund 
FY 2011 Contract Application; 

2.	 Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report; 
3.	 Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report; 
4.	 Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and 
5.	 Attachment E, Ethics Affidavit including Exhibit 1. 

22.0	 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE 

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted 
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State of Texas without regard 
to the conflicts of law principles of this State. 

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully performable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for 
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts ofappropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, 
exclusively. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 21 OF 44 

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These 
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature, 
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this 
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar 
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22. 

23.0 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If 
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially 
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or 
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable 
the substantial continuation of the performance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this 
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorata portion of contract funds paid to 
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof. 

24.0 NOTICES 

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to 
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

and 

Teresa Goff, Program Manager 
Travis County Education Services 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 
notices hereunder shall be: 

Diana L. Gorham 
Executive Director 

YWCA of Greater Austin 
2015 S. III 35 Suite 110 

Austin, Texas 78741 

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with this Section 24.0. 

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0067DW 
PAGE220F44 

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor's governing body who 
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed 
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside 
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with 
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or 
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion ofthe 
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office, 
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This 
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from 
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to 
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not 
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other 
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the 
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States. 

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried 
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily 
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided 
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release 
of contract funds. 

25.4 Publicity. when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and 
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the 
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 12.0, 13.0, 15.0, 16.0, 17.0 and 
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim 
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to 
avoid duplication of services. 

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12. 

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and 
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and 
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then 
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. 
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's 
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As 
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County 
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the 
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered 
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 23 OF 44 

issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to 
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a 
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute 
to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court 
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the 
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will 
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection 
26.1, Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving 
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the 
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this 
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision ofthis contract, shall be handled only as a 
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract. 

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES 

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according 
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a 
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties. 

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to 
exclude the first day and include the last day ofthe period. If the last day ofany period falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. County's holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All 
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time 
or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to "days" mean calendar 
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies "working days." 

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and 
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires 
otherwise. 

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning ofthe provisions ofthis Contract have been 
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall 
not be used in construing this Contract. 

27.5 Interpretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference, 
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code. 

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds 
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met: 

242971-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0067DW 
PAGE 24 OF 44 

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer. 

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract, 
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer. 

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager. 

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source. 
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of "line item" and "program" as used in this provision, 
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this 
requirement to the Contractor's request for transfer. 

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment 
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program. 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result 
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by 
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section, 
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (10) working days of written 
request by County for such refund. 

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at 
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for 
approval. 

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract. Exhibits. or Attachments. In the event of 
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail. 

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or 
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order of precedence shall 
prevail and control: 

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services; 
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations; 
29.2.3 Specifications; 
29.2.4 Special Terms and Conditions; 
29.2.5 General Terms and Conditions. 

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY 

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where 
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor's name or 
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee 
identification number and other important information affecting Contractor's status. 

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. 

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by 
Travis County of any immunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 25 OF 44 

County hereby retains all of its affirmative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the 
execution of this contract, nor any conduct of any County representative relating to this contract shall be 
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by 
operation of law. 

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES 

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under the 
direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have committed an 
offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an offense against the family, or 
an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an offense under the Texas Controlled 
Substances Act. If it is determined that the employee has not committed such offense(s), the employee may 
again be assigned to direct client contact; however, Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at 
least ten (10) working days prior to such reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further 
information concerning the reasons for the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found 
to have committed any of the offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties 
involving any direct contact with clients. 

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history and any 
current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee having direct 
contact with clients, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees through such procedures. 
As used in this Subsection 32.2 "employee or employees" shall have the meaning set forth in the first sentence 
of Subsection 32.1. 

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client contact, 
and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to ensure compliance 
with this Section 32.0. 

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS 

If specific qualifications are set forth injob descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related 
to providing services and performing activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required 
qualifications will be assigned to perform the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or 
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County. 

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION 

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate 
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a 
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 

35.0 DISCLOSURE 

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to 
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the 
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or 
an offense under Chapter 261 ofthe Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of 
all who have direct contact with clients. 

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS 

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the 
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067D\V 
PAGE 26 OF 44 

This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and 
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect 
to such materials and publications. 

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR 

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations 
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an 
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County's personnel policies. The relationship 
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, 
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither 
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take 
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other 
party. 

38.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is interrupted or delayed due to an 
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or 
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such 
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof; provided, however, the party 
experiencing the event of force majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are 
within the party's control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event of force majeure, 
provided, however, the party experiencing an event of force majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the 
event. Subject to the requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a 
ground for termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole 
discretion to delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if 
County determines that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, 
however, the County shall make the payment once the event offorce majeure ends and Contractor is performing 
services and activities as required under this contract. 

39.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized 
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall 
file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business 
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The 
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the 
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information 
which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor, 
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy 
and completeness ofthe content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of 
Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

242971-1 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSllO067DW 
PAGE 27 OF 44 

Executed on this day of --', 2010 

YWCA of Greater Austin Travis County 

Diana L. Gorham By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Executive Director Travis County Judge 

Date:, _ Date: _ 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _ 
Tamara Armstrong, Assistant County Attorney 

Funds Verified By: 
County Auditor 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

242971-1
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSI10067DW 
PAGE 28 OF 44 

ATTACHMENT A,
 

Request for Crime Victims' Services, and Travis County Crime Victims' Fund
 
FY 2011 Contract Application
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 29 OF 44 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

COVER SHEET 

Name of person submitting application: Diana L. Gorham 

Title: YWCA Greater Austin Executive Director 

Address: 2015 S. IH35 Suite 110 
Austin, TX 78741 

Phone: 512-326-1222 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 30 OJ1' 44 

PARTIn
 
ATTACHMENT 1
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION
 

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 1,2011 through December 31,2011
 
APPLICAnON DUE DATE: October 20, 2010
 

To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree ofcomparability, Travis County 
requires that proposals be submitted along with a completed TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION 
FAXED, ELECTRONIC SUBMISSIONS AND LATE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

COVER SHEET - (Separate Sheet of Paper)
 
Name of person submitting application, Title, Address & Phone:
 

Primary Contact Name: Diana L, Gorham Phone: _---=5'-'.1=2----=3=2=6---'1=2=22"'----- _ 

Title: Executive Director Fax: 512-326-1395 E-Mail: gorham@YWCAaustin.org 

TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (programmatic) 

I. Name and General Description of Organization: (Limit organizational description to a half page.) 

In 2007, the YWCA Greater Austin reached a major milestone in its history - celebrating 100 years of 
service to the Austin community. Incorporated in 1907 in the State of Texas as the Young Women's 
Christian Association of the University of Texas, the YWCA of Greater Austin has focused all resources 
on the health and human service needs of women and girls in meeting its mission of eliminating racism 
and empowering women. Today, the YWCA Greater Austin specializes in mental health counseling for 
women and families; prevention/intervention services for adolescent girls and at-risk youth; therapeutic 
supervised visitations for non-custodial parents and their children. Other services include continuing 
education program for licensed professionals, referrals, and a variety of community service and 
fundraising events. 

The Generation YW Program is a prevention/intervention program that uses a strength-based approach 
designed to increase protective factors and decrease risk factors for youth, with a particular focus on 
adolescent girls. Generation YW provides school-based prevention education and skills training for girls 
in select middle-schools campuses in the Austin Independent School District using an evidence-based 
curriculum that encourages positive behavior, improves self-concept and builds resiliency by addressing 
physical, intellectual, social, and emotional issues. While the Generation YW Program primarily works 
with girls, referrals for onsite curriculum-based education groups are also accepted year-round from 
Travis County Juvenile Court for boys and girls, ages 11-17, who are experiencing early signs of 
substance use or other problem behaviors that put them at risk for use or abuse. 

Generation YW also coordinates After-School Programs and Summer Day Camps that provide a 
structured supportive drug free environment promotes leadership and social skills, health and nutrition 
and community involvement. Additionally, educational field trips and community volunteer projects 
provide valuable hands-on learning opportunities for girls, ages I I to 17. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 31 OF 44 

II. Program Description: (INTEGRATE SPECIFICALLY WITH THE FUNDING REQUEST) 
a.	 Describe specifically the program's objectives and activities for which TCCVF is being sought. 

Proposals will be evaluated on one (1) ofthe following types of services: Direct Services, Indirect 
Services or Prevention Services. 

The YWCA has extensive experience in providing curriculum-based education groups in 
collaboration with various Austin middle schools and Travis County Juvenile Court. The proposed 
program will incorporate the Positive Action (PA) Curriculum, a SAMHSA Model Program, in 
helping youth develop protective factors by improving self-concept, decision making, problem
solving, social/interpersonal skills, physical and mental health, self responsibility, and other positive 
behaviors with the overall goal of improving social/life skills. Proven results show decreases in 
incidence of violence, substance use, criminal activity and school disciplinary problems; and 
increases in academic achievement and self-concept. 

Specifically, the Generation YW Program proposes to provide prevention services to youth referred 
by Travis County Juvenile Court through ongoing weekly sessions with 2 lessons per session for the 
duration of 10 weeks with up to 5 cohorts per year. Pre- and post-test results, attendance retention, 
and program completion will be used to determine whether the objectives of of social/life 
improvement and crime deterrence of participants is met. 

It is important to note that the YWCA's Generation YW Program has successfully contracted with the
 
Department of State Health Services (DSHS) since 1996 to provide the prevention/intervention
 
services, despite the fact that in 2000, DSHS instituted across-the-board budget cuts that resulted in
 
an alarming contract reduction of 37% for the YWCA. This lack of adequate funding has forced the
 
YWCA to cut program costs dramatically in order to continue to provide these much-needed services.
 

To exacerbate matters further, our contracts have consistently included a marked increase in 
performance measures and changes in performance definitions that make them almost impossible for 
the Generation YW Program staff (of two) to fulfill. Our Generation YW Program is in jeopardy 
today as we attempt to meet performance measures without sufficient funding. Our Board of 
Directors is justifiably concerned with the Program's lack of adequate funding and the increased 
performance measures in light ofthe fierce competition in our community for any funding that 
might subsidize the program in today's economic environment. 

With supplemental funding from the Travis County Crime Victims Fund, the YWCA will be able to
 
maintain our long-term prevention/intervention services for youth in Austin/Travis County.
 

b.	 Explain how this proposed program will benefit, and/or impact, Travis County crime victims and the 
Travis County community. 

Austin Police Department Management System data revealed that 4 out of the 7 highest crime areas
 
in Austin are located in the Southeast corridor of the city, in the same zip code areas that the YWCA
 
serves. Capital Area Council of Governments shows that 55% of incarcerated offenders have
 
children under 18 years of age and 20% reported having no contact with their children. This report
 
also states that children with an incarcerated parent are 6 to 8 times more likely to get involved in the
 
criminal justice system. This describes one of the many risk factors for Generation YW youth who
 
are already facing adverse living conditions.
 

Data for the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department provided through the Substance Abuse and
 
Mental Health Services Administration reports an increase in the number of drug related juvenile
 
offenses in Travis County, " ... with more than half of the juveniles referred to the Juvenile Probation
 
Department having a substance abuse concern." The Austin Independent School District LWVAA
 
Public Education Study of 2005 shows that the top three reasons for student removal from school are:
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 32 OF 44 

drug related, disruptive behavior and abusive conduct. The proposed prevention education would
 
serve to off-set or decrease the downward trend ofjuvenile justice involvement.
 

c.	 Identify and describe the targeted population and project including the total unduplicated number of 
clients to receive services through proposed program/project in which TCCVF is being requested. 

Since 1996, the YWCA's Generation YW Program has been designed to provide indicated prevention 
services to 11-17 year old youth from public middle schools, juvenile courts, and subsidized housing 
units that are located in the South/Southeast corridor of Austin, Travis County. The targeted youth 
for Generation YW in general and for this proposal mayor may not be abusing substances, but are 
exhibiting problem behaviors that include truancy, low school performance leading to failing grades 
or dropout, poor social skills, negative peer association, family related stressors, and juvenile justice 
involvement. 

In supporting the mission of eliminating racism and empowering women and girls, the Generation 
YW program targets predominately females, many of whom are referred by school counselors, 
juvenile court and local housing projects. The program also serves eligible adolescent boys referred 
by Travis County Juvenile Court. Specifically, with support from TCCVF, the YWCA proposes to
 
involve 5 unduplicated youth referred by Travis County Juvenile Court in the IO-week curriculum

based prevention education program.
 

Risk factors for youth include living in high stress environments characterized by poverty, high crime 
rates, communities with prevalent drug use and drug trafficking, substance use/abuse by youth and/or 
family members, single parent or two parent homes with poor family management skills, disconnect 
with school system, and poor social coping skills. 

Protective factors that often exist among the projected population include multi-generational family 
support systems, strong cultural identity, spiritual belief systems, ability to remain resilient and to 
maintain loyal family bonds in spite of economic struggles and problems associated with a basic 
disconnect to social systems that include school and community. These youth also have significant 
adults within their school and community who are supportive of their efforts to function as drug-free 
adolescents. 

d.	 Explain if, and/or how, volunteers would be utilized in this proposed program. 

Because the primary funding source for the curriculum-based prevention education services requires 
that the group facilitators undergo mandated 16-hour training on the use of the curriculum, it is not 
cost-effective to recruit volunteers to facilitate, nor co-facilitate, the proposed group services. 

However, the YWCA Greater Austin successfully utilizes volunteers in a number of capacities, from 
student counseling interns to licensure interns to fundraising volunteers. An invaluable corps of 
volunteers also comes from the AustinlTravis County Summer Youth Employment Program, as well 
as from Goodwill's Employment Program, assuming roles as receptionists, data entry clerks, and 
clerical assistants. These volunteers provide very useful support to the staff by assisting in 
organizing files and curriculum supplementary materials, as well as maintaining forms. 

In addition, undergraduate and graduate students from local universities earn class credit for 
providing services that focus on marketing, special events coordination and program support. It is 
these volunteers that provide much needed support to Generation YW, particularly in setting up the 
YWCA training room for the Monday night prevention education groups, as well as assist in securing 
donations for refreshments that we offer the group participants at the end of each class. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSH0067DW 
PAGE 33 OF 44 

e.	 Describe any specific inter-agency collaborations this projected program will involve. 
1.	 Who will be the collaborating agencies? 

For many years, the YWCA has successfully executed Memoranda of Understanding for the 
proposed services with Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, the collaborating agency. 

2.	 How will the collaboration enhance this specific program? 
As stated in the current Memorandum of Understanding with the Travis County Juvenile 
Probation Department (TCJPD), we "share a common goal of encouraging substance abusing 
youth to make changes to develop a drug free lifestyle, pro-social values and a strong family in 
order to promote accountability and provide for public safety". It is understood that TCJPD will 
most importantly refer appropriate and eligible youth for services and provide support to the 
youth's participation in services by utilizing probation supervision, incentives and sanctions as 
appropriate. 

3.	 What have the past collaborations between these agencies accomplished? 
Over the years, this collaboration has successfully established "a framework for cooperation and 
collaboration in the interest of addressing the needs ofyouth referred by the Travis County 
Juvenile Probation Department". Both parties have assumed responsibility for facilitating 
communication, coordination and linkages for youth to treatment services for ongoing care, as 
well as providing relevant information about referred youth for the purpose of diagnosis, 
examination, evaluation, or treatment. 

4.	 Will there be shared resources (i.e., volunteers, space, activities)? 
Once again, the Memorandum recognizes that both parties understand and respect the 
confidential nature of the sharing of information or records for the purpose of diagnosis, 
evaluation or treatment, as well as the substance abuse assessments of referred youth conducted 
by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department for enrollment in appropriate services. 

III. Staff qualifications:
 
Staffing for the proposed program includes:
 

>	 Program Manager: Mona Rodriguez, Certified Prevention Specialist 

The Program Manager, Mona Rodriguez, is responsible for staff supervision and for overseeing daily 
program functions that will be necessary to ensure contract compliance, as well as all program reporting. 
She has worked with youth and families in the targeted community for over 30 years. She has 15 years 
of experience in implementing and successfully carrying out best practices/evidenced-based programs 
with the targeted population. Ms. Rodriguez also has completed ATOD specific training and has 
successfully met all requirements for Certified Prevention Specialist (CPS). 

»	 Youth Specialists: Manica Quiroz and Heather Shepherd 

The job descriptions for Generation YW Program Youth Specialists recommend that they come with 
previous experience working with youth and their families, as well as in the field of substance abuse. 
Youth Specialists are also carefully screened for sensitivity and ability to work with diverse youth and 
their families in non-traditional settings and the ability to multi-task and work in an efficient, professional 
manner in carrying out duties of the position. Training is an ongoing requirement for Generation YW 
staff, whose priority is to be trained in facilitating the proposed curriculum. These individuals also 
receive 16 hours of prevention training that is required by DSHS, which includes cultural competency, 
risk and protective factors, building resiliency, child development and/or adolescent development, and 
strategies for strengthening families. In subsequent years, all direct services prevention staff receive 
eight hours of prevention training related to the program design, all of which is documented in the 
personnel files. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110067DlV 
PAGE 34 01;' 44 

YWCA Greater Austin 
Proposed Budget-Revised 
Travis County Crime Victims Fund 

REVENUES 

YWCA 
Greater 
Austin GenYW 

Travis 
County 

CVF 

City of Austin HHSD 145,298 

Travis County HHSD 90,596 

TDSHS 150,000 150,000 

Housing Authority of City of Austin 12,966 12,966 

Child, Inc. 31,758 

United Way SB6 30,000 
TCCVF 5.000 5.000 5.000 
St. David's Foundation 36,752 
Client Fees 16,165 
CEU training 9,000 4,940 
Membership/Other Dues 2,355 
Donations 22,500 9,657 
Investment Income 4,000 
Rental Income 7,200 5,600 
Fundraising 28,815 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 592.405 188.163 5.000 

EXPENSES 
Salaries 343,051 104,899 3,695 
Fringe Benefits 85,902 34,785 1,305 
Mileage 4,638 1,573 
Office/Computer Supplies 2,900 984 
Accountant 18,000 6,105 
Audit 8,500 2,883 
IT Consultant 6,000 2,035 
Bank/Financial Services Fes 1,800 
Communications 8,268 2,804 
Copying/Duplication 380 129 
Copier Lease 3,464 1,175 
Insurance 5,328 1,807 
Occupancy 82,788 28,079 
Postage 580 197 
Staff Development 2,088 708 
Miscellaneous 200 
YWCA National Dues 4,620 
Fundraising 8,815 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 587.321 188.162 5.000 
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 5.084 0 0 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSH0067DW 
PAGE 35 OF 44 

V. Financial Information: Describe organization's internal financial controls. Explain items such as: 
independent audits, segregation of duties, check signing limits/authority, processing of financial 
documents, and any additional accounting checks and balances incorporated to ensure prudent 
expenditures of all funds. 

As stated in the YWCA Greater Austin's Bylaws, the Treasurer "has charge of the funds of the 
Association and ... is responsible for the Association's use of approved methods of accounting". This 
position is also responsible for overseeing the submission of all annual financial records to a qualified 
auditor approved by the Board of Directors, and sees that a complete audited financial statement is 
presented annually to the Board of Directors. 

In addition, the YWCA's Accounting Policies provides guidance on the segregation of duties, particularly 
in the section on Cash Handling Procedures, where positions such as the receptionist, the financial 
manager, the executive assistant and even the executive director are identified along with their duties. 
References to check signing limits/authority are detailed in the section on Check Writing and Signing 
Procedures. The sections on Payroll Procedures, Accounts Payable/Receivable and Purchases also make 
detail reference to the processing of financial documents, as well as accounting checks and balances. 

VI. Summary of Agency's Other Funding Sources: Please see the attached Exhibit A 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 360F44 

PERFORMANCE AND EVALUATION -(Separate Sheet(s) of Paper) 

VII. Performance Objectives: The annual performance objectives should directly correspond with 
the TCCVF amount being requested. Please use the format of the TCCVF Ouarterly Reports 
Form, Attachment B (Ouarterly Performance Report) and Attachment C (Ouarterly Expenditure 
Report) to the application to indicate anticipated performance objectives. 

Performance 
Indicator 

Current 
Quarter 

Year To 
Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. Request for Assistance 
A.l Total number of victims requesting assistance N/A 

A.2 Number of self-referrals N/A 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies N/A 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 
B.1 Number of crime victims receiving direct services from 

your program 
N/A 

B.2 Number ofcrime victims referred elsewhere for services N/A 
C. Volunteer Involvement (if applicable) 
C.1 Number of volunteers working with your program N/A 
C.2 Number of volunteer's service hours worked N/A 
D. Youth Receivin2 Prevention Ed ucation 
0.1 Total number of youth receiving prevention education 

training 
7 

E. Youth Meeting Successful Completion 
E.1 Total number of youth completing at least 18 lessons, 

and scoring at least 56 points on post-test 
4 

E.2 Percentage of youth meeting successful completion 60% 

Describe methods of data collection for outputs and methods used to measure outcomes. 
The program will be evaluated by many factors that begin with fidelity to the model curriculum that will 
be utilized for the provision of Educational/Skills Training. An instrument was requested from and 
provided by the Positive Action, Inc. to measure the extent of fidelity to the model. This instrument 
contains Lesson Concepts for Levels ofImplementation, Reporting Requirements that contain the 
required number of lessons per session with descriptors to measure successful completion and PrelPost 
tests results. Participant information forms will determine if we will meet our objective to recruit and 
enroll youth to participate in indicated prevention services. 

VIII. Performance Evaluation: The performance evaluation should address the following two areas: 
1.	 Evaluation: describe how your agency will evaluate this program's performance in achieving 

program goals. 
Lessons will be checked to ensure that age appropriateness requirements are met by using only 
the units that are specifically designated for middle and high school levels. Checks will be made 
to confirm that the required 20 sessions per cycle are implemented. The number ofyouth 
enrolled, and the number ofyouth that complete the program by receiving at least 18 lessons will 
be reviewed, as well as the number of those who complete a pre/post-test. Successful completion 
will be determined by the number of participants who complete at least 18 lessons, and score 56 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PS110067DW 
PAGE 37 OF 44 

points or higher on their post-test or in both pre and post-test. Generation YW Program proposes
 
that 60% of youth funded by TCVVF will meet our definition of successful completion.
 

2.	 Quality Assurance: describe the process for identifYing problems or other issues in service 
delivery, designing activities to overcome these programs, and following up to ensure corrective 
actions have been effective. 
A database will be maintained consisting of program enrollment, group attendance, 
demographics, and related information. This database will provide information that will be 
transferred to an internal Measures Chart that will allow management staff to review actual 
number and percentage of each individual proposed measure by month/quarter so that any item 
that is not being met can immediately be given proper attention. 

Oversight of service delivery at the YWCA of Greater Austin is provided at multiple supervisory
 
levels of the organization and includes an informal team of the Clinical Supervisors, Program
 
Managers, the Clinical Director, the Executive Director, and the Management Team. The
 
oversight is designed to provide many opportunities to review, correct, revise, and strengthen
 
existing services.
 

Participant feedback is read and considered by successive reviewers of the evaluations, who 
include the Youth Specialists, the Generation YW Program Manager, and the Executive Director. 
Participant reactions merit discussion at any level of the review process, and are used to detect 
problems with services and/or revise the services provided. 

Youth Specialists meet weekly or bi-weekly, depending on experience and need, with the 
Program Manager to discuss participants, participant issues, strategies to assist participants, and 
to obtain feedback and guidance from the Program Manager. Guidance is also provided as 
needed on issues such as agency procedures, compliance with federal, state, and local guidelines 
regarding reports of abuse, neglect or exploitation of clients, and the proper documentation and 
storage of data. 

Program participant files are reviewed by the Generation YW Program Manager at least once and 
on an ad hoc basis to insure completeness and quality of documentation in accordance with 
agency standards. 

The Executive Director meets with all administrative staff on a weekly basis to review programs,
 
to maintain good communication among all parties, and to stay current with agency challenges.
 
The Executive Director also reviews all participant evaluations and offers observations and input
 
to the Program Manager before entering the data into the reporting system.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 38 OF 44 

ATTACHMENT 1. EXHIBIT A 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND 
FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION 

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY 

Agency Name: YWCA Greater Austin 
Program Name: Generation YW Program 
Phone: 512-326-1222 
Fax: 512-326-1395 

Funding Sources Grant/Contract Name Funding Period Funding Amount 
Texas Dept/State Health Serv DSHS-YPI 9/10-8/11 150,000 
UnfundedlLocal Fundraising 25,196 
Housing Authority/City/Austin 12,966 

Total Program 
Funding: 

$188,162 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



----------------------------

PSII0067DW 
PAGE 39 OF 44 

ATTACHMENT B 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Contractor: _
 
Program: _
 

Contract Period:
 
Reporting Period: _
 
Prepared by: _
 

Perfonnance 
Indicator 

Request for Assistance 

Current 
Quarter 

Year 
To 

Date 

Annual 
Performance 

Objective 
A. 

A.I Total Number of Victims requesting 
assistance 

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals 

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies 

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance 

B.I Number of crime victims receiving direct 
services from your program 

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere 
for services 

I 

C. Volunteer Involvement 

C.l Number of volunteers working in your 
program. I 

C.2 Number of volunteer's service hours 
worked. 

D. 

D.I 

D.2 

D.3 

E. 

E.1 
E.2 

*Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or
 
equipment.

** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share
 
resources.
 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 40 OF 44 

ATTACHMENT C
 
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
 

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
 

Attention:	 Teresa Goff, Manager 
Travis County Counseling and Education Services 

CONTRACTOR/PROGRAM:	 _ 

REPORTING PERIOD:	 _ 

TOTAL ALLOCATION $------ 

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES $------ 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNll\TG OF QUARTER $------ 

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER $,------

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER	 $._-----

Submitted by: _ 

Signaturerritle 

Date submitted:	 _ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSll0067DW 
PAGE 41 OF 44 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Travis County Crime Victims Funds 
Quarterly 

Advisory Board Meetings 
For Contract Year 2011 

(January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011) 

First Quarter: January 1, 2011 to March 31, 2011 
MEETING: January 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: April 30, 2011 
First Pay Out: January 2011 

Second Quarter: April 1, 2011 to June 30, 2011 
MEETING: April 21, 2011 
Report Due Date: July 31,2011 

Third Quarter: July 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011 
MEETING: July 21, 2011 
Report Due Date: October 31, 2011 
Second Pay Out: August 2011 

Fourth Quarter: October 1,2011 to December 31, 2011 
MEETING: October 20, 2011 
Report Due Date: January 31, 2012 

All meetings are from 12 noon - 1:30 p.m. 
CES Service Center 

At 5501 Airport Blvd #203A 
Conference Room on the 2nd Floor 

*Please bring your Quarterly Report from the 
previous quarter to the meeting if it is already prepared 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSII0067DW 
PAGE 42 OF 44 

ATTACHMENT E 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Date: _
 
Name of Affiant: _
 
Title of Affiant: _
 
Business Name of Contractor:, _
 
County of Contractor:, _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:
 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit 1. 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
prior to the date on which Contractor executed the Contract. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address of Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on __,20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:_ 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



IJS1l0067DW 
PAGE 43 OF44 

ATTACHMENT E, Exhibit 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

October 13, 2010
 

CURRENT 
Name ofIndividual Name of 

Business 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is 
Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant... Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant... Cheryl Aker* 
Commissioner, Precinct I Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant... Chris Fanuel 
Executive Assistant... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant... Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant... Lori Duarte* 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant... Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant... Norma Guerra 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
ChiefInformation Officer. Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols* 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PSH0067DW 
PAGE 44 OF 44 

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson 
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge 
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery 
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson* 
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM* 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, c.P.M.* 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP* 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
HUB Coordinator. Sylvia Lopez 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa 
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero 
Purchasing Business Analyst.. Scott Worthington 
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis* 
CES Director. Caryl Clarke Colburn 
Program Manager. Teresa Goff 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
Name of Individual 

Position Held Holding OfficelPosition Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28110 
Executive Assistant.. Kelly Darby 01/15/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30111 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. RoIlack 05/31111 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
Cyd 14 Grimes, Purchasing Agent

314 W. I Itli, Room 400 U P.O. Box 1748 0 Austin, Texas 78767 0 (512) 854-9700 0 Fax (512) 854-9185

September 22, 2010

You are invited to submit your proposal in accordance with the requirements in this REQUEST FOR
SERVICES (RFS) #S100291-DW, CRIME VICTIMS’ SERVICES for Travis County.

Proposals must be submitted with an ORIGINAL (MARKED “ORIGINAL”) AND SIX (6) COPIES to the
Travis County Purchasing Agent, 314 W. 11th Street, Suite 400, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767, no later
than 3:00 P.M. CST ON Monday, OCTOBER 15th, 2010.

The objective of this RFS is to procure CRIME VICTIMS’ SERVICES under the supervision of the Travis
County Counseling and Education Services (CES) of the Justice & Public Safety Department.

A pre-proposal conference will be held: 3 p.m. C.S.T., October 4, 2010 at 5501 Airport Blvd, Suite 102. Austin,
Texas.

Any questions concerning this Request for Services should be directed to David Waich, Purchasing Agent
Assistant III, at 512/854-6663, or Fax 512/854-9185.

NOTE: During this procurement process, potential respondents ARE NOT to contact Travis County
program employees regarding this solicitation. Any such contact may result in disqualification of the
proposal. All Questions must be addressed to David Waich in the Purchasing Office.

All proposals shall be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent in a sealed envelope marked:

REQUEST FOR SERVICES
RFS # S100291 - DW

CRIME VICTIMS’ SERVICES

DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM

Your consideration of this Request for Services is appreciated.

Sincerely,
4Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.

Purchasing Agent

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S100291 — DW Page 2 of53

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

PART I GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 3-6

1.0 PURPOSE 3
2.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS 3
3.0 QUALIFICATIONS 3
4.0 SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL 4
5.0 OTHER CONDITIONS 5
6.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 6

PART II SPECIAL PROVISIONS 7-8

PART III RFS ATTACHMENTS 9-49

1.0 ATFACHMENT 1 TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME 9-10
VICTIMS FUND FY 2011
CONTRACT APPLICATION

EXHIBIT A PROGRAM FUNDING 11
SUMMARY

2.0 ATfACHMENT 2 HUB DECLARATION 12-14
3.0 AflACHMENT 3 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

EXHIBIT B LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING 15-16
PERSONS

4.0 ATfACHMENT 4 EVALUATION FACTORS 17
5.0 AYFACHMENT 5 CERTIFICATION REGARDING 18

DEBARMENT
6.0 A17ACHMENT 6 DRAFT PROFESSIONAL 19-53

SERVICES AGREEMENT

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S100291 — DW Page 3 of53

REQUEST FOR CRIME VICTIMS’ SERVICES

RFS #S100291-DW

PART I - GENERAL REOUIREMENTS

1.0 PURPOSE:

To assist crime victims in their recovery from the trauma of being victimized by providing funding to various
Travis County non-profit, community based, organizations providing services to victims of crime and their
families/significant others. The Travis County Crime Victims Fund (hereafter referred to as TCCVF) is
sponsored through the Travis County Counseling and Education Services Department (TCCES), which
provides personal growth and development classes for Travis County first offenders. A portion of the class
fees (paid by the offenders) are put into the Travis County Crime Victims Fund and used to fund organizations
which provide services to crime victims. In the interest of restorative justice, offenders’ fees arc used to help
provide services to Travis County victims.

2.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS:

2.1 Proposer shall thoroughly examine the requirements, schedules, instructions, draft professional
services agreement (“draft contract”) and all other draft contract documents. Proposal must set forth
accurate and complete information as required by this RFS (including attachments).

2.2 Proposers shall make all investigations necessary to thoroughly inform themselves regarding the
delivery of Crime Victims Services as required by the proposal conditions. No plea of ignorance by
the Proposer of conditions that exist or that may hereafter exist as a result of failure or omission on the
part of the proposer to make the necessary examinations and investigations, or failure to fulfill in
every detail all the requirements of the draft contract documents will be accepted as a basis for varying
the requirements of Travis County or the compensation to the vendor.

2.3 SILENCE OF REQUIREMENTS. The apparent silence of these requirements about any detail, or the
apparent omission from it of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning
that only the best commercial practice or professional practice, as applicable, is to prevail. All
interpretations of these requirements shall be made on the basis of this statement (See paragraph 3.1.2
of the draft contract which covers implied services.)

3.0 OUALIFICATIONS:

3.1 Applicants will be reviewed on only one type of service delivery; Direct, Indirect or Prevention. Select
only one of the requirements to be met by the Crime Victim Services Program provider:

(a) Provide Direct services primarily to Travis County crime victims, e.g., providing counseling
for victims of crime; or helping a victim understand, and go through the court system;

(b) Provide Indirect assistance primarily to Travis County crime victims, e.g., provide resource
referrals or provide research and statistics on crime victims to further efforts for more
programming; or

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



SO0291 —DW Page4of53

(c) Provide a Crime Prevention Program; an educational program aimed at deterring youth
from crime.

3.2 Other Program and Applicant Requirements:

(a) State organizations are not eligible unless they have a local (Travis County/Austin) chapter to
which the funds would be designated.

(b) Funding will not be provided for programs of a strictly political nature or for programs that
concentrate primarily on legislative change.

(c) Funding will not be provided for services, which duplicate existing services, unless the
services will be designated for populations not yet served.

(d) Funded services must be administered and provided by the proposing organization.

(e) All funds received through this source will be used solely for services described in the draft
professional services agreement.

(f) Contractor will comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act Amendments of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

(g) The contractor must be a non-profit entity as defined by the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”)
and must submit with its proposal a copy of the letter issued by the IRS designating contractor
as a non-profit organization under 501(c)(3).

(h) Non-profit applicants must also provide documentation that:

1. They have been chartered by the Texas Secretary of State to provide services in
the State of Texas, and

2. Outlines in detail the length of incorporation, population served, organization
structure, current year budget, and any other pertinent information that provides an
overview of the non-profit organization’s background.

(i) The definition of “victim” for the purpose of this funding is defined as follows:

1. A person who suffers injury or loss as a result of the criminal acts of another person;
or

2. The legal guardian of a victim, whether or not a legal relationship between the
guardian and the victim exists in situations where the victim has a guardian because of
the age of the victim or the physical or mental incompetence of the victim; or

3. The parent, child or other close family member or a significant person sharing a
relationship with the crime victim.

However, this definition may be customized, at the discretion of County, for purposes of a
particular contract.

4.0 SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S100291—DW Page5of53

4.1 Proposals submitted from Proposers by electronic transmission will not be considered; however,
Proposers may submit amendments to their proposals by electronic means if such amendments are
received prior to the time and date set for the submission of the proposals and specific proposal prices
are not exposed by that amendment.

4.2 Other than revisions to proposals made in the course of negotiations under 5.1.2, proposals andlor
modifications to proposals received after the time set for the proposal submission will not be
considered and will be returned to the sender unopened.

4.3 A proposal may not be withdrawn by the Proposer without the permission of Travis County for a
period of ninety (90) days following the date designated for the receipt of proposals, and Proposer
agrees to this by submitting a proposal.

4.4 If any person contemplating submitting a proposal is in doubt as to the true meaning of the
specifications or other documents or any part thereof, a request for clarification should be submitted to
the Purchasing Agent on or before SEVEN DAYS PRIOR to the scheduled opening of the proposals.
All such requests for information shall be made in writing and the person submitting the request will
be responsible for its prompt delivery. Any interpretation of the RFS will be made only by an RFS
Amendment duly issued by the Purchasing Agent. A copy of such RFS Amendment will be mailed or
faxed to each person known to have received a solicitation.

4.5 There is no expressed or implied obligation for Travis County to reimburse Proposers for any expense
incurred in preparing proposals in response to this request, and Travis County will not reimburse
anyone for these expenses. Travis County will consider proposals from all qualified, responsible
Proposers.

5.0 OTHER CONDITIONS:

5.1 Negotiations:

5.1.1 The Purchasing Agent shall supervise all negotiations.

5.1.2 Discussions may be conducted with responsible proposers who submit proposals determined
reasonably susceptible of being selected for award. All proposers will be accorded fair and
equal treatment with respect to any opportunity for discussion and revision of proposals.
Revisions to proposals may be permitted after submission and before award for the purpose of
obtaining best and final offers.

5.1.3 Proposers may be required to submit additional data during the process of any negotiations.

5.1.4 County may negotiate the price and any other term or condition with the proposers.

5.1.5 Any oral negotiations must be confirmed in writing prior to award.

5.2 Deviations:

Requirements stated in this RFS become part of the draft contract resulting from this RFS unless the
Proposer requests a deviation. Any requests for deviations from these requirements must be
specifically defined by the Proposer in its proposal. If accepted by Travis County, in writing, the
deviation shall become part of the contract. Travis County reserves the right to modify the
requirements of this RFS.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S100291—DW Page6of53

5.3 Rejection of Proposals:

Travis County expressly reserves the right to:

5.3.1 waive any defect, irregularity or informality in any proposal;

5.3.2 reject or cancel any proposal or parts of any proposal;

5.3.3 accept proposals from one or more Proposers; and

5.3.4 procure the services in whole or in part by other means.

5.4 Protests:

Protests before award must be submitted in writing to the Purchasing Agent not later than six (6)
calendar days after proposal opening, and protests after award must be submitted within ten (10) days
after award by the Travis County Commissioners Court. The Purchasing Agent shall rule on the
protest in writing within ten (10) days from date of receipt. Any appeal of the Purchasing Agent’s
decision must be made within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of it. The Purchasing Agent presents
the matter for final resolution to Commissioners Court. Appellant shall be notified of the time and
place the appeal is to be heard by the Travis County Commissioners Court and afforded an opportunity
to present evidence in support of the appeal.

5.5 Proposal Disclosure:

Proposals will be opened in a manner so as to avoid disclosure of the contents to competing Proposers.
The content of each proposal will be kept secret during the evaluation process. However, all proposals
will be open for public inspection after award, except for information that qualifies as a trade secret, or
as otherwise as confidential information under the Texas Public Information Act, subject to the
requirements of the Act and all legal authorities related thereto, provided such trade secret or
confidential information is identified by the Proposer in its Proposal.

5.6 Method of Award:

Selection shall be based on the demonstrated competence and qualifications of the best-evaluated
proposals resulting from negotiation taking into consideration evaluation factors in this section. Travis
County reserves the right to make award to more than one Proposer.

5.7 RFS DOCUMENTS WHICH MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH THE
PROPOSAL ARE:

ATTACHMENT 1 TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND FY 2011 CONTRACT
APPLICATION

EXHIBIT A PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY
ATTACHMENT 2 HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB

SUBCONTRACTORS
ATTACHMENT 3 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

EXHIBIT B KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST

NOTE: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED MAY

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S100291 — DW Page 7 of53

RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL.

6.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

If required under Section 176.006, Subsection (a), Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a
completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 176 of
the Texas Local Government Code. The standard questionnaire form is attached to this RFS as
Attachment 5. Within seven (7) business days of submitting its proposal, Proposer shall file the
completed Conflict of Interest questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk, whose address is, 5501
Airport Boulevard, Recording Division, Austin, Texas 78751. If any statement on this questionnaire
becomes incomplete or inaccurate, Proposer shall submit an updated, completed questionnaire, not
later the seventh (7th) business day after the date of an event that makes a statement in the
questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. Proposer should note that the law requires the County to
provide access to this questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet Website.

PART II- SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1.0 TERM OF CONTRACT:

1.1 The TCCVF contract period is from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, unless terminated
earlier by County. Unless terminated earlier by the County, in its discretion, in accordance with the contract
and subject to continued funding, the Contract shall automatically renew on January 1, 2012, for an additional
term of 12 months, terminating on December 31, 2012. The contract period includes both the initial term and
renewal term.

1.2 Applications are due on October 15, 2010. It is anticipated that contracts will be approved by the
Travis County Commissioners Court during the month of December.

2.0 PURCHASE ORDER: Contractor will perform services using the purchase order method. When service is
required a purchase order number will be assigned by the designated representative of the County Purchasing
Office. Contractor will reference the purchase order number on all invoices submitted to the Travis County
Auditor for payment.

3.0 FUNDING OUT: Despite anything to the contrary in this contract, if, during budget planning and adoption,
Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of County, County
may terminate this contract after giving Contractor at least thirty (30) days written notice that this contract is
terminated due to the failure to fund it.

4.0 INVOICE: All invoices submitted by Contractor must reference the purchase order number(s) on the invoice.
Travis County will not pay invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the purchase order. (See
Attachment 6, Draft Professional Services Agreement, Subsection 3.14 for additional provisions on invoicing.)

5.0 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY: This provision applies if the anticipated contract exceeds $100,000.
By submitting a bid or proposal in response to this solicitation, the bidder/proposer certifies that at the time of
submission, he/she is not on the Federal Government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors.
In the event of placement on the list between the time of bid/proposal submission and time of contract award,
the bidder/proposer will notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent. In the event of placement on the list
during the term of the agreement, the contractor shall immediately notify the Travis County Purchasing

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S100291—DW Page8of53

Agent. Fall certification or failure to notify the County Purchasing Agent as required by this Subsection may
result in County’s termination of the agreement for default.

6.0 GENERAL INFORMATION:

(a) The COUNTY reserves the right to negotiate all aspects of the application, including partial funding,
to ensure that the best possible consideration be afforded to all concerned.

(b) No funding is allowed to be used for the purchase of equipment or other capital expenditures.

(c) Programs must have existing offices and related facilities.

(d) Funded organizations must turn in quarterly performance reports and expenditure reports, and comply
with all other terms and conditions of the agreement.

(e) Funded organizations must submit an Abbreviated Application covering the 2012 renewal period for
evaluation by County to aid in determining the amount of maximum funds for the renewal term of the
agreement.

(f) Funded organizations will be on the TCCVF’s Advisory Board and participation is expected in
quarterly meetings with other service providers to network, identify areas of improvement in service
delivery and effectiveness, establish common definitions of services, and provide an opportunity for
increased cooperation and collaboration on services to assist victims of crime.

(f) There is no guarantee that funding through the TCCVF will be ongoing. Therefore, seeking other
funding options is highly encouraged.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S10029l —DW Page9of53

PART HI
ATTACHMENT 1

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND

FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011
APPLICATION DUE DATE: October 15, 2010

To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree ofcomparability, Travis County requires that
proposals be submitted along with a completed TCCVF CONTRACTAPPLICATION FAXED, ELECTRONIC
SUBMISSIONS AND LATE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE A CCEPTED.

COVER SHEET — (Separate Sheet of Paper)
Name of person submitting application, Title, Address & Phone:

Primary Contact Name:_____________________ Phone:

_________________

Title:_________________ Fax:__________ E-Mail:

_________________

TCCVF CONTRACT APPLICATION - (Programmatic)

I. Name and General Description of Oranizafion: (Limit organizational description to a half pa2e.)

II. Program Description: (INTEGRATE SPECIFICALLY WITH THE FUNDING REQUEST)
a. Describe specifically the program’s objectives and activities for which TCCVF is being sought. Proposals will be

evaluated on one (1) of the following types of services: Direct Services, Indirect Services or Prevention Services.
b. Explain how this proposed program will benefit, and/or impact, Travis County crime victims and the Travis

County community.
c. Identif,’ and describe the targeted population and project including the total unduplicated number of clients to

receive services through proposed program/project in which TCCVF is being requested.
d. Explain if, and/or how, volunteers would be utilized in this proposed program.
e. Describe any specific inter-agency collaborations this projected program will involve.

1. Who will be the collaborating agencies?
2. How will the collaboration enhance this specific program?
3. What have the past collaborations between these agencies accomplished?
4. Will there be shared resources (i.e., volunteers, space, activities)?

Ill. Staff qualifications:

BUDGET AND FUNDING INFORMATION — (Separate Sheet(s) of Paper)

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S100291 — DW Page 10 of53

IV. Amount of Funding Requested: On a separate page please submit the amount of TCCVF being requested.
Provide a line item budget fully detailing the total projected costs for the proposed program/project, including line items
for the amount requested from TCCVFt. For example, if the requested amount is for one line item only, e.g., a partial
salary, include the cost of the total salary and all related costs for employee benefits, detailing the percentage of salary for
which TCCVF will cover. In the event TCCVF may be matched, please indicate.

t For those proposers who were awarded a FY10 contract, in which it was renewedfor an additional twelve (12) month
term (the “FY11 term ‘9, the amount requested shall not be greater than the FY11 term amount plus 5%.
For all new proposers, the amount requested shall not be greater than FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/lOU DOLLARS
($5,000.00).

V. Financial Information: Describe organization’s internal financial controls. Explain items such as: independent
audits, segregation of duties, check signing limits/authority, processing of financial documents, and any additional
accounting checks and balances incorporated to ensure prudent expenditures of all funds.

VI. Summary of Agency’s Other Funding Sources: Please fill out Exhibit A to this application or use a similar
format to summarize all of the agency’s funding sources.

PERFORMANCE AND EVALUATION — (Separate Sheet(s) of Paper)

VII. Performance Objectives: The annual performance objectives should directly correspond with the TCCVF
amount being requested. Please use the format of the TCCVF Ouarterly Reports Form, Attachment B (Ouarterly
Performance Report) and Attachment C (Ouarterly Expenditure Report) to the application to indicate anticipated
performance objectives.

Describe methods of date collection for outputs and methods used to measure outcomes.

Each provider will be required to report the following Outputs:

A. Request for Assistance
A. 1 Total number of victims requesting assistance
A.2 Number of self-referrals
A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance
B. 1 Number of crime victims receiving direct services from your program
B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere for services

C. Volunteer Involvement (if applicable)
C.1 Number of volunteers working with your program
C.2 Number of volunteer’s service hours worked

In addition to the required Outputs each proposer is required to provide at least one (1) program specific Output and at least
one (1) program specific Outcome objective.

VIII. Performance Evaluation: The performance evaluation should address the following two areas:
1. Evaluation: describe how your agency will evaluate this program’s performance in achieving program goals.
2. Quality Assurance: describe the process for identifiing problems or other issues in service delivery, designing

activities to overcome these programs, and following up to ensure corrective actions have been effective.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



S100291 —DW Page 11 of53

ATTACHMENT 1. EXHIBIT A

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND
FY 2011 CONTRACT APPLICATION

PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY

Agency Name:

_______________

Program Name:

_______________

Phone:

_______________

Fax:

_______________

I Funding Sources Grant/Contract Name Funding Period I Funding Amount I

Total Program
Funding:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291-DW PAGE 12 OF 53

ATTACHMENT 2

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION

The primaiy objective ofthe Tms County HUB Program is to ensure Historically Underutilized Businesses receive a fair and esual opportunity tbr
participation in the County’s procuient process. This fact holds true for Services (Professional & Non-professional), Commodities, and Construction
contracts and any subcontracts thereto. The program strongly encourages Prime Contractors to provide subcontracting opportunities to Certified HUB
Contractors/Vendors

It is the policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office to ensure a good finth eflbrt is made to assist Certified HUB vendors and contractors in recdving
contracts in accordance with the HUB Program policies and the Minority and Woman-Owned Business goals* adopted by the Travis County Commissioners
Court Our goals for HUB contractor/vdorpai1icipation, as well as HUB subcontractor participation, in the area ofnon-professional services are as follows:

Overall MBEGJ 14.1%: Sub-coals: 2.5% African-American, 9.9% Hispanic, 1 .7% Naliv&Asian American; Overall WBE Goal 15.0%

To be considered as a “Certified HUB Contractor/Vendor” the contractor/vendor must have been cert/ied by, and hold a current and
valid certification, with any of the three agencies listed below.

Vendor/Contractor:

Certified as a HUB or an MBE/WBE/DBE source:. No HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

If yes, by whom: _Texas Building and Procurement Commission _City of Austin _Texas Unified Certification Program
(PtEASE ATTACH COPY OF CERTIFICATE)

LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS (Attach additional pages if necessaiy)

What percentage of the Bid or Proposal is to be subcontracted with Certified HUB sources:

__________%

(List HUB Subcontractor infonaation below).

HUB Subcontractor Name:___________________ HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

________________________

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): ............Texas Building and Procurement Commission _City of Austin _Texas Unified Certification Program

Address:_______________________________ City:

____________________________

State:______ Zip:

____________________

Contact Person:

__________________________

Title:

____________________________

Phone No.:

_______

Subcontract Amount: $__________ Description of Work to be Performed:

__________________________________________________________

HUB Subcontractor Name:_________________________ HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

_________________________

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): _._Texas Building and Procurement Commission _City of Austin _Texas Unified Certification Program

Address:_________________________________ City:____________________ State:_______ Zip:

Contact Person:

_________________

Title:

_____________

Phone No.:

__________________________

Subcontract Amount: $__________ Description of Work to be Performed:

____________________________________________________________

HUB Subcontractor Name:_______________________ HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): _Texas Building and Procurement Commission _City of Austin ...Iexas Unified Certification Program

Address:_____________________________ City:__________________ State:_______ Zip:

_____________________

Contact Person:

_____________

Title:

________________

Phone No.:

__________________________

Subcontract Amount: S__________ Description of Work to be Performed:

____________________________

*Ciiy ofAustin Minority and Woman Owned Business Goa1 were adopted unanimously by the Thavis County Commissioners Court in the July 15, 2003 Voting Session.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291-DW PAGE 13 OF 53

HUB PROCUREMENT PROGRAM:

1.1 (a) “Historically Underutilized Business” or ‘HUB” shall mean a business (including, without being
limited to, a sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, joint venture any other business or professional
entity) formed for the purpose of making a profit in which at least 51% of all classes of the shares of
stock or other equitable securities are owned by one or more persons who meet the following criteria:
(1)Economically disadvantaged because of their identification as members of certain groups; and (2)
Member(s) having a proportionate interest and demonstrate active participation in the control, operation
and management of the corporation’s affairs; and be (b) “Owned, managed, and independently controlled”
shall mean that one or more socially disadvantaged person(s) who own the requisite interests in or assets
of a business applying for Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) certification, shall possess
equivalent incidents of such ownership, including an equivalent interest in profit and loss, and shall have
contributed an equivalent percentage of capital, equipment and/or expertise to the business. Ownership
shall be measured as, though not subject to, the community property interest of a spouse, if both spouses
certify in writing that the non-participating spouse relinquishes control over his or her spouse, his or her
community property as the separate property of the spouse. The one or more socially disadvantaged
owner(s) shall have recognized ultimate control over all day-to-day business decisions affecting the HUB
and shall hold a title commensurate with such control. Such ultimate control shall be known to and at
least tacitly acknowledged in day-to-day operations by employees of the business, and by those with
whom business is conducted.

1.2 Pursuant to the County’s HUB Procurement Program adopted May 1994, in July 2003, the
Commissioners Court adopted the City of Austin’s minority and woman owned business MBE/WBE
enterprise goals to be observed by the County in its award of contracts and subcontracts to certified
HUBs. In the area of non-professional services, the certified HUB procurement goals are as follows:
Overall MBE Goal: 14.1%; Sub-goals: 2.5% African-American, 9.9% Hispanic, 1.7% Native/Asian
American; Overall WBE Goal: 15.0%.

1.3 It is the policy of County that HUBs shall have the maximum opportunity to participate in the
performance of County contracts and subcontracts. Proposers shall make a “good faith” effort to take all
necessary and reasonable steps to ensure HUBs maximum opportunity to participate as subcontractors.
Failure by a contractor or subcontractor to carry out the County HUB Procurement Program shall
constitute a breach of contract, and, after notification of such breach by the Purchasing Agent, may result
in termination of this contract.

1.4 For purposes of HUB participation, County counts the dollar amount of all firm fixed price/fixed quantity
contracts, or the dollar amount of Purchase Orders placed against “Estimated” or “Not to Exceed”
contracts.

1.5 Specific procedures for HUB purchases:

1.5.1 To be eligible under this program, HUB Contractors and subcontractors must:

1.5.2 Be certified as a HUB source by:

1.5.2.1 City of Austin Municipal Government,

1.5.2.2 State of Texas Building and Procurement Commission (TBPC), or,

1.5.2.3 Texas Unified Certification Program

1.5.3 Those who have an interest with conducting business with Travis County must register on line
with the County’s third-party vendor database system, BidSync at
www.co.travis.tx.us/purchasing.

1.5.4 Identify the certifying agency and Item/Service proposed.

1.5.5 Obtain County approval of all proposed HUB subcontractors through the Purchasing Agent.

1.5.6 Complete the HUB participation form in Appendix C, Exhibit 1 of this RFS package.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291-DW PAGE 14 OF 53

Any third party may challenge an organization’s HUB status before or after certification. Such action, including all

relevant information available shall be in writing and submitted to the Purchasing Agent, who together with the Advisory

Committee shall make a determination as to the challenged organization’s status. If no merit to the challenge is found, the

challenging party will be notified by the Purchasing Agent in writing and the matter will be considered closed. If merit is

found, the organization in question will be notified by the Purchasing Agent of the challenge, who made it, and a summary

of the allegations. The challenged organization shall be required to submit information in support of the organization’s

HUB status within a reasonable period of time. The Purchasing Agent and the Advisory Committee shall make an

evaluation and notify the parties of a proposed determination, citing the basis for the decision, and provide opportunity for

an informal hearing to interested parties and afford an opportunity for a written or personal response. The Purchasing

Agent, with the Advisory Committee, shall make a recommendation to the Commissioners Court for a final determination.

The Purchasing Agent shall inform all interested parties of the Court’s determination and its reasons. An organization’s

HUB status shall remain accurately certified during the challenging procedure and shall not be changed unless or until a

successful challenge is finalized.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291-DW PAGE 15 OF 53

EXHIBIT B
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

Au2ust 25, 2010

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-B iscoe MHMR
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Alcer*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Chris Fanuel
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols*
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291-DW PAGE 16 OF 53

Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis*

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Executive Manager, Administrative Alicia Perez 09/01/10
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10
Executive Assistant Kelly Darby 01/15/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO .... 04/26/11
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291-DW PAGE 17 OF 53

ATTACHMENT 4
EVALUATION FACTORS

Travis County will select the most highly qualified Proposers to perform the services described in this RFS.
Travis County will evaluate proposals based on the following criteria. The higher the points awarded, the more
funding a contractor will receive.

Evaluation Factors

Evaluation Factor — Service Type — Proposals will be scored on only ONE
1. Program description describes how services Directly address the 60
victimization of a Crime Victim.
2. Program description describes how services Indirectly address the 50
victimization of a Crime Victim.
3. Program description describes how Prevention services will be provided. 35

* Each proposal should specifically address one (1) of the three (3) program types listed above.

Evaluation Factor — Proposals will be scored on all factors in this section. Factor Points
1. Proposed program’s annual performance objectives are clear, 50

achievable, and measurable.
2. Clarity and extent of program evaluation method. 50
3. Documentation will be maintained related to the proposed victim 50

services program objectives.
4. Program’s funding will be tracked in an accurate way and with an 35

appropriate internal control system.
5. Proposed program is innovative andlor unique in the community. 35

6. Degree to which proposed services effectively use volunteers, 35
consolidate efforts, share resources, and work together to accomplish

goals.
7. Degree to which there is a demonstrated need for the proposed program 35
in the community.

8. Degree to which applicant’s requested funding is reasonable. 20

9. There are good possibilities for future funding from other funding 10
sources.
10. Matching funds exist for requested program. 10
Bonus Points: If applicant thoroughly followed application process and the 25
application was written clearly and concisely.
Total Points: (Maximum 415 points) 415

C

* A proposal should specifically address each of the 10 items above. If an item does not apply, the proposal
should so state.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291-DW PAGE 18 OF 53

ATFACHMENT 5
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY

EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right
to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debannent, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each
covered contractor must also screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification ‘contractor” refers to both contractor and subcontractor; ‘contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

I. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered
into. If it is later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other
remedies available to the federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension andlor
debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time
the potential contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and
“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of
federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not
knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? __YES ._._....NO

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled “Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts “without modification, in all
covered subcontracts”; and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain
certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good
faith the certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to
exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a
covered subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue
available remedies, including suspension andlor debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR
COVERED CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any
federal department or agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach
the explanation(s) to this certification.

Name of Contractor Vendor I.D. or Social Security No.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



IN1JIDVS1DTANS‘WNOISS[JOMIJVTU
9INJNHDVIIV

£40613DVJMU-16Z001S#SJH

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 20 OF 53

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

CONTRACTOR NAME HERE

FOR

CRIME VICTIMS’ SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. PS11XXXDW

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 21 OF 53

DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

NOTE: THE FOLLO WING DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SER VICES A GREEMENT, ALONG WITH THE
PROPOSER’S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRA VIS COUNTY HAS A GREED, IN
WRITING, WILL BECOME THE CONTRA CL

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUI>JTY AND
CONTRACTOR

This Contract is entered into by the following parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of Texas
(“County”) and the CONTRACTOR (“Contractor”), (both County and Contractor collectively referred to herein
as the “Parties”).

RECITALS

Whereas, County has the authority to provide assistance for crime victims and other qualified recipients (TEX.
CODE CRIM. PROC., Chapter 56 and other statutes).

Whereas, Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with
the competitive procurement process under TEx. LOC. GOv’T CODE ANN. § 262.024.

Whereas, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for crime victims and other qualified
recipients.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS

In this contract,

1.1 “Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor or her designee.

1.2 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.3 “Contract funds” means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4 of this contract.

1.4 “Crime victim” means (i) a child who suffers physical abuse, sexual abuse, or other abuse or neglect,
as a result of the criminal acts of another person, or a witness to violent crimes such as homicide, rape, domestic
violence, assault, or kidnapping; (ii) The legal guardian of a victim, whether or not a legal relationship between
the guardian and the victim exists in situations where the victim has a guardian because of the age of the victim
or the physical or mental incompetence of the victim; and (iii) the parent, child, or other close family member or
a significant person sharing a relationship with the crime victim.

1.5 “Depository account” means an account in a commercial bank that is used for the deposit of all contract
funds and disbursement of contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract.

1.6 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 22 OF 53

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a
calendar year;

1.6.3 but does not include

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about the Contract.

1.7 “Key Contracting Person’ means any person or business listed in Exhibit I to the Affidavit attached to
this Contract and marked Attachment E.

1.8 “Manager” means the Manager of Travis County Education Services or Manager ‘s authorized agent.

1.9 “Purchasing Agent” means, Cyd V. Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her successor.

1.10 “Recipient” means a crime victim or other person receiving program services under this contract.

2.0 CONTRACT PERIOD

2.1 Initial Term. This Contract shall commence on January 1, 2011, and shall continue in full force and
effect for an initial term of twelve (12) months through December 31, 2011, unless terminated earlier by County,
in its discretion, in accordance with this contract.

2.2 Renewal Term. Unless terminated by County, in its discretion, at the end of the initial term, or unless
sooner terminated in accordance with Section 15.0 and subject to continued funding, this contract shall
automatically renew on January 1, 2012 for an additional term of 12 months, through December 31, 2012,
provided that the contract may be terminated earlier in the renewal period by County, in its discretion, in
accordance with the contract.

2.3 Contract Period. Subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 2, the Initial Term and the Renewal
Term shall constitute the Contract Period.

3.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 23 OF 53

3.1 Contractor Responsibilities.

3.1.1 During the Contract period, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner as determined by
County, forensic interviews, clinical services, educational services and other services and activities
related to child protection for crime victims during the investigation and prosecution of cases (“Services
and Activities”) in accordance with the terms of Attachments A-D, titled Request for Crime Victims’
Services, and Travis County Crime Victims’ Fund FY 2011 Contract Application (including
amendments and accepted deviations); Quarterly Performance Report, Quarterly Expenditure Report,
Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; in accordance with the Assurances, Certifications, and all other
statements made by Contractor in its proposal for the services funded under this contract; and with all
other terms and conditions stated in this contract.

3.1.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or responsibilities not
specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper performance of responsibilities and
provision of services under this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, they shall be
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Contract, to the same extent and in the
same manner as if specifically described herein. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as
necessary to provide and perform its services and responsibilities under this Contract.

3.2 Civil Rights/ADA. Contractor shall provide all services and activities required under this contract, in
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments
of 1974, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Health Insurance and Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and the privacy regulations adopted to implement HIPAA at 49 C.F.R.
pts. 160 and 164 as applicable, and regulations on civil rights and Title 40, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter
73. Contractor shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment crime victim, or other
recipient based on race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped condition. In performance
of all contract services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable state and federal licensing and
certification requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services and the Texas Department of Health.

3.3. Allowable Costs. Allowable costs under this contract are those costs which are:

3.3.1 incurred directly and specifically in performance of this contract; and
3.3.2 incurred pursuant to all requirements of this contract; and
3.3.3 incurred in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Indirect costs, as determined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not allowable costs under
this contract. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this contract are paid in trust for
the exclusive benefit of crime victims and other recipients and for the payment of allowable costs as set
forth in this contract.

3.4 Disallowed Costs. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County for
any payments disallowed pursuant to financial performance and compliance requirements for contract funds,
and with respect to payments specifically disallowed under Subsection 3.3 and this Subsection 3.4. Contractor
further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by
Contractor from funds other than contract funds.

WI

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that costs for the following are disallowed costs which are not payable
under this contract:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 24 OF 53

3.4.1 the costs of capital expenditures, equipment, materials, supplies, and other
property, which are incurred by Contractor in performing services and activities under this contract,
except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor’s proposal;
3.4.2 the costs of travel and attendance at conferences, conventions, or training
sessions;
3.4.3 the costs for the premium portion of overtime or the associated fringe benefits on
such premium pay, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor’s proposal;
3.4.4 any post employment benefits, whether or not those costs are current year benefits, prior year
benefits, or future year benefits, except as specifically provided in Contractor’s proposal;
3.4.5 employee recognition rewards, or awards, other than performance pay pursuant to compensation
schedules if compensation is specifically provided for in Contractor’s proposal;
3.4.6 entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose;
3.4.7 any state, local, or federal taxes;
3.4.8 Contractor’s insurance costs, except as specifically provided otherwise in Contractor’s proposal;
3.4.9 legislative consulting services;
3.4.10 federal consulting services;
3.4.11 donations to other non-profit organizations, or private organizations; or
3.4.12 legal services provided to Contractor.

3.5 No Payment. During the initial twelve month term of this contract, and during the twelve month
renewal term, respectively, County will not pay for any services or activities performed by Contractor under this
contract if County has already paid Contractor the maximum amount allocated for Contractor’s services under
this contract, including any amendments hereto.

3.6 Deobligation of Funds. In the event that actual expenses under the terms of this contract reflect a rate of
expenditure lower than that projected in the line item budget, County, through Manager, shall have the
authorization to deobligate any excess funds not reallocated by the Contractor consistent with the terms of this
contract.

3.7 Offset. In any instance in which County has determined that an overpayment or disallowed payment
has been made by County, or that any refund is due to County for any reason, County may offset or withhold
any amount otherwise owed to Contractor under this contract or any subsequent contract against any amount
owed by Contractor to County arising under this contract.

3.8 Overpayment. Contractor shall refund to County any money which has been paid to Contractor by
County, which County determines has resulted in overpayment to Contractor, or which County determines, as a
result of periodic performance or compliance evaluations of Contractor or financial audits, has not been spent by
Contractor strictly in accordance with the terms of the contract. In addition, Contractor shall refund to County
any money which exceeds the actual expenditures reported by Contractor, any payment disallowed under the
terms of this contract, and any funds inappropriately transferred according to Section 28.0 hereof. All refunds
shall be made by Contractor to County within ten (10) working days after the refund is requested by County. If
Contractor fails to refund the overpayment within said ten (10) day period, County may offset the amount of
said overpayment against any money owing to Contractor during the contract period or under a subsequent
contract.

3.9 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination of this Contract, should any expense or charge for which
payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result of any auditing or monitoring,
Contractor shall refund such amount to County within ten (10) working days of written notice to Contractor
specifying the amount disallowed. If contractor fails to refund said disallowed payments within said ten (10)
working days, County may offset the amount of the disallowed payments against any payments made by County
to Contractor under subsequent contracts.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 25 OF 53

3.10 Outstanding Debt to Governmental Bodies.

3.10.1 If notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer
evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not
be drawn on a County fund in favor of a person, or an agent or assignee(s) of Contractor, until
Contractor is notified in writing that the debt is outstanding, and Contractor pays such debt.

3.10.2 Contractor is hereby notified that County may apply any funds the County owes Contractor
under this contract to offset or reduce any outstanding debt Contractor owes the State of Texas, the
County, or a salary fund.

3.10.3 As used in this Subsection 3.10, “debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness
arising from written contracts with the County.

3.10.4 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 154.045 of the
Texas Local Government Code as enacted or as heretofore or hereafter amended.

3.11 Certification of Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures.

3.11.1 Contractor certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures are adequate to assure
the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract funds, and that Contractor shall continue to maintain
and utilize internal controls, systems and procedures sufficient to prevent, detect, and correct incidents
of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement and other mismanagement and to provide for the proper
and effective management of all program and fiscal activities funded by this contract. Contractor’s
internal control systems and all transactions and other significant events must be clearly documented,
and the documentation must be made readily available for monitoring by County, at no cost to County.
County may withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor’s performance of this Contract if
County identifies possible instances of waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor’s performance. Suspension shall be a
temporary measure pending either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate
this Contract. Contractor shall fully cooperate with County’s efforts to detect, investigate and prevent
waste, fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, and other serious deficiencies in
Contractor’s performance and shall immediately notify County of any identified instances of waste,
fraud, abuse, fiscal mismanagement, other mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor’s
performance.

3.11.2 Contractor may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation
of the terms of this contract or of any law or regulation to County or to any appropriate law enforcement
authority, if the report is made in good faith.

3.12 Depository Account. Contractor shall notify the Manager of the location of the bank account into which
contract funds are to be deposited at the beginning of the contract period.

3.13 IRS 990 Form and W-9 Form

3.13.1 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with a copy of its completed
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax) for each
calendar year, within 180 days of the Contractor’s fiscal year end, for each year in which contract
funds are received under this contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the
timely provision of Form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that
application for extension of time to file (IRS Form 2758), within thirty (30) days of filing said form(s),
and a copy of any final document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s). Contractor’s

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 26 OF 53

failure to provide County a completed copy of Form 990 may result in the delay of payments under this
contract, at County’s discretion.

3.13.2 Contractor shall provide County, through the Purchasing Agent, with an internal revenue form
W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification that is completed in compliance with
the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of Contractor’s status in a form
satisfactory to the County Auditor, before any contract funds are payable under this contract. If there
are any changes in the W-9 form during the initial term or any renewal term of the contract, Contractor
shall immediately provide the Purchasing Agent with a new and correct W-9 form. Failure to provide a
W-9 form or new W-9 form as required in this Section may result in delay of payment, suspension or
termination of this contract, or other action as determined necessary by County. Any changes in the W
9 form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 20.0 and 24.0 hereof as applicable.

3.14 Taxes.

3.14.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this contract, if Contractor is delinquent
in the payment of property taxes, or of any other taxes due to Travis County, at any time during the
contract period, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and
activities provided under this contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of
delinquent taxes, or other taxes, as applicable, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to
the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector.

3.14.2 Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal, state, and local
laws and requirements regarding income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax, and any other taxes.
Contractor accepts full responsibility for the compensation of employees and for purchasing any
liability, disability, or health insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law
and for providing federal and state unemployment insurance coverage and standard worker’s
compensation insurance coverage. Contractor will not be treated as an employee of County with
respect to services and activities performed under this contract for federal and state tax purposes.
Contractor must be able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax Reform Act of 1986,
Section 17.06, amending Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with issuance of Form W-2’s
to common law employees. County will not be responsible for payment of any of the above costs of
Contractor, notwithstanding any language in Attachment A designating contract funds for partial
payment of a person’s salary.

3.14.3 Contractor, by signing this contract, certifies that Contractor is not delinquent in repaying any
federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a federal debt; and has not had a judgment lien
filed against it as a result of a federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by
County up to and including termination of this contract.

3.15 Lump Sum Payments. During the initial contract term, and during any renewal term, respectively,
County shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment in January and a lump sum payment in August for Services
and Activities performed by Contractor under this contract and in accordance with this contract.

3.16 Invoices. Before County makes any payments under this contract, Contractor shall submit invoice(s)
covering services and activities rendered hereunder to crime victims or other recipients pursuant to this
contract. Original invoice(s) shall be sent to: Ms. Caryl Colbum, CES Director, P. 0. Box 1748, Austin, Texas
78767. Such invoice shall include, at minimum, the following information:

3.16.1 Name, address and telephone number of contractor and similar information for place of
payment if payment is to be made to a different address;

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 27 OF 53

3.16.2 Description of services and itemized charges in accordance with the budget as submitted in
Attachment A;

3.16.3 Total fees and charges under this contract and exhibits and attachments hereto for said services;

3.16.4 County contract number and/or Purchase Order number;

3.16.5 Other payment information required by County in its Purchase Order.

Any delay by Contractor in the submission of a complete and correct invoice as required by this
Subsection may result in delay of payment to Contractor. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs
incurred and paid by Contractor which are not allowable costs under Subsection 3.3 hereof or which are not
billed to County in accordance with this Subsection 3.16. Payments shall be made as prescribed in Section 4.0
of this contract.

3.17 Quarterly Advisory Board Meetings. Contractor’s authorized representative shall attend all quarterly
meetings of the Travis County Crime Victims Advisory Board, according to the schedule included in
Attachment D to this contract.

4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE

4.1 Payment. Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court, and conditioned upon
Contractor’s satisfactory performance of services and Contractor’s full compliance with the terms and conditions
of this Contract, Contractor shall be entitled to receive payments as set out in the following payment schedule:

DOLLAR AMOUNT SPELLED OUT ($X,XXX) on January 1,2011;
DOLLAR AMOUNT SPELLED OUT ($X,XXX) on August 1, 2011.

4.2 Maximum Funds. The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services rendered by
Contractor during the initial term, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, shall not exceed DOLLAR
AMOUNT SPELLED OUT ($X,XXX). The total amount of funds to be paid to Contractor for services
rendered by Contractor during the renewal term, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012, shall be
contingent upon continued funding and shall not exceed the amount determined by County based upon County’s
evaluation of Contractor’s submitted Abbreviated FY2012 Application, and based upon Contractor’s
satisfactory performance of services and activities, as determined by County, throughout the initial term.

4.3 Prior Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before
or after the contract period.

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

5.1 Maximum Amount. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sums stated in Section 4.2
are the maximum amounts to be paid by County to Contractor during the contract period, unless Subsection 4.2
is amended pursuant to Subsection 19.0. In no event shall any provision of this contract be interpreted or
construed to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court in the fiscal year
budget for the initial term, or any renewal term, respectively.

5.2 Satisfactory Performance. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that payments under this
contract are contingent upon Contractor’s full and satisfactory performance of its obligations under this contract.
The County, through the Manager, will determine whether Contractor’s performance is full and satisfactory,
based on Contractor’s compliance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this contract, including all the
exhibits and attachments hereto. In the event of Contractor’s non-compliance with any term, condition or

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 28 OF 53

provision of this contract, including all the exhibits and attachments hereto, County may take action as
determined necessary by County, including: (a) withholding of payment to Contractor under the contract until
Contractor complies with the term, condition or provision; (b) suspension or termination of this contract, in
whole or in part. The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in
any provision of this contract or allowed by law.

5.3 Disallowed Payments. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that it shall be liable to County
for any payments disallowed pursuant to this contract or financial and compliance audit(s) or review of contract
funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement to County of any disallowed payments
shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than contract funds and within ten (10) working days of written
notice to Contractor specifying the amount disallowed. This Subsection shall be construed in conjunction with
Section 3 of this Contract.

6.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS

6.1 Client Records. Contractor shall obtain and br create and maintain all records about crime victims and
other recipients, including but not limited to, the information on which Contractor relies to determine the
victim’s or recipient’s eligibility, and records on all services provided to crime victims or other recipients by
Contractor, until a performance evaluation is completed and all questions arising from it are resolved
satisfactorily or for three (3) years after the contract period, whichever occurs later.

6.2 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall obtain and/or create and maintain all fiscal records and documentation
of all costs and expenses pertaining to this contract, until a financial audit or review in conformance with
Section 10.0 hereof or in conformance with audit standards and procedures for governmental entities, as
applicable, is completed and all questions or issues arising there from are resolved satisfactorily or for three (3)
years after the end of the contract period, whichever occurs later. Fiscal records and documentation include, but
are not limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures, correspondence, and any other records
which are pertinent to costs and expenses related to this contract, in such detail as to properly identify all costs
and expenses including direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies, services, and all other
costs and expenses of whatsoever nature relating to this contract. Within the required retention period,
Contractor shall not alter or destroy any record or document to prevent its use in an investigation or proceeding.

6.3 County Access. At no cost or charge to County, Contractor shall give the County, or any of its duly
authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by Contractor pertaining to this contract at reasonable
times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the records are retained by
Contractor.

6.4 Confidentiality. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other
information relating to crime victims or other recipients in accordance with applicable Federal laws, rules and
regulations, applicable State laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards, subject to
the Texas Public Information Act. This provision shall not be interpreted or construed as limiting the right of
access by County, through the Manager or any other authorized representatives, to recipient records or other
information.

6.5 Inclusion. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with state and federal laws
relating to the privacy and confidentiality of recipient records. Contractor shall include the provisions set forth
in Subsections 3.2, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, and 6.4 of this contract in all subcontracts.

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 29 OF 53

7.1 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to County, in
writing, the specific, relevant, legal authority precluding County’s access to recipient information, including the
correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its claim that County is prohibited
from access to the recipient information.

7.2 Masking. Upon authorization from County to render recipient files anonymous, Contractor agrees to
mask information identifying recipients in a way that will not obstruct County’s monitoring and evaluation
duties in any way.

7.3 County Maintenance of Confidentiality. Subject to the Texas Public Information Act, County agrees to
keep confidential at all times all information that identifies recipients and personnel and any other information
received from Contractor, if required to do so by law.

8.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

8.1 quarterly Reports. The Contractor shall submit the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and the Quarterly
Performance Reports required by County, within thirty (30) days after the end of the quarter to which the reports
relate. Reports shall contain at minimum, the following information: names of persons served to date, social
security numbers of such persons, case numbers of such persons, and dates of service.

8.2 Changes. Contractor shall promptly provide the County through the Manager with written reports of
any changes to any information, records or reports provided under this contract. The County may require
Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in the quarterly reports and,
Contractor shall make such corrections or revisions at no additional cost to County.

8.3 Abbreviated FYO2O 12 Application. The Contractor shall submit the Abbreviated FY20 12 Application
required by County, within thirty (30) days of receipt from County of County’s evaluation and determination of
maximum funds for the renewal period, January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012.

8.4 Loss of Funding. In the event Contractor incurs a termination or significant loss of funding (10% or
more of Contractor’s entire budget), or any changes in the total program funding that will significantly impact
Contractor’s ability to meet its performance obligations under this contract, Contractor shall immediately notify
the Manager in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved, and the services impacted. In addition,
Contractor shall provide the Manager with 30 days written notice if the decrease in funding requires the
termination of this contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a description of the service impact
expected to result from such decrease. The Contractor and County may mutually agree in writing to changes in
this contract necessary to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, by amendment to this contract pursuant
to Section 19.0 hereof. County will only agree to said amendment if the renegotiation process results in a
continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by County. Any decrease in the
services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a comparable decrease in the funding obligations
of the County set forth in Section 4.0 of this contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to
Section 19.0 hereof, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the corresponding change
to the semiannual payments.

9.0 MONITORING

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor’s compliance with the terms of
this contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor’s performance under this contract. After each
monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the report
notes deficiencies in Contractor’s performance under the terms of this contract, it shall include requirements and
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take the actions specified in the

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 30 OF 53

monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified in said report; and, Contractor’s failure to do so may be
considered grounds for termination of this contract by County, at County’s sole discretion.

10.0 AUDITS

10.1 Annual Audit. Contractor, at its own expense, shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial,
and compliance or performance audit or review of contract funds and Contractor’s performance under this
contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations:

10.1.1 Contractor shall notify County of the projected submission date of each audit required by this
contract within forty-five (45) days before the last day of Contractor’s fiscal year. Upon request of
County, Contractor shall notify County of when its fiscal year begins and ends.

10.1.2 If Contractor’s entire budget for its fiscal year is more than $100,000, Contractor must arrange
for a full financial audit as required in this Section 10.0. If Contractor’s entire budget is less than
$100,000, Contractor may have either an audit or a financial review in accordance with this Section
10.0. An audit or financial review must be made by an independent Certified Public Accountant, who is
a member in good standing with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The audit or
financial review must be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and procedures
for a non-profit organization, for each of the fiscal years in which Contractor receives contract funds
from County.

10.1.3 At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this Section 10.0 may cover either
Contractor’s entire operations or each program of Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise
administered Contract funds.

10.1.4 Contractor shall submit a copy of the report of the audit or review to County within twenty (20)
days after the completion of the audit or review, but no later than 180 days after the end of Contractor’s
fiscal year. Audits and reviews performed under this Subsection 10.1 are subject to consideration and
resolution by County or any of its duly authorized representatives. Contractor’s failure to provide the
required report may result in delay in payment, suspension of this contract, or termination of this
contract, as determined by County in its sole discretion.

10.2 County Audits. Notwithstanding Subsection 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual
financial and compliance audit or review of contract funds and performances rendered under this contract.
Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized representatives to audit or review Contractor’s records, at
no cost or charge to County, and to obtain, at no cost or charge to County, any documents, materials, or
information necessary to facilitate such audit or review.

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any
audits conducted pursuant to this Section 10.0 that County may require of Contractor. Such action shall include:

10.3.1 provision of access to Contractor’s facilities during Contractor’s regular business hours, to
enable County to conduct an audit or review;

10.3.2 provision of adequate and appropriate workspace to County representatives or their designees;

10.3.3 making all requested records or other information directly available to County representatives or
their designees; and

10.3.4 allowing County to interview individuals in the course of conducting the audit or review

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 31 OF 53

This Subsection 10.3 is subject to the confidentiality provisions set forth in Sections 6.0 and 7.0 of this contract.

10.4 Continuation of Obligation. The suspension, expiration or tennination of this contract shall in no way
relieve Contractor of its obligations to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format
prescribed by County.

11.0 SUBCONTRACTS

Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the performance of this
contract without the prior written approval of County. Contractor is wholly responsible to the County for
performance of any approved subcontractor and shall obtain and/or create and/or maintain financial and
performance records pertinent to the performance of any subcontractor, for inspection by the Manager.
Contractor shall ensure that any approved subcontractor complies with the terms of this contract and with
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Contractor assumes full responsibility
for payment(s) to subcontractor(s), and the County shall not be liable for any payment(s) to subcontractor(s).

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION

12.1 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County and its officers,
agents, representatives, and employees from and against any and all third party claims, losses, damages, causes
of action, negligence, suits and liability of every kind, whether meritorious or not, brought before the
Commissioners Court or filed against County in any judicial or administrative proceeding, including, but not
limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys’ fees (“claims”) for injury or death to any person,
or for injury or destruction to any property, received or sustained by any person or persons or property, arising
out of or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its
officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants in
performing services and activities under this contract. This indemnification provision shall also apply to any
claims of alleged or actual infringement or misappropriation of existing licenses, patents, or copy rights
applicable to materials used or produced under this contract.

12.2 Extent of Liability. If it is Contractor’s sole negligence, or sole intentional act or omission, Contractor
shall pay all of the above-described liabilities. If it is the joint negligence of County and Contractor, or joint
intentional act or omission of County and Contractor, Contractor shall pay that portion of the above-described
liabilities equal to its proportionate share of the negligence or intentional act or omission. It is the expressed
intention of the parties to this contract that the indemnity provided for in this Section 12.0 is indemnity by
Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the consequences of Contractor’s negligence, and from the
consequences of Contractor’s intentional acts or omissions, whether the negligence or whether the intentional
acts or omissions are solely Contractor’s or jointly Contractor’s and County’s negligence or intentional acts or
omissions, if the negligence or intentional act or omission in question arises out of or in connection with this
contract, either directly or indirectly. References in this Section 12.0 to the negligence of Contractor, the
intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor
include the Contractor, its officers, agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier,
and consultants. Contractor is not liable for any claim against County by any third party, unless such claim
arises directly or indirectly from the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers,
agents, representatives, employees, volunteers, subcontractors of every tier, or consultants.

12.3 Claims Notification.

12.3.1 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is made or
brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County in relation to the
provision of services or performance of activities under this contract, Contractor shall give written

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 32 OF 53

notice to County of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or
the threat of it. In said notice, Contractor shall include:

12.3.1.1 a written description of the claim;
12.3.1.2 the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or
threatened to make the claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any kind of action or
proceeding;
12.3.1.3 the alleged basis of the claim, action, or proceeding;
12.3.1.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or
proceeding was instituted; and
12.3.1.5 the name or names of any person or persons against whom said claim, action, or
proceeding is being brought or threatened. This written notice shall be given in accordance with
the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract. Except as otherwise directed by
County, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent papers received by Contractor
with respect to the claims, actions, or proceedings covered by this Section 12.

12.3.2 Claims for Damages. County shall give Contractor written notice of any claim for damages
within three (3) working days after the date the County receives notice of such claims.

12.4 Reimbursement. Contractor or its insurer shall reimburse the COUNTY for any damage, loss or other
liability, in accordance with Subsections 12.1 and 12.2 hereof within thirty (30) days after a claim is submitted
by County.

Survival. The indemnity provisions set forth in this Section 12.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of
this contract.

13.0 INSURANCE

13.1 Insurance Required. Contractor shall, at its own expense and at all times while Contractor is providing
services and performing activities under this contract, maintain in full force and effect and ensure that its
subcontractor(s) of every tier maintain in full force and effect standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or subcontractor(s) of every tier, pursuant to applicable, generally accepted business standards,
but at a minimum, in the amounts specified in this Section. Depending on the services provided or activities
performed by Contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) of every tier, supplemental insurance requirements or
alternate insurance options as set forth in this Section may be imposed by County.

13.2 No Liability Limitation. Contractor shall not begin providing services or performing activities under
this contract until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance has been reviewed by manager and
County purchasing agent. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and shall not be
interpreted or construed to limit or decrease the responsibility or liability of Contractor or its subcontractor(s) of
every tier who provides services or perform activities under this Contract.

13.3 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this
contract during the contract period and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments to insurance
coverages, limits and exclusions, when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes in the scope
of services provided under the Contract, changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the
injury, or financial condition of the insurance company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any
insurance to be cancelled or lapse during the contract period. In addition, Contractor shall not permit the
minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums,
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the
certificate(s) of insurance.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 33 OF 53

13.4 Insurance Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to Contractor and to its
subcontractor(s) of every tier who provide services or perform activities under this contract. Contractor
acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and its
subcontractor(s) of every tier.

13.4.1 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the state of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ VIII or higher, or by the Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting
Association with prior County approval.

13.4.2 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall be in force as
evidenced by a certificate(s) of insurance issued by the writing agency or carrier or underwriting
agency, as applicable. A copy of the certificate(s) of insurance shall be forwarded to the County
purchasing agent immediately upon execution of this contract, but no later than ten (10) days from the
date of execution of this contract.

13.4.3 Certificate(s) of insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall show the
Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number.

13.4.4 Insurance required under this contract which names Travis County as an additional insured shall
be considered primary for all claims.

13.4.5 Insurance limits shown below may be written as combined single limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

13.4.6 County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

13.4.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during the contract period and to
require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments in accordance with Subsection 13.3 hereof.

13.5 Specific Requirements. The following insurance requirements shall apply to the Contractor and its
subcontractor(s) of every tier providing services or performing activities under the terms of this contract.
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to
Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every tier:

13.5.1 Worker’s compensation and employer’s liability insurance.

13.5.1 .1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker’s
Compensation Act, as amended.

13.5.1.2 Employer’s liability limits arc: $500,000 bodily injury each accident, $500,000 bodily
injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit.

13.5.1.3 Policies under this paragraph shall apply to state of Texas and include
the following endorsements in favor of Travis County:

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form 420304).
(b) Thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (Form 420601).

13.5.2 General Liability Insurance.

13.5.2.1 Minimum Limits:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 34 OF 53

Commercial General Liability Insurance
(a) Form B: $500,000 for each person, $1,000,000 for each single occurrence
(b) Form A: $100,000 for each single occurrence.
(c) These requirements may be satisfied by the purchase of a $1,000,000
bodily injury and property damage combined single limit policy.

13.5.2.2 Texas Non-profit Organization Liability Insurance Underwriting Association
Coverage:
Forms A and B
(a) $750,000 per occurrence per year;
(b) $1,500,000 policy aggregate per year.
(c) These limits shall apply to Contractor and its subcontractor(s) of every
tier, for each year of this contract.

13.5.3 Policy Provisions or Endorsements. The policy or policies shall contain or be endorsed as
follows:

(a) Blanket contractual liability for this contract.
(b) Products and completed operations.
(c) Independent contractor coverage.

13.5.4 Endorsements in favor of Travis County. The policy or policies shall also include the
following endorsements in favor of Travis County:

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form CG 2404)
(b) Thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (Form CG 0205)
(c) Travis County named as an additional insured (Form CG 2010)

13.5.5 Supplemental Insurance Requirements. If elder or child care, or housing arrangements for
clients is provided, the required limits shall be:

(a) $1,000,000 per occurrence with a
(b) $2,000,000 policy aggregate

Endorsed to cover injury to a child or older person while the child or older person is in the care of the
contractor, or any of its subcontractor(s).

13.6 Business Automobile Liability Insurance.

13.6.1 If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

13.6.2 Endorsements in favor of Travis County: The policy or policies shall also include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County:

(a) Waiver of subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
(b) Thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
(c) Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

13.6.3 Alternative Insurance Requirements: If no transportation service of any type is
provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites,
evidence of personal automobile policy coverage with limits of:

(a) $100,000/$300,000/$500,000 may be provided in lieu of business automobile
liability insurance.

13.7 Professional Liability and/or E and 0 Insurance.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 35 OF 53

13.7.1 Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a client while the client is in the care of the Contractor or any one of its
subcontractor(s) and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of professional services
under this contract.

13.7.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date this
contract is signed andlor effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year
extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. The certificate(s) of
insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

13.8 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance.

13.8.1 If an advance against contract funds is requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a
blanket crime policy shall be required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the
amount of scheduled advances.

13.8.2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this contract or the effective date of this contract, whichever comes first. Coverage
shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is
terminated. The certificate of insurance shall clarify that coverage is claims made and contain both the
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates.

13.9 Certificates of Insurance. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall be an original
and shall provide that coverage under the policy or policies cannot be cancelled or changed until Contractor has
given County at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such cancellation or change; and, in the event of
such cancellation or change, Contractor shall obtain a new, replacement insurance policy(s) with the same
coverages specified in this section. Each certificate of insurance required under this section shall include the
contract number of this contract, as indicated on the contract award form issued by the County.

14.0 SUSPENSION

If Contractor fails to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not limited to failure to
deliver reports required under this contract and make corrections required under this contract, if problems are
revealed by an audit or review authorized under Section 10.0, or if the Commissioners Court requests a
financial audit or review or performance evaluation or review related to a reasonable cause to believe that
Contractor is not using contract funds in compliance with the terms of this contract, County may, upon written
notification to Contractor, suspend this contract, in whole or in part, and withhold further payments to
Contractor, and prohibit Contractor from incurring additional obligations of contract funds, until Contractor is in
compliance with the terms of this contract, or the reports of the financial audit or review or performance
evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted in these reports are corrected to County’s satisfaction as
evidenced by written notice from County to Contractor.

15.0 TERMINATION

15.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at
any time for the following reasons:

15.1.1 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this contract, including but not
limited to failure to deliver reports required under Section 8.0 and make corrections required under
Section 9.0;

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- 9W PAGE 36 OF 53

15.1.2 During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court of County fails to
provide funding for this contract for the County fiscal year during the initial term or the renewal term, as
applicable;

15.1.3 County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that endangers Contractor’s ability to
perform services or activities under this contract; or, Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes, or
in the payment of costs of performance of this contract in the ordinary course of business; or, Contractor
is in a technical state of bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject to the
appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator for all or a substantial part of Contractor’s property, or
the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, rearrangement, or liquidation proceedings by or against
Contractor;

15.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state, or local laws or
regulations;

15.1.5 County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently beneficial to warrant
continued expenditure of Contract funds.

15.2 Notification. In accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 24.0 of this contract, the
County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor, in writing, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the date of
tennination of County’s decision to terminate this contract; the reason(s) for the termination; the effective date
of the termination; and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated.

15.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time, by
giving County written notice of its decision to terminate, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in
Section 24.0 of this contract, at least thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of termination, if there is
a termination of significant funding from others upon which Contractor depends for performance under this
contract, or if Contractor is dissolved where such dissolution is not caused by a breach of this contract.
Contractor’s notice to County shall include a complete explanation of the reason(s) for termination under this
Subsection 15.3. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant
to this Subsection 15.3, upon finding that Contractor’s claim(s) under this Subsection have been established to
County’s satisfaction. In the event of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the
unearned, pro rata portion of funds paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof.

15.4 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when both
parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this contract will not produce beneficial results
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, upon the
termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination, the provisions under which termination
will be accepted, and in the case of partial termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. In the event
of termination under this Subsection, Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, pro rata portion of funds
paid to Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof.

15.5 Correction. Where applicable, as determined by County, Contractor may avoid the termination of this
contract under Subsection 15.1 if Contractor corrects the deficiencies in performance or other problems related
to County’s reason(s) for termination as stated in the County’s notice to Contractor, to the satisfaction of County
as determined by County, prior to the effective date of tennination, or prior to any extended termination date
approved in writing by the Manager.

15.6 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate, whichever
occurs first, Contractor shall promptly cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or
subcontracts related to the performance of this contract or the part of this contract to be terminated, and shall

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 37 OF 53

immediately cease to incur any and all contract costs under them. County shall not be liable under any
circumstances to Contractor or to Contractor’s creditors or subcontractors for costs incurred after the effective
date of termination of this Contract. County shall not be liable under any circumstances to Contractor’s
creditors or subcontractors for any payments under this Contract.

15.7 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under Section
14.0 of this contract, or of early termination pursuant to this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract,
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of
this contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined by County to be
overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the terms of this contract.
County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments due to County
from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise determined, and is paid in full. This Subsection 15.7 shall not be
construed to limit the County’s remedies to recover damages due County under this Contract.

15.8 Funding Out. County has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if during the budget
planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the next
contract term.

15.9 Unused Funds. Within thirty (30) days of termination of this contract, any and all unused funds,
rebates, credit(s), or interest earned on unused funds received under this contract must be returned to County.

15.10 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the contract period or upon termination of this contract
under this Section 15.0 or any other provision of this contract, Contractor shall, in good faith and in reasonable
cooperation with County, aid in the transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which were
provided by Contractor hereunder, as necessary to protect client interests.

16.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT

16.1 Non-Waiver. Failure by Contractor to perform the services and activities required under this contract
and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute a breach of this contract; and, in the event of such
breach, County shall be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies allowed under any United States or
Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or regulations). No payment, act, omission, or
forbearance by County to enforce any provision of this contract may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of Contractor which then exists or may subsequently exist.

16.2 Reservation of Rights. All rights of County under this contract are cumulative and are specifically
reserved and any payment, act, omission, or failure to enforce any provision of this contract shall not impair or
prejudice any remedy or right of County under this contract. The exercise or failure to exercise by County of
any right or remedy under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this
Contract or under any United States or Texas law (constitutional law, statutory law, case law, rules or
regulations), nor shall any action taken by County in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of
any other rights or remedies under this Contract.

17.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT

17.1 If Contractor has done business with a key contracting person as listed in “Exhibit 1” to the Ethics
affidavits attached hereto as Attachment E during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of the Ethics
Affidavit by Contractor or does business with any such key person at any time after the date of execution of this
contract by Contractor and prior to full performance of this contract, Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this
contract and County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration, or the value of all
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 38 OF 53

18.0 WARRANTS AND ASSURANCES

18.1 Accurate Information. Contractor warrants that all reports, documents, data and information submitted
to County will be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such reports, documents, data or
information shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of Contractor, its
officers, employees, agents, or associates for the accuracy, completeness, and competency of their reports,
documents, data, information, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of such
responsibility and liability by County, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, for any defect, error,
omission, act, or negligence by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or associates.

18.2 Legal Authority

18.2.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor warrants and represents that Contractor possesses the legal
authority to enter into this contract, receive funds authorized by this contract, and to perform the
Services and Activities which Contractor has obligated itself to perform under this contract.

18.2.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing
themselves as signing this contract on behalf of Contractor do hereby warrant and represent that he, she
or they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this contract on behalf of Contractor and to
bind Contractor validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this contract and the
exhibits and attachments hereto.

18.2.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this contract if there is a dispute
as to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this contract to enter into this contract
or to render performances under it. Contractor and any person signing this contract are liable to County
for any money disbursed by County for performance of the provisions of this contract, if Contractor has
in fact breached 18.2.1 or 18.2.2.

18.3 By signing this contract, Contractor hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, it and its subcontractors:

18.3.1 are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency;

18.3.2 have not, within a 3 year period preceding this contract been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or public
contract; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

18.3.3 are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 18.3.2;
and

18,3.4 have not within a 3 year period preceding this contract had one or more public transactions
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Subsection 18.3, Contractor shall
provide a written explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this contract for County’s
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this contract
by County or failure to fund or continue to fund this contract.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 39 OF 53

19.0 AMENDMENTS

19.1 WRITTEN AMENDMENT. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THIS
CONTRACT, ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR OTHER CHANGE TO THE PROVISIONS
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO IT SHALL BE MADE IN
WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES. NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION TO THIS
CONTRACT SHALL HAVE ANY FORCE OR EFFECT, UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND SIGNED
BY BOTH PARTIES. CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO OFFICER,
EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND,
MODIFY OR CHANGE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY EXHIBIT OR
ATTACHMENT HERETO, UNLESS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY
GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY
GRANTED THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT AUTHORITY TO CHANGE
CONTRACTS, AS PROVIDED IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY AND
PROCEDURES MANUAL.

19.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this Contract or
any exhibits or attachments to it to the Manager with a copy to the Purchasing Agent.

19.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has certain
authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX.
LOC. GOVT CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the
Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under
this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request
for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for
approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment.

19.4 Verbal Discussion. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this contract will not be
effective.

20.0 ASSIGNABILITY

20.1 Written Approval. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this contract without
the prior written approval of the other party. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no officer, employee,
agent or representative of County has any authority to approve such assignment unless expressly granted that
authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court.

20.2 Binding Contract. Subject to Subsection 20.1 hereof, this contract shall be binding upon the successors,
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this contract.

21.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

21.1 Contract. This contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto shall constitute the entire, integrated,
final agreement between the parties hereto regarding the subject matter of this contract. All oral and written
agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the subject matter of this contract that were made
prior to the execution of this contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this contract.

21.2 Exhibits and Attachments. The exhibits and attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby
incorporated by reference into this Contract, are hereby made a part of this Contract, and constitute promised
performances by Contractor under this Contract:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 40 OF 53

1. Attachment A, Request for Crime Victims’ Services, and Travis County Crime Victims’ Fund
FY 2011 Contract Application;

2. Attachment B, Quarterly Performance Report;
3. Attachment C, Quarterly Expenditure Report;
4. Attachment D, Advisory Board Meeting Schedule; and
5. Attachment E, Ethics Affidavits including Exhibit 1.

22.0 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE

22.1 This Contract, including the Exhibits and Attachments hereto, shall be governed, construed, interpreted
and enforced in accordance with applicable United States law and the laws of the State of Texas without regard
to the conflicts of law principles of this State.

22.2 All obligations under this contract shall be fully performable in Travis County, Texas; and venue for
any dispute arising under this Contract shall lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas,
exclusively.

22.3 The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue as prescribed in this Section 22. These
choice of law and venue provisions are intended by the parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature,
and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the parties in any jurisdiction other than as prescribed in this
Section 22. Each party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or similar
doctrine or object to venue with respect to any action or proceeding brought in accordance with this Section 22.

23.0 SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction,
the remainder of this contract shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain valid and binding. If
federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, policies, or other requirements are amended or judicially
interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this contract, by either party, substantially unreasonable or
impossible, and if the parties are unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable
the substantial continuation of the performance of obligations under this contract, the County may terminate this
contract, and Contractor shall refund to County the unearned, prorated portion of contract funds paid to
Contractor in advance pursuant to Section 4.0 hereof.

24.0 NOTICES

24.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to
the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt
requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified.

24.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this contract shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

and

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 41 OF 53

Teresa Goff, Program Manager
Travis County Education Services
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

24.3 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all
notices hereunder shall be:

INSERT CONTRACTOR NAME AND ADDRESS

24.4 Change of Address. Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice of the change in
compliance with this Section 24.0.

25.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS

25.1 Conflict of Interest. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant,
officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor or a member of Contractor’s governing body who
exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to services and activities performed
pursuant to this contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside
information with regard to these services and activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or
benefit from the performance of this Contract, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with
respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or
business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter.

25.2 Political Activity. None of the performance under this contract may involve and no portion of the
contract funds may be used for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public office,
for any other election, or for any activity undertaken to pass, defeat, or influence the content of legislation. This
prohibition shall not be interpreted or construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from
furnishing to any member of its governing body or upon request to any state or local official or employee or to
any citizen any information in the hands of the official or employee, provided such information is not
confidential information. No contract funds may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other
way to fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government, the
government of Contractor, state or local governments, or the government of the United States.

25.3 Sectarian Activity. Contractor shall ensure that activities performed under this contract shall be carried
on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not execute any agreement with any primarily
religious organization receiving contract funds from Contractor which does not include provisions, as provided
by County, to effectuate such assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County prior to the release
of contract funds.

25.4 Publicity, when appropriate as determined by Manager, Contractor shall publicize the services and
activities of Contractor under this contract. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the
funding through Travis County Crime Victims Fund shall be mentioned as having made the project possible.

25.5 Survival of Conditions. The provisions of Sections 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 10.0, 12.0, 13.0, 15.0, 16.0,17.0 and
22.0 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Contract.

25.6 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Crime Victim
Fund programs in any way that is appropriate to maximize the benefit to crime victims in Travis County and to
avoid duplication of services.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 42 OF 53

25.7 Compliance. If contract funds are deposited with the Travis County Treasurer, Contractor shall be
deemed to be in compliance with Section 3.12.

26.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

26.1 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. If a dispute arises between the County and
the Contractor, the Manager and the Contractor will first attempt to resolve the dispute. When the Manager and
the Contractor have been unable to successfully resolve the dispute, the Manager or Contractor shall then
present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute.
Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor’s
requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As
of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County
representative in any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described
dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the
dispute at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative shall be considered
void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute
issued by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative, the Contractor must submit a written notice to
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document,
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute
to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court
through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after
receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such appeal to the
Manager. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will
coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda.

26.2 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to Subsection
26.1, Contractor shall notifi the Purchasing Agent, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving
the dispute arising under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediation group as the
provider of mediators for mediation as described in TEX. Civ. PRAC. & REM CODE § 154.023. Unless both
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding
resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as
described in TEx. Civ. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality.

26.3 The parties agree that any resolution of the dispute that necessitates a change in any provision of this
contract, including without limitation a waiver of any provision of this contract, shall be handled only as a
written amendment pursuant to Section 19.0 of this contract.

27.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES

27.1 Construction. This Contract, including all exhibits and attachments hereto, shall be construed according
to its terms and, no rule of construction or interpretation shall apply against any particular party based on a
contention that this Contract was drafted by one of the parties.

27.2 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed to
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday,
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the
computation. County’s holiday schedule may be obtained from the County Purchasing Agent upon request. All
hours stated in this Contract, including the exhibits and attachments hereto, are stated in Central Standard Time

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 43 OF 53

or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable. All references in this Contract to “days” mean calendar
days, unless the text of this Contract clearly specifies “working days.”

27.3 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include the other, and
words of either number shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in the contract clearly requires
otherwise.

27.4 Headings and Titles. Headings and titles at the beginning of the provisions of this Contract have been
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and shall
not be used in construing this Contract.

27.5 Interpretation. Provisions, words, phrases and statutes, whether incorporated by actual use or reference,
shall be applied to this Contract in accordance with Chapters 311 and 312 of the Texas Government Code.

28.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS

28.1 Transfer. Notwithstanding Section 19.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may transfer funds
without a written amendment to this contract only if all of the following requirements are met:

28.1.1 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through Manager, prior to the transfer.

28.1.2 The transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this contract,
solely as determined by County through Manager prior to transfer.

28.1.3 The transfer receives prior written approval from Manager.

28.1.4 The transfer moves funds only between line items within the same program or funding source.
If Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of “line item” and “program” as used in this provision,
Contractor is responsible for contacting the Manager for a determination as to the applicability of this
requirement to the Contractor’s request for transfer.

28.1.5 The cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories set out in Attachment
A is not more than 10% of the contract total for the program.

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that failure to meet the requirements of this Subsection may result
in any transfer of funds being disallowed; and, as such, the disallowed amount will not be paid by
County. If County determines that payment has been made incorrectly in violation of this Section,
Contractor agrees to refund such payment in full to County within ten (10) working days of written
request by County for such refund.

28.2 Discretion. Approval of transfer is within the discretion of Manager. If determined to be necessary, at
the sole determination of Manager, the request for transfer may be submitted to the Commissioners Court for
approval.

29.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE

29.1 Inconsistent or Conflicting Provisions in Contract, Exhibits, or Attachments. In the event of
inconsistent or conflicting provisions in this contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto, the terms,
conditions and provisions of this contract shall prevail.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 44 OF 53

29.2 Inconsistent or Conflicting Language in Exhibits and Attachments. In the event of inconsistent or
conflicting language in the exhibits and attachments hereto, the following descending order of precedence shall
prevail and control:

29.2.1 Descriptions of Services;
29.2.2 Descriptions of Organizations;
29.2.3 Specifications;
29.2.4 Special Terms and Conditions;
29.2.5 General Terms and Conditions.

30.0 CHANGE IN IDENTITY

Contractor shall notify the purchasing agent and Manager immediately in writing, and in advance where
possible, of any significant change affecting the Contractor, including the change of Contractor’s name or
identity, ownership or control, governing board membership, personnel appointed under this contract, payee
identification number and other important information affecting Contractor’s status.

31.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

The parties expressly agree that no provision of this Contract is in any way intended to constitute a waiver by
Travis County of any immunities from suit or liability that County may have by operation of law and, Travis
County hereby retains all of its affirmative defenses. In addition, the parties expressly agree that, neither the
execution of this contract, nor any conduct of any County representative relating to this contract shall be
considered or deemed to waive any immunity or defense from suit or liability that County may have by
operation of law.

32.0 EMPLOYEE OFFENSES

32.1 Contractor shall remove any employee, (including volunteers or other persons working under
the direction of Contractor) from direct client contact, if such employee has been alleged to have
committed an offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or other offense against the person, or an
offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or an
offense under the Texas Controlled Substances Act. If it is determined that the employee has not
committed such offense(s), the employee may again be assigned to direct client contact; however,
Contractor shall notify the County of its intent to do so at least ten (10) working days prior to such
reassignment. The Contractor must provide County with further information concerning the reasons for
the reassignment upon the request of County. If the employee is found to have committed any of the
offenses listed in this Section, the employee shall not be reassigned to duties involving any direct
contact with clients.

32.2 Contractor agrees to have in place written policies and procedures for verifying criminal history
and any current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in Subsection 32.1 of any employee
having direct contact with client, and shall maintain evidence of having processed all employees
through such procedure. As used in this Subsection 32.2 “employee or employees” shall have the
meaning set forth in the first sentence of Subsection 32.1.

32.3 This Section 32.0 shall also apply to any employees of subcontractors who have direct client
contact, and Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors have policies and procedures in place to
ensure compliance with this Section 32.0.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 45 OF 53

33.0 EMPLOYEE QUALIFICATIONS

If specific qualifications are set forth in job descriptions required by County, or attached to any position related
to providing services and performing activities under this Contract, only personnel with the minimum, required
qualifications will be assigned to perforni the job or position in question or to fill a vacancy in the job or
position, unless a written waiver is granted by the County.

34.0 REPORTING ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION

Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of to the appropriate
office(s) as required by the Texas Family Code, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of a
discovery of the abuse, neglect, or exploitation.

35.0 DISCLOSURE

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall verify and disclose, or cause its employees and volunteers to
verify and disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictments involving an offense against the
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code, or
an offense under Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. This verification and disclosure shall be required of
all who have direct contact with clients.

36.0 MATERIALS AND PUBLICATIONS

When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or included in a report, it shall have the
source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body of the report or included by footnote.
This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or extensive paraphrased format. Contractor and
any subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with applicable federal copyright and patent laws, with respect
to such materials and publications.

37.0 INDEPENDENT CONRACTOR

The parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all the rights, obligations
and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor shall be considered an
employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County’s personnel policies. The relationship
of County and Contractor under this contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership,
joint venture or agency. The relationship of the parties shall be an independent contractor relationship. Neither
party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take
any action which shall be binding on the other party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other
party.

38. FORCE MAJEURE

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this contract is interrupted or delayed due to an
act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or
conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be excused from performance for such
period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof provided, however, the party
experiencing the event of force majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are
within the party’s control to ensure performance and to shorten the duration of the event of force maj eure. The
party experiencing an event of force majeure shall promptly notify the other party of the event. Subject to the
requirements of this Section 38.0, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a ground for
termination. However, in light of the event of force majeure, the County may elect in its sole discretion, to
delay payment in January or August of the initial term or any renewal term, as applicable, if County determines

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 46 OF 53

that Contractor is unable to perform services and activities under this contract; provided, however, the County
shall make the payment once the event of force maj eure ends and Contractor is performing services and
activities as required under this contract.

30.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

If required under Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a completed Conflict of
Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized
time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall
file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business
day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The
Contractor should note that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the
official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the County release information
which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Contractor,
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of
Chapter 176, Local Government Code.

Executed on this

__________

day of , 2010

Contractor Travis County

By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:_______________________________________ Date:________________

Approved as to Legal Form By:
Assistant County Attorney

Funds Verified By:
County Auditor

Approved by Purchasing:
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



(pJtMv3U.flUO3JO3Wtfl
iuostqjoijdp1uipupisuToqsuournoouuioijuqjnsaisuppusriqjojjuoT3s)

rysojojOMITISIAIILMAMJflI333IAI3SIOiISIflOm
V1NI1NHV11V

£40LI’3JVJSM116Z001S#S.RI

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 48 OF 53

ATTACHMENT B

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT

Contractor:

______

Program:
Contract Period: —

Reporting Period:
Prepared by:

____

Performance Current Year Annual
Indicator Quarter To Performance

Date Objective
A. Request for Assistance

A. 1 Total Number of Victims requesting
assistance

A.2 Number of Self-Referrals

A.3 Number of referrals from other agencies

B. Crime Victims Receiving Assistance

B. I Number of crime victims receiving direct
services from your program

B.2 Number of crime victims referred elsewhere
for services

C. Volunteer Involvement

C. 1 Number of volunteers working in your
program.

C.2 Number of volunteer’s service hours
worked.

D.

D.1

D.2

D.3

E.

E. 1

E.2

* Provide list of agencies with which you share resources, e.g. volunteer training, office space, funds, or equipment.
** Provide list of agencies from whom you receive referrals and/or work closely, but do not share resources.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 49 OF 53

ATTACHMENT C
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT

TRAVIS COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS FUND

Attention: Teresa Goff, Manager
Travis County Counseling and Education Services

CONTRACTOR/PROGRAM:

____________________

REPORTING PERIOD:

_______________

TOTAL ALLOCATION

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF QUARTER

SUBTRACT EXPENDITURES FOR QUARTER

BALANCE AT END OF QUARTER

$

$

$

$

$

Submitted by:
Signature/Title

Date submitted:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



[iivumivwI3VIINOMOafiE[Ia1SNI3H01]

FIf1fl1fl3SDMLL3ThIGIVOflMIOSIMIV
61M3NHV11V

£JOOLDVJPMI-161001S#SJU

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291- DW PAGE 51 OF 53

ATTACHMENT E
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

Date:

________________

Name of Affiant:

___________________________________

Title of Affiant:

________________________________________

Business Name of Contractor:_____________________________
County of Contractor:___________________________________

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 1 with whom Contractor is doing business or
has done business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which Contractor executed the
Contract.

Signature of Affiant

Address of Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by

_________

on ..., 20_.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires:_

ATTACHMENT E EXHIBIT 1

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291-DW PAGE 52 OF 53

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
Au2ust 25, 2010

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T, Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker*
Commissioner, Precinct I Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Chris Fanuel
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols*

Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara -Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



RFS #S100291-DW PAGE 53 OF 53

Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
Purchasing Agent Assistant TV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis*

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Executive Manager, Administrative Alicia Perez 09/01/10
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10
Executive Assistant Kelly Darby 01/15/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO ... 04/26/11
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald B. Rollack 05/31/1 1

* Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NUMBER: S 100291-DW, CRIME VICTIMS’ SERVICES

PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 DATE PREPARED:

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 September 29, 2010
AUSTIN, TX 78701

PURCHASING AGENT ASSISTANT: AMENDMENT NO.: DATE OF SOLICITATION:

David Waich, 854-6663 1 September 22, 2010

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS/PROPONENTS:

IMPORTANT: To be considered a responsible and responsive Bidder/Proponent, you must acknowledge receipt of this amendment before the
hour and date specified in the solicitation, as amended, by either:
(I) completing the Name and Address block of this amendment, and signing and returning this amendment with your bid/proposal; or
(ii) (allowable only if the bid/proposal has already been submitted and there are no changes to your bid/proposal) by completing and

executing this amendment as identified in (i) above and faxing it to the Travis County Purchasing Office. Note if using this method: you
may not submit changes in prices or other competitive information.

Non-receipt of your bid/proposal and this ainendmeni at the designated place wiihin ilie date and hour specified may result in rejection of your bid or
proposal.

The hour and date for receipt of bids or proposals [j is not changed
[Xj is changed to the following time and date: 3:00 p.m. CST October 20. 2010.

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the solicitation referenced above as
heretofore amended, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

This Addendum No. 1 is issued to clarify or change the solicitation documents, and becomes a part of
the solicitation documents and resulting contract.

A. The date and time for receipt of proposals is changed to 3:00 p.m. CST on Wednesday, October 20,
2010.

B. The date and time of the pre-proposal conference is changed to 3:00 p.m. CST on Wednesday, October
13, 2010 at 5501 Airport Blvd. Suite 102, Austin, Texas.

Note to Bidder/Proponent: Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below and return to Travis

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: L DBA

BY:
U CORPORATION

S IGNATURE U OTHER

BY:
PRINT NAME DATE:

TITLE:
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS 3jJNT/JEX S DATE:

GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 2 7• ( U

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3265 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Mike Long, Purchasing, 854-4850
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Interlocal Agreement No. IL110054ML, with Austin Travis County 
Integral Care (ATCIC),  for Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner Services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

The Sheriffs Office is requesting the Commissioners Court approve an 
Interlocal Agreement with ATCIC for Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner 
services. These services will provide psychiatric evaluations of clients at 
the facilities, who are referred by the treatment staff as well as providing 
psychiatric treatment, counseling and follow-up care, as required by the 
client’s condition. County will pay ATCIC $ 11,477.76 per month for 
services rendered.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $137,734.00
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement
Contract Period: December 28, 2010 - September 30, 2011

Contract Modification Information: N/A
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type: 
Modification Period:

Solicitation-Related Information:  N/A  
Solicitations Sent:  
Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  

Item 21
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



PURCHASING OFFICE ITEMS Meeting of December 28, 2010

DOC ID: 3265 Page 2

% HUB Subcontractor:  

Special Contract Considerations: N/A
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 12/21/2010 4:08 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/21/2010 4:15 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 12/21/2010 4:18 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



2-/a ccVS

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY AND AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE

FOR PROFESSIONAL PSYCHIATRIC NURSE PRACTITIONER SERVICES

IN TRAVIS COUNTY DETENTION FACILITIES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County,

Texas, (“COUNTY”) and Austin Travis County Integral Care (“ATCIC”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain professional psychiatric nurse practitioner services for

persons incarcerated (each individually, a “Client” and collectively, “Clients”) in COUNTY’s

detention facilities, including the Travis County Jail, the Travis County Correctional Complex

and the Austin/Travis County Central Booking Facility (the “Facilities”).

WHEREAS, ATCIC has the professional ability and expertise to provide the Services (as

described herein below);

WHEREAS, ATCIC and COUNTY are authorized to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation

Agreement under the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 791).

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and ATCIC agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “County Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor.

1.3 “Director” means the Director of Inmate Treatment Services for Travis County

and represented herein as administering this Agreement, or his/her designated

representative.

1.4 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.4.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing
which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services

or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal,

either legal or equitable; or

1.4.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or

having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in

the aggregate in a calendar year;

1.5 but does not include

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



1.5.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person
at a posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.5.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for
personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines
applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by
Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; or

1.5.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about the Contract.

1.6 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit A to
Affidavit.

1.7 “Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing Agent or her designee.

1.8 “County” means Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of
Texas.

1.9 “Sheriff’ means the Travis County Sheriff or his/her designee.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall begin on the date that both
parties mutually agree (the “Effective Date”) and shall continue through September 30,
2011, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court,
immediately following the Initial Term this Agreement shall automatically renew each
October 1 for succeeding terms of one year, unless sooner terminated by either party as
provided herein.

3.0 ATCIC’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. ATCIC shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and
activities described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement,
which is expressly incorporated herein and made a part hereof (collectively, the
“Services”). The foregoing notwithstanding, ATCIC shall not be liable for any failure to
perform the Services if ATCIC is unable to obtain the services of a licensed psychiatric
nurse practitioner to perform the Services, after using commercially reasonable efforts to
obtain such services.

3.2 ATCIC Requests for Information. ATCIC may communicate all requests for
direction and factual information relating to the Services to the Director and may rely on
all factual information supplied by the Director in response to its requests.

2

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



3.3 Professional Licensure/Certification. ATCIC’S employees who provide Services
under this Agreement shall maintain all necessary licenses and certifications related to
any professional services being provided hereunder; and shall perform all Services under
this Agreement according to the applicable federal, state, and local rules and regulations.
In the event licensure or certification of an employee performing Services under this
Agreement expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, ATCIC shall inform
COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days of the date on which ATCIC
becomes aware of such licensure activity.

3.4 Ethical Standards. ATCIC and ATCIC’S employees shall perform all Services
and exercise all discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of
professional ethics and such employee’s best professional judgment.

3.5 Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary,
ATCIC and ATCIC’S employees shall perform all Services and responsibilities required
of ATCIC under this Agreement using at least that standard of care which a reasonably
prudent professional in Travis County, Texas would use in similar circumstances. ATCIC
shall perform the duties within this Agreement in a good and workmanlike manner.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve ATCIC of this duty.

3.6 Removal of ATCIC Employee. Any employee of ATCIC, who in the reasonable
opinion of the Director, is incompetent or whose conduct becomes detrimental to the
performance or coordination of Services under this Agreement, shall be immediately
prevented from continuing to provide Services pursuant to this Agreement upon ATCIC’s
receipt of COUNTY’ S written request.

3.7 Subcontracting. Except as may be otherwise specifically provided herein, ATCIC
is prohibited from subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the Services
that it has accepted as part of this Agreement. It is understood and agreed that ATCIC
employs staff members to perform certain tasks related to the provision of Services under
this Agreement, and that all Services will be provided under the direct supervision of
ATCIC by its staff members who are fully qualified to perform those tasks.

3.8 Confidentiality. ATCIC shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of
its records and other information relating to County Jail Inmates who receive Services
under this Agreement in accordance with the applicable federal, state and local laws,
rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. This provision shall
not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information in
accordance with the applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and
applicable professional and ethical standards. Upon written authorization from
COUNTY to render client files anonymous, ATCIC agrees to de-identify information
identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring and evaluation
duties related to this Agreement in any way.

3

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



3.9 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. ATCIC shall provide all Services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended,
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1 122, Section 504, and with the provisions
of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].
ATCIC shall not discriminate against any ATCIC employee or applicant for ATCIC
employment.

4.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND WARRANTY

4.1 IndependentContractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that
ATCIC is an independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of
the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No
employee of ATCIC shall be considered an employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights
against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel policies or otherwise. Both
parties expressly acknowledge and agree that neither is aware of any contract between
one of ATCIC’S employees and the COUNTY. No employee of COUNTY shall be
considered an employee of ATCIC, or gain any rights against ATCIC pursuant to
ATCIC’s personnel policies or otherwise. Both parties expressly acknowledge and agree
that neither is aware of any contract between one of COUNTY’ s employees and ATCIC.

4.2 Applicable Law. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that COUNTY
and ATCIC shall comply with the Constitution of the United States and of the State of
Texas and all federal, state, county, and city laws, rules, orders, ordinances and
regulations applicable to performance of this Agreement. Nothing herein shall alter the
duty of the parties to comply with applicable requirements of law.

4.3 Payment of Property Taxes. ATCIC warrants that ATCIC is not currently
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

5.0 COORDINATION WITH THE COUNTY

5.1 Authority of the Director. The Director or his designee will act on behalf of
COUNTY with respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement. The Director
shall have complete authority to interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and
decisions with respect to ATCIC’S Services. The Director may designate representatives
to transmit instructions and receive information.

5.2 Cooperation and Coordination. ATCIC shall cooperate and coordinate with
COUNTY staff as reasonable and necessary and as reasonably required by the Director.

6.0 COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES

6.1 Confidentiality. COUNTY agrees to keep confidential at all times all information
that identifies clients and personnel and other information received from ATCIC if
required to do so by law. If either COUNTY or ATCIC, in its capacity as a “Covered
Entity” (as defined hereinbelow), receives any individually identifiable protected health

4

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



information (“PHI”), as that term is defined in the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996, as amended (“HIPAA”), each of them agrees to maintain the
security and confidentiality of such information as is required of a Covered Entity by
applicable laws and regulations, including HIPAA and the regulatinn promulgated
thereunder. A “Covered Entity” is any heath care provider, health plan or health care
clearinghouse that transmits health information in electronic form in connection with any
transaction referred to in Section 1173(a)(1) of the Social Security Act. In addition, this
Agreement shall not be construed as creating a Business Associate relationship, unless
required by 42 C.F.R. Section 160.103. Furthermore, COUNTY acknowledges that in
receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any information from ATCTC
about any Client receiving Services from ATCIC pursuant to this Agreement, it is fully
bound by the provisions of the Federal regulations governing Confidentiality of Alcohol
and Drug Abuse Patient Records, 42 CFR Part 2; and undertakes to resist in judicial
proceedings any effort to obtain access to information pertaining to such CLIENTS
otherwise than as expressly provided for in the Federal confidentiality regulations, 42
CFRPart2.

6.2 Monitoring. COUNTY reserves the right, but is not required, to perform periodic
on-site monitoring of ATCIC’S compliance with the terms of this Agreement, and of the
adequacy and timeliness of ATCIC’S performance under this Agreement. After each
monitoring visit, ATCIC will cooperate with COUNTY to resolve any deficiencies
reasonably noted by COUNTY to the mutual satisfaction of both parties.

6.3 Funding Limitation. It is understood and agreed that funding for any COUNTY
fiscal year following the Initial Term of this Agreement is conditioned upon the approval
by the Commissioners Court of continued funding during the budget process for such
fiscal year. In no event shall any provision of this Agreement be interpreted to obligate
the COUNTY beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court for this
Agreement for any COUNTY fiscal year/budget period.

7.0 COMPENSATION, INVOICING AND PAYMENT

7.1 Compensation. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance as
reasonably determined by Director of the Services described in Attachment A, Scope of
Services, and ATCIC’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement, COUNTY shall
pay ATCIC $614.88 per 8-hour day for Services rendered at the Facilities pursuant to
this Agreement. Partial days will be prorated on an hourly basis.

7.1.1 Maximum Funds. The total amount paid in any COUNTY fiscal year by
COUNTY to ATCIC for services rendered pursuant to the Agreement shall not
exceed ONE HUNDRED THIRTY SEVEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED
THIRTY FOUR DOLLARS ($137,734).

7.1.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible
for the costs of any Services under this Agreement that are not performed to
Director’s satisfaction and given Director’s approval, neither of which shall be

5

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’ S obligation to make any payment to ATCIC is
dependent upon completion of the Services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in ATCIC’S profession, as
reasonably determined by Director.

7.2 Invoicing. ATCIC shall invoice COUNTY monthly for Services rendered
pursuant to this Agreement. Invoices shall be submitted within 10 working days after the
end of each calendar month in which Services are rendered.

7.3 Payment. If approved by the Sheriffs Office, invoices will be paid within 30 days
after receipt. Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be governed by
Chapter 2251 of the Government Code.

7.4 Current Funds. In accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act, each party
paying for the performance of governmental functions or services must make those
payments from current revenues available to the paying party.

7.5 Overpayment. ATCIC shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid
to ATCIC by COUNTY, which COUNTY in its reasonable judgment determines has
resulted in overpayment to ATCIC. Such refund shall be made by ATCIC to COUNTY
within thirty (30) days after the refund is requested by COUNTY in writing. If
COUNTY enters into any subsequent contract with ATCIC and ATCIC fails to refund
any money owed to COUNTY pursuant to this Agreement within thirty (30) days of
written request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment
payable to ATCIC.

7.6 Taxpayer Identification. ATCIC shall provide COUNTY with an Internal
Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is
completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a
statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any contract
funds are payable.

7.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if
the ATCIC is delinquent in the payment of taxes at the time of invoicing, ATCIC hereby
assigns any payments to be made for Services rendered hereunder to the Travis County
Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

7.8 Disbursements to Persons With Outstanding Debt.

7.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If
notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County
Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of ATCIC, the COUNTY or a salary fund,
a warrant may not be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of ATCIC, or an agent
or assignee of ATCIC until:

6

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



7.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies ATCIC in writing that the debt is
outstanding; and
7.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

7.8.2 ‘Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising
from written agreements with the COUNTY.

7.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes ATCIC to the
outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under section 7.8.1 above, if
the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to ATCIC
may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

7.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or
performances rendered by ATCIC before the Effective Date or after the date on which
this Agreement is either terminated or expires in accordance with its terms.

8.0 MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS

8.1 General. ATCIC shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make reasonably
available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to Services provided under the
terms of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the Services,
or until any litigation concerning any of the Services has been satisfactorily resolved,
whichever occurs later. ATCIC shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon
written request to ATCIC at a cost mutually agreed to by COUNTY and ATCIC.

8.2 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have
access to any and all records, information and documentation created, maintained and/or
retained by ATCIC pursuant to Section 8.1 of this Agreement for the purposes of making
audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. ATCIC shall maintain the records,
information, and documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably
accessible to COUNTY or their authorized representatives.

8.3 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement
including programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to
any responses, inquiries, correspondence, and related material submitted by ATCIC shall
become property of COUNTY upon receipt.

9.0 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

9.1 Insurance. ATCIC shall have insurance as set out in Attachment B, “Insurance
Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof.

7

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



10.0 CLAIMS NOTIFICATION

10.1 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before
an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other
entity against ATCIC or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, the
party hereto against which such claim or other action is brought (the “Notifying Party”)
shall give written notice to the other party hereto (the “Receiving Party”) of the claim or
other action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it; the
name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or threatened
to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative
tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or
names of any person against whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written
notice shall be given in the manner provided herein. Except as otherwise directed, the
Notifying Party shall furnish to the Receiving Party copies of all pertinent papers
received by the Notifying Party with respect to these claims or actions.

11.0 SUSPENSION

11.1 If ATCIC fails to comply with any material provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to ATCIC, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and
withhold further payments to ATCIC, until ATCIC is in compliance with the terms of
this Agreement or Agreement is terminated in compliance with Section 12.0.

12.0 TERMiNATION

12.1 Either party hereto may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving written
notice to the other party hereto at least sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of the
termination.

13.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT

13.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a
waiver of any breach or default of ATCIC which then exists or may subsequently exist.

13.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any
payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY
under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any
other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in
the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

13.3 No payment, act or omission by ATCIC may constitute or be construed as a
waiver of any breach or default of COUNTY which then exists or may subsequently
exist.

8

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



13.4 All rights of ATCIC under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any
payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to ATCIC
under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any
other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in
the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

14.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

14.1 The Purchasing Agent will act as the COUNTY representative in disputes where
ATCIC has been unable to successfully resolve such dispute with COUNTY. Any
document, notice or correspondence in relation to the dispute at this stage not issued by
or to the Purchasing Agent is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement. If ATCIC
does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute
issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized COUNTY person, ATCIC must
submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10) calendar days after
receipt of the document, notice or correspondence outlining the exact point of
disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will provide ATCIC with a written
response to the dispute containing the final resolution by COUNTY. If the matter is not
resolved to ATCIC’s satisfaction in this final notice, ATCIC may submit a written
Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing Agent. This
Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the
final unsatisfactory reply. ATCIC then has the right to be heard by Commissioners
Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

14.2 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under
this Agreement, the parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas
or other mutually agreeable mediator for mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the
Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result
of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the
dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential
as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code unless
both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

15.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT

15.1 If ATCIC has done business with an undisclosed Key Contracting Person during
the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does
business with any undisclosed Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of
execution of this Agreement and prior to the full performance of this Agreement, ATCIC
shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and COUNTY shall retain all performance by
ATCIC and recover all considerations, or the value of all consideration, paid to ATCIC
pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however, that this section may be waived by
Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics Policy.

9

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



16.0 AMENDMENTS

16.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to
the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be made in writing and shall be
approved and signed by each party. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY ATCIC AND
COUNTY THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF
ATCIC OR COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED
THAT AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

16.2 Requests for Changes. ATCIC shall submit all requests for alterations, additions,
or deletions of the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Sheriff or his
designee with a copy to the Purchasing Agent.

16.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. ATCIC understands and agrees that the Purchasing
Agent has certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law
(specifically the COUNTY Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOVT CODE, Chapter 262, and
other applicable law) and COUNTY policy, as approved by the Commissioners Court.
Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this
Agreement. The Purchasing Agent will advise ATCIC as to such authority upon
submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the
Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment.

17.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

17.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this
Agreement related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the
execution of this Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this
Agreement. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations related to the
subject matter of this Agreement not expressly set forth in this document are of no force
and effect.

17.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby
made a part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by ATCIC in
accordance with all the provisions of this Agreement.

17.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services
17.2.2 Attachment B — Insurance Requirements
17.2.3 Attachment C - Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
Exhibit 2 — Disclosure

18.0 NOTICES

18.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to

10

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section
for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the earlier of actual receipt or the third
day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered
or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address herein
specified.

18.2 County Address. The address of COUNTY for all purposes under this Agreement
shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Honorable David A. Escamilla (or his successor)
Travis County Attorney
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

and: Greg Hamilton
Travis County Sheriff
501W. 11th St.
Austin, Texas 78701

18.3 ATCIC Address. The address of ATCIC for all purposes under this Agreement
and for all notices hereunder shall be:

David Evans, Executive Director
Austin- Travis County Integral Care
P.O. Box 3548
Austin, TX 78764-3 548

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

General Counsel
Austin Travis County Integral Care
P.O. Box 3548
Austin, TX 78764-3548

18.4 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving
written notice of the change in compliance with Section 1 8.0. Any change in the address
shall be reported within fifteen (15) days of the change.

11

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



19.0 MISCELLANEOUS

19.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this
Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective
shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect
thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to
be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

19.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in
Travis County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the
City of Austin, Travis County.

19.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this
Agreement without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by
ATCIC that no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority
to assign any part of this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by
Commissioners Court.

19.4 Binding Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and ATCIC
and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the
COUNTY nor ATCIC may assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under
this Agreement without the written consent of the other party hereto.

19.5 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
ATCIC is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times
which ATCIC is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free
to have more than one third party providing the type of services included in this
Agreement.

19.6 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are
performable after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such
termination, expiration, or end and remain fully performable.

19.7 Certification of Eligibility. This provision applies if the anticipated contract
exceeds $100,000. CONSULTANT certifies that at the time of submission of its
Qualifications Statement, CONSULTANT was not on the federal government’s list of
suspended, ineligible or debarred contractors and that CONSULTANT has not been
placed on this list between the time of its Statement submission and the time of execution
of this Agreement. If CONSULTANT is placed on this list during the term of this
Agreement, CONSULTANT shall notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent. False
certification or failure to notify may result in termination of this Agreement for default.

12

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



20.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES

20.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the
time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If
the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has
declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

20.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed
to include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the
other unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

20.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this
Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered
by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

21.0 DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

21.1 This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals.

Austin Travis County Integral Care Travis County

yr15avid Evans, Executive Director By: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Date: It /3ö /ol Date:

_______________

APPROVALS:

Approved as to Form By:
Cy Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent Date

Approved as to Form By:

____________________________ ___________

As istant County Attorney rate
Funds Verified By:

Susan Spataro, County Auditor Date

Funds Not Verified By:

______________________________ ____________

Susan Spataro, County Auditor Date

13

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ATTACHMENT “A”
SCOPE OF SERVICES

ATCIC’s basic services shall consist of all elements of work and preparation required to provide
psychiatric services for those inmates in the Facilities satisfactory to the Director and the
Sheriff. In doing so, ATCIC shall provide the following services:

1. ATCIC shall designate one of its staff advanced practice nurses (APN) of its choosing to be
located at the Facilities in a 1.0 FTE capacity (the “APN)”). The APN shall perform the services
described in this Attachment “A”. Services will typically be provided Monday through Friday, 8
am to 5 pm (or other 40 hour work week schedule mutually agreeable to the parties). However,
it is expressly understood and agreed that the APN will not be obligated to provide services
during any times that she would not otherwise be obligated to provide services to ATCIC
pursuant to ATCIC’s policies, procedures and other requirements applicable to its employees
including, but not limited to, APN’s vacations, sick leave, ATCIC holidays and other days on
which ATCIC is closed for business, and other leave time to which he is entitled as an employee
of ATCIC.

2. Perform psychiatric evaluations of Clients at the Facilities, who are referred by the treatment
staff.

3. Provide psychiatric treatment, counseling and follow-up care, as required by any individual
Client’s condition.

4. Comply with security procedures as directed by security staff at the Facilities and the Director.

5. Provide in-service training to treatment staff on subjects related to mental health care at the
Facilities as reasonably requested by the Director

6. Advise the Director of Treatment, as requested, regarding any of the above matters as they
may relate to the Facilities.

7. Attend administrative/health care related meetings as determined by the Director of Treatment.

14

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



ATTACHMENT “B’
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Pursuant to Section 9.0 of this Agreement, CENTER shall have Standard Insurance meeting the
General and Specific Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of CENTER
and/or any subcontractor(s) pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards.

I. General Requirements Applicable to CENTER’s Insurance.

The following requirements (A-J) apply to CENTER performing Services or activities pursuant to the
terms of this Contract. CENTER acknowledges and agrees to the following insurance requirements
applicable to CENTER:

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout
the duration of this Agreement.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas (as applicable) and
subject to approval by Travis County, which approval will not be unreasonably withheld.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Agreement, the required insurance shall be in force as
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate
of Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Agreement.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be
submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of this
Agreement by both parties or the Effective Date of the Agreement, whichever comes first. The
Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. Copies
of all applicable Certificate(s) shall also be submitted to the CPO within the same time frame.

E. Insurance required under this Agreement which names Travis County as Additional Insured
shall be considered primary for all claims, with the exception of Professional Liability Insurance.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of the
Agreement and to require that CENTER make reasonable adjustments when the scope of Services has
been expanded.

I. CENTER shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during any term of this
Agreement. CENTER shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be
reduced. CENTER shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All
deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

15

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



J. Insurance coverages specified in this Agreement are not intended, and will not be interpreted,
to limit the responsibility or liability of CENTER or sub contractor(s).

K. For purposes of this Attachment “B”, any endorsements herein may be provided in the form
of a letter from the insurer with an endorsement.

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (II.A - II.D, inclusive) apply to CENTER. CENTER acknowledges and
agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to CENTER:

A. Workers’ Compensation

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limits:
$1,000,000 per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$2,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurance

1. Coverage for all owned, non-owned, and hird vehicles shall be maintained with a
combined single limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence

2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County:
a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

16

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



D. Professional Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim
$3,000,000 aggregate to cover injury to an individual in the care of the care of CENTER pursuant to
the terms of this Agreement and to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of any
Professional Services under this Agreement.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to
the date this Agreement is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Certificate of Insurance shall
clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain the retroactive date of coverage. If coverage is
written on a claims made policy, CENTER shall either obtain extended coverage, or maintain “tail”
coverage, with the same minimum coverage limits as stated above with respect to professional liability
insurance for a period of three (3) years after this Agreement expires or is terminated.

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Funds allocated in this Agreement
or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date Services
begin under this Agreement or the Effective Date of this Agreement, whichever comes first.
Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain the retroactive date of
coverage. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, CENTER shall either obtain extended
coverage, or maintain “tail” coverage, with the same minimum coverage limit as stated above with
respect to Blanket Crime Policy insurance for a period of three (3) years after this Agreement expires or
is terminated.

17

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

ATTACHMENT C
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: / c/i o /
Name of Afat:
Title of Affiant: -

Business Name of Contractoi 1\ ñL ici ( C
County of Contractor: lv

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this Affidavit for Contractor.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this Affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Contractor has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement
which is attached to this Affidavit as Exhibit ‘1

5 Affiant has personally read Exhibit “l”to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Exhibit “1” with whom Contractor
is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of
this Affidavit whose name is not disclosed in Exhibit 2 to this Affidavit.

STnature of Affiant
PC fcc 354

T’c T764- 35’
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by DZLVI ± EvcLn, on I /30 , 20i()

hOYLO1L ds<P’1
?ONIAVLOI Notary Public, Sjte of Tes
I

SHA11 3hctcon ( \j I or
I Typed or printed nanie of notary

My commission expires: fl4/ i z./ zo i t

18

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

September 9, 2010

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Chris Fanuel
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDonald, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
Exec. Manager, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, MS., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols*
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Rule
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge

19

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Attorney, Transactions Division Beth Devery*
Attorney, Transactions Division Prema Gregerson *

Sheriff Greg Hamilton
Medical Director Mike Summers
Financial Analyist Senior Maria Wedhorn
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis*

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10
Executive Assistant Kelly Darby 01/15/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO .... 04/26/11
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/3 1/1 1

20

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



EXHIBIT 2

DISCLOSURE

ATCIC acknowledges that it is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period
immediately prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement with the following Key Contracting Persons
and warrants that these are the only such Key Contracting Persons:

D

If no one else is listed above, ATCIC warrants that it is not doing business and has not done business
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this Agreement is effective with any
Key Contracting Person.

21

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

AUDITOR’S OFFICE

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA

COUNTY AUDITOR

TRAVIS COUNTY

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX. 78767

(512) 854-9125
FAX: (512) 854-9164

COUNTY AUDITOR VERIFICATION FORM

CONTRACTOR:

TYPE OF GOODS/SERVICE:

FUNDS VERIFIED:

ATC integral Care

Psychiatric Services

1) Requisition number 517519 processed through the
Purchasing system to pre-encumber funds.

2) Amount pre-encumbered: $ 103,299.84

FUNDS NOT VERIFIED;
CONTRACT NOT BINDING:

CONTRACT #:
LINE ITEM VERIFIED:

X YES

___NO

Contract did not specify a total contract amount.

Goods/services to be provided on an “as needed basis” to be
invoiced in accordance with contracted unit price. Total amount
contracted not specified in contract.

001-3749-581-4019

Reviewed by: /73 Date:

__________

Date:_________Approved by:

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



JAMES N. SYLVESTER
Chief Deputy

GREG HAMILTON
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770
www.tcsheriff.org

DARREN LONG
Major — Corrections

PHYLLIS CLAIR
Major — Law Enforcement

MARK SAWA
Major - Administration & Support

Date: 11/23/10

MEMORANDUM

To: Mike Long, Purchasing
‘tJ

From:\”Maria Wedhorn, Financial Analyst Sr.

Subj: Inter-local Agreement for Psychiatric Nursing Services

The Travis County Sheriff’s Office is requesting assistance in preparing an Inter-local Agreement
with Austin Travis County Integral Care for Psychiatric Nursing Services. This Inter-local will be
similar in nature to the existing Inter-local with ATCIC for psychiatric services provided by a
licensed psychiatrist.

Funding will be secured and expensed within General Fund 00137495814019.

If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call at 854-4474

*
Safety, Integrity, Tradition of Service

Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 23
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 24
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 25
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 26
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 27
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 28
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 29
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 30
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 31
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 32
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 33
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 34
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3256 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Josie Zavala, County Judge’s Office, 854-9555
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Bonds and Bond Renewals for the following Elected Officials:

A. John H. Lipscombe, Judge, County Court at Law #3;

B. Brandy Mueller, Judge, County Court at Law #6;

C. Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza, District Clerk;

D. Dolores Ortega Carter, County Treasurer;

E. Yvonne Michelle Williams, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1;

F. Guy Herman, Judge, Probate Court; and

G. Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are the Elected Officials Bonds and Bond Renewals.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Invoices for the bonds are paid from the Risk Management fund in HRMD.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Attorney's Office Daniel Bradford Completed 12/20/2010 4:52 PM
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Completed 12/20/2010 5:05 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 35
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3261 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/28/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Josie Zavala, County Judge’s Office, 854-9555
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on bonds for Visiting  Justices of the 
Peace, Barbara C. Bembry and Richard E. Scott.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Judges Bembry and Scott have been requested to serve as Visiting 
Justices of the Peace.  They have applied for new bonds in order to serve.  
The County Judge's Office is working with Judge Herb Evans Office on this 
renewal.  For questions please call the Office of the County Judge at 854-
9555.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Approve Bond.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The bonding company will invoice Risk Management in HRMD for payment 
of the bond.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Attorney's Office Daniel Bradford Pending
Human Resources Management Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 36
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 37
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item C3
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Item 2
Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.



Updated 12/22/10, 1:50 p.m.


	Item 01
	3242 : BATS 12/28/10
	BATs 12-28-10


	Item 02
	3241 : Grants for December 28, 2010
	Grants 12-28-10


	Item 03
	3254 : Investment Pool Signature Authority
	Signature Authority


	Item 04
	3266 : 12/28/10 Recommendations CO Balances
	Agenda Item 122810 Revised Recom COs


	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	3217 : Contract Award, Low Bid (TONER CARTRIDGES - REMAN)
	Recommendation Memo from Department
	HTE Print Outs of Account Balance Inquiry Screen
	Bid Tab Only for Bid # B110045-RG


	Item 10
	3219 : Con. Awds for IFB B100273-OJ Med & Surg Supplies
	Dept Memos for Medical & Surgical Supplies
	Bid Tab B100273-OJ


	Item 11
	3175 : UT Austin PS060254RE Modification
	IL060254RE Modification No. 7 122810


	Item 13
	3207 : Contract Mod No. 4, 07AE0311DG
	Mod No. 4 draft
	TNR memo
	Funding


	Item 14
	3220 : Con. Mod #1 10K00250LP Milton Reimers Ranch Park
	10K00250LP.MOD1.Info


	Item 15
	3221 : Con. Term Extension; Envisions Cen Tex IL070209VR
	IL070209VR Mod 7
	Certified Minutes 1214#29 for Mod 7


	Item 16
	3232 : Contract Awd RFP P110034-OJ, Property Insurance
	HRMD Memo for Property Insurance
	Property Insurance Evaluation Matrix
	Requis. 518407 for Property Ins.


	Item 17
	3236 : IL070171RE ATCIC Main Agreement Modification No. 6
	HHS Court Memo
	IL070171RE ATCIC Main - Modification No. 6


	Item 18
	3253 : First Southwest PS0700092RE Modification No. 2
	Modification No. 2 to PS070092RE First Southwest Asset Mgmt
	Court Memo Modification No. 2 to PS070092RE


	Item 20
	3218 : Con. Awards for RFS-100291DW Crime Victim's Fund
	Department Memo and Recommendations
	Attachment A:  Contract Amounts and Requisition Numbers
	PS110056DW - Safeplace TCCVF DRAFT COPY
	PS110057DW - Lifeworks TCCVF DRAFT COPY
	PS110058DW - For the Love of Christi TCCVF DRAFT COPY
	PS110059DW Ctr for Child Protection TCCVF DRAFT COPY
	PS110060DW CASA TCCVF DRAFT COPY
	PS110061DW ATCMHMR ATCIC DRAFT COPY
	PS110062DW - TX RIOGRANDE LGA AID DRAFT COPY
	PS110063DW ACGC TCCVF DRAFT COPY
	PS110064DW Austin Academy TCCVF DRAFT COPY
	PS110065DW VOL LEGAL SVCS TCCVF DRAFT COPY
	PS110066DW Pot of Gold TCCVF JP DRAFT COPY
	PS110067DW YWCA TCCVF DRAFT COPY
	TCCVF RFS # S-100291DW for 2011-2012
	TCCVF RFS S-100291DW Amend 1 2011-2012


	Item 21
	3265 : Interlocal IL110054ML Psychiatric Nurse Practice
	copy of signed kt
	back up docs


	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item 35
	3256 : Elected Officials Bonds
	New Bond for John H Lipscombe.pdf
	New Bond for Brandy Mueller.pdf
	Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza New Bond.pdf
	Dolores Ortega Carter.pdf
	Yvonne Michelle Williams.pdf


	Item 36
	3261 : Visiting Judge Bond Bembry & Scott
	Barbara C Bembry New Bond.pdf
	Richard E Scott_1.pdf


	Item 37
	Item C3
	TC BC RD Item 02



